# Lku Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 12 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject Index
Document Number Index
Personal Author Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Rules & Regulations
Attorney General Opinions
Supreme Court Opinions
Tax Court Decisions
Workers' Compensation Decisions
Administrative Hearing Reports
Municipal Board Orders
Public Notices
Minutes
Periodicals
Vol. 7 No. 12 December 1982

- AGRICULTURE. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. The ... biennial report. 3198
- ANTITRUST LAW. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS.
  - Antitrust annual report. 3171
- ART. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
  - Arts in education program information. 3191
- CAPITAL INVESTMENTS. MINNESOTA.
  The Impact of federal program changes
  on local capital expenditures. 3176
- CEDARBROOK MANOR NURSING HOME (AN ENTERPRISE OF CROW WING COUNTY, MINNESOTA).
  FINANCE.
  - Cedarbrook Manor Nursing Home (an enterprise of Crow Wing County, Minnesota) financial statements, year ended December 31, 1981, and report of certified public accountant. 3214
- CHIROPRACTORS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3195
- COUNTRYSIDE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE (BEN-SON, MINN.). FINANCE. Countryside Public Health Service Benson, Minnesota, report on examination for the year ended December 31, 1981. 3213
- CROW WING COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Crow Wing County financial statements
  with accompanying information year
  ended December 31, 1981 and report of
  certified public accountants. 3207
- DUTCH ELM DISEASE. UNITED STATES.
  The National dutch elm disease demonstration program. 3221

- EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESS-ING. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Reference manual for USERS. 3222
- EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING. PERIODICALS.
- Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 3200
- EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.
  Minnesota educational directory. 3184
  EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
- EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
  Additional background and rational for
  tuition policy recommendation. 3185
- EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS. MINNESOTA.
  FINANCE. PERIODICALS.
  Council on Quality Education grants i
  - Council on Quality Education grants in fiscal years ... 3183
- EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CTS. MINNESOTA. ST. PAUL. I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94
- near downtown St. Paul. 3179
  FARM PRODUCE. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION.
- Agricultural commodity data requirements for Minnesota statewide commodity flow systems planning. 3173
- GIFTED CHILDREN. EDUCATION. MINNES-OTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Handbook, Albert Schweitzer program for the gifted and talented. 3175
- INCEST. MINNESOTA.
  Incest, intervention guidelines for
  public health nurses. 3177
- INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 319 (NASHW-AUK-KEEWATIN, MINN.).FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319 Nashwauk-Keewatin, year e

- nded June 30, 1982. 3210
  INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA. MINNESOTA.
  PERIODICALS.
- Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206
- INFRASTRUCTURE (ECONOMICS). MINNESOTA.
  The Impact of federal program changes
  on local capital expenditures. 3176
  Indicators of the condition of Minnesota's infrastructure. 3178
- INTERSTATE 35E.

  I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179
- INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS. MINNESOTA.
  Report of the Minnesota State Board of
  Investment. 3219
- LAND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION CENTER (MIN-N.). DATA PROCESSING. Manual40 MLMIS statewide 40 acre data. 3181
- LAND USE, URBAN. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  Regional land use trends 1970-1980.
  3223
- LICENSES. MINNESOTA.

  State of Minnesota director of licenses and permits. 3194
- METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES
  AREA. FINANCE.
  Management and compliance letter for
  the Metropolitan Council, year ended
- December 31, 1981. 3217 MINN. EXECUTIVE ORDER 81-10.
  - Report. 3204 Report. 3205

MINN. LAWS CH. 356 SECTION 14.

MINN. LAWS CH. 356 SECTION 14. Antitrust annual report. 3171

MINN. STAT. 11A.O7, SUBDIVISION 4(7).
Report of the Minnesota State Board of Investment. 3219

MINN. STAT. 116D.01.

I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179

MINN. STAT. 17.10.

The ... biennial report. 3198

MINN. STAT. 214.07.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192
Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3195

MINN. STAT. 270.06, SUBDIVISION 4.
Biennial report - Minnesota, Department of Revenue. 3202

MINN. STAT. 3.922.

Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206

MINN. STAT. 3.925.

Council on Quality Education grants in fiscal years ... 3183

MINN. STAT. 626A.17, SUBDIVISION 3.
Minnesota Statutes 626A.17, Subd. 3,
report to Legislature by Court Administrator. 3193

MINN. STAT. 94.09(5).

Surplus state lands biennial status report. 3197

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURE. PERIODICALS. The ... biennial report. 3198

MINNESOTA. ANTITRUST LAW. PERIODIC-ALS.

Antitrust annual report. 3171

MINNESOTA. ART. FINANCE.

Arts in education program information. 3191

MINNESOTA. CAPITAL INVESTMENTS.
The Impact of federal program changes
on local capital expenditures. 3176

MINNESOTA. CHIROPRACTIC BOARD OF EXAMINERS. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3195

MINNESOTA. CHIROPRACTORS. LICENSES.
PERIODICALS.
Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3195

MINNESOTA.

MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON QUALITY EDUCATION.
Council on Quality Education grants in
fiscal years ... 3183

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE. The ... biennial report. 3198

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DATA PROCESS-ING. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Reference manual for USERS. 3222

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DATA PROCESS-ING. PERIODICALS. Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information

system development. 3200
MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DIRECTORIES.
Minnesota educational directory. 3184

Additional background and rational for tuition policy recommendation. 3185

FINANCE.

MINNESOTA. EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS. FINANCE. PERIODICALS.

EDUCATION.

Council on Quality Education grants in fiscal years ... 3183

MINNESOTA. EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. ENVIRON-MENTAL ASPECTS. ST. PAUL. I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179

MINNESOTA. FARM PRODUCE. TRANSPORTATION.

Agricultural commodity data requirements for Minnesota statewide commodity flow systems planning. 3173

MINNESOTA. GIFTED CHILDREN. EDUCAT-ION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Handbook, Albert Schweitzer program for the gifted and talented. 3175

MINNESOTA. INCEST.

Incest, intervention guidelines for public health nurses. 3177

MINNESOTA. INDIAN AFFAIRS INTERTRIBAL
BOARD. PERIODICALS.

Percent of the Indian Affairs Intertri

Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206

MINNESOTA. INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA. PERIODICALS.

Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206

MINNESOTA. INFRASTRUCTURE (ECONOMICS).
The Impact of federal program changes
on local capital expenditures. 3176
Indicators of the condition of Minnesota's infrastructure. 3178

MINNESOTA. INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS. Report of the Minnesota State Board of Investment. 3219

MINNESOTA. LAND USE, URBAN. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Regional land use trends 1970-1980. 3223

MINNESOTA. LICENSES.

State of Minnesota director of licenses and permits. 3194

MINNESOTA. MOBILE HOME PARKS. LAW AND LEGISLATION.

Mobile home park tenants' rights and responsibilities. 3220

MINNESOTA. MORTGAGE LOANS.
\$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance
Agency single family mortgage bonds,
1982 series B (State Board of Investm
ent mortgage purchase commitment) dated
August 1, 1982. 3188
\$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance
Agency single family mortgage bonds,
1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982.

3189
MINNESOTA. OSTEOPATHS. LICENSES.
PERIODICALS.
Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3192

MINNESOTA. PEAT.
Update on state management of peat
development. 3180

MINNESOTA. PHYSICAL THERAPISTS. LICE-NSES. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

MINNESOTA. PHYSICIANS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

MINNESOTA. RABIES.

Wildlife rabies in Minnesota. 3172 MINNESOTA. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT.

FINANCE.

\$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187

MINNESOTA. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT T. FINANCE.

\$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. 3186

MINNESOTA. REVENUE. PERIODICALS.
Biennial report - Minnesota, Department
of Revenue. 3202

MINNESOTA. SALES TAX. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203 MINNESOTA. SCHOOLS. DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota educational directory. 3184

MINNESOTA STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION.CN.

Annual evaluation report - Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education. 3190

MINNESOTA. STATE AID TO EDUCATION.

Arts in education program information.
3191

MINNESOTA: STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT.
Report of the Minnesota State Board of
Investment: 3219

MINNESOTA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

MINNESOTA. STATE BONDS.

3189

\$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. 3186 \$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187 \$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series B (State Board of Investment mortgage purchase commitment) dated August 1, 1982. 3188 \$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982.

MINNESOTA. SURPLUS GOVERNMENT PROPERTY. Surplus state lands biennial status report. 3197

MINNESOTA. TAXATION. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report - Minnesota, Department
of Revenue. 3202

MINNESOTA: TECHNICAL EDUCATION. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota State plan for vocational-

technical education. 3199
MINNESOTA. USE TAX. STATISTICS.

PERIODICALS.

Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203
MINNESOTA. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION.
Annual evaluation report - Minnesota
State Advisory Council for Vocational
Education. 3190

MINNESOTA. VOLUNTARISM.

A report on a study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. 3201

MINNESOTA. WAGES.

Minnesota wage data by industry & size of firm. 3196

MINNESOTA. WIRE-TAPPING.

Minnesota Statutes 626A.17, Subd. 3, report to Legislature by Court Administrator. 3193

MOBILE HOME PARKS. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNESOTA.

Mobile home park tenants' rights and responsibilities. 3220

MORTGAGE LOANS. MINNESOTA.

\$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series B (State Board of Investm ent mortgage purchase commitment) dated August 1, 1982. 3188 \$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982.

OLMSTED COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Olmsted County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3212

OLMSTED COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT ENVIRON-MENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY AIR PROGRAM GRANT (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Prote ction Agency Air Program Grant project number A-00525681-0, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981, 3215

OLMSTED COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT ENVIRON-MENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY AIR PROGRAM GRANTS (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Prote ction Agency Air Program Grants project number A-005256-78-1, project number A-005256-80, January 1, 1978 to December 31, 1980. 3216

OSTEOPATHS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

PARK AND RECREATION BOARD OF THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS (MINN.).FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for

the Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1981, 3209

PEAT. MINNESOTA.

Update on state management of peat development. 3180

PENNINGTON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Pennington County,
year ended December 31, 1981. 3218

PHÝSICAL THERAPISTS. LICENSES. MINNE-SOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

PHYSICIANS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

RABIES. MINNESOTA.

Wildlife rabies in Minnesota. 3172 RADIOACTIVE WASTES.

Report. 3204

Report. 3205

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

\$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187 REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT T. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT T. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. \$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance

Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. 3186

REVENUE. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Biennial report - Minnesota, Department
of Revenue. 3202

SALES TAX. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203 SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota educational directory. 3184 SEWAGE SLUDGE ASH. RECYCLING.

Analysis of sludge ash for use in asphalt, concrete, fertilizer and other products. 3174

SOLAR HEATING.

Minnesota consumer guide to solar hot water heaters. 3182

SOLAR WATER HEATERS.

Minnesota consumer guide to solar hot water heaters. 3182

ST. ANTHONY FALLS HYDRAULIC LABORATORY.
Research and facilities. 3224

ST. PAUL (MINN.). STREETS. INTERSTATE 35E.

I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179

STATE AID TO EDUCATION. MINNESOTA.

Arts in education program information.
3191

STATE BONDS. MINNESOTA.

\$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. 3186 \$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187 \$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series B (State Board of Investment mortgage purchase commitment) dated August 1, 1982. 3188 \$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982. 3189

STEVENS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Stevens County, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 3208

SURPLUS GOVERNMENT PROPERTY. MINNESOTA.
Surplus state lands biennial status
report. 3197

SWIFT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Swift County of Minnesota comprehensive annual financial report, December 31, 1981. 3211

TAXATION. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Biennial report - Minnesota, Department of Revenue. 3202

TECHNICAL EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. PERI-ODICALS.

Minnesota State plan for vocationaltechnical education. 3199

UNITED STATES. DUTCH ELM DISEASE.
The National dutch elm disease demonstration program. 3221

USE TAX. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. MINNESOTA.

Annual evaluation report - Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education. 3190

VOLUNTARISM. MINNESOTA.

A report on a study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. 3201

VOLUNTEER WORKERS IN EDUCATION.

A report on a study of volunteerism in
Minnesota school districts. 3201

WAGES. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota wage data by industry & size of firm. 3196

WIRE-TAPPING. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota Statutes 626A.17, Subd. 3, report to Legislature by Court Administrator. 3193

1981 LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2(6E).
Department of Education report to the
Legislature on management information
system development. 3200

82-1365.

A report on a study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. 3201

--.--

82-1393.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Stevens County, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 3208

82-1394.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319 Nashwauk-Keewatin, year e nded June 30, 1982. 3210

82-1396.

Crow Wing County financial statements with accompanying information year ended December 31, 1981 and report of certified public accountants. 3207 82-1397.

The Impact of federal program changes on local capital expenditures. 3176

82-1398.

Analysis of sludge ash for use in asphalt, concrete, fertilizer and other products. 3174

82-1400.

\$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A. dated March 1, 1982, 3186

82-1401.

\$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series B (State Board of Investm ent mortgage purchase commitment) dated August 1, 1982. 3188

82-1402.

\$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982. 3189

82-1403.

\$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187 82-1404.

Update on state management of peat development. 3180

82-1405.

Indicators of the condition of Minnesota's infrastructure. 3178

82-1407.

Agricultural commodity data requirements for Minnesota statewide commodity flow systems planning. 3173

82-1408.

I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179

82-1409.

Minnesota State plan for vocationaltechnical education. 3199

82-1410.

Antitrust annual report. 3171

82-1411.

Surplus state lands biennial status report. 3197

82-1413.

Annual evaluation report - Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education. 3190

82-1414.

Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203

82-1416.

The ... biennial report. 3198

82-1418.

Countryside Public Health Service Benson, Minnesota, report on examination for the year ended December 31, 1981. 3213

Cedarbrook Manor Nursing Home (an enterprise of Crow Wing County, Minnesota) financial statements, year ended December 31, 1981, and report of certified public accountant. 3214

82-1419.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Prote ction Agency Air Program Grant project number A-00525681-0, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. 3215

82-1420.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Olmsted County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3212

82-1421.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Prote ction Agency Air Program Grants project number A-005256-78-1, project number A-005256-80, January 1, 1978 to December 31, 1980. 3216

82-1423.

Swift County of Minnesota comprehensive annual financial report, December 31, 1981. 3211

82-1424.

Management and compliance letter for the Metropolitan Council, year ended December 31, 1981. 3217

82-1425.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3218

82-1427.

Mobile home park tenants' rights and responsibilities. 3220

82-1428.

Minnesota wage data by industry & size of firm. 3196

82-1429.

Wildlife rabies in Minnesota. 3172 82-1430.

Research and facilities. 3224

82-1431.

Regional land use trends 1970-1980. 3223

82-1432.

State of Minnesota director of licenses and permits. 3194

82-1433.

Manual 40 MLMIS statewide 40 acre data. 3181

82-1434.

Handbook, Albert Schweitzer program for the gifted and talented. 3175

82-1435.

Report. 3204

82-1436.

Reference manual for USERS. 3222

82-1437.

Report, 3205

82-1439.

Additional background and rational for tuition policy recommendation. 3185 82-1441.

Arts in education program information. 3191

82-1443

Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 3200

82-1444.

Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206

82-1445.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3195

82-1446.

Council on Quality Education grants in fiscal years ... 3183

82-1447.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192

82-1448.

Minnesota educational directory. 3184

Page 5

Alley, J Mike 3173
Boggess, Ed 3172
Eldridge, Chuck 3173
Fruin, Jerry E 3173
Harren, Thomas 3176
Karasov, Deborah 3180

Page 6

### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Land Management Information Center (Minn.). 3181 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 3174, 3178, 3179, 3223 Minnesota Council on Quality Education. 3183 Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. 3185 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 3186 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. 3187 3188, 3189 Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education 3190 Minnesota State Arts Board. 3191 Minnesota State Board of Medical Examiners. 3192 Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. 3171, 3220 Bureau of Business Licenses. 3194 Chiropractic Board of Examniners. 3195 Department of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. 3196 Department of Education. 3184 Dept. of Administration. 3197 Dept. of Agriculture. 3198 Dept. of Education. 3175, 3199, 3200 3222 Evaluation Section. 3201 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Energy Division. 3182 Office of Local Government. 3176 Dept. of Natural Resources. 3221 Dept. of Revenue. 3202, 3203 Dept. of Transportation. Governor's Forum. 3178 Governor's Task Force on Low-Level

Enviroscience, Inc. 3174

Radioactive Waste. 3204, 3205 Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206 Annual report. 3206 Section of Public Health Nursing, 3177 Section of Wildlife. 3172 State Auditor. 3207, 3208, 3209, 3210 3211, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 3216 3217, 3218 State Board of Investment. 3219 Supreme Court. 3193 St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. 3224 United States. Federal Highway Administration. 3179 University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 3180 Cooperative Extension Service. 3221

- \$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982. 3189
- \$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. 3186
- \$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance
  Agency single family mortgage bonds,
  1982 series B (State Board of Investm
  ent mortgage purchase commitment) dated
  August 1, 1982. 3188
- \$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds. 3187 Additional background and rational for
- tuition policy recommendation. 3185
  Agricultural commodity data requirements
- for Minnesota statewide commodity flow systems planning. 3173
- Analysis of sludge ash for use in asphalt, concrete, fertilizer and other products. 3174
- Antitrust annual report. 3171
- Arts in education program information. 3191
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3192
- Cedarbrook Manor Nursing Home (an enterprise of Crow Wing County, Minnesota) financial statements, year ended December 31, 1981, and report of certified public accountant. 3214
- Council on Quality Education grants in fiscal years ... 3183
- Countryside Public Health Service Benson, Minnesota, report on examination for the year ended December 31, 1981. 3213

- Crow Wing County financial statements with accompanying information year ended December 31, 1981 and report of certified public accountants. 3207
- Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 3200
- Handbook, Albert Schweitzer program for the gifted and talented. 3175
- The Impact of federal program changes on local capital expenditures. 3176
- Incest, intervention guidelines for public health nurses. 3177
- Indicators of the condition of Minnesota's infrastructure. 3178
- I35E final environmental impact statement, from TH110 (Dakota County) to I-94 near downtown St. Paul. 3179
- Management and compliance letter for the Metropolitan Council, year ended December 31, 1981. 3217
- Management and compliance letter for the Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1981. 3209
- Manual 40 MLMIS statewide 40 acre data. 3181
- Minnesota consumer guide to solar hot water heaters. 3182
- Minnesota educational directory. 3184
  Minnesota sales and use tax. 3203
- Minnesota State plan for vocational-technical education. 3199
- Minnesota Statutes 626A.17, Subd. 3, report to Legislature by Court Administrator. 3193

- Minnesota wage data by industry & size of firm. 3196
- Mobile home park tenants' rights and responsibilities. 3220
- The National dutch elm disease demonstration program. 3221
- Reference manual for USERS. 3222
- Regional land use trends 1970-1980. 3223 Report. 3204
- Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. 3206
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School
  District 319 Nashwauk-Keewatin, year e
  nded June 30, 1982. 3210
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Olmsted County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3212
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3218
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Stevens County, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 3208
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County
  Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grant project number A-00525681-0, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. 3215
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County
  Health Department Environmental Prote
  ction Agency Air Program Grants project
  number A-005256-78-1, project number A005256-79-0, project number A-00525680, January 1, 1978 to December 31,
  1980. 3216

- Dort

### TITLE INDEX

A report on a study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. 3201
Research and facilities. 3224
State of Minnesota director of licenses and permits. 3194
Surplus state lands biennial status report. 3197
Swift County of Minnesota comprehensive annual financial report, December 31, 1981. 3211
Update on state management of peat development. 3180
Wildlife rabies in Minnesota. 3172

A control of the second part of

TDTZ2 LOA

TOTZ2 LOA

TOTZ2 LOA

TOTZ CALCALLA C

Additionally, 180.

Additionally, Controls to the low use to emphasize, controls to the control of the last two uses to control of the last two uses to the control of the last two transfers to the last transfers to the last transfers the last transfers the last transfers to the last transfers the last transfers the last transfers transfers the last transfers the

un versity of Mirrardolm, 1981 193 p. 4 urms, 2008 : 28 cm 1; ile from chapt HFMN, find No. 8x-1; ile from chapture, Mirrardolm (pt) t FSPM produce, Mirrardolm Transport tion 2. 82-1407 : Alley 3 Biver II Fluir: Jerri E. 111 Fills. ELEST, INCHRENTISM OUICELINGTEDS

PUBLIC MEALIN MADRES

H. MINESOLLIN MADRES

H. MINESOLUM

H. M

The indicate of legicial tragement manges the indicate of legicial tragement manges in the indicate of legicial tragement manges in the indicate of the indica

R2- 434.

R2 Laga I Stronggots, Inches of Court of Court

Page 9

--.--

mV . EMITTE.

3171

ANTITRUST ANNUAL REPORT.

St. Paul, Minn. : Office of the Attorney General,

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on 1979-80; caption title. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1410. Pursuant to 1980 Minn. Laws ch. 356 section 14.

(01) 1. Antitrust law. Minnesota.
Periodicals. 2. 82-1410. 3. Minn.
Laws ch. 356 section 14. I. Minnesota.
Attorney General's Office.
KFM5631 .A57

### 3172

BOGGESS, ED.

Wildlife rabies in Minnesota / Ed Boggess. St. Paul, Minn.!: Dept. of! Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife, 1982!.

2, 2, 6! p.: maps; 28 cm.
Caption title. "9-29-82." AVAILABLE
FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1429.
(01) 1. Rabies. Minnesota. 2. 821429. I. Minnesota. Section of Wildlife. II. Title.
MD82.1429.

## 3173

ELDRIDGE, CHUCK.

Agricultural commodity data requirements for Minnesota statewide commodity flow systems planning; user's manual for Minnesota Department of Transportation contract no. 59914 / by Charles Eldridge, J. Michael Alley, Jerry E. Fruin. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of

Agricultural and Applied Economics,
University of Minnesota, 1981!.
103 p.: forms, maps; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 821407. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Farm produce. Minnesota.
Transportation. 2. 82-1407. I. Alley,
J Mike. II. Fruin, Jerry E. III.
Title.
S571.E42

### 3174

ENVIROSCIENCE, INC.

Analysis of sludge ash for use in asphalt, concrete, fertilizer and other products; final report of the study / conducted for the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area by Enviroscience, Inc. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!.

vi, 73 p.: ill.; 28 cm.
"October 1982." "Publication no. 1282-103." Bibliography: p. 50. AVAILABLE
FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1398.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Sewage sludge ash. Recycling. 2. 82-1398. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. II. Title.
TD772 .E58

## 3175

HANDBOOK, ALBERT SCHWEITZER PROGRAM FOR THE GIFTED AND TALENTED.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1982!.

117 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "September, 1982." Bibliography: p. 32-33. MINN. DOC. NO.

-- --

82-1434.

(01) 1. Gifted children. Education. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1434. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LC3994.M6 H34

### 3176

HARREN. THOMAS.

The Impact of federal program changes on local capital expenditures; an information report. St. Paul, Minn.!: Office of Local Government, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982!.

18 leaves ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "August, 1982."
"Prepared by Thomas Harren..."--preface. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1397.

(01) 1. Capital investments. Minnesota. 2. Infrastructure (Economics). Minnesota. 3. 82-1397. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Office of Local Government. II. Title. HC79.C3 H37

### 3177

INCEST, INTERVENTION GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC HEALTH NURSES.

Minneapolis, Minn.: Section of Public Health Nursing, Minnesota Dept. of Health, 1982!.

ii, 34 p.; 28 cm.

"November, 1982." Bibliography: p. 28-34. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1442.

(01) 1. Incest. Minnesota. I. Minnesota. Section of Public Health Nursing.

3178

HQ72.U53 I52

3178

INDICATORS OF THE CONDITION OF MINNESOTA'S INFRASTRUCTURE; A BACKGROUND REPORT / PREPARED FOR THE GOVERNOR'S FORUM.

St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.
i, 22 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "October 21, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1405.

(01) 1. Infrastructure (Economics).
Minnesota. 2. 82-1405. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area.
II. Minnesota. Governor's Forum.
HC79.C3 I52

3179

I35E FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT, FROM TH110 (DAKOTA COUNTY) TO I-94 NEAR DOWNTOWN ST. PAUL / PREPARED BY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMITRANSPORTATION.

St. Paul, Minn. : the Council, 1982!.
vii, 324 p. (some folded) : ill. ; 30
cm.

"10/22/82"-- p. i. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 116D.O1. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1408. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Express highways. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. St. Paul. 2. Interstate 35E. 3. St. Paul (Minn.). Streets. Interstate 35E. 4. 82-1408. 5. Minn. Stat. 116D.01. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. III. United States. Federal Highway Administration. TE25.S3 167 1982

3180

KARASOV, DEBORAH.

Update on state management of peat development / by Deborah Karasov. Minneapolis, Minn. : Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1982. 13 p.: maps; 28 cm. (Publication Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 82-5)

Bibliography: p. 13. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1404. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Peat. Minnesota. 2. 82-1404. I. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. II. Title. TP340 .K37

3181

MANUAL40 MLMIS STATEWIDE 40 ACRE DATA. St. Paul, Minn.: Land Management Information Center, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 19-82!.

70 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "Effective September 1, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1433.
(01) 1. Land Management Information Center (Minn.). Data Processing. 2. 82-1433. I. Land Management Information Center (Minn.).
MD82.1433

3182

MINNESOTA CONSUMER GUIDE TO SOLAR HOT WATER HEATERS.

Rev. ed. St. Paul: Energy Division, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982!.

52 p.: ill.; 22 cm.
Cover title. "April 1982.".
(01) 1. Solar water heaters. 2.
Solar heating. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development.
Energy Division.
TH7413 .M65x 1982

3183

MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON QUALITY EDUCATION.
Council on Quality Education grants
in fiscal years ... / Minnesota Council
on Quality Education. St. Paul : State
Dept. of Education,

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Vols. for <1980-1>- have subtitie: Report to the Legislature. Description based on: 1976-7. Annual. 1982-/83: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1446. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 3.925.

(01) 1. 82-1446. 2. Minn. Stat. 3.925. 3. Minnesota Council on Quality Education. 4. Educational innovations. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. I. Title. LB1027 .M57ax

3184

MINNESOTA EDUCATIONAL DIRECTORY, 1939/40-St. Paul, Minnesota Department of Education,

v. 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982/83: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1448.

(01) 1. Schools. Minnesota. Directories. 2. Education. Minnesota. Directories. 3. 82-1448. I. Minnesota. Department of Education. LB2803.M6 M64x

3185

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Additional background and rational for tuition policy recommendation / Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!.

19 leaves in various foliations ; 28 cm.

Caption title. "September 17, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1439.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-1439. I. Title. LB2826.M6 M58

3186

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. \$40,920,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds 1982 series A, dated March 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1982!. 60 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "Dated: March 5, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1400.

(01) 1. Real estate development t. Minnesota. Finance. 2. State bonds. Minnesota. 3. 82-1400. I. Title. HG4948.M6 M54 1982

### 3187

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. \$9,575,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency housing development bonds; \$8,050,000 1982 series C bonds, \$1,525, 000 1982 series D bonds, dated August 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1982!.

84 leaves in various foliations ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "September 1, 198-2." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1403.

(01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2. Real estate development. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-1403. I. Title. HG4948.M6 M54 1982b

### 3188

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. \$41,900,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series B (State Board of Investment mortgage purchase commitment) dated August 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1982!.

56 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. "Dated August 12, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1401.

(01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2. Mortgage loans. Minnesota. 3. 82-1401. I. Title. HG4948.M6 M54 1982a

### 3189

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. \$30,000,000 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency single family mortgage bonds, 1982 series A, dated June 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1982!. 47 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. "Dated: June 3, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1402. (01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2. Mortgage loans. Minnesota. 3. 82-1402. I. Title. HG4948.M6 M54 1982c

### 3190

MINNESOTA STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION.

Annual evaluation report - Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education. Minneapolis, Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education!.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Title varies slightly. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1413.

(01) 1. Vocational education. Minnesota. 2. 82-1413. 3. Minnesota State Advisory Council for Vocational Education. cn. LC1046.M7 M59x

### 3191

MINNESOTA STATE ARTS BOARD.
Arts in education program information
/ Minnesota State Arts Board. St.
Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!.
8!, 7 p.: forms; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "Deadlines: October
1, 1982, December 15, 1982." MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-1441.
(O1) 1. Art. Minnesota. Finance.
2. State aid to education. Minnesota.
3. 82-1441. I. Title.

# 3192

NX398 . M56

MINNESOTA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Minneapolis: Minnesota State Board of Medical Examiners, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1974-6. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1447.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. 82-1447. 2. Minn. Stat.
214.07. 3. Minnesota State Board of

Medical Examiners. Periodicals. 4.
Physicians. Licenses. Minnesota.
Periodicals. 5. Physical therapists.
Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 6.
Osteopaths. Licenses. Minnesota.
Periodicals. I. Title.
RA396.A4 M58ax

### 3193

MINNESOTA STATUTES 626A.17, SUBD. 3, REPORT TO LEGISLATURE BY COURT ADMINISTRATOR.

St. Paul, Minn. : Supreme Court of Minnesota,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on 1976; caption

title. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1412. (01) 1. Wire-tapping. Minnesota.

2. Minn. Stat. 626A.17, subdivision 3. I. Minnesota. Supreme Court.

KFM5980.5.W5 M56

### 3194

MINNESOTA. BUREAU OF BUSINESS LICENSES.

State of Minnesota director of licenses and permits / Bureau of Business Licenses, Department of Energy, Planning and Development. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Department, c1982.

1 v. (looseleaf); 30 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1432.

(01) 1. Licenses. Minnesota. 2. 82-1432. I. Directory of licenses and permits. II. Title.
HD3630.U6 M56

# 3195

MINNESOTA. CHIROPRACTIC BOARD OF EXAM-NINERS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Minneapolis, Chiropractic Board of Examiners,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1445. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Chiropractic Board of Examiners. Periodicals. 2. Chiropractors. Licenses. Minnesota. 3196

Periodicals. 3. 82-1445. 4. Minn. Stat. 214.07. RZ205.U52M63

3196

MINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE.

Minnesota wage data by industry & size of firm. St. Paul, Minnesota Department of Economic Security, Research and Statistical Services Office. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1428. (01) 1. Wages. Minnesota. 2. 82-1428. I. Title. HD4976.M6 M64

3197

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. Surplus state lands biennial status report. St. Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Administration.

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980. Biennial. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1411. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 94.09(5).

(01) 1. Surplus government property. Minnesota. 2. 82-1411. 3. Minn. Stat. 94.09(5). I. Title. JK1669.M6 M56

3198

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE. The ... biennial report / Minnesota Department of Agriculture. 30th (July 1. 1976/June 30, 1978) Saint Paul! : The Department, 1978-

v. : ill. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Cover title, Biennial, 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1416. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 17.10.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture. 2. Agriculture. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1416. 4. Minn. Stat. 17.10. S77 . A3

3199

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Minnesota State plan for vocational technical education. St. Paul, State of Minnesota, Dept. of Education, v. ill. 29 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982/83: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1409.

(01) 1. Technical education. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1409. I. T74.M6M56a

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. St. Paul?! : The Department.

v. : 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Caption title. Description based on: 1978. Semi-annual. Jan./June 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1443. Pursuant to 1981 Laws ch. 359 section 2(6e).

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Data processing. Periodicals. 2. 82-1443. 3. 1981 Laws ch. 359 section 2(6e). I. Title.

LB1028.43 .M56ax

3201

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. EVALU-ATION SECTION.

A report on a study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Education, Division of Special Services, Evaluation Section, 1982!.

ii, 20, 4 p.; chart; 28 cm. Cover title: A study of volunteerism in Minnesota school districts. "September, 1982. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1365.

(01) 1. Volunteer workers in education. 2. Voluntarism. Minnesota. 3. 82-1365. I. Title. LB2844.2 .M56

3202

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE. Biennial report - Minnesota, Department of Revenue, 17th- 1970/72-St. Paul.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Report to the Governor and the Legislature. " 1981-82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1417. Minn. Stat. 270.06, sd. 4.

(01) 1. Taxation. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Revenue. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Minn. Stat. 270.06, subdivision 4. HJ11.MG5

3203

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE. Minnesota sales and use tax. St. Paul, Dept. of Revenue, (Minnesota, Dept. of Revenue, Bulletin Dept. of Revenue.) APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1414. (01) 1. Sales tax. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Use tax. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-1414. I. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE. BULLETIN -DEPT. OF REVENUE. II. Title. III. (Series). HJ11.M652a

3204 MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON LOW LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE. Report / of the Governor's Task Force on Low-Level Radioactive Waste. St. Paul, Minn. : the Task Force, 1982!. iv, 92, 140! p. : maps : 28 cm. "June, 1982." Pursuant to Minn. Executive Order 81-10. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1435. (01) 1. Radioactive wastes. 2. Minn. Executive Order 81-10. 3. 82-1435. I. Title. TD812 . M56 1982

3205

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON LOW LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE. Report / of the Governor's Task Force on Low-Level Radioactive Waste. St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 1982!. 261 p. in various pagings : maps : 28 "August 1982." Pursuant to Minn. Executive Order 81-10. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1437. (01) 1. Radioactive wastes. 2. Minn. Executive Order 81-10. 3. 82-1437. TD812 .M56 1982a

### 3206

MINNESOTA. INDIAN AFFAIRS INTERTRIBAL BOARD.

Report of the Indian Affairs Intertribal Board, Nov. 15, 1977-St. Paul. Minn.: The Board!, 1977-

v. : ill. ; 29 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual, 1982: MINN, DOC, NO. 82-1444. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 3.922.

(01) 1. Indians of North America. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Minnesota. Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. Periodicals. 3. Indians of North America. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-1444. 5. Minn. Stat. 3.922. I. Minnesota. Indian Affairs Intertribal Board. Annual report. II. MINNESOTA. INDIAN AFFAIRS INTERTRIBAL BOARD. ANNUAL REPORT. III. Title. E78.M7 M55ax

# 3207

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Crow Wing County financial statements with accompanying information year ended December 31, 1981 and report of certified public accountants. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

57 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1396.

(01) 1. Crow Wing County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1396. I. Crow Wing County. II. Title. MD82, 1396

3208

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Stevens County, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

92 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1393.

(01) 1. Stevens County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1393. I. Stevens County. II. Title. MD82.1393

### 3209

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for the Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

2 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1395.

(01) 1. Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis (Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MD82.1395

### 3210

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319 Nashwauk-Keewatin, year ended June 30, 1982. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

40 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1394.

(01) 1. Independent School District 319 (Nashwauk-Keewatin, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1394. I. Independent School District 319 Nashwauk-Keewatin. II. Title. MD 82.1394

### 3211

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Swift County of Minnesota comprehensive annual financial report, December

31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!. 30 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1423.

(01) 1. Swift County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1423. I. Swift County. II. Title. MD82.1423

### 3212

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Olmsted County. year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

65 p. : 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1420.

(01) 1. Olmsted County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1420. I. Olmsted County. II. Title. MD82.1420

### 3213

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Countryside Public Health Service Benson, Minnesota, report on examination for the year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

11 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1418.

(01) 1. Countryside Public Health Service (Benson, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1418. I. Title. MD82.1418

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Cedarbrook Manor Nursing Home (an enterprise of Crow Wing County, Minnesota) financial statements, year ended December 31, 1981, and report of certified public accountant. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

1 volume ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1422.

(01) 1. Cedarbrook Manor Nursing Home (an enterprise of Crow Wing County, Minnesota), Finance, 2, 82-1418, I. Title.

3215

MD82.1422

3215

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grant project number A-00525681-0, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

5 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1419.

(01) 1. Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grant (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1419. I. Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grant. II. Title. MD82.1419

3216

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grants project number A-005256-78-1, project number A-005256-79-0, project number A-005256-80, January 1, 1978 to December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

7 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1421.

(01) 1. Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grants (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-1421. I. Olmsted County Health Department Environmental Protection Agency Air Program Grants. II. Title.
MD82.1421

3217

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for the Metropolitan Council, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!

8 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1424. (01) 1. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Finance. 2.82-1424. I. Title. MD82.1424

3218

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

58 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1425.

(01) 1. Pennington County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1425. I. Pennington County. II. Title. MD82.1425

3219

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT. Report of the Minnesota State Board of Investment, 1976/77-St. Paul, State of Minnesota, State Board of Investment!,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Title varies slightly. Minn. Stat. 11A.07, sd. 4(7) 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1415.

(01) 1. Minnesota. State Board of Investment. 2. Investment of public funds. Minnesota. 3. Minn. Stat. 11A-.07, subdivision 4(7). HJ3835.M6 A25

3220

MOBILE HOME PARK TENANTS' RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES / PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF THE MINNESOTA ATTORNEY GENERAL.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Office, 1981!.
1 leaf (folded); 22 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1427.

(01) 1. Mobile home parks. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-1427. I. Minnesota. Attorney General's Office.

KFM5682.T68 M62

3221

THE NATIONAL DUTCH ELM DISEASE DEMONST-RATION PROGRAM ; STATE SUMMARY REPORT 1978-1981.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources :, 1982.

ii, 76 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1426.

(01) 1. Dutch elm disease. United States. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. II. University of Minnesota. Cooperative Extension Service. SB608.E5 N37

3222

REFERENCE MANUAL FOR USERS; UNIFORM STATE EDUCATIONAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR MINNESOTA SCHOOLS.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1982!.

51 leaves in various foliations; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "November, 1982."-forward. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1436.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Data processing. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1436. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LB2801.M6 R43

3223

REGIONAL LAND USE TRENDS 1970-1980. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.

ii, 80 p. : maps, charts ; 28 cm.
"October 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821431.

(01) 1. Land use, Urban. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. 82-1431. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. HD268.T9 R43

3224

ST. ANTHONY FALLS HYDRAULIC LABORATORY. Research and facilities. Minneapolis, Minn.: St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory, 1982!.

Page 15

MAIN THISTON

30 p.: ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 821430. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic
Laboratory. 2. 82-1430. I. Title.
TC25.S25 M56x 1982

# RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. Board of Teaching.
D371 Rules and Regulations:
Rules of the Board of
Teaching. -- 1982 -123 p. (Mn. Code of
Agency Rules, 5 MCAR,
Sec. 3.001-3.142)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.
D372 Rules and Regulations:
Human relations. -1982 -- 8 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 5 MCAR,
Sec. 1.0785-1.0786)

# ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.

A178 Opinions : County:
Taxation: Aggregate
Material. -- December 16, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. A178 Opinions: Retirement Associations: Social Security: Termination of Coverage. -- November 15, 1982. -- 10 p.

### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3662 Opinions: Abram vs.
Art Goebel Ford and
Crum & Forster Insurance Companies, No.
Sp. 82-636. -- December 17, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3632 Opinions: American
Motorist Insurance
Company vs. Sarvela,
No. Sp. 82-1210. -November 24, 1982. -5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3643 Opinions: Bettenburg
vs. Workers' Compensation Division, No. Sp.
82-590. -- December 3,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3639 Opinions: Commissioner
of Natural Resources of
the State of Minnesota
vs. Lac Qui Parle County Public Waters/Wetlands Hearings Unit,
No. Sp. 82-358. -December 3, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3664 Opinions: Fisher vs.
\$tate, No. Sp. 82-607.
-- December 17, 1982.
-- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3631 Opinions : Frank vs. State, No. Sp. 82-892. -- November 24, 1982. -- 3 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3634 Opinions : In re Appeal
of: Nordgren vs. City
of Manplewood, No. Sp.
81-1296. -- November
24, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3666 Opinions: In re Petition for Disciplinary
Action against Fena.,
No. Sp. 82-1516. -December 17, 1982. -1 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3649 Opinions: In re welfare of K.T., No. Spo. 82-195. -- December 10, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3653 Opinions: Kahn vs.
\$5tate, University of
Minnesota, No. Sp. 8241. -- December 10,
1982. -- 13 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3628 Opinions: Lucas vs.
Grain Belt Brewing
Company, No. Sp. 82146. -- November 19,
1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3651 Opinions : Melina vs. Chaplin, No. Sp. 81-1005. -- December 10, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3635 Opinions: Olympia
Brewing Company vs.
Commissioner of Revenue, No. Sp. 82-429.
-- November 24, 1982.
-- 13 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3641 Opinions: Pederson vs.

Ross Cooperative Creamery Association, No.

\$5p. 81-1302. -- December 3, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3654 Opinions: Richardson vs. State, No. Sp. 82-772. -- December 17, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3633 Opinions: Rush City
Hospital vs. Sandstone Area Hospital
and Nursing Home, Inc.
and Lakeside Nursing
Home, Inc., No. Sp.
82-398. -- November
24, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3652 Opinions: Schlobohm
vs. Spa Petite, Inc.,
No. Sp. 81-1193. -December 10, 1982. -17 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3663 Opinions : State, ex \$3646 Opinions : State vs. rel. Erickson; State. Krzywicki, No. Sp. 81-884. -- December 10, ex rel. Grey vs. Felt., No. Sp. 82-586, 82-587, -- December 17, 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Minnesota, Supreme Court, Liliedahl, No. Sp. S3647 Opinions : State vs. 81-1124. -- Decem-Blue, No. Sp. 81-902. ber 17, 1982. -- 5 p. -- December 10, 1982. -- 15 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3648 Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Nelson, No. Sp. 82-27. S3650 Opinions : State vs. -- December 10, 1982. Douglas, No. Sp. 82--- 3 р. 197. -- December 10. 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Olson, No. Sp. 81-Opinions : State vs. 1369. -- December 3. Gayles, No. Sp. 81-814. -- December 10, 1982. -- 4 р. 1982. -- 5 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Opinions : State vs. Phelps, No. Sp. 81-Gorden, No. Sp. 82-715. -- December 3, 1982. -- 9 р. 340. -- November 24. 1982. -- 5 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Opinions : State vs. Jacobson, No. Sp. 81-Shiue, No. Sp. 81-491. 852. -- December 3, 81-530. -- December 3, 1982. -- 8 p. 1982. -- 14 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Kennedy, No. Sp. 82-Opinions : State vs. 188. -- December 10. Vogelpohl, No. Sp. 82-1982. -- 4 p. 343. -- November 24, 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

Opinions : State vs.

Wallace, No. Sp. 82-

794. -- December 17, 1982. -- 4 p.

Opinions : State vs.

1321. -- December 3, 1982. -- 5 p.

Kraft, No. Sp. 82-

Minnesota, Supreme Court, \$3656 Opinions : Trover vs. State, No. Sp. 82-1047. -- December 17, 1982. -- 2 p. TAX COURT DECISIONS Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : Beverly J. Nouis vs. County of Morrison. -- December 3, 1982. -- 6 p. Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : Chester J. Fritz and Evelyn R. Fritz vs. County of Dakota. -- December 10, 1982. -- 3 p. Minnesota. Tax Court.

Decisions : Cleveman Realty Co. And Carman Realty Co. vs. County of Hennepin. -- December 3, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : Donald H. Meyers vs. County of St. Louis. -- December 2, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota, Tax Court. Decisions : Earle J. & Shirley M. Niederlueche vs. County of Hennepin. -- November 12, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : Eugene V. Pearson vs. County of Scott. -- December 3, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota, Tax Court. Decisions : Hashem T312 Mokhtary vs. County of Hennepin. -- December 15, 1982, -- 3 n.

Minnesota. Tax Court. T305 Decisions : Northland Aluminum Products vs. The Commissioner of Revenue. -- November 29, 1982. -- 7 р.

Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : Norton Mark Hintz vs. County of Hennepin. -- December 9, 1982. --3 p.

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

# ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. CTY-83-002-GB : For the Hennepin County Personnel Board. : In the matter of Ronald L. Buss vs. Hennepin County Bureau of Public Service. --November 15, 1982. --14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DPW-82-038-RL : For the Dept. of Public Welfare : Matter of the Group Day Care License of Leticia and Wendell Greenley. --November 24, 1982. --9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1826 Docket No. DOT-33-006-HC: For the Minn.
Dept. of Transportation.: Proposed adoption of rules of the Dept. of Transportation governing individual eligibility for special transportation service for the Metropolitan Area of Minneapolis and St. Paul. - November 10,

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1832 Docket No. DPW-83-007PE: For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: Matter
of the Day-Care License
of Ethel Williams. -November 24, 1982. -5 p.

1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1834 Docket No. DPW-83-008-PE: For the Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare: Matter of the Foster Care License of Ruth and James Williams. --November 24, 1982. --4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1825 Docket No. EA-81-004-PR : For the Minn. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development: Recertification of the Sherburne County Generating Unit No. 3 as proposed by Northern States Power Co., Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, Joint Applicants. --November 19, 1982. --109 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1830 Docket No. HR-81-011RL: For the Dept. of
Human Rights: State
of Minnesota, Dept. of
Human Rights vs. Allied
Central Stores, Inc.
d/b/a Donaldson's Department Stores. -November 22, 1982. -29 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. INS-82-003-H1828 JL: For the Dept. of Commerce, Insurance Division: Petition by the Workers' Compensation Insurers Rating Association of Minnesota for changes in the Schedule of rates to reflect automatic increases in weekly benefits on October 1, 1980, and October 1, 1981 and special compensation fund assessments. -- November 10, 1982. -- 23 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1824 Docket No. OAH-81-002PE : For the Office of Administrative Hearings.
: Appeal of the dismissal of Richard L.
Dechert vs. Minnesota
Dept. of Public Safety.
-- November 19, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. OAH-83-001JL : For the Office of Administrative Hearings: Matter of Jaybee
Adams vs. Minnesota
Dept. of Revenue. -December 3, 1982. -17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. н1837 Docket No. PCA-82-015-AK: For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency: Application by the Metropolitan Waste Control Commission and the Metropolitan Council for Reissuance of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and State Disposal System Permit for the Metropolitan Waste-water Treatment facility. --December 3, 1982. --27 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. PUC-82-068-HC: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Application of Peoples Natural Gas Company for Authority to Increase Rates for Gas Utility Service in Minnesota. -- December 1, 1982. -- 15 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-83-009-HC : For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Middlewest Motor Freight Bureau Seeking Emergency Rate Relief and Authority to Establish Increased Rates and charges of Regular Route Common Carriers Within the State of Minnesota. -- November 24, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. PUC-83-013-HC: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Formal Complaint Filed by Wesley Anderson of Chatfield, MN Relating to Cogeneration Billing by Peoples Cooperative Power Association, Inc. --November 22, 1982. --5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1831 Docket No. PUC-83-020-MG: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Northern States Power Company to Serve the Green Lake Mall and the Spicer Living Center. -- November 24, 1982. -- 7 p.

MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

# PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
pretreatment program.
-- Contact library for
individual issues.

Northeast Minnesota Economic
Trust Fund Board.
Technical Advisory
Committee.
M325 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

# **PERIODICALS**

Minnesota. Department of Economic Security.
P 579 Dimensions.
--monthly.

# MINUTES

Metropolitan Waste Control Commission. Sewer Service Advisory Board. M321 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota State Board of Medical
Examiners.

M323 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota State Board of Medical
Examiners. Physical
Therapy Examining
Council.

M322 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Northeast Minnesota Economic Trust Fund Board. M324 Minutes. - Contact Tibrary for individual issues. Minnesota. Dept. of Educcation. Division of Instruction. P 574 Special Ed Line. --irregular.

Minnesota. Department of Transportation. Office of Motor Carrier Safety and Compliance.

P 577 Hazardous Materials Newsletter.
--quarterly.

Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council. P 578 MinnSoy News. --quarterly.

University of Minnesota. Collof Forestry. P 576 Growth Rings. --irregular.

University of Minnesota. Underground Space Center.
P 575 Underline.
--monthly.

\* Recent issues of the following periodicals, which were not listed on the Serial Supplement, have been received by the library and are now available.

Arrowhead Regional Arts Council.
P 271 Arrowhead Arts. -Quarterly.

Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs. P 407 Newsletter. --Irregular.

Itasca Community College. P 394 Viking. --Irregular.

Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections.
P 20 Perspective. -Bi-monthly.

Minnesota. Dept. of Human Rights.
P 530 News.
--irregular.

Minnesota. State Board of Electricity,
P 504 Electrical contractors licenses. -Monthly.

Minnesota Agricultural Statistics Service. P 430 Minnesota Dairy Roundup. --montly.

Minnesota Correctional Faci-11ty -- Sauk Centre. P 377 MCF-SCR Bulletin. --Biweekly.

Minnesota Educational Computing
Consortium.
P 235 Dataline. -Bimonthly.

Minnesota Higher Education
Coordinating Board.
P 65 Focus on financial
aid. -- Irregular.

Minnesota Humane Society.
P 472 Minnesota humane news
-- Quarterly.

Minnesota School for the Deaf.
P 126 The companion. -Monthly, October
through June.

North Hennepin Community College. P 395 Northstar.

University of Minnesota. Agricultural Extension Service. P 149 Minnesota forest products marketing bulletin. -- Irregular.

University of Minnesota. College of Business Administration. P 298 Survey of Minnesota manufacturers and retailers. --Bi-monthly.

University of Minnesota. College of Forestry. P 150 Minnesota forestry research notes. --Irregular.

University of Minnesota. College of Liberal Arts. P 507 CLA newsletter. --Irregular.

University of Minnesota. Dept.
of University Relations.
P 156 Update. -Quarterly.

University of Minnesota. Division of Agricultural Education.
P 434 The visitor. -- Quarterly.

University of Minnesota. Institute of Technology. P 320 Items. --Quarterly. LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 11

WARMEST HOLIDAY GREETINGS!

Legislative Reference Library, 111 State Capitol, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55155

THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject Index	1
Personal Author Index	20
Corporate Author Index	21
Title Index	23
Main Entries	27
Rules & Regulations	52
Attorney General Opinions	52
Supreme Court Opinions	52
Tax Court Decisions	54
Workers' Compensation Decisions	55
Administrative Hearing Reports	55
Executive Orders	58
Municipal Board Orders	58
Public Notices	58
Minutes	58
Periodicals	58

ABANDONED CHILDREN. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012

ACCESS FOR THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.
PUBLIC BUILDINGS.

Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951

ACCOUNTANTS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112

ACID RAIN. MINNESOTA.

Acid rain, Minnesota's response. 2952
AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota State Fair premium list.
3023

AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS. MINNESOTA.
HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
1982 staff manual. 3170

AGRICULTURAL PRICES.

Planning prices and agricultural profitability in the 1980's 2988

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH.

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region. 3156

AGRICULTURE AND STATE. THAILAND.

Net social profitability and domestic resource cost of eight agricultural commodities in Thailand. 2998

AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS.

Planning prices and agricultural profitability in the 1980's 2988

AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. BIBLI-OGRAPHY.

List of departmental publications in agricultural and applied economics.

3122
AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. MIDDLE WEST.
Economic importance of farm production

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region. 3156

AIRPORT NOISE. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES
METROPOLITAN AREA.

Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002

ALCOHOLISM. TREATMENT. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota's detoxification system.
3139

ANOKA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial activities of the Anoka County Community development block grant
number B-81-UC-27-0002 for the period
May 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982.
3095

ANTHROPOLOGY. STUDY AND TEACHING (HIGH-ER). MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.

Anthropology departmental review! 2990
APPRAISERS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

ARCHITECTS. CERTIFICATION. MINNESOTA. YEARBOOKS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS.
MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational institutes! 2957

ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION. FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission year ended December 31, 1981. 3079

ASSESSMENT. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

AUTOMOBILES. MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSU-MPTION.

Energy and the automobile in the metropolitan area. 2978

AUTOMOBILES. MINNESOTA. TAXATION.
Official motor vehicle tax manual.
3055

BACKPACKING. MINNESOTA.
Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966

BARBERS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERI-ODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3032

BEANS, DRIED. MINNESOTA.

A guide to dry edible bean production and pest management in Minnesta. 2987

BECKER COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Becker County year
ended December 31, 1981. 3102

BIOMASS ENERGY. BIBLIOGRAPHY. Growing crops for energy. 3168

BLOCK GRANTS. MINNESOTA. DAKOTA COUNTY.

- BLOCK GRANTS. MINNESOTA. DAKOTA COUNTY.
  Report on examination of financial statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B-80-DS-27-0012, fifteen months ended February 28, 1982. 3067
- BOXING. LAWS AND REGULATIONS. MINNES-OTA. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3033
- BUDGET. MINNESOTA. PLANNING.
  Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets. 3060
- BUILDING LAWS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  Residential land development regulation in the Twin Cities metropolitan area.
  3151
- CAMPAIGN FUNDS. LAW AND LEGISLATION.
  PERIODICALS.
  Annual report State of Minnesota,

State Ethical Practices Board. 3118 CANADA. WHEAT.

- The social value of public investment in Canadian wheat breeding research. 3169
- CANCER. MINNESOTA. MORTALITY.

  Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973,
  and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis,
  St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009
- CANCER. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METRO-POLITAN AREA.

Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973, and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009

- CANOES AND CANOEING. MINNESOTA.
  Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966
- CAR POOLS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  A ridesharing program for the Twin

Cities area. 3003

CASS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Cass County year
ended December 31, 1981. 3069

- CHILD ABUSE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
  Minnesota child maltreatment report, calendar year ... 3011
- CHILD DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual report. 3162

CHILD WELFARE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota children under state guardia-

nship as dependent and/or neglected.
3012

- CIVIC CENTER AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ST. PAUL (MINN.). FINANCE.

  Management and compliance letter for the Civic Center Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3078
- CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. MINNESOTA.
  Annual report, police and fire fund.
  3138
- CLEARWATER COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Clearwater County
  year ended December 31, 1981. 3101
- CLOCK AND WATCH MAKERS. LICENSES.
  MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
  Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3124
- COLD SPRING (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of City of Cold Spring, Stearns County, six years ended
  December 31, 1981. 3072
- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA.

  Building community partnerships through community education 2992
- CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUBLIC OFFICE).
  MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

- CONVENTION FACILITIES. MINNESOTA.
  Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951
- CORRECTIONS. STUDY AND TEACHING (HIGH-ER). MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. Sociology (corrections) at Mankato State University. 2959

- CRIMINAL STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. PERI-ODICALS.
- Minnesota crime information. 3043 CROSS RIVER STATE WAYSIDE (MINN.).
- Cross River State Wayside & Temperance River State Park management plan. 2970
- DAKOTA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report on examination of financial
  statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B80-DS-27-0012, fifteen months ended
  February 28, 1982. 3067
- DAMS. MINNESOTA.

Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141

- DEGREES, ACADEMIC. MINNESOTA.
  Proposed new programs. 3062
- DENTAL PEROSONNEL. LICENSES. MINNES-OTA. PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report Minnesota Board of Dentistry. 3034
- DETECTIVES. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039
- DULUTH (MINN.). FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for City of Duluth year ended December 31, 1981. 3076

- DULUTH. HARBOR.
- Annual report Seaway Port Authority of Duluth. 3149
- DULUTH SENIOR DINNERS PROGRAM, PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT (MINN.). FINANCE.
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Parks and Recreation Department, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1982. 3104
- DULUTH. TOURIST TRADE.
  - Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy. 2962
- DWELLINGS. ENERGY CONSERVATION. HAND-BOOK, MANUALS, ETC.
  - Home energy handbook. 2991
- DWELLINGS. MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. EVALUATION.
  - The effectiveness of residential energy audits in Minnesota 3052

EAST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMIS-SION (REGION 7 E).FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the examination of the financial affairs of the East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E) for the year ended June 30, 1982. 3106 ECONOMIC RESEARCH.

UM/EDC report, 1980-1982. 3161 ECONOMIC SECURITY. MINNESOTA.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

ECONOMIC SECURITY. MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS.

Report to the Legislature, 3046 EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESS-PLANNING. ING.

Long range plan for administrative education data processing 3114

MINNESOTA. FINANCE. EDUCATION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Referendum levy handbook. 3140

EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Report on student record enrollment system pilot test. 3016

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. Proposed new programs. 3062

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. FINA-NCE.

Preliminary evaluation of current and alternative funding policies. 3017 Report on instructional expenditure patterns in public post-secondary education in fiscal year 1981. 3142

EDUCATIONAL STATISTICS. DATA PROCESS-ING.

Report on student record enrollment system pilot test. 3016

EDUCATIONAL TESTS AND MEASUREMENTS. MINNESOTA.

Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155

ELECTIONS. MINNESOTA.

Candidates filing in Minnesota for partisan offices, July, 1982. 2964 Candidates nominated in Minnesota for partisan offices, September, 1982. 2965

Minnesota public disclosure law. 3121

ELECTIONS. MINNESOTA. CAMPAIGN FUNDS. Public financing agreements signed in 1982 by candidates for state offices. 3119

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10 A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... 3120

ELECTRIC ENGINEERING. LAW AND LEGISLAT-MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

ELECTRIC LINES. MINNESOTA. Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. 3013

ELECTRIC LINES. MINNESOTA. ENVIRONME-NTAL ASPECTS. A health and safety evaluation of the ] 400 KV powerline. 3014

ELECTRIC UTILITIES. MINNESOTA. LOCAT-ION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION. 1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066

LICENSES. MINNESOTA. ELECTRICIANS. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL. LICENSES. PERIODICALS. MINNESOTA.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058

ENERGY CROPS. BIBLIOGRAPHY. Growing crops for energy. 3168

ENERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.

1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066

ENGINEERS. CERTIFICATION. MINNESOTA. YEARBOOKS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH. LICENSES. MINN-ESOTA.

MIDICAL

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH. MINNESOTA. A health and safety evaluation of the 1 400 KV powerline. 3014

EXTENDED CARE FACILITIES. ADMISSION. Preadmission screening/alternative care grants program. 3137

FARM PRODUCE. COMPUTER PROGRAMS. User's guide to ordinary and generalized stochastic dominance computer program. 3167

FARM PRODUCE. MARKETING. MATHEMATICAL MODELS. Preliminary empirical evidence concerning an asset theory model of markets for storable agricultural commodities. 3134

FARMS. VALUATION. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS. PERIODICALS. The Minnesota rural real estate market. 3021

FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. \$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027

FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. STATIST-ICS. Summary of governmental finances in

Minnesota. 3165 FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Annual report - State of Minnesota. State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

FIRE-DEPARTMENTS. MINNESOTA. COMMUNI-CATION SYSTEMS. Minnesota fire frequency utilization plan. 3054

FIRE-ENGINES. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Operating fire department pumpers. 3133

FLOODPLAINS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Minnesota status of flood plain management. 3024

FLOOR COVERINGS.

Walls, windows, and floors. 2954 CALORIC CONTENT.

Calorie content of common foods. 2963 FOOD. FAT CONTENT.

Cooking with less fat. 2972

3

FOREST MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA.

FOREST MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. Minnesota forest resources plan. 3015 FOREST POLICY. Minnesota forest resources plan. 3015 FOREST ROADS. MINNESOTA. State forest road plan. 3153 FOSTER HOME CARE. MINNESOTA. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Foster care practice guide. 2979 FURNACES. ENERGY CONSERVATION. Retrofitting your furnace to save energy and money. 3144 FURNITURE.

Furniture and interiors. 2955
GAME-LAWS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Big game hunting regulations. 2961
Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 3022
Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 3025

GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA. REDWOOD COUNTY.
Geophysical investigation of the Cedar
mountain complex, Redwood County, Minnesota. 2960

GEORGE H. CROSBY MANITOU STATE PARK (M-INN.).
George H. Crosby Manitou State Park
management plan. 2980

GLACIAL LAKES STATE PARK (MINN.).
Glacial Lakes State Park management
plan. 2982

GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA.
HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
Expanded local purchase and general
purchasing procedures. 3044

GRANT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor Grant County year ended December 31, 1981. 3103
GRANTS-IN-AID. MINNESOTA.
Guidelines for completion of form OR-1.
2984

GREAT RIVER ROAD.

Great river road site design guide.
2983

GUARDIAN KKAND WARD. MINNESOTA. STAT-ISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012 HANDICAPPED. MINNESOTA. SERVICES FOR. DIRECTORIES.

List of consumer and advocacy organizations of and for disabled persons. 2996

HEALTH BEHAVIOR. MINNESOTA.
Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. 3010

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS LICENSING BOARDS.
MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
Audit report, health related licensing boards operating under Minn. Stat.
Chapter 214, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3065

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS.
Information on Minnesota high school
graduates for... 3056

HIKING. MINNESOTA.
Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966

HOTELS, TAVERNS, ETC. MINNESOTA.

Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951

HOUSTON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Houston County year ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 3089

HUBBARD COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report on the examination of financial statements and compliance for the Community Development Block Gramt Number B-80-DN-27-0065, two years ended April 27, 1982 and period ended August 20, 1982. 3073

HUMAN ENGINEERING.

Human factors assistance for the expansion of the metropolitan area freeway management system. 2977

HUMANITIES. PERIODICALS.

Annual report. 3019

HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA.
Feasibility of hydropower capacity
additions at the Thief River Falls
Dam, Mn 00502. 2993
Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River
Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141

INCOME TAX. MINNESOTA.

Report from the Governor's Task Force
on Individual Income Tax Simplification. 3061

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 708 (TOW-ER-SOUDAN, MINN.).FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the review of changes in fund balance Independent School District No. 708 Tower-Soudan two years ended June 30, 1981. 3074

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 362 (LITTLEF-ORK--BIG FALLS). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork--Big Falls y ear ended June 30, 1982. 3098

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 363 (KOOCHIC-HING COUNTY, MINN.).FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching County-Rainy River) Koochiching County year ended June 30, 1982. 3097

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 691 (AURORA, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1982. 3092

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 704 (PROCTOR, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 3082

INSECT CONTROL.

Controlling insects in the home vegetable garden. 2958

INSULATION (HEAT). BIBLIOGRAPHY. Superinsulation. 3157

INTERIOR DECORATION.

Lighting, accessories, and storage. 2953

INTERIOR LIGHTING.
Lighting, accessories, and storage.
2953

INTERIOR WALLS.

Walls, windows, and floors. 2954
ISANTI COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financil affairs of Isanti County, year
ended December 31, 1981. 3111

KODCHICHING COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Koochiching County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3109

KODCHICHING COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).
FINANCE.

Koochiching County Nursing Home Fund financial report December 31, 1981. 3105

LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 3047

Average covered employment & wages by economic region for the calendar year ... by two digits of industry. 3048

LAC QUI PARLE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Lac Qui
Parle County year ended December 31,
1981. 3088

LAKE LOUISE DAM (MINN.).

Lake Louise Dam, Mower County. 2995
LAKE OF THE WOODS COUNTY NURSING HOME
(MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
Financial Affairs of Lake of the Woods
County Nursing Home year ended Decem
ber 31, 1981. 3093

LAKE SUPERIOR. LIMNOLOGY. PERIODIC-ALS.

Annual report - Sea Grant Program, University of Minnesota. 3163

LAKES. MINNESOTA.

The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Minnesota. 3160

LAND USE. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES
METROPOLITAN AREA. PLANNING.
Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS. CERTIFICATION.
MINNESOTA. YEARBOOKS.
Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

LIBRARY EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
Report on the Library Media Education
Department, Mankato State University.
3143

LICENSE SYSTEM. MINNESOTA.
Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967
County on sale liquor licenses. 2969
Municipal liquor stores. 3127
Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130
On sale wine licenses. 3132

LIMNOLOGY. LAKE SUPERIOR. PERIODIC-ALS.

Annual report - Sea Grant Program, University of Minnesota. 3163

LINEAR PROGRAMMING. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO). 3001

LIQUOR TRAFFIC. MINNESOTA. DIRECTOR-IES.
Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967
County on sale liquor licenses. 2969
Municipal liquor stores. 3127
Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130
On sale wine licenses. 3132

LOBBYING. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

MANKATO STATE UNIVERSITY. DEPT. OF SOCIOLOGY, ANTHROPOLOGY AND SOCIAL WORK. CORRECTIONS PROGRAM. EVALUATION.

Sociology (corrections) at Mankato State University. 2959

MANKATO STATE UNIVERSITY. DEPT. OF SOCIOLOGY, ANTHROPOLOGY AND SOCIAL WORK. EVALUATION.

Anthropology departmental review! 2990
MANKATO STATE UNIVERSITY. LIBRARY MEDIA
EDUCATION DEPT. EVALUATION.
Report on the Library Media Education

Department, Mankato State University. 3143

--.--

MANPOWER POLICY. MINNESOTA.
Report to the Legislature. 3046
MANPOWER POLICY. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Report to the Legislature. 3046
MATRICES. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO).
3001

MEDICAL SCREENING. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNESOTA.

Preadmission screening/alternative care grants program. 3137

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL AREA AGENCY ON AG-ING. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Metropolitan Council Area Agency on Aging year ended December 31, 1981. 3096

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for Anoka County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3094

METROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Community faculty handbook. 3004

MIDDLE WEST. AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS.

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region. 3156

MINN. EXECUTIVE ORDER 82-7.

Report from the Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplification. 3061

MINN. STAT. 10A.02(8).

Minnesota public disclosure law. 3121 MINN. STAT. 10A.02(8A).

Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

MINN. STAT. 10A.32 (3A).

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10 A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... 3120

MINN. STAT. 116C.69.

1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066

MINN. STAT. 121.932(2).

MINN. STAT. 121.932(2). Annual data acquisition calendar. 3049 MINN. STAT. 121.934. Long range plan for administrative education data processing 3114 MINN. STAT. 136A.88. Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155 MINN. STAT. 139.81. Annual report. 3019 MINN. STAT. 162.07, SUBD. 5. Municipal state aid needs report. 3129 MINN. STAT. 214.07. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3006 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3032 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3033 Biennial report - Minnesota Board of Dentistry. 3034 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3035 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3036 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3037 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards: 3038 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112 Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3113 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115 Biennial report to the governor. 3116 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3123 Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3124 MINN, STAT, 2990, 18. Minnesota crime information. 3043 MINN. STAT. 35.03. Annual report. 3030 MINN. STAT. 356.10. Annual report, police and fire fund. MINN. STAT. 4.12 (8). Minnesota population estimates 1981. 3117 MINN. STAT. 462.393. Annual report - West Central Regional

for Working Adults final evaluation.
2985
MINNESOTA. ABANDONED CHILDREN. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected.

Minneapolis Community College, College

COLLEGE

Development Commission. 3166

FOR WORKING ADULTS. EVALUATION.

MINNEAPOLIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

MINNESOTA. ACCOUNTANTS. LICENSES.
PERIODICALS.
Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112

MINNESOTA. ACID RAIN.

3012

Acid rain, Minnesota's response. 2952
MINNESOTA. ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF EXAMINERS IN MORTUARY SCIENCE.
Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS.
Minnesota State Fair premium list.
3023

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS.
HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
1982 staff manual. 3170

MINNESOTA. AIR. POLLUTION. MEASURE-MENT. Air quality program operations manual. 3150

MINNESOTA. AIR QUALITY. FIELD WORK. Air quality program operations manual. 3150

MINNESOTA. AIRPORT NOISE. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002

MINNESOTA. ALCOHOLISM. TREATMENT.
Minnesota's detoxification system.
3139

MINNESOTA. ANTHROPOLOGY. STUDY AND TEACHING (HIGHER). EVALUATION.
Anthropology departmental review! 2990
MINNESOTA. APPRAISERS. LICENSES.

PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

MINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDIT-URES. Allocation of supply aid for Minnesot-

a's area vocational institutes! 2957 Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets. 3060

MINNESOTA. ARCHITECTS. CERTIFICATION. YEARBOOKS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

MINNESOTA. AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS. FINANCE.
Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational institutes! 2957

MINNESOTA. ASSESSMENT. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3113 MINNESOTA. ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE.

Office of Attorney General. 3131
MINNESOTA. AUTOMOBILES. ENERGY CONSUMPTION.

Energy and the automobile in the metropolitan area. 2978

MINNESOTA. AUTOMOBILES. TAXATION.
Official motor vehicle tax manual.
3055

BOARD OF OPTOMETRY.

Biennial report of examining and licen-

PERIO-

- MINNESOTA. BACKPACKING. Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966
- MINNESOTA. BARBERS. LICENSES. PERI-ODICALS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3032
- MINNESOTA. BEANS, DRIED.
- A guide to dry edible bean production and pest management in Minnesta. 2987
- MINNESOTA. BLOCK GRANTS. DAKOTA COU-NTY.
- Report on examination of financial statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B-80-DS-27-0012, fifteen months ended February 28, 1982. 3067
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ABSTRACTERS. PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH. Annual report. 3030
- BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE, ENGI-MINNESOTA. NEERING, LAND SURVEYING, AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE. YEARBOOKS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3032
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF BOXING.

sing boards. 3036

- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3033
- BOARD OF DENTISTRY. MINNESOTA. PERIO-DICALS.
- Biennial report Minnesota Board of Dentistry. 3034
- BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR NURS-MINNESOTA. ING HOME ADMINISTRATORS. PERIODICALS. CN.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3035
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF NURSING. PERIODI -CALS. Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3037 MINNESOTA BOARD OF PEACE OFFICER STANDA-RDS AND TRAINING. PERIODICALS.

MINNESOTA.

DICALS.

- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PHARMACY. PERIOD-ICALS.
- Biennial report to the governor. 3116 MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PODIATRY.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3038
- MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES. Biennial report of examining and licen-
- sing boards. 3039 BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY. MINNESOTA. Biennial report of examining and licen-
- sing boards. 3006 MINNESOTA. BOARD OF TEACHING.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040
- MINNESOTA. BOXING. LAWS AND REGULATI-ONS. PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3033
- MINNESOTA. BUDGET. PLANNING. Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent
- biennial budgets. 3060 MINNESOTA. BUILDING LAWS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
- Residential land development regulation in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3151
- MINNESOTA. CANCER. MORTALITY. Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973, and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009
- MINNESOTA. CANCER. TWIN CITIES METRO-POLITAN AREA. Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973,
- and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009

- MINNESOTA. CANDES AND CANDEING. Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966
- MINNESOTA. CAR POOLS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
- A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities area. 3003
- MINNESOTA. CHILD ABUSE. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota child maltreatment report,
- calendar year ... 3011 CHILD DEVELOPMENT.
- MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS. Annual report. 3162
- MINNESOTA. CHILD WELFARE. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
- Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012
- MINNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. Annual report, police and fire fund.
- MINNESOTA. CLOCK AND WATCH MAKERS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3124
- MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. Building community partnerships through community education 2992
- MINNESOTA. CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUB-LIC OFFICE). PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118
- MINNESOTA. CONVENTION FACILITIES. Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951
- MINNESOTA. CORRECTIONS. STUDY AND TEACHING (HIGHER). EVALUATION. Sociology (corrections) at Mankato State University. 2959
- MINNESOTA. CRIMINAL STATISTICS. PERI-ODICALS.
- Minnesota crime information. 3043 MINNESOTA. DAMS.
- Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141
- DEGREES, ACADEMIC. MINNESOTA. Proposed new programs. 3062

7

MINNESOTA. DENTAL PEROSONNEL. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

MINNESOTA. DENTAL PEROSONNEL. LICEN-SES. PERIODICALS. Biennial report - Minnesota Board of Dentistry. 3034

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE.

Reorganization study of the Department of Commerce. 3045

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. Report to the Legislature. 3046

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. PERIODICALS.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.
WORK EQUITY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.
Minnesota work equity demonstration
project. 3026

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. PLANN-ING.

Fiscal year ... biennial priorities. 3050

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATIONS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,, ETC.

Department of Employee Relations administrative procedure. 3051

MINNESOTA. DETECTIVES. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039

MINNESOTA. DWELLINGS. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. EVALUATION.

The effectiveness of residential energy audits in Minnesota 3052

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. 1971-

Economic growth in Minnesota compared to neighboring states and the nation as a whole. 2989

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC SECURITY.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC SECURITY. PERIOD-ICALS.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DATA PROCESS-ING. PLANNING. Long range plan for administrative

education data processing 3114

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. FINANCE. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Referendum levy handbook. 3140

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. STATISTICS.
Report on student record enrollment
system pilot test. 3016

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. Proposed new programs. 3062

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. FINA-NCE.

Preliminary evaluation of current and alternative funding policies. 3017 Report on instructional expenditure patterns in public post-secondary education in fiscal year 1981. 3142

MINNESOTA. EDUCATIONAL TESTS AND MEASU-REMENTS.

Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155

MINNESOTA. ELECTIONS.

Candidates filing in Minnesota for partisan offices, July, 1982. 2964 Candidates nominated in Minnesota for partisan offices, September, 1982. 2965

Minnesota public disclosure law. 3121 MINNESOTA. ELECTIONS. CAMPAIGN FUNDS. Public financing agreements signed in 1982 by candidates for state offices. 3119

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10 A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... 3120

MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC ENGINEERING. LAW AND LEGISLATION. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC LINES.

Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. 3013

MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC LINES. ENVIRONME-NTAL ASPECTS.

A health and safety evaluation of the ] 400 KV powerline. 3014

MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LOCAT-ION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION. 1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066

MINNESOTA. ELECTRICIANS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

MINNESOTA. EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058

MINNESOTA. EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN ADVISORY COUNCIL.PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058

MINNESOTA. ENERGY POLICY. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.

1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066

MINNESOTA. ENGINEERS. CERTIFICATION.
YEARBOOKS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.
A health and safety evaluation of the ]
400 KV powerline. 3014

MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH. LICENSES.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIA-LIST/SANITARIAN ADVISORY COUNCIL. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

MINNESOTA. FAIRS.

Minnesota State Fair premium list. 3023

MINNESOTA. FAIRS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

1982 staff manual. 3170

MINNESOTA. FARMS. VALUATION. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

The Minnesota rural real estate market. 3021

MINNESOTA. FINANCE, PUBLIC.

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027

MINNESOTA. MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. DIRECTORIES.

3143

STATIST-MINNESOTA. FINANCE, PUBLIC. ICS.

Summary of governmental finances in Minnesota. 3165

MINNESOTA. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. PERIODICALS.

Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

MINNESOTA. FIRE-DEPARTMENTS. COMMUNI -CATION SYSTEMS.

Minnesota fire frequency utilization plan. 3054

- MINNESOTA. FLOODPLAINS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota status of flood plain management. 3024
- FOREST MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. Minnesota forest resources plan. 3015

MINNESOTA. FOREST ROADS. State forest road plan. 3153

- FOSTER HOME CARE. HANDBO-MINNESOTA. OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Foster care practice guide. 2979
- MINNESOTA. GAME-LAWS. PERIODICALS. Big game hunting regulations. 2961 Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 3022 Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 3025
- MINNESOTA. GEOLOGY. REDWOOD COUNTY. Geophysical investigation of the Cedar mountain complex, Redwood County, Minnesota. 2960
- GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Expanded local purchase and general purchasing procedures. 3044

MINNESOTA. GRANTS-IN-AID. Guidelines for completion of form OR-1. 2984

- GUARDIAN KKAND WARD. MINNESOTA. STAT-ISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012
- MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. SERVICES FOR. DIRECTORIES. List of consumer and advocacy organizations of and for disabled persons.

2996

MINNESOTA. HEALTH BEHAVIOR. Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. 3010

MINNESOTA. HEALTH OCCUPATIONS LICENSING BOARDS. EVALUATION. Audit report, health related licensing boards operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 214, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3065

MINNESOTA. HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. STATISTICS. Information on Minnesota high school graduates for... 3056

MINNESOTA. HIKING. Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY. DIVISION OF ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS. PERIODI -CALS.

Annual report - Minnesota Historical Society, Division of Archives and Manuscripts. 3018

MINNESOTA. HOTELS, TAVERNS, ETC. Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951

MINNESOTA HUMANITIES COMMISSION. Annual report, 3019

MINNESOTA HUMANITIES COMMISSION. YEARB-OOKS.

Annual report. 3019

MINNESOTA. HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING. Feasibility of hydropower capacity additions at the Thief River Falls Dam, Mn 00502. 2993 Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141

MINNESOTA. INCOME TAX. Report from the Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplificat-

ion. 3061 MINNESOTA INTERNATIONAL CENTER. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual report. 3020

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 3047

Average covered employment & wages by economic region for the calendar year ... by two digits of industry. 3048

MINNESOTA. LAKES. The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Min nesota. 3160

MINNESOTA. LAND USE. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. PLANNING. Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002

MINNESOTA. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS. CERTIFICATION. YEARBOOKS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

MINNESOTA. LIBRARY EDUCATION. EVALUA-TION. Report on the Library Media Education Department, Mankato State University.

MINNESOTA. LICENSE SYSTEM. Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967 County on sale liquor licenses. 2969 Municipal liquor stores. 3127 Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130 On sale wine licenses. 3132

MINNESOTA. LIQUOR TRAFFIC. DIRECTOR-IES. Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967 County on sale liquor licenses. 2969 Municipal liquor stores. 3127 Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130

On sale wine licenses. 3132 LOBBYING. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

MINNESOTA. MANPOWER POLICY.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

MINNESOTA. MANPOWER POLICY. PERIODIC-ALS.

Report to the Legislature. 3046 MINNESOTA. MEDICAL SCREENING. LAW AND

LEGISLATION. Preadmission screening/alternative care grants program. 3137

MINNESOTA. MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRI-DIRECTORIES.

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975

MINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL BONDS.

MINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL BONDS.

Municipal revenue bonds annual report.

3128

MINNESOTA. NURSES. LICENSES. PERIO-DICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3036

MINNESOTA. NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licen-

sing boards. 3035
MINNESOTA. OPTOMETRISTS. LICENSES.

PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3037

MINNESOTA. PARKS. FINANCE.
Guidelines for completion of form OR-1.
2984

MINNESOTA. PHARMACISTS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report to the governor. 3116 MINNESOTA. PODIATRISTS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3038

MINNESOTA. POLICE. APPOINTMENT, QUAL-IFICATIONS, TENURE, ETC. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

MINNESOTA. POLICE TRAINING. PERIODIC-ALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

MINNESOTA. POLICE, PRIVATE. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039

MINNESOTA. POPULATION. STATISTICS.
Minnesota population estimates 1981.
3117

MINNESOTA. POWER PLANTS.

Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through

July 1982. 3013
MINNESOTA. PRIMARIES. STATISTICS.
Summary of primary totals! 3154

MINNESOTA. PSYCHOLOGISTS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3006

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. MAINTEN-ANCE AND REPAIR. Project status report. 3064

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. PLANN-ING.

Project status report. 3064

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC SCHOOLS. STATIST-

School closings, trends and prospects. 3057

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC SERVICE EMPLOYMENT.
Minnesota work equity demonstration
project. 3026

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE.

Minnesota work equity demonstration
project. 3026

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. ABANDONMENT. Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. BRANCH LINES. Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976

MINNESOTA. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT.
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Residential land development regulation
in the Twin Cities metropolitan area.
3151

MINNESOTA. REHABILITATION CENTERS. DIRECTORIES.

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors. 2974

MINNESOTA. REHABILITATION COUNSELORS. DIRECTORIES.

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors. 2974

MINNESOTA. RENTAL HOUSING. ENERGY CONSUMPTION.

Conserving energy in rental housing. 2968

MINNESOTA. ROADS.

Great river road site design guide. 2983 MINNESOTA. ROADS. FINANCE. PERIODI-CALS. County Screening Committee report.

Municipal state aid needs report. 3129
MINNESOTA. SANITARY ENGINEERS. LICEN-SES.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

MINNESOTA. SCHOOLS. ENERGY CONSUMPT-ION.

Total energy management for Minnesota schools. 3159

MINNESOTA. SCHOOLS. RECORDS AND CORR-ESPONDENCE. PERIODICALS.

Annual data acquisition calendar. 3049 MINNESOTA. SMALL BUSINESS. DIRECTOR-IES.

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975

MINNESOTA. SMALL COLLEGES. FINANCE.
The staffing and budget needs of small colleges. 3005

MINNESOTA. SNOW.

3042

Duration and depth of snow cover. 2994 MINNESOTA. SOLDIERS' HOMES. EVALUAT-ION.

Financial and compliance rewiew of the resident and gift monies of the Minnesota Veterans Home, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3126

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ASSESSORS. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ELECTRICITY. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

MINNESOTA. STATE BONDS.

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027

MINNESOTA STATE FAIR. HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC.

1982 staff manual. 3170

- MINNESOTA. STATISTICS, MEDICAL.
  Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. 3010
- MINNESOTA. STATISTICS, VITAL. YEARBO-OKS.

Minnesota health statistics. 3008

- MINNESOTA. STUDENT ASPIRATIONS.
  Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155
- MINNESOTA. STUDENTS, FOREIGN. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Handbook for international students. 2986
- MINNESOTA. STUDENTS, FOREIGN. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual report. 3020

3053

- MINNESOTA. SURVEYORS. CERTIFICATION. YEARBOOKS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031
- MINNESOTA. TEACHERS. CERTIFICATION.
  PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040
- MINNESOTA. TITLE COMPANIES. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029
- MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS.
  Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts.
- MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
- Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts. 3053
- MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
- Human factors assistance for the expansion of the metropolitan area freeway management system. 2977
- MINNESOTA. UNDERTAKERS AND UNDERTAKING. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.
- Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028
- MINNESOTA. VAN POOLS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  - A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities area. 3003

- MINNESOTA VETERANS HOME. EVALUATION. Financial and compliance rewiew of the resident and gift monies of the Minnesota Veterans Home, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3126
- MINNESOTA. VETERINARIANS. LICENSES. PERIODICALS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3123
- MINNESOTA. VETERINARY HYGIENE. PERIO-DICALS.

Annual report. 3030

- MINNESOTA. VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD.

  Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3123
- MINNESOTA. VISITORS, FOREIGN. PERIOD-ICALS.
  - Annual report. 3020
- MINNESOTA. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION OF WOMEN.
  - Vocational education in Minnesota. 3041
- MINNESOTA. VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION. EVALUATION.
  - Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational rehabilitation ombudsman project. 2971
- MINNESOTA VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION OMBU-DSMAN PROJECT. EVALUATION.

  Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational
- rehabilitation ombudsman project. 2971
  MINNESOTA. WAGES. DAY CARE CENTER
  EMPLOYEES. STATISTICS.
- Salaries in licensed child care centers. 3146
- MINNESOTA. WAGES. STATISTICS.
  Minnesota employment & wages by county.
  3047
- MINNESOTA. WATCHMAKERS BOARD.

  Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3124
- MINNESOTA. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT.
  Partnerships in water management. 3135
  The effects of altered nutrient loads
  on the Upper Mississippi River chain of
  lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Min
  nesota. 3160

-- --

- MINNESOTA. WATER-POWER.
  Feasibility of hydropower capacity
  additions at the Thief River Falls
  Dam, Mn 00502. 2993
  Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River
  Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141
- MINNESOTA. WATERFOWL. LAW AND LEGISL-ATION. PERIODICALS. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 3025
- MINNESOTA. WOLVES.
- The Timber wolf in Minnesota. 3158
  MINNESOTA. WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. DIRECTORIES.
- Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975
- MINNESOTA. WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. Report on state employees workers' compensation activities. 3063
- MINNESOTA. WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. State Employees Compensation Section procedures manual! 3125
- MINNESOTA-WISCONSIN BOUNDARY TRAIL.

  Master plan for the Minnesota-Wisconsin
  Boundary Trail and West addition. 3000
- MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. MINNES-OTA. DIRECTORIES.
- Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975 MUNICIPAL BONDS. MINNESOTA.
- Municipal revenue bonds annual report.
  3128
- MUNICIPAL PARKING SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF ST. CLOUD. FINANCE.
  - Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Municipal Parking System of the City of St. Cloud, Ste arns, Sherburne, and Benton Counties year ended December 31, 1981. 3086
- NOBLES COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Lincoln County
  year ended December 31, 1981. 3083
- NURSES. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIO-DICALS.
  - Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3036
- NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS. LICENSES.

  MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

  Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3035

OIL BURNERS. ENERGY CONSERVATION.

OIL BURNERS. ENERGY CONSERVATION.
Lo-cost, no-cost ways to save energy by
adjusting and maintaining your oil
furnace or boiler. 2997

OPTOMETRISTS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3037

PARKS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
Guidelines for completion of form OR-1.
2984

PENNINGTON COUNTY NURSING HOME BOARD (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Oakland Park Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981.

PERIODICALS. MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PHARMACY.

Biennial report to the governor. 3116 PHARMACISTS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report to the governor. 3116 PODIATRISTS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3038

POLICE. MINNESOTA. APPOINTMENT, QUAL-IFICATIONS, TENURE, ETC. PERIODICALS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

POLICE TRAINING. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

POLICE, PRIVATE. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039

POLK COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1981. 3070

POPE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Pope
County year ended December 31, 1981.
3090

POWER PLANTS. MINNESOTA.

Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. 3013

PRIMARIES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Summary of primary totals! 3154

PROCTOR (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981, 3068

PROTOR (MINN.). PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3080

PSYCHOLOGISTS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3006

PUBLIC BUILDINGS. ACCESS FOR THE PHYSI-CALLY HANDICAPPED.

Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Annual report, police and fire fund. 3138

PUBLIC SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

School closings, trends and prospects. 3057

PUBLIC SERVICE EMPLOYMENT. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota work equity demonstration
project. 3026

PUBLIC WELFARE. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota work equity demonstration project. 3026

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. ABANDONMENT. Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. BRANCH LINES. Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976 REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA.
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Residential land development regulation
in the Twin Cities metropolitan area.
3151

RED LAKE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Red Lake County, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981, 3099

REHABILITATION CENTERS. MINNESOTA.
DIRECTORIES.

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors.

REHABILITATION COUNSELORS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors. 2974

RENEWABLE ENRGY SOURCES. BIBLIOGRAPHY.
Growing crops for energy. 3168

RENTAL HOUSING. MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. Conserving energy in rental housing. 2968

ROADS. DESIGN.

Evaluation of a reduced structure in the inside lane of a four lane roadway. 2999

ROADS. MINNESOTA.

Great river road site design guide. 2983

ROADS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. PERIODI-

County Screening Committee report. 3042

Municipal state aid needs report. 3129 ROCHESTER-OLMSTED COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS. FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of the Rochester-Olmsted Council of Governments Environmental Protection Agency Grant, Grant Number MN-19-0003, Urban Mass Transportation Administration Grant, Grant Number MN-09-0037, Grant Number MN-09-0041, Federal Highway Administration Grant, Grant Number PL-59305, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. 3081

3084

ROSEAU COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981. 3110

RUM RIVER DAM (MINN.).

Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141

SANITARY ENGINEERS. LICENSES. MINNES-OTA.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

SCHOOL BUSES. INSPECTION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

School bus inspection manual. 3147
SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION.

Total energy management for Minnesota schools. 3159

SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. RECORDS AND CORR-ESPONDENCE. PERIODICALS. Annual data acquisition calendar. 3049

SEATING (FURNITURE).

Chairs, sofas, and tables. 2956

SEAWAY PORT AUTHORITY OF DULUTH.

Annual report - Seaway Port Authority
of Duluth. 3149

SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
(MINN.). CN.
Annual report - Six East Regional Deve-

lopment Commission. 3152

SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTOR-IES.

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975

SMALL COLLEGES. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
The staffing and budget needs of small colleges. 3005

SNOW. MINNESOTA.

Duration and depth of snow cover. 2994 SOCIAL SURVEYS.

A Guide to survey research. 3145 SOLAR GREENHOUSES.

Solar greenhouses in Minnesota. 3136 SOLDIERS' HOMES. MINNESOTA. EVALUAT-ION.

Financial and compliance rewiew of the resident and gift monies of the Minnes-ota Veterans Home, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3126

SPACE HEATERS.

Unvented kerosene heaters. 3164

ST. CLOUD (MINN.). FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter City of St. Cloud year ended December 31, 1981. 3075

ST. PAUL (MINN.). FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3077

STATE BONDS. MINNESOTA.

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027

STEELE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Steele County year
ended December 31, 1981. 3100

STOCHASTIC PROCESSES. COMPUTER PROGR-

User's guide to ordinary and generalized stochastic dominance computer program. 3167

STORAGE IN THE HOME.

Lighting, accessories, and storage. 2953

STUDENT ASPIRATIONS. MINNESOTA.
Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155

STUDENTS, FOREIGN. MINNESOTA. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Handbook for international students. 2986

STUDENTS, FOREIGN. MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual report. 3020

SUNFLOWERS. MARKETING.

The Marketing-demand sector for sunflower. 2981

SUPERIOR. TOURIST TRADE.

Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy. 2962

SURVEYORS. CERTIFICATION. MINNESOTA. YEARBOOKS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

TABLES.

Chairs, sofas, and tables. 2956

TEACHERS. CERTIFICATION. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040

TEMPERANCE RIVER STATE PARK (MINN.).

Cross River State Wayside & Temperance River State Park management plan. 2970

THAILAND. AGRICULTURE AND STATE.

Net social profitability and domestic resource cost of eight agricultural commodities in Thailand. 2998

THIEF RIVER FALLS DAM (MINN.).
Feasibility of hydropower capacity
additions at the Thief River Falls
Dam, Mn 00502. 2993

TITLE COMPANIES. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029

TOURIST TRADE. DULUTH.

Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy. 2962

TOURIST TRADE. SUPERIOR.

Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy. 2962

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts.
3053

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts.
3053

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Human factors assistance for the expansion of the metropolitan area freeway management system. 2977

UNDERTAKERS AND UNDERTAKING. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC DEVE-LOPMENT CENTER.

UM/EDC report, 1980-1982. 3161

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. INSTITUTE OF CHILD DEVELOPMENT.PERIODICALS.
Annual report. 3162

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. SEA GRANT PROGRAM.

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. SEA GRANT PROGRAM.

Annual report - Sea Grant Program, University of Minnesota. 3163

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS AND CLINICS.

University of Minnesota hospitals' renewal project. 2973

UPPER MINNESOTA VALLEY REGIONAL DEVELOPM-ENT COMMISSION. FINANCE.

Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, annual financial report for the year end ed June 30, 1982, 3091

VAN POOLS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities area. 3003

VEGETABLES. DISEASES AND PESTS. Controlling insects in the home vegetable garden. 2958

VETERINARIANS. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3123

VETERINARY HYGIENE. MINNESOTA. PERIO-DICALS.

Annual report. 3030

VISITORS, FOREIGN. MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual report. 3020

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION OF WOMEN. MINNES-OTA.

Vocational education in Minnesota.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.

Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational rehabilitation ombudsman project. 2971

WAGES. DAY CARE CENTER EMPLOYEES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

Salaries in licensed child care centers. 3146

MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 3047

WAHKON (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor Management and compliance letter of the City of

Wahkon, Mille Lacs County, three yea rs ended December 31, 1981. 3108

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. Partnerships in water management. 3135 The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Min nesota. 3160

WATER-POWER. MINNESOTA.

Feasibility of hydropower capacity additions at the Thief River Falls Dam. Mn 00502. 2993 Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota, 3141

WATERFOWL. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINN-ESOTA. PERIODICALS. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulati-

ons. 3025

WEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMIS-SION (MINN.). CN. Annual report - West Central Regional Development Commission. 3166

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT. FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Western Lake Superior Sanitary District year ended Dec ember 31, 1981, 3085

WHEAT. CANADA.

The social value of public investment in Canadian wheat breeding research. 3169

WILKIN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wilkin County year ended December 31, 1981. 3071 WINDOWS.

Walls, windows, and floors. 2954 MINNESOTA. WOLVES.

The Timber wolf in Minnesota. 3158 WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. MINN-DIRECTORIES. ESOTA.

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA. Report on state employees workers' compensation activities. 3063

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. State Employees Compensation Section procedures manual! 3125

WRIGHT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Management and compliance letter for Wright County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3107

YELLOW MEDICINE COUNTY (MINN.). FINA-NCF. Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Yellow

Medicine County year ended December 3 1, 1981. 3087

1977 MINN. LAWS CH. 430 SECTION 28(2G). Report to the Legislature. 3046

1979 MINN. LAWS CH. 335 SECTION 8 SUBDIV-ISION 9. Annual report - Sea Grant Program.

University of Minnesota, 3163

1980 MINN. LAWS, CH. 614, SEC. 18B. Annual report - Seaway Port Authority of Duluth. 3149

1981 MINN. LAWS CHAPTER 1 SECTION 10 (2D SPECIAL SESSION). Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets. 3060

1982 MINN. LAWS CH. 641 ARTICLE I SECTION 2 (2C).

Reorganization study of the Department of Commerce. 3045

82-1072.

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027

82-1088.

Minnesota fire frequency utilization plan. 3054

82-1095.

Annual report, police and fire fund. 3138

82-1136.

Master plan for the Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Trail and West addition. 3000 82-1160.

Annual report - Minnesota Historical Society, Division of Archives and Manuscripts. 3018

82-1162.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3068

82-1163.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1981. 3069 82-1164.

Report on examination of financial statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B-80-DS-27-0012, fifteen months ended February 28, 1982. 3067

82-1165.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1981. 3070 82-1166.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wilkin County year ended December 31, 1981. 3071

82-1167.

Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational rehabilitation ombudsman project. 2971 82-1168.

The staffing and budget needs of small colleges. 3005

82-1169.

Sociology (corrections) at Mankato State University. 2959

82-1170.

Guidelines for completion of form OR-1. 2984

82-1171.

Expanded local purchase and general purchasing procedures. 3044

82-1172.

Handbook for international students. 2986

82-1173.

Anthropology departmental review! 2990 82-1174.

Operating fire department pumpers. 3133

82-1175.

Minneapolis Community College, College for Working Adults final evaluation. 2985

82-1176.

A health and safety evaluation of the ] 400 KV powerline. 3014

82-1177.

List of departmental publications in agricultural and applied economics.
3122

82-1179.

The Minnesota rural real estate market. 3021

82-1182.

Fiscal year ... biennial priorities. 3050

82-1183.

Annual report - Sea Grant Program, University of Minnesota. 3163

82-1184.

Public financing agreements signed in 1982 by candidates for state offices. 3119

82-1185.

School bus inspection manual. 3147

82-1187.

Foster care practice guide. 2979

82-1188.

Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976

82-1189.

Preadmission screening/alternative care grants program. 3137

82-1190.

University of Minnesota hospitals' renewal project. 2973

82-1191.

State Employees Compensation Section procedures manual! 3125

82-1193.

Report on the Library Media Education Department, Mankato State University. 3143

82-1194.

Acid rain, Minnesota's response. 2952 82-1195.

Furniture and interiors. 2955

82-1196.

Chairs, sofas, and tables. 2956

32-1197.

Lighting, accessories, and storage. 2953

82-1198.

Walls, windows, and floors. 2954

82-1199.

Residential land development regulation in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3151

82-1200.

Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 3118

82-1201.

Community faculty handbook. 3004

82-1202.

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10 A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... 3120

82-1203.

Department of Employee Relations administrative procedure. 3051

82-1204.

Annual report - Six East Regional Development Commission. 3152

82-1205.

Net social profitability and domestic resource cost of eight agricultural commodities in Thailand. 2998

82-1206.

Report to the Legislature. 3046

82-1207.

Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO). 3001

82-1208.

Annual data acquisition calendar. 3049 82-1209.

Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy. 2962

82-1212.

Great river road site design guide. 2983

82-1213.

Minnesota health statistics. 3008

#### SUBJECT INDEX

82-1214.

82-1214.

School district profiles. 3148

82-1215.

Vocational education in Minnesota.

3041

82-1217.

Minnesota work equity demonstration project. 3026

82-1218.

Minnesota State Fair premium list. 3023

82-1219.

Municipal revenue bonds annual report. 3128

82-1220.

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975

82-1221.

Information on Minnesota high school graduates for... 3056

82-1223.

1982 staff manual. 3170

82-1224.

State forest road plan. 3153

Partnerships in water management. 3135

82-1226.

Growing crops for energy. 3168

82-1227.

Controlling insects in the home vegeta-

ble garden. 2958

82-1228.

George H. Crosby Manitou State Park

management plan. 2980

82-1229.

List of consumer and advocacy organizations of and for disabled persons.

2996

82-1230.

Big game hunting regulations. 2961

82-1231.

Lake Louise Dam, Mower County. 2995

Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 3025

82-1233.

Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 3022

82-1234.

Annual report - West Central Regional Development Commission, 3166

82-1236.

Minnesota crime information. 3043

82-1237.

The social value of public investment in Canadian wheat breeding research. 3169

82-1238.

Municipal state aid needs report. 3129

82-1239.

Economic growth in Minnesota compared to neighboring states and the nation as a whole. 2989

82-1240.

Reorganization study of the Department of Commerce. 3045

82-1241.

Summary of governmental finances in Minnesota, 3165

82-1242

Report on state employees workers' compensation activities. 3063

82-1243.

UM/EDC report, 1980-1982, 3161

82-1245.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Cold Spring. Stearns County, six years ended December 31, 1981. 3072

82-1246.

Report on the examination of financial statements and compliance for the Community Development Block Gramt Number B-80-DN-27-0065, two years ended April 27, 1982 and period ended August 20, 1982. 3073

82-1247.

Report of the State Auditor on the review of changes in fund balance Independent School District No. 708 Tower-S oudan two years ended June 30, 1981. 3074

82-1249.

Cross River State Wayside & Temperance River State Park management plan. 2970 82-1250.

Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966

82-1251.

Evaluation of a reduced structure in the inside lane of a four lane roadway. 2999

82-1252.

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors. 2974

82-1254.

A guide to dry edible bean production and pest management in Minnesta. 2987 82-1255.

Duration and depth of snow cover. 2994

82-1256.

Geophysical investigation of the Cedar mountain complex, Redwood County, Minnesota. 2960

82-1257.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of the Rochester-Olmsted Council of Governments Environmental Protection Agency Grant, Grant Number MN-19-0003, Urban Mass Transportation Administration Grant. Grant Number MN-09-0037, Grant Number MN-09-0041, Federal Highway Administration Grant, Grant Number PL-59305, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. 3081

82-1258.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3080

82-1259.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Western Lake Superior Sanitary District year ended Dec ember 31, 1981, 3085

82-1260.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Oakland Park Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 3084

82-1261.

Management and compliance letter for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3077

82-1262.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Municipal Parking System of the City of St. Cloud, Ste arns, Sherburne, and Benton Counties year ended December 31, 1981. 3086

82-1263.

Management and compliance letter for the Civic Center Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3078

82-1264.

Management and compliance letter for City of Duluth year ended December 31, 1981. 3076

82-1265.

Management and compliance letter City of St. Cloud year ended December 31, 1981. 3075

82-1266.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County year ended December 31, 1981. 3083 82-1267.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission year ended December 31, 1981. 3079

82-1268.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 3082

82-1269.

Home energy handbook. 2991

82-1271.

A Guide to survey research. 3145 82-1272.

Biennial report - Minnesota Board of Dentistry. 3034

82-1273.

Project status report. 3064

82-1275.

Annual report. 3030

82-1276.

Annual report. 3019

82-1278.

Proposed new programs. 3062

82-1279.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029

82-1280.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112

82-1281.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3032

82-1282.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3033

82-1283.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

82-1284.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

82-1285.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

82-1286.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

82-1287.

Salaries in licensed child care centers. 3146

82-1288.

Minnesota status of flood plain management. 3024

82-1289.

Minnesota child maltreatment report, calendar year ... 3011

82-1290.

Minnesota forest resources plan. 3015

82-1291.

Municipal liquor stores. 3127

82-1292.

Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130

82-1293.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3037

. --.--

82-1294.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

82-1295.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3035

82-1296.

Biennial report to the governor. 3116 82-1297.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039

82-1298.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028

82-1299.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3038

82-1300.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3006

82-1301.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040

82-1302.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3124

82-1303.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3123

82-1304.

Annual report. 3020

82-1308.

Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, annual financial report for the year end ed June 30, 1982. 3091

82-1309.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Yellow Medicine County year ended December 3 1, 1981. 3087

82-1310.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Lac Qui Parle County year ended December 31, 1981. 3088

82-1311.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Houston County year ended December 31, 1980 and 1981.

82-1312.

3089

82-1312.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Pope County year ended December 31, 1981. 3090

82-1313.

A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities area. 3003

82-1314.

Energy and the automobile in the metropolitan area. 2978

82-1315.

Conserving energy in rental housing. 2968

82-1316.

Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155

82-1317.

Superinsulation. 3157

82-1318.

Lo-cost, no-cost ways to save energy by adjusting and maintaining your oil furnace or boiler. 2997

82-1319.

Retrofitting your furnace to save energy and money. 3144

82-1321.

Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets. 3060

82-1322.

Total energy management for Minnesota schools. 3159

82-1323.

The effectiveness of residential energy audits in Minnesota 3052

82-1324.

Report on student record enrollment system pilot test. 3016

82-1325.

Audit report, health related licensing boards operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 214, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3065

82-1327.

Preliminary evaluation of current and alternative funding policies. 3017

82-1328.

Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002 82-1329.

Report on instructional expenditure patterns in public postsecondary education in fiscal year 1981. 3142

82-1330.

Candidates nominated in Minnesota for partisan offices, September, 1982. 2965

82-1332.

Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141

82-1333. County

County Screening Committee report. 3042

82-1334.

Annual report. 3162

82-1335.

Management and compliance letter for Anoka County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3094

82-1336.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1982. 3092

82-1337.
Report of the State Auditor on the
Financial Affairs of Lake of the Woods
County Nursing Home year ended Decem
ber 31. 1981. 3093

82-1339.

Office of Attorney General. 3131

82-1340.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058

82-1342.

Minnesota's detoxification system. 3139

82-1343.

Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts. 3053

82-1345.

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region. 3156

82-1346.

The Marketing-demand sector for sunflower. 2981

82-1347.

Annual report - Seaway Port Authority of Duluth. 3149

82-1348.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3036

82-1350.

Report from the Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplification. 3061

82-1351.

Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973, and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009

82-1352.

School closings, trends and prospects. 3057

82-1353.

Minnesota population estimates 1981. 3117

82-1355.

Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. 3013

82-1356.

Solar greenhouses in Minnesota. 3136 82-1357.

Long range plan for administrative education data processing 3114

82-1358.

Cooking with less fat. 2972

82-1359.

The Timber wolf in Minnesota. 3158 82-1360.

County on sale liquor licenses. 2969 82-1361.

Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967 82-1362.

On sale wine licenses. 3132

82-1363.

Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. 3010

82-1364.

Planning prices and agricultural profitability in the 1980's 2988

82-1366.

1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066 82-1367.

Preliminary empirical evidence concerning an asset theory model of markets for storable agricultural commodities.

3134 82-1368.

Unvented kerosene heaters. 3164 82-1369.

The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Min nesota. 3160

82-1370.

User's guide to ordinary and generalized stochastic dominance computer program. 3167

82-1371.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial activities of the Anoka County Community development block grant number B-81-UC-27-0002 for the period May 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982. 3095

82-1372.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1981. 3102

82-1373.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Clearwater County year ended December 31, 1981. 3101 82-1374.

Report of the State Auditor Grant County year ended December 31, 1981. 3103 82-1375.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362. Littlefork--Big Falls v ear ended June 30, 1982. 3098

82-1376.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1981. 3100

82-1377.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metropolitan Council Area Agency on Aging year ended Dec ember 31, 1981, 3096

82-1378.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching Coun ty--Rainy River) Koochiching County year ended June 30, 1982. 3097

82-1379.

Red Lake County, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981. 3099

82-1381.

Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012

82-1382.

Minnesota employment & wages by county. 3047

82-1383.

Average covered employment & wages by economic region for the calendar year ... by two digits of industry. 3048 82-1385.

Report of the State Auditor Management and compliance letter of the City of Wahkon, Mille Lacs County, three yea rs ended December 31, 1981. 3108

82-1386.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Parks and Recreation Department, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1982. 3104

82-1387.

Report of the State Auditor on the financil affairs of Isanti County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3111

82-1388.

Management and compliance letter for Wright County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3107

--.--

82-1389.

Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981. 3110

82-1390.

Koochiching County Nursing Home Fund financial report December 31, 1981.

82-1391.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Koochiching County, year ended December 31, 1981, 3109

82-1392.

Report of the State Auditor on the examination of the financial affairs of the East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E) for the year ended June 30, 1982, 3106

Alexander, Harold H 2953, 2954, 2955 2956 Ascerno, Mark E 2958 Baker, Paul J 2959 Beltrame, RJ 2960 Blank, Uel 2962 Chandler, Val W 2960 Crystal, Ralph M 2971 Darling, Mary 2972 Derzon, Robert A 2973 Dotan, Avry 3141 Edman, Thomas R 2977 Garnett, Jill M 2971 Gineo, Wayne 2981 Gulbranson, Brian L 2960 Gulliver, John S 2993 3141 Hagberg, Janet 2985 Hardman, L L 2987 Hasbargen, Paul R 2988 Helmberger, John D 2989 Hendrickson, Shelley 3156 Henning, Dale R 2990 Hwang, Henry 3167 Johns, Lucy 2973 Kerns, Marilyn 2992 Knowlton, Robert J 2993 Kuehnast, Earl L 2994 Lokaphadhana, Tipaporn 2998 Lukanen, Erland 0 2999 McDowell, Howard 3001 Meronuck, R A 2987 Millett, John D 3005

Orden, David 3134
Patterson, Frank 2981
Peterson, W L 3169
Polich, Mark 3136
Raske, Wayne 3139
Renaud, Richard K 3141
Pevnolds, Paul D 3145

Shippee, B Warner 3151 Sponaugle, GC 3145 Stanley, Martha 2992 Sundquist, W Burt 2981, 3156 Teig, Gerald E 2999 Trihey, P T 3160 Waldo, Arley D 3165 Watt, J Michael 2973 Welsch, Delane E 2998

Wilson, Paul 3167 Winkler, Julie A 3168 Zandlo, James A 2994 Zenter, R P 3169

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 3140 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2968, 2978, 3002 Metropolitan Rideshare Management Board. 3003 Metropolitan State University. 3004 Mid-American Solar Energy Complex. 3136 Minnesota Board of Psychology. 3006 Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training. 3007 Minnesota Center for Health Statistics 3008 Minnesota Center for Health Statistics. 3009. 3010 Minnesota Community College System. 2986 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2997, 3136 3144 Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 3013 Powerline Committee. 3014 Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. 3005, 3016, 3017, 3142, 3155 Minnesota Historical Society. Division of Archives and Manuscripts. 3018 Minnesota Humanities Commission. 3019 Minnesota International Center. 3020 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Division of Water Quality. 3160 Minnesota State Agricultural Society. 3023

Minnesota State Council for the Handicap-

ped. 2951, 2996

Minnesota Travel Information Center. 2966 Minnesota Water Planning Board. 3135 Minnesota. 3027 Dept. of Natural Resources. 3025 Advisory Committee of Examiners in Morturary Science. 3028 Attorney General's Office. 3131 Board of Abstracters. 3029 Board of Animal Health. 3030 Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, and Landscape Architecture. 3031 Board of Barber Examiners. 3032 Board of Boxing, 3033 Board of Dentistry. 3034 Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators. 3035 Board of Nursing. 3036 Board of Optometry. 3037 Board of Podiatry. 3038 Board of Private Detective and Protective Agent Services. 3039 Board of Teaching, 3040 Bureau of Support Services. Research and Statistics. 3012 Chemical Dependency Program Division. Council on the Economic Status of Women. 3041 County Screening Committee. 3042 Criminal Justice Information Systems Section. 3043 Dept. of Administration. Division of Procurement. 3044 Management Analysis Division. 3045 Small Business Set-Aside Program. 2975 Dept. of Economic Security. 3046

Research and Statistical Services Office. 3047, 3048 Dept. of Education. 2957, 3049, 3050 Publications Section. 3148 Dept. of Employee Relations. 3051 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 3157, 3164 Energy Division. 3052, 3159 Office of Community Development. Parks and Recreation Section. 2984 Dept. of Finance. 3027 Dept. of Natural Resources. 2980 2993, 3022, 3141 Office of Planning and Research. 2970 Park Planning Section. 2982 Dept. of Public Safety. Office of Traffic Safety 3053 Motor vehicle crash facts. 3053 Dept. of Public Welfare. 2979, 3137 3146 Office of Evaluation. Social Service Research. 3012 Dept. of Transportation. 3042 Bureau of Policy and Planning. 3129 Office of Electronic Communications. 3054 Office of Environmental Services. 2983 Office of Research and Development. 2999 Planning Division. 3129 Division of Business Development, 3128 Division of Fish and Wildlife. 2961 Division of Forestry. 3015, 3153 Division of Motor Vehicles. 3055 Division of Social Services. Monitoring & Reporting Section.

Social Service Research. 3012

### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Monitoring and Reporting Section. 3011 Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2971 Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. 3024 Divison of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. 2995 Education Statistics Section. 3056 3057 Election Division. 2964, 2965 Elections Division. 3154 Emergency Medical Technician Advisory Council. 3058 Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian Advisory Council. 3059 Governor (1979- : Quie) 3060 Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplification. 3061 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 3062 Labor Relations Bureau. 3063 Liquor Control Division. 2967, 2969 3127, 3130, 3132 Municipal Screening Committee. 3129 Office of State Building Construction. Design and Construction Services. 3064 Office of the Legislative Auditor. Financial Audit Division. 3065 Office of Traffic Engineering. 2977 Power Plant Siting Advisory Committee. 3066 Section of Wildlife. 3158 State Auditor. 3067, 3068, 3069, 3070 3071, 3072, 3073, 3074, 3075, 3076 3077, 3078, 3079, 3080, 3081, 3082 3083, 3084, 3085, 3086, 3087, 3088 3089, 3090, 3091, 3092, 3093, 3094 3095, 3096, 3097, 3098, 3099, 3100 3101, 3102, 3103, 3104, 3105, 3106 3107, 3108, 3109, 3110, 3111 State Board of Accountancy. 3112 State Board of Assessors. 3113 State Board of Education. 3114 State Board of Electricity. 3115 State Board of Pharmacy. 3116 State Demography Unit. 3117 State Ethical Practices Board. 3118 3119, 3120, 3121

State Patrol Division. 3147 Trails and Waterways Unit. 3000 University. Institute of Agricultural and Applied Economics. 3122 Veterinary Medicine Board. 3123 Watchmakers Board. 3124 Workers' Compensation Division. Rehabilitation Services. 2974 State Employees Benefits Section. 3125 Office of the Legislative Auditor. Financial Audit Division. 3126 Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. 3026 Northwest Area Foundation. 2985 Project: Community Partnerships (Minn.) 2992 Public Employees Retirement Associaton (Minn.). 3138 Seaway Port Authority of Duluth. 3149 Six East Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 3152 St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. 2993, 3141 University of Mighigan. Rehabilitation Research Institute. 2971 University of Minnesota Agricultural Extension Service. 2991 University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 3145, 3151, 3168 Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics 3021 Economic Development Center. 3161 Institute of Child Development. 3162 Sea Grant Program. 3163 Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. 2976 West Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 3166

#### TITLE INDEX

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 3027
Accessibility list of meeting and lodging facilities in Minnesota. 2951
Acid rain, Minnesota's response. 2952

Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational institutes! 2957 Annual data acquisition calendar. 3049 Annual report - Six East Regional Development Commission. 3152 Annual report - West Central Regional Development Commission. 3166 Annual report. 3019 Annual report. 3030 Annual report, police and fire fund. 3138 Anthropology departmental review! 2990 Audit report, health related licensing boards operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 214, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3065 Average covered employment & wages by economic region for the calendar year ... by two digits of industry. 3048

ing boards. 3006
Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3028

Biennial report of examining and licens-

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3029

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3031

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3038

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3039

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3040

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3059

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3112

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3113

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3115

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3036

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3058

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. 3007

Biennia! report of examining and licensing boards. 3037

Biennial report to the governor. 3116
Big game hunting regulations. 2961

Building community partnerships through community education 2992

Calorie content of common foods. 2963 Candidates filing in Minnescta for partisan offices, July, 1982. 2964

Candidates nominated in Minnesota for partisan offices, September, 1982. 2965

Canoeing, hiking & backpacking in Minnesota. 2966

Chairs, sofas, and tables. 2956
Club on sale liquor licenses. 2967
Community faculty handbook. 3004
Conserving energy in rental housing.
2968

Controlling insects in the home vegetable garden. 2958

Cooking with less fat. 2972

County on sale liquor licenses. 2969 County Screening Committee report. 3042 Cross River State Wayside & Temperance

River State Park management plan. 2970 Department of Employee Relations administrative procedure. 3051

Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational rehabilitation ombudsman project. 2971

Directory of registered qualified rehabilitation consultants and vendors. 2974

Directory of S/E/D vendors. 2975
Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy.

2962 Duration and depth of snow cover. 2994

Echo to Madison branch line feasibility study. 2976

Economic growth in Minnesota compared to neighboring states and the nation as a whole. 2989

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region. 3156

The effectiveness of residential energy audits in Minnesota 3052

The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Min nesota. 3160

Energy and the automobile in the metropolitan area. 2978

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10 A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... 3120

- Evaluation of a reduced structure in the inside lane of a four lane roadway. 2999
- Expanded local purchase and general purchasing procedures. 3044
- Feasibility of hydropower capacity additions at the Thief River Falls Dam, Mn 00502. 2993
- Financial and compliance rewiew of the resident and gift monies of the Minnes-ota Veterans Home, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 3126
- Fiscal year ... biennial priorities. 3050
- Foster care practice guide. 2979 Furniture and interiors. 2955
- Geophysical investigation of the Cedar mountain complex, Redwood County, Minnesota. 2960
- George H. Crosby Manitou State Park management plan. 2980
- Glacial Lakes State Park management plan. 2982
- Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets. 3060
- Great river road site design guide. 2983 Growing crops for energy. 3168
- A guide to dry edible bean production and pest management in Minnesta. 2987
- A Guide to survey research. 3145 Guidelines for completion of form OR-1.
- Handbook for international students. 2986
- A health and safety evaluation of the ] 400 KV powerline. 3014
- Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. 3010
- Home energy handbook. 2991
- Human factors assistance for the expansion of the metropolitan area freeway management system. 2977
- Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota. 3141 Information on Minnesota high school graduates for... 3056

- Koochiching County Nursing Home Fund financial report December 31, 1981. 3105
- Lake Louise Dam, Mower County. 2995 Lighting, accessories, and storage. 2953 List of consumer and advocacy organizati-
- ons of and for disabled persons. 2996 List of departmental publications in agricultural and applied economics.
- Lo-cost, no-cost ways to save energy by adjusting and maintaining your oil furnace or boiler. 2997
- Long range plan for administrative education data processing 3114
- Management and compliance letter City of St. Cloud year ended December 31, 1981. 3075
- Management and compliance letter for Anoka County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3094
- Management and compliance letter for City of Duluth year ended December 31, 1981. 3076
- Management and compliance letter for the Civic Center Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3078
- Management and compliance letter for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. 3077
- Management and compliance letter for Wright County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3107
- The Marketing-demand sector for sunflower. 2981
- Master plan for the Minnesota-Wisconsin
  Boundary Trail and West addition. 3000
  Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO)
- Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO). 3001
- Minneapolis Community College, College for Working Adults final evaluation. 2985
- Minnesota cancer mortality, 1968-1973, and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971. 3009

- Minnesota child maltreatment report, calendar year ... 3011
- Minnesota children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected. 3012
- Minnesota crime information. 3043
- Minnesota employment & wages by county. 3047
- Minnesota fire frequency utilization plan. 3054
- Minnesota forest resources plan. 3015 Minnesota health statistics. 3008
- Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts. 3053
- Minnesota population estimates 1981.
- Minnesota public disclosure law. 3121 The Minnesota rural real estate market.
- Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 3022
- Minnesota State Fair premium list. 3023 Minnesota status of flood plain management. 3024
- Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations.
- Minnesota work equity demonstration project. 3026
- Minnesota's detoxification system. 3139 Municipal liquor stores. 3127
- Municipal revenue bonds annual report. 3128
- Municipal state aid needs report. 3129
  Net social profitability and domestic
  resource cost of eight agricultural
  commodities in Thailand. 2998
- Off sale and on sale retail intoxicating liquor licensees. 3130
- Office of Attorney General. 3131
- Official motor vehicle tax manual. 3055 On sale wine licenses. 3132
- Operating fire department pumpers. 3133
  Partnerships in water management. 3135
- Planning prices and agricultural profitability in the 1980's 2988
- Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. 3013

#### TITLE INDEX

- Preadmission screening/alternative care grants program. 3137
- Preliminary empirical evidence concerning an asset theory model of markets for storable agricultural commodities. 3134
- Preliminary evaluation of current and alternative funding policies. 3017 Project status report. 3064
- Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. 3002
  Proposed new programs. 3062
- Public financing agreements signed in 1982 by candidates for state offices. 3119
- Red Lake County, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981. 3099
- Referendum levy handbook. 3140 Reorganization study of the Department of Commerce. 3045
- Report from the Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplification. 3061
- Report of the State Auditor Grant County year ended December 31, 1981. 3103
- Report of the State Auditor Management and compliance letter of the City of Wahkon, Mille Lacs County, three yea rs ended December 31, 1981. 3108
- Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Lac Qui Parle County year ended December 31, 1981. 3088
- Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Pope County year ended December 31, 1981. 3090
- Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Yellow Medicine County year ended December 3 1, 1981. 3087
- Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Koochiching County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3109
- Report of the State Auditor on the examination of the financial affairs of the East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E) for the year ended June 30, 1982. 3106

- Report of the State Auditor on the financial activities of the Anoka County
  Community development block grant numbe
  r B-81-UC-27-0002 for the period May 1,
  1981 through June 30, 1982. 3095
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1981. 3102
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1981. 3069
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Cold Spring, Stearns County, six years ended December 31, 1981. 3072
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31 , 1981. 3068
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Clearwater County year ended December 31, 1981. 3101
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Houston County year ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 3089
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork--Big Falls y ear ended June 30, 1982. 3098
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching Coun ty--Rainy River) Koochiching County year ended June 30, 1982. 3097
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1982. 3092
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 3082
- Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Lake of the Woods County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1981. 3093
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County year ended December 31, 1981. 3083

- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metropolitan Council
  Area Agency on Aging year ended December 31, 1981. 3096
- Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Municipal Parking System of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton Counties year ended December 31, 1981. 3086
- Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Oakland Park Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 3084
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1981. 3070
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981.
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1981. 3100
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission year ended December 31, 1981. 3079
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Parks and Recreation Department, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1982, 3104
- Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of the Rochester-Olmsted Council of Governments Environmental Protection Agency Grant, Grant Number MN-19-0003, Urban Mass Transportation Administration Grant, Grant Number MN-09-0037, Grant Number MN-09-0041, Federal Highway Administration Grant, Grant Number PL-59305, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981.
- Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Western Lake Superior Sanitary District year ended December 31, 1981. 3085

#### TITLE INDEX

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wilkin County year ended December 31, 1981. 3071 Report of the State Auditor on the financil affairs of Isanti County, year ended December 31, 1981. 3111 Report of the State Auditor on the review of changes in fund balance Independent School District No. 708 Tower-Soudan two years ended June 30, 1981. 3074 Report on examination of financial statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B-80-DS -27-0012, fifteen months ended February 28, 1982. 3067 Report on instructional expenditure patterns in public postsecondary education in fiscal year 1981. 3142 Report on state employees workers' compensation activities. 3063 Report on student record enrollment system pilot test. 3016 Report on the examination of financial statements and compliance for the Community Development Block Gramt Number B-80-DN-27-0065, two years ended April 27, 1982 and period ended August 20, 1982. 3073 Report on the Library Media Education Department, Mankato State University. 3143 Residential land development regulation in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. Retrofitting your furnace to save energy and money. 3144

A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities

Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report Decem-

Salaries in licensed child care centers.

School bus inspection manual. 3147 School closings, trends and prospects.

School district profiles. 3148

The social value of public investment in Canadian wheat breeding research. 3169 Sociology (corrections) at Mankato State University. 2959 Solar greenhouses in Minnesota. 3136 The staffing and budget needs of small colleges. 3005 State Employees Compensation Section procedures manual! 3125 State forest road plan. 3153 Summary of governmental finances in Minnesota. 3165 Summary of primary totals! 3154 Summary of responses on the plans and background survey and aptitude test score trends for Minnesota High School Juniors 1971-1982. 3155 Superinsulation. 3157 The Timber wolf in Minnesota, 3158 Total energy management for Minnesota schools. 3159 UM/EDC report, 1980-1982. 3161 Unvented kerosene heaters. 3164 Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, annual financial report for the year ended June 30, 1982, 3091 User's guide to ordinary and generalized stochastic dominance computer program. 3167 Vocational education in Minnesota. 3041 Walls, windows, and floors. 2954 1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. 3066 1982 staff manual. 3170

area. 3003

3057

ber 31, 1981. 3110

# 2951 ACCESSIBILITY LIST OF MEETING AND LODG-ING FACILITIES IN MINNESOTA. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota State Council for the Handicapped, 1982!. 4! p.; 28 cm. Caption title. "August 1982." MINN. 2954 DOC. NO. 82-1338. (01) 1. Public buildings. Access for the physically handicapped. 2. Convention facilities. Minnesota. 3. Hotels, taverns, etc. Minnesota. I. Minnesota State Council for the Handicapped. NA2545.P5 A33 2952 ACID RAIN, MINNESOTA'S RESPONSE. Roseville, Minn. : Minnesota Pollution Control Agency ;, 1982. 1 folded sheet (10 p.) : ill. ; 23 x 11 cm. 2955 Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1194. (01) 1. Acid rain. Minnesota. 2. 82-1194. MD82.1194 2953 ALEXANDER, HAROLD H. Lighting, accessories, and storage / Harold H. Alexander. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982!. 4 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service. S77 .E5 no. 642

University of Minnesota; no. 644)

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-1197. NOT FILMED.

```
(01) 1. Interior lighting. 2. Stor-
age in the home. 3. Interior decorat-
ion. 4. 82-1197. I. Title. II. (Seri-
es).
S77 .E5 no.644
ALEXANDER, HAROLD H.
  Walls, windows, and floors / Harold
H. Alexander. St. Paul, Minn. : Agric-
ultural Extension Service, University
of Minnesota, 1982!.
  4 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. (Extension
folder Agricultural Extension Service.
University of Minnesota; no. 645)
  AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-1198. NOT FILMED.
  (01) 1. Interior walls. 2. Windows.
3. Floor coverings. 4. 82-1198. I.
Title. II. (Series).
$77 .E5 no.645
ALEXANDER, HAROLD H.
 Furniture and interiors / Harold H.
Alexander. St. Paul. Minn. : Agricult-
ural Extension Service, University of
Minnesota, 1982!.
  4 p. : ill. : 28 cm. (Extension
folder Agricultural Extension Service,
University of Minnesota; no. 642)
  AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-1195. NOT FILMED.
  (01) 1. Furniture. 2. 82-1195. I.
Title. II. (Series).
```

2956

ALEXANDER, HAROLD H.

Chairs, sofas, and tables / Harold H. Alexander. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

4 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension service Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 643) AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY, MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1196. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Seating (Furniture). 2. Tables. 3. 82-1196. I. Title. II. (Series).

\$77 .E5 no. 643

2957

ALLOCATION OF SUPPLY AID FOR MINNESOTA'S AREA VOCATIONAL INSTITUTES!.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1982!.

ca. 500 leaves; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "August 30, 1982"--letter of transmittal. "Enclosed... are the aid allocations for support services aid by each component activity, equipment aid, supply aid, and repair and betterment aid."--letter of transmittal. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1159.

(01) 1. Area vocational-technical centers. Minnesota. Finance. 2. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LC1047.822.M6 A44 1982

# 2958

ASCERNO, MARK E.

Controlling insects in the home vegetable garden / Mark E. Ascerno. St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 19-81!.

6!: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 593)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1227. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Insect control. 2. Vegetables. Diseases and pests. 3. 82-1227.

I. Title. S77 .E5 no.593

2959

BAKER, PAUL J.
Sociology (corrections) at Mankato
State University / Paul J. Baker.
Normal, Illinois: Baker, 1982!.
25 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "March 29, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1169. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Mankato State University.
Dept. of Sociology, Anthropology and
Social Work. Corrections Program.
Evaluation. 2. Corrections. Study and
teaching (Higher). Minnesota. Evalua-

tion. 3. 82-1169. I. Title. HV7923 .B34

2960

BELTRAME, RJ.

Geophysical investigation of the Cedar mountain complex, Redwood County, Minnesota / R.J. Beltrame, Val W. Chandler, and Brain L. Gulbranson. Saint Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Geological Survey, University of Minnesota, 1982!. iv, 20 p.: maps; 28 cm. (Report of investigations / Minnesota Geological Survey; no. 27 0076-9177)
Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 20. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1256. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Geology. Minnesota. Redwood County. 2. 82-1256. I. Chandler, Val W. II. Gulbranson, Brian L. III. Ti-

QE127 .A25 no.27

2961

tle.

BIG GAME HUNTING REGULATIONS.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish & Wildlife.

v. : maps : 19 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on 1980; title from
cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1230.

(01) 1. Game-laws. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1230. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife.

SK411 .B53

2962

BLANK, UEL.

Duluth-Superior's tourism-travel economy / Uel Blank.

62 P. : 28 Cm.

"September 1982." Bibliography: p. 62. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1209. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Tourist trade. Duluth. 2. Tourist trade. Superior. 3. 82-1209. I. Title. II. (Series). G155.U6 B53x

2963

CALORIE CONTENT OF COMMON FOODS.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, v.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 448)

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1211. Description based on: 1980; caption title.

(01) 1. Food. Caloric content.

S77 .E5 no.448

2964

CANDIDATES FILING IN MINNESOTA FOR PARTISAN OFFICES. JULY. 1982.

St. Paul, Minn.: Election Division, Office of the Secretary of State, 19-82!

20! p.; 28 cm. (Voter 82 information.)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1216.

(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. I. Minnesota. Election Division. UK2096 .M6 1982

2965

CANDIDATES NOMINATED IN MINNESOTA FOR PARTISAN OFFICES, SEPTEMBER, 1982.

St. Paul, Minn.: Election Division, Office of the Secretary of State, 19-82!.

19! p.; 28 cm. (Voter information 82.)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1330. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. 2. 82-1330. I. Minnesota. Election Division. II. (Series).
JK6192 .C36

### 2966

CANDEING, HIKING & BACKPACKING IN MINN-ESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Travel Information Center, 1982!.

15, 1! p.; 28 cm.

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1250.

(01) 1. Canoes and canoeing. Minnesota. 2. Hiking. Minnesota. 3. Backpacking. Minnesota. 4. 82-1250. I. Minnesota Travel Information Center. GV199.42.M6 C36

### 2967

CLUB ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSES / STATE OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION.

St. Paul : The Division,

v.; 33 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Desciption based on: 1978. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1361.

(01) 1. Liquor traffic. Minnesota. Directories. 2. License system. Minnesota. 3. 82-1361. I. Minnesota. Liquor Control Division. HV5086.M6 C58x

## 2968

CONSERVING ENERGY IN RENTAL HOUSING. St. Paul, Minn. : Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!. 30 p. ; 28 cm.

"August 1982." "Publication No. 19-82-041." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1315.

(01) 1. Rental housing. Minnesota. Energy consumption. 2. 82-1315. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area.

2969

COUNTY ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSES / STATE OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION.

St. Paul : The Division,

v.; 33 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978. 1982:

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1360.

(01) 1. Liquor traffic. Minnesota. Directories. 2. License system. Minnesota. 3. 82-1360. I. Minnesota. Liquor Control Division. HV5086.M6 C68x

#### 2970

CROSS RIVER STATE WAYSIDE & TEMPERANCE RIVER STATE PARK MANAGEMENT PLAN.

Draft. St. Paul, Minn.!: Office of Planning, Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982!.

ii, 82 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1249.

(01) 1. Cross River State Wayside (Minn.). 2. Temperance River State Park (Minn.). 3. 82-1249. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Office of Planning and Research. F612.C75 C76

## 2971

CRYSTAL, RALPH M.

Design and conduct of a comprehensive evaluation of the Minnesota vocational rehabilitation ombudsman project; final report / Ralph M. Crystal, Jill M. Garnett; prepared for the Minnesota Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. Ann Arbor, Mich.: University of Michigan Rehabilitation Research Institute, 1982!.

xvii, 149 p.; 28 cm.

"May 1982." Bibliography: p. 73-74. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1167. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota Vocational Rehabilitation Ombudsman Project. Evaluation.
2. Vocational rehabilitation. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-1167. I. Garn-

ett, Jill M. II. University of Mighigan. Rehabilitation Research Institute. III. Minnesota. Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. IV. Title. HD7256.U6 M53

## 2972

DARLING, MARY.

Cooking with less fat / Mary Darling. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

4! p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 653)

Caption title. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1358. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Food. Fat content. 2. 82-1358. I. Title. \$77 .B5 no. 653

#### 2973

DERZON, ROBERT A.

University of Minnesota hospitals' renewal project; a second opinion / Robert A. Derzon, Lucy Johns, J. Michael Watt.!. Washington, D.C.: Lewin and Associates, Inc., 1982!.

92 leaves in various foliations ; 28 cm.

"March, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1190. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. University Hospitals and Clinics. 2. 82-1190. I. Johns, Lucy. II. Watt, J Michael. RA982.M5 U5 1982ax

## 2974

DIRECTORY OF REGISTERED QUALIFIED REHABILITATION CONSULTANTS AND VENDORS.

Rev. St. Paul?!: State of Minnesota, Rehabilitation Services, Workers' Compensation, Dept. of Labor and Industry, 1982!.

25 p.; 28 cm.

Cover title. "9-1-82." MINN. DOC. NO.

82-1252.

(01) 1. Rehabilitation counselors.
Minnesota. Directories. 2. Rehabilitation centers. Minnesota. Directories. 3. 82-1252. I. Minnesota. Workers' Compensation Division. Rehabilitation Services.
HD7256.U6 M59x 1982

#### 2975

DIRECTORY OF S/E/D VENDORS,

June 1982-St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Administration, Division of Procurement, Small Business Set-Aside Program,

v. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Listing of socially or economically disadvantaged business owners..." June 1982: Minn. Doc. No. 82-1220.

(01) 1. Minority business enterprises. Minnesota. Directories. 2. Small business. Minnesota. Directories. 3. Women-owned business enterprises. Minnesota. Directories. 4. 82-1220. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Small Business Set-Aside Program. HD2346.U52 M42

## 2976

ECHO TO MADISON BRANCH LINE FEASIBILITY STUDY; OPERATIONS AND ENGINEERING ANALYSIS / PREPARED FOR UPPER MINNESOTA VALLEY REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, PREPARED BY PEAT, MARWICK, MITCHELL & CO.IN ASSOCIATION WITH THUMASK, DYER, INC.

Washington, D.C.: PMM, 1982!. 188 p. in various pagings: maps; 28 cm.

At head of title: Final report. "May 17, 1982" AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1188. NOT FILMED. (O1) 1. Railroads. Minnesota. Aban-

donment. 2. Railroads. Minnesota. Abandonment. 2. Railroads. Minnesota. Branch lines. 3. 82-1188. I. Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. HE2709 .E23

### 2977

EDMAN, THOMAS R.

Human factors assistance for the expansion of the metropolitan area freeway management system; control room report / prepared by Thomas R. Edman, Christopher G. Koch; prepared for Minnesota Department of Transportaton, Office of Traffic Engineering. Roseville, Minn.: Honeywell Inc., Technology Strategy Centers, 1982!. vii, 32 leaves; 28 cm.

"May 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1186.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Human engineering. 2. Traffic engineering. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. I. Minnesota. Office of Traffic Engineering. II. Title.
TA166 .E72

#### 2978

ENERGY AND THE AUTOMOBILE IN THE METRO-POLITAN AREA.

St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.
44 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"August 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821314. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Automobiles. Minnesota. Energy consumption. 2. 82-1314. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. TJ163.5.T7 E53

## 2979

FOSTER CARE PRACTICE GUIDE. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, 1981?!. viii, 154 p.; 28 cm. Bibliography: p. 150-154. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1187. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Foster home care. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1187. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. HV875 .F67

#### 2980

GEORGE H. CROSBY MANITOU STATE PARK MANAGEMENT PLAN.

Draft. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982?!, 1982

iii, 82 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1228.

(01) 1. George H. Crosby Manitou State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-1228. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. F612.G46 G45

#### 2981

GINEO, WAYNE.

The Marketing-demand sector for sunflower / Wayne Gineo, Frank Patterson, W. Burt Sundquist. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!. 18 leaves; 28 cm.

"October 1982." Bibliography: leaf
18. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1346. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Sunflowers. Marketing. 2.
82-1346. I. Patterson, Frank. II.
Sundquist, W Burt. III. Title. IV.
(Series).
SB299.S9 G56

### 2982

GLACIAL LAKES STATE PARK MANAGEMENT PLAN.

Draft. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Office of Planning, Park Planning Section, 1982!. 137 p. : maps ; 28 cm.

"September, 1982." Bibliography: p. 137. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1384.

(01) 1. Glacial Lakes State Park (Minn.). I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Park Planning Section. F612.G52 G53

## 2983

GREAT RIVER ROAD SITE DESIGN GUIDE / PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

St. Paul, Minn.!: The Office, 1982!.

69 p. : ill. ;  $22 \times 28$  cm. Title from cover. "6-23-82." Bibliography: p. 69. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1212. (01) 1. Great River Road. 2. Roads. Minnesota. 3. 82-1212. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Environmental Services. HE356.G7 G736

#### 2984

GUIDELINES FOR COMPLETION OF FORM OR-1 : APPLICATION FOR GRANT ASSISTANCE FOR PARKS & RECREATION PROJECTS.

69 p. in various pagings : maps ; 28 cm.

Cover title: LAWCON LCMR final application fiscal 1983, MINN, DOC, NO. 82-1170.

(01) 1, Parks. Minnesota. Finance. 2. Grants-in-aid. Minnesota. 3. 82-1170. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy. Planning and Development. Office of Community Development. Parks and Recreation Section. II. LAWCON LCMR final application fiscal 1983. SB482.M6 G84

### 2985

HAGBERG, JANET.

Minneapolis Community College, College for Working Adults final evaluation / for the Northwest Area Foundation by Janet O. Hagberg. S.1.: Hagberg, 1982!.

6 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover, "June 1982," MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1175. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minneapolis Community College. College for Working Adults. Evaluation. 2. 82-1175. I. Northwest Area Foundation, II. Title. LD6501.M5 H33 1982

## 2986

HANDBOOK FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS. St. Paul. Minn.!: Minnesota Community Colleges, 198-?!.

22 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1172.

(01) 1. Students, Foreign. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2.82-1172. I. Minnesota Community College System. LB2376 .H36

#### 2987

HARDMAN, L L.

A guide to dry edible bean production and pest management in Minnesta / L.L. Hardmand and R.A. Meronuck. St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982!. iv, 72 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Special report / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 103) Includes bibliographical references. MINN, DOC. NO. 82-1254, NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Beans, Dried. Minnesota. 2. 82-1254. I. Meronuck, R A. II. Title. \$544.3.M5 M53 no. 103

## 2988

HASBARGEN, PAUL R.

Planning prices and agricultural profitability in the 1980's / Paul R. Hasbargen. St. Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1981!.

9 leaves; 28 cm.

"September 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1364. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Agricultural prices. 2. Agriculture. Economic aspects. 3.82-1364. I. Title. II. (Series). HD1447 .H37

#### 2989

HELMBERGER, JOHN D.

Economic growth in Minnesota compared to neighboring states and the nation as a whole / by John D. Helmberger. St. Paul, Minn.! : Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics. University of Minnesota, 1982!.

21 leaves : maps ; 28 cm.

"September 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1239.

-- --

(01) 1. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 1971- 2. 82-1239. I. Title. II. (Series). HC107.M6 H44

#### 2990

HENNING. DALE R.

Anthropology departmental review!. Decorah, Iowa: Dale R. Henning, 1982!. 3! leaves .

Title supplied by cataloger. "March 23, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1173. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Mankato State University. Dept. of Sociology, Anthropology and Social Work. Evaluation. 2. Anthropology. Study and teaching (Higher). Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-1173. I. Title.

GN43.2.M6 H46

#### 2991

HOME ENERGY HANDBOOK.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982?!.

2 v.: ill.; 30 cm.

Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1269. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Dwellings. Energy conservation. Handbook, manuals, etc. 2.82-1269. I. University of Minnesota. Agricultural Extension Service. TJ163.5.D86 H66

### 2992

KERNS. MARILYN.

Building community partnerships through community education / Marilyn Kerns, Martha Stanley. St. Paul, Minn.? : Project: Community Partnerships, 1982!.

63 p.; 23 cm.

Cover title: It can happen It has happened How to make it happen MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1341.

(01) 1. Community development. Minnesota. I. Stanley, Martha. II. Proj-

ect: Community Partnerships (Minn.). III. Title. HN79.M6 K37

#### 2993

KNOWLTON, ROBERT J.

Feasibility of hydropower capacity additions at the Thief River Falls Dam, Mn 00502 / by Robert J. Knowlton and John S. Gulliver; prepared for State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources. Minneapolis, Minn.: University of Minnesota St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory, 1982!.

viii, 82 p.: ill., map; 28 cm. (Project report / University of Minnesota, St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory; no. 211.)

"July, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1158. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Thief River Falls Dam (Minn.). 2. Hydraulic engineering. Minnesota. 3. Water-power. Minnesota. I. Gulliver, John S. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. III. St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. IV. Title.
TC147 .K56

## 2994

KUEHNAST, EARL L.

Duration and depth of snow cover / Earl L. Kuehnast, Donald G. Baker, James A. Zandlo. St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

23, 1! p.: maps; 28 cm. (Technical bulletin / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota; no. 333)

Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 24! MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1255. NOT FILMED. (O1) 1. Snow. Minnesota. 2. 82-1255. I. Zandlo, James A. II. Title. III. (Series). S77 .E27 po.333

## 2995

LAKE LOUISE DAM, MOWER COUNTY / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, DAM SAFETY UNIT.

St. Paul, Minn.: The Unit, 1982!. 4, 11! leaves: ill., maps; 28 cm. (Minnesota Dam Safety Program Inspection Report)

"August 1982." Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1231.

(01) t. Lake Louise Dam (Minn.). 2. 82-1231. I. Minnesota. Divison of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. II. (Series). TC557.M7 L345

## 2996

LIST OF CONSUMER AND ADVOCACY ORGANIZATIONS OF AND FOR DISABLED PERSONS.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota State
Council for the Handicapped, 1982!.
16 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "August 1, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1229.

(01) 1. Handicapped. Minnesota. Services for. Directories. 2. 82-1229. I. Minnesota State Council for the Handicapped. HV1555.M6 L57

### 2997

LO-COST, NO-COST WAYS TO SAVE ENERGY BY ADJUSTING AND MAINTAINING YOUR OIL FURNACE OR BOILER.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Energy Agency, 1982!.

3! p.; 28 cm.

Caption title. "January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1318.

(01) 1. Oil burners. Energy conservation. 2. 82-1318. I. Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD82.1318

## 2998

LOKAPHADHANA, TIPAPORN.

Net social profitability and domestic resource cost of eight agricultural commodities in Thailand / by Tipaporn

-- - -

Lokaphadhana and Delane E. Welsch. 62 P.: 28 Cm.

"August 1982." Bibliography: p. 61-62. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1205. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Agriculture and state. Thailand. 2. 82-1205. I. Welsch, Delane E. II. Title. III. (Series). HD2082.85 .L64

### 2999

LUKANEN. ERLAND O.

Evaluation of a reduced structure in the inside lane of a four lane roadway / prepared by Erland O. Lukanen and Gerald E. Teig. St. Paul, Minn.! : Office of Research and Development, Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1982!.

vi, 12, 5! p.: map; 28 cm. (Investigation / Minnesota Dept. of Transportation; no. 174)

"August 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1251.

(01) 1. Roads. Design. 2. 82-1251. I. Teig, Gerald E. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Research and Development. III. Title. MD82.1251

#### 3000

MASTER PLAN FOR THE MINNESOTA-WISCONSIN BOUNDARY TRAIL AND WEST ADDITION.

St. Paul, Minn.?! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Trails and Waterways Unit, 1982!.

2 v.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
"April 1982." Bibliography: p. 170173. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1136.

(01) 1. Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Trail. 2. 82-1136. I. Minnesota. Trails and Waterways Unit. F612.M45 M37 1982

## 3001

MCDOWELL, HOWARD.

Matrix generator and optionals (MGAO); users guide / Howard McDowell. 80 P.; 28 Cm. "September 1982." Bibliography: p. 51. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1207. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Linear programming. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Matrices. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3. 82-1207. I. Title. II. (Series).

#### 3002

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Proposed guidelines for land use compatibility with aircraft noise. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.

ii, 36 p.: maps; 28 cm.

"September 1982." "Publication No. 25-82-071." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1328. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Airport noise. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Land use. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Planning. 3. 82-1328. I. Title. HE9797.N6 M47

# 3003

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. METROPOLITAN RIDESHARE MANAGEM-ENT BOARD.

A ridesharing program for the Twin Cities area; final report / of the Metropolitan Rideshare Management Board. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!. 30 p.; 28 cm.

"September 1982." "Publication No. 26-82-077." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1313. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Car pools. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Van pools. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1313. I. Title. HE5620.C3 M48a

### 3004

METROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY.
Community faculty handbook. Rev.
St. Paul, Minn.!: Metropolitan State

University, c1977.

ii, 107, 3 p.; 30 cm.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1201.

(01) 1. Metropolitan State University. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1201. I. Title. LD3241 .M358k

## 3005

MILLETT, JOHN D.

The staffing and budget needs of small colleges; a report / for the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board; by John D. Millett. S.1.: Millett, 1982!.

34 p.; 28 cm.

Title form cover. "August 1982."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-1168. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Small colleges. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-1168. I. Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. II. Title. LB2328.3 .M54

## 3006

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. Minneapolis, Minnesota Board of Psychology,
v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07. 1980-/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1300.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Psychology. cn. 2. 82-1300. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Psychologists. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. BF108.U6 M56ax

#### 3007

MINNESOTA BOARD OF PEACE OFFICER STAND-ARDS AND TRAINING.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards, 1976-8-St. Paul : Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training, 1978!

v. ; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1294.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Police. Minnesota. Appointment, qualifications, tenure, etc.
Periodicals. 2. 82-1294. 3. Minn.
Stat. 214.07. 4. Police training.
Minnesota. Periodicals. 5. Minnesota
Board of Peace Officer Standards and
Training. Periodicals. I. Title.

#### 3008

HV8145.M6 M56a

MINNESOTA CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS.
Minnesota health statistics; population, births and deaths, marriages and divorces. Minnesota Department of Health, Center for Health Statistics.
Minneapolis: The Center,
v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Chiefly tables. Annual. 1979. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1213.

(01) 1. 82-1213. 2. Minnesota. Statistics, Vital. Yearbooks. I. Title. HA451 .A24

## 3009

MINNESOTA CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS.
Minnesota cancer mortality, 19681973, and cancer morbidity in Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth, 1969-1971.
Minneapolis, Minn.!: Center for Health
Statistics, Chronic Disease Epidemiology Section, Minnesota Dept. of Health,
1982.

iv, 79 leaves : ill., maps ; 28 cm.
 Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1351.

(01) 1. Cancer. Minnesota. Mortality. 2. Cancer. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1351. I. Title. RC277.M6 M56

### 3010

MINNESOTA CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS. Healthy people, the Minnesota experience. Minneapolis, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Health, Minnesota Center for Health Statistics, 1982!.

168 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm. Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 163-168. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1363. (O1) 1. Minnesota. Statistics, Medical. 2. Health behavior. Minnesota. 3. 82-1363. I. Title. RA254 .M56

#### 3011

MINNESOTA CHILD MALTREATMENT REPORT, CALENDAR YEAR ...

St. Paul, Minn.: Monitoring and Reporting Section!,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979; title from cover. 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1289.

(01) 1. Child abuse. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-1289. I. Minnesota. Division of Social Services. Monitoring and Reporting Section. HV742.M6 M56

#### 3012

MINNESOTA CHILDREN UNDER STATE GUARDIA-NSHIP AS DEPENDENT AND/OR NEGLECTED.

St. Paul : Bureau of Support Services, Research and Statistics, -1979.
v. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1973-74; title from cover. Annual. 1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1381.

(01) 1. Child welfare. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Guardian kkand ward. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. Abandoned children. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 4. 82-1381. I. Minnesota. Bureau of Support Services. Research and Statistics. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare, Office of Evaluation, Social Service Research, III. Minnesota. Division of Social Services. Monitoring & Reporting Section. Social Service Research. IV. MINNESOTA. BUREAU OF SUPPORT SERVICES. RESEARCH AND STATIST-ICS. V. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE. OFFICE OF EVALUATION. SOCIAL SERVICE RESEARCH.

HV990.M6M55a

#### 3013

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD. Power plant sites and transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board through July 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1981 or 1982!.

5! folded p.: map; 28 cm.
Title from cover. Caption title:
Electric power plant sites and high
voltage transmission line routes designated by the Minnesota Environmental
Quality Board through July 1981. MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1355.

(01) 1. Power plants. Minnesota.2. Electric lines. Minnesota.3. 82-1355. I. Title.TK1193.M6 M66

### 3014

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD. POWERLINE COMMITTEE.

A health and safety evaluation of the ] 400 KV powerline ; report / of the science advisors to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. Draft. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Environmental Quality Board, Power Plant Siting Program, 1982.

1 v. (looseleaf) : charts ; 30 cm.
Title from cover. "September 2, 1982." Includes bibliographies. MINN. DOC.
ND. 82-1176.

(01) 1. Electric lines. Minnesota. Environmental aspects. 2. Environmental health. Minnesota. 3. 82-1176. I. Title. TD195.E37 M575a

#### 3015

MINNESOTA FOREST RESOURCES PLAN.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry, 1981-

v.; 28 cm.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. Vol. 3 Assessment Review Draft: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1290.

(01) 1. Forest policy. 2. Forest management. Minnesota. 3. 82-1290. I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry. SD566.M6 M56

#### 3016

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Report on student record enrollment system pilot test / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!.

52 leaves; 28 cm.

"July 23, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1324.

(01) 1. Educational statistics. Data processing. 2. Education. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-1324. I. Title. LB2846 .M56

## 3017

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Preliminary evaluation of current and alternative funding policies / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. Draft. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!. 44 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "September 8, 198-2." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1327.

(01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-1327. I. Title. LB2342 .M52 1982a

### 3018

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY. DIVISION OF ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS.

Annual report - Minnesota Historical Society, Division of Archives and Manuscripts. St. Paul, Minnesota Historical Society, Division of Archives and Manuscripts!,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Title varies slighty. Annual. 1981-/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1160.

(01) 1. 82-1160. 2. Minnesota Historical Society. Division of Archives

and Manuscripts. Periodicals. CD3314 .M58×

## 3019

MINNESOTA HUMANITIES COMMISSION.
Annual report / Minnesota Humanities
Commission. St. Paul, Minn.!: The
Commission.

v. : ill. : 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: July 1, 1980 to
June 30, 1981; title from cover. Annual. 1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1276.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 139.81.

(01) 1. Minnesota Humanities Commission. Yearbooks. 2. Minnesota Humanities Commission. 3. Humanities. Periodicals. 4. 82-1276. 5. Minn. Stat. 139.81. I. Title. AZ513.M6 M57ax

## 3020

MINNESOTA INTERNATIONAL CENTER.
Annual report / Minnesota International Center. Minneapolis: The Center,
v.; 22 x 9 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1304. NOT
FILMED. Description based on: 1978-79.
(01) 1. Students, Foreign. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Visitors, Foreign. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Minnesota International Center. Periodicals. 4. 82-1304.
LB2376. M67x

#### 3021

THE MINNESOTA RURAL REAL ESTATE MARKET.
v. ill. 23 cm. (University of Minnesota. Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics Economic study report. Cn)
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1179.
(01) 1. Farms. Valuation. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 821179. I. University of Minnesota.
Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics. II. UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA.
DEPT. OF AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS ECONOMIC STUDY REPORT. CN. III.

University of Minnesota. Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics Economic report. Cn. IV. (Series). HD211.M6 M68x

#### 3022

MINNESOTA SMALL GAME HUNTING AND TRAPP-ING REGULATIONS.
St. Paul, Minn.?!: Minnesota Dept.
of Natural Resources,
v.: maps; 18 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on 1981; title from
cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1233.
(01) 1. Game-laws. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1233. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Natural Resources.
SK411.M56

#### 3023

MINNESOTA STATE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY.
Minnesota State Fair premium list.
St. Paul!: Minnesota State Agricultural Society,
v.: ill., maps; 20 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1980. 1982:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1218.
(01) 1. Agricultural exhibitions.
Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Fairs. 3.
82-1218. I. Title.

## 3024

MINNESOTA STATUS OF FLOOD PLAIN MANAGE-MENT.

St. Paul, Minn. : Land Use Management Section, Division of Waters, Dept. of Natural Resources,

v.: 28 cm.

S555.M62 S3x

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on May 1981; title from cover. Se. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1288.

(01) 1. Floodplains. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1288. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. GB565.M6 M68

## 3025

MINNESOTA WATERFOWL HUNTING REGULATIONS.

Saint Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Natural Resources,

v. : maps ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981; title from cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1232.

(01) 1. Waterfowl. Law and Legislation. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Gamelaws. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1232. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. SK331 .M56

## 3026

MINNESOTA WORK EQUITY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Minn. Dept. of Economic Security, 1981!.

82 i.e. 91! leaves : map ; 28 cm. "December 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Work Equity Demonstration Project. 2. Public welfare. Minnesota. 3. Public service employment. Minnesota. 4. 82-1217. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security.

## 3027

MINNESOTA.

\$63,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Finance, 1982!. 114 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. "Minnesota's Department of Finance has prepared this Official Statement..." "Preliminary official statement dated July 19, 198-2." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1072.

(01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2. Finance, Public. Minnesota. 3. 82-1072. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance. II. Title. HG4948.M6 M47 1982bx

3028

MINNESOTA. ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF EXAM-INERS IN MORTURARY SCIENCE.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Minneapolis, Advisory Committee of Examiners in Mortuary Science.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/82: MINN, DOC, NO. 82-1298. Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Advisory Committee of Examiners in Mortuary Science. 2. 82-1298. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Undertakers and undertaking. Licenses. Minnesota, Periodicals. I. Title. RA623.A3 M55x

3029

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ABSTRACTERS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Anoka, Minn.: Board of! Abstracters,

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1974-6. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1279. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Title companies. Licenses. Minnesota, Periodicals, 2, 82-1279. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Minnesota. Board of Abstracters. Periodicals. I. Title. HD1206.U5 M63x

3030

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH. Annual report / State of Minnesota, Board of Animal Health. St. Paul, Minn. : The Board,

v. : 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: Oct. 1, 1981. Annual. 1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1275. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 35.03. (01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Animal Health. 2. Veterinary hygiene. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Minn. Stat. 35.03. 4. 82-1275. I. Title. SF624.M6 M54ax

3031

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING, AND LANDS-CAPE ARCHITECTURE.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. St. Paul, Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, and Landscape Architecture. v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1284. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, and Landscape Architecture. Yearbooks. 2. Architects. Certification. Minnesota. Yearbooks. 3. Engineers. Certification. Minnesota. Yearbooks. 4. Surveyors. Certification. Minnesota. Yearbooks. 5. Landscape architects. Certification. Minnesota. Yearbooks. 6. 82-1284. 7. Minn. Stat. 214.07. I. Title. TA24.M6M56a

3032

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. St. Paul, Board of Barber Examiners.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial. 198/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1281. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07. (01) 1. 82-1281. 2. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 3. Minnesota. Board of Barber Examiners. 4. Barbers. Licenses. Minnesota, Periodicals, TT953.M6 M52ax

3033

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF BOXING. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. St. Paul, Board of Boxing,

v. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1282. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07. (01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Boxing.

2. Boxing. Laws and regulations. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1282. 4. Minn. Stat. 214.07. GV1116.U5 M63x

3034

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF DENTISTRY. Biennial report - Minnesota Board of Dentistry. Minneapolis, Board of Dentistry.

v. 29 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial, 1980/82: MINN, DOC, NO. 82-1272. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07. (01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Dentistry. Periodicals. 2. Dental perosonnel. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1272. 4. Minn. Stat. 214-

RK5.M6B63a

.07.

3035

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Mpls. I.e. Minneapolis! Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1295.

Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Nursing home administrators. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Minnesota. Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators. Periodicals. cn. 3, 82-1295, 4, Minn. Stat. 214.07.

RA997.5.M6M56a

3036

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF NURSING. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards / Minnesota Board of Nursing, 1974-6-Minneapolis: The Board. 1976-

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/82: MINN, DOC, NO, 82-1348. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Nursing. Periodicals. 2. Nurses. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. 82-1348. I. Title. RT5.M6 M56ax

## 3037

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF OPTOMETRY.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards, 1974-76-Minneapolis:
Board Of! Optometry, 1976v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1293.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Optometry. Periodicals. 2. Optometrists.
Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3.
82-1293. 4. Minn. Stat. 214.07. I.
Title.
RE24.M6 M63x

### 3038

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PODIATRY.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. Minneapolis, Minnesota Board of Podiatry,
v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1299.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Podiatry. 2. 82-1299. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Podiatrists. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title.
RD563 .M56x

## 3039

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. St. Paul, Board of Private Detective and Protective Agent Services,

V. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1297. Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Private Detective and Protective Agent Servi-

ces. 2. Detectives. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Police, Private. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-1297. 5. Minn. Stat. 214.07. I. Title. HV8096.M6M56a

## 3040

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF TEACHING.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. St. Paul, Minnesota
Board of Teaching,
v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1301.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Teaching. 2. Teachers. Certification.
Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1301.
4. Minn. Stat. 214.07. I. Title.
LB1772.M6 M55ax

#### 3041

MINNESOTA. COUNCIL ON THE ECONOMIC STATUS OF WOMEN.

Vocational education in Minnesota; sex equity progress report. St. Paul, Minn.: Council on the Economic Status of Women, 1982!.

36 p. : charts ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "July 1982." Includes bibliographies. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1215.

(01) 1. Vocational education of women. Minnesota. 2. 82-1215. I. Sex equity progress report. II. Title. LC1504.M6 .M553

#### 3042

MINNESOTA. COUNTY SCREENING COMMITTEE.
County Screening Committee report.
St. Paul : Minnesota Dept. of Transportation!,

v. : maps ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978; title from cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1333.

(01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. 82-1333. I. Minnes-

--.--

ota. Dept. of Transportation. II. Title. HE356.M6 M54b

## 3043

MINNESOTA. CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMAT-ION SYSTEMS SECTION.

Minnesota crime information, 1979-Saint Paul! Dept. of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, Criminal Justice Information Systems Section,

v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 299C.18. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1236.

(01) 1. Criminal statistics. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1236. 3. Minn. Stat. 299C.18. I. Title. HV7273 .A25

#### 3044

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT.

Expanded local purchase and general purchasing procedures / State of Minnesota, Department of Administration, Division of Procurement. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982!.

17 p.; 28 cm. (Manual bulletin Division of Procurement; no. 7-207) Title from cover. "July 1982." AVAIL-ABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1171.

(01) 1. Government purchasing. Minnesota. Handbooks, Manuals, etc. 2. 82-1171. I. Title. UK6188.A1 M55

## 3045

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION.
MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS DIVISION.
Reorganization study of the Department of Commerce / Management Analysis
Division, Department of Administration.
St. Paul, Minn.!: the Division, 1982!.

40 leaves in various foliations : charts ; 28 cm.

"September, 1982." Pursuant to 1982 Minn. Laws ch. 641, article I section 2

## MAIN ENTRIES

## 3046

(2c). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1240. (01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Commerce. 2. 1982 Minn. Laws ch. 641 article I section 2 (2c). 3. 82-1240. I. Title. HF3161.M6 M52

#### 3046

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. Report to the Legislature, 1978-St. Paul! Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1206. Pursuant to 1977 Minn. Laws ch. 430 section 28(2g).

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Periodicals. 2. Manpower policy. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Economic security. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. 5. Manpower policy. Minnesota. 6. Economic security. Minnesota. 7. 1977 Minn. Laws ch. 430 section 28(2g). 8. 82-1206. HD5725.M6 M49

#### 3047

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.
RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFF-

Minnesota employment & wages by county. St. Paul! : The Dept,

 $v. 22 \times 29 cm.$ 

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Quarterly. 1982 1st qtr.: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1382.

(01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. Wages. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-1382. I. Title. HD5725.M6 M54c

## 3048

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFF-ICE.

Average covered employment & wages by economic region for the calendar year ... by two digits of industry / Minnes-

ota Dept. of Economic Security, Research and Statistical Services Office.
St. Paul!: The Department,
v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Cover title. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1383.

(01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-1383. I. Title. HD5725.M6 M55

#### 3049

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.
Annual data acquisition calendar.
St. Paul! Minnesota State Dept. of Education,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982/83. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1208. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 121.932-(2).

(01) 1. Schools. Minnesota. Records and correspondence. Periodicals. 2. Minn. Stat. 121.932(2). 3. 82-1208. I. Title. LB2845.7 .M56x

## 3050

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.

Fiscal year ... biennial priorities.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Minn. Dept. of Education.

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1984/85. 1984/85: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1182. AVAILABLE
FOR LOAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. Planning. 2. 82-1182. I. Title. L164 .B86

#### 3051

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATIONS.

Department of Employee Relations administrative procedure. St. Paul, Minn.: the Department, 198-?-!.

1 v. (looseleaf); 28 cm.

Caption title. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1203. NOT

FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Employee Relations. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1203. I. Title. JK6155 .M535

#### 3052

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ENERGY, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. ENERGY DIVISION. The effectiveness of residential energy audits in Minnesota; a process evaluation. St. Paul, Minn.: Energy Division, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982!. 28, 8! p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "August, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821323. (01) 1. Dwellings. Minnesota. Energy consumption. Evaluation. 2. 82-1323. I. Title. Tul63.5.D86 M56

#### 3053

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY.

OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY.

Minnesota motor vehicle crash facts,
1976-St. Paul, MN, Office of Traffic
Safety, Dept. of Public Safety,

v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1343.

(01) 1. Traffic accidents. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2.

Traffic accidents. Minnesota. 3.82-

Traffic accidents. Minnesota. 3. 82-1343. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Safety. Office of Traffic Safety. Motor vehicle crash facts. II. MINNES-OTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY. OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY MOTOR VEHICLE CRASH FACTS. CN. III. Title. HE5614.3.M5M5a

## 3054

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. OFFICE OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS.

Minnesota fire frequency utilization plan / Minnesota Department of Transportation, Office of Electronic Communications. 2d ed. St. Paul : The Department, 1982. 49 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1088.
(O1) 1. Fire-departments. Minnesota.
Communication systems. 2. 82-1088.
I. Title.
TH9504 .M63 1982

#### 3055

MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES.
Official motor vehicle tax manual.
St. Paul,

v.; 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1983: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1349.

(01) 1. Automobiles. Minnesota. Taxation. I. Title. HE5633.M6 M58ax

### 3056

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION STATISTICS SECTION.

Information on Minnesota high school graduates for... St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section,

v. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980/81. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1221.

(01) 1. High school graduates. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-1221. I. Title.
LB3065 .M56

### 3057

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION STATISTICS SECTION.

School closings, trends and prospects. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section, 1982!.

14 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm. Title from cover. "October 1982" MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1352.

(01) 1. Public schools. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-1352. I. Title. LB2801.M6 M55

#### 3058

MINNESOTA. EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNIC-IAN ADVISORY COUNCIL.

Biennial report of examining and licensing boards / Emergency Medical Technician Advisory Council. 1978-80-Minneapolis: The Council, 1980-

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1340. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Emergency Medical Technician Advisory Council. Periodicals. 2. Emergency medical personnel. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1340. 4. Minn. Stat. 214.07. I. Title. RA645.6.M6 M57ax

#### 3059

MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECI-ALIST/SANITARIAN ADVISORY COUNCIL. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. Minneapolis, Minn.: Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian Advisory Council, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978-80; caption title. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1283. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. 82-1283. 2. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 3. Minnesota. Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian Advisory Council. Periodicals. 4. Environmental health. Licenses. Minnesota. 5. Sanitary engineers. Licenses. Minnesota. I. Title. RA566.4.M6 M5a

## 3060

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR (1979-: QUIE). Governor's plan to eliminate the state's need to engage in short-term borrowing to meet cash needs in subsequent biennial budgets / submitted to members of the 72nd Legislature by Governor Al Quie. St. Paul, Minn.: the Governor, 1982!.

22 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "October 5, 1982."

Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws chapter 1 section 10 (2d special session). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1321.

(01) 1. Budget. Minnesota. Planning. 2. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws chapter 1 section 10 (2d special session). 4. 82-1321. I. Title. HJ8366 .M56

#### 3061

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX SIMPLIFICATION.

Report from the Governor's Task Force on Individual Income Tax Simplification. St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 1982!.

261 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover Pursuant to Minn. Executive Order 82-7. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1350.

(01) 1. Income tax. Minnesota. 2. Minn. Executive Order 82-7. 3. 82-1350. I. Title. HJ4655.M58 M565

## 3062

MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Proposed new programs. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board,

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: Aug. 24, 1978. Quarterly. Sept. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1278.

(01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. 2. Degrees, Academic. Minnesota. 3. 82-1278. I. Title. LA310 .A3

#### 3063

MINNESOTA. LABOR RELATIONS BUREAU.
Report on state employees workers'
compensation activities / prepared by
Department of Employee Relations, Labor
Relations Bureau. St. Paul, Minn.!:

#### MAIN ENTRIES

3064

the Bureau, 1982!.
22! p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "June 23, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1242.
(01) 1. Workmen's compensation. Minnesota. 2. 82-1242. I. Title.
HD7103.65.U6 M565

#### 3064

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF STATE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES.

Project status report / Office of State Building Construction, Design and Construction Services. St. Paul?! : The Office.

v. : 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: December 31, 1979. Quarterly. Sept. 30, 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1273.

(01) 1. 82-1273. 2. Minnesota. Public buildings. Planning. 3. Minnesota. Public buildings. Maintenance and repair. I. Title.

JK1651.M6 A23x

## 3065

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION.

Audit report, health related licensing boards operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 214, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Division, 1982!.

134 leaves : 30 cm.

"October 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1325.

(01) 1. Health occupations licensing boards. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-1325. I. Title. RA396.A4 M56

## 3066

MINNESOTA. POWER PLANT SITING ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

1982 Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. St. Paul, Minn.: the Committee, 1982!. 1 v. (various pagings): charts; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1366. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 116C.69.
(01) 1. Electric utilities. Minnesota. Location. Citizen participation.
2. Energy policy. Minnesota. Citizen participation. 3. 82-1366. 4. Minn.

Stat. 116C.69. I. Power Plant Siting Citizens Advisory Committee draft report. II. Title.

HD9685 .M56 1982

#### 3067

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on examination of financial statements and compliance for the community development block grant number B-80-DS-27-0012, fifteen months ended February 28, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

6 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1164.

(01) 1. Block grants. Minnesota. Dakota County. 2. Dakota County (Minn.). Finance. 3. 82-1164. I. Dakota County community development block grant, Hastings, Minnesota. II. Title. MD82.1164

#### 3068

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

33 p.; 28 cm.

Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1162.

(01) 1. Proctor (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1162. I. City of Proctor. II. Title.

-- --

MD82.1162

## 3069

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

48 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1163.

(01) 1. Cass County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1163. I. Cass County. II. Title.

MD82.1163

#### 3070

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

85 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1165.

(01) 1. Polk County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1165. I. Polk County. II. Title.

MD82.1165

# 3071

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wilkin County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

60 p. : 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1166.

(01) 1. Wilkin County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1166. I. Wilkin County. II. Title.

MD82.1166

## 3072

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Cold Spring, Stearns County, six years ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

14 p.; 28 cm.

Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980) and

pursuant to petition of voters as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.54 (19-80). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1245.

(01) 1. Cold Spring (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1245. I. City of Cold Spring, Stearns County. II. Title. MD82.1245

### 3073

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of financial statements and compliance for the Community Development Block Gramt Number B-80-DN-27-0065, two years ended April 27, 1982 and period ended August 20, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

7 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1246.

(01) 1. Hubbard County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1246. I. Hubbard County community development block grant, Park Rapids, Minnesota. II. Title. MD82.1246

## 3074

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the review of changes in fund balance Independent School District No. 708 Tower-Soudan two years ended June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 3 p.; 28 cm.

Review was made pursuant to request of petitioners as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.54 (1980). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1247.

(01) 1. Independent School District No. 708 (Tower-Soudan, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1247. I. Review of changes in fund balance Independent School District No. 708 Tower-Soudan two years ended June 30, 1981. II. Title. MD82.1247

### 3075

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter City of St. Cloud year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

7 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1265.
(01) 1. St. Cloud (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-1265. I. Title.
MD82.1265

## 3076

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for City of Duluth year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 10 p.: 28 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1264.

(01) 1. Duluth (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1264. I. Title. MD82.1264

### 3077

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

7 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1261.

(01) 1. St. Paul (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1261. I. Title. MD82.1261

#### 3078

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for the Civic Center Authority of the City of Saint Paul year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 3 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1263.

(01) 1. Civic Center Authority of the City of St. Paul (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1263. I. Title. MD82.1263

-- --

3079

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

94 p.; 28 cm.

Examination was made pursuant to the provisions of Minn. Stat. 462.396, subd. 4 (1980). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1267.

(01) 1. Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. Finance. 2. 82-1267. I. Title. MD82.1267

## 3080

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Proctor, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

22 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to the request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1258.

(01) 1. Protor (Minn.). Public Utilities Commission. 2. 82-1258. I. Title.
MD82.1258

### 3081

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of the Rochester-Olmsted Council of Governments Environmental Protection Agency Grant, Grant Number MN-19-0003, Urban Mass Transportation Administration Grant, Grant Number MN-09-0037, Grant Number MN-09-0041, Federal Highway Administration Grant, Grant Number PL-59305, January 1, 1981 to December 31, 1981. Saint Paul | State Auditor, 1982!.

11 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1257.

(01) 1. Rochester-Olmsted Council of Governments. Finance. 2. 82-1257.

I. Title.

# 3082

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

24 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1268.

(01) 1. Independent School District 704 (Proctor, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1268. I. Title. MD82.1268

#### 3083

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. 1982!.

55 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1266.

(01) 1. Nobles County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1266. I. Lincoln County. II. Title. MD82-1266

#### 3084

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Oakland Park Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

14 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1260.

(01) 1. Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1260. I. Pennington County Nursing Home Board (Oakland Park Nursing Home). II. Title. MD82.1260 3085

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Western Lake Superior Sanitary District year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

26 p.; 28 cm.

Operating under Minn. Laws 1971, ch. 478, as amended. Examination was made by request of the Board of Directors as provided for in Minn. Laws 1971, ch. 478, 16(5). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1259.

(01) 1. Western Lake Superior Sanitary District. Finance. 2. 82-1259. I. Western Lake Superior Sanitary District. II. Title. MD82.1259

## 3086

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Municipal Parking System of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton Counties year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

15 leaves : 28 cm.

Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980) and St. Cloud Home Rule Charter Art. VIII, Sec. 8.51. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1262.

(01) 1. Municipal Parking System of the City of St. Cloud. Finance. 2. 82-1262. I. Municipal parking system of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton Counties. II. Title. MD82.1262

#### 3087

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Yellow Medicine County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

30, 6 leaves; 28 cm.
Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1309.
(01) 1. Yellow Medicine County (Min-

n.). Finance. 2. 82-1309. I. Yellow Medicine County. II. Title. MD82.1309

# 3088

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Lac Qui Parle County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!.

33, 8 leaves; 28 cm.
Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1310.
(01) 1. Lac Qui Parle County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-1310. I. Lac Qui Parle

County. II. Title. MD82.1310

#### 3089

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Houston County year ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

60 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1311.

(01) 1. Houston County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1311. I. Houston County. II. Title. MD92.1311

### 3090

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the financial affairs of Pope County year ended December 31, 1981.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

25, 7 leaves; 28 cm.

Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1312. (O1) 1. Pope County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1312. I. Pope County. II. Title. MD82.1312

#### 3091

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, annual financial report for the year ended June 30, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
33 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1308.
(01) 1. Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. Finance.
2. 82-1308. I. Title.

#### 3092

MD82.1308

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1982. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

40 p. : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1336.

(01) 1. Independent School District 691 (Aurora, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1336. I. Independent School District 691 Aurora, Minnesota. II. Title. MD82.1336

# 3093

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Lake of the Woods County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

10 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1337.

(01) 1. Lake of the Woods County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1337. I. Lake of the Woods County Nursing Home. II. Title. MD82.1337

#### 3094

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Anoka County, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!. 7 leaves ; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1335.

(01) 1. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Finance. 2. 82-

1335. I. Title. MD82.1335

### 3095

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial activities of the Anoka County Community development block grant number B-81-UC-27-0002 for the period May 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

Saint Paul : State Auditor, 1982!

7 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1371.

(01) 1. Anoka County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1371. I. Anoka County community development block grant number B-81-UC-27-0002. II. Title. MD82.1371

#### 3096

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metropolitan Council Area Agency on Aging year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

18 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1377.

(01) 1. Metropolitan Council Area Agency on Aging. Finance. 2. 82-1377. I. Metropolitan Council Area Agency on Aging. II. Title. MD82.1377

## 3097

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching County Rainy River) Koochiching County year ended June 30, 1982. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

38 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1378.

(01) 1. Independent School District 363 (Koochiching County, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1378. I. Independent School District 363 (South Koochiching County-Rainy River) Koochiching County. II. Title.
MD82.1378

#### 3098

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork--Big Falls year ended June 30, 1982. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

36 p. : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1375.

(01) 1. Independent School District 362 (Littlefork--Big Falls). Finance. 2. 82-1375. I. Independent School District 362 Littlefork--Big Falls. II. Title. MD82.1375

#### 3099

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Red Lake County, Red Lake Falls,
Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1981. Saint
Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1379.
(01) 1. Red Lake County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-1379. I. Red Lake County.
II. Title.
MD82.1379

#### 3100

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

76 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1376.

(01) 1. Steele County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1376. I. Steele County. II. Title. MD82.1376

#### MAIN ENTRIES

3101

3101

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Clearwater County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
76 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1373.
(01) 1. Clearwater County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-1373. I. Clearwater County. II. Title.

3102

MD82.1373

II. Title.

MD82.1372

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
77 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1372.
(01) 1. Becker County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1372. I. Becker County.

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

## 3103

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor Grant
County year ended December 31, 1981.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
39 p.; 28 cm.
Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1374.
(01) 1. Grant County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1374. I. Grant County. II.
Title.
MD82.1374

#### 3104

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Parks and Recreation Department, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
8 leaves; 28 cm.

"State project number: 303-032."
"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. 6.55(1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 821-

386.

(01) 1. Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Parks and Recreation Department (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1386. I. Title. MD82.1386

3105

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Koochiching County Nursing Home Fund financial report December 31, 1981.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1390.
(01) 1. Koochiching County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1390.
I. Koochiching County Nursing Home.
II. Title.
MD82.1390

## 3106

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the examination of the financial affairs of the East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E) for the year ended June 30, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

29 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1392.

(01) 1. East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E). Finance. 2. 82-1392. I. East Central Regional Development Commission (Region 7E). II. Title. MD82.1392

#### 3107

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Wright County, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982!. 6 leaves ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1388.

(01) 1. Wright County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1388. I. Title. MD82.1388

3108

MINNESDTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor Management and compliance letter of the City of Wahkon, Mille Lacs County, three years ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
14 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1385.

(01) 1. Wahkon (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1385. I. Title. MD82.1385

3109

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Koochiching County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm. Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1391. (01) 1. Koochiching County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1391. I. Koochiching County. II. Title. MD82.1391

3110

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota,
comprehensive annual financial report
December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State
Auditor, 1982!.

1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm. MINN. DDC. ND. 82-1389. (O1) 1. Roseau County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1389. I. Roseau County. II. Title. MD82.1389

3111

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financil affairs of Isanti County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
45 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1387.

Page 44

(01) 1. Isanti County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1387. I. Isanti County. II. Title. MD82.1387

#### 3112

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. St. Paul, MN: Board
of Accountancy.
v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1976-8. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1280. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. 82-1280. 2. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 3. Minnesota. State Board of Accountancy. Periodicals. 4. Accountants. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. HF5619.M6 M58ax

#### 3113

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ASSESSORS. Biennial report of examining and licensing boards. St. Paul : State Board of Assessors.

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1974/76. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1285.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. State Board of Assessors. Periodicals. 2. Appraisers. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1285. 4. Minn. Stat. 214-.07. 5. Assessment. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. Hu3307.2 .M56ax

## 3114

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION.
Long range plan for administrative education data processing; ESV-IS/SDE-IS. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota State Board of Education, 1982!.

5 leaves, 10, 18, 17 p. : charts ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "July, 1982."-foreword. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 121.- 934. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1357.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Data processing. Planning. 2. Minn. Stat. 121.934. 3. 82-1357. I. Title. LB2846.4 .M56

#### 3115

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ELECTRICITY.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. St. Paul: State
Board of Electricity,

v. : 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1974/76. Biennial. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1286.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 214.07.

(01) 1. Minnesota. State Board of Electricity. Periodicals. 2. Electricians. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1286. 4. Minn. Stat. 214-.07. 5. Electric engineering. Law and legislation. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title.
TK224.M6 M55ax

## 3116

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY.
Biennial report to the governor /
Minnesota State Board of Pharmacy. 1972-74. Minneapolis?: The Board!,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1972-74. 1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1296. Pursuant
to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Pharmacists. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-1296. 3.

Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Minnesota. Board of Pharmacy. Periodicals. I. Title.

RS5.M6 B62a

# 3117

MINNESOTA. STATE DEMOGRAPHY UNIT.
Minnesota population estimates 1981.
St. Paul, Minn.!: State Demography
Unit, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982!.
72 p.: map: 28 cm.

Title from cover. "September, 1982" Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 4.12 (8). MINN.

-- : --

DOC. NO. 82-1353.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Population. Statistics. 2. Minn. Stat. 4.12 (8). 3. 82-1353. I. Title. HA452 .M56

#### 3118

MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board, 1975/76-St. Paul! State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1981/82. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1200. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 10A.02(-8a).

(01) 1. Campaign funds. Law and legislation. Periodicals. 2. Lobbying. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Conflict of interests (Public office). Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Financial disclosure. Minnesota. Periodicals. 5. Minn. Stat. 10A.02(8a). 6. 82-1200. JK1991.5.M6M55a

#### 3119

MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Public financing agreements signed in 1982 by candidates for state offices. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota State Ethical Practices Board, 1982!.

7 p.; 28 cm.

Caption title. "September 13, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1184.

(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. Campaign funds. 2. 82-1184. I. Title. UK1991.5.M6 M56

# 3120

MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Estimates of public financing available from the State Elections Campaign Fund under Minn. Stat. Section symbol! 10A.32, subd. 3a, to qualifying candidates in the 1982 elections ... St. Paul, Minn. Minnesota State Ethical

Practices Board, 1982.

38! p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "July 6, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 821202.

(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. Campaign funds. 2. 82-1202. 3. Minn.

Stat. 10A.32 (3a). I. Title.

JK1991.5.M6 M52

#### 3121

MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Minnesota public disclosure law; registered political committees funds. St. Paul, Minn.: State Ethical Practices Board.

v ; 22 x 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: June 1981. Subtitle varies slightly. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 10A.02(8) July 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1244.

(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. 2. Minn. Stat. 10A.02(8). I. Title. JK1991.5.M6 M5465

### 3122

MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY. INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS.
List of departmental publications in agricultural and applied economics.
St. Paul,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Report period ends June 30. MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1177.
(01) 1. Agriculture. Economic aspects. Bibliography. 2. 82-1177. I.
Title.

## 3123

S537 .M6

MINNESOTA. VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. Minneapolis, Veterinary Medicine Board!,

nary Medicine Board!,
v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1303.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Veterinary Medic-

ine Board. 2. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 3. 82-1303. 4. Veterinarians. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. SF624.M6M56a

#### 3124

MINNESOTA. WATCHMAKERS BOARD.
Biennial report of examining and
licensing boards. Minneapolis, Watchmakers Board!,
v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1302.
Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 214.07.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Watchmakers Board. 2. 82-1302. 3. Minn. Stat. 214.07. 4. Clock and watch makers. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals.

#### 3125

HD9999.C6M565

MINNESOTA. WORKERS' COMPENSATION DIVISION. STATE EMPLOYEES BENEFITS SECTION. State Employees Compensation Section procedures manual!. St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Labor and Industry, Workers' Compensation Division, State Employee Benefits Section, 1982-!. 1 v. (loose-leaf); 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. AVAILA-

Title supplied by cataloger. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1191.

(01) 1. Workmen's compensation. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1191. I. Title. HD7103.65.U5 M59

## 3126

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION. Financial and compliance rewiew of the resident and gift monies of the Minnesota Veterans Home, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the Legislative Auditor, 1982!.

10 leaves; 30 cm.
"July 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1248.
(01) 1. Minnesota Veterans Home.
Evaluation. 2. Soldiers' homes. Minn-

esota. Evaluation. I. Title. UB384.M6 M57

### 3127

MUNICIPAL LIQUOR STORES / STATE OF
MINNESOTA, PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT,
LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION.
St. Paul: The Division,
v.; 22 x 33 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1978. 1982:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1291.
(01) 1. Liquor traffic. Minnesota.
Directories. 2. License system. Minnesota. 3. 82-1291. I. Minnesota.
Liquor Control Division.
HV5086.M6 M86x

## 3128

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, Division of Business Development, v.; 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981. 1981:

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1219.

(O1) 1. Municipal bonds. Minnesota.
2. 82-1219. I. Minnesota. Division of Business Development.

HG4953.M6 M86

MUNICIPAL REVENUE BONDS ANNUAL REPORT.

#### 3129

MUNICIPAL STATE AID NEEDS REPORT. St. Paul! : Bureau of Policy and Planning, Minnesota Dept. of Transportation,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Presented to the Municipal Screening Committee for use in their annual money needs recommendation to the Commissioner of Transportation."--Introduction. Description based on: 1978. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 162.07, subd. 5 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1238.

(01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. Minn. Stat. 162.07, subd. 5. 3. 82-1238. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Planning Division. II. Minnesota. Dept. of

Page 46

Transportation. Bureau of Policy and Planning. III. Minnesota. Municipal Screening Committee. IV. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. BUREAU OF POLICY AND PLANNING. V. MINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL SCREENING COMMITTEE. HE356.M6 M53b

#### 3130

OFF SALE AND ON SALE RETAIL INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSEES / STATE OF MINNESOTA, PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT, LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION.

St. Paul : The Division, v. ; 33 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978. 1982:

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1292.
(01) 1. Liquor traffic. Minnesota.
Directories. 2. License system. Minnesota. 3. 82-1292. I. Minnesota.
Liquor Control Division.
HV5086.M6 033x

#### 3131

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL ; A PRACTICE IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

Rev. St. Paul? : The Office, 1982.!. 6 p. : 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. 2. 82-1339. I. Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. II. A practice in the public interest. MD82.1339

#### 3132

ON SALE WINE LICENSES / STATE OF MINNE-SOTA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION.

St. Paul : The Division,

v. : 33 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978. 1982:

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1362.
(O1) 1. Liquor traffic. Minnesota.
Directories. 2. License system. Minnesota. 3. 82-1362. I. Minnesota.

Liquor Control Division.

HV5086.M6 052×

#### 3133

OPERATING FIRE DEPARTMENT PUMPERS.
St. Paul, Minn.! : Minn. Sectional
Fire/Rescue Schools, 198-?!.
109 p. : ill. ; 28 cm.
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1174.
(01) 1. Fire-engines. Handbooks,
manuals, etc. 2. 82-1174.
TH9371 .063

#### 3134

ORDEN, DAVID.

Preliminary empirical evidence concerning an asset theory model of markets for storable agricultural commodities / David Orden. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

52 p.: 28 cm.

"November 1982." Bibliography: p. 52.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1367. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Farm produce. Marketing.
Mathematical models. 2. 82-1367. I.
Title. II. (Series).
S571.072

#### 3135

PARTNERSHIPS IN WATER MANAGEMENT;
MINNESOTA'S CHALLENGE OF THE 1980S.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Water
Planning Board, 1982!.
12 p.: ill.; 22 cm.
Title from cover. "June 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1225.
(O1) 1. Water quality management.
Minnesota. 2. 82-1225. I. Minnesota
Water Planning Board.

#### 3136

POLICH, MARK.

TD365 .P37

Solar greenhouses in Minnesota / prepared by Mark Polich, Minnesota Energy Agency.

119 leaves : charts ; 28 cm. Title from cover. "December 1981." Bibliography: leaves 117-120!. "This report was done under a contract from the Mid America Solar Energy Complex." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1356.

(01) 1. Solar greenhouses. 2. 82-1356. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. II. Mid-American Solar Energy Complex. III. Title. SB415.8 .P64

#### 3137

PREADMISSION SCREENING/ALTERNATIVE CARE GRANTS PROGRAM.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, 1982!.

18 p. in various pagings ; 28 cm.

Caption title. "August 9, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1189.

(01) 1. Medical screening. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. Extended care facilities. Admission. 3. 82-1189. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. MD82.1189

#### 3138

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATON (MINN.).

Annual report, police and fire fund / PERA. 50th (1980/81) St. Paul, Minn. : Public Employees Retirement Association, 1981-

v. : 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.10. 1980-/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1095.

(01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. Civil service pensions. Minnesota. 3. Minn. Stat. 356. 10. 4. 82-1095. I. Title. JK6160.P4 P84d

#### 3139

RASKE, WAYNE.

Minnesota's detoxification system; functions, performance, and planning issues / Wayne Raske. St. Paul, Minn.!: Chemical Dependency Program Division, Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare, 1982!.

3140

12 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "March 19, 1982."

Title from cover. "March 19, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1342.

(01) 1. Alcoholism. Treatment. Minnesota. 2. 82-1342. I. Minnesota. Chemical Dependency Program Division. II. Title. HV5280.M6 R27

3140

REFERENDUM LEVY HANDBOOK; ISSUES AND STRATEGIES FOR THE MID-1980'S.

1982 ed.!. Minneapolis, Minn.: Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Metropolitan Twin Cities Area, 1982!.

i, 103 p.: ill.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "August, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1157.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. Handbooks, manuals, etc. I. Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. LB2826.M6 R43

#### 3141

RENAUD, RICHARD K.

Hydropower feasibility at the Rum River Dam in Anoka, Minnesota / by Richard K. Renaud, Avry Dotan and John S. Gulliver; prepared for State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resouces. Minneapolis, Minn.: University of Minnesota, St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory, 1982!.

vii, 60 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. (Project report / University of Minnesota, St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory: no. 212)

"August, 1982" Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1332. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Rum River Dam (Minn.). 2. Hydraulic engineering. Minnesota. 3. Dams. Minnesota. 4. Water-power. Minnesota. 5. 82-1332. I. Dotan, Avry. II. Gulliver, John S. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. IV. St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. V.

Title. TC147 .R46

3142

REPORT ON INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENDITURE PATTERNS IN PUBLIC POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION IN FISCAL YEAR 1981 / PREPARED BY THE STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!. vii, 161 p.; 28 cm. (Staff technical paper / Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board.)

"June 10, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1329.

(01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-1329. I. Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. LB2342 .R46

3143

REPORT ON THE LIBRARY MEDIA EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, MANKATO STATE UNIVERSITY.

S.1.: s.n.;, 1982!.

16 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 821193. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Mankato State University. Library Media Education Dept. Evaluation. 2. Library education. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-1193. Z669.M3 R46

3144

RETROFITTING YOUR FURNACE TO SAVE ENERGY AND MONEY.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Energy Agency, 1982!.

3! p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency)

Caption title. "January 1982" MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1319.

(01) 1. Furnaces. Energy conservation. 2. 82-1319. I. Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD82.1319

-- -**-**

3145

REYNOLDS, PAUL D.

A Guide to survey research; how to plan a survey, estimate costs, and use a survey research service / by Paul D. Reynolds and G.C. Sponaugle. Minneapolis, Minn.: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1982.

ii, 60 p.; 28 cm. (Publication /
Center for Urban and Regional Affairs;
no. CURA 82-4)

Bibliography: p. 29-30. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1271. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Social surveys. 2. 82-1271. I. Sponaugle, GC. II. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. III. Title. HN29 .R49

3146

SALARIES IN LICENSED CHILD CARE CENT-

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare.

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981; title from cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1287.

(01) 1. Wages. Day care center employees. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-1287. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare.
HD4966.D392 M56

3147

SCHOOL BUS INSPECTION MANUAL / PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, STATE PATROL DIVISION.

St. Paul, Minn. : The Division, 1982-1 v. (loose-leaf) : ill. ; 22 x 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1185.

(01) 1. School buses. Inspection. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1185. I. Minnesota. State Patrol Division. LB2864 .S36 3148
SCHOOL DISTRICT PROFILES,
Began with vol. for 1972-73. St.
Paul, Minn.: Minnesota State Dept. of
Education, Publications Section,
v.: ill.; 28 cm. (SDE special report)
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Annual. 1980/81. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

1214. Description based on: 1977-78; title from caption. (01) 1. 82-1214. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. Publications Section. II. (Series).

LB2417 .S36

#### 3149

SEAWAY PORT AUTHORITY OF DULUTH.

Annual report - Seaway Port Authority
of Duluth. Duluth, Seaway Port Authority of Duluth,

v. ill. 22-28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Minnesota's world port." 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1347. Pursuant to 1980 Laws, ch. 614, sec 18B.

(01) 1. Seaway Port Authority of Duluth. 2. Duluth. Harbor. 3. 1980 Minn. Laws, ch. 614, sec. 18B. 4. 82-1347.

HE554.D8 S42×

#### 3151

SHIPPEE, B WARNER.

Residential land development regulation in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. / by B. Warner Shippee ... Et al.!. Minneapolis, Minn.!: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

89 p.: maps; 28 cm. 1 chart. "February 1982." Included bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1199. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Real estate development.
Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan
area. 2. Building laws. Minnesota.
Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 821199. I. University of Minnesota.
Center for Urban and Regional Affairs.
II. Title.
HD259 .S54

#### 3152

SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).

Annual report - Six East Regional Development Commission. Willmar, The Commission,

v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1204.

(01) 1. Six East Regional Development Commission (Minn.). cn. 2. 82-1204. I. Title. HT393.M62 S59ax

#### 3153

STATE FOREST ROAD PLAN.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry, 1982!.

ii, 87 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "June 1982." "Prepared in conjunction with the Minnesota Forest Resources Plan." Bibliography: p. 67-68. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1224.

(01) 1. Forest roads. Minnesota.

2. 82-1224. I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry. SD389 .S72

#### 3154

SUMMARY OF PRIMARY TOTALS!.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Secretary of State, Elections Division, 1982!.

3, 3 p.; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "September, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1320. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Primaries. Minnesota. Statistics. I. Minnesota. Elections Division.

JK2075.M6 M5 1982

#### 3155

SUMMARY OF RESPONSES ON THE PLANS AND BACKGROUND SURVEY ANDAPTITUDE TEST SCORE TRENDS FOR MINNESOTA HIGH SCHOOL JUNIORS 1971-1982 / PREPARED BY THE STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

St. Paul, Minn. : the Board, 1982!. 22 p. : charts ; 28 cm. (Post-high

school planning program)
"September 16, 1982." Pursuant to
Minn. Stat. 136A.88. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Student aspirations. Minnesota. 2. Educational tests and measurements. Minnesota. 3. Minn. Stat. 136A-.88. 4. 82-1316. I. Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. II. (Series). LB1131 .S95

#### 3156

SUNDQUIST, W BURT.

Economic importance of farm production and agricultural research in the north central region / W.B. Sundquist, Shelley Hendrickson. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!. 35 leaves: 28 cm.

"October 1982." Bibliography: leaf 35. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1345. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Agriculture. Economic aspe-

3157

cts. Middle West. 2. Agricultural research. 3. 82-1345. I. Hendrickson, Shelley. II. Title. III. (Series). HD1773.A3 \$86

#### 3157

SUPERINSULATION; BIBLIOGRAPHY. St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Energy. Planning and Development. 19-

82!.

27 p.; 28 cm.
"August 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821317.

(01) 1. Insulation (Heat). Bibliography. 2. 82-1317. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. MD82.1317

#### 3158

THE TIMBER WOLF IN MINNESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife, 197-?!. 3 p.: 28 cm.

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

1359. (01) 1. 82-1359. 2. Wolves. Minnes-

(01) 1. 82-1359. 2. Wolves. Minnesota. I. Minnesota. Section of Wildlife.
MD82.1359

#### 3159

TOTAL ENERGY MANAGEMENT FOR MINNESOTA SCHOOLS.

St. Paul, Minn.: Energy Division, Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982?!, 1982.

1 portfolio : ill. ; 30 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1322.

(01) 1. Schools. Minnesota. Energy consumption. 2. 82-1322. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Energy Division. TJ163.5.U5 T67

#### 3160

TRIHEY, P T.

The effects of altered nutrient loads on the Upper Mississippi River chain of lakes in the vicinity of Bemidji, Minnesota / prepared by P.T. Trihey for Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Water Quality. Roseville, Minn.: The Division, 1982!. 98 p. in various pagings: map; 28

CM.

"October 1982." Bibliography : p. 68-71. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1369.

(01) 1. Water quality management. Minnesota. 2. Lakes. Minnesota. 3. 82-1369. I. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Division of Water Quality. II. Title. TD365 .T74

#### 3161

UM/EDC REPORT, 1980-1982.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Economic Development Center, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

iii, 96 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1243. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. Economic Development Center. 2. Economic research. 3. 82-1243. I. University of Minnesota. Economic Development Center. LD3349.5.E5 U5

#### 3162

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. INSTITUTE OF CHILD DEVELOPMENT.

Annual report. Minneapolis, Minn.?! : Institute of Child Development, University of Minnesota,

v.; 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1975-6. Includes bibliographical references. 1981-/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1334. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. Institute of Child Development. Periodicals. 2. Child development. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-1334. LD3369.5.I57 U55

--.--

#### 3163

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. SEA GRANT PROGRAM.

Annual report - Sea Grant Program, University of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minnesota Sea Grant Program,

v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1979 Minn. Laws ch. 335 section 8 subdivision 9 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1183. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. Sea Grant Program. 2. Limnology. Lake Superior. Periodicals. 3. 1979 Minn. Laws ch. 335 section 8 subdivision 9. 4. 82-1183. GB1627.G89 M56x

#### 3164

UNVENTED KEROSENE HEATERS.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 19-82!

4 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development)

Caption title. "October 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1368.

(01) 1. Space heaters. 2. 82-1368.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development.
MD82.1368

#### 3165

WALDO, ARLEY D.

Summary of governmental finances in Minnesota / by Arley D. Waldo. St. Paul, Minn.!: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

iii, 30 p.; 28 cm.

"September 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1241. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Finance, Public. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-1241. I. Title. II. (Series). HJ515 .W3 1982

3166

WEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMM-ISSION (MINN.).

Annual report - West Central Regional Development Commission. Fergus Falls, Minn., West Central Regional Development Commission,

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1234. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 462.393.

(01) 1. West Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). cn. 2. 82-1234. 3. Minn. Stat. 462.393. I. Title. HT393.M62 W48x

#### 3167

WILSON, PAUL.

User's guide to ordinary and generalized stochastic dominance computer program / by Paul Wilson and Henry Hwang. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

27 leaves; 28 cm.

"October 1982" Bibliography: p. 27. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1370. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Stochastic processes. Computer programs. 2. Farm produce. Computer programs. 3. 82-1370. I. Hwang, Henry. II. Title. III. (Series). T57.79. W54

#### 3168

WINKLER, JULIE A.

Growing crops for energy; a bibliography of bioenergy references 1970-1980 / by Julie A. Winkler. Minneapolis, Minn.: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 19-82!.

96 p.; 28 cm. (Publication / Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 82-3.)

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1226. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Energy crops. Bibliography. 2. Biomass energy. Bibliography. 3. Renewable enrgy sources. Bibliography. 4. 82-1226. I. University of Minnes-

ota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. II. Title. TP360 .W56

#### 3169

ZENTER, R P.

The social value of public investment in Canadian wheat breeding research / R.P. Zentner and W.L. Peterson. St. Paul, Minn.!: Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

13 leaves; 28 cm.

"August 1982." Bibliography: p. 13.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-1237. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Wheat. Canada. 2. 82-1237.
I. Peterson, W L. II. Title.
HD9049.W3 Z4

#### 3170

1982 STAFF MANUAL.

St. Paul, Minn?: Minnesota State Agricultural Society, 1982!.

21, 25! p. : maps ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1223.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Fairs. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Agricultural exhibitions. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3. Minnesota State Fair. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 4. 82-1223. S555.M6 S3 1982

--.--

#### **KULES & REGULATIONS**

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIOUS

Minnesota. Livestock Sanitary
Board.

D370 Rules and Regulations:
Importation of Swine
into Minnesota. -1982 -- 2 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 3 MCAR,
Sec. 2.005)

### ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General.

A173 Opinions: Cities:
Council: Ordinances.
-- October 6, 1982. -8 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General.
A175 Opinions: Cities: Zoning Ordinances: Manufactured Homes. -- November 10, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General.

Al77 Opinions: Clerk's Fees:
Filing Fee Surcharge:
Probate Court: Legal
Services Programs. -November 4, 1982. -7 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General.

A174 Opinions: County Attorney: Duties: Criminal Practice. -- October 20, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General.
A176 Opinions: Workers'
Compensation Insurance:
Cities: Self Insurance.
-- November 9, 1982. -7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3627 Opinions : American
National Bank vs.
Blaeser, No. Sp. 82422. -- November 12,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3623 Opinions: Barton vs.
Pfaff, No. Sp. 82-25.
-- November 12, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3580 Opinions: Buckanaga vs. State, No. Sp. 82-446. -- October 6, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3586 Opinions : Cobb vs. State, No. Sp. 82-509. -- October 22, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3571 Opinions: Davis vs.
\$tate, No. Sp. 82-339.
-- September 30, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3585 Opinions: Djonne vs. State, No. Sp. 82-564. -- October 11, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3620 Opinions: Edstrom vs.

\$tate, No. Sp. 82-959.

-- November 12, 1982.

-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3607 Opinions: Fischer vs.
City of Sauk Rapids,
No. Sp. 82-65. -November 5, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3587 Opinions: Hanson vs. State, No. Sp. 82-619. -- October 22, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3592 Opinions : Herfindahl
vs. Independent School
District No. 126,
Clara City, Minn. -October 22, 1982. -8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3606 Opinions: Hovet vs. Bagley, No. Sp. 81-1236. -- November 5, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3610 Opinions: In re application for discipline of Murphy, No. Sp.
\$52031. -- November 5, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3567 Opinions: In re Petition of U.S. Steel
Corp. vs. State and
County of Itasca, No.
Sp. 51222. -- August 31,
1982. -- 23 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3619 Opinions: Jackson vs.
\$54te, No. Sp. 82-883.
-- November 12, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3581 Opinions: Johnson vs. State, No. Sp. 82-669. -- October 6, 1982. -- Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3599 Opinions: Jones vs.
Fleischhacker, No. Sp.
81-1071, 81-1121. -0ctober 29, 1982. -16 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3570 Opinions: Meyer vs.

\$15te, No. Sp. 82-447.

-- September 28, 1982.

-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3611 Opinions: Minnesota
Board of Medical Examiners vs. Murr, No.
\$p. 81-657. -- October 25, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3613 Opinions: Morse vs.

\$ State, No. Sp. 82-383.

- November 12, 1982.

- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3566 Opinions: Moss vs. State, No. Sp. 82-801. -- September 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3589 Opinions: Osborn vs. \$tate, No. Sp. 82-588. -- October 22, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3565 Opinions: Rhinehart vs. State, No. Sp. 82-764. -- September 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3564 Opinions : Rue vs. State, No. Sp. 82-699. -- September 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3600 Opinions: Sigler vs.
First American National
Bank of St. Cloud, No.
\$p. 82-112. -- October
29, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3622 Opinions : Slaughter vs. State, No. Sp. 82-711. -- November 12, 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3601 Opinions: Solberg vs.
FMC Corporation, Northern Ordinance Division,
No. Sp. 82-621. -- October 29, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3582 Opinions: State vs. Fratzke, No. Sp. 82-899. -- October 6, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3621 Opinions: State vs.
Harding, No. Sp. 82-329.
-- November 12, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Holmes, No. Sp. 81-1270. -- October 22, 1982. -- 5 p. Minnesota, Supreme Court. S3608 Opinions : State vs. Jackson, No. Sp. 81-1331. -- November 5, 1982. -- 10 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3602 Opinions: State vs. Keith, No. Sp. 82-974. -- October 29, 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3603 Opinions : State vs. Lohmeier, No. Sp. 81-228. -- November 5, 1982. -- 2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3556 Opinions: State vs. McGill, No. Sp. 81-797. -- October 1, 1982. --4 p.

Minnesota: Supreme Court. \$3574 Opinions: State vs. Michaeloff, No. Sp. 82-141. -- October 15, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3559 Opinions: State vs. Montalvo, No. Sp. 81-1082. -- October 1, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3583 Opinions: State vs. Olson, State vs. Cundy, No. Sp. 82-180, 82-300. -- October 11, 1982. --13 p.

e c. Y

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3560 Opinions: Stusek vs.
State, No. Sp. 82-411.
-- September 24, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3625 Opinions: Thiele vs.
\$tate, No. Sp. 82-668.
-- November 12, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3624 Opinions: Warembourg
vs. Chickasha Mobile
Homes, Inc., No. Sp.
82-336. -- November
12, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3596 Opinions: Whaley vs.
Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11, No. Sp.
81-1256. -- October 29,
1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3594 Opinions: Wolner vs.
Mahaska Industries,
Inc., No. Sp. 82-3.
-- October 22, 1982.
-- 8 p.

(C) (C)

TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T296 Decisions: Alvin J.
Erven vs. County of
Itasca. -- October 12,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T301 Decisions: Associated
Dry Goods, Inc. vs.
The Commissioner of
Revenue. -- November 2,
1982. -- 28 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T300 Decisions: Bernard
Jacobson vs. County of
Filmore. -- November 4,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T291 Decisions: Dennis T.
Grendahl vs. County of
Hennepin. -- Sept. 24,
1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T302 Decisions: Dennis T.
Grendahl vs. County of
Hennepin. -- November
9, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T298 Decisions: Farm Air,
Inc. vs. Commissioner
of Revenue. -- October
22, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T299 Decisions: George C.
Brandt, Jr. vs. State
of Minnesota, County
of Cass, Township of
Hiram. -- October 29,
1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T293
Decisions: Michael E.
Hackett vs. County of
Lake of the Woods. -October 4, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T294 Decisions: Northern
Pines United Methodist
Assembly Grounds of
Northwest District, of
the Minnesota Annual
Conference of the United Methodist Church vs.
County of Hubbard. -October 6, 1982. -11 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T297 Decisions: Paski W.
Jannett vs. County of
St. Louis. -- October
20, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T292 Decisions: Paul T.
Dick and Judy Dick vs.
Commissioner of Revenue. -- October 7,
1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T295 Decisions : Robert A.
and Shirley Keller vs.
Commissioner of Revenue. -- October 8,
1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T303 Decisions: Robert R.
and Helen Truex vs.
The Commissioner of
Revenue. -- November 5,
1982. -- 8 p.

# WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1817 Docket No. CITY-83001-PE: For the City
of Minneapolis: Discharge of Patrick M.
Reynolds. -- November
3, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1821 Docket No. DEN-82-002JL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the Dentist
License of Jack E.
Shepard, D.D.S. -November 1, 1982. -19 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1810 Docket No. DNR-82-004KR : For the Dept. of
Natural Resources :
Application of Lillian
A. Weinandt. -- October 28, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Blais Docket No. DNR-82-008-KR: For the Dept. of Natural Resources:

Application of Gerald Trende and Malcolm F.

Applequist to Lower the Water Level of Miller Lake, Carver County. -- October 28, 1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of AdminiStrative Hearings.
H1815 Docket No. DOT-83-007MG: For the Dept. of
Transportation: Petition of Burlington
Northern Railroad Co.
to Terminate its Direct Service Agency at
Rush City, MN. -- November 8, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1807 Docket No. DPW-82-050-PE: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: Foster Care License of Ella and J. B. Wattley. --October 21, 1982. --8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DPW-83-005-H1800 RL: For the Dept. of Public Welfare : Appeal of the Inclusion of Recognized but Untaxed Net Long-Term Capital Gain of Tony Jackopich as Part of Gross Household Income for Catastrophic Health Expense Protection Program (CHEPP) Purposes. --October 6, 1982. --4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1823 Docket No. DR-83-013RL : For the Dept. of
Revenue : Revocation
of the Sales Tax Permit of Fairbanks, Inc.,
d/b/a Addison's Bar,
Minneapolis, MN. -October 29, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1814 Docket No. DR-83-017JL: For the Dept. of
Revenue: Revocation
of the Sales Tax Permit
issued to: Sigstad Enterprises, Mora, MN.
-- November 9, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1816 Docket No. DR-83-019-RL: For the Minnesota Dept. of Revenue: Proposed Revocation of the Sales Tax Permit of Rocco's Restaurant, Saint Paul, MN. --November 5, 1982. --2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1803 Docket NO. HLTH-83002-RL : For the Dept.
of Health : Assessment
Issues to the Elliot
Avenue Boarding Care
Home on July 20, 1982.
-- October 12, 1982.
-- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1822 Docket No. HLTH-83006-PE: For the Dept.
of Health: Assessment
Issued to Starlite
Boarding Home on Sept.
15, 1982. -- November
1, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. INS-83-002-H1797 JL : For the Department of Commerce Insurance Division : Petitions by the Workers' Compensation Insurers' Rating Association of Minnesota for Changes in the Basic Manual for Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance and for a Change in the Unit Statistical Plan Manual for Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Insurers. --October 6, 1982. --6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1770 Docket No. ISD-83-002JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Linda Wolf. -August 16, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1771 Docket No. ISD-83-003JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Judith Ryder.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1772 Docket No. ISD-83-004JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination ofClaudia Hagberg.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1773 Docket No. ISD-83-005JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Ronald Woodbury. -- August 16,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1774 Docket No. ISD-83-006JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Mary Hoisser.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1775 Docket No. ISD-83-008JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Chen Ron
Bryant. -- August 16,
1982. -- 2 p.

page 60 g 100

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1776 Docket No. ISD-83-009-JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Mary Matthews.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1777 Docket No. ISD-83-010JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Jacquelyn
Rodriguez. -- August
16, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1778 Docket No. ISD-83-011-JF: For the School Board: Independent School District No. 625: Proposed Termination of Arthur Herkenhoff. -- August 16, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1779 Docket No. ISD-83-012JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Laurel Goulding. -- August 16, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. ISD-83-013JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Judith Tobin.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1781 Docket No. ISD-83-014JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Clementene
Lamin. -- August 16,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1782 Docket No. ISD-83-015JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Rhoda Redleaf.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1783 Docket No. ISD-83-016JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Linda Keller.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1784 Docket No. ISD-83-018JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Cynthia Michel.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1785 Docket No. ISD-83-020JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Ann Marie Daly.
-- August 16, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1786 Docket No. ISD-83-021JF : For the School
Board: Independent
Schoo District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Katherine B.
Anderson. -- August 16,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1787 Docket No. ISD-83-023JF: For the School
board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Michael Peterson. -- August 16, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1788 Docket No. ISD-83-024-JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Stuart Johnson. -- August 16,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1789 Docket No. ISD-83-025JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Termination of Scott Reeve.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1790 Docket No. ISD-83-052JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Jeffrey Cottle.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1791 Docket No. ISD-83-054JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Steven Wojta.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1792 Docket No. ISD-83-055JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Marvin Widmark.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1793 Docket No. ISD-83-056JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of David Rosga.
-- August 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administratibe Hearings.
H1798 Docket No. MPS-83-012-GB: For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1 Minneapolis, Minnesota: In re the Discharge of Robert Gemmell. -- October 7, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1794 Docket No. OAH-81-002PE : For the Office of Administrative Hearings : Appeal of the Dismissal of Richard L. Dechert vs.
Minnesota Department of Public Safety. -- Sept. 30. 1982. -- 24 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1819 Docket No. OSHA-83-009-JL: For the Minn.
Occupational Safety and Health Board:
Russell B. Swanson,
Commissioner, Dept. of
Labor and Industry vs.
Kraus-Anderson of St.
Paul, Inc. -- November 3, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-061н1818 BC : For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Continental Telephone Co. of Minnesota for Authority to change its schedule of Telephone Rates for cuscomers within the State of Minnesota. -- November 3, 1982. -- 48 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1809 Docket No. PUC-82-066-BC : For the Public Service Commission: Petition of GWNCO Transport, Inc., Maple Grove, for a Petroleum Carrier Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Transport Petroleum Products from all Terminals in Minnesota to all Points in Minnesota. -- October 26, 1982. -- 32 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1813 Docket No. PUC-82-102-RD : For the Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Wheel Service Transport, Inc., New Brighton, MN for irregular route common carrier permit authority. -- November 9. 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1795 Docket No. PUC-83-002HC: For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission: Petition of
Midland Lines, Inc.,
for an Increase in Rates
Governing the Transportation of Passenaers
and Package Express Between Points in Minnesota. -- October 1,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1796 Docket No. PUC-83-003HC: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Jefferson Lines for an Increase in Rates Governing the Transportation of Passengers and Package Express Between Points in Minnesota. -Sept. 30, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-83-005-H1806 HC : For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission : Northern Electric Co-Op Association's Complaint Alleging the City of Gilbert, Minnesota is: Illegally Extending Electric Service Into the Association's Service Area. -- October 18, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1811 Docket No. PUC-83-014-HC: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Raymond M. Tomford, dba Tomford's Mobile Home Movers, Worthington, MN, for Irrequiar Route Common Carrier Permit Authority. -October 28, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1820 Docket No. PUC-83-026RD: For the Public
Utilities Commission:
Complaint of N-Rem
Corporation for Resolution of a Disputed
Natural Gas Bill owed
to Peoples Natural Gas
Company Division of
Internorth. -- November 2, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. SEC-83-004-PE: For the Dept. of Commerce Commissioner of Securities and Real Estate: Investment Adviser's License of Alstead, Strangis & Dempsey Investment Advisers, Inc. -- October 11, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. WMB-82-016-H1804 017-018-KR : For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and The Minnesota Waste Management Board : Proposed Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility Candidate Sites in Marshall County and the Intrinsic Suitability Thereof. -- October 15. 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. WMB-82-022-AK, WMB-82-025-AK: For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and The Minnesota Waste Management Board : Proposed Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility Candidate Sites in Renville and Sibley Counties and the Intrinsic Suitability Thereof. -- October 15, 1982. -- 24 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. н1808 Docket No. WMB-82-024-TT: For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and The Minnesota Waste Management Board : Proposed Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility Candidate Site in Clay County and the Intrinsic Suitability Thereof. -- October 12, 1982. -- 13 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1799 Docket No. WMB-83-001-KR: For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility Candidate
Sites in Carver County and the Intrinsic Suitability Thereof. -October 8, 1982. -17 p.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G142 Executive Order No.
82-9: Providing for

Executive Order No. 82-9: Providing for a Declaration of Emergency. -- October 7, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G143 Executive Order No.
82-10: Amending Executive Order No. 82-9
Providing for a Declaration of Emergency. -October 12, 1982. -3 p.

MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

### PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the state disposal system permit program. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### MINUTES

Metropolitan Council of the Twin
M318 Cities Area. Criminal Justice Advisory Committee. Computer Security Subcommittee.
Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual
issues.

Metropolitan Council of the Twin
Cities Area. Regional
Revenue Task Force.
M320 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual
issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Education.
M319 Permanent School
Fund Advisory Committee.
Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individ-

ual issues.

PERIODICALS

Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Labor Market Information Center. P 573 Southern Minnesota Labor Market Review. --monthly. .. Continues Southeastern Minnesota Labor Market Information. (and) Southwestern Minnesota Labor Market Review.

Minnesota Association of
County Agricultural Inspectors.
P 571 County Agricultural Inspectors Newsletter.
--irregular.

University of Minnesota.
School of
Management.
P 572 Minnesota Management Review.
--annual.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 10 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject Index
Document Number Index
Personal Author Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Supreme Court Opinions
Tax Court Decisions
Workers' Compensation Decisions
Administrative Hearing Reports
Reorganization Orders
Municipal Board Orders
Public Notices
Minutes
Periodicals

ANOKA STATE HOSPITAL. A follow-up and response to "A survey of program and organization" by Zigfrids T. Stelmachers, Ph. D., Summer 1980

APPLETON MILL DAM (MINN.).

Appleton Mill Dam, Appleton, Minnesota. 2863

ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION.

Annual report - Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. 2864

ASIA- IRRIGATION. A review and an annotated biblography of studies regarding irrigation institutions, management and investment in Asia. 2869

BAIT. Management of ponds for bait-leeches in Minnesota. 2932 BIRD REFUGES. MINNESOTA.

A proposal for the restoration of the trumpeter swan to Minnesota. 2878

BUDGET. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS: ETC. 1983-85 biennial budget preparation. 2897 Biennial budget guidelines. 2898

Additional instructions for preparation of biennial budgets 2905
BUS LINES. MINNESOTA. MINNEAPOLIS.

Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868

CAPITAL BUDGET. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Capital budget instructions, FY 1984-/85. 2904

CAR POOLS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Final report. 2887

CARNELIAN WATERSHED (MINN.).

Overall plan, Carnelian-Marine watershed district in northeastern Washington county. 2930

CLUSTER HOUSING. A Description of shoreland management guidelines for cluster & planned unit

developments. 2867 COUNSELING. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the TRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941

DAMS. MINNESOTA.

Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

MINNESOTA. 1982 deer productivity survey results. 2950

DISASTER RELIEF. MINNESOTA. PLANNING. Minnesota natural disaster plan. 2894

EARTH SHELTERED HOUSES. Zoning for earth-sheltered buildings. 2949

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. UNITED STATES. 1971--

Forecast. 2872 ECONOMIC FORECASTING. UNITED STATES.

Forecast. 2872 EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. FORMS.

Estimating foundation program revenue (aid and levy), 1982-83, 1983-84. 2901

----

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. CONG RE-SSES. State policy goals and priorities. 2938

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. FINA-NCE. Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary Education. 2889

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. ING. DIRECTORIES. HECB advisory committees annual report

... 2910 EDUCATIONAL STATISTICS.

Information on public secondary and middle schools for 198081. 2879
ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING. EVALUATION.

Needs assessment for computer-assisted information systems. 2927

EMBEZZLEMENT. MINNESOTA.

Misconduct of officers and employees of Sandstone Vocational School: 2911

ENERGY CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. ODICALS.

Weatherization report ... 2947 ENERGY CONSUNPTION. NINNESOTA. EVALU-ATION. Evaluation of the Minnesota Mini-Audit

Program. 2929 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS. MINNE-SOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. TH610/TH252 final environmental impact

statement. 2944

EVELETH (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Eveleth, St. Louis County, year ended December 31. 1981. 2915

STATISTICS.

#### EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BODIES. MINNESOTA.

EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BODIES. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES. HECB advisory committees annual report

2910 EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. MINNESOTA. TWIN

CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA-COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. I-35W incident management and impact of

incidents on freeway operations. 2881

FISH HOOK RIVER DAM (MINN.).
Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANU-FISHING. ALS, ETC.

Fishing in Minnesota. 2871 FOOD STAMP PROGRAM. MINNESOTA.

Food stamp household characteristics. 2948

FOREST INSECTS. CONTROL. MINNESOTA PERIODICALS.

Forest insect and disease report. 2909 FOREST PROTECTION. MINNESOTA. PERIOD-ICALS.

Forest insect and disease report. 2909 FOSTER HOME CARE. MINNESOTA.

Substitute care services self assessm-

ent manual for local agencies. 2940 MINNESCTA. FRAUD.

Faudulent travel expense reports submitted to the Department of Education! 2912

GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. DIRECTORIES.

Bid lists and buyer commodity assignments. 2899

GREAT RIVER ROAD.

Great River Road route selection and development guide. 2875

HAZARDOUS WASTES. MINNESOTA.

In the matter of the proposed inventory of waste processing facilities. 2924

HAZARDOUS VASTES. MINNESOTA. MAPS. Inventory of preferred areas for proce-

ssing facilities. 2925 MINNESOTA . HERBICIDES.

Supplemental report on the forest and aquatic use of 2,4-D by the Department of Natural Resources. 2907 HIGH SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. Information on public secondary and

DIRECTORIES.

middle schools for 198081. 2879 ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-HIGHWAY PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROP-OLITAN AREA. TH610/TH252 final environmental impact

statement. 2944

HOSPITALS. MINNESOTA. RATES. DICALS. Report on the Minnesota hospital rate review system. 2906

HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA. Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

INTERSTATE 35V. MINNESOTA TWIN CIT-IES METROPOLITAN AREA.

I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations. 2881 IRRIGATION. ASIA.

A review and an annotated biblography of studies regarding irrigation institutions, management and investment in Asia. 2869

ITASCA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Itasca County financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2922

ITASCA COUNTY NURSING MOME (MINM.). FINANCE.

Itasca County Nursing Home financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2920

LEECHES. MINNESOTA. Management of ponds for bait-leeches in Ninnesota. 2932

LOCAL TRANSIT. MINNESOTA. MINNEAPO-LIS.

Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868

LYON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lyon County year ended December 31, 1981. 2921

MANPOWER POLICY. MINNESOTA-Effects of recent reductions in the

state work force. 2902

MARINE WATERSHED (MINN.).

Overall plan, Carnelian-Marine watershed district in northeastern Washington county. 2930

MARTIN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County for the year ended December 31, 1981.

MEDICAID. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota medical assistance (Title XIX) biennium report for fiscal years 2908

MEDICAL CARE, COST OF- MINNESOTA-Health care expenditures in Minnesota 1976-1979. 2877

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES HANDBOOKS. AREA. A citizen's guide to the Metropolitan Council. 2885

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITU-AREA. RES. PERIODICALS. Work program and budget proposals. 2884

MIDDLE SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. STATIST-ICS. Information on public secondary and

middle schools for 198081, 2879 MINERAL INDUSTRIES. MINNESOTA. TORIES. Minnesota industrial minerals direct-

ory. 2893 MINN. STAT. 11A.17(11).

Prospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund. 2923 MINN. STAT. 168-10.

1983-85 biennial budget preparation. 2897

MINN. STAT. 244.09(6). Preliminary report on the development and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. 2895 MINN. STAT. 263.37.

Weatherization report ... 2947

Page 2

MINN. STAT. 356.20. Comprehensive annual financial report. 2896

Actuarial valuation report. 2937 MINN. STAT. 43A.04(7).

Report of temporary unclassified and non-competitive and qualifying appointments. 2903

MINN. STAT. 462.393.

Annual report - Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. 2864 Annual report - Region 5 Regional Development Commission 2933 Annual report - Southwest Regional Development Commission. 2936

MINNESOTA. BIRD REFUGES. A proposal for the restoration of the trumpeter swan to Minnesota. 2878
NNESOTA. BUDGET. HANDBOOKS, MANU-

MINNESOTA. ALS. ETC. 1983-35 biennial budget preparation. 2897

Biennial budget guidelines. 2898 Additional instructions for preparation of biennial budgets 2905

MINNESOTA. BUS LINES. MINNEAPOLIS. Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868

MINNESOTA. CAPITAL BUDGET. MAND BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Capital budget instructions, FY 1984-

/85. 2904 MINNESOTA. CAR POOLS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Final report. 2887 MINNESOTA. COUNSELING. STATISTICS. Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the TRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941

MINNESOTA. DANS. Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

MINNESOTA. DEER. 1982 deer productivity survey results. 2950

MINNESOTA DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. PROCUREMENT. Bid lists and buyer commodity assignments. 2899

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Faudulent travel expense reports submitted to the Department of Education! 2912

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. PLANN-ING. Agency purposes & objective areas for 1982-83. 2900

MINNESOTA. DISASTER RELIEF. PLANNING. Minnesota natural disaster plan. 2894

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. MINNESCTA. The new federalism. 2946

MINNESOTA. ECONONIC CONDITIONS. 1971-

2872 Forecast. MINNESOTA. ECONONIC POLICY.

The new federalism. 2946 MINNESOTA. EBUCATION. FINANCE. FORMS.

Estimating foundation program revenue (aid and levy), 1982-83, 1983-84. 2901 MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. CONGRE-

SSES. State policy goals and priorities. 2938

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. FINA-NCE. Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary Education. 2889

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. PLANN-DIRECTORIES. ING. HECB advisory committees annual report 2910

MINNESOTA. EMBEZZLEMENT.

Misconduct of officers and employees of Sandstone Vocational School! 2911

ENERGY CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. ODICALS.

Weatherization report ... 2947 MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. EVALU-ATION.

Evaluation of the Minnesota Mini-Audit Program. 2929

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEM-MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944

----

MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

> MINNESOTA. EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BODIES. DIRECTORIES.

HECB advisory committees annual report ... 2910

MINNESOTA. EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA-COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS.

I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations. 2881 HANDBOOKS, MANU-MINNESOTA. FISHING.

ALS, ETC. Fishing in Minnesota. 2871 FOOD STAMP PROGRAM. MINNESOTA.

Food stamp household characteristics. 2948 MINNESOTA. FOREST INSECTS.

PERIODICALS. Forest insect and disease report. 2909
NNESOTA. FOREST PROTECTION. PERIOD-MINNESOTA.

ICALS. Forest insect and disease report. 2909

MINNESOTA. FOSTER HOME CARE. Substitute care services self assessment manual for local agencies. 2940

MINNESOTA. FRAUD. Faudulent travel expense reports submitted to the Department of Education!

2912

MINNESOTA. GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. DIRECTORIES. Bld lists and buyer commodity assignments. 2899

MINNESOTA. HAZARDOUS WASTES. In the matter of the proposed inventory of waste processing facilities. 2924
NNESOTA. HAZARDOUS WASTES. MAPS.

MINNESOTA. Inventory of preferred areas for processing facilities. 2925

MINNESOTA. HERBICIDES. Supplemental report on the forest and aquatic use of 2,4-D by the Department of Natural Resources. 2907

HIGH SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Information on public secondary and middle schools for 198081. 2879

HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-MINNESOTA. ING BOARD. HECB advisory committees annual report

... 2910

HIGHTAY PLANNING. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNESOTA THIN

HIGHWAY PLANNING. MINNESOTA. ENVIRON-MENTAL ASPECTS. TWIN CITIES METROPOL-ITAN AREA. TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944

MINNESOTA. HOSPITALS. RATES. DICALS. Report on the Minnesota hospital rate review system. 2906

MINNESOTA. HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING. Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873 NNESGTA. INTERSTATE 35.

MINNESOTA. TWIN CIT-IES METROPOLITAN AREA. I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations. 2881

MINNESOTA. LEECHES. Management of ponds for bait-leeches in Minnesota. 2932

MINNESOTA. LOCAL TRANSIT. MINNEAPO-LIS. Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868

MINNESOTA. MANPOWER POLICY. Effects of recent reductions in the state work force. 2902

MEDICAID. STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Minnesota medical assistance (Title XIX) biennium report for fiscal years 2908

MINNESOTA. MEDICAL CARE, COST OF. Health care expenditures in Minnesota 1976-1979. 2877

MINNESOTA. MIDDLE SCHOOLS. STATIST-ICS. Information on public secondary and

middle schools for 198081. 2879
NNESOTA. MINERAL INDUSTRIES. MINNESOTA. TORIES. Minnesota industrial minerals direct-

ory. 2893 MINNESOTA. MORTGAGE LOANS. DIRECTOR-IES. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) greater Minnesota. 2892

MINNESOTA. MORTGAGE LOANS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Single family mortgage loan program.

MINNESOTA. MORTGAGE LOANS. TWIM CIT-IES METROPOLITAN AREA. DIRECTORIES. 1982 single family mortgage loan prog-

ram (series II) metro area. 2890
NNESOTA. MUNICIPAL FINANCE. DA MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING.

SCMIS, the Small Cities Management Information System. 2934

NATURAL DISASTERS. MINNESOTA. Minnesota natural disaster plane 2894

MINNESOTA. NONMETALLIC MINERALS. DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota industrial minerals directory. 2893

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. APPOINTMENTS QUALIFICATIONS, TENURE, Report of temporary unclassified and non-competitive and qualifying appointments. 2903

MINNESOTA. PEAT.

Peatland energy options. 2860
NNESOIA. PEAT. AITKIN COUNTY. MINNESOTA. Inventory of peat resources Aitkin county, Minnesota. 2880

MINNESOTA. PEAT INDUSTRY. Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2862 Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945

MINNESOTA. PENSION TRUSTS. NTS. Frospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund. 2923

MINNESOTA. PETROLEUM INDUSTRY AND TR-ADE. DIRECTORIES. Licensed distributors of petroleum products. 2883

MINNESOTA. PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND TRAI-NING. STUDY AND TEACHING. Student centered some essential learner

outcomes in physical education. 2939 MINNESOTA. POWER RESOURCES. RESEARCH. DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota directory of energy resource people and organizations. 2888

----

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC UTILITIES. PROCESSING.

A generalized utility billing system for small cities. 2874
NNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE.

MINNESOTA. ESSING. This is HSIS, the Human Services Information System. 2943

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

MINNESOTA. RATLEGADS. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

MINNESOTA. RECREATION. TUIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents. 2866

MINNESOTA. RECREATIONAL SURVEYS. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents. 2866

MINNESOTA. REFUSE DISPOSAL FACILITIES. LOCATION. Inventory of preferred areas for proce-

ssing facilities. 2925
MINNESOTA. REGIONAL PLANNING. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. PERIODIC-Work program and budget proposals. 2884

REVEGETATION. MINNESOTA. Revegetation of mined peatlands. Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945 MINNESOTA. ROADS.

Great River Road route selection and

development guide. 2875 MINNESOTA. ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. CTS. TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944

MINNESOTA. ROADS. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. PERIODICALS. Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2926

PUBLIC UTILITIES. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING.

MINNESOTA. SANITARY LANDFILLS. TWIM CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Review of landfill sites proposed by metropolitan counties! 2886 MINNESOTA. SENTENCES (CRIMINAL PROCEDU-

PE) Preliminary report on the development and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. 2895

MINNESOTA. STATE AID TO HIGHER EDUCAT-Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary

Education. 2889 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. Comprehensive annual financial report. 2896

MINNESOTA. TEACHERS. RETIREMENT. Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the TRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941

MINNESCTA. TEACHERS. SALARIES, PENSI-ONS, ETC. ST. PAUL. PERIODICALS. Actuarial valuation report. 2937

TOURIST TRADE. TWIN CITIES MINNESOTA. METROPOLITAN AREA. Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents.

2866 MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. DEVELOPM-ENT REGION SIX EAST.

Transportation plan. 2935

MINNESOTA. TREES. DISEASES AND PESTS. PERIODICALS. Forest insect and disease report. 2909

MINNESCTA. VAN POOLS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Final report. 2887

MINNESOTA. WATER-POWER.

Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

MINNESOTA. WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM.

Weatherization report ... 2947
MINNESOTA. ZONING. TWIN CITIES METRO-POLITAN AREA. Zoning for earth-sheltered buildings. 2949

MISSISSIPPI BIVER. DESCRIPTION AND TRAVEL. Great river road, Mississippi River. 2876

MISSISSIPPI RIVER. Great river road, Mississippi River. 2876

MORTGAGE LOANS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTOR-IES. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) greater Minnesota. 2892

MORTGAGE LOANS. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS, ETC. Single family mortgage loan program. 2891

MORTGAGE LOANS. MINNESOTA-IES METROPOLITAN AREA. DIRECTORIES. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) metro area. 2890

MUNICIPAL FINANCE. MINNESOTA. PROCESSING. SCMIS, the Small Cities Management

Information System. 2934 NATURAL DISASTERS. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota natural disaster plan. 2894 NATURAL RESOURCES. ROSEAU RIVER WATERS-HED (MINN. AND MAN.). Fish and wildlife resources of the

Roseau River. 2870 NONMETALLIC MINERALS. DIRECTORIES. Minnesota industrial minerals direct-

ory. 2893

NOBTH DAKOTA. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

NORTH DAKOTA. RAILROADS. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

NORTH DAKOTA. RAILROADS. PUBLIC OPIN-ION-Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

NORTH HENNEPIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE. EVAL-UATION. Audit report, State Board for Community Colleges, North Hennepin Community College, years ended June 30, 1980 a nd 1981, operating under Minn. Stat.

----

Chapter 136. 2913 NORTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSS-ION (MINN.). 2928 Annual report.

MINNESOTA. PEAT INDUSTRY. Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2862 Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945

MINNESOTA. PEAT. PEAT. MINNESOTA. AITKIN COUNTY AITKIN COUNTY. Inventory of peat resources Aitkin

county, Minnesota. 2880 PENSION TRUSTS. MINNESOTA. INVESTME-NTS.

Prospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund. 2923
PETROLEUM INDUSTRY AND TRADE.

OTA. DIRECTORIES. Licensed distributors of petroleum products. 2883

PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING. AND TEACHING. MINNESOTA. Student centered some essential learner outcomes in physical education. 2939

PINE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Management and compliance letter for Pine County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2914

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pine County years ended December 31, 1981. 2918 PIPESTONE COUNTY (MINN.).

FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pipestone County year ended December 31, 1981. POWER RESOURCES. RESEARCH. MINNESOTA

DIRECTORIES. Minnesota directory of energy resource 2888 people and organizations.

PUBLIC OPINION. MINNESOTA. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

PUBLIC OPINION. NORTH DAKOTA.

Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861 PUBLIC UTILITIES. MINNE SOTA .

PROCESSING. A generalized utility billing system for small cities. 2874

MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING. PUBLIC WELFARE.

PUBLIC WELFARE. MINNESOTA. DATA PROC-ESSING. This is HSIS, the Human Services Information System. 2943

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

RAILROADS. NORTH DAKOTA. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

NORTH DAKOTA. RAILROADS. PUBLIC OPIN-TOM-

Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861

RECREATION. MINNESOTA. METROPOLITAN AREA. TUIN CITIES Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents. 2866

RECREATIONAL SURVEYS. MINNESOTA. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents.

REFUSE DISPOSAL FACILITIES. MINNESCTA LOCATION.

Inventory of preferred areas for processing facilities. 2925

REGION 5 REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONNISSION (MINN.). CN.

Annual report - Region 5 Regional Deve-

lopment Commission 2933
REGIONAL PLANNING. MINNESOTA.
CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. P PERIODIC-ALS. Work program and budget proposals. 2884

REVEGETATION. MINNESOTA. Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2862 Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945

ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNES-ROADS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. OTA-TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944

POADS. MINNESOTA. Great River Road route selection and development guide. 2875 ADS. MINNESOTA. NAIN

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. PERIODICALS. Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2926

POSEAU RIVER (MINN. AND MAN.). Fish and wildlife resources of the Roseau River. 2870

ROSEAU RIVER TATERSHED (MINN. AND MAN.). NATURAL RESOURCES.

Fish and wildlife resources of the Roseau River. 2870

SANITARY LANDFILLS. MINNESOTA. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. keview of landfill sites proposed by metropolitan counties! 2886

SENTENCES (CRIMINAL PROCEDURE). MINNES-Preliminary report on the development

and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. 2895

SHORE-LINES.

A Description of shoreland management guidelines for cluster & planned unit developments. 2867

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONNISSION (MINN.). CN.

Annual report - Southwest Regional Development Commission. 2936

ST. PAUL TEACHERS' RETIREMENT FUND ASSOC-TATIONA Actuarial valuation report. 2937

STATE AID TO HIGHER EDUCATION. MINNES-OTA.

Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary Education. 2889

TEACHERS. MINNESOTA. RETIREMENT. Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the IRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941

----

TEACHERS. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. MINNESOTA. ST. PAUL.PERIODICALS. Actuarial valuation report. 2937

TELEPHONE SELLING. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS.

Telephone sales. 2942

TIME MANAGEMENT. Personal time management. 2931

TOURIST TRADE. NINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents.

TRANSPORTATION. DEVELOPM-MINNESOTA. ENT REGION SIX EAST.

Transportation plan.

TREES. DISEASES AND PESTS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Forest insect and disease report. 2909

TRUMPETER STAN. A proposal for the restoration of the

trumpeter swan to Minnesota. 2878 UNITED STATES. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS.

1971--Forecast. 2872

UNITED STATES. ECONOMIC FORECASTING. Forecast. 2872

UNITED STATES. ECONOMIC POLICY. The new federalism. 2946

UNITED STATES. INFORMATION STORAGE AND RETRIEVAL SYSTEMS. SMALL BUSINESS. Building a comprehensive data base on the role of small business in the U.S. economy and its policy implication questions. 2882
UNITED STATES. SMALL BUSINESS. Date of the property of the

SMALL BUSINESS. DATA PROCESSING. Building a comprehensive data base on the role of small business in the U.S. economy and its policy implication

questions. 2882 N POOLS. MINNESOTA. VAN POOLS. MINNESO METROPOLITAN AREA. TWIN CITIES Final report. 2887

WATER-POWER. MINNESOTA.

Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

Page 6

WATONWAN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Watonwan County year ended December 31, 1981. 2919 ZONING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METRO-POLITAN AREA.

Zoning for earth-sheltered buildings.

82-0803-

Great river road, Mississippi River. 2876

82-1015.

Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868 82-1026.

Audit report, State Board for Community Colleges, North Hennepin Community College, years ended June 30, 1980 a nd 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 136. 2913

82-1037-Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the TRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941

82-1039. Effects of recent reductions in the state work force. 2902

82-1040. Zoning for earth-sheltered buildings.

2949 82-1041. Minnesota natural disaster plan. 2894

82-1042. Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873

82-1052. A follow-up and response to "A survey of program and organization" by Zigfrids T. Stelmachers, Ph. D., Summer 1980

2865 82-1053. Food stamp household characteristics. 2948

82-1054. Evaluation of the Minnesota Mini-Audit Program. 2929

82-1056. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861 82-1062.

Misconduct of officers and employees of Sandstone Vocational School: 2911

82-1063. This is HSIS, the Human Services Information System. 2943

82-1064. Needs assessment for computer-assisted information systems. 2927

82-1065. A generalized utility billing system for small cities. 2874

82-1066. SCMIS. the Small Cities Management

Information System. 2934 82-1069. Bid lists and buyer commodity assignme-

2899 82-1070.

Capital budget instructions, FY 1984-/85. 2904 **82-1071**.

Supplemental report on the forest and aquatic use of 2,4-D by the Department of Natural Resources. 2907

82-1073. Preliminary report on the development and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. 2895

82-1074. Review of landfill sites proposed by metropolitan counties! 2886

82-1075. Fishing in Minnesota. 2871 82-1076.

Minnesota directory of energy resource people and organizations. 2888 82-1077.

A citizen's guide to the Metropolitan 2885 Council.

82-1081. Additional instructions for preparation of biennial budgets 2905

---

Biennial budget guidelines. 2898

82-1082.

82-1083. 1983-85 biennial budget preparation. 2897 82-1085. Life style-tourism interrelationshi of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents. 82-1086. Great River Road route selection and development guide. 2875 82-1089. 1982 deer productivity survey result 2950 82-1090. Substitute care services self assessi ent manual for local agencies. 2940 82-1091. Actuarial valuation reports 2937

Faudulent travel expense reports submi tted to the Department of Education!

82-1097. Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2862 82-1098.

A proposal for the restoration of the trumpeter swan to Minnesota. 2878 82-1099.

Agency purposes & objective areas for 1982-83. 2900 82-1100.

I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations. 2881 82-1101.

Peatland energy options. 2860

82-1102-Transportation plane 2935 82-1103.

Estimating foundation program revenue (ald and levy), 1982-83, 1983-84. 2901 82-1104.

State policy goals and priorities. 2938 82-1105.

TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944 82-1106

The new federalism. 2946

82-1107. 82-1107. Management of ponds for balt-leeches in Minnesota. 2932 82-1108-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Watonwan County year ended December 31, 1981. 2919 82-1109. Management and compliance letter for Pine County, year ended December 31, 2914 1981. 82-1110-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pine County years ended December 31, 1981. 2918 82-1111. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pipestone County year ended December 31, 1981. 2917 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Eveleth. St. Louis County, year ended December 1981. 2915 82-1113. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County for the year ended December 31, 1981. 2916 82-1114-Information on public secondary and middle schools for 198081. 2879 82-1116. Work program and budget proposals. 2884 82-1117. Report of temporary unclassified and non-competitive and qualifying appointments. 2903 82-1118-Final report. 2887 82-1119. Prospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund. 2923 82-1120. HECB advisory committees annual report 2910

Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary

82-1123. Comprehensive annual financial report. 2896 82-1124. Weatherization report ... 2947 82-1125. Telephone sales. 2942 82-1126. Minnesota medical assistance (Title XIX) biennium report for fiscal years 2908 82-1127. Annual report - Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. 2864 82-1128. Annual report - Southwest Regional Development Commission. 2936 82-1129. Annual report - Region 5 Regional Development Commission 2933 82-1130. Annual reports 2928 82-1131. Forest insect and disease report. 2909 82-1132. Appleton Mill Dam, Appleton, Minnesota. 82-1133. A Description of shoreland management guidelines for cluster & planned unit developments. 2867 82-1134. Licensed distributors of petroleum products. 2883 82-1135. Overall plan, Carnelian-Marine watersted district in northeastern Washington county. 2930 82-1139. Fish and wildlife resources of the Foseau River. 2870 82-1140. Health care expenditures in Minnesota 1976-1979 2877 82-1141. Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2926

82-1142. A review and an annotated biblography of studies regarding irrigation institutlons, management and investment in Asia. 2869 82-1144. Itasca County financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2922 82-1145. Itasca County Nursing Home financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2920 82-1146. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lyon County year ended December 31, 1981. 2921 82-1147. Inventory of peat resources Aitkin county, Minnesota. 2880 82-1148-Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945 82-1149. Forecast. 2872 82-1150. Minnesota industrial minerals direct-82-1152. 2893 Report on the Minnesota hospital rate review system. 2906 82-1153. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) greater Minnesota. 82-1154. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) metro area. 2890 82-1155. Single family mortgage loan program. 82-1156.

Personal time management. 2931

Education. 2889

82-1121-

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Vruck, Susan

Aiken, Roger 2860
Anderson, Mary L 2862
Balk, Jonathan A 2865
Blank, Uel 2866
Christianson, David 2881
Cooper, James A 2878
Easter, K William 2869
Ellingson, Dennis 2869
Emblom, John W 2870
Gake, Loyal 2873
Gulliver, John S 2873
Hanson, George 2939
Henderson, Carrol L 2878

Kurmis, Vilis 2862 2945 Lari, Adeel Z 2881

Olsson, Lynn B 2929
Peterson, Dirk L 2932
Porter, Sue 2881
Schubbe, Tom L 2929
Sorensen, Marilyn 2939
Twaroski, Clifford J
2945
Valdez, Gil 2939
Wilson, Douglas S 2860
Wruck, Susan 2948

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

ion. 2864 Barton-Aschman Associates. 2861 Energy Technology Resources, Inc. Ernst and Whinney. 2861 Foster Care Task Force (Minn.). 2940 Great River Road Association (Minn.). 2876 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2949 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2884, 2885, 2886 Metropolitan Rideshare Management Board. 2887 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). 2868 Minnesota Weatherization Program. 2947 Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2938 Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary Education. 2889 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. 2890 2891, 2892 Minnesota Peat Program. 2862, 2945 Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commission. 2895 Minnesota State Retirement System. 2896 Minnesota Water Resources Board. 2930 Minnesota . Department of Finance. 2897, 2898 Dept. of Administration. Division of Procurement. Dept. of Education. 2900 State Aids Section. 2901 Dept. of Employee Relations. 2902 2903 Training and Development. 2931 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Develop-

Arrowhead Regional Development Commiss-

ment. Energy Division. 2888 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Energy Division. 2929
Dept. of Finance. 2904, 2905
Dept. of Health. 2906
Dept. of Natural Resources. 2873 2878, 2907, 2950 Dept. of Public Safety. Emergency Services Division. Dept. of Public Welfare. 2865, 2948 Operations Review Division. Reports and Statistics. Dept. of Revenue. Petroleum Division. 2883 Dept. of Transportation. 2861, 2944 Office of Environmental Services. 2875 Office of Program Planning. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Ecological Services Section. Division of Forestry. 2909 Division of Instruction. 2939 Division of Minerals. Peat Inventory Project. 2880 Division of Social Services. 2940 Division of Vocational-Technical Education. 2942 Division of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. 2863 Land Use Management Section. Education Statistics Section. 2879 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2910 Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. 2874, 2927, 2934 2943 Cffice of the Legislative Auditor.

SAME OF REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY.

2911, 2912 Financial Audit Division. 2913 Office of Traffic Engineering. Traffic Systems and Research Section. 2881 State Auditor. 2914, 2915, 2916, 2917 2918, 2919, 2920, 2921, 2922 State Board of Investment. 2923 Tourism Division. 2871 University. College of Business Administration. 2872 Industrial Relations Center. Employer Education Service. Waste Management Board. 2924, 2925 North Crosstown/TH252 Management Committee. 2944 North Dakota. State Highway Dept. 2861 Northwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2928 R.L. Banks and Associates. 2861 Region 5 Regional Development Commission (Minn.) 2933 Six East Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2935 Southwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2936 St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. 2873 St. Paul Teachers' Retirement Fund Association. 2937 Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). 2941 United States. Bureau of Mines. 2893

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

University of Minnesota.
Center for Health Services Research.
2877
Center for Urban and Regional Affairs.
2860
Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics.
2946
Mineral Resources Research Center.
2893

Page 11

----

#### TITLE INDEX

Estimating foundation program revenue (aid and levy), 1982-83, 1983-84. 2901

Evaluation of the Minnesota Mini-Audit

Program. 2929

Additional instructions for preparation of biennial budgets 2905 Agency purposes & objective areas for 1982-83. 2900 Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2861 Annual report - Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. 2864 Appleton Mill Dam, Appleton, Minnesota. 2863 Audit report, State Board for Community Colleges, North Hennepin Community College, years ended June 30, 1980 a nd 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 136. 2913 Bid lists and buyer commodity assignments. 2899 Biennial budget guidelines. 2898

Actuarial valuation report. 2937

A citizen's guide to the Metropolitan Council. 2885
Comprehensive annual financial report. 2896
A Description of shoreland management guidelines for cluster & planned unit developments. 2867
Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2868
Effects of recent reductions in the state work force. 2902

Capital budget instructions, FY 1984/85.

2904

Faudulent travel expense reports submitted to the Department of Education! 2912 Final report. 2887 Fish and wildlife resources of the Roseau River. 2870 Fishing in Minnesota. 2871 A follow-up and response to "A survey of program and organization" by Zigfrids T. Stelmachers, Ph. D., Summer 1980 2865 Food stamp household characteristics. 2948 Forecast. 2872 Forest insect and disease report. 2909 A generalized utility billing system for small cities. 2874 Great River Road route selection and development guide. 2875 Great river road, Mississippi River. Health care expenditures in Minnesota 1976-1979. 2877 HECB advisory committees annual report ... 2910 Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234. 2873 I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations. 2881 In the matter of the proposed inventory of waste processing facilities. 2924 Information on public secondary and middle schools for 198081. 2879

----

Interim report of the Task Force on Fut-ure Funding for Post-secondary Education. 2889 Inventory of peat resources Aitkin county, Minnesota. 2880 Inventory of preferred areas for processing facilities. 2925 Itasca County financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2922 Itasca County Nursing Home financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. 2920 Licensed distributors of petroleum products. 2883 Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents. 2866 Management and compliance letter for Pine County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2914 Management of ponds for bait-leeches in Minnesota. 2932 Minnesota directory of energy resource people and organizations. 2888 Minnesota industrial minerals directory. 2893 Minnesota medical assistance (Title XIX) biennium report for fiscal years .... 2908 Minnesota natural disaster plan. 2894 Misconduct of officers and employees of Sandstone Vocational School: 2911 Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2926 Needs assessment for computer-assisted information systems. 2927

#### TITLE INDEX

The new federalism. 2946 Overall plan, Carnelian-Marine watershed district in northeastern Washington county. 2930 Peatland energy options. 2860 Personal time management. 2931 Preliminary report on the development and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. 2895 A proposal for the restoration of the trumpeter swan to Minnesota. 2878 Prospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund. 2923 Report of temporary unclassified and noncompetitive and qualifying appointments. 2903 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Eveleth, St. Louis County, year ended December 31 , 1981. 2915 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lyon County year ended December 31, 1981. 2921 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County for the year ended December 31, 1981. 2916 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pine County years ended December 31, 1981. 2918 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pipestone County year ended December 31, 1981. 2917 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Watonwan County year ended December 31, 1981. 2919 Report on the Minnesota hospital rate review system. 2906 Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2862 Revegetation of mined peatlands. 2945 A review and an annotated biblography of studies regarding irrigation institutions, management and investment in Asia. 2869 Review of landfill sites proposed by metropolitan counties: 2886

SCMIS, the Small Cities Management Infor-

Single family mortgage loan program. 2891 State policy goals and priorities. 2938 Student centered some essential learner outcomes in physical education. 2939 Substitute care services self assessment manual for local agencies. 2940 Summary of pre-retirement counseling at the fifteen Teacher Information Centers and the TRA office for the 1981-82 fiscal year. 2941 Supplemental report on the forest and aquatic use of 2,4-D by the Department of Natural Resources. 2907 Telephone sales. 2942 This is HSIS, the Human Services Information System. 2943 TH610/TH252 final environmental impact statement. 2944 Transportation plan. 2935 Weatherization report ... 2947 Work program and budget proposals. 2884 Zoning for earth-sheltered buildings. 2949 1982 deer productivity survey results. 2950 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) greater Minnesota. 2892 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) metro area. 2890 1983-85 biennial budget preparation. 2897

mation System. 2934

#### 2860

#### AIKEN. ROGER.

Peatland energy options; systems analysis: technical supplement to Energy from peatlands: options and impacts / by Roger Aiken and Douglas S. Wilson. Minneapolis, Minn.: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, 1982. iv, 31 p.: charts; 22 x 28 cm. (Publication / Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 82-2) Bibliography: p. 32! MINN. DGC. NO. 82-1101. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Peat. Minnesota. 2. 82-1101. I. Wilson, Douglas S. II. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. III. Energy from peatlands. IV. Title. T1340. E53x suppl.

#### 2861

ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS TO RAILROAD IMPA-CTS ON COMMUNITIES; FINAL TECHNICAL REPORT / PREPARED BY ERNST & WHINNEY, IN ASSOCIATION WITH BARTON-ASCHMAN ASSOCIATES, INC., R.L.BANKS & ASSOCIA-TES, INC. FOR MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, NORTH DAKOTA STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1982!.
234 p. in various pagings: maps; 28

Title from cover. "February, 1982."
Includes bibliographical references.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-1056. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Railroads. Minnesota. Crossings. 2. Railroads. North Dakota.

Crossings. 3. Railroads. Minnesota. Public opinion. 4. Railroads. North Dakota. Public opinion. 5. Public opinion. Minnesota. 6. Public opinion. North Dakota. 7. 82-1056. I. North Dakota. State Highway Dept. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. III. Ernst and Whinney. IV. BartonAschman Associates. V. R.L. Banks and Associates. HE 1618.A3 M64 1982ax

#### 2862

### ANDERSON, MARY L.

Revegetation of mined peatlands; I. Environmental properties of a mined area / by Mary L. Anderson, Vilis Kurmis; prepared for Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Minnesota Peat Program. St. Paul, Minne! : Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, 1981: v, 47 p. : charts; 28 cm.

"November 1981." Bibliography: p. 45-47. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-1097.

(01) 1. Peat industry. Minnesota.
2. Revegetation. Minnesota. 3. 821097. I. Kurmis, Vilis. II. Minnesota
Peat Program. III. Environmental properties of a mined area. IV. Title.
TN840.U5 A53

#### 2863

APPLETON MILL DAM, APPLETON, MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, DAM SAFETY UNIT:

St. Paul, Minn.! : The Unit, 1982:. 6, 10! leaves : ill., maps ; 28 cm.

#### 2864

(Minnesota Dam Safety Program Inspection Report) "July, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1132. (01) 1. Appleton Mill Dam (Minn.). 2. 82-1132. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. II. (Seri-TC557.M7 A66

#### 2864

#### ARROWHEAD REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION.

Annual report - Arrowhead Regional Development Commission, 1970-Duluth, Minn. !, Arrowhead Regional Development Commission,

v. ill. 28-33 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1127. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 462.393. (01) 1. 82-1127. 2. Minn. Stat. 462.393. 3. Arrowhead Regional Development Commission. I. Title. HT393.M62 A713

#### 2865

#### BALK, JONATHAN A.

A follow-up and response to "A survey of program and organization" by Zigfrids T. Stelmachers, Ph. D., Summer 1980 / prepared by Jonathan A. Balk. Anoka, Minn. : State of Minnesota, Dept. of Public Welfare, 1982: . 29 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "April 1982." AVAI-LABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Anoka State Hospital. 2. 82-1052. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. II. Title. RC445.M62 B34

#### 2866

#### BLANK, UEL.

Life style-tourism interrelationships of Minneapolis-St. Paul residents / Vel Blank. 18 P.; 28 Cm.
"July 1982." Bibliography: p. 17.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1085. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Recreation. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Recreational surveys. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. Tourist trade. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 4. 82-1085. I. Title. II. (Series).

#### 2867

GV54.M62 T85

NA9051.4 .D47

#### A DESCRIPTION OF SHORELAND MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES FOR CLUSTER & PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, Land Use Management Section, 1982:.
14, 10: po: forms, maps; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1133. (01) 1. Cluster housing. 2. Shorelines. 3. 82-1133. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section.

#### 2868

DOWNTOWN SHELTER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, MINNEAPOLIS, MN. / METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION IN COOPERATION WITH THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS; PREPARED BY THE ADKINS ASSOCIATION, INC.

Saint Paul, Minn. : The Commission, 1982!

ii, 61 p.: ill.; 22 cm. On cover: Final report. "March 1982." "MTC-TD-82-02." "UMTA Project Number MN-09-0026." Bibliography: p. 59-61. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1015. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Bus lines. Minnesota. Minneapolis. 2. Local transit. Minnesota. Minneapolis. 3. 82-1015. I. Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). HE4491.M62 D68

#### 2869

#### ELLINGSON, DENNIS.

A review and an annotated biblography of studies regarding irrigation institutions, management and investment in Asia / Dennis Ellingson and K. William Easter.

49 P.; 28 Cm. Bibliography: p. 23-49 AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1142. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Irrigation. Asia. 2. 82-1142. I. Easter, K William. II. Title. III. (Series). HD2056 .E44

#### 2870

#### EMBLOM, JOHN W.

Fish and wildlife resources of the Roseau River / by John W. Enblom!. St. Paul, Minno! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Ecological Services Section, 19821

95 p. : ill., maps; 28 cm. "May 1982." Bibliography: p. 45-47. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1139.

(01) 1. Natural resources. Roseau River Watershed (Minn. and Man.). Roseau River (Minn. and Man.). 3. 82-1139. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Ecological Services Section. II. Title. III. (Series). SK411 .F52

#### 2871

#### FISHING IN MINNESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Tourism Division, Dept. of Energy, Plannin and Development, 1982: .
8! p.: ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "4/82"--colophon.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1075.

(01) 1. Fishing. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1075. I. Minnesota. Tourism Division. MD82.1075

#### 2872

#### FORECAST.

Minneapolis:, v. Ill. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1149.

(01) 1. Economic forecasting. United States. 2. United States. Economic conditions. 1971- 3.82-1149. 4. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 1971-I. Minnesota. University. Industrial Relations Center. Employer Education Service. Il. Minnesota. University. College of Business Administration. III. Azevedo, Ross E., ed. Cn. HC106.7 .F67x

#### 2873 GAKE, LOYAL.

Hydropower feasibility at the Fish Hook river dam, MN 00234 / by Loyal Gake and John S. Gulliver; prepared for State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources. Minneapolis, Minn. 1 : University of Minnesota, St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory, 1982! . vii, 93 p. : ill., maps : 28 cm. "May, 1982." Bibliography: p 73-74. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1042. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Fish Hook River Dam (Minn.). 2. Hydraulic engineering. Minnesota. 3. Dams. Minnesota. 4. 82-1042. 5. Water-power. Minnesota. I. Gulliver, John S. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. III. St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. IV. Title. TC147 . G34

#### 2874

#### A GENERALIZED UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM FOR SMALL CITIES.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 198-71.

3 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 8)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1065.

(01) 1. Public utilities. Minnesota. Data processing. 2. 82-1065. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82.1065

2875 GREAT RIVER ROAD ROUTE SELECTION AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDE; SEGMENT 2A THE AITKIN-ITASCA COUNTY LINE TO BALL CLUB. St. Paul, Minnel: Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, Technical Services Division, Office of Environmental Services, 1982!. 97 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-1086. (01) 1. Great River Road. 2. Roads. Minnesota. 3. 82-1086. [. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Environmental Services. HE356.G7 G735

#### 2876

GREAT RIVER ROAD, MISSISSIPPI RIVER. St. Paul, Minn. : Great River Road Association, 1982:. 18 i.e. 36! p.: chiefly maps; 21

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-0803. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Mississippi River. Description and travel. 2. Mississippi River. Maps. 3. 82-0803. I. Great River Road Association (Minn.). F351 •G73

#### 2877

HEALTH CARE EXPENDITURES IN MINNESOTA 1976-1979; FINAL REPORT / PREPARED BY THE CENTER FOR HEALTH SERVICES RESEARCH OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA FOR THE MINNESOTA COALITION ON HEALTH CARE COSTS.

Minneapclis, Minn. : University of Minnesota, Center for Health Services Research, 1981:

x, 99 p.; 29 cm.
"May 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1140. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Medical care, Cost of. Minnesota. 2. 82-1140. I. University of Minnesota. Center for Health Services Research. RA410.54.M6 H42

2878

HENDERSON, CARROL L.

A proposal for the restoration of the trumpeter swan to Minnesota / prepared by Carrol Henderson, Nongame Supervisor, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, James A. Cooper, Department of Entomology, Fisherles and Wildlife, University of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, 1982!. 6,2 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "June 10, 1982." Biblography; p. 5-6. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1098.

(01) 1. Trumpeter swan. 2. Bird refuges. Minnesota. 3.82-1098. I. Cooper, James A. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. III. Title. SK411 .H42

#### 2879

INFORMATION ON PUBLIC SECONDARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOLS FOR 198081.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section, 1982i.

17 p.; 28 cm. Caption title. "April 1982." AVAILA-BLE FOR LCAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1114.

(01) 1. Educational statistics. 2. High schools. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. Middle schools. Minnesota. Statistics. 4. 82-1114. I. Minnesota. Education Statistics Section. LB2846 .I53x 1982

#### 2880

INVENTORY OF PEAT RESOURCES AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOUR-CES, DIVISION OF MINERALS, PEAT INVENT-ORY PROJECT.

Hibbing, Ninn.!: The Project, 1982:. 2 v. : ill., maps; 28 cm.

"Funding provided by U.S. Department of Energy and Gas Research Institute." Bibliography: p. 85-86. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1147.

#### 2881

(01) 1. Peat. Minnesota. Aitkin County. 2. 82-1147. I. Minnesota. Division of Minerals. Peat Inventory Project. TN840.U5 158

### 2881

LARI, ADEEL Z.

I-35W incident management and impact of incidents on freeway operations / Adeel Lari, David Christianson, Sue Porter.

iv, 54 p. : ill.; 28 cm.
"January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821100.

(01) 1. Interstate 35%. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan area. 2. Express highways. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Communication systems. 3. 82-1100. I. Christianson, David. II. Porter, Sue. III. Minnesota. Office of Traffic Engineering. Traffic Systems and Research Section. IV. Title. HD336.E9 L37

St. Paul, MN: The Division, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED At head of title: State of Minnesota, Department of Revenue. Description based on: 1979. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1134.

(01) 1. Petroleum industry and trade. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-1134. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. Petroleum Division. HD9567.M6 L52x

#### 2884

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Work program and budget proposals / Metropolitan Council. St. Paul! : The Council,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

Description based on: 1979. Annual. 1983: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1116.

(01) 1. Regional planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Periodicals. 2. 82-1116. 3. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Appropriations and expenditures. Periodicals. I. Title. HT394-T9 M47cx 1983

#### 2885

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

A citizen's gulde to the Metropolitan Council. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!.

15 p.: maps, ports; 22 cm. Title from cover. "July 1982." "Publication no. 08-82-038." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1077. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Handbooks. 2. 82-1677. I. Title. HT394.T9 M47b

#### 2886

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Review of landfill sites proposed by

Twin Cities Area, 1982:.

12 p., 1 leaf of plates: map; 28
cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "July
2, 1982." MINN. BOC. NO. 82-1074. NOT
FILMED.

metropolitan counties!. St. Paul,

Minn. : Metropolitan Council of the

(01) 1. Sanitary landfills. Ninnesota. Twin Citles Metropolitan Area. 2. 82-1074. I. Title. TD788.4.M62 T85 1982

#### 2887

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. METROPOLITAN RIDESHARE MANAGEM-ENT BOARD.

Final report / of the Metropolitan Rideshare Management Board. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Board, 19821.

27 p. : charts; 28 cm. Title from cover. "July 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1118. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Car pools. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Van pools. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1118. I. Title. HE5620.C3 M48

#### 2888

MINNESOTA DIRECTORY OF ENERGY RESOURCE PEOPLE AND ORGANIZATIONS / EMERGY DIVI-SION, THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENE-RGY, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982:.

47 po; 22 x 28 cm.
"June, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1076.
(01) 1. Power resources. Research.
Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-1076.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Energy Division.
HD9502.U52 N54

#### 2889

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD. TASK FORCE ON FUTURE FUNDING FOR POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION.

Interim report of the Task Force on Future Funding for Post-secondary Educ-

LICENSED DISTRIBUTORS OF PETROLEUM
PRODUCIS / COMPILED BY PETROLEUM DIVISIOM.

Page 17

ation / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982:.
iv, 30 p.; 29 cm.
"April 1882." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1121.

"April 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1121. (01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnes-ota. Finance. 2. State aid to higher education. Minnesota. 3. 82-1121. I. Title.
LB2342 .M52 1982

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY.

1982 single family mortgage loan
program (series II) metro area. St.
Paul, Minne!: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, 1982!.

2! p.; 28 cm.
Caption title. "August 26, 1982"
MINNE DCC. NC. 82-1154.

MINN. DCC. NC. 82-1154.
(01) 1. Mortgage loans. Minnesota.
Twin Citles metropolitan area. Directories. 2. 82-1154. I. Title.
MD82.1154

#### 2891

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY.

Single family mortgage loan program;
procedure manual. St. Paul, Minn.::

minnesota Housing Finance Agency, 198-271.

1 v. (loose leaf); 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 821155.

(01) 1. Mortgage loans. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1155. I. Title. HG2040.5.U52 M58

#### 2892

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. 1982 single family mortgage loan program (series II) greater Minnesota. St. Paul, Minne!: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, 1982!.

4! p.; 28 cm. Caption title. "August 26, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821153.

(01) 1. Mortgage loans. Minnesota.

Directories. 2. 82-1153. I. Title. MD 82.1153

#### 2893

#### MINNESOTA INDUSTRIAL MINERALS DIRECT-ORY.

1979-Minneapolis, Mineral Resources Research Center, University of Minnesota,

v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1150.
(01) 1. Nonmetallic minerals. Minnesota. Directories. 2. Mineral industries. Minnesota. Directories. 3. 82-1150. I. University of Minnesota.
Mineral Resources Research Center. II.
United States. Bureau of Mines. III.
UNITED STATES. BUREAU OF MINES. CN.
TN24.M6M67x

#### 2894

MINNESOTA NATURAL DISASTER PLAN-

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety, Emergency Services Division, 1982!.

80 p.: maps; 28 cm.

On cover: Minnesota comprehensive emergency plan. "June, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1041.

(01) 1. Natural disasters. Minnesota. 2. Disaster relief. Minnesota. Planning. 3. 82-1041. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Safety. Emergency Services Division. II. Minnesota comprehensive emergency plan. RV555. U62 M64 1982

#### 2895

MINNESOTA SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION.

Preliminary report on the development and impact of the Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnestata Sentencing Guidelines Commission, 1982!.

vii, 70 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"July 1982." Pursuant to Minn. State
244.09(6). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1073.

(01) 1. Sentences (Criminal procedure). Minnesota. 2. Minn. Stat. 244.09-(6). 3. 82-1073. I. Title. KFM5983.2 .M65

#### 2896

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
Comprehensive annual financial report
/ of the Minnesota State Retirement
System. St. Paul, Minn.: the System,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1980/1981.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.20. 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1123.
(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement
System. 2. Minn. Stat. 356.20. 3. 821123. I. Title.
JK6160.P4 M66cg

#### 2897

MINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

1983-85 biennial budget preparation / Department of Finance. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Department, 19821.
17 leaves in various pagings; 28 cm.
Caption title. "May 5, 1982." Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 16A. 10. AVAILABLE
FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1083.
(01) 1. Budget. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Minn. Stat.
168.10. 3. 82-1083. I. Title.
HJ11.M61f 1982

#### 2898

MINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

Biennial budget guidelines / Department of Finance. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Department, 1982!.

7 leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "July 16, 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1082.

(01) 1. Budget. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1082. I. Title. HJ11 .M61c 1982

#### 2899

# 2899 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT.

Bid lists and buyer commodity assignments / prepared by the Division of Procurement. St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Administration, Division of Procurement, 1982!. f, 141 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "July 1982." AVAIL-ABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1069.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Procurement. 2. 82-1069.
3. Government purchasing. Minnesota. Directories. 1. Title. JK6188.A1 M53

### 2900 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.

Agency purposes & objective areas for 1882-83 / State of Minnesota Department of Education. St. Paul, Minn.! : the Department, 1982?!. 6 p.; 28 cm.

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. Planning. 2. 82-1099. I. Title. L164.C5 1982

#### 2901

# MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. STATE AIDS SECTION.

Estimating foundation program revenue (aid and levy), 1982-83, 1983-84; district worksheet / State of Minnesota Department of Education, State Aids Section. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Department, 1982:.

5, 5, 5, p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "May 5, 1982"-letter of transmittal. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-1103.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. Forms. 2. 82-1103. I. Title. MD82.1103

### 2902

#### MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATI-ONS.

Effects of recent reductions in the state work force; a report to the Legislative Committee on Employee Relations / prepared by Minnesota Department of Employee Relations. St. Paul, Minn.: the Department, 1982!.

12 p.; 28 cm.
"May 4, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
CNLY. NINN. DOC. NO. 82-1039.
(01) 1. Manpower policy. Minnesota.
2. 82-1039. I. Title.
HD8011.M6 M56

#### 2903

## MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATIONS.

Report of temporary unclassified and non-competitive and qualifying appointments. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minn. Dept. of Employee Relations, 1982:.
2 leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "7/1/82." Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 43A.04(7). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1117.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Appointments qualifications, tenure, etc. 2. Ninn. Stat. 43A.-04(7). 3. 82-1117. I. Title. MD82.1117

#### 2904

#### MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE.

Capital budget instructions, FY 1984-/85 / Department of Finance St. Paul, Minn.!: the Department, 1982: 3, 12, 3 leaves: map; 28 cm. Caption title. "August 12, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821070.

(01) 1. Capital budget. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1070. I. Title. HJ11. M61 1982

#### 2905

### MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE.

Additional instructions for preparation of biennial budgets; focus on

federal funds / Department of Finance, State Eudget Director. St. Paul, Minno!: the Department, 1982!.

11, 2, 1! leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "August 5, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1081.

(01) 1. Budget. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1081. I.

Title.

HJ11 .M6a 1982

#### 2906

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH.

Report on the Minnesota hospital rate
review system, 1976-Minneapolis, Minnesota Dept. of Health,

v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1152.
(01) 1. 82-1152. 2. Hospitals. Minnesota. Rates. Periodicals. I. Title.
RA971.3.M56x

#### 2907

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
Supplemental report on the forest and aquatic use of 2,4-D by the Department of Natural Resources. St. Paul, Minn.: the Department, 1982!.

13 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Caption title. "January 29, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1071.
(01) 1. Herbicides. Minnesota. 2.82-1071. I. Title.

#### 2908

MD82-1071

# MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE. OPERATIONS REVIEW DIVISION. REPORTS AND STATISTICS.

Minnesota medical assistance (Title XIX) blennium report for fiscal years ..., 1979/80-St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Public Welfare, Reports and Statistics, 1980?!

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1126. (01) 1. 82-1126. 2. Medicaid. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. I. Title.

HD7102.U5 M655a

2909 MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF FORESTRY. Forest insect and disease report. St. Paul! Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry,
v. maps. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1131. (01) 1. Trees. Diseases and pests. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Forest insects. Control. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Forest protection. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-1131. I. Title. SB763.M6 M57ax

#### 2910 MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

HECB advisory committees annual report ... / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. 1980-St. Paul: The Board, 1980-

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1120. (01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. Planning. Directories. 2. 82-1120. 3. Executive advisory bodies. Minnesota. Directories. 4. Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board. I. Title. LA310.5 . M55ax 1982

#### MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Misconduct of officers and employees of Sandstone Vocational School! St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Office of the Legislative Auditor, 1981:. 3 leaves; 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "Decem-

ber 2, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1062. (01) 1. Embezzlement. Minnesota. 2. 82-1062. I. Title. MD82.1062

#### 2912 MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Faudulent travel expense reports submitted to the Department of Education!. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Office of the Legislative Auditor, 1982!. 2, 11 leaves; 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "August 16, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1096.
(01) 1. Fraud. Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. 3. 82-1096. I. Title.

#### 2913

MD82.1096

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION. Audit report, State Board for Community Colleges, North Hennepin Community College, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 136. St. Paul, Minn.!: Office of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Division, 19821.

16 leaves; 30 cm.
"June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1026. (01) 1. North Hennepin Community College. Evaluation. 2. 82-1026. I. Title. LD6501.N6 M56

#### 2914

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Management and compliance letter for Pine County, year ended December 31. 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 5 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1109. (01) 1. Pine County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1109. I. Pine County. II. Title. MD82-1109

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Eveleth, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. 19821. 52 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1112. (01) 1. Eveleth (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1112. I. City of Eveleth. II. Title. MD82.1112

#### 2916

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County for the year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 38, 7 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1113. (01) 1. Martin County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1113. I. Martin County. II. Title. MD82.1113

#### 2917

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pipestone County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982. 54 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1111. (01) 1. Pipestone County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1111. I. Pipestone County. II. Title. ND82.1111

#### 2918

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pine County years ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821. 40 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1110. (01) 1. Pine County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1110. I. Annual financial statement of Pine County Minnesota. II. Title. MD82.1110

#### 2919

2919
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Watonwan County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982.

32, 10 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1108.
(01) 1. Watonwan County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-1108. I. Watonwan County. II. Title.
MD82.1108

#### 2920

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

I tasca County Nursing Home financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1145.

(01) 1. Itasca County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1145. I. Beltrami County Nursing Home. II. Title.

MD82.1145

#### 2921

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lyon County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.
45 po.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1146.
(01) 1. Lyon County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1146. I. Lyon County. II. Title.
MD82.1146

#### 2922

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Itasca County financial statements as of December 31, 1981 together with auditors' report. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.

1 volume, various pagings; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1144.

(01) 1. Itasca County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1144. I. Title.

#### MD 82 - 1144

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT.

Prospectus, Minnesota supplemental retirement fund / State of Minnesota, State Board of Investment. Saint Paul: Office of the Executive Secretary, State Board of Investment,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1976. Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1119. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 11A.17(11).

(01) 1. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Investments. 2. 82-1119. 3. Minn. Stat. 11A.17(11). I. Title.

JK6160.P4 M6x 1982

MINNESOTA. WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD.

In the matter of the proposed inventory of waste processing facilities; findings and conclusions. St. Paul, Minn.!: State of Minnesota, Waste Management Board, 1982!.

202 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1018.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. I. Proposed inventory of waste processing facilities. II. Title.

TD811.5 .M62

#### 2925

MINNESOTA. WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD.
Inventory of preferred areas for processing facilities. St. Paul, Minne.: Minnesota Waste Management Board, 1982:.

11 maps; 28 x 22 cm.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1087.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. Maps. 2. Refuse disposal facilities. Winnesota. Location. I. Title.

2926
MN/DOT F.Y. ... HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM.

St. Paul, Minn.?! : Office of Program Planning, v. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1982-3. 1984-87: MINN DOC. NO. 82-1141.

(01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Maintenance and repair. Periodicals. 2. 82-1141. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Program Planning. TE220 . M56

#### 2927

NEEDS ASSESSMENT FOR CONFUTER-ASSISTED INFORMATION SYSTEMS; WHAT IT IS YOU HAVE TO KNOW TO DO WHAT YOU WANT TO DO. St. Paul, Minn.!: Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 198-?!.
6 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 5)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1064.

(01) 1. Electronic data processing. Evaluation. 2. 82-1064. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82.1664

#### 2928

NORTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).
Annual report. Crookston, Minn.:
Northwest Regional Development Commission,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1130.

1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1130. (01) 1. Northwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2. 82-1130. HT393.M62 N67ax

#### 2929

OLSSON, LYNN B.
Evaluation of the Minnesota MiniAudit Program / submitted to Energy
Division, Department of Energy, Planning and Development; prepared by Lynn

B. Olsson, Tom L. Schubbe, Energy Technology Resources, Inc. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982!.
iv, 161 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"May 14, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821054. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Energy consumption. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-1054. I. Schubbe, Tom L. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development.
Energy Division. III. Energy Technology Resources, Inc. IV. Title.
TJ163.4.M6 047

# 2930 OVERALL PLAN, CARNELIAN-MARINE WATERS-HED DISTRICT IN NORTHEASTERN WASHINGTON COUNTY / PRESCRIBED BY MINNESOTA WATER RESOURCES BOARD.

St. Paul, Minn.: : The Board, 1982: vii, vii, 100 p.: maps; 28 cm. Title from cover. "June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1135.

(01) 1. Carnelian Watershed (Minn.). 2. Marine Watershed (Minn.). 3. 82-1135. I. Minnesota Water Resources Board. SK411 .094

#### 2931

#### PERSONAL TIME MANAGEMENT.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Employee Relations, Training Development, 198-?!.

70 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Time management. 2. 82-1156. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Employee Relations. Training and Development. HD58.9 .P47

#### 2932

#### PETERSON, DIRK L.

Management of ponds for bait-leeches in Minnesota / by Dirk L. Peterson. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Section of Fisheries, 1982:. 43 p.: charts; 28 cm.

Caption title. "July 1, 1982"--cover. Bibliography: p. 24-25. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1107. (01) 1. Leeches. Minnesota. 2. Bait. 3. 82-1107. I. Title. II. (Series). MD82.1107

# 2933 REGION 5 REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).

Annual report - Region 5 Regional Development Commission. Staples, Minn., Region 5 Regional Development Commission,

v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1129.
(01) 1. Region 5 Regional Development
Commission (Minn.). cn. 2. 82-1129.
3. Minn. Stat. 462.393.
HT393.M62 R42x

#### 2934

# SCMIS, THE SMALL CITIES MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM.

St. Paul, Minn.!: Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 198-?!.

4 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 14)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1066.

(01) 1. Municipal finance. Minnesota. Data processing. 2. 82-1066. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82-1066

#### 2935

#### SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION (MINN.).

Transportation plan. Willmar, Minn.: Six East Regional Development Commission, 198-?:

66 p. in various pagings: ill., charts, maps; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1102. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Transportation. Minnesota. Development Region Six East. 2. 82-1102. I. Title. HT393.M62 S59d

#### 2936

#### SOUTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION (MINN.).

Annual report - Southwest Regional
Development Commission. Slayton, Southwest Regional Development Commission,
v. 21 x 26 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1128.
(01) 1. Southwest Regional Developm-

(01) 1. Southwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). cn. 2. 82-1128. 3. Minn. Stat. 462.393. HT393.M62 S68ax

#### 2937

## ST. PAUL TEACHERS PETIREMENT FUND ASSOCIATION.

Actuarial valuation report / Teachers' Retirement Fund Association. St. Paul, Minn.: The Association, v.: 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1973. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1091. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.20.

(01) 1. St. Paul Teachers' Retirement Fund Association. 2. Teachers. Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota. St. Paul. Periodicals. 3. Minn. Stat. 356.20. 4. 82-1091. I. Title. LB2842.2. S34ax

#### 2938

STATE POLICY GOALS AND PRIORITIES;
PROCEEDINGS OF ANNUAL MEETING OF POST
SECONDARY EDUCATION GOVERNING BOARDS /
SPONSORED BY THE MINNESGTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD WITH FUNDING
PROVIDED BY THE FORDFOUNDATION.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982:.
43 p.; 28 cm.

43 p.; 28 cm.
"January 27, 1982." MINN. DCC. NO.
82-1104.

(01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. Congresses. 2. 82-1104. I. Minn-

#### 2939

esota Higher Education Coordinating Board. LA310.A6 S83

#### 2939

STUDENT CENTERED SOME ESSENTIAL LEARNER OUTCOMES IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION; INCLU-DING ADAPTED MODIFICATIONS / EDITED BY GEORGE HAMSON, MARILYN SORENSEN, GIL VALDEZ.

St. Paul, Minn.: : Division of Instruction, Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1982?!

ili, 53 p.: charts; 28 cm.

AVAILABLE FCR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1068.

(01) 1. Physical education and training. Study and teaching. Minnesota. I. Hanson, George. II. Sorensen, Marilyn. III. Valdez, Gil. IV. Minnesota. Division of Instruction. V. Some essential learner outcomes in physical education. GV361 .578

#### 2940

SUBSTITUTE CARE SERVICES SELF ASSESSM-ENT WANUAL FOR LOCAL AGENCIES / BY THE FOSTER CARE TASK FORCE AND THE DEPARTM-ENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE, DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES.

Minn.! : Foster Care Task Force, 19821.

48 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "August, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 821090.

(01) 1. Foster home care. Minnesota. 2. 82-1090. I. Minnesota. Division of Social Services. II. Foster Care Task Force (Minn.). HV883.M6 S82

#### 2941

SUMMARY OF PRE-RETIREMENT COUNSELING AT THE FIFTEEN TEACHER INFORMATION CENTERS AND THE TRA OFFICE FOR THE 1981-82 FISCAL YEAR.

St. Paul, Minn.! : State of Minnesota, Teachers Retirement Association, 1982 ! .

7 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "July 1982." AVAIL-ABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1037.

(01) 1. Teachers. Minnesota. Retirement. 2. Counseling. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-1037. I. Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). MD82.1037

#### 2942

TELEPHONE SALES.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Education, Vocational Technical Division, 1982!.

16 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1125.

(01) 1. Telephone selling. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-1125. I. Minnesota. Division of Vocational-Technical Education. MD82.1125

#### 2943

THIS IS HSIS, THE HUMAN SERVICES INFOR-MATION SYSTEM.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 1981: •

3 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 13)

Caption title. "January 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1063.

(01) 1. Public welfare. Minnesota. Data processing. 2. 82-1063. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82.1063

#### 2944

TH610/TH252 FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT / MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND NORTH CROWNTOWN/TH-252.

St. Paul, Minn.1: the Department, 19821.

iv, 80, 7 p. (some folded): maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1105.

(01) 1. Roads. Environmental aspe-cts. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Highway planning. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. Twin Citles metropolitan area. 3. Environmental impact statements. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 4. 82-1105. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. II. North Crosstown/TH252 Management Committee. III. TH252 final environmental impact statement. HE356.M6 T52x 1982

#### 2945

TWAROSKI. CLIFFORD J.

Revegetation of mined peatlands; II. field testing of grasses and site treatments / by Clifford J. Twaroski, Vills Kurmis, prepared for Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Minnesota Peat Program. St. Paul, Minn. !: the Program, 1982!.

x, 107 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
"February 1982." Bibliography: p. 81-90. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1148. (01) 1. Peat industry. Minnesota. Revegetation. Minnesota.
 82-1148. I. Kurmis, Vilis. II. Minnesota Peat Program. III. Field testing of grasses and site treatment. IV. Title. TN840.U5 T82

#### 2946

sota.

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS. The new federalism; how would it affect Minnesota ? / a task force of the Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minne-

9 p.; 28 cm. "June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1106. (01) 1. United States. Economic policy. 2. Minnesota. Economic policy. 3. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 4. 82-1106. I. Title. II. (Series). HC107.M6 U565

2947
WEATHER IZATION REPORT ... / PREPARED BY
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY, WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM.
1980-St. Paul, Minn.: The Program,
v. : 28 cm.

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on 1980; title from
cover. Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 821124. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 263.37.
(01) 1. 82-1124. 2. Minn. Stat.
263.37. 3. Minnesota. Weatherization
program. 4. Energy conservation. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Minnesota.
Weatherization Program.
HD9502.U53 W42 1982

#### 2948

WRUCK, SUSAN.

Food stamp household characteristics / prepared by Susan Wruck!. St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare, 1981 or 1982!.

13 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "April 1981 - September 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 821053.

(01) 1. Food stamp program. Minnesota. 2. 82-1053. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. II. Title. RV696.F6 W78

#### 2949

ZGNING FOR EARTH-SHELTBRED BUILDINGS.

St. Faul, Minn.!: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.

6 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Local planning assistance planning briefs)

Caption title. "June 1982." "Publication No. 07-82-059." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1040. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Earth sheltered houses. 2.

Zoning. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1040. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area.

II. (Series).

TH4819-E27 Z66

2950
1982 DEER PRODUCTIVITY SURVEY RESULTS.
St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Natural
Resources, 1982:.
2, 6: p.; 28 cm.
Caption title. "August 2, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1089.
(01) 1. Deer. Minnesota. 2. 821089. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural
Resources. II. Deer productivity survey
results.
MD82.1089

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3534 Opinions: Alden Wells
Veterinarian Clinics,
Inc. vs. Wood, No. Sp.
81-700. -- August 31,
1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3516 Opinions: Bailey vs. Morris, No. Sp. 81-421. -- August 31, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3525 Opinions: Bailey vs. Noot, No. Sp. 81-670. -- August 31, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3550 Opinions: Balderrama
vs. Milbank Mutual Insurance Co., No. Sp.
82-148. -- September
24, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3526 Opinions: Bartel vs.
New Haven Township,
No. Sp. 81-875, 81881. -- August 31,
1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3544 Opinions: Gate Co.
vs. Midwest Federal
Savings and Loan Assn.
Smith vs. Twin City
Federal Savings and
Loan Assn., No. Sp.
81-1003, 81-1287. -August 31, 1982. -10 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3531 Opinions: Hilltop
Construction, Inc. vs.
Lou Park Apartments,
No. Sp. 81-1142. -September 10, 1982.
-- 11 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3542 Opinions: In re Commodore Hotel Fire and Explosion Cases, No.

\$5. 81-827. -- September 17, 1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3528 Opinions: Paine vs. Beck's Pizza, No. Sp. 82-172. -- August 31, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3521 Opinions: Schopf vs.

Red Owl Stores, Inc.
and Commercial Union
Assurance Companies,
No. Sp. 82-61. -August 31, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3530 Opinions : State vs. Astleford, No. Sp. 82-709. -- August 25, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3524 Opinions: State vs.

Baugh, No. Sp. 81-73.

-- August 31, 1982.

-- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3543 Opinions: State vs.
Herberg, No. Sp. 8264. -- September 8,
1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3540 Opinions: State vs.
Kulseth, No. Sp. 82373. -- September 7,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3520 Opinions: State vs.
Wrightington, No. Sp.

\$1-897. -- August 31,

1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3533 Opinions: White Bear
Docking and Storage,
Inc. vs. City of White
Bear Lake, No. Sp.
\$1788. -- August 31,
1982. -- 14 p.

#### TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T283 Decisions: Berget,
Mergens, Coleman,
Jenson, McKeever, Anderson, and Rowe vs.
Couty of Lake of the
Woods. -- August 31,
1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T284 Decisions: Cheryl
Kiklas, as personal
representative of the
estate of Runnell C.
Carrigan a/k/a R. C.
Carrigan, deceased vs.
The Commissioner of
Revenue. -- Sept. 2,
1982 -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T290 Decisions: Franchise
Associates, Inc., vs.
Hennepin County. -September 20, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T288 Decisions: Howard C.
Halloff, vs. County
of Aitkin. -- September 7, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T282 Decisions : Ironwood
Springs Christian .
Ranch, Inc. vs. County
of Olmsted. -- August
26, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T287 Decisions: Najati
Abukhadra and Suad
Abukhadra; The Islamic
Center of Minnesota, a
religious association,
vs. Anoka County, Minnesota. -- September
9, 1982. -- 22 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T286 Decisions: Ray Kirkhorn and Phyllis J.
Kirkhorn vs. County
of Aitkin. -- September 10, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T289 Decisions: Roy E. and
Dorothy Nasers, Jr. vs.
The Commissioner of
Revenue. -- September
20, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T285
Decisions: Sharon L.
Anderson, aka Scarrella
and Bernice A. Peterson
and Bernae A. Peterson,
vs. County of Ramsey,
Tom Foley, in his official capacity of Ramsey
County Attorney and as
individual. -- September 14, 1982. -- 4 p.

## VORKERS' COMPENSATION

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1716 Docket No. BT-82-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Teaching :
Appeal of Craig J.
Palmer to the Denial
of a Vocational Education License as a
First-Aid of CardioPulmonary Resuscitation
Instructor. -- August
20, 1982. -- 20 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1754 Docket No. COM-83-001GB : For the Minnesota
Commerce Commission :
Application to form
and incorporate a
Savings Association
under the name Dain
Savings Association,
Minneapolis. -- September 9, 1982. -- 8 p.

Page 26

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1717 Docket No. CTY-82-028-JL: For the County of Hennepin: Discharge of Lonnie Darrough from Employment with the Hennepin County Medical Center. --August 24, 1982. --6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1707 Docket No. DEN-83-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the Dentist
License for failure to
meet continuing dental
education requirements.
-- August 22, 1982. -17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1708 Docket No. DEN-83-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the dental
hygienist licenses for
failure to pay the
1982 renewal fee and
to submit required information. -- August
22, 1982. -- 20 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1709 Docket No. DEN-83-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the dentist assistant registrations
for failure to pay the
1982 renewal fee and
to submit required information. -- August
22. 1982. -- 22 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1710 Docket No. DEN-83-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the dental
hygenist licenses for
failure to meet contin-

uing dental education

requirements. -- Aug-

ust 22, 1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1711 Docket No. DEN-83-001RL : For the Minnesota
Board of Dentistry:
Disciplinary action
against the dentist
licenses for failure
to pay the 1982 renewal
fee and to submit required information. -August 22, 1982. -17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1763 Docket No. DNR-82-011KR: For the Dept. of
Natural Resources:
Application of Douglas
Rupp to excavate and
fill in Lake Shetek
and to dredge out a
tributary stream to
Lake Shetek. -- September 22, 1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1726 Docket No. DOT-82-001RD : For the Dept. of
Transportation : Petition of Burlington
Northern, Inc., to
Establish a Centralized
Freight Agency at
Crookston, Minnesota.
-- Sept. 2, 1982. -12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82-029-H1714 HC: For the Minnesota Dept. of Transportation : Joint resolution of the town boards of West Valley Township and Lincoln Township in Marshall County, MN requesting a public ' hearings on the establishment of a public grade crossing over the right-of-way and track of the Soo Line Railroad Company on the boundary between the two townchips. --August 20, 1982. --5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1725 Docket No. DOT-83-005RD : For the Minn. Dept.
ofTransportation : Petition of Burlington Northern Railroad Co. to
Terminate Base Agency
Service and to Remove
its Depot Building at
Calumet, Minnesota. -Sept. 2, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1765 Docket No. DPW-82-046BC: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: In rethe License of Ann and Dan Tucker, Fergus
Falls, MN (Minn. Rule DPW 2). -- September 23, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1759 Docket No. DPW-82-058-HC: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: In re: License of Mr. and Mrs. Mark Hastings, 504
Northwest 9th Avenue, Austin, Minnesota. --September 16, 1982. --10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1713 Docket No. DR-83-001-GB: For the Dept. of Revenue: Revocation of the sales tax permit issued to Jim B.
Hilmerson, d/b/a Jim's Auto Parts, P.O. Box 96, Little Falls, MN 56345. -- August 17, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1753 Docket No. DR-83-011-DH : For the Dept. of Revenue Estate and Fiduciary Tax Division : In the Matter of the Estate of Helen C. Sarchet. -- September 8, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. EQB-82-004-H1760 HK : For the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board : Determination of the need for an Environmental Impact Statement on the Proposed Ramsey County-New Brighton Regional Park. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Ch. 116D (1978). -- September 20, 1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1755 Docket No. HLTH-82012-JL: For the Dept.
of Health: Proposed
Amendments to Life
Support Transportation
Service Rules, and Repeal of Emergency Medical Technician Registration Rules. -September 10, 1982.
-- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1715 Docket No. HLTH-83001-PE: For the Dept.
of Health: Matter of
Crestview Rest Home.
-- August 20, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1766 Docket No. ISD-82-012TJ : For Independent
School District 625,
St. Paul, MN : Proposed Demotion of Carole Snyder Pursuant to
Minn. Stat. 125.17,
Subd. 4(5). -- May

20, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1767 Docket No. ISD-82-012TJ : For Independent
School District 625,
St. Paul, MN : Proposed Demotion of
Charles Lund Pursuant
to Minn. Stat. 125.17,
subd. 4(5). -- May 17,

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1768 Docket No. ISD-82-012TJ : For Independent School District No.
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed Demotion of Kent A. Hinshaw Pursuant to Minn. Stat.
125.17, subd. 4(5). -August 19, 1982. -7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1723 Docket No. ISD-83-007-JF: For the School Board: Independent School District No. 625: Proposed Termination of Calvin Salo. -- August 20, 1982. --2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1722 Docket No. ISD-83-017JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School Distric No.
625: Proposed Termination of Dennis Moeller.
-- August 20, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1721 Docket No. ISD-83-019JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Marilyn Arth.
-- August 20, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1720 Docket No. ISD-83-022JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Stephen Lenarz. -- August 20,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1727 Docket No. ISD-83041-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Thelma Wiley, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1728 Docket No. ISD-83042-AN : For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN.:
Proposed termination of Mark Scioli, a teacher in Independent School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1729 Docket No. ISD-83043-AN : For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of David Sajevic, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1730 Docket No. ISD-83045-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Steven Egyhazi, a teacher in Independent School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1731 Docket No. ISD-83047-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Vermay Taylor, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1732 Docket No. ISD-83048-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination of Nelsine Stuhlman, a teacher in Independent School District
#625 (St. Paul, MN).
-- August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1733 Docket No. ISD-83049-AN: for Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Mary Gilleland, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1756 Docket No. ISD-83-053JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed termination of Mary Beth
Gilhooley. -- September 9, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1734 Docket No. ISD-83057-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Thomas Butler, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1735 Docket No. ISD-83058-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Donald Kupcho, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1736 Docket No. ISD-83059-AN : For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Vicky Knutson, a
teacher in Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, MN). -August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. ISD-83060-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Carol Eckholm, a
Counselor in Independent School District
#625 (St. Paul, MN).
-- August 13, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1738 Docket No. ISD-83061-AN : For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, NN:
Proposed termination
of Kathleen Avila-Smith,
a counselor in Independent School District
#625 (St. Paul, NN).
-- August 13, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1739 Docket No. ISD-83062-AN: For Independent School District
625, St. Paul, MN:
Proposed termination
of Gertrude Buckanaga,
a Counselor in Independent School District
#625 (St. Paul, MN).
-- August 13, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1746 Docket No. ISD-83-073KB: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Thomas Cain.
-- August 18, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1746 Docket No. ISD-83-073KB: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Davonna
Ellison. -- August
18, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1748 Docket No. ISD-83-073-KB: For the School Board: Independent School District No. 625: Proposed Termination of Michael Laberge. -- August 18, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1749 Docket No. ISD-83-073KB: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Gerald Novy.
-- August 18, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1750 Docket No. ISD-83-073-KB: For the School Board: Independent School District No. 625: Proposed Termination of Michael Ryan. -- August 18, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1751 Docket No. ISD-83-073-KB: For the School Board: Independent School District No. 625: Proposed Termination of Katherine R. Sullivan. -- August 18, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1752 Docket No. ISD-83-073KB: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Termination of Leslie Warner.
-- August 18, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1719 Docket No. MPS-83-006-PE: For the Board of Education Special School District No. I Minneapolis, MN: Matter of the Demotion of Wayne Sether. — August 25, 1982. — 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1744 Docket No. MPS-83-007GB : For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1 Minneapolis, MN : In re the discharge of Barbara Sevlie. --August 30, 1982. --4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1743 Docket No. MPS-83-007GB: For the Board of Education Special School District No. I Minneapolis, MN: In re the discharge of James Bland, Lonnie Bryant and Gerald Peterson. -- August 30, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1742 Docket No. MPS-83-008
GB: For the Board of Education Special
School District No. 1
Minneapolis, MN: In re the demotion of Grace Jaggers. -August 30, 1982. -5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1741 Docket No. MPS-83-009RL : For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1
Minneapolis, MN : In re the discharge of Catherine O'Brien, Cheryl Robinson, and Kathleen Suzuki. -August 30, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1740 Docket No. MPS-83-009RL : For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1
Minneapolis, MN : In re the discharge of Laurel Hinze. -- August 30, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1761 Docket No. MPS-83-010GB : For the Board of Education Special School District No.
1, Minneapolis, MN :
Discharge of Lionel Washington. -- Septem-

ber 20, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1762 Docket No. OAH-81-007PE, OAH-81-011-PE, OAH81-012-PE: For the
Office of Administrative Hearings: In the
matter of Duane Fogerty, Dale Fogerty, and
Kenneth Rutten vs.
Dept. of Corrections,
State of Minnesota. -September 21, 1982. --

2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PCA-83-001-KR : For the Pollution Control Agency : Application by Advanced Transformer Co. for a Permit to Construct and Operate Wastewater Treatment Facilities and to Discharge from Ironwood Landfill, Fillmore Couty, to the South Branch of the Root River. -- September 22, 1982. -- 21 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1712 Docket No. PUC-82-048MG: For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission: Application
of the Great Plains
Natural Gas Company
for authority to increase its schedule of
rates and charges for
natural gas service.
-- August 16, 1982. -15 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1745 Docket No. PUC-82-097HC : For the Public
Utilities Commission :
Petition of Furniture
Placement Service, Inc.,
604 Lafayette St., N.E.
Fridley, MN for Contract
Carrier Permit Authority.
--- August 27,
1982. --- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1757 Docket No. PUC-83-001-RD : For the Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Greyhound Lines, Inc., for Authority to Discontinue Service on Schedules 5880 and 5885 between Mankato and Fairmont. Minnesota; and to Discontinue Service on Schedules 5912 and 5913 between Minnneapolis and Duluth and to Rearrange other Schedules between Minneapolis and Duluth. -- September 16, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1758 Docket No. REPAR-83001-GB: For the Dept.
of Public Safety Crime
Victims Reparations
Board: Petition of
Helen A. Hoffman on
Behalf of Thaddeus
Hoffman, Deceased. -September, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1769 Docket No. REPAR-83002-PE: For the Crime
Victims Reparations
Board: In the matter
of Theresa Pauline
Anderson. -- September 23, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1718 Docket No. SEC-83-002JL: For the Dept. of
Commerce Securities
and Real Estate Division: Matter of the
Real Estate Salesperson's License of Joan
Marie Holsten. -- Aug-

Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota Municipal Board.

Minnesota, Pollution Control

Agency.

PUBLIC NOTICES

Public notice for the

discharge elimination

state disposal system

-- Contact library

for individual issues.

national pollutant

system (NPDES) and

permit program.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1724 Docket No. WRB-82-005HK : For the Minn.
Water Resources Board
: Petition of Mr. Paul
Kachelmyer and Others
as to Appeals of Assessments Levied for the
Battle Creek Project
No. 1 in the RamseyWashington Metro Watershed District. -- Sept.
3, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the

state disposal system permit program.
-- Contact library for individual issues.

MINUTES

Order Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Plane 1982- Juvenile Justice Adtotal M317 Minutes. -- Contact
for the Tibrary for indivie Forall be defined for the dual issues.

PERIODICALS

Minnesota Zoological Board.
P 569 M Zoo Quarterly.
-quarterly.

Metropolitan Council Housing and Redevelopment Authority. P 570 HRA Happenings. --irregular.

REORGANIZATION ORDERS

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Amendment to Reorganization Order No. 87: For the 1982-1983 biennium, twothirds of the total annual funding for the County Assistance Forestry Program shall be provided by the Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Board, and one-third of the funding shall be provided by the Dept. of Natural Resources. Funds shall be transferred to the Dept. of Natural Resources as soon as possible after

July 1 of each fiscal

-- 1 p.

year. -- Sept. 3, 1982.

Page 30

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 9 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject Index	•	•	•	•	•	1
Document Number Index						6
Personal Author Index					•	8
Corporate Author Index					•	9
Title Index	•				•	10
Main Entries	•				•	12
Attorney General Opinions	•			•		22
Supreme Court Opinions	•			•		22
Tax Court Decisions	•		•	•		23
Workers Compensation Decisions	•	•	•			24
Administrative Hearing Reports	•		•			24
Public Utility Commission Orders .		•			•	25
Municipal Board Orders	•	•	•			25
Public Notices	•	•			•	25
Minutes						25

September 1982 Vol. 7 No. 9

- AGRICULTURE. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Vinnesota agricultural statistics. 2892
- AIRPORT NOISE. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

  The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport.
- 2881 ALCOHOL AS FUEL. Building a farm-scale fuel ethanol plant. 2938
- AUTOMOBILES. TAXATION. MINNESOTA. Base value supplement. 2895
- Base value supplement. 2895.
  AUTOMOBILES, FOREIGN. TAXATION. MINN-ESOTA.
- Base value supplement. 2895
  BAYESIAN STATISTICAL DECISION THEORY.
  Some estimates of farmers' utility
  functions, 2876
- BELTRANI COUNTY NURSING HONF (MINN.).
  FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  Financial Affairs of Beltrami County
  Nursing Home year ended December 31, 19
  81. 2923
- 81. 2923
  BIG STONE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Peport of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Big Stone County
  year ended December 31, 1981. 2922
- BIOMASS ENERGY. MINNESOTA.
  Can litter management reduce energy
- requirements? 2873
  BLUE EARTH COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1981. 2912

- BLUE EARTH COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2911
- BUS LINES. MINNESOTA. ST. PAUL. Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2870
  Downtown shelter development program, St. Paul, Mn. 2871
- CENTRAL MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT
  CCMMISSION. FINANCE.
  Central Winnesota Regional Development
  Commssion, (Region 7W) Annual Financial
  Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June
  30, 1982. 2918
- CHILD ABUSE. SERVICES.
  Protective parenting. 2929
- CHILD MOLESTING.
  Protective parenting. 2929
  CHILD WELFARE. MINNESOTA. ST
- CHILD WELFARE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota aid to families with dependent children for fiscal year...(July....through June...). 2883
- CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. LAW AND LEGISL-ATION. MINNESOTA.

  Public Employees Retirement Association
  Law including ... amendments. 2889
- CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. MINNESOTA.

  HANDBOOK, MANUALS, ETC.

  Procedural manual for personnel and
- payroll managers. 2930
  DECISION-WAKING. MATHEMATICAL WODELS.
  Some estimates of farmers' utility
  functions. 2876

- DEER RIVER (MINN.). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Deer River, Itasca County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2916
- DEER RIVER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MIN-No). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Deer River Fire Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2921
- DODGE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1981. 2913

  ENERGY CONSUMPTION.
- ENERGY CONSUNPTION. MINNESOTA.

  Minnesota's historical energy use trends 1960-1980. 2925
- EVACUATION OF CIVILIANS. MINNESOTA.
  Crisis relocation information. 2865
  FARIBAULT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Faribault County
  years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981.
  2919
- FARM RISKS.

  Some estimates of farmers' utility functions. 2876
- FARMS. VALUATION. UNITED STATES.
  Land values research approach and data
  needs. 2931
- FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

  Tax base sharing to aid metropolitan growth and change. 2878
- FISHING. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
  Progress report on the Prairie Island creel survey. 2928

#### FISHING SURVEYS. MINNESOTA.

- FISHING SURVEYS. MINNESOTA.
  Progress report on the Prairie Island
  creel survey. 2928
- GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA. LAKE COUNTY.
  Geology of the milepost 7 area, Lake
  County, Winnesota. 2875
- GILBERT (NINN.). FINANCE.

  Peport of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of City of Gilbert,
  St. Louis County, year ended December
- 31, 1981. 2915
  GOVERNMENT CONSULTANTS. MINNESOTA.
  TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. DIRECTORIES.
  Directory of planners in the Twin Cit-

les metropolitan area 2867

GOVERNMENT SPENDING POLICY.

Many providers, many producers. 2879
HEALTH FACILITIES. MINNESCTA. DIRECTORIES.

Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868

HEALTH FACILITIES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868

HEAT ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA.
District heating planning in Minnesota.
2869

HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MINNES-OTA.

District heating planning in Minnesota. 2869

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. MINNESOTA.

Post high school education and employment status. 2932

HISTORIC SITES. MINNESOTA.
Minnetours. 2926

HOME HEALTH AIDES. EDUCATION. MINNES-OTA. Curriculum and teaching guide for the instruction of the home health aide-

homemaker. 2866
HOSPITALS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.
Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868

HOURS OF LABOR. MINNESOTA. TWIN CIT-IES METROPOLITAN AREA. STATISTICS. Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982. 2872
INSULATION (HEAT). STUDY AND TEACHING.
Minnesota super-insulation housing
curriculum. 2886

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TAX RELATIONS. MINNESCITA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Tax base sharing to ald metropolitan growth and change. 2878

JOB VACANCIES. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES NETROPOLITAN AREA. STATISTICS.
Minneapolis-St. Paul SMSA employment outlook to 1995. 2893

LABOR SUPPLY. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2892

LABCR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLIAN AREA. STATISTICS. PERIODI-CALS.

Labor market information summary, Minneapolis-St. Paul S MSA (standard metropolitan statistical area). 2940

LABCR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES

LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. IVIN CITIES NETROPOLITAN AREA. STATISTICS.
Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982.
2572

LOBEYISTS. MINNESOTA.
Supplemental lobby list. 2936

LOCAL TRANSIT. MINNESOTA. ST. PAUL. Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2870
Downtown shelter development program, St. Paul, Mn. 2871

MARTIN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2910

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for

Duluth Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2914 MINERAL INDUSTRIES. MINNESOTA. DIREC-

----

TORIES.
Minnesota mining directory. 2884

MINING INDUSTRY AND FINANCE. MINNESOTA.
DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota mining directory. 2884 MINN. STAT. CH. 462A.

Audit report, Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 462A. 2905

MINN. STAT. 10A.01 SD. 12. Supplemental lobby list. 2936

MINN. STAT. 356.20.
Annual report of the Board of Trustees.
2934

Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30,... 2937

MINN. STAT. 473.162.

The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport. 2881

MINNESOTA AGRICULTURE STATISTICS Ninnesota agricultural statistics 2882

MINNESOTA. AUTOMOBILES. TAXATION. 2895
MINNESOTA. AUTOMOBILES, FORBIGN.

Base value supplement. 2895
MINNESOTA. BIOMASS ENERGY.
Can litter management reduce energy requirements? 2873

MINNESOTA. BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH.

OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES.

Falsification of employee reports and travel logs in the Board of Animal

Health: 2902
MINNESOTA. BUREAU OF MEDIATION SERVICES.
Audit Report, Bureau of Mediation Serv-

ices. 2906
NINNESOTA. BUS LINES. ST. PAUL.
Downtown shelter development program,
Minneapolis, Mn. 2870

Downtown shelter development program, St. Paul, Mn. 2871

MINNESOTA. CHILD WELFARE. STATISTICS. Winnesota aid to families with dependent children for fiscal year...(July...through June...). 2883

MINNESOTA. CIVIL DEFENSE. Crisis relocation information. 2865 MINNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. HANDBOOK, MANUALS, ETC. Procedural manual for personnel and Dayroll managers. 2930
NNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS.

MINNESOTA. LAW AND LEGISLATION. Public Employees Retirement Association Law including ... amendments.

CONSTITUTION. AMENDMENTS. MINNESOTA. Constitutional amendments at the 1982 election. 2864

MINNESOTA. CRIME CONTROL PLANNING BO-EVALUATION. Audit report, Crime Control Planning Board. 2903

DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Maintenance cost accounting manual. 2898

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. HISTORY. 1No Managing Minnesota's natural resources. 2862

MINNESOTA. DESCRIPTION AND TRAVEL. TOURS.

Minnesota tours ... 2887

MINNESOTA DESCRIPTION OF STATE DESCRIPTION AND TRAVEL. Minnesota, lakes and a whole lot more.

Minnetours. 2926
MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. The Minnesota economy. 2860

MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. Winnesota's historical energy use trends 1960-1980. 2925

EVACUATION OF CIVILIANS. MINNESOTA. Crisis relocation information.

MINNESOTA. FINANCE, PUBLIC. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Tax base sharing to aid metropolitan growth and change. 2878

MINNESOTA. FISHING. STATISTICS. Progress report on the Prairie Island creel survey. 2928

MINNESOTA. FISHING SURVEYS. Progress report on the Prairie Island creel survey. 2928

GEOLOGY. LAKE COUNTY. MINNESOTA. Geology of the milepost 7 area, lake County, Vinnesota.

GOVERNMENT CONSULTANTS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. DIREC-TCRIES. Directory of planners in the Twin Cit-

les metropolitan area 2867 HEALTH FACILITIES. MINNESOTA. DIRECT-ORIES. Directory: licensed & certified health

care facilities. 2868 HEALTH FACILITIES. MINNESOTA. TICS. PERIODICALS. Directory: licensed & certified health

care facilities. 2868
MINNESOTA. HEAT ENGINEERING. District heating planning in Vinnesota.

MINNESOTA. HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATI-ONS. District heating planning in Minnesota.

2869 HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. MINNESOTA. Post high school education and employment status. 2932

MINNESOTA. HISTORIC SITES. Minnetours. 2926

MINNESOTA. HOME HEALTH AIDES. EDUCAT-ICN. Curriculum and teaching guide for the instruction of the home health aide-homemaker. 2866

MINNESOTA. HOSPITALS. DIRECTORIES. Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868

HOURS OF LABOR. MINNESOTA. TWIN CIT-IES NETROPOLITAN AREA.STATISTICS. Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-Way 1982. 2872

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. UATION. Audit report, Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Ch apter 462A. 2905

MINNESOTA. INTERGOVERNMENTAL TAX RELAT-IONS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Tax base sharing to aid metropolitan growth and change. 2878

JOB VACANCIES. METROPOLITAN AREA. STATISTICS. Winneapolis-St. Paul SMSA employment outlook to 1985. 2893

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county.

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. TVIN CITIES METROPOLIAN AREA. STATISTICS. PERIODI-CALS. Labor market information summary, Minneapolis-St. Paul S MSA (standard metro-

politan statistical area). 2940 MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. STATISTICS. Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982.

2872 MINNESOTA. NNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. LEGISLAT COMMISSION ON MINNESOTA RESOURCES. LEGISLATIVE APROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES. Funding proposals for FY 84-85.

MINNESOTA. LOBBYISTS. Supplemental lobby list. 2936

NNESOTA. LOCAL TRANSIT. ST. PAUL. Downtown shelter development program, MINNESOTA. Minneapolis, Mn. 2870 Downtown shelter development program, St. Paul, Mn. 2871

MINNESOTA. MINERAL INDUSTRIES. TORIES.

Minnesota mining directory. 2884 MINNESOTA. MINING INDUSTRY AND FINANCE. DIRECTORIES.

Minnesota mining directory. 2884
NMESOTA. OCCUPATIONS. STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. 1980 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2941

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. PENSTONS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Procedural manual for personnel and payroll managers. 2930

MINNESOTA. PEAT INDUSTRY. Bio-energy in Minnesota. 2899

MINNESOTA. PENSIONS. EVALUATION.

MINNESOTA. PENSIONS. EVALUATION. Audit report, Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Association, State Board of Investment.

MINNESOTA. POPULATION. Population analysis. MINNESOTA. POTATOES.

Potato production and storage cost estimates for Minnesota in 1982. 2861

MINNESOTA. PROPERTY TAXES. STATIST-PERIODICALS. Property taxes levied in Minnesota. 2896

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. MAINTEN-ANCE AND REPAIR.

Project status report. 2901 PUBLIC BUILDINGS. PLANN-MINNESOTA. ING.

Project status report. 2901

RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). MINNESOTA. Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota. 2877

MINNESOTA. RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Turning waste disposal upside down. 2939

MINNESOTA. REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN ARFA. Turning waste disposal upside down. 2939

MINNESOTA. REGIONAL PLANNING. DEVELO-PMENT REGION SIX EAST. Work program July 1 .... - June 30, ... 2933

MINNESOTA. SNOWMOBILING. Minnesota trail assistance program. 2888

MINNESOTA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION BOARD. EVALUATION. Audit report, State Soil and Water Conservation Board. 2904

MINNE SOTA. STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT. Audit report, Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Association, State Board of Investment. 2900

MINNESOTA. STATE POLICE. RETIREMENT. 28 85 Handbook of information.

MINNESOTA. STATE POLICE. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC.

Handbook of Information. MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

EVALUATION. Audit report, Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Assoclation, State Board of Investment. 2900

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. HIGHWAY PATROLMENS RETIREMENT FUND. Handbook of information. 2885

MINNESOTA. TEACHERS. RETIREMENT. PERIODICALS. Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, ... 2937
NNESOTA. TEACHERS. SALARIES, PENSI-

MINNESOTA. ONS, ETC. PERIODICALS. Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, ... 2937

MINNESOTA. TEACHERS. ST. PAUL. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. PERIODICALS. Annual report of the Board of Trustees.

MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC SIGNS AND SIGNALS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Standard signs manual. 2897

MINNESOTA. TRAILS. Minnesota trail assistance program. 2888

TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. COST CONT-ROL. Maintenance cost accounting manual. 2898

MINNESOTA. TURKEYS. Can litter management reduce energy requirements? 2873

MINNESOTA. WAGES. Minnesota salary survey by area. 2890

MINNESOTA. WAGES. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2892

MINNESOTA. WAGES. TWIN CITIES METROP-OLITAN AREA. STATISTICS. Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982.

----

WATER QUALITY MONITORING MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. STATIONS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

MINNESOTA. WATER QUALITY. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

MINNESOTA. WATER, UNDERGROUND. TION. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

MINNESOTA. WATER, UNDERGROUND. STICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN. EVALUAT-ION. Management study of the Minnesota Zool-ogical Garden. 2891

MINNESTA. PACKAGE TOURS.

Minnesota tours ... 2887 NN. STAT. 356.215 AND MN. STAT. 356.20. Annual report of the board of trustees - Winneapolis Teachers Retirement Fund Association. 2880

NICOLLET SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. FINANCE. Peport of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nicollet Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2909

NOBLES SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTR-FINANCE. ICT. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2908

OCCUPATIONS. STATISTICS. 1980 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2941

PACKAGE TOURS. MINNESTA. Winnesota tours ... 2887 PAVENENTS, ASPHALT CONCRETE.

Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota. 2877

REGIONAL PLANNING. MINNESOTA. DEVELO-PMENT REGION SIX EAST. Work program July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2933

WATER, UNDERGROUND.

RICE LAKE STATE PARK (MINN.). Rice Lake state park management plan. 2894

SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.). PLANNING. Work program July 1, ... - June 30, ...

SNOWMOBILING. MINNESOTA. Minnesota trail assistance program.

ST. PAUL TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL INSTITUTE. EVALUATION. 2935 St. Paul TVI self evaluation.

STATE POLICE. MINNESOTA. RETIREMENT. Handbook of Information. STATE POLICE. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC.

NINNESOTA. Handbook of information. 2885

STOVES, WOOD. SAFETY MEASURES. Wood heating safety. 2863

TEACHERS. MINNESOTA. RETIREMENT. PERIODICALS. Annual financial report for the fiscal

year ended June 30, ... 2937
TEACHERS. MINNESOTA. ST. PAUL.
SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. PERIODICALS.

Annual report of the Board of Trustees.

TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN. ). EVALUATION. Audit report, Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Petirement Assoclation, State Board of Investment.

2900 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.). PERIDICALS.

Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, ... 2937
TEACHERS. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC.

MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30,... 2937 TRAFFIC SIGNS AND SIGNALS. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Standard signs manual.

MINNESOTA.

STATISTICS.

TRAILS. MINNESOTA. Vinnesota trail assistance program. 2888

POLLUTION.

TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. COST CONT-ROL. Maintenance cost accounting manual.

TURKEYS. MINNESOTA. Can litter management reduce energy requirements? 2873

TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. AIRPORT NOISE. The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport. 2881

UNITED STATES. FARMS. VALUATION. Land values research approach and data needs. 2931

WAGES. MINNESOTA. Minnesota salary survey by area. 2890

WAGES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2892

WAGES. TWIN CITIES METROP-MINNESOTA. OLITAN AREA. STATISTICS. Employment, hours and earnings, Minnea-polis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982. 2872

WATER QUALITY. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

WATER QUALITY MONITORING STATIONS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

WATER, UNDERGROUND. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907

WATER, UNDERGROUND. POLLUTION. MINNE-STATISTICS.PERIODICALS. SOTA-Groundwater quality monitoring program.

Page 5

PENSIONS. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. Audit report, Vinnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Association, State Board of Investment. 2900

POTATOES. MINNESOTA. Potato production and storage cost

PEAT INDUSTRY. MINNESOTA. Bio-energy in Minnesota. 2899

estimates for Winnesota in 1982. 2861 PROCTOR FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Proctor Fire

Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981, 2920 ROPERTY TAXES. MINNESOTA. STATIS' PROPERTY TAXES. ICS. PERIODICALS. Property taxes levied in Minnesota.

2896 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION.

Many providers, many producers. 2879
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Public Employees Retirement Association Law including ... amendments. 2889 Procedural manual for personnel and payroll managers. 2930

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.). EVALUATION. Audit report, Minnesota State Petirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Assoclation, State Board of Investment.

RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). MINNESOTA. Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota.

RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Turning waste disposal upside down.

REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Turning waste disposal upside down.

#### WEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION. FINANCE.

WEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONS FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of West Central Regional Development Commission Fergus Falls, Minnesota. Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 1982. 2917
82-0910.
Minnesota super-insulation housing curriculum. 2886
82-0930.
Constitutional amendments at the 1982 election. 2864
82-0938.
Minnesota agricultural statistics. 2882

82-0942.
Audit report. State Soil and Water Conservation Board. 2904
82-0943.

Audit report. Crime Control Planning Board. 2903

82-0946.
Progress report on the Prairie Island creel survey. 2928

82-0947.
Work program July 1,...-June 30,...
2933

82-0948.
Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30.... 2937

82-0950.

Base value supplement. 2895

82-0962. Audit Report, Bureau of Mediation Services. 2906

82-0963.
Audit report, Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1989 and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 462A. 2905

82-0968.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County Soil and Water Conservation District. fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2911

82-0969.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2910

82-0970.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nicollet Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1980.

82-0971.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981.

82-0984.
Falsification of employee reports and travel logs in the Board of Animal Health: 2002

82-0985.
The Minnesota economy. 2860

82-0986.
Many providers, many producers. 2879

82-0987.
Population analysis. 2927

82-0988.
Minnesota trail assistance program.
2888

2888 82-0989•

Funding proposals for FY 84-85. 2874 82-0990. Geology of the milepost 7 area, Lake County, Minnesota. 2875

82-0991.

Building a farm-scale fuel ethanol plant. 2938

82-0992.

Some estimates of farmers utility functions. 2876

82-0993.
Rice Lake state park management plan.
2894

82-0994.

Minnesota aid to families with dependent children for fiscal year...(July....through June...). 2883

----

82-0995.
Handbook of information. 2885
82-0996.

Can litter management reduce energy requirements? 2873

82-0997.
Protective parentlng. 2929

82-0998.

Supplemental lobby list. 2936 82-0999.

Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2892 82-1000.

Labor market information summary, Minneapolis-St. Paul S MSA (standard metropolitan statistical area). 2940

82-1001.
Employment, hours and earnings, Minnea-polis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982.
2872

82-1002.

Post high school education and employment status. 2932

82-1003.

Managing Minnesota's natural resources.

2862 82-1004. Groundwater quality monitoring program.

2907 82-1005.

Potato production and storage cost estimates for Winnesota in 1982. 2861 82-1006-

Land values research approach and data needs. 2931

82-1007. Project status report. 2901 82-1008.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1981. 2912

82-1009.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Deer River, Itasca County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2916

82-1010.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1981. 2913

Page 6

82-1011. Management and compliance letter for Duluth Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2914 82-1012. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Gilbert, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2915 82-1013. Annual report of the board of trustees - Minneapolis Teachers Retirement Fund Association. 2880 82-1014. Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868 82-1015. Downtown shelter development program, Minneapolis, Mn. 2870 82-1016. District heating planning in Minnesota. 2869 82-1019. Management study of the Minnesota Zoological Garden. 2891 82-1020. Directory of planners in the Twin Cities metropolitan area 2867 82-1021. Minneapolis-St. Paul SMSA employment outlook to 1985. 2893 82-1022. Minnesota tours ... 2887 82-1023. Tax base sharing to aid metropolitan growth and change. 2878 82-1025. Property taxes levied in Minnesota. 2896 82-1027. Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of West Central Regi-

onal Development Commission Fergus F

30. 1982. 2917

82-1028.

alls. Minnesota. Fiscal Year Ended June

Central Minnesota Regional Development Commssion, (Region 7W) Annual Financial

Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1982. 2918

82-1029. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Deer River Fire Pelief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2921 82-1030. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Faribault County years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 82-1031. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Proctor Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2920 82-1034. Minnesota, lakes and a whole lot more. 2924 82-1035. Minnetours. 2926 82-1036. Minnesota's historical energy use trends 1960-1980. 2925 82-1038. Crisis relocation information. 2865 82-1043. Minnesota mining directory. 2884 82-1044. Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota. 2877 82-1045. 1980 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2941 82-1046. Bio-energy in Minnesota. 2899 82-1047. Procedural manual for personnel and payroll managers. 2930 82-1050. Turning waste disposal upside down. 82-1051. Public Employees Retirement Association Law including ... amendments. 2889 82-1055. St. Paul TVI self evaluation. 2935 82-1057. Wood heating safety. 2863

-- . --

82-1058. Standard signs manual. 2897 82-1059. The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport. 2881 82-1060. Maintenance cost accounting manual. 2898 82-1061. Curriculum and teaching guide for the instruction of the home health aidehomemaker. 2866 82-1067. Annual report of the Board of Trustees. 2934 82-1078. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Big Stone County year ended December 31, 1981. 2922 82-1079. Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Beltrami County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 19 81. 2923 82-1080. Minnesota salary survey by area. 2890

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Thimson, David

Adams, John S 2860
Benson, Fred J 2861
Breining, Greg 2862
Breneman, Don 2863
Forsberg, Garv D 2932
Green, John C 2875
Hamper, Susan 2872
Hildreth, Clifford 2876
Ingberg, Richard C 2877
Irvin, Donald E 2932
Jones, Bev 2893
Kari, John 2878
Knowles, Glenn J 2876
Kolderie, Ted 2879
Kraske, Robert 2862
Rosenbloom, David 2932
Steuernagel, Bruce 2872
Thimsen, David 2938

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Hennepin Technical Centers. 2886 Hubert H. Humphrev Institute of Public Affairs. 2879 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2878 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2867. 2939 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). 2870. 2871 Minneapolis Teachers' Retirement Fund 2880 Association. Board of Trustees. 2880 Minneapolis-St. Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. 2881 Minnesota Crop and Livestock Reporting Service. 2882 Minnesota Curriculum Services Center. Minnesota Geology Survey. 2875 Minnesota State Retirement System. Highway Patrolmens Retirement Fund. 2885 Minnesota Turkey Growers Association. 2873 2889 Winnesota. Crime Control Planning Board. 293 Department of Agriculture. 2882 Department of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. 2890 Dept. of Administration. Management Analysis Division. 2891 Dept. of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. 2892, 2893, 2941 t. of Education. 2886 Dept. of Education. Dent. of Fnergy, Planning and Development. 2869. 2886

Energy Symposium (1982) 2873

Energy Information Center. 2863 Dept. of Health. 2866 Division of Health Systems. 1n 2868 1n 2868 Dept. of Natural Resources. 2888, 2894 Bureau of Information and Education.
4n 2862 Dept. of Public Safety. 2895 Dept. of Public Welfare Research and Statistics Division. 2883 Dept. of Revenue. 2896 Dept. of Transportation. 2897, 2898 Office of Research and Development. Physical Research Section. 2877 2865 Division of Emergency Services.
Division of Fish and Wildlife. Environmental Section. 2928 Interagency Peat Task Force. Legislature. House of Representatives. Research Department 2864 Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources. 2874, 2899 Office of Legislative Auditor. Financial Audit Division. 2900 Office of State Building Construction. Design and Construction Services. Office of the Legislative Auditor. 2902 Financial Audit Division. 2903 2904, 2905 Financial Audit Divison. 2906 Section of Surface & Groundwaters. State Auditor. 2908, 2909, 2910, 2911

----

Data and Analysis Office. 2925

2912, 2913, 2914, 2915, 2916, 2917 2918, 2919, 2920, 2921, 2922, 2923 State Ethical Practices Board. Tourism Division. 2924, 2926 Package Tour Dept. 2887 Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota). 2928 Planning and Management Services. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2889, 2930 2931 Raup, Philip M. Six Fast Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2927, 2933
St. Paul Teachers' Retirement Fund Association . Board of Trustees. 2934 St. Paul Technical-Vocational Institute. 2935 State-Federal Crop and Livestock Reporting Service (Winnesota-United States). 2882 Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). 2937 Twin Cities Labor Market Information Center (Minn.). 2940 Twin Cities Regional Labor Market Information Center (Minn.). 2872 United States. Department of Agriculture. Statistical Reporting Service. 2882 University of Minnesota. Agricultural Extension Service. Bureau of Business Research. 2860 Mineral Resources Research Center. 1n 2884 Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. 2932

#### TITLE INDEX

Audit Report. Bureau of Mediation Services. 2906 Audit report. Crime Control Planning Board. 2903 Audit report, Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981, operating under Winn. Stat. Ch apter 462A. 2905 Audit report. Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Association, State Board of Investment. 2900 Audit report, State Soil and Water Conservation Board. 2904 Base value supplement. 2895 Bio-energy in Minnesota. 2899 Building a farm-scale fuel ethanol plant. 2938 Can litter management reduce energy requirements? 2873 Central Minnesota Regional Development Commssion, (Region 7W) Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1982. 2918

Constitutional amendments at the 1982

Crisis relocation information. 2865

Curriculum and teaching guide for the

instruction of the home health aidehomemaker. 2866

Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30.... 2937

Association. 2880

election. 2864

2934

Annual report of the board of trustees -

Minneapolis Teachers Retirement Fund

Annual report of the Board of Trustees.

Directory: licensed & certified health care facilities. 2868 District heating planning in Winnesota. 2869 Downtown shelter development program. Minneapolis, Mn. 2870 Downtown shelter development program, St. Paul, Vn. 2871 Employment, hours and earnings, Minneapolis-St. Paul area, 1970-May 1982. 2872 Falsification of employee reports and travel logs in the Board of Animal Health: 2902 Funding proposals for FY 84-85. 2874 Geology of the milepost 7 area, Lake County, Minnesota. 2875 Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2907 Handbook of information. 2885 Labor market information summary, Minneapolis-St. Paul S MSA (standard metropolitan statistical area). 2940 Land values research approach and data needs. 2931 Maintenance cost accounting manual. 2898 Management and compliance letter for Duluth Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2914 Management study of the Minnesota Zoolog-ical Garden. 2891 Managing Minnesota's natural resources. 2862 Many providers, many producers. 2879 Minneapolis-St. Paul SMSA employment outlook to 1985. 2893

Directory of planners in the Twin Citles

2867

metropolitan area

Minnesota agricultural statistics. 2882 Minnesota aid to familles with dependent children for fiscal year ... (July ... through June ...). 2883 The Minnesota economy. 2860 Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2892 Minnesota mining directory. 2884 Minnesota salary survey by area. 2890 Minnesota super-insulation housing curriculum. 2886 Minnesota tours ... 2887 Minnesota trail assistance program. 2888 Minnesota, lakes and a whole lot more. Minnesota's historical energy use trends 1960-1980. 2925 Minnetours. 2926 The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis-/St. Paul International Airport. 2881 Population analysis. 2927 Post high school education and employment status. 2932 Potato production and storage cost estimates for Minnesota in 1982. 2861 Procedural manual for personnel and payroll managers. 2930 Progress report on the Prairie Island creel survey. 2928 Project status report. 2901 Property taxes levied in Minnesota. 2896 Protective parenting. 2929 Public Employees Retirement Association Law including ... amendments. 2889
Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Beltrami County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1981.

#### TITLE INDEX

Peport of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Big Stone County year ended December 31. 1981. 2922

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2911

Report of the State Auditor on the financlal affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1981, 2912

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Deer River, Itasca County, year ended December 3 1, 1981. 2916

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Gilbert, St. Louis County, year ended December 31 , 1981, 2915

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended

December 31, 1981. 2913
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Faribault County years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 2919

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin Soil and Water Conservation District. fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2910

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nicollet Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. 2909

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981, 2908

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Deer River Fire Relief Association, year ended Decem

ber 31, 1981. 2921
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Proctor Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31. 1981. 2920

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of West Central Regional Development Commission Fergus Falls, Minnesota, Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1882. 2917 Rice Lake state park management plan. 2894 Some estimates of farmers' utility funct-

lons. 2876
Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota. 2877
St. Paul TVI self evaluation. 2935
Standard signs manual. 2897

Standard signs manual. 2897
Supplemental lobby list. 2936
Tax base sharing to aid metropolitan growth and change. 2878
Turning waste disposal upside down. 2939
Wood heating safety. 2863
Work program July 1,...-June 30,... 2933
1980 occupational employment statistics

in Minnesota. 2941

2860

ADAMS, JOHN S.

The Winnesota economy; some comparisons with other states and details on industrial performance / John S. Adams. Minneapolis, Minn. : Bureau of Business Research. School of Wanagement, University of Minnesota. Twin Cities, 1981:.
59 p.: maps : 28 cm.
"September 1981." Includes bibliogra-

phical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0985. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 2. 82-0985. I. University of Minnesota. Bureau of Business Pesearch. II. Title. HC197.M6 A321

#### 2861

BENSON. FRED J.

Potato production and storage cost estimates for Minnesota in 1982 / by Fred J. Benson. St. Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics. University of Minnesota, 1982!.

11. 5! p.: 28 cm.
"February 1982." "Paper presented at the Ontario Horticultural Crops Conference, February 16-18, 1982, Toronto, Ontario. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1005. NOT

(01) 1. Potatoes. Minnesota. 2.82-1005. I. Title. II. (Series). SB211.P8 B46

2862

BREINING, GREG, 1N.

Managing Minnesota's natural resources; the DNR's first fifty years, 1931-1981 / researched and written by Greg Breining; edited and designed by Robert Kraskel. St. Paul, WN : Minnesota Dent. of Natural Resources, Bureau of Information and Education, 1981. 15, 11 p. : ill.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1003. (01) 1. Minnesota. Pept. of Natural Resources. History. 1n. 2. 82-1003. I. Kraske, Robert, 4n. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Bureau of Information and Education. 4n. III. The DNR's first fifty years, 1931-1981. IV. Title. 5932.M6 B73

#### 2863

BRENEMAN. DON.

Wood heating safety. St. Paul, Minn.: : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota:, 1982. 81 slides : col. 1 sound cassette

"Automatic, inaudible 1000 Hz pulses"-cassette label. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1057. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Stoves, Wood. Safety measures. 2. 82-1057. I. University of Minnesota. Agricultural Extension Service. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Fnergy. Planning and Development. Energy Information Center. III. UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SERV-ICE. IV. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ENERGY.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. ENERGY INFOR-MATION CENTER. V. Title. TH7437 .B73

#### 2864

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS AT THE 1982 BLECTION.

St. Paul: State of Minnesota. House of Representatives, Research Department, 19821. 12 p.; 28 cm.

พักทั้ง poc. No. 82-0930.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Constitution. Amendments. 2. 82-0930. I. Minnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives. Research Department. KFM5801 1857.A7 C66

CRISIS RELOCATION INFORMATION.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Dept. of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Services. 19821.

10 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "July 7, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 821038.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Civil defense. 2. Evacuation of civilians. Minnesota.
3. 82-1038. I. Minnesota. Division of Emergency Services. UA928.M6 C74

CURRICULUM AND TEACHING GUIDE FOR THE INSTRUCTION OF THE HOME HEALTH AIDE HOMEMAKER.

Rev. Minneapolis, Minnes : Minnesota Dept. of Health, 1981-19821. 2 v.: 111.; 28 cm.

2868

"September, 1981"--v.l. "January, 1982" -v.2. AVAILABIE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1061. (01) 1. Home health aides. Fducation. Minnesta. 2. 82-1061. I. Minnestata. Dept. of Health. RA645.36.M6 C87

DIRECTORY OF PLANNERS IN THE TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
St. Paul. Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982!.
27 po.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "July 1982." "Publication No. 07-82-014." MINN. DOC. NO.
82-1020. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Government consultants. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area.
Directories. 2. 82-1020. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area.
JK6149.C7 D57

DIRECTORY: LICENSED & CERTIFIED HEALTH CARE FACILITIES.

Minneapolis. Minnesota Dept. of Health.

v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1014.

(01) 1. Health facilities. Minnesota.

Directories. 2. Health facilities. Minnesota.

Statistics. Periodicals. 3. Hosoitals. Winnesota. directories. 4. 82-1014. I. Minnesota.

Dept. of Health. In. II. Minnesota.

Dept. of Health. Division of Health

Systems. 1n.

RA981.M6D56

2869
DISTRICT HEATING PLANNING IN MINNESOTA; A COMMUNITY GUIDEBOOK / PREPARED FOR THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY.
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT BY PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES. INC.
Bloomington. Minnes: Planning and Management Services, Inc., 1982?!.
143 D.; 28 cm.

Bibliography: p. 139-143. MINN. DOC. NC. 82-1016.
(01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. 2. Heat engineering. Minnesota. 3. 82-1016. I. Planning and Management Services. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development.
TH7641.0578.1982ax

DOWNTOWN SHELTER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, MINNEAPOLIS, MN. / NETROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION IN COOPERATION WITH THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS; PREPARED BY THE ADKINS ASSOCIATION, INC.

Saint Paul, Minn.: The Commission, 1982:

ii, 61 p.: ill.; 22 cm.
On cover: Final report. "March 1982."
"MTC-TD-82-02." "UMTA Project Number MN-09-0026." Bibliography: p. 59-61. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1015. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Bus lines. Minnesota. St. Paul. 2. Local transit. Minnesota. St. Paul. 3. 82-1015. I. Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.).

HE4491.M62 D68

HE4491.S32 D68

2871

ST. PAUL, MN. / METROPOLITAN TRANSIT CCMMISSION IN COOPERATION WITH THE CITY OF ST. PAUL; PREPARED BY THE ADKINS ASSOCIATION INC.

Saint Paul, Minn.: The Commission, 1982:

ii, 66 p.: ill.; 22 cm.
On cover: Final report. "March 1982."
"MTC-TD-82-01." "UMTA Project Number MN-09-0026." Bibliography: p. 63-66.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1017.

(01) 1. Bus lines. Minnesota. St. Paul. 2. Local transit. Minnesota.
St. Paul. I. Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.).

DOWNTOWN SHELTER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM.

2872 EMPLOYMENT, HOURS AND EARNINGS, MINNE-APOLIS-ST. PAUL AREA, 1970-MAY 1982 / PREPARED BY TWIN CITIES LABOR MARKET INFORMATION CENTER, MINNESOTA DEPARTM-ENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY : BRUCE STEUE-RNAGEL, SUSAN HAMPER. St. Paul, Minn.: The Center, 1982:. 35 p.; 22 cm.
"June, 1982." Chiefly tables. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1001. (01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Statistics. 2. Wages. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Statistics. 3. Hours of labor. Minnesota. Twin Cit-ies metropolitan area. Statistics. 4 82-1001. I. Steuernagel, Bruce. II. Hamper, Susan. VII. Twin Cities Regional Labor Narket Information Center

(Minn.).

HD5726.T9 E452

ENERGY SYMPOSIUM (1982).

Can litter management reduce energy requirements?; proceedings of the Minnesota Turkey Growers Association: energy symposium. St. Paul, Minn. Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982.

67 p.; 22 cm. (Miscellaneous publication / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota; 15)
Title from cover. "March 23, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0996. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Turkeys. Minnesota. 2.

Biomass energy. Minnesota. 3. 82-0996. I. Ninnesota Turkey Growers

0996. I. Ninnesota Turkey Growers
Association. II. Proceedings of the
Minnesota Turkey Growers Association.
III. Title.
S77 .E225 no.15

PUNDING PROPOSALS FOR FY 84-85; WORKS-HEET. St. Paul, Minn.: Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources, 1982:. 16 leaves: 22 x 36 cm.
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820989.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Legislature.
Legislative Commission on Minnesota
Resources. Apropriations and expenditures. 2. 82-0989. I. Minnesota. Legislature.
Legislative Commission on
Minnesota Resources.
MD92.0989

# 2875 GREEN, JOHN C. Geology of the milebost 7 area, Lake County, Minnesota / John C. Green. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Geological Survey. 1982. iii, 12 b. : map. charts; 28 cm. (Report of investigations / Minnesota Geological Survey; 26) Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0990. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Geology. Minnesota. Lake County. 2. 82-0990. I. Minnesota Geol-

#### 2876 HILDRETH, CLIFFORD.

ogy Survey. II. Title. OF127 .A25 no.26

Some estimates of farmers' utility functions / Clifford Hildreth, Glenn J. Knowles. St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982:

47 p. ; 28 cm. (Technical bulletin

47 p. ; 28 cm. (Technical bulletin Agricultural Exeriment Station, University of Minnesota ; 335)

Bibliography: p. 46-47. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0992. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Decision-making. Mathematical models. 2. Bavesian statistical decision theory. 3. Farm risks. 4. 82-0992. I. Knowles, Glenn J. II. Title. S77 .E27 no.335

#### 2877

INGBERG, RICHARD C.

Specifications and quality control for hot-mix recycling in Minnesota /

Richard C. Ingberg.
43 p.; 29 cm.
Bibliography: p. 40-41. MINN. DOC.
NC. 82-1044.
(01) 1. Pecycling (Waste, etc.).
Minnesota. 2. Pavements, Asphalt concrete. 3. 82-1044. I. Minnesota. Dept.
of Transportation. Office of Fesearch and Development. Physical Research Section. II. Title.
NDS2.1044

#### 2878

KARI, JOHN.

Tax base sharing to ald metropolitan growth and change / John Kari, Fugene Knaff. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982:.

17 p. ; 28 cm.

"Prepared for presentation at 36th World Congress of the International Federation for Housing and Planning, Oslo, Norway, June 9, 1982." "Publication No. 08-82-055." Bibliography: p. 14. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1023. NOT FILMED.

14. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1023. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Intergovernmental tax relations. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Finance, Public. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1023. I. Knaff, Eugene. II. Wetropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. III. Title. HJ9262.T9 K37

#### 2879

#### KCLDERIE, TED.

Many providers, many producers; a new view of the public service industry: a paper / prepared for the Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota; by Ted Kolderie. Minneapolis, Minn.: The Institute, 1982.

50 po ; 28 cm.
"April 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0986. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Public administration. 2. Government spending policy. 3. 82-0986. I. Hubert H. Humphrey Institute

of Public Affairs. II. Title. JK1351 .K64

#### 2880

MINNEAPOLIS TEACHERS RETIREMENT FUND ASSOCIATION.

Annual report of the board of trustees Minneapolis Teachers Retirement Fund Association, 1930-Minneapolis, Winno, The Association, v. 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1981: NINN. DOC. NO. 82-1013 Pursuant to MN. Stat. 356.215 and MN. Stat. 356.20.

(01) 1. 82-1013. 2. MN. Stat. 356.-215 and MN. Stat. 356.20. I. Minneapolis Teachers' Retirement Fund Association. Board of Trustees. II. Title. LB2842.5. M52

#### 2881

MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN AIRP-OPTS COMMISSION.

The noise abatement plan for Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport / by the Metropolitan Airports Commission. St. Paul, Minn.: The Commission, 1981:

1 v. (looseleaf): maps; 28 cm.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. Pursuant to
Minn. Stat. 473.162. MINN. DOC. NO. 821059.

(01) 1. Airport noise. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. Minn. Stat. 473.162. 3. 82-1059. I. Title. TL725.3.N6 M56

#### 2882

MINNESOTA AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS, 1944/45-St. Paul, Minnesota Crop and Livestock Reporting Service, v. ill. 23-28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0938. (01) 1. Agriculture. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0938. I. Minnesota Crop and Livestock Reporting Service. II. StateFederal Crop and Livestock Reporting Service (Minnesota-United)

States). III. Minnesota. Department of Agriculture. IV. United States. Department of Agriculture. Statistical Reporting Service. V. STATE-FEDERAL CROP AND LIVESTOCK REPORTING SERVICE (MINNESOTA-UNITED STATES). VI. MINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE. VII. UNITED STATES. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULT-URE. STATISTICAL REPORTING SERVICE. HD1775.M6 M63x 1982

#### 2883

MINNESOTA AID TO FAMILIES WITH DEPEND-ENT CHILDREN FOR FISCAL YEAR. . . (JULY. . -THROUGH JUNE . . . ).

St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Public Welfare, Reports and Statistics, v.: 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1980-1; title
from cover. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Child welfare. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0994. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Research and Statistics Division. HV742.M6 W557

#### 2884

MINNESOTA MINING DIRECTORY,
1979-Winneapolis, Minn., Mineral
Resources Research Center, University
of Minnesota.
v. ill. 18 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1043.
(01) 1. Mineral industries. Minnesota. Directories. 2. Mining industry
and finance. Minnesota. Directories.
3. 82-1043. I. University of Minnesota. Mineral Resources Research Center.
1n.
1n.
1n.

#### 2885

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
HIGHWAY PATROLMENS RETIREMENT FUND.
Handbook of information; Highway
Patrol Retirement Plan. St. Paul,
Minn.: Minnesota State Retirement

System, 1982:.
24 p.; 23 cm.
Cover title: State troopers, conservation officers and crime bureau personnel retirement handbook. "July 1982."
MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0995.
(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement
System. Highway Patrolmens Retirement
Fund. 2. State police. Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota. 3. State police.
Minnesota. Petirement. 4. 82-0995. I.
State troopers, conservation officers
and crime bureau personnel retirement
handbook. II. Title.
HV8145.M6 M58c

#### 2886

MINNESOTA SUPER-INSULATION HOUSING CURRICULUM / PRODUCED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENTS OF EDUCATION AND! ENERGY, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT, HENNEPIN TECHN-ICAL CENTERS.

White Bear Lake, Minn.: Minnesota Curriculum Services Center, 1982?!, 1982.

1 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 30 cm.
Includes bibliographies. AVAILABLE
FCR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0910.
(01) 1. Insulation (Heat). Study and
teaching. 2. 82-0910. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Education. II. Minnesota.
Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. III. Hennepin Technical Centers.
IV. Minnesota Curriculum Services Center.
TH1715. v56

#### 2887

MINNESOTA TOURS ...
St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Tourism
Division, Package Tour Department,
v.: ill.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUF OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1022. Description based on: 1982; title from cover.
(01) 1. Package tours. Minnesta.
2. 82-1022. 3. Minnesota. Description
and travel. Tours. I. Minnesota.
Tourism Division. Package Tour Dept.
F604.3. M568

MINNESOTA TRAIL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM;
INSTRUCTION MANUAL.
St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of
Natural Resources, 1982:.
20 po: forms; 36 cm.
Title from cover. "July 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 820988. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Snowmobiling. Minnesota.
2. Trails. Minnesota. 3. 82-0988.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resour-

#### 2889

GV857-S6 M68

II. Title.

KFM5835.5 .A31

MINNESOTA.

Public Employees Retirement Association Law including ... amendments;
Minnesota statutes. St. Paul: Public employees Retirement Association,
v.; 23 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1051.
(01) 1. Civil service pensions. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-1051. 3. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). I. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.).

#### 2890

NINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE.

Minnesota salary survey by area, 1978-St. Paul, Research and Statistical Services Office, Minnesota Department of Economic Security,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1080.

(01) 1. Wages. Minnesota. 2. 82-1080. I. Title.

HD 4976.M6 M63

# 2891 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS DIVISION. Management study of the Minnesota

Zoological Garden / Department of Administration. Management Analysis Division. St. Paul. Minn.!: the Division. 1982!.

3. ili. 38 p.: 28 cm.
"July 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1019.
(01) 1. Minnesota Zoological Garden.
Fvaluation. 2. 82-1019. I. Title.

2892
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.
RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFF-

OL76.5.U5 W56

Minnesota employment & wages by county. St. Paul: The Dept.

v. 22 x 29 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
3rd gtr 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0999.
(01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota.
Statistics. 2. Wages. Minnesota.
Statistics. 3. 82-0999. I. Title.
HD5725.M6 M68x

2893
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.
RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFF—
ICE.

Minneapolis-St. Paul SMSA employment outlook to 1985 / prepared by Research and Statistical Services Cffice, Minnesota Department of Economic Security; Bev Jones, labor market analyst. St. Paul, Minn.: The Office, 1982:

11. 127 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1021.
(01) 1. Job vacancies. Minnesota.
Twin Cities metropolitan area. Statistics. 2. 82-1021. I. Jones, Bev. II.

2894

Titles

HD5710.5 .M56

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
Rice Lake state park management plan.
Draft. St. Paul. Winn.: Winnesota
Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982?!,
1982.

iii, 104 p. : ill, maps : 28 cm.
Title from cover. Bibliography: p.

103-104. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0993. (01) 1. Rice Lake State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0993. I. Title. F612-R52 M56 1982

2895

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY.

Rase value supplement. St. Paul,
Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Public Safety:,
v.; 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: Jan. 1981 February 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0950.

(01) 1. Automobiles. Taxation. Minnesota. 2. Automobiles, Foreign. Taxation. Minnesota. 3. 82-0950. I. Title.
KFM5697.4.A46

2896
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE.
Property taxes levied in Winnesota.
St. Paul, Dept. of Revenue,
v. ill. 28 cm. (Property tax bulletin)
APPLY FOR ISSUF OR VOLUME DESIRED
"Assessments ... taxes payable."
1582: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1025.
(01) 1. Property taxes. Minnesota.
Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-1025.
I. Title. II. (Series).
HJ4121.W6D47a

2897

WINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.
Standard signs manual. St. Paul,
Minn.!: Winnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1978-1.
3 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 30 cm.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.
NC. 82-1058. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Traffic signs and signals.
Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc.
2. 82-1058. I. Title.
TE228 . M 56

2898

MINNESOTA DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.
Maintenance cost accounting manual;
(interim procedures). St. Paul, Minne:
Minnesota Dept. of Transportation,

1982:.

1 v. (looseleaf); 28 cm.

"July 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1060.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Handbooks, Manuals, etc. 2.

Transportation. Minnesota. Cost control. 3. 82-1060. I. Title.

HE28.46 N56

2899
MINNESOTA. INTERAGENCY PEAT TASK PORCE.
Bio-energy in Vinnesota: a report

Bio-energy in Minnesota; a report / to the Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources; Peat Special Energy Project. St. Paul, Minn.: the Project, 1982?!.

90 p. in various pagings: maps, ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1046.

(01) 1. Peat industry. Minnesota. 2. 82-1046. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources. II. Title. TP340 .M66 1982

2900
MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION.
Audit report, Minnesota State Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement Association, Teachers Retirement Association, State Board of Investment. St. Paul, Minn.!: Office of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Divison, 1982!

4, 49 leaves; 30 cm.

"April 2, 1982" -- letter of transmittal. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0944.

(01) 1. Pensions. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. Minnesota State Retirement System. Evaluation. 3. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). Evaluation. 4. Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). Evaluation. 5. Minnesota. State Board of Investment.

I. Title.

JK6160.P4 M56

#### 2901

2901
MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF STATE BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES.

Project status report / Office of State Building Construction, Design and Construction Services. St. Paul?!: The Office,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: December 31,
1979. Quarterly. Jun. 30, 1982: MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-1007.
(01) 1. 82-1007. 2. Minnesota.
Public buildings. Planning. 3. Minnesota.
Public buildings. Maintenance

2902
MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE

and remair. I. Title. JK1651.M6 A23x

AUDITOR.
Falsification of employee reports and travel logs in the Board of Animal Health!. St. Paul. Minn.: Office of the Legislative Auditor, 1982!.

2 leaves: 28 cm.
Title supplied by cataloger. "March
16. 1982. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0984.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Board of Animal
Health. Officials and employees. 2.
82-0984. I. Title.
MD82.0984

2903
WINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE

AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION.

Audit report. Crime Control Planning
Board: period July 1, 1977 to September 30, 1981. operating under Minn.
Stat. Section 299A.03 and 299A.04.
Employer Identification Number 416007162. St. Paul. Minn.: the Division,
19821.

21 leaves: 28 cm.
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. S2-0943.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Crime Control
Planning Board. Evaluation. 2. 820943. I. Title.
HV7273.46 1982

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION. Audit report, State Soil and Water Conservation Board; fiscal year ended June 30, 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 40. St. Paul, Minn.: Cffice of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Division, 1982:. 6 leaves; 30 cm. "May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0942. (01) 1. Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. Evaluation. 2. 82-0942. I. Title. S624.M6 M56

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION.
Audit report, Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 462A / Office of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Division. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982. 7 leaves; 30 cm.
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0963. (01) 1. Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. Evaluation. 2. Minn. Stat. ch. 462A. 3. 82-0963. I. Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. II. Title.
HD7288-78.U52 M56

2906
MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE
AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISON.
Audit Report, Bureau of Mediation
Services: years ended June 30, 1980
and 1981, operating under Minn. Stat.
Section 179.01 to 179.74. St. Paul,
Minn.: Office of the Legislative Auditor, Financial Audit Division, 1982:
13 leaves; 30 cm.
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0962.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Bureau of Mediation Services. 2. 82-0962. I. Title.
JK6158. M56

2907
MINNESOTA. SECTION OF SURFACE & GROUNDWATERS.

Groundwater quality monitoring program; a compilation of analytical data. Vol. 1-1978-Roseville! Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Water Quality, Section of Surface and Groundwaters.

waters,
v. maps. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1004. Includes bibliographical references.
(01) 1. Water quality. Minnesota.
Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Water,
Underground. Minnesota. Statistics.
Periodicals. 3. Water, Underground.
Pollution. Minnesota. Statistics.
Periodicals. 4. Water quality monitoring stations. Minnesota. Periodicals.
5. 82-1004. I. Title.
TD224. M6 M56ax

2908

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.

11 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0971.

(01) 1. Nobles Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0971. I. Title.

MD82.0971

2909

WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nicollet Soll and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982.

11 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0970. (01) 1. Nicollet Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0970. I. Title.

MD82.0970

2910
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Peport of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30. 1980 and June 30. 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.

9 po.: 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0969.

(01) 1. Martin Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0969. I. Title.

MD82.0969

2911
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Farth County Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:

11 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0968.

(01) 1. Blue Farth County Soil and

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0968. (01) 1. Blue Earth County Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0968. I. Title. MD82.0968

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

73 ps. : 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1008.

(01) 1. Blue Earth County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1008. I. Title.

MD82.1008

2913
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. 1982!.

69 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1010. (01) 1. Dodge County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1010. I. Title. MD82.1010

2914

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Duluth Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 3 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1011.

(01) 1. Wetropolitan Council of the Twin Citles Area. Finance. 2. 82-1011. I. Title. WD82.1011

2915
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Gilbert, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982.

63 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to

"Fxamination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. section 6.55 (1980-)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1012. (01) 1. Gilbert (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1012. I. Title. MD82.1012

2916

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Deer River, Itasca County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

65 p. : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. section 6.55 (1980-)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1009.
(01) 1. Deer River (Minn.). Finance.

2. 82-1009. I. Title. ND82.1009

2917
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of West Central Regional Development Commission Fergus Falls, Minnesota, Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982.
31 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1027.
(01) 1. West Central Regional Development Commission. Finance. 2. 82-1027. I. Title.
MD82.1027

2918
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Central Minnesota Regional Development Commssion, (Region 7W) Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.
23 po; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1028.
(01) 1. Central Minnesota Regional Development Commission. Finance. 2.82-1028. I. Title.
MD82.1028

2919
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Faribault County years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821.

66 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1030.

(01) 1. Faribault County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-1030. I. Title.

MD82.1030

2920
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Proctor Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul:

#### 2921

State Auditor, 1982!.

10 po; 28 cm.

"Examination was made in conjunction with the audit of the City of Proctor."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1031.

(01) 1. Proctor Fire Dept. Relief

Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82
1031. I. Title.

MD82.1031

## 2921 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Deer River Fire Relief Association, year ended December 31. 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. 1982:.
7 p.: 28 cm.
"The examination was made in conjunctions."

"The examination was made in conjunction with the examination of the City of Deer River." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1029. (01) 1. Deer River Fire Pelief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1029. I. Title. MD82.1029

#### 2922

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Big Stone County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

54 p.; 28 cm.

VINN. DOC. NO. 82-1078.

(01) 1. Big Stone County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1078. I. Big Stone county II. Title.

MD82.1078

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

#### 2923

Report of the State Auditor on the Financial Affairs of Beltrami County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982: 16 leaves: 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. No. 82-1079. (01) 1. Beltrami County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-1079. I.

Beltrami County Nursing Home. II. Title. ND82.1079

MINNESOTA, LAKES AND A WHOLE LOT MORE.
St. Paul, Minn!: Tourism Division,
State of Minnesota, 1982?!.
12 po.: col. ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 821034.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Description and
travel. 1951- Guide-books. 2. 821034. I. Winnesota. Tourism Division.
F610 .M56 1982x

2925

NINNESOTA'S HISTORICAL ENERGY USE TRENDS 1960-1980 / PRODUCED BY DATA AND
ANALYSIS OFFICE, DEPT. OF ENERGY, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT.
St. Paul, Minn.: The Office, 19821.
16, 4! leaves; 28 cm.
"June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1036.
(01) 1. Energy consumption. Minnesota. 2. 82-1036. I. Minnesota. Dept.
of Energy, Planning and Development.
Data and Analysis Office.
HD9502.U53 M6374

#### 2926 NINNETOURS.

MINNETOURS.
St. Paul, Minn.: Tourism Division,
State of Minnesota, 1982:.
24 p.: ill.; 26 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 821035.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Description and
travel. 1951- Guide-books. 2. Historic sites. Minnesota. 3. 82-1035. I.
Minnesota. Tourism Division.
F604.3. 468 1982

#### 2927

PCPULATION ANALYSIS.

Willmar, Minn.: Six East Regional
Development Commission, 1982?1, 1982.

54 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN DOC. NO. 82-0987. NOT FIL-

MED. (01) 1. Minnesota. Population. 2. 82-0987. I. Six East Regional Development Commission (Minn.). HB3525.M6 P66

# 2928 PROGRESS REPORT ON THE PRAIRIE ISLAND CREEL SURVEY.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Environment Section,

V.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980: NINN. DOC. NO. 82-0946. Description based on: 1974.

(01) 1. Fishing surveys. Minnesota. 2. Fishing. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0946. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Environmental Section. II. Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota). SR511 . P76

#### 2929

PROTECTIVE PARENTING; THE ART OF TEACHING CHILDREN ABOUT SEXUAL ABUSE / PREPARED BY CRIME CONTROL PLANNING BOARD!

St. Paul, Ninn.: the Board, 1981. 9! p. 111.; 15 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0997.

(01) 1. Child molesting. 2. Child abuse. Services. 3. 82-0997. I. Minnesota. Crime Control Planning Board. MD82-0997

# 2930 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Procedural manual for personnel and payroll managers. St. Paul, Minn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, 1982:

55 po : forms ; 28 cm.
Title from cover. On cover: PERA.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1047.

(01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. Civil service pensions. Minnesota. Handbook, manu-

als. etc. 3. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Pensions. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 4. 82-1047. I. Title. JK6160.P4 P865

#### 2931 RAUP, PHILIP M.

Land values research approach and data needs / Philip M. Raup. 35 p. : 28 cm.

"July 9, 1982." Bibliography: p. 34-35. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1006. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Farms. Valuation. United States. 2. 82-1006. I. Title. II. (Series). HD1393.P38

#### 2932

ROSENBLOON. DAVID.

Post high school education and emplovment status: class of 1980, one year later and trend data, classes of 1976 through 1980 / by David Posenbloom, Gary D. Forsberg, Donald E. Irvin.

vii, 163 p.: map, forms; 28 cm.
"March 1982," "A report of the Minnesota Secondary School Follow-up System." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1002. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. High school graduates. Minnesota. 2. 82-1002. I. Irvin, Donald E. II. Forsberg. Garv D. III. University of Minnesota. Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. IV. Title. LA310. R67

#### 2933

SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ION (MINN.).

Work program July 1,...-June 30,...
Willmar, Minn.: Six East Regional
Development Commission,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982-83: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0947.
Description based on: 1982-83.
(01) 1. Six East Regional Development
Commission (Minn.). Planning. 2.

Regional Planning. Minnesota. Development Region Six East. 3. 82-0947. I. Title. HT393.M62 S59bx

#### 2934 SI. PAUL TEACHERS' RETIREMENT FUND ASSOCIATION. BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Annual report of the Board of Trustees / Teachers' Retirement Fund Association, City of St. Paul, Minnesota. St. Paul: The Association, v.: 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 65th (1974). Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1067 Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356-20. (01) 1. Teachers. Minnesota. St. Paul. Salaries, pensions, etc. Periodicals. 2. 82-1067. 3. Minn. Stat. 356-20. I. Title. LE2842.2. \$334x

#### 2935

ST. PAUL TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL INSTIT-

UTE.
St. Paul TVI self evaluation. St.
Paul, Minn.: St. Paul Technical Vocational Institute, 1982!, 1982.
4 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 31 cm.
Title from spine. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1055.
(01) 1. St. Paul Technical-Vocational
Institute. Evaluation. 2. 82-1055.
I. Title.

#### 2936

SUPPLEMENTAL LOBBY LIST.

LC1046.5.S3 S34

St. Paul, Minn. : State Ethical Practices Board,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUF OR VOLUME DESIRED
Title varies slightly. Description
based on: March 1978. April-June 1982:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0998.

(01) 1. Lobbylsts. Minnesota. 2. 82-0998. 3. Minn. Stat. 10A.01 sd. 12. I. Minnesota. State Ethical Practices Board.

JK6174.5 .S87

#### 2937

TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MIN-N.).

Annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30,... St. Paul, Minn.: Teachers Retirement Association, State of Minnesota.

ion, State of Minnesota,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0948.
Description based on: 1981. Pursuant to
M.S. 356.20.
(01) 1. Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). Peridicals. 2. Teachers.
Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota.
Periodicals. 3. Teachers. Minnesota.
Retirement. Periodicals. 4. Minn.
Stat. 356.20. 5. 82-0948. I. Title.
LB2842.2. T44c

#### 2938

THIMSEN. DAVID.

Building a farm-scale fuel ethanol plant / David Thimsen. St. Paul, Min-n.! : Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982.
41 p. : ill., 28 cm. (Minnesota report; 181)

Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0991. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Alcohol as fuel. 2. 82-0991. I. Title. II. (Series). S77 .E22 no.181

#### 2939

TURNING WASTE DISPOSAL UPSIDE DOWN; A STATE OF THE REGION PROGRAM ON TWIN CITIES AREA SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL PRESENT AND PUTURE.

St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 1982: 57 p.; 23 cm.

"May 1982." "Publication no. 08-82-037." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1050. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Refuse and refuse disposal.

Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Recycling (Waste, etc.). Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-1050. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. TD788.4.M62 T85 1982

2940
TWIN CITIES LABOR MARKET INFORMATION CENTER (MINN.).

Labor market information summary, Minneapolls-St. Paul SMSA (standard metropolitan statistical area). St. Paul, Twin Cities Labor Market Information Center. Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security.

v. ill. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1000.
(01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota.
Twin Cities metropolian area. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-1000. I.
Title.
HD5726.T9 T85ax

2941
1980 OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYMENT STATISTICS
IN MINNESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security, Research and Statistical Services Offlice, 1982:. x. 212 p.; 28 cm.

"This report covers: hospitals and manufacturing." "May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1045.

(01) 1. Occupations. Statistics.
2. Minnesota. Occupations. Statistics.
3. 82-1045. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office.
HE2615.M6 N57

#### ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.

Al71 Opinions: Counties:
Form of Government:
Referenda: County Government Study Commissions. -- August 18,
1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. Al70 Opinions: Elections: Candidates: Qualifications. -- August 2, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.

Al72 Opinions : Incompatible
Offices: City Attorney
and Assistant County
Attorney: Law Partnerships. -- August 18,
1982 -- 8 p.

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3510 Opinions: Bor-Son
Building Corporation
vs. Employers Commercial Union Insurance
Company of America,
No. Sp. 81-704. -August 20, 1982. -14 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3512 Opinions: Crockett
vs. Millers Mutual
Insurance Association
of Illinios, No. Sp.
81-1189. -- August 27,
1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3513 Opinions: Dolder vs.

Griffin, No. Sp. 81
1254. -- August 27,

1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3503 Opinions : Garcia vs. State, No. Sp. 82-567. -- August 4, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3495 Opinions: Halverson, et al vs. Village of Deerwood, et al., No.

\$5p. 48259, 48287. -
August 13, 1982. -
20 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3514 Opinions: Hannah vs.
Chmielewski, No. Sp.

82-85. -- August 27,
1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3510 Opinions: Hubbard
Broadcasting, Inc. vs.
City of Afton, No. Sp.
81-506. -- August 27,
1982. -- 22 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3489 Opinions: In re
Marriage of Berrisford
vs. Berrisford, No. Sp.
82-62. -- August 13,
1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3485 Opinions : In re Petition for Disciplinary
Action against Johnson,
No. Sp. 81-628. -- August 6, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3500 Opinions: Lindstrom
vs. State, No. Sp.
82-323. -- August
5, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3507 Opinions: Miles vs. City of Oakdale, No. Sp. 81-153. -- August 20, 1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3506 Opinions: National
Recruiters, Inc. vs.
Cashman, No. Sp. 81241. -- August 27,
1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3491 Opinions: Prax vs.

State Farm Mut. Auto.
Ins. Co., No. Sp. 811098. -- August 13,
1982. -- 5 p.

 Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3484 Opinions: State vs. Ford, No. Sp. 81-590. -- August 6, 1982. --8 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3490 Opinions: State vs. Housley, No. Sp. 51838. -- August 13, 1982. -- 13 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3482 Opinions : State vs. Jensen, No. Sp. 51872, 81-1085. -- August 6, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3496 Opinions : State vs. Kirch, No. Sp. 81-405. -- August 13, 1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3504 Opinions: State vs. Murto, No. Sp. 82-637. -- August 4, 1982. --2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3514 Opinions: State vs.
Profit, No. Sp. 82-605.
-- August 17, 1982. -5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3479 Opinions: Thayer vs.

American Financial Advisers, Inc., No. Sp.

\$1-557. -- August 6,

1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota: Supreme Court.

\$3497 Opinions: Thoe vs.
Rasmussen, et al, No.
\$5p. 81-701. -- August
13, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3508 Opinions: Township
of Thomastown vs.
City of Staples, No.
\$5. 81-399. -- August
27, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3505 Opinions: Walter vs.
Independent School District No. 457, Trimont,
Minnesota, No. Sp.
\$51825. -- August 20,
1982. -- 18 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3499 Opinions: Wensman vs.

\$\$tate, No. Sp. 82-202.

-- August 5, 1982. -
2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3481 Opinions: White vs. Jorgerson, No. Sp. 81-629. -- August 6, 1982. -- 3 p.

> TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T277 Decisions: George
Richcreek vs. County
of Goodhue. -- July 28,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T279 Decisions: Robert J.
Kleinman vs. County
of Hennepin. -- August
11, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T278 Decisions: Space Center, Inc. and Honeywell, Inc. vs. County of Hennepin. -- July 29, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T281 Decisions: 3030 Drew Company vs. State of Minnesota and County of Hennepin. -- August 16, 1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T276 Decisions: VOA-Nicollet Towers Associates
vs. County of Hennepin.
-- August 3, 1982 -4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T280 Decisions: West Grant
Properties vs. County
of Hennepin. -- August
17, 1982. -- 5 p.

# WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1705 Docket No. DOT-82-028-HC : For the Minn. Dept. of Transportation : Petition of Chicago and North Western Transportation Co. for Authority of Retire and Remove ICC Track No. 2 and ICC Track No. 184, Located at New Ulm, Minnesota. --August 11, 1982. --5 p.

Minneosta. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. COM-82-001-PE : For the Dept. of Commerce, Commerce Commission : Application of Merle P. Larson, President, and Kenneth A. Leyk, Executive Vice President and Cashier, from State Bank of Grey Eagle to Amend the Certificate of Incorporation of said State Bank of Grey Eagle Changing the Name Thereof to Todd County State Bank and Changing its Place of Business from the City of Grey Eagle to Fromtage Road and Highway 71 South, in the City of Long Prarie, County of Todd, State of Minnesota. -- August 6, 1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1698 Docket No. DOT-83-004BC : For the Dept. of
Transportation : Petition of Burlington
Northern Railroad Co.
to terminate base
agency service at Cambridge, Minn. -- August 18, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1704 Docket No. DNR-79-010AK: For the Dept. of
Natural Resources:
Proposed construction
of a marina on the St.
Croix River in the City
of Bayport, Washington
County. -- August 11,
1982. -- 15 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. H1703 Docket No. DNR-82-003-KR : For the Dept. of Natural Resources : Altercation in the Cross-section of Oak Leaf Lake, in Nicollet County, MN, by Donald Gardner or his agents without a permit from the Commissioner of Natural Resources. --August 10, 1982. --10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1696 Docket No. DPW-82-037JL: For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: In re
License of Ms. Eileen
Novak, 1249 West 7th
Street, St. Paul, MN
55102 (Minn. Rule DPW
1). -- August 18, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1685 Docket No. DPW-82-047JL : For the Dept. of
Public Welfare : Proposed Adoption of Rules
of the Dept. of Public
Welfare Governing the
Standards for the Protection of Vulnerable
Adults in Licensed
Facilities (12 MCAR
Sec. 2.010). -- August
3, 1982. -- 22 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1697 Docket No. DPW-82-055TT : For the Minn.
Dept. of Public Welfare : Proposed Amendment to the Dept. of
Public Welfare's Rule
Governing Standards
for the Licensing of
Private Child-care or
Child-placing Agencies.
-- August 16, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1691 Docket No. DPW-82-060PE: For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: Matter
of the Foster Care License of Mr. and Mrs.
Maurice Smith. -- August 2, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1700 Docket No. DPW-83-002PE: For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: In
the matter of the license of Ms. Marion Tolbert. -- August 17,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1706 Docket No. DR-82-033-RL: For the Dept. of Revenue: Revocation of the Sales Tax Permit of Francis B.

Richards d/b/a Bathroom Showrooms, St. Paul,
MN. Id. # 5540998. -August 11, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1686 Docket No. DR-82-040PE: For the Dept. of
Revenue: Revocation
of the Sales Tax Permit issued to: Diane
Severson, d/b/a Ottertail Power Lunchroom,
Fergus Falls, Minn. -August 2, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1687 Docket No. DR-82-042PE : For the Dept. of
Revenue : Revocation
of the Sales Tax Permit issued to: Olson
Leland d/b/a Lee's
Place, Roseau, Minn.
-- August 2, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. DR-82-043-PE: For the Dept. of Revenue: Revocation of the Sales Tax Permit of: Kmuttila Marine, Perham, Minn. -August 2, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1701 Docket No. HR-77-035PE: For the Dept. of
Human Rights: State
of Minnesota, Dept. of
Human Rights vs. Kraft,
Inc. -- August 17, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1693 Docket No. MPS-82-014-GB: For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1 Minneapolis, Minn.: Demotion of Joseph A. Polunc, Edward J. Frerk, Peter T. Heryla, and John H. Anderson. -- August 6, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1684 Docket No. MPS-83-003GB: For the Board of Education Special School District No. 1
Minneapolis, MN: In re the demotion of Gary Strom. -- July 30, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. PCA-81-003HK: For the Minnesota
Pollution Control
Agency: Proposed
revision to Minn. Rule
APC 1, 6 MCAR Sec. 4.

001, relating to ambient air quality standards. -- August 19,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Strative Hearings.

Docket No. PCA-82-016AK: For the Minn. Pollution Control Agency:
Recommendation by the
Director to Certify as
Intrinsically Suitable
Sites for the Disposal
of Metropolitan Waste
Control Commission's
Sewage Sludge and Solid
Waste. -- August 5,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1702 Docket No. PCA-82-021HK: For the Minn.
Pollution Control
Agency: Application
by the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers for a
State Disposal System
Permit and a variance
for dredge material
disposal in Lake of
the Woods. -- August
9, 1982. -- 29 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1699 Docket No. PUC-82-048MG : For the Minn. Public Utilities Commission: Application of the Great Plains Natural Gas Co. for authority to increase its schedule of rates and charges for natural gas service. -- August 16, 1982. -- 15 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1689 Docket No. PUC-82-053RD : For the Minn. Public Utilities Commission: Application of FrostBenco Electric Association for Authority to
Change its Schedule of
Rates and Charges for
Electric Service in
the State of Minn. -August 3, 1982. -13 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1683 Docket No. PUC-82-077HC: For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission: Petition of
Glenn Rehbein Excavating, Inc., Lino Lakes,
MN, for Irregular Route
Common Carrier Permit
Authority. -- July 29,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1690 Docket No. SEC-82-031JL : For the Dept. of
Commerce Securities
and Real Estate Division : Matter of the
Real Estate Sales
Person's License of
Marilyn Phelps. -August 2, 1982. -7 p.

# PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION ORDERS

Minnesota. Public Utilities
Commission.

Docket No. E-999/R-80560: Proposed Adoption
of Rules of the Public
Utilities Commission
Governing Cogeneration
and Small Power Production. -- July 21, 1982.
-- 4 p.

#### MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board.
Orders. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

#### PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

### MINUTES

Metropolitan Mosquito Control
District Commission
(Minn.)
M312 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota Braille and Sight
Saving School.
Advisory Council.
Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Energy,
Planning and Development. Energy Division.
Petroleum Marketing
Guidance Group.
M314
Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Health.

Maternal and Child

Health Advisory Task
Force.

M316 Minutes. -- Contact
Ilbrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Task Force
on Use and Disposition of Rochester
State Hospital Site.
M315 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. State Board of Public Defense.

M311 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. School for the Deaf.

Advisory Council.

M138

Minutes. -- Contact

library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Metropolitan Council
of the Twin Cities
Area. Cable Television Interconnection
Task Force.
M310
Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Legislature. Task
Force on Use of
State Mospital
Facilities.
M313
Minutes. -- Contact
library for Individual issues.

0 6 5 W

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 8

 $Legislative\ Reference\ Library\ ,\ 111\ State\ Capitol\ ,\ St.\ Paul\ ,\ Minnesota\ ,\ 55155$ 

THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

## Table of Contents

Subject Index	1
Personal Author Index	10
Corporate Author Index	11
Title Index	13
Main Entries	15
Rules & Regulations	28
Attorney General Opinions	28
Supreme Court Opinions	28
Tax Court Decisions	30
Workers' Compensation Decisions	30
Administrative Hearing Reports	31
Reorganization Orders	34
Public Utilities Commission Orders	34
Public Notices	34
Periodicals	34

Vol. 7 No. 8 August 1982

HANDBOOKS, MANUAL,

FARM PRODUCE. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION.

DRUG ABUSE. STUDY AND TEACHING (CONTIN-

UING EDUCATION). MINNESOTA.

AERONAUTICAL CHARTS. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota aeronautical chart. 2853
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. MINNESOTA.
Affirmative action plan. 2803
AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS. MINNESOTA.
Annual report. 2793
AGRICULTURAL INNOVATIONS. MINNESOTA.
Technology assessment as a framework of analysis for agricultural production technologies. 2850

AGRICULTURAL MACHINERY. MINNESOTA.

COST OF OPERATION. TABLES.

Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for 1982. 2751

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH. MINNESOTA.
Technology assessment as a framework of analysis for agricultural production technologies. 2850
AIRPORTS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN

AIRPORTS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Annual report. 2781
AQUATIC PESTS. CONTROL. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.

Control of aquatic vegetation, algae, leeches, and swimmer's itch in ... 2756

AQUATIC WEEDS. CONTROL. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.
Control of aquatic vegetation, algae,
leeches, and swimmer's itch in ...

ARROWHEAD AREA AGENCY ON AGING. FINA-NCE. Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging for the year ended December 31, 1981. 2824

Biennial budget instructions. 2805 BY-LAWS. MINNESOTA. By-laws. 2789 CHILD ABUSE. SERVICES. MINNESOTA. Child protective services support systems project report. 2754 CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. MINNESOTA. Information for coordinated members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2839 Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2840 COLLEGE ATTENDANCE. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS. Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815 CONTRACTS, LETTING OF. MINNESOTA. Feasibility study of white birch furniture dimension blanks production and marketing. 2762 COUNTY GOVERNMENT. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING. COFARS, County Financial Accounting and Report Standards. 2755 CRIMINAL STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Crime trends in the Twin Cities metropolitan area, 1970 to 1980. 2776 CYCLING PATHS. MINNESOTA. MAPS. Minnesota bikeways. 2806 DEGREES, ACADEMIC. MINNESOTA.

Proposed new programs. 2814 OPOUTS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

Information on Minnesota school dropo-

MINNESOTA.

BUDGET.

ETC.

uts. 2768

CETA/chemical dependency program coord-ination training project. 2769 DRUNK DRIVING. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNESOTA. DWI/implied consent seminar. EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESS-ING. PERIODICALS. Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 2800 EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Report on school districts' financial condition, expenditure limitations and statutory operating debt. 2845 DUCATION. NINNESOTA. FINANCE EDUCATION. FINANCE. PERIODICALS. Financing education. 2763 EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. Proposed new programs. 2814 EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA. STATIS-TICS. Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815 EMBEZZLEMENT. MINNESOTA . Investigation report, Mahube Community Council, Inc., Department of Economic Security. 2818 BNERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA. Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750 FARM MANAGEMENT. STUDY AND TEACHING. MINNESOTA. Farm business management ... education program annual report. 2773
FARN PRODUCE. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTAT-

Minnesota's agricultural transportation

ION.

system. 2764

FARMS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. STATISTICS.

FARMS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. STATIST-ICS.
Selected farm record analysis data, 1975-1981. 2848
FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
State of Minnesota financial report.

2804
Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.
Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822

FIRE FIGHTERS. MINNESOTA. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2841

FISH POPULATION. MINNESOTA.
Progress report on the Prairie Island
fish population study. 2838

FISHES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Progress report on the Prairie Island
fish population study. 2838

FLOODPLAINS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2734

FOOD SERVICE. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota's food service industry supply system. 2752

FRUIT. DISEASES AND PESTS.

Home fruit spray guide. 2765
FUEL. TESTING.

Btu content of fuels. 2753

FURNACES. FUEL CONSUMPTION.
High efficiency gas furnaces. 2766
FURNITURE INDUSTRY AND TRADE. NINNES-

OTA. PLANNING. Feasibility study of white birch furniture dimension blanks production and marketing. 2762

GARAGES. MINNESOTA. LAW AND LEGISLAT-ION.
Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750

GAS APPLIANCES.
High efficiency gas furnaces. 2766

GOVERNMENT LENDING. MINNESOTA.
Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981.
2834

GRAIN. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTAION.
Minnesota barley, oats, sunflower,
flax, and rye movements, 1979. 2747

GRAIN. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION.
Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipments. 2760

GRAIN. WEED CONTROL.

Weed control in small grains. 2849
GRAINS. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION.
Minnesota grain movements in the seventies. 2748

HANDICAPPED. HOSPITALS AND ASYLUMS. FIRES AND FIRE PREVENTION. Evaluation of fire safety in residential facilities for disabled persons. 28 20

HANDICAPPED. MINNESOTA. EDUCATION.

Vocational education and the handicapped. 2801

HEALTH PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TWIN
CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Annual implementation plan for the
metropolitan health systems agency.
2775
The future of regional health planning
in the Twin Cities metropolitan area.

HIBBING POLICE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Hibbing Police
Relief Association year ended December

31, 1981. 2827
HIBBING VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS RELIEF
ASSOCIATION (MINN.).FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of the City of Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Asso
clation year ended December 31, 1981.
2833

HIGH SCHOOL DROPOUTS. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS.
Secondary school dropout report, 19801981 state summary. 2812

Participation of 1981 Minnesota high school graduates in Minnesota post-secondary education. 2837 INDIVIDUALIZED INSTRUCTION.

IEP and "The educated person.". 2770
IRON MINES AND MINING. MINNESOTA. ST.
LOUIS CO. PERIODICALS.
Report. 2847

LAKE OWASSO RESIDENCE (RAMSEY COUNTY, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake Owasso Residence years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2829

LOCAL TAXATION. MINNESOTA. INDEXES.
Tax levy authorizations and limitations.
2816

LONG LAKE DAM (MINN.).

Long Lake Dam, Hubbard county. 2772
MAHUBE COMMUNITY COUNCIL (DETROIT LAKES,
MINN.).
Investigation report, Mahube Community
Council, Inc., Department of Economic

Security. 2818
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES
AREA. DIRECTORIES.

Metropolitan Council directory. 2777
NETROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY. EVALUATION.

IEP and "The educated person.". 2770
MINE ACCIDENTS. MINNESOTA. ST. LOUIS
CO. PERIODICALS.

Report. 2847

MINERAL INDUSTRIES. MINNESOTA.

Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leas-

ing. 2821
MINERAL INDUSTRIES. MINNESOTA. ST.
LOUIS CO. DIRECTORIES.
Report. 2847

MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. GOVERNMENT OWNERSHIP. MINNESOTA. Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leasing. 2821

MINES AND NINERAL RESOURCES. MINNESOTA.
ST. LOUIS CO. PERIODICALS.
Report. 2847

MINNESOTA AREA 1 POTATO COUNCIL. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. MINN. STAT. 180.11. Report. 2847 NINN. STAT. 362.52(6). Statement of operations July 1...thru ACCOUNTING. June 30... 2782 Mn/Dot cost accounting system detailed MINNESOTA BEEF COUNCIL. Report on small business loans issued system specifications. 2809 Annual report. 2783 MINNESOTA. DROPOUTS. STATISTICS. and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 2834 MINNESOTA BEEF RESEARCH AND PROMOTION Information on Minnesota school dropouts. 2768 MINN. STAT. 473.163. COUNCIL. Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780 Statement of operations July 1 ... thru MINNESOTA. DRUG ABUSE. STUDY AND June 30... 2784 TEACHING (CONTINUING EDUCATION). CETA/chemical dependency program coord-MINN. STAT. 7.05. MINNESOTA. BUDGET. HANDBOOKS, MANUAL, Treasurer |s report on the condition of ETC. ination training project. 2769 MINNESOTA. the treasury. 2822 Biennial budget instructions. 2805 DRUNK DRIVING. LAW AND MINNEAPOLIS-SAINT PAUL METROPOLITAN AIRP-MINNESOTA. BY-LAWS. LEGISLATION. ORTS COMMISSION. By-laws. DWI/implied consent seminar. 2759 MINNESOTA DRY EDIBLE BEAN RESEARCH AND Audited financial statements and other MINNESOTA. CHILD ABUSE. SERVICES. Child protective services support syst-PROMOTION COUNCIL. financial information, Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commems project report. 2754 Statement of operations July 1 ... thru MINNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. ission. 2761 June 30 ... 2786 EDUCATION. MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN AREA. Information for coordinated members. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESS-REGIONAL PLANNING. PERIODICALS. including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2839 Department of Education report to the Work program and budget. 2774 MINNESOTA. AERONAUTICAL CHARTS. Information for basic members, includ-Legislature on management information ing law changes effective July 1, 1982. Minnesota aeronautical chart. system development. 2800 MINNESOTA. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. FINANCE. Report on school districts' financial Affirmative action plan. 2803 MINNESOTA. COLLEGE ATTENDANCE. STATI-AGRICULTURAL EXHIBITIONS. MINNESCTA. STICS. condition, expenditure limitations and Annual report. 2793 Fall ... Minnesota post-secondary educatstatutory operating debt. 2845 MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL INNOVATIONS. ion enrollment survey 2815
NNESOTA. CONTRACTS, LETTING OF. MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. FINANCE. Technology assessment as a framework of MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Feasibility study of white birch furni-Financing education. 2763 analysis for agricultural production technologies. 2850 ture dimension blanks production and MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, HIGHER. AGRICULTURAL MACHINERY. marketing. 2762
NNESOTA. COUNTY GOVERNMENT. MINNESOTA. Proposed new programs. 2814 COST OF OPERATION. EDUCATION, HIGHER. TABLES. MINNESOTA. MINNESOTA. STATIS-PROCESSING. Minnesota farm machinery economic cost TICS. estimates for 1982. 2751 COFARS, County Financial Accounting and Report Standards. 2755 Fall...Minnesota post-secondary educat-MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH. ion enrollment survey 2815 Technology assessment as a framework of MINNESOTA. CRIMINAL STATISTICS. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. MINNESOTA EGG COUNCIL. analysis for agricultural production Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2787 NNESOTA. ENBEZZLEMENT. technologies. 2850 Crime trends in the Twin Cities metropolitan area, 1970 to 1980. 2776 AQUATIC PESTS. MINNESOTA. MINNESOTA. CONTROL Investigation report, Mahube Community PERIODICALS. MINNESOTA. CYCLING PATHS. MAPS. Minnesota bikeways. 2806 Council, Inc., Department of Economic Security. 2818 Control of aquatic vegetation, algae, MINNESOTA DAIRY RESEARCH AND PROMOTION leeches, and swimmer's itch in ... COUNCIL. MINNESOTA. ENERGY POLICY. 2756 Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750 MINNESOTA. AQUATIC WEEDS. Statement of operations January 1 ... thru December 31... 2785 PERIODICALS. MINNESOTA. FAIRS. Control of aquatic vegetation, algae, MINNESOTA. DEGREES, ACADEMIC. Annual report. 2793

Proposed new programs. 2814

---

leeches, and swimmer's Itch in ...

2756

Page 3

MI NNESOTA.

FAIRS.

#### MINNESOTA. FARM MANAGEMENT. STUDY AND TEACHING.

MINNESOTA. STUDY AND FARM MANAGEMENT. TEACHING. Farm business management ... education

program annual report. 2773 MINNESOTA. FARM PRODUCE. TRANSPORTAT-

- Minnesota's agricultural transportation system. 2764
- MINNESOTA. FARMS. FINANCE. TCS. Selected farm record analysis data,
- 1975-1981. 2848 MINNESOTA. FINANCE. PUBLIC. PERIODIC-State of Minnesota financial report.

Treasurer s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822 MINNESOTA. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Treasurer s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822

PERIODICALS.

MINNESOTA. FIRE FIGHTERS. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2841

MINNESOTA. FISH POPULATION.

Progress report on the Prairie Island fish population study. 2838
MINNESOTA. FISHES. STATISTICS.

Progress report on the Prairie Island fish population study. 2838

- MINNESOTA. FLOODPLAINS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2794
- MINNESOTA. FOOD SERVICE. Minnesota's food service industry supply system. 2752
- MINNESCTA. FURNITURE INDUSTRY AND TR-ADE. PLANNING. Feasibility study of white birch furniture dimension blanks production and marketing. 2762
- MINNESOTA. GARAGES. LAW AND LEGISLAT-ION. Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750

- MINNESOTA. GOVERNMENT LENDING. Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 2834
- MINNESOTA. GRAIN. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota barley, oats, sunflower, flax, and rye movements, 1979. 2747 MINNESOTA. GRAIN. TRANSPORTATION.
- Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipments. 2760
- MINNESOTA. GRAINS. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota grain movements in the seventies. 2748
- MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. EDUCATION. Vocational education and the handicapped. 2801
- MINNESOTA. HEALTH PLANNING. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency.

The future of regional health planning in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2778

- MINNESOTA. HIGH SCHOOL DROPOUTS. STATISTICS. Secondary school dropout report, 1980-1981 state summary. 2812
- MINNESOTA. HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. Participation of 1981 Minnesota high school graduates in Minnesota postsecondary education. 2837

MINNESOTA HUMANITIES COMMISSION. By-laws. 2789

- MINNESOTA. IRON MINES AND MINING. LOUIS CO. PERIODICALS. Report. 2847
- MINNESOTA. LOCAL TAXATION. Tax levy authorizations and limitations. 2816
- MINNESOTA. MINE ACCIDENTS. ST. LOUIS CO. PERIODICALS. Report. 2847
- MINNESOTA. MINERAL INDUSTRIES. Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leasing. 2821
- MINNESOTA. MINERAL INDUSTRIES. LOUIS CO. DIRECTORIES. ST Report. 2847

MINNESOTA. MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. GOVERNMENT OWNERSHIP. Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leasing. 2821

MINNESOTA. MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. ST. LOUIS CO. PERIODICALS.

Report. 2847

MINNESOTA. MORTGAGE LOANS.

1982 single family mortgage loan program. 2788 Conventional home loan ... annual report results. 2798

MOTOR BUS LINES. TWIN MINNESOTA. CITIES METROPOITAN AREA . FINANCE .

Capital budget. 2779
NNESOTA. MOTOR BUS LINES. MINNESOTA. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.FINANCE. Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780 adopted ...

MINNESOTA. NURSING. Final report and recommendations. 2813 MINNESOTA. NURSING HOME PATIENTS.

Minnesota nursing home residents' funds. 2757

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. PENSIONS. Information for coordinated members, including law changes effective July 1,

1982. 2839 Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2840

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. SALARIES, ALLOWANCES, ETC.

State of Minnesota salary plan. MINNESOTA. PARI-NUTUEL BETTING. AND LEGISLATION.

The pari-mutuel amendment. 2836 MINNESOTA. PARKS. MAINTENANCE. Naintenance manual. 2810

MINNESOTA. PEAT. The Water resources of peatlands. 2855 MINNESOTA. POLICE. SALARIES, PENSI-

Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effect-ive July 1, 1982. 2841

Project status report. 2817 MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. PLANN-ING.

Project status report. 2817

MINNESCTA. PUBLIC UTILITIES. Commission policy statements on rate case issues. 2823

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE. DATA PROC-ESSING. 2767

Human Services Financial System.
MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. FREIGHT. Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipme-2760 ntse

MINNESOTA. SCHOOL ATTENDANCE. STATIS-TICS. Minnesota public school membership on

October 1, 1980. 2811 NNESOTA. SCHOOL CENSUS. MINNESOTA.

Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815

MINNESCTA. SCHOOL CHILDREN. TRANSPOR-TATION. Pupil transportation study report,

executive summary. 2842
MINNESOTA. SCHOOL DISTRICTS. FINANCE Report on school districts' financial condition, expenditure limitations and statutory operating debt. 2845

MINNESOTA. SENTENCES (CRIMINAL PROCEDU-RF). Summary report on development and implementation of Minnesota's sentencing

guidelines. 2790 MINNESCTA. SMALL BUSINESS. FINANCE. Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 2834

SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESCTA. INFORMAT-ION SERVICES. DIRECTORIES. A nuts and bolts guide to business

assistance in Minnesota 2835 MINNESOTA. SOCIAL SECURITY. STATIST-ICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota supplemental aid program. 2795

MINNESOTA. SOIL RESEARCH. A Report on field research in soils. 2844

MINNESOTA SOYBEAN RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL. Statement of operations September 1 ...thru August 31... 2791 Financial statement for the year ended August 31... 2792

MINNESOTA. SPECIAL FUNDS. PERIODIC-ALS.

Treasurer s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822 MINNESOTA STATE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY.

Annual report. 2793 SUPPORT ( DOMESTIC RELATIO-MINNESOTA.

NS). DATA PROCESSING. CSCS, Child Support Collections System. 2758

MINNESOTA. TEACHER CENTERS. EVALUAT-ION. Report to the Policy Board, Staple's Teacher Center evaluation. 2846 SOCIETIES, MINNESOTA. TECHNOLOGY.

ETC.

Minnesota Wellspring. 2771 MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC SURVEYS. PERIODIC-ALS.

Minnesota automatic traffic recorder data summary. 2807

MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION, AUTOMOTIVE. STATISTICS. Truck weight and vehicle classification

studies. 2808 MINNESOTA TURKEY RESEARCH AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD. Comparative schedule of revenue collected and expenses paid. 2796

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. Vocational education and the handlcapped. 2801

MINNESOTA. WAGES. PRRT-STATISTICS. CDICALS. Minnesota nonagricultural wage & salary, employment, hours & earnings, January ... - February ... 2799

MINNESOTA. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. The Water resources of peatlands. 2855

WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS.

The Water resources of peatlands. 2855 MINNESOTA. WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT. PLANNING.

Assistance in preparation of a local planning handbook for use by county officials in local water and related land resources planning.

MINNESOTA WELLSPRING (ORGANIZATION). Minnesota Wellspring. 2771

MINNESOTA WHEAT RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL. Statement of operations July 1...thru

June 30... 2797
MINNESOTA. WIND POWER.

Wind energy in Minnesota. 2858 MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL BOARD. EVALUATION. Management letter, State Zoological Board interim review, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 85A. 2819

MORTGAGE LOANS. MINNESOTA. 1982 single family mortgage loan program. 2788 Conventional home loan ... annual report results. 2798

MOTOR BUS LINES. MINNESOTA. THIN CITIES METROPOITAN AREA.FINANCE.

Capital budget. 2779
TOR BUS LINES. MINNESCTA. MOTOR BUS LINES. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.FINANCE. Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780

MOTOR-TRUCKS. WEIGHT. STATISTICS. Truck weight and vehicle classification studies. 2808

NASHWAUK (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on a compllance review Town of Nashwauk four years ended February 28, 1982. 2828 NURSING HOME PATIENTS. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota nursing home residents' funds. 2757 NURSING. NINNESOTA.

Final report and recommendations. PARI-MUTUEL BETTING. LAW AND LEGISLAT-ION. MINNESOTA. The pari-mutuel amendment. 2836

PARKS. MINNESOTA. MAINTENANCE.

PARKS. MINNESOTA. MAINTENANCE. Maintenance manual. 2810
PEAT. MINNESOTA.

The Water resources of peatlands. 2855

PESTICIDES.

Home fruit spray guide. 2765

POLICE. MINNESOTA. SALARIES, PENSI-ONS, ETC.

Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1882. 2841

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Information for coordinated members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2839

Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2840

Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2841

PUBLIC UTILITIES. MINNESOTA.

Commission policy statements on rate

Case issues. 2823

PUBLIC WELFARE. MINNESOTA. DATA PROC-ESSING.

Human Services Financial System. 2767 RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. FREIGHT. Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipme-

nts. 2760
RED RIVER EDIBLE BEAN GROVERS ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Budget ... 2843

REGION VIII NORTH WELFARE BOARD. FINA-NCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31,

1981. 2830
REGIONAL PLANNING. MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN AREA.

Work program and budget. 2774

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Minnesota public school membership on
October 1, 1980. 2811

SCHOOL CENSUS. MINNESOTA.

Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815
SCHOOL CHILDREN. MINNESOTA.

TRANSPOR-

TATION. TRANSPOR

Pupil transportation study report, executive summary. 2842

SCHOOL DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
Report on school districts financial
condition, expenditure limitations and
statutory operating debt. 2845
SENTENCES (CRIMINAL PROCEDURE). MINNES-

OTA.
Summary report on development and implementation of Minnesota's sentencing

guidelines. 2790
SIBLEY COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County year ended December 31, 1981. 2825

SMALL BUSINESS. INFORMATION SERVICES.
MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.

A nuts and bolts guide to business assistance in Minnesota 2835

SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 2834

SOCIAL SECURITY. MINNESOTA. STATIST-ICS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota supplemental aid program.
2795

SOIL RESEARCH. MINNESOTA.
A Report on field research in soils.
2844

SPECIAL FUNDS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822

ST. CLOUD FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Fire Department Relief Association, year en ded December 31, 1981. 2831
ST. CLOUD POLICE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (M-

ST. CLOUD POLICE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (M-INN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Police Relief Association year ended

----

December 31,1981. 2832 SUNFLOWERS.

Sunflower plant population and its arrangement. 2851
SUPPORT (DOMESTIC RELATIONS). NINNE

SUPPORT (DOMESTIC RELATIONS). NINNES-OTA. DATA PROCESSING. CSCS, Child Support Collections System. 2758

SWIMMER'S ITCH. PERIODICALS.
Control of aquatic vegetation, algae,
leeches, and swimmer's itch in ...
2756

TEACHER CENTERS. NINNESCTA. EVALUAT-ION. Report to the Policy Board, Staples

Teacher Center evaluation. 2846
TECHNOLOGY. MINNESOTA. SOCIETIES,
ETC.

Minnesota Wellspring. 2771
TRAFFIC SURVEYS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota automatic traffic recorder

data summary. 2807
TRANSPORTATION, AUTOMOTIVE. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS.
Truck weight and wehicle classification

studies. 2808
TRAVERSE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Traverse County

year ended December 31, 1981. 2826
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA (MINN.).
TRANSIT SYSTEMS. FINANCE.
Capital budget. 2779
Operating budget. calendar year

Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780

TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. AIRPO-RTS. Annual report. 2781

Annual report. 2781
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES.
Work program and budget. 2774

TWO RIVERS DAM (MINN.).
Two Rivers Dam, Hallock, Minnesota.
2852

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. PLANNING.
PERIODICALS. CN.
Progress report on planning, University
of Minnesota. 2854

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. Vocational education and the handicapped. 2801 PERI-WAGES. MINNESCTA. STATISTICS. ODICALS. Minnesota nonagricultural wage & salary, employment, hours & earnings, January ... - February ... 2799 WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. The Water resources of peatlands. 2855 WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT. ENVIRONME-NTAL ASPECTS. MINNESOTA. The Water resources of peatlands. WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA. PLANNING. Assistance in preparation of a local planning handbook for use by county officials in local water and related land resources planning. 2749 STATISTICS. WEIGHT. MOTOR-TRUCKS. Truck weight and vehicle classification 2808 studies. WIND POWER. Wind energy applications. 2857 WIND POWER. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. Wind economics. 2856 WIND POWER. MINNESOTA. Wind energy in Minnesota. 2858 WINDS. SPEED. MEASUREMENT. Wind site monitoring. 2859
1967 MINN. LAWS, CH. 8 SECTION 18. Progress report on planning, University of Minnesota. 2854 1980 MINN. LAWS CHAPTER 609 ARTICLE II SECTION 6. Pupil transportation study report, executive summary. 2842 1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2(6E). Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 2800 82-0657. Report. 2847 82-0671. Report on school districts' financial condition, expenditure limitations and

statutory operating debt. 2845

82-0789. Work program and budget. 2774 82-0798. Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 2800 82-0813. IEP and "The educated person.". 2770 82-0826. Assistance in preparation of a local planning handbook for use by county officials in local water and related land resources planning. 2749 82-0832. Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. 2775 82-0833. Financing education. 2763 82-0834. Audited financial statements and other financial information, Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. 2761 82-0837. Project status report. 2817 82-0838. State of Minnesota salary plan. 2802 82-0840. Budget... 2843 82-0841. Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2784 82-0842. Statement of operations January 1 ... thru December 31 ... 2785 82-0843. Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30 ... 2786 82-0844. Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30... 2787 82-0845. Statement of operations September 1...thru August 31... 2791 82-0846. Comparative schedule of revenue collected and expenses paid. 2796

82-0847. Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2797 82-0848. Financial statement for the year ended August 31... 2792 82-0856. Mn/Dot cost accounting system detailed 2809 system specifications. 82-0857. Minnesota supplemental aid program. 82-0860. Minnesota status of flood plain manage-82-0861. Control of aquatic vegetation, algae, leeches, and swimmer's itch in ... 82-0862. Information for coordinated members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2839 82-0863. Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2840 82-0864. Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effect-ive July 1, 1982. 2841 82-0867. Minnesota nonagricultural wage & salary, employment, hours & earnings, January ... - February ... 2799 82-0868. Minnesota aeronautical chart. 2853 82-0871. Minnesota automatic traffic recorder data summary. 2807 82-0872. Maintenance manual. 2810 82-0873. Farm business management ... education program annual report. 2773 Crime trends in the Twin Cities metropolitan area, 1970 to 1980. 2776

82-0875. 82-0875. The future of regional health planning in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2778 82-0876. Evaluation of fire safety in residential facilities for disabled persons. 82-0879. Capital budget. 2779 82-0880. Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780 82-0881. Final report and recommendations. 2813 82-0882. Proposed new programs. 2814 82-0883. Sunflower plant population and its arrangement. 2851 82-0884. Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging for the year ended December 31, 1981. 2824 82-0885. Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815 82-0886. Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30 ... 2782 82-0887. Participation of 1981 Winnesota high school graduates in Minnesota postsecondary education. 2837 82-0888. Management letter, State Zoological Board interim review, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 85A. 2819 82-0890. By-laws. 2789 82-0891. State of Minnesota financial report. 2804 82-0892. Commission policy statements on rate

82-0894. Metropolitan Council directory. 2777 82-0896. Summary report on development and implementation of Minnesota's sentencing guidelines. 2790 82-0898. Wind energy in Minnesota. 2858 82-0899. Wind site monitoring. 2859 82-0900. Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750 82-0901. Btu content of fuels. 2753 82-0902. 2766 High efficiency gas furnaces. 82-0903. Wind economics. 2856 82-0904. Wind energy applications. 2857 82-0906. Selected farm record analysis data, 1975-1981. 2848 82-0908. Annual report. 2793 82-0909. Conventional home loan ... annual report results. 2798 82-0912. Information on Minnesota school dropouts. 2768 82-0913. Minnesota's agricultural transportation system. 2764 82-0914. Minnesota barley, oats, sunflower, flax, and rye movements, 1979. 2747 82-0915. Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipments. 2760 82-0916. Minnesota grain movements in the seventies. 2748 82-0917. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Asso ciation year ended December 31, 1981. 2833

82-0918. Report of the State Auditor on a compliance review Town of Nashwauk four years ended February 28, 1982. 2828 82-0919. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 2830 1981. 82-0920. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake Owasso Residence years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2829 82-0921. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Police Relief Association year ended December 31, 1981. 2827 82-0922. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Fire Department Relief Association, year en ded December 31, 1981. 2831 82-0923. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Police Relief Association year ended December 31,1981. 2832 82-0924-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County year ended December 31, 1981. 2825 82-0925. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Traverse County year ended December 31, 1981. 2826 82-0926. 1982 single family mortgage loan prog-2788 82-0927. COFARS, County Financial Accounting and Report Standards. 2755 82-0928. CSCS, Child Support Collections System. 2758 82-0929.

Human Services Financial System. 2767

82-0893.

case issues. 2823

Annual report. 2783

82-0977 THOUGH 82-0983.

82-0931. Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 82-0932. Pupil transportation study report, executive summary. 2842 82-0935. Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for 1982. 2751 82-0936. Tax levy authorizations and limitations. 2816 82-0937. Home fruit spray guide. 2765 82-0939. Treasurer s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822 82-0940. Progress report on planning, University of Minnesota. 2854 82-0945. Progress report on the Prairie Island fish population study. 2838 82-0949. Technology assessment as a framework of analysis for agricultural production technologies. 2850 82-0953. CFTA/chemical dependency program coord-ination training project. 2769 82-0954. Minnesota nursing home residents funds. 2757 82-0955. Secondary school dropout report, 1980-1981 state summary. 2812 82-0956. Minnesota public school membership on October 1, 1980. 2811 82-0957. Minnesota's food service industry sup-ply system. 2752 82-0958. Child protective services support systems project report. 2754 82-0959. Affirmative action plan. 2803

82-0964. Investigation report, Mahube Community Council, Inc., Department of Economic Security. 2818 82-0965. Iwo Rivers Dam, Hallock, Minnesota. 2852 82-0966. Long Lake Dam, Hubbard county. 2772 82-0967. Biennial budget instructions. 2805 82-0974. A Report on field research in soils. 2844 82-0975. Truck weight and vehicle classification studies. 2808 82-0977 THOUGH 82-0983. Minnesota bikeways. 2806

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Waldorf, Sharon

Alley, J Mike 2747
2748, 2760
Behrens, Richard 2849
Benson, Fred J 2751
Blank, Uel 2752
Brooks, Kenneth N 2855
Cosimini, Mark 2757
Eldridge, Chuck 2747
2748, 2760
Fruin, Jerry E 2747
2748, 2760, 2764
Hertz, Leonard H 2765
Kaplan, Martin 2770
Knight, Donna 2771
Lofgren, John A 2765
Menz, K M 2850
Neumeyer, Catherine F 2850
Robinson, RG 2851
Smith, Cindy 2754
Steinstra, W 2765
Strand, Oliver E 2849
Sundquist, W Burt 2850
Waldorf, Sharon 2751

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Barr Engineering Company. Ernst & Whinney. 2761 2762 Experience, Inc. Ira Kasdan and Associates. 2769 Mankato Area Vocational-Technical Institute (Minn.). 2773 Mankato Area Vocational-Technical Institute. Farm Record Analysis Center. 2848 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2774, 2775, 2776, 2777 Future of Health Planning Task Force. Metropolitan Health Board (Minn.). 2775 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.) 2779 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). 2780 Minneapolis Public Schools. Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. 2761, 2781 Minnesota Area 1 Potato Council. 2782 Minnesota Beef Council. 2783 Minnesota Beef Research and Promotion Council. 2784 Minnesota County Attorneys Council. 2759 Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council. 2785 Minnesota Dry Edible Bean Research and Promotion Council. 2786 Minnesota Egg Council. 2787 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2856, 2857, 2858, 2859 2750, 2766 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. 2788
Minnesota Humanities Commission. 2789 Minnesota Peat Program. 2855

ion. 2790 Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council. 2791, 2792 Minnesota State Agricultural Society. 2793 Minnesota State Fair annual report. 2793 Minnesota Turkey Research and Market Development Advisory Board. 2796 Minnesota Water Planning Board. 2749 Minnesota Wellspring (Organization). 2771, 2835 Minnesota Wheat Research and Promotion Council. 2797 Minnesota. Board on Aging. Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program. 2757 Dept. of Aeronautics. 2853 Dept. of Commerce. Banking Division. 2798 Dept. of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. 2799 Dept. of Education. 2800, 2801 Dept. of Employee Relations. 2802 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 2753, 2803 Dept. of Finance. 2804, 2805 Financial report. 2804 Dept. of Public Welfare. Child Protective Services. Dept. of Transportation. 2806, 2807 2808, 2809 Division of Fish and Wildlife. Ecological Services Section. Environmental Section. 2838 Division of Parks and Recreation. 2810

Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commiss-

Dam Safety Unit. 2772, 2852 Land Use Management Section. Education Statistics Section. 2768 2811, 2812 Governor's Council on Rural Development. 2762 Governor's Task Force on Nursing. 2813 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2814, 2815, 2837 Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. 2755, 2758, 2767 Legislature. House of Representatives. Committee on Education. 2763 Research Dept. 2836 Local Government Aids & Analysis Division. 2816 Office of State Building Construction. Design and Construction Services. 2817 Office of the Legislative Auditor. 2818 Financial Audit Division. 2819 Program Evaluation Division. 2820 2821 Office of the State Treasurer. 2822 Public Utilities Commission. 2823 Pupil Transportation Section. 2842 School Financial Management Section. 2845 State Auditor. 2824, 2825, 2826, 2827 2828, 2829, 2830, 2831, 2832, 2833 2834 Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota). 2838

Division of Waters.

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Nursing Home Residents' Advisory Council (Minn.). 2757

Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2839, 2840, 2841

Red River Edible Bean Growers Association (Minn.). 2843

Saint Louis County, Minnesota. Inspector of Mines. 2847

United States.

Bureau of Labor Statistics. 2799

Dept. of Commerce. 2853

Federal Aviation Administration. 2853

University of Minnesota. 2854

Dept. of Forest Resources. 2855

Teacher Center. 2846

#### TITLE INDEX

Affirmative action plan. 2803 Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. 2775 Annual report. 2781 Annual report. 2783 Assistance in preparation of a local planning handbook for use by county officials in local water and related land resources planning. 2749 Audited financial statements and other financial information, Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Comm-Ission. 2761 Ban on heated commercial garages. 2750 Blennial budget instructions. 2805 Btu content of fuels. 2753 Budget ... 2843 By-laws 2789 Capital budget. 2779 CFTA/chemical dependency program coordination training project. 2769 Child protective services support systems project report. 2754 COFARS, County Financial Accounting and Report Standards. 2755 Commission policy statements on rate case issues. 2823 Comparative schedule of revenue collected and expenses paid. 2796 Control of aquatic vegetation, algae, leeches, and swimmer's itch in ... 2756 Conventional home loan ... annual report results. 2798

Crime trends in the Twin Cities metropol-

itan area, 1970 to 1980. 2776

CSCS, Child Support Collections System. 2758 Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. 2800 DWI/implied consent seminar. 2759 Evaluation of fire safety in residential facilities for disabled persons. 2820 Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leasing. 2821 Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey 2815 Farm business management ... education program annual report. 2773 Feasibility study of white birch furniture dimension blanks production and marketing. 2762 Final report and recommendations. 2813 Financial statement for the year ended August 31 ... 2792 Financing education. The future of regional health planning in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. High efficiency gas furnaces. 2766 Home fruit spray guide. 2765 Human Services Financial System. 276' IEP and "The educated person.". 2770 Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2840 Information for coordinated members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2839 Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. 2841

Information on Minnesota school dropouts. 2768 Investigation report, Mahube Community Council, Inc., Department of Economic Security. 2818 Long Lake Dam, Hubbard county. 2772 Maintenance manual. 2810 Management letter, State Zoological Board interim review, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 85A. 2819 Metropolitan Council directory. 2777 Minnesota aeronautical chart. 2853 Minnesota automatic traffic recorder data summary. 2807 Minnesota barley, oats, sunflower, flax, and rye movements, 1979. 2747
Minnesota bikeways. 2806 Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for 1982. 2751 Minnesota grain movements in the seventies. 2748 Minnesota nonagricultural wage & salary, employment, hours & earnings, January · · · - February · · · 2799 Minnesota nursing home residents' funds. 2757 Minnesota public school membership on October 1, 1980. 2811 Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2794 Minnesota supplemental aid program. 2795 Minnesota Wellspring. 2771 Minnesota's agricultural transportation system. 2764 Minnesota's food service industry supply system. 2752

#### TITLE INDEX

Mn/Dot cost accounting system detailed system specifications. 2809 A nuts and bolts guide to business assistance in Winnesota 2835 Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... 2780 The pari-mutuel amendment. 2836 Participation of 1981 Minnesota high school graduates in Minnesota postsecondary education. 2837 Progress report on planning, University of Minnesota. 2854 Progress report on the Prairie Island fish population study. 2837 Project status report. 2817 Proposed new programs. 2814 Pupil transportation study report, executive summary. 2842 Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging for the year ended December 31, 1981. 2824 Report of the State Auditor on a compliance review Town of Nashwauk four years ended February 28, 1982. 2828 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Police Relief Association year ended December 31, 1981. 2827 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake Owasso Residence years ended December 31, 1981 and 180. 2829 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 1981. 2830 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County year ended December 31, 1981. 2825 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Associa-

tion year ended December 31, 1981.

cial affairs of the St. Cloud Fire

ded December 31, 1981. 2831

Report of the State Auditor on the finan-

Department Relief Association, year en

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Police Relief Association year ended Decemb er 31,1981. 2832 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Traverse County year ended December 31, 1981. 2826 A Report on field research in soils. 2844 Report on school districts' financial condition, expenditure limitations and statutory operating debt. 2845 Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. 2834 Report to the Policy Board, Staples Teacher Center evaluation. 2846 Secondary school dropout report, 1980-1981 state summary. 2812 Selected farm record analysis data, 1975-1981. 2848 State of Minnesota financial report. State of Minnesota salary plan. 2802 Statement of operations January 1 ... thru December 31... 2785 Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30 ... 2782 Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2784 Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30 ... 2786 Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2787 Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... 2797 Statement of operations September 1...t-hru August 31... 2791 Summary report on development and implementation of Minnesota's sentencing guidelines. 2790 Sunflower plant population and its arrangement. 2851 Tax levy authorizations and limitations. Technology assessment as a framework of analysis for agricultural production technologies. 2850

Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2822
Truck weight and vehicle classification studies. 2808
Two Rivers Dam, Hallock, Minnesota. 2852
Unit trains and Minnesota grain shipments. 2760
Vocational education and the handicapped. 2801
The Water resources of peatlands. 2855
Weed control in small grains. 2849
Wind economics. 2856
Wind energy applications. 2857
Wind energy in Minnesota. 2858
Wind site monitoring. 2859
Work program and budget. 2774
1982 single family mortgage loan program. 2788

2833

2747

ALLEY, J MIKE.

Minnesota barley, oats, sunflower, flax, and rye movements, 1979 / by J. Mike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge. St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota:, 1982.

26 leaves: maps; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 471)
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0914.

NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Grain. Winnesota. Transportaion. 2. 82-0914. I. Fruin, Jerry E.
II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title.
S77 .E228 no.471

#### 2748

ALLEY, J MIKE.

Minnesota grain movements in the seventies; changing trends / J. Mike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge. St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 1982.

55 leaves; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 472)
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0916.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Grains. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. 82-0916. I. Fruin, Jerry E. II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title. S77. £228 no.472

2749

ASSISTANCE IN PREPARATION OF A LOCAL PLANNING HANDBOOK FOR USE BY COUNTY OFFICIALS IN LOCAL WATER AND RELATED LAND RESOURCES PLANNING; FINAL STUDY REPORT SUBMITTED TO MINNESOTA WATER PLANNINGBOARD.

Minneapolis, Minn.: Barr Engineering Co., 1982:

134, 32! leaves: maps; 28 cm.
"April 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0826. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Water resources development. Minnesota. Planning. 2. 82-0826. I. Barr Engineering Company. II. Minnesota Water Planning Board. BD 1694.M6 A87

2750

BAN ON HEATED COMMERCIAL GARAGES.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982:

1 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency) Caption title. "January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0900.

(01) 1. Garages. Minnesota. Law and legislation. 2. Energy policy. Minnesota. 3. 82-0900. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. MD 82.0900

2751

BENSON. FRED J.

Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for 1982 / Fred J. Benson and Sharon Waldorf. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Serv-

ice, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

4! po; 28 cm. (Extension folder
Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 589)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820935. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Agricultural machinery. Minnesota. Cost of operation. Tables.
2. 82-0935. I. Waldorf, Sharon. II.
Title.

2752

BLANK, UEL.
Minnesota's food service industry supply system / Uel Blank.

supply system / Uel Blank. 14 P.; 28 Cm. "June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0957. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Food service. Minnesota. 2. 82-0957. I. Title. II. (Series). TX943.B53

2753

BTU CONTENT OF FUELS.

St. Paul, Ninn.: Minn. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 19-821.

2 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development)

Caption title. "Narch 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0901.

(01) 1. Fuel. Testing. 2. 82-0901. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. MD82.0901

2754

2754 CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES SUPPORT SYST-EMS PROJECT REPORT / EDITED BY CINDY St. Paul, Minn. : Child Protective Services, Division of Social Services, Dept. of Public Welfare, 1982:. 31 leaves ; 28 cm. Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 31 AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0958-(01) 1. Child abuse. Services. Minnesota. 2. 82-0958. I. Smith, Cindy. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Child Protective Services. III. Title. HV742.M6 C54

2755 COFARS, COUNTY FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORT STANDARDS. St. Paul, Minn.! : Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 198-71. 6 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 10) Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0927 (01) 1. County government. Minnesota. Data processing. 2. 82-0927. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82-0927

2756 CONTROL OF AQUATIC VEGETATION, ALGAE, LEECHES, AND SWIMMER'S ITCH IN ... MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OFFISH AND WILDLIFE, ECOLOGICAL SERVICES SECTION. St. Paul, Minn.: The Section, APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0861. Description based on: 1978; title from cover. Chiefly tables. (01) 1. Aquatic weeds. Control. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0861. 3. Aquatic pests. Control. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Swimmer's itch. Peri-

odicals. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Ecological Services Section. OH98 .C65a

2757 COSIMINI, MARK.

Minnesota nursing home residents' funds / by Mark Cosimini.
40 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0954. (01) 1. Nursing home patients. Minnesota. 2. 82-0954. I. Nursing Home Residents' Advisory Council (Minn.). II. Minnescta. Board on Aging. Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program. Title. RA997.5.M6 .C67

CSCS, CHILD SUPPORT COLLECTIONS SYSTEM. St. Paul, Minn.: : Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council,

198-71. 4 p.; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 16)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0928.

(01) 1. Support (Domestic relations). Minnesota. Data processing. 2.82-0928. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series). MD82.0928

2759 DWI/IMPLIED CONSENT SEMINAR: MAY 20 AND 21, 1982 / SPONSORED BY THE MINNES-OTA COUNTY ATTORNEYS COUNCIL. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 198-

196 p. in various pagings: ill.; 28 Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0951. (01) 1. Drunk driving. Law and legislation. Minnesota. I. Minnesota County Attorneys Council. KFM5697.8 .D86

2760

ELDRIDGE, CHUCK. Unit trains and Minnesota grain ship-ments / by Chuck Eldridge, Jerry Fruin, Mike Alley. St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Extension Service, University of

Minnesota:, 1982.
15 leaves: maps; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 473) "May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0915. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Grain. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. Railroads. Minnesota. Freight. 3. 82-0915. I. Fruin. Jerry E. II. Alley, J Mike. III. Title. S77 .E228 no.473

2761 ERNST & WHINNEY.

Audited financial statements and other financial information, Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. St. Paul, Minn. : Ernst &

Whinney, v.; 29 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0834.

(01) 1. Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. 2. 82-0834. I. Minneapolis-Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission. II. Title. HE9813.M6 E7

EXPERIENCE, INC.
Feasibility study of white birch furniture dimension blanks production and marketing / prepared for Governor's Council on Rural Development. Minneapolis, Minn.: Experience Inc., 1982.
36, 32: p.: ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "April 22, 1982."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0907. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Contracts, letting of. Minnesota. 2. Furniture industry and trade. Minnesota. Planning. I. Minnesota. Governor's Council on Rural Developm-

ent. II. Title. HD3860 .E96

# FINANCING EDUCATION; MINNESOTA ... / BY MINNESOTA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES EDUCATION COMMITTEE.

St. Paul Minn.?! : The Committee, v. : ill.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on 1978-79; title from cover. Annual. 1982-83: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0833.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. 82-0833. I. Minnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives. Committee on Education. LB2826.M6 F55

#### 2764

FRUIN, JERRY E.

Minnesota's agricultural transportation system; trends and issues / by Jerry Fruin. St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota:, 1982.

Minnesota:, 1982. 19 p.; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 474)

"May 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0913. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Farm produce. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. 82-0913. I. Title. S77 .E228 no.474

#### 2765

HERTZ, LEONARD B.

Home fruit spray guide / L. B. Hertz, J. A. Lofgren, and W. Steinstra. Rev. St. Paul, Minn.! : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1981.

Sp.: ill.; 23 x 10 cm. (Extension folder / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 375)
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0937. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Fruit. Diseases and pests.
2. Pesticides. 3. 82-0937. I. Lofgren, John A. II. Steinstra, W. III.

Title. S77 .E5 no.375

## 2766

HIGH EFFICIENCY GAS FURNACES.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982!.
2 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency)
Caption title "January 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0902.
(01) 1. Furnaces. Fuel consumption.
2. Gas appliances. 3. 82-0902. I.
Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD82.0902

## 2767

HUMAN SERVICES FINANCIAL SYSTEM.
St. Paul, Minn. 1: Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council, 198-?!.
4 leaves; 28 cm. (IISAC report; no. 15)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0929.
(01) 1. Public welfare. Minnesota.
Data processing. 2. 82-0929. I. Minnesota. Intergovernmental Information Systems Advisory Council. II. (Series).

## 2768 INFORMATION ON MINNESOTA SCHOOL DROPO-

ND82.0929

LC144.M6 I53

UTS.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981. 1982:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0912.
(01) 1. Dropouts. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0912. I. Minnesota. Education Statistics Section.

2769
IRA KASDAN AND ASSOCIATES.

CETA/chemical dependency program
coordination training project; final
report / Ira Kasdan and Associates,
Inc. Minneapolis, Minn.: the Associates, 1982:
8 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN

Caption title. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0953. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Drug abuse. Study and teaching (Continuing education). Minnesota. 2. 82-0953. I. Title. HV5831.M6 173

#### 2770

KAPLAN, MARTIN.

IEP and "The educated person.".

S.l.: M. Kaplan, 1982:.

10 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "February 10, 1982."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0813. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Metropolitan State Univers-

(UI) 1. Metropolitan State University. Evaluation. 2. Individualized instruction. 3. 82-0813. I. Title. LD3241 .M3592 1982bx

#### 2771

KNIGHT, DONNA.

Minnesota Wellspring; gearing up for the information age / by Donna Knight. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Wellspring, 1982:

15, 71, 3 p.; 28 cm.
"April 30, 1982." Bibliography: p.
15. MINN. DOC. No. 82-0889.
(01) 1. Minnesota Wellspring (Organization). 2. Technology. Minnesota.
Societies, etc. I. Minnesota Wellspring (Organization). II. Gearing up for the information age. III. Title.
T10.63.M6 K54

## 2772

LONG LAKE DAM, HUBBARD COUNTY / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, DAM SAPETY UNIT.

#### 2773

St. Paul, Minn. : the Unit, 1982!. 10, 7! leaves: col. ill., maps, plans : 28 cm. (Minnesota Dam Safety Program Inspection report) "June, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0966. (01) 1. Long Lake Dam (Minn.). 2. 82-0966. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. II. (Series). TC557-M7 L66

## 2773

MANKATO AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INST-ITUTE (MINN.).

Farm business management ... education program annual report ; Mankato area southern Minnesota. North Mankato, Minn. : Mankato AVTI,

v.: charts, maps; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978. 1981: MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0873. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Farm management. Study and teaching. Minnesota. 2. 82-0873. I. Title. S61 .M36

#### 2774 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Work program and budget. St. Paul: The Council, 1971-APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0789. (01) 1. Regional planning. Minneapolis St. Paul Metropolitan Area. 2. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. Appropriations and expenditures. 3. 82-0789. I. Title. HT394.T9 M47cx

#### 2775

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. Saint Paul: Metropolitan Council:, v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

Description based on: 1980. Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0832. (01) 1. Health planning. Ninnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. 82-0832. I. Metropolitan Health Board (Winn.). II. METROPOLITAN HEALTH BOARD (MINN.). III. Title.

FA395.A4 N45ax

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Crime trends in the Twin Cities metropolitan area, 1970 to 1980 / Metropol-Itan Council of the Twin Cities Area. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!. 44 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm 1 map.
"April 1982." 1 map in pocket. "Publication no. 30-82-040." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0874. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Criminal statistics. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. 82-0874. I. Title. HV7415 .M47

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Metropolitan Council directory. St. Paul, Minn. : the Council, v. : chart ; 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: March 1982. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0894.

(01) 1. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Directories. 2. 82-0894. I. Title. **НТ394.Т9 М47**bc

#### 2778

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. FUTURE OF HEALTH PLANNING TASK FORCE .

The future of regional health planning in the Twin Cities metropolitan area / report of the Future of Health Planning Task Force to the Metropolitan Council. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area, 19821.

28 p.; 23 cm. "April 1982." "Publication no. 18-82-027." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0875. (01) 1. Health planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2.82-0875. I. Title. RA395.A4 M45bx

# METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION (MIN-

Capital budget / Metropolitan Transit Commission. St. Paul, Minn.: the Commission,

v. ; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1982. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0879. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Twin Cities metropolitan area (Minn.). Transit systems. Finance. 2. Motor bus lines. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropoltan area. Finance. 3. 82-0879. I. Title. HE310.T85 T85aw

# METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION (MIN-

Operating budget, calendar year ... adopted ... St. Paul, Minn. : Metropolitan Transit Commission. v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1982. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 473.163. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0880. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Twin Cities metropolitan area (Minn.). Transit systems. Finance. 2. Motor bus lines. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Finance. 3. 82-0880. 4. Minn. Stat. 473.163. I. Title. HE5634-T9 M43

#### 2781

MINNEAPOLIS-SAINT PAUL METROPOLITAN AIRPORTS COMMISSION.

Annual report. St. Paul: Minneapolis Saint Paul Metropolitan Airports Commission,

v.: maps.; 25 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0835. (01) 1. Airports. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. I. Title. HE9813.M6 A3

2782 MINNESOTA AREA 1 POTATO COUNCIL. Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30 ... Climax, Minn.: Minnesota Area 1 Potato Council, v. : 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979/80. 1980-/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0886. (01) 1. Minnesota Area 1 Potato Council. 2. 82-0886. I. Title. HD9259.P8 N56

2783 MINNESOTA BEEF COUNCIL. Annual report. Minneapolis, Minn. : Minnesota Beef Council, v. : ill. ; 22 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980/81 1980-/81: MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0893. (01) 1. Minnesota Beef Council. 2. 82-0893. I. Title. HD9433.M6 M565

MINNESOTA BEEF RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL. Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30 ... Bloomington, Minn. : Minnesota Reef Research and Promotion Council, v.: 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979/80. 1980-

81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0841. (01) 1. Minnesota Beef Research and Promotion Council. 2. 82-0841. I. Title.

HD9433.U5 M56

2784

2785 MINNESOTA DAIRY RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL.

Statement of operations January 1... thru December 31 ... St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion

Council,
v·; 28 cm·
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0842. (01) 1. Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council. 2. 82-0842. I. Title. HD9275.U5 N56

2786 MINNESOTA DRY EDIBLE BEAN RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL.

Statement of operations July 1 ... thru June 30... Frazee, Minn.: Minnesota Dry Edible Bean Research and Promotion Council, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979/80. 1980-/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0843. (01) 1. Minnesota Dry Edible Bean Research and Promotion Council. 2. 82-0843. I. Title. RD9235-B4 M56

2787 MINNESOTA EGG COUNCIL.

Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30 ... Bloomington, Minne: Minnesota Egg Council,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

Description based on: 1979/80 1980-/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0844. (01) 1. Ninnesota Egg Council. 2. 82-0844. I. Title. HD9284-U5 M56

2788

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY. 1982 single family mortgage loan program. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, 19821.

2, 1! leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. "May 11, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0926. (01) 1. Mortgage loans. Minnesota. 2. 82-0926. I. Title. MD82-0926

2789 MINNESOTA HUMANITIES COMMISSION. By-laws / Minnesota Humanities Commission. Rev. St. Paul, Minn.: the Commission, 1981!.
5 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "September 3, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0890.

(01) 1. Minnesota Humanities Commission. 2. By-laws. Minnesota. 3. 82-0890. I. Title. MD82.0890

2790 MINNESOTA SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMIS-

Summary report on development and implementation of Minnesota's sentencing guidelines. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Sentencing Guidelines Commission. 1982:. 36 p.; 28 cm.

"January 30, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0896.

(01) 1. Sentences (Criminal procedure). Minnesota. 2. 82-0896. I. Title. KFM5983.2 .M66

MINNESOTA SOYBEAN RESEARCH AND PROMOT-ION COUNCIL.

Statement of operations September 1 ... thru August 31 ... North Mankato, Minn. : Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979/80. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0845.

(01) 1. Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council. 2. 82-0845. I. Title. HD9235.S6 M58

## 2**7**92 2**7**92

ION COUNCIL.

Financial statement for the year ended August 31... North Mankato, Minn.: Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council,

v.: maps; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980. 1981:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0848.

(01) 1. Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council. 2. 82-0848. I. Title.
HD9235.86 M56

MINNESOTA SOYBEAN RESEARCH AND PROMOT-

#### 2793

MINNESOTA STATE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY.
Annual report / State Agricultural
Society. St. Paul,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Cover title. FOR HOLDINGS SEE SHELFL-IST. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0908.

(01) 1. Agricultural exhibitions. Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Fairs. 3. Minnesota State Agricultural Society. 4. 82-0908. I. Minnesota State Fair annual report. S77.A2

#### 2794

MINNESOTA STATUS OF FLOOD PLAIN MANAGE-MENT.

St. Paul, Minn.: Land Use Management Section, Division of Waters, Dept. of Natural Resources, v.; 28 cm.

APFLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on May 1981; title from cover. Je. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0860.

(01) 1. Floodplains. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0860. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. GB565.M6 M68

#### 2795

MINNESOTA SUPPLEMENTAL AID PROGRAM.

S.l., s.n.l, v. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0857. (01) 1. Social security. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-0857. HD7126.M6M55

#### 2796

MINNESOTA TURKEY RESEARCH AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD.

Comparative schedule of revenue collected and expenses paid. Minn.!:
Minnesota Turkey Research and Market
Development Advisory Board, 1981v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980/81. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0846. (01) 1. Minnesota Turkey Research and Market Development Advisory Board. 2. 82-0846. I. Title.

#### 2797

MINNESOTA WHEAT RESEARCH AND PROMOTION COUNCIL.

Statement of operations July 1...thru June 30... Red Lake Falls, Ninn.: Minnesota Wheat Research and Promotion Council, v.; 28 cm.

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1979/80. 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0847.
(01) 1. Minnesota Wheat Research and
Promotion Council. 2. 82-0847. I.

Title. HD9049.W3 M53

HD9437.U5 M56

#### 2798

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE. BANKING DIVISION.

Conventional home loan... annual report results. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Commerce Dept., Commissioner of Banks,

v.; 28 cm. (News from Minnesota

Commerce Department)
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1981 1981:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0909.
(01) 1. Mortgage loans. Minnesota.
2. 82-0909. I. Title. II. (Series).
HG2040.5.U52 M56

# 2799 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE.

Minnesota nonagricultural wage & salary, employment, hours & earnings, January ... February ... / Research & Statistical Services Office, Minnesota Department of Economic Security in cooperation with the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. St. Paul!: The Office,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1974-1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0867. Description based on: 1979; title from cover. Chiefly tables.

(01) 1. Wages. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-0867. I. United States. Bureau of Jahor Statistics.

ics. Periodicals. 2. 82-0867. 1. United States. Bureau of Labor Statistics. II. Title. HD4976.M6 M55

#### 2800

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.

Department of Education report to the Legislature on management information system development. St. Paul?!: The Department,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Caption title. Description based on:
1978. Semi-annual. Jul./Dec. 1981:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0798. Pursuant to
1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 2(6e).
(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Data
processing. Periodicals. 2. 82-0798.
3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section
2(6e). I. Title.
LB1028.43 .M56ax

Page 20

---

2801 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Vocational education and the handicapped; a program for all people / Vocational Education, State of Minnesota Department of Education. St. Paul, Minn.: the Dept., 198-7!. 11 p.: ill.; 22 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0897. (01) 1. Handicapped. Minnesota. Education. 2. Vocational education. Minnesota. 1. Title.

2802 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATI-

State of Minnesota salary plan / Department of Employee Relations. St. Paul, Minn.: The Department, 1981?:. 115 p. in various pagings loose leaf! 28 cm. "Effective July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1983." Cover title. MINN. DOC. NO.

82-0838 (01) 1. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Salaries, allowances, etc. 2. 82-0838. I. Title. JK6157 .M43

JK6160.A33 M495

MD 82 . 0897

2803 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ENERGY. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT.

Affirmative action plan. St. Paul, Minn.! Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 1982?:

13 leaves ; 28 cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0959. (01) 1. Affirmative action programs. Minnesota. 2. 82-0959. I. Title.

2804

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE. State of Minnesota financial report, 1973/74-St. Paul, Dept. of Finance, v. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0891. (01) 1. Finance, Public. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0891. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance. Financial report. II. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE. FINANCIAL REPORT. CN. III. Title. HJ11.M616a

2805 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE. Biennial budget instructions. St. Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Finance, v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981/83. 1983-/85: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0967. (01) 1. Budget. Minnesota. Handbooks, manual, etc. 2. 82-0967. I. Title. HJ11 • M6954

2806

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota bikeways / prepared by the Minnesota Department of Transportation. St. Paul?: the Dept., 1979: maps; on sheets 46 x 86 cm. or smaller fold. to 23 x 15 cm. Shows roadway evaluation for bicycle usage. Includes indexes to parks, and historical and cultural features. (01) 1. Cycling paths. Ninnesota. Maps. 2. 82-0977 though 82-0983. I. Title. G4144

2807

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota automatic traffic recorder data summary. St. Paul! Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, v. maps. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0871. (01) 1. Traffic surveys. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0871. I. Title. HE371.M6 M56x

2808 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. Truck weight and vehicle classification studies. St. Paul! Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, v. ill. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/1: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0975. (01) 1. Motor-trucks. Weight. Statistics. 2. Transportation, Automotive. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0975. I. Title. HE5633.M6 M57ax

2809

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. Mn/Dot cost accounting system detailed system specifications. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1982!. 193 leaves in various foliations; 28

"April 29, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0856. (01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transpo-

rtation. Accounting. 2.82-0856. I. Cost accounting system detailed system specifications. II. Title. HE28.M6 M655

2810 MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF PARKS AND RECE-EATION. Maintenance manual / prepared by

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Parks and Recreation. St. Paul, Minn.: The Division, 1982-1 v. (loose-leaf); 28 cm. Cover title: Park maintenance manual.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0872. (01) 1. Parks. Minnesota. Maintenance. 2. 82-0872. I. Park maintenance manual. II. Title. SB482.M6 M58

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION STATISTICS SECT-ION. Minnesota public school membership on October 1, 1980. St. Paul, Minn. :

#### 2812

Minn. Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section, 1982!. 20 p.; 28 cm. Caption title. "February 1982." AVAI-LABLE FCR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0956. (01) 1. School attendance. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0956. I. Tl-LC144.M6 M563

#### 2812 MINNESOTA. EDUCATION STATISTICS SECT-ION.

Secondary school dropout report, 1980-1981 state summary. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section, 1982!. 9 р.; 28 ст. Caption title. "March 1982." AVAILA-BLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0955. (01) 1. High school dropouts. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0955. I.

Title. LC144.M6 M565

#### 2813

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON NURSING.

Final report and recommendations / presented to Governor Albert H. Quie by the Governor's Task Force on Nursing. St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 19-82 . .

viii, 44 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover "January, 1982." MINN. DCC. NO. 820881. (01) 1. Nursing. Minnesota. 2. 82-0881. I. Title. RT5.M6 M75

#### 2814

MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

Proposed new programs. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board, v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

May 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0882. Description based on: Aug. 24, 1978. (01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnesota. 2. Degrees, Academic. Minnesota. 3. 82-0882. I. Title. LA310 .A3

#### 2815

NINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

Fall...Minnesota post-secondary education enrollment survey, 1975-St. Paul, Minno!: the Board, 1976v.; 22 x 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0885.

(01) 1. College attendance. Minnes-ota. Statistics. 2. School census. Minnesota. 3. Education, Higher. Minnesota. Statistics. 4. 82-0885. I. Title. LC148 .M53

#### 2816

MINNESOTA. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AIDS & ANALYSIS DIVISION.

Tax levy authorizations and limitations, 1979-St. Paul, Local Govt. Aids and Analysis Division, Minnesota Dept. of Revenue, v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0936. (01) 1. Local taxation. Minnesota. Indexes. 2. 82-0936. I. Title. KFM5890 . A457

#### 2817

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF STATE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES.

Project status report / Office of State Building Construction, Design and Construction Services. St. Paul?! : The Office,

v. : 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: December 31, 1979. Quarterly. Mar. 31, 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0837.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Public buildings. Planning. 2. Minnesota. Public buildings. Maintenance and repair. 3. 82-0837. I. Title. JK1651.M6 A23x

#### 2818

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Investigation report, Mahube Community Council, Inc., Department of Economic Security. St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the Legislative Auditor, 1982!.

2, 10 leaves; 30 cm.
"July 6, 1982" -- letter of transmittal. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0964.

(01) 1. Mahube Community Council (Detroit Lakes, Minn.). 2. Embezzlement. Minnesota. 3. 82-0964. I. Title. HV6675 .M56

#### 2819

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. FINANCIAL AUDIT DIVISION. Management letter, State Zoological Board interim review, operating under Minn. Stat. Chapter 85A / Office of the Legislative, Financial Audit Division. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982!. 12 leaves; 28 cm.
"June 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0888.

(01) 1. Minnesota Zoological Board. Evaluation. 2. 82-0888. I. State Zoological Board interim review. II. QL76.5.U62 A667 1982

#### 2820

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of fire safety in residential facilities for disabled persons / Program Evaluation Division, Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn.! : the Division, 19821.

xiv, 34 p. : charts ; 28 cm. "June 4, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0876. (01) 1. Handicapped. Hospitals and asylums. Fires and fire prevention. 2. 82-0876. 1. Title. TH9445.A4 M56

2821

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of Minnesota mineral leasing / Program Evaluation Division, Office of the Legislative Auditor. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982:. xiv, 54 p.: map; 28 cm.
"June 24, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0895. (01) 1. Mines and mineral resources. Government ownership. Minnesota. 2. Mineral industries. Minnesota. I. Title.

HD242 .M56

2822

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASU-RER.

Treasurer s report on the condition of the treasury. St. Paul, State Treasurer s Office,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Issued June 30 and December 31. Pursuant to N.S. 7.05. 12-31-81: MINN. DOC. No. 82-0939.

(01) 1. Finance, Public. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Financial statements. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Special funds. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4.82-0939. 5. Minn. Stat. 7.05. I. Title. HJ11 .M6

2823

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISS-ION.

Commission policy statements on rate case issues. Saint Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, 1982:

18 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Caption title. "June 14, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0892.

(01) 1. Public utilities. Minnesota. 2. 82-0892. I. Title. HD2767.N64 M565

2824

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota, Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging for the year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821. 26 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0884.

(01) 1. Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging. Finance. 2. 82-0884. I. Title. MD82.0884

2825

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 50 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0924. (01) 1. Sibley County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0924. I. Title. MD82.0924

2826

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Traverse County year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:. 48 p. : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0925.

(01) 1. Traverse County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0925. I. Title. MD82.0925

2827

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Police Relief Association year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:

7 p.; 28 cm. "Operating under Minn. Laws 1931, ch. 48, Minn. Laws 1967, ch. 678, as amended and Minn. Stat. Sec. 69.77." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0921.

(01) 1. Hibbing Police Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0921.

I. Title. MD82.0921

2828

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on a compliance review Town of Nashwauk four years ended February 28, 1982. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982. 3 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the Town Board." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0918.

(01) 1. Nashwauk (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0918. I. Title. MD82.0918

2829

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake Owasso Residence years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor. 19-821.

14 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0920.

(01) 1. Lake Owasso Residence (Ramsev County, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0920. I. Title. MD82.0920

2830

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 19-821.

9 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0919. (01) 1. Region VIII North Welfare Board. Finance. 2. 82-0919. I. Title. MD82.0919

2831

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul:

#### 2832

State Auditor, 1982!. 11 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Laws 1961, Ch. 343, Sec. 26." "Operating under Minn. Laws 1961, ch. 343, as amended, and Minn. Laws 1874, Ch. 382, as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0922. (01) 1. St. Cloud Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0922. I. Title. MD82.0922

#### 2832

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the St. Cloud Police Relief Association year ended December 31,1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821. 9 p.; 28 cm. "Operating under Minn. Laws 1973, ch. 432 as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-(01) 1. St. Cloud Police Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0923. I. Title. MD82.0923

#### 2833

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Association year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul : State Auditor, 19821. 7 p.; 28 cm. "The examination was made pursuant to a request by the Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Association." "Operating under Minn. Stat. ch. 371, and Minn. Laws 1980, ch. 607, Art. XV, Sec. 13. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0917. (01) 1. Hibbing Volunteer Fire Fighters Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0917. I. Title. MD82.0917

2834 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report on small business loans issued and outstanding at December 31, 1981. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota State Auditor, 1982!. 4 leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 362.52(6). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0931. (01) 1. Small business. Minnesota. Finance. 2. Government lending. Minnesota. 3. 82-0931. 4. Minn. Stat. 362.52(6). I. Title.

MD 82 . 0931

Research Dept.

KF6768.W6 P37

A NUTS AND BOLTS GUIDE TO BUSINESS ASSISTANCE IN MINNESOTA/ MINNESOTA WELLSPRING.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Wellspring, 19821. Il i.e.iv:, 111 p. : maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 10-17. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0836.

(01) 1. Small business. Information services. Minnesota. Directories. I. Minnesota Wellspring (Organization). II. Business assistance in Minnesota. HD2346.U52 M67

#### 2836

THE PARI-MUTUEL AMENDMENT. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota House of Representatives Research Department, 1982:.

17 p., vii leaves: map; 28 cm. Title from cover. Bibliography: leaf vii. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0877. (01) 1. Pari-mutuel betting. Law and legislation. Minnesota. I. Minnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives.

2837 PARTICIPATION OF 1981 MINNESOTA HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES IN MINNESOTA POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION / PREPARED BY THE STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982:. 26 leaves: charts; 22 x 28 cm.

(Basic data report)
"May 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0887. (01) 1. High school graduates. Minnesota. 2. 82-0887. I. Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board. LA310 -P37

#### 2838 PROGRESS REPORT ON THE PRAIRIE ISLAND FISH POPULATION STUDY.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Environment Section,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0945. Description based on: 1974. (01) 1. Fish population. Minnesota. 2. Fishes. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0945. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Environmental Section. II. Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota). SH511 .P77

#### 2839 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINNo)o

Information for coordinated members. including law changes effective July 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, 1982:

16 p.; 16 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0862

(01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Pensions. 3. Civil service pensions. Minnesota. 4. 82-0862. I. Title. JK6160 . P4 P854

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Information for basic members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, 19821. 19 p.; 16 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 32-0863.

(01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Pensions. 3. Civil service pensions. Minnesota. 4. 82-0863. I. Title. JK6160.P4 P852

## 2841

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Information for police and fire fund members, including law changes effective July 1, 1982. St. Paul, Minn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, 19821.

15 p.; 16 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0864. (01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. Police. Minn-esota. Salaries, pensions, etc. 3. Fire fighters. Minnesota. Salaries, pensions, etc. 4. 82-0864. I. Title. JK6160.P4 P853

#### 2842 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION STUDY REPORT. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY.

St. Paul, Minn.! : State Aids Section, Pupil Transportation Section, Minn. Dept. of Education, 1981!. 5 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "March 1981." Pursuant to 1980 Minn. Laws chapter 609, Article II, Section 6. MINN. DOC. NC. 82-0932.

(01) 1. School children. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. 1980 Minn. Laws chapter 609 Article II section 6. 3. 82-0932. I. Minnesota. Pupil Transpor-

tation Section. LB2864 .P86 summ.

#### 2843

RED RIVER EDIBLE BEAN GROVERS ASSOCIAT-ION (MINN.).

Budget ... Minn.! : Red River Edible Bean Growers Association,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981/82 1981-82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0840.

(01) 1. Red River Edible Bean Growers Association (Minn.). 2. 82-0840. I. Title. HD9235.B4 R43

#### 2844

A REPORT ON FIELD RESEARCH IN SOILS. Rev. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982.

iv, 210 p.: maps; 28 cm. (Miscellaneous publication / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0974. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Soil research. Minnesota. 2. 82-0974. S77 .E225 no.2, 1982

#### 2845

REPORT ON SCHOOL DISTRICTS' FINANCIAL CONDITION, EXPENDITURE LIMITATIONS AND STATUTORY OPERATING DEBT.

St. Paul: State of Minnesota, Dept. of Education, School Financial Management Section!. v.; 29 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESTRED ... designed and produced by the School Financial Management Section." -- p. 1. Description based on: 1978; caption title. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0671.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 2. School districts. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0671. I. Minnesota. School Financial Management Section.

2846

LB2826.M6 R46

REPORT TO THE POLICY BOARD, STAPLES TEACHER CENTER EVALUATION. S.l.: s.n., 1981:.

23 leaves in various foliations, 17 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "December 15, 198-1." "Interviews were conducted in Staples by staff of the Minneapolis Public Schools/University of Minnesota Teacher Center, on November 30, 1981."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.

82-0905. (01) 1. Teacher centers. Minnesota. Evaluation. I. Minneapolis Public Schools. II. University of Minnesota. Teacher Center.

LB1732 .R46

SAINT LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA. INSPEC-TOR OF MINES.

Report. Virginia Etc.:, APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Name of office varies: 1933/1934-1935/1936, Mines Inspector. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. No. 82-0657 Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 180.11.

(01) 1. 82-0657. 2. Minn. Stat. 180.11. 3. Mines and mineral resources. Minnesota. St. Louis Co. Periodicals. 4. Mineral industries. Minnesota. St. Louis Co. Directories. 5. Iron mines and mining. Minnesota. St. Louis Co. Periodicals. 6. Mine accidents. Minnesota. St. Louis Co. Periodicals. TN24.M6 S25x

#### 2848

SELECTED FARM RECORD ANALYSIS DATA, 1975-1981; MANKATO VO-AG FARM MANAGEM-ENT AREA / PREPARED BY FARM RECORD ANALYSIS CENTER, WANKATO AREA VOCATION-AL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTE.

North Mankato, Minn. : the Institute, 19821 . 17 leaves ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "3/82." AVAILABLE

#### 2849

FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0906. (01) 1. Farms. Minnesota. Finance. Statistics. 2. 82-0906. I. Mankato Area Vocational-Technical Institute. Farm Record Analysis Center. HD1775.M6 S44

#### 2849

STRAND, OLIVER E. Weed control in small grains / Oliver E. Strand, Richard Behrens. Rev. St. Paul, Minn.: : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 19-82:.

4! po : illo; 28 cmo (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 493)
Caption title. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0960. NCT FILMED.

(01) 1. Grain. Weed Control. I. Behrens, Richard. II. Title. S77 .E5 no.493

#### 2850

SUNDOUIST, W BURT.

Technology assessment as a framework of analysis for agricultural production technologies; (evaluation of a pilot project on corn technology assessment) / W. Burt Sundquist, Kenneth M. Menz, Catherine F. Neumeyer.

13 Leaves; 28 Cm. "May 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0949. NOT FILMED.

MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0949. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Agricultural research. Minnesota. 2. Agricultural innovations.

Minnesota. 3. 82-0949. I. Menz, K M.

II. Neumeyer, Catherine F. III. Title.

IV. (Series).

S540.A2 S86

#### 2851

SUNFLOWER PLANT POPULATION AND ITS ARRANGEMENT / R.G. ROBINSON...ET AL.!. St. Paul, Minne!: Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982!.
7. 1! p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Minnesota

report; 180)
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0883. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Sunflowers. 2. 82-0883. I. Robinson, RG. II. (Series). S77. E22 no. 180

#### 2852

TWO RIVERS DAM, HALLOCK, MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, DAM SAFETY UNIT.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Unit, 1982!. 8, 13! leaves: ill., maps; 28 cm. plan in pocket. (Minnesota Dam Safety Program Inspection report.)

"June 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0965.

(01) 1. Two Rivers Dam (Minn.). 2. 82-0965. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Dam Safety Unit. II. (Series). TC557.M7 T86

#### 2853

UNITED STATES. FEDERAL AVIATION ADMIN-ISTRATION.

Minnesota aeronautical chart. Washington!, 1975-

"Lambert conformal conic projection, standard parallels 33p0s and 45p0s." Relief shown by gradient tints, shading, and spot helghts. "Aeronautical information on this chart is up to date as of ... and is obtained from the Federal Aviation Administration, the U.S. Department of Commerce, and the Minnesota Department of Aeronautics." Indexed. "Minneapolis-St. Paul local chart," text, and col. illus. on verso. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0868.

(01) 1. Aeronautical charts. Minnesota. 2. 82-0868. I. United States. Dept. of Commerce. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Aeronautics. III. Title. G4141.P6 year.U5

2854

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA.

Progress report on planning, University of Minnesota. Minneapolis! University of Minnesota,
v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Pursuant to 1967 Minn. Laws, ch. 8 section 18. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0940.

(01) 1. 1967 Minn. Laws, ch. 8 section 18. 2. 82-0940. 3. University of Minnesota. Planning. Periodicals. cn. I. Title. LD3322.9 .M56ax

#### 2855 THE

THE WATER RESOURCES OF PEATLANDS; FINAL REPORT / BY KENNETH N. BROOKS ... ET AL.!, PREPAREDFOR MINNESCTA DEPT. OF MATURAL RESOURCES, MINNESCTA PEAT PROG-RAM.

St. Paul, Ninn.!: Dept. of Forest
Resources, College of Forestry, University of Minnesota, 1982!.

xii, 118 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.

"January 1982." Bibliography: p. 109113. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0941.

(01) 1. Peat. Minnesota. 2. Water
resources development. Environmental
aspects. Minnesota. 3. Water quality
management. Minnesota. I. Brooks,
Kenneth N. II. University of Minnesota. Dept. of Forest Resources. III.

#### 2856

WIND ECONOMICS.

TP340 .W37

Minnesota Peat Program.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982:
2 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency)
Caption title. "January 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0903.
(01) 1. Wind power. Economic aspects. 2. 82-0903. I. Minnesota Energy
Agency.
MD 82-0903

2857
WIND ENERGY APPLICATIONS.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982!.
3 p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency)
Caption title. "January 1982." MINN.
DCC. NO. 82-0904.
(01) 1. Wind power. 2. 82-0904. I.
Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD82.0904

2858
WIND ENERGY IN MINNESOTA.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982!.
4 p.: map; 28 cm. (Fact sheet
Minnesota Energy Agency.)
Caption title. "January 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0898.
(01) 1. Wind power. Minnesota. 2.
82-0898. 1. Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD \$2.0898

2859
WIND SITE MONITORING.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy
Agency, 1982!.
3! p.; 28 cm. (Fact sheet / Minnesota Energy Agency)
Caption title. "January 1982." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0899.
(01) 1. Winds. Speed. Measurement.
2. 82-0899. I. Minnesota Energy Agency.
MD82.0899

2859

### RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D367 Rules and Regulations:
Adult Vocational-Technical Education. -1982 -- 9 p. (Mn. Code of Agency Rules, 5 MCAR, Sec. 1.0111-5 MCAR, Sec. 1.0117)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D368 Rules and Regulations:
Capital Loan Program.
-- 1982 -- 3 p. (Mn.
Code of Agency Rules,
5 MCAR, Sec. 1.0430)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D366 Rules and Regulations:
Counselors in Middle
Schools. -- 1982 -1 p. (Mn. Code of Agency
Rules, 5 MCAR, Sec. 1.
0531)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D369 Rules and Regulations:
Private Business, Trade
and Correspondence
Schools Pursuant to
Minn. Stat.141.21-141.36.
-- 1982. -- 6 p. (EDU
380-EDU 388)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D365 Rules and Regulations:
Qualifications for
School Bus Drivers. -1982 -- 3 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 5 MCAR,
Sec. 1.0220-5 MCAR, Sec.
1.0225

### ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's Office.

A169 Opinions: School District: Bond Election: Sale of Bonds.
-- July 16, 1982. -- 9 p.

#### SUPREME COURT OPTINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court. S 3468 Opinions : Beaupre vs. State, No. Sp. 82-710. -- July 26, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3427 Opinions: Bilotta vs.
Labor Pool of St. Paul,
Inc., No. Sp. 81-1126.
-- July 16, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3443 Opinions: Blattner
vs. Forster, No. Sp.
81-1088. -- July 23,
1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3430 Opinions: Bouten vs. Richard Miller Homes, Inc., No. Sp. 81-501, 81-712. -- July 16, 1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
53418 Opinions: Burns vs.
State, No. Sp. 82-382.
-- June 28, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3441 Opinions: Busse vs.
Quality Insulation Co.,
et al., No. Sp. 81768. -- July 23, 1982.
-- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3436 Opinions: Cardenas
vs. Ramsey County and
Special Care Associates,
Inc., No. Sp. 81-1052.
-- July 23, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3408 Opinions: Conley vs.
Downing, No. Sp. 81341. -- July 2, 1982.
-- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3412 Opinions : Cummings vs. State, No. Sp. 82-331. -- June 28, 1982. --2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3453 Opinions: First American National Bank vs.
\$tate, No. Sp. 81799. -- July 30, 1982.
-- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3463 Opinions: Fuller vs.
Farmers' Coop. Oil
Association, No. Sp.
81-1023. -- July 30,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3440 Opinions: Halverson
vs. Larrivy Plumbing
& Heating Co., et al.,
No. Sp. 81-745. -July 23, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3420 Opinions: Hittle vs.  State, No. Sp. 82-623.  June 28, 1982  2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3477	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3475 Opinions: Meaney vs. State, No. Sp. 82- 565 July 27, 1982 2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3461 Opinions: Rinn vs. Transit Casualty Co., No. Sp. 81-1171 July 30, 1982 3 p.
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3469 Opinions: Holscher vs.  State, No. Sp. 81-1165.  July 27, 1982  5 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3435 Opinions: Kern vs.  Steele County, Steele  County Dept. of Social  Services, No. Sp. 81-  1021 July 23, 1982.  9 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3421 Opinions: Minnesota Education Association, et al. vs. Bennett, et al, No. Sp. 81-332 July 9, 1982 10 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3449 Opinions: Rupert vs. State, No. Sp. 82-217 July 16, 1982 2 p.
Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3432 Opinions: In Re Application for Discipline of Sax, No. Sp. 81-4 July 16, 1982 3 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3464 Opinions : Koch vs. Arnesen, No. Sp. 81- 733 July 30, 1982. 11 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3467 Opinions: Misner vs. State, No. Sp. 82-198. July 26, 1982 2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3409
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3454 Opinions: In re Marriage of: John vs.  John, No. Sp. 81- 1060.  July 30, 1982  4 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3462 Opinions: Kreisler Manufacturing Corp. vs. Homstad Goldsmith, Inc., No. Sp. 81-1279 July 30, 1982 11 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3419 Opinions : Palm vs. \$tate, No. Sp. 82- 430 June 28, 1982 2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3471
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3423 Opinions: In re Mar- riage of Tischendorf vs. Tischendorf, No. \$p. 51614,51615 July 9, 1982 24 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3439	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3414	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3448
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3447 Opinions : In re Petition for Disceplinary Action against Kimmel, No. Sp. 81-955 July 23, 1982 7 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3473	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3465	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3455
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3452	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3428	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3415	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3470 Opinions: State vs. Hardy, No. Sp. 82- 137 July 27, 1982 2 p.  Page 29

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3451 Opinions: State vs.
King, No. Sp. 82-414.
-- July 16, 1982. -2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3424 Opinions: State vs. 01son, No. Sp. 82-104. -- June 29, 1982. --2 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3476 Opinions: Wright vs. \$tate, No. Sp. 82-570. -- July 27, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3426 Opinions: State vs.
Kunshier, No. Sp. 82345, 82-346. -- June
29, 1982. -- 2 p.

TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3458 Opinions: State vs. Tenhoff, No. Sp. 81-865. -- July 30, 1982. -- 5 p. Minnesota. Tax Court.
T275 Decisions: Berth C.
Ness, and Berth C. Ness
as the duly appointed
personal representative
of the Estate of Louise
Ness vs. the Commissioner of Revenue. -- July
19, 1982. -- 20 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3431 Opinions: State vs. Loyd, No. Sp. 81-948. -- July 16, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3422 Opinions: Strievel vs.
The Minnesota State
High School League,
No. Sp. 51940,52042.
-- July 9, 1982. -11 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T274 Decisions: Crown CoCo,
Inc. vs. The Commissioner of Revenue. -- July
2, 1982. -- 6 p.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3410 Opinions: Waldbillig
vs. State Farm Mutual
Automobile Insurance
Co., No. Sp. 81-780.
-- July 2, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. BAH-82-001-RL : For the Board of Animal Health: Proposed revocation of the permit of Muskego Rendering Co. to haul carcasses of domestic animals that have died or been killed, otherwise than by being slaughtered for human and animal consumption, over the public highways of Minn. -- July 8, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1676 Docket No. BT-83-001GB: For the Board of Teaching: Proposed suspension of the Teaching License of James J. Drkula. -July 26, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1660 Docket No. COM-82-003-RL : For the Dept. of Commerce Commission :

Application to amend the Certificate of Incorporation of Resource Trust Co. to assume the powers of a state bank corporation with trust

corporation with trust authority under the title of Resource Bank and Trust and change the place of business to 9900 Bren Road East, Minnetonka, Hennepin County, Minn. -- July 15, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1680 Docket No. CITY-82017-PE: For the City of Mankato, Mn.: Revocation of Dwelling Unit Rental License
535 North Fourth St.
Mankato, Mn. -- July
23, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1658 Docket No. CTY-82-025RL : For the Hennepin
County Personnel Board :
Girard Copeland vs. the
Medical Examiner's Office, Hennepin County.
-- July 13, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1663 Docket No. DETEC-82002-GB : For the Board of Private Detective and Protective Agent Services : Appeal of Roger E. Berg from the Denial of a Protective Agent License. -- July 16, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1643 Docket No. DNR-82-013-HK: For the Dept. of Natural Resources:
Application of the City of Deephaven. -- June 29, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1666 Docket No. DPS-82-002JL : For the Dept. of
Public Safety : Application of Thomas Hovde
for a variance from
the Fules of the Minnesota State Fire Marshal. -- July 22, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1662 Docket No. DPW-82-035-JF : For the Commissioner of Public Welfare : Nonrenewal of the Group Family Foster Care Home License of Thomas and

Detrick Sylvers. --July 16, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Offfice of Administrative Hearings.

H1647 Docket No. DPW-82-044JL : For the Dept. of
Public Welfare : In Re
License of Mr. and Mrs.
Alvin Gatz, Minneapolis,
Mn. (Minn. Rule DPW 1).
-- July 2, 1982. -14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1657 Docket No. DPW-82-052PE: For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: Matter
of the Foster Family
Home License Application of Harvey R. and
Paggy J. Bennett. -July 12, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1636 Docket No. DR-82-031GB: For the Minnesota
Dept. of Revenue: Revocation of the Sales
Tax Permit issued to
Angus Grant, dba Grant's
Central Station, Minneapolis, Mn., Minnesota
Identification #9641765.
-- July 1, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1671 Docket No. EA-81-003AK: For the Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development: Application of Cooperative Power Association for a Certificate of Need for a large High Voltage Transmission Line and Associated Facilities. -- July 26, 1982. -- 32 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1674 Docket No. ECSEC-82007-JL: For the Dept.
of Economic Security:
Appeals of Richard E.
Carlson, Betty L. 01son, and Beverly A.
Norton. -- July 23,
1982. -- 10 p. 108

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1673 Docket No. EDU-82-004PE : For the Dept. of Education : Proposed denial of a private trade school license to Northwest Institute of Medical Laboratory Technique, Inc. -
July 22, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. HLTH-82-010-JF: For the Commissioner of Health: Assessment issued to Colonial Monor Nursing Home on March 17, 1982. -- July 22, 1982. --6 p. Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1650 Docket No. HR-77-035PE: For the Dept. of
Human Rights: State of
Minnesota vs. Kraft,
Inc. -- July 1, 1982.
-- 13 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1669 Docket No. HR-82-006GB : For the Dept. of
Human Rights : State
of Minnesota vs. Western Airlines, Inc. -July 26, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1670 Docket No. HR-82-006-GB: For the Dept. of Human Rights: State of Minnesota vs. Western Airlines, Inc. --July 26, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1668 Docket No. HR-82-007JL : For the Dept. of
Human Rights : State
of Minnesota vs. KrausAnderson Construction
Co., re-entitled Gus
Young's, Inc., d/b/a
Biltmore Bowl. -- July
20. 1982. -- 20 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1642 Docket No. HR-82-011JL : For the Dept. of
Human Rights : Dept.
of Human Rights vs.
Choban Realty Co. and
Michael Choban. -June 29, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1646 Docket No. HR-82-015PE: For the Dept. of
Human Rights: Dept.
of Human Rights vs.
Marina OK Hardware. -June 22, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1652 Docket No. ISD-82-011JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Demotion of Ray Holzworth. -- June 8, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1653 Docket No. ISD-82-016JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Demotion
of Wayne F. Gilleland.
-- July 9, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1634 Docket No. ISD-82-017JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed demotion
of Thomas R. Byrne. -July 2, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1639 Docket No. ISD-82-018JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed demotion
of William A. Larson.
-- June 29, 1982. -5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1661 Docket No. ISD-82-019JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed Demotion
of Thomas G. Dosch. -July 14, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1682 Docket No. ISD-82-021AN: For Independent
School District 625,
St. Paul, Mn.: Demotion of Louis Haak from
the position of Supervisor-Administrative
Research for Independent School District
625, St. Paul. -July, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1633 Docket No. ISD-82-022JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed demotion
of Sharon L. Cox. -July 2, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Offide of Administrative Hearings.

H1632 Docket No. ISD-82-023JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed demotion
of D. Thomas King. -July 2, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1631 Docket No. ISD-82-024JF: For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625: Proposed demotion of Kathleen Stuart.
-- July 2, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1654 Docket No. ISD-82-026JF : For the School
Board: Independent
School District No.
625 : Proposed Demotion
of Marjorie Holderness.
-- July 8, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1681 Docket No. ISD-83-001AN: For Independent
School District #625
(St. Paul, Mn.): Demotion of Ireme Cummings from the Position of Assistant Administrator-Student Accounting
for Independent School
District #625. -- July,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1667 Docket No. OAH-81-007PE, OAH-81-011-PE, OAH81-012-PE: Duane Fogerty, Dale Fogerty,
and Kenneth Rutten vs.
Dept. of Corrections,
State of Minnesota. -July 21, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1640 Docket No. OPT-82-001GB: For the Minnesota
Board of Optometry:
Matter of Optometry
License Renewals for
1982. -- June 30, 1982.
-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1648 Docket No. PCA-82-014-KR : For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency: Matter of the Amendment, Suspension or Revocation of State Permit No. SW 49 Issued to Ironwood Disposal System on Sept. 20, 1971. -- July 6, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1651 Docket No. POST-82-003GB : For the Board of Peace Officers Standards and Training:
Disciplinary Hearing Regarding the Revocation of the Peace Officer License of George
R. Wilson. -- July 8,

1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. PSC-80-078RLD: For the Public
Utilities Commission:
Matter of claims filed
against public local
grain warehouseman's
bond No. 24-1-314G and
grain bank bond No. 241-313G, Elmore Farmer's
Elevator Co., Elmore,
Mn. -- June 30, 1982.
-- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1659 Docket No. PUC-82-039RD : For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission : Matter of the
Notice of Change in
Rates by Northern States
Power Co. for Natural
Gas Sold at Retail at

its Minnesota Jurisdiction. -- July 15, 1982. -- 25 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. PUC-82-061BC : For the Public
Utilities Commission :
Matter of Continental
Telephone Co. of Minn.,
Inc., for Authority to
Change its Schedule of
Telephone Rates for

Customers Within the State of Minnesota. --June 28, 1982. -- 6 p. Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1665 Docket No. PUC-82-062HC: For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission: Application
of the New Ulm Rural
Telephone Co. for Authority to Change its
Schedule of Telephone
Rates and Charges at
its New Ulm, Minnesota
Exchange. -- July 21,
1982. -- 18 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1649 Docket No. PUC-82-073-MG: For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Application of the General Telephone Co. of the Midwest for Authority to change its Schedule of Telephone Rates and Charges at its Minn. Exchanges. -- July 7, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. н1637 Docket No. PUC-82-074-HC : For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Participating Regular Route Common Carriers in Middlewest Motor Freight Bureau, Agent, for Authority to Publish Permanent Increased Rates and Charges Between Points in Minnesota. --July 2, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1635 Docket No. PUC-82-082MG : For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission : Petition of
Douglas John Sparks,
dba Low Cost Moving Co.
for Irregular Route
Common Carrier Permit
to transport household
goods within the Twin
Cities Metro Area. -June 30, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1677 Docket No. PUC-82-095RD : For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission : Application
of Minnesota Gas Co.
for Authority to Increase Rates for Gas
Utility Service in Mn.
-- July 26. 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1638 Docket No. SEC-82-025TT : For the Commissioner of Securities and Real Estate : Matter of the Real Estate Salesperson's License Application of Richard G. Freitag. -- June 25, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1645 Docket No. SEC-82-030AN : For the Dept. of
Commerce Commissioner
of Securities and Real
Estate : Matter of the
Real Estate Broker's
License of Everett T.
Anderson, dba Anderson
Realty. -- June 25,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1675 Docket No. SEC-82-032GB : For the Dept of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Division : Matter of Hallmark Pool Corp., an Illinois Corp., and Robert Hall, its President. -- July 26, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1672 Docket No. SEC-83-001-PE: For the Minnesota Dept. of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Division: Matter of Christian Media Network, Inc., a Minnesota Corporation, and Jose E. Wilkerson and Charles K. Wilkerson.

- July 23, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1641 Docket No. WMB-82-019KR : For the Minn. Pollution Control Agency and the Minn. Waste Management Board : Proposed Hazardous Waste Disposal Facility Candidate Site in Kittson County and the Intrinsic Suitability Thereof.

June 29, 1982. -8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1656 Docket No. WMB-82-020DK : For the Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency
and the Minnesota Waste
Management Board : Proposed hazardous waste
disposal facility candidate site in St. Louis
Co. and the intrinsic
suitability thereof. -July 2, 1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. WRB-82-004HK : For the Minnesota
Water Resources Board :
Matter of prescribing
an overall plan for
the Kamaranzi-Little
Rock Watershed District.
-- July 27, 1982. --

#### REORGAJIZATION ORDERS

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration.

RO54 Reorganization Order
No. 117: Responsibility
for approving municipal
inducstrial development
projects in transferred
from the Commissioner of
Securities and Real Estate to the Commissioner

of the Dept. of Energy, Planning, and Development. -- Dec. 1, 1981. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration.

Reorganization Order No. 118: Certain powers and duties of the Dept. and Commissioner of Labor and Industry relating to the service of orders, decisions, and awards rendered by

compensation judges are transferred to the Office of Administrative Hearings. -- Dec. 1, 1981. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration.

R056 Reorganization Ord

Reorganization Order
No. 119 : State of Mn.
"Self Help" Productivity
Improvement Program is
transferred from the
Dept. of Finance to the
Dept. of Administration.
-- Jan. 12, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration.

R053 Reorganization Order
No. 120: State Soil
and Water Conservation
Board is transferred
from the Dept. of Natural Resources to the
Dept. of Agriculture.
-- June 22, 1982 -2 p.

Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. RO52 Reorganization Or

stration.
Reorganization Order
No. 121: Accounting
function and funds of
the Rural Rehabilitation Fund are transferred from the Dept. of
Administration to the
Dept. of Energy, Planning, and Development.
-- July 1, 1982. -- 1 p.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION ORDERS

Minnesota. Public Utilities
Commission.

U0005 Docket No. E-999/R-80560: Proposed Adoption
of Rules of the Public
Utilities Commission
Governing Cogeneration
and Small Power Production. -- July 12, 1982.
-- 4 p.

MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
proposed certificate
of exemption for the
use, possession, sale,
purchase, or manufacture of polychlorinated biphenyls (PCB)
or products containing
PCB. -- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the state disposal system permit program. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### **PERIODICALS**

Minnesota. Department of Economic Security. P 567 DESpatch. --monthly.

Minnesota. Department of Employee Relations. Department of Finance. P 566 PPS Newsletter. --irregular.

Minnesota. State Ethical Practices
Board.
P 568 News Release.
--irregular.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 7 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

### Table of Contents

Subject Index
Document Number Index
Personal Author Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Rules & Regulations
Supreme Court Opinions
Tax Court Decisions
Workers Compensation Decisions 2
Administrative Hearing Reports 2
Municipal Board Orders
Public Notices
1inutes

Vol. 7 No. 7 July 1982 ADULT EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. EVALUAT-

Annual performance report, Minnesota's fiscal 1981 state-administered adult education program under Public Law 91-230 2653

AGRICULTURAL MACHINERY. SAFETY MEASU-PES.

Safe use of farm machinery movement on public roads. 2649

ARTIFICIAL LIGHT GARDENING.

Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on tomatoes. 2654
CAR POOLS. MINNESOTA.

Final report of the Governor's Task

Force on Ridesharing 2704
CENSUS. MINNESOTA. HEADWATERS REGION.
1980 census analysis of the Headwaters
Region. 2746

CHARLES A. LINDBERGH STATE PARK (MINN.).

A Management plan for Charles A. Lindbergh state park. 2699

CHILD DEVELOPMENT. STUDY AND TEACHING.
MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
Review of a televised psychology course. 2738

CHILDREN. MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS. MINN-ESOTA.

The third report for the Minnesota Legislature on the preschool screening program. 2703

CIVIL SERVICE. MINNESOTA. LAW AND LEGISLATION.

Reports and minutes of the Civil Service Subcommittee of the Minnesota Legislative Commission on Employee Relations. 1 2706

CLIMBING PLANTS. MINNESOTA.
Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota
landscapes. 2739

COLLECTIVE LABOR AGREEMENTS. GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. MINNESOTA. Collective bargaining agreements! 2656

Collective bargaining agreements! 265
COLLEGE STUDENT MOBILITY. MINNESOTA.
Residence and migration of college
students ... 2678

COMMUNITY AND COLLEGE.

The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superior growth center region. 2671

COMMUNITY COLLEGES. MINNESOTA. COMMU-NICATION SYSTEMS. Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). 2664

COOPORATIONS. TAXATION. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676 CORN. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota corn movement, 1979. 2650

COPN. UNITED STATES.

A Technology assessment of commercial corn production in the United States. 2736

CORPORATIONS. MINNESOTA. TAXATION. STATISTICS.

Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676 CROW WING STATE PARK (MINN.).

A Summary of the Crow Wing state park management plans 2700
DATTON (MINNs)s PINANCEs

Petition Audit City of Dayton for the period January 1, 1978 to May 1, 1981. 2718

DULUTH (MINN.). ECONOMIC CONDITIONS.

The Impact of UND on the Duluth-Superior growth center region. 2671

DULUTH (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the
Community Services Administration Grants of the City of Duluth, year ended D
ecember 31, 1981. 2709

How much energy and money can you save in your home? 2666

EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. PERSONNEL MANA-GEMENT. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. User reference manual for the Statewide Personnel Payroll System: 2742

EDUCATION - MINNESOTA - PLANNING - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC -

MDE-PER users manual. 2698 EDUCATIONAL PLANNING. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.

A report on the Department of Education's 1981 review of the local curriculum planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), M.S. 123.74-123.742.

ELECTIONS. MINNESOTA. CAMPAIGN FUNDS.
Ethical Practices Board announces 1981
candidate campaign contribution and
expenditure totals. 2719

BLECTRIC LINES. OVERHEAD. MINNESO RIGHT OF WAY. Electric power transmission lines. 2708

BNBRGI CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. ST.
PAUL. FINANCE.
Energy improvement program, Saint Paul

summary. 2735
EXTERIOR VALLS. THERNAL PROPERTIES.
Wall insulation. 2743

#### SUBJECT INDEX

FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA.

FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. \$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691

FRUIT. MINNESOTA. MARKETING. DIRECTORIES.
Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and vegetables. 2659

GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA. MAPS.
Lineament map, International Falls sheet, Minnesota. 2722
Geologic map of Minnesota, bedrock outcrops. 2723

COVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA.

Small business procurement act report.
2674

WANDICAPPED. LAV AND LEGISLATION.
UNITED STATES.
Analysis of proposed Department of
Justice agency-wide guidelines for

section 504. 2682

MANDICAPPED. MINNESOTA. SERVICES FORFinal report to Governor Albert H.
Quie, Minnesota State Legislature.
2692

HEALTH PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TUIN
CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Health systems plan for the Twin Cities
metropolitan area 1982. 2673
HEAT ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA.

District heating planning in Minnesota.

HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MINNES-OTA. District heating planning in Minnesota.

2660
HEMMEPIN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Management letter for Hennepin County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2714 HERON LAKE (MINN.).

Water and related land resources management study for the Heron lake system. 2744

HIBBING FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION
(MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2712

INCOME TAX. MINNESOTA. EFFECT OF INFLATION. Income tax indexing. 2668

INDEXATION (ECONOMICS).
Income tax indexing. 2668

INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA.

EDUCATION.

Naterials concerning the recommendation for the future of the Pine Point Experimental School! 2672

INDIVIDUALIZED INSTRUCTION.

IEP and "The educated person.". 2670
INHERITANCE AND TRANSFER TAX. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

Ninnesota estate tax returns filed

during ... 2677 INSULATION (HEAT).

Wall insulation. 2743

JUDGES. MINNESOTA. RETIREMENT. FINANCE. Statement to employees June 30 ... 2687

JUDGES. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC.
MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2686
Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota
State Judges Retirement Fund... 2688

JUVENILE COURTS. MINNESOTA.

Changing boundaries of the juvenile

COURT. 2726
JUVENILE JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF.
MINNESOTA.
Impact of juvenile reference in Minnes-

ota. 2734

KITTSON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Management and compliance letter for
Kittson County, year ended December 31,

1981. 2717
LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. ST. CLOUD
METROPOLITAN AREA. PERIODICALS.
St. Cloud SMSA annual planning information report. 2655

LEGAL ASSISTANTS. STUDY AND TEACHING.
MINNESOTA. WINONA.
Paralegal program, Winona State University, Winona, Minnesota. 2727

LEGISLATION MINNESOTA Actions of the Minnesota Legislature 2648

MEDICAL CARE. MINNESOTA. TVIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Health systems plan for the Twin Cities metropolitan area 1982. 2673
MEDICAL POLICY. MINNESOTA.

Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680

Comments by the Minnesota Medical Association on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care 2681

DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force. 2701

MEDICINE, STATE.

Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680

Comments by the Ninnesota Medical Association on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care 2681

DPV response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force.

2701
NEEKER COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Management and compliance letter Neeker
County, year ended December 31, 1981.
2713
1981 county financial statement of
Meeker County year ended December 31,
1981. 2716

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. EVALUATION.
An evaluation of council-regional commission relationships. 2661

METROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY. EVALUATION.
Consultant report on the academic advising program at Metropolitan State
University. 2665
Site visit report, academic advising,
Metropolitan State University. 2667
IEP and "The educated person.". 2670

MINN. EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 80-4. Final report of the Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing 2704

MINN. STAT. 123.702. The third report for the Minnesota Legislature on the preschool screening program. 2703 MINN. STAT. 123.74-L23.742.

A report on the Department of Education's 1981 review of the local curriculum planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), M.S. 123.74-123.742. 2697

MINN. STAT. 129.121(3). Report. 2683

MINN. STAT. 356.20. Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30 ... 2689

MINM. STAT. 356.215. Minnesota State Retirement System State Employees Retirement Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of.. 2684

MINN. STAT. 356.215, SD. 3. Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota State Judges' Retirement Fund... 2688 MINN. STAT. 473.556(14).

Small business procurement act report. 2674

MINNESOTA. ADULT EDUCATION. EVALUAT-TON-Annual performance report, Minnesota's fiscal 1981 state-administered adult education program under Public Law 91-230 2653

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Professional manual. 2693 MINNESOTA. CAR POOLS.

Final report of the Governor's Task

Force on Ridesharing 2704
NMESCTA. CENSUS. HEADVATERS REGION. MINNESOTA. 1980 census analysis of the Headwaters Region. 2746

CHILD DEVELOPMENT. MINNESOTA. AND TEACHING. EVALUATION. Review of a televised psychology course. 2738

MINNESOTA CHILDREN. MEDICAL EXAMINA-TIONS. The third report for the Minnesota Legislature on the preschool screening program. 2703

MINNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE. LAW AND LEGISLATION. Reports and minutes of the Civil Service Subcommittee of the Minnesota Legislative Commission on Employee Relat ions .: 2706

MIMMESOTA. CLIMBING PLANTS. Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota landscapes. 2739

MINNESOTA. COLLECTIVE LABOR AGREEMENTS. GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES.

Collective bargaining agreements! 2656 COLLEGE STUDENT MOBILITY. MINNESOTA. Residence and migration of college students ... 2678

MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY COLLEGES. COMMIT-NICATION SYSTEMS. Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). 2664

MINNESOTA. COOPORATIONS. TAXATION. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676 CORN. TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. Minnesota corn movement, 1979. 2650

CORPORATIONS. MINNESOTA. TAXATION. STATISTICS.

Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. ADMIN-ISTRATION. Mandated reorganization of State Depar-

tment of Education. 2696
WNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA.

ACCOUNTING. Mn/Dot cost accounting system, phase II. 2702

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. PERSONNEL MANA-HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. GEMENT. User reference manual for the Statewide Personnel Payroll System! 2742

---

EDUCATION. PLANNING. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. MDE-PER users manual. 2698

MINNESOTA.

MINNESOTA. EDUCATIONAL PLANNING. BVALUATION.

A report on the Department of Education's 1981 review of the local curriculum planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), M.S. 123.74-123.742. 2697

MINNESOTA. ELECTIONS. CAMPAIGN FUNDS. Ethical Practices Board announces 1981 candidate campaign contribution and expenditure totals. 2719

MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC LINES. OVERHEAD. RIGHT OF WAY.

Electric power transmission lines. 2708

MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSERVATION. PAUL. FINANCE. Energy improvement program, Saint Paul summary. 2735

MINNESOTA. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS. Organizational chart, executive branch,

state of Minnesota 2695 PINANCE. PUBLIC. MINNESOTA.

\$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691

MINNESOTA. PRUIT-MARKETING. DIREC-TORIES. Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and

vegetables. 2659 MINNESOTA. GEOLOGY. Lineament map, International Falls

sheet, Minnesota. 2722 Geologic map of Minnesota, bedrock outcrops. 2723

GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA. Small business procurement act report. 2674

COVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON MINNESOTA. HEALTH CARE. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, FINAL REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS. Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON HEALTH CARE. FINAL REPORT AND RECOMM-ENDATIONS. Comments by the Minnesota Medical Asso-

ciation on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care

#### MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. SERVICES FOR.

- 2681 DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force. 2701
- MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. SERVICES FOR-Final report to Governor Albert H. Quie, Minnesota State Legislature. 2692
- MIMMESOTA. HEALTH PLANNING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Health systems plan for the Twin Cities metropolitan area 1982. 2673
  MINNESOTA. HEAT ENGINEERING.

District heating planning in Minnesota.

- MIMMESOTA. HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATI-ONS. District heating planning in Minnesota. 2660
- MINNESOTA. INCOME TAX. EFFECT OF INFLATION.

Income tax indexing. 2668
MINNESOTA. INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA.
EDUCATION.

Materials concerning the recommendation for the future of the Pine Point Experimental School! 2672

MINNESOTA. INHERITANCE AND TRANSFER TAX. STATISTICS.
Ninnesota estate tax returns filed

during ... 2677
NINNESOTA. JUDGES. RETIREMENT.
FINANCE.

Statement to employees June 30 ... 2687

MINNESOTA. JUDGES. SALARIES, PENSI-ONS, ETC. PERIODICALS. Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30, ... 2686 Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota State Judges Retirement Fund ... 2688

NINNESOTA. JUVENILE COURTS.
Changing boundaries of the juvenile court. 2726

MINNESOTA. JUVENILE JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF.
Impact of juvenile reference in Minnesota. 2734

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. ST. CLOUD METROPOLITAN AREA. PERIODICALS. St. Cloud SNSA annual planning information report. 2655

NINNESOTA. LEGAL ASSISTANTS. STUDY
AND TEACHING. VINONA.
Paralegal program, Vinona State University, Vinona, Minnesota. 2727

MINNESOTA LÉGISLATION Actions of the Minnesota Legislature 2648

NINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. CN.
Actions of the Minnesota Legislature.
2648

MINHESOTA. MEDICAL CARE. TVIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Health systems plan for the Twin Cities metropolitan area 1982. 2673

MINNESOTA. MEDICAL POLICY.

Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Covernor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680

Comments by the Minnesota Medical Asso-

ciation on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care 2681

DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force. 2701
NINNESOTA. MEDICINE. STATE.

Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680
Comments by the Minnesota Medical Association on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care 2681
DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force.

2701
MINNESOTA. MOTOR VEHICLES. POLLUTION
CONTROL DEVICES. INSPECTION.
Minnesota vehicle inspection demonstration project. 2729

NINNESOTA: NATURAL RESOURCES: LAW AND LEGISLATION: YEARBOOKS: Natural resources legislation: 2725

MINNESOTA. HURSING. STUDY AND TEACH-ING. VINONA. EVALUATION. Consultant report, Vinona State University, Department of Nursing. 2728

NINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES.
PENSIONS. PERIODICALS.
Summary annual report, July 1, ...

June 30 ... 2689
MINNESOTA. PENSION TRUSTS. PERIODIC-

ALSo
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2686
Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota
State Judges Retirement Fund... 2688
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30 ... 2689
MINNESOTA. POLICE, STATE. SALABIES,

INNESOTA. POLICE, STATE. SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC. PERIODICALS. Susmary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC CONTRACTS.
Small business procurement act report.
2674

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC OPINION.

The "Sum on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

MINNESOTA. REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICTS.
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
An evaluation of council-regional commission relationships. 2661

MINNESOTA. ROADS. DAKOTA COUNTY.
INTERCHANGES AND INTERSECTIONS.
T.H. highways 13, 55, & 110 in Mendota
and Mendota Heights, Dakota County,
Minnesota. 2737

MINNESOTA ROADS ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CTS DAKOTA COUNTY. T. N. highways 13, 55, & 110 in Mendota and Mendota Heights, Dakota County, Minnesota 2737

MINNESOTA: ROADS: ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS: HENNEPIN COUNTY: Final environmental impact statement and final section 4(f) evaluation US-12/I-394, between SR-101 and I-94 in Wayzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Hennepin County, Minnesota: 2662

#### SUBJECT INDEX

WINNESOTA . ROADS . FINANCE . PERIODI-CALS . County Screening Committee data . 2694 Municipal Screening Committee data . 2707

MINNESCTA. SHRUBS.

Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota landscapes. 2739

MINMESOTA: SMALL BUSINESS: Small business procurement act report. 2674

MINNESOTA. SOIL MOISTURE. PERIODIC-

Soil moisture monitoring program. 2733
MINNESOTA. SOLAR ENERGY.
The "Sun on tap" solar water heating

The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

MINMESOTA SOYBEAN TRANSPORTATION NI nnesota soybean movements, 1979 2651

MINNESOTA. STATE AID TO HIGHER EDUCATION.
Public policy toward private post-secondary education in Minnesota. 2679
MINNESOTA. STATE AID TO PRIVATE SCHO-

OLS.
Public policy toward private post-secondary education in Minnesota. 2679

MINNESOTA. STATE BONDS. \$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691

MINNESOTA STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE.

Report. 2683
MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
HIGHWAY PATROLNENS RETIREMENT FUND.

Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
JUDGES RETIREMENT FUND.
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30,... 2686

WINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

JUDGES RETIREMENT FUND.PERIODICALS.
Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota
State Judges' Retirement Fund... 268

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
STATE EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT FUND. EVALUATION.
Minnesota State Retirement System State

Employees Retirement Fund actuarial

valuation and experience study as of.. 2684

WINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM-UNCLASSIFIED ENPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN-Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30 ... 2689

MIMNESOTA. STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLL-EGES. FINANCE.
Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report. 2720
Summary of budget policies and procedures. 2721

MINNESOTA. STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD. FINANCE.

Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report. 2720

MINNESOTA. STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM. FINANCE.
Summary of budget policies and procedures. 2721

MINNESOTA. STUDENT AID.

Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system. 2705

MINNESOTA. STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMIN-ISTRATION. Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system. 2705

MINNESOTA. TELEVISION IN MIGHER EDUCAT-ION. Arrowhead region instructional televis-

ion consortium (ARITC). 2664
MINNESOTA. TRLEVISION IN HIGHER EDUCATION. EVALUATION.
Review of a televised psychology cou-

rse. 2738
MINNESOTA. TREES.
Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota landscapes. 2739

WINNESOTA. VAN POOLS.

Final report of the Governor's Task
Force on Ridesharing 2704

MINNESOTA. VEGETABLES. MARKETING. DIRECTORIES. Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and vegetables. 2659

---

PENSION TRUSTS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

MINNESOTA VETERINARY LABORATORIES Minnesota veterinary diagnostic laboratories 2690

MINNESOTA: VETERINARY MEDICINE: DIAG-NOSIS: Minnesota veterinary diagnostic laboratories: 2690

MINNESOTA. WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT.
HERON LAKE.
Water and related land resources management study for the Heron lake system.

2744
MINNESOTA. WETLANDS. MAPS.
Presettlement wetlands of Minnesota.
2740

Available wetlands for bioenergy purposes. 2741
MINNESOTA. WHEAT. TRANSPORTATION.

Minnesota wheat movement, 1979. 2652
MINNESOTA. WILD RICE.
Wild rice production in Minnesota.

2745
MOTOR VEHICLES. POLLUTION CONTROL DEVICES. INSPECTION. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota vehicle inspection demonstration project. 2729

NATURAL RESOURCES. LAW AND LEGISLATION.
MINNESOTA. YEARBOOKS.

Natural resources legislation 2725
NURSING STUDY AND TEACHING MINNESOTA. WINONA EVALUATION.
Consultant report, Winona State University, Department of Nursing. 2728
OLIVIA (MINN.). FIMANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Clivia, Renville County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2715

PENSION TRUSTS. MIMMESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS.
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2686
Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota
State Judges' Retirement Fund... 2688
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30 ... 2689

#### SUBJECT INDEX

#### PINE POINT EXPERIMENTAL SCHOOL (MINN.).

PINE POINT EXPERIMENTAL SCHOOL (MIMN.). Naterials concerning the recommendation for the future of the Pine Point Exper-Imental School! 2672

PLANTS, EFFECT OF LIGHT ON. Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on toma toes. 2654

PLANTS, EFFECT OF SOLAR RADIATION ON-Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on tomatoes. 2654

POLICE. STATE. SALARIES. PENSIONS. ETC. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685

PUBLIC CONTRACTS. MINNESOTA. Small business procurement act report.

RAMSEY COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Data Processing Department years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2710 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Abstract Clerk years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2711

REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. An evaluation of council-regional commission relationships. 2661

ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNES-DAKOTA COUNTY. T.H. highways 13, 55, & 110 in Mendota and Mendota Heights, Dakota County, Minnesota. 2737

ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNES-ROADS. OTA. HENNEPIN COUNTY. Final environmental impact statement and final section 4(f) evaluation US-12/I-394, between SR-101 and I-94 in Wa yzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Henne-

pin County, Minnesota. 2662 DADS. MINNESOTA. DAKOTA COUNTY. ROADS. INTERCHANGES AND INTERSECTIONS. T.H. highways 13, 55, & 110 in Nendota and Mendota Heights, Dakota County, Minnesota. 2737

EGADS. MINNESOTA FINANCE. PERIODI-CALS. County Screening Committee data. 2694 Municipal Screening Committee data.

SAKATAH LAKE STATE PARK (MINN.). Sakatah Lake state park management plan. 2675

SHRUBS. MINNESOTA. Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota SMALL BUSINESS. M MINNESOTA.

Small business procurement act report. 2674

SOIL MOISTURE. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Soil moisture monitoring program. 2733

SOLAR ENERGY. MINNESOTA. The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

SOLAR ENERGY. PUBLIC OPINION. The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

SOLAR WATER BEATERS. PUBLIC OPINION. The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

SOYBEAN. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota sovbean movements, 1979. 2651

ST. CLOUD METROPOLITAN AREA, MINN. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. St. Cloud SMSA annual planning information report. 2655

STATE AID TO HIGHER EDUCATION. OTA. Public policy toward private post-secondary education in Minnesota. 2679

STATE AID TO PRIVATE SCHOOLS-MINNES-OTA-Public policy toward private post-seco-

ndary education in Minnesota. 2679 STATE BONDS. MINNESOTA. \$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691

STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES. SOTA. FINANCE. Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report. 2720 Summary of budget policies and procedures. 2721 STUDENT AID. MINNESOTA. Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system. 2705

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMINISTRATION. MINNESOTA. Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system.

SUPERIOR (VISC.). ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superior growth center region. 2671

TELEVISION IN MIGHER EDUCATION. OTA.

Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). 2664 TELEVISION IN HIGHER EDUCATION. MINNES-

OTA. EVALUATION. Review of a televised psychology course. 2738

TONATOES.

Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on tomatoes. 2654 TRAFFIC SAFETY.

Safe use of farm machinery movement on public roads. 2649

TREES. MINNESOTA. Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota landscapes. 2739

UNITED STATES. CORN-A Technology assessment of commercial corn production in the United States. 2736

LAW AND

UNITED STATES. HANDICAPPED. LEGISLATION. Analysis of proposed Department of Justice agency-wide guidelines for section 504. 2682
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA, DULUTH.

The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superlor growth center region. 2671

VAN POOLS. MINNESOTA. Final report of the Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing 2704

VEGETABLES. MINNESOTA. MARKET ING. DIRECTORIES. Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and

2659 vegetables. VETERINARY LABORATORIES. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota veterinary diagnostic labora-

tories. 2690 VETERINARY MEDICINE. MINNESOTA. DIAG-NOSIS. Minnesota veterinary diagnostic labora-

tories. 2690 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PLANNING.

Towards a strategy for planning vocational education. 2658 WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT.

HERON LAKE. Water and related land resources manag-

ement study for the Heron lake system. 2744 MINNESOTA. MAPS. WETLANDS.

Presettlement wetlands of Minnesota. 2740 Available wetlands for bioenergy purpo-

ses. 2741 MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota wheat movement, 1979. 2652 WILD RICE. MINNESOTA.

Wild rice production in Minnesota. 2745

WINONA STATE UNIVERSITY. EVALUATION. The Regional campus division. 2663 Report of a review of selected graduate programs at Winona State University. 2669

Letter concerning the decision of the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education to accredit programs at Winona State University! 2724 Paralegal program, Winona State University, Winona, Minnesota. 2727 Consultant report, Winona State University, Department of Nursing. 2728 Consultant's report. 2730 Report of social work program review.

Consulting report, computer science, Winona State University. 2732

1980 MINN. LAVS CH. 614 SECTION 16 (C). Water and related land resources management study for the Heron lake system.

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 222 SECTION 7. Energy improvement program, Saint Paul summary. 2735

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 356 SECTION 376. Final report to Governor Albert H. Quie, Minnesota State Legislature.

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2(7). Mandated reorganization of State Department of Education. 2696

82-0580. Minnesota State Retirement System State Employees Retirement Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of .. 2684

82-0581. Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota State Judges' Retirement Fund... 2688 82-0680.

Reports and minutes of the Civil Service Subcommittee of the Minnesota Legislative Commission on Employee Relat ionsal 82-0700.

Summary of budget policies and procedures 2721 res.

82-0703. Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30 ... 2689

82-0736. Professional manual. 2693

82-0740. MDE-PER users manual. 2698 82-0743.

An evaluation of council-regional commission relationships. 2661

82-0744 Ethical Practices Board announces 1981 candidate campaign contribution and expenditure totals. 2719

82-0745. Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system. 2705

82-0746. Public policy toward private post-secondary education in Minnesota. 2679 82-0747

Analysis of proposed Department of Justice agency-wide guidelines for section 504. 2682

82-0750.

User reference manual for the Statewide Personnel Payroll System! 2742

82-0751 TO 82-0755.

Soil moisture monitoring program. 2733 82-0756.

A report on the Department of Education's 1981 review of the local curriculum planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), M.S. 123.74-123.742. 2697

82-0757. Materials concerning the recommendation for the future of the Pine Point Exper-

imental School! 2672 82-0758. Minnesota veterinary diagnostic laboratories. 2690

82-0759. The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657

82-0760. Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with partic-

ular emphasis on tomatoes. 2654 82-0761. Water and related land resources manage

ement study for the Heron lake system. 2744

82-0762. Report. 2683

82-0763.

Final report of the Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing 2704 82-0764.

T.H. highways 13, 55, & 110 in Mendota and Mendota Heights, Dakota County, Minnesota. 2737

82-0765.

The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superior growth center region. 2671

#### SUBJECT INDEX

82-0766.

82-0766.

Natural resources legislation. 2725
82-0767.

Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report. 2720
82-0768.

Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676
82-0769.

County Screening Committee data. 2694 82-0770. A Technology assessment of commercial

A Technology assessment of commercial corn production in the United States-2736
82-0772.

Wild rice production in Winnesota. 2745

82-0774.
Trees, shrubs & vines for Minnesota landscapes. 2739

82-0775.
Safe use of farm machinery movement on public roads. 2649

\$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691

Towards a strategy for planning vocational education. 2658

A Management plan for Charles A. Lindbergh state park. 2699 82-0781.

Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and vegetables. 2659

82-0782.
Impact of juvenile reference in Minnesota. 2734
82-0783.

Available wetlands for bioenergy purposes. 2741

Presettlement wetlands of Minnesota. 2740

82-0786.
Lineament map, International Falls sheet, Minnesota. 2722

82-0788.

Final report to Governor Albert H.

Quie, Minnesota State Legislature.
2692

82-0790.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Olivia, Renville County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2715

82-0791.

Report of the State Auditor on the Community Services Administration Grants of the City of Duluth, year ended December 31, 1981. 2709

82-0792.
1981 county financial statement of
Meeker County year ended December 31,
1981. 2716

82-0793.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2712

82-0794.

Management letter for Hennepin County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2714
82-0795.

Nanagement and compliance letter Neeker County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2713

82-0796.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Data Processing Department years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2710

82-0797.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Abstract Clerk years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2711

82-0799.
The third report for the Minnesota
Legislature on the preschool screening
program. 2703

82-0800.

Mandated reorganization of State Department of Education. 2696

82-0801.

Annual performance report, Minnesota's fiscal 1981 state-administered adult education program under Public Law 91-230 2653

82-0802.
Organizational chart, executive branch, state of Minnesota 2695

82-0804.
Geologic map of Minnesota, bedrock outcrops. 2723

82-0805.

Consultant report on the academic advising program at Metropolitan State
University. 2665

82-0806.
IEP and "The educated person.". 2670
82-0807.
Report of social work program review.

Report of social work program review. 2731 82-0808.

Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). 2664 82-0809a

Letter concerning the decision of the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education to accredit programs at Winona State University! 2724

82-0810.

Report of a review of selected graduate programs at Winona State University.

2669

82-0811.
Consulting report, computer science, Winona State University. 2732

82-0812. Consultant's report. 2730 82-0814.

Site visit report, academic advising, Netropolitan State University. 2667 82-0815.

Energy improvement program, Saint Paul summary. 2735

The Regional campus division. 2663 82-0817.

A Summary of the Crow Wing state park management plan. 2700

82-0818. Income tax indexing. 2668 82-0819.

Minnesota corn movement, 1979. 2650

#### SUBJECT INDEX

82-0820. Minnesota soybean movements, 1979. 2651 82-0821. Minnesota wheat movement, 1979. 2652 82-0822-Sakatah Lake state park management plan. 2675 82-0823. Municipal Screening Committee data. 2707 82-0824. Review of a televised psychology course. 2738 82-0825. Minnesota vehicle inspection demonstration project. 2729 82-0828-Petition Audit City of Dayton for the period January 1, 1978 to May 1, 1981. 82-0829. Management and compliance letter for Kittson County, year ended December 31, 1981. 82-0830 District heating planning in Minnesota. 2660 82-0849. DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force. 2701 82-0850-Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2680 82-0851. Comments by the Minnesota Medical Asso-

ciation on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care

How much energy and money can you save in your home? 2666

Consultant report, Winona State University, Department of Nursing. 2728

2681 82-0852 •

82-0853.

82-0854. Paralegal program, Winona State University, Winona, Minnesota. 2727 82-0855. Mn/Dot cost accounting system, phase II. 2702 82-0858. Small business procurement act report. 82-0859 St. Cloud SMSA annual planning information report. 2655 82-0865. Wall insulation. 2743 82-0866. Changing boundaries of the juvenile court. 2726 court. 82-0869. Actions of the Minnesota Legislature. 2648 82-0870. Final environmental impact statement and final section 4(f) evaluation US-12/I-394, between SR-101 and I-94 in Wa yzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Henne-pin County, Minnesota. 2662

----

82-0878.

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Zabrowski, Leen

Aherin, Robert A 2649
Alley, J Mike 2650
2651, 2652
Anderson, Ronald E
2657
Bredvold, Craig 2654
Coombs, Steven L 2657
Copa, George H 2658
Eisel, Mervin C 2739
Eldridge, Chuck 2650
2651, 2652
Fruin, Jerry E 2650
2651, 2652
Goddard, Joseph P 2663
Goldman, David J 2664
Grites, Thomas J 2665
Heutmaker, James F
2722
Hurst, James C 2667
Jesswein, Wayne A 2671
Junterman, Marie 2734
Keller, Gary D 2669
Kelly, Dorothy Ann
2670
Larson, Roger A 2727
Lichty, Richard W 2671
Mack, Edward J 2657
Menz, K M 2736
Morey, GB 2722, 2723
Neumeyer, Catherine F
2736
Oelke, Ervin A 2745
Osbun, Lee Ann 2726
Pringle, Kenneth 2727
Reed, Suellen B 2728
Reynolds, Catherine A
2729
Rode, Peter A 2726
Sandberg, Richard J

2729
Sappenfield, JA 2730
Schultz, Lee 2649
Sheafor, Bradford W
2731
Sjoerdsma, Ted 2732
Sommerer, Linda C 2734
Sundquist, W Burt 2736
Taylor, Kenneth E 2738
Weaver, Charles 2661
Zabrowski, Leon 2663

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Central Minnesota Labor Market Informatlon Center, St. Cloud. 2655 Headwaters Regional Development Commission (Minn.) 2746 McCombs-Knutson Associates, Inc. 2744 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2661, 2673 Metropolitan Health Board. (Minn.) 2673 Metropolitan Sports Facilities Commission (Minn.). 2674 Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 2675 Minnesota Association of Homes for the Aging. 2680 Minnesota Center for Social Research. 2657 Minnesota Educational Computing Consortium. 2742 Minnesota Energy Agency 2660 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2657, 2740 2741 Energy Information Center. 2666 Minnesota Geological Survey 2723 2666, 2743 Minnesota Geological Survey. 2722 Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board 2678, 2679 Minnesota Hospital Association. 2681 Minnesota State Council for the Handicapped. 2682 Minnesota State High School League. 2683 Minnesota State Retirement System. 2684 Highway Patrolmens Retirement Fund. 2685 Judges Retirement Fund. 2686, 2687 2688 Unclassified Employees Retirement Plan. 2689

Minnesota. 2691 Advisory Task Force on Independent Living. 2692 Attorney General's Office. 2693 County Screening Committee. 2694 Crime Control Planning Board. Research and Evaluation Unit. 2734 Dept. of Administration. 2695 Dept. of Agriculture. Marketing Services Division. 2659 Dept. of Education. 2653, 2672, 2696 Office of Planning and Policy Research. 2697, 2698 Dept. of Employee Relations. 2656 Dept. of Finance. 2691 Dept. of Natural Resources. Bureau of Planning. 2725 Legislative Unit. 2725 Office of Planning and Research. 2700 Dept. of Public Welfare. 2701 Dept. of Revenue. 2676 Tax Research Office. 2668, 2677 Dept. of Transportation. 2662, 2694 2702, 2737 Bureau of Policy and Planning. 2707 State Aid Needs Unit. 2707 State Aids Needs Unit. 2694 Division of Instruction. Preschool Screening Program. 2703 Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing. 2704 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2705 Legislature. Legislative Commission on Employee Relations.

Civil Service Subcommittee. 2706
Legislative Commission on Metropoli-

tan Governance. 2661 Municipal Screening Committee. Office of Revisor of Statutes. 2648 Power Plant Siting Program. 2708
State Auditor. 2709, 2710, 2711, 2712
2713, 2714, 2715, 2716, 2717, 2718
State Climatology Office. 2733 State Ethical Practices Board. 2719 State University Board. 2720 State University System. 2721 Supreme Court. Juvenile Justice Study Commission. 2726 National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education 2724 North Hennepin Community College. Office of Institutional Research. 2738 NUS Corporation. 2708 Planning and Management Services. 2660 Power Technologies, Inc. 2708 St. Paul (Minn.). Dept. of Planning and Economic Development. Division of Housing. 2735 University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 2740 College of Veterinary Medicine. 2690 Dept. of Soil Science. 2733 Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. 2658 University of Minnsota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 2741

#### TITLE INDEX

\$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. 2691 The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign. 2657 Actions of the Minnesota Legislature. 2648 Analysis of proposed Department of Justice agency-wide guidelines for section 504. 2682 Annual performance report, Minnesota's fiscal 1981 state-administered adult education program under Public Law 91-230 2653 Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). 2664 Available wetlands for bloenergy purposes. 2741 Changing boundaries of the juvenile co-2726 urt. Collective bargaining agreements! 2656 Comments by the Minnesota Medical Association on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care 2681 Consultant report on the academic advising program at Metropolitan State University. 2665 Consultant report, Winona State University, Department of Nursing. 2728 Consultant's report. 2730 Consulting report, computer science, Winona State University. 2732 County Screening Committee data. 2694 Directory of Minnesota grown fruits and vegetables. 2659

District heating planning in Minnesota.

2660

DPW response to recommendations of the Governor's Health Care Task Force. 2701 Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system. Electric power transmission lines. 2708 Energy improvement program, Saint Paul summary. 2735 Ethical Practices Board announces 1981 candidate campaign contribution and expenditure totals. 2719 An evaluation of council-regional commission relationships. 2661 Final environmental impact statement and final section 4(f) evaluation US-12/I-394, between SR-101 and I-94 in Wayzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 2662 Final report of the Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing 2704 Final report to Governor Albert H. Quie, Minnesota State Legislature. 2692 Geologic map of Minnesota, bedrock outcrops. 2723 Health systems plan for the Twin Cities metropolitan area 1982. 2673 How much energy and money can you save in your home? 2666 IEP and "The educated person.". 2670 Impact of juvenile reference in Minnes-ota. 2734 The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superior growth center region. 2671

Income tax indexing. 2668 Letter concerning the decision of the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education to accredit programs at Vinona State University! 2724 Lineament map, International Falls sheet, Minnesota. 2722 Management and compliance letter for Kittson County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2717 Management and compliance letter Neeker County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2713 Management letter for Hennepin County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2714 A Management plan for Charles A. Lindbergh state park. 2699 Nandated reorganization of State Department of Education. 2696 Materials concerning the recommendation for the future of the Pine Point Experimental School: 2672 MDE-PER users manual. 2698 Minnesota corn movement, 1979. 2650 Minnesota corporation income tax. 2676 Minnesota estate tax returns filed during ... 2677 Minnesota soybean movements, 1979. 2651 Minnesota State Retirement System State Employees Retirement Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of .. 2684 Minnesota vehicle inspection demonstration project. 2729

Minnesota veterinary diagnostic laborato-

ries. 2690

#### TITLE INDEX

Minnesota wheat movement, 1979. 2652 Municipal Screening Committee data. 2707 Natural resources legislation. 2725 Organizational chart, executive branch, state of Minnesota 2695 Paralegal program, Winona State University, Winona, Minnesota. 2727
Petition Audit City of Dayton for the period January 1, 1978 to May 1, 1981. 2718 Presettlement wetlands of Minnesota. 2740 Professional manual. 2693 Public policy toward private post-secondary education in Minnesota. 2679 The Regional campus division. 2663 Reports 2683 Report of a review of selected graduate programs at Winona State University. 2669 Report of social work program review. 2731 Report of the State Auditor on the Community Services Administration Grants of the City of Duluth, year ended December 31, 1981. 2709 Report of the State Auditor on the financlal affairs of City of Olivia, Renville County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2715 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2712 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Abstract Clerk years ended December 31, 1981 and Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Data Processing Department years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2710 A report on the Department of Education's

1981 review of the local curriculum

planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), N.S. 123.74-123.742.

Reports and minutes of the Civil Service Subcommittee of the Minnesota Legislative Commission on Employee Relations.! Residence and migration of college students ... 2678 Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care . 2680 Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report. 2720 Review of a televised psychology course. 2738 Safe use of farm machinery movement on public roads. 2649 Sakatah Lake state park management plan. 2675 Site visit report, academic advising, Metropolitan State University. 2667 Small business procurement act report. 2674 Soil moisture monitoring program. 2733 Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on tomatoes. 2654 St. Cloud SMSA annual planning information report. 2655 Statement to employees June 30 ... 2687 Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30 ... 2689 Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2686 Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2685 Summary of budget policies and procedures 2721 A Summary of the Crow Wing state park management plan. 2700
T.H. highways 13, 55, 8 110 in Mendota and Mendota Heights, Dakota County, Minnesota. 2737 A Technology assessment of commercial corn production in the United States.

The third report for the Minnesota Legis-

ram. 2703

lature on the preschool screening prog-

Towards a strategy for planning vocational education. 2658
Trees, shrubs & vines for Winnesota landscapes. 2739
User reference manual for the Statewide Personnel Payroll System: 2742
Wall insulation. 2743
Water and related land resources management study for the Heron lake system. 2744
Wild rice production in Minnesota. 2745
1980 census analysis of the Headwaters Region. 2746
1981 county financial statement of Meeker County year ended December 31, 1981. 2716

2697

2648

ACTIONS OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE, 1979-St. Paul, Office of Revisor of Statutes,

v. 23 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0869.
(01) 1. Legislation. Minnesota. 2.
Minnesota. Legislature. cn. 3. 82-0869. I. Minnesota. Office of Revisor
of Statutes.
KFM5415. A28x

#### 2649

#### AHERIN, ROBERT A.

Safe use of farm machinery movement on public roads / Robert A. Aherin, Lee Schultz. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982.

5, 1! p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 629)
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0775. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Agricultural machinery. Safety measures. 2. Traffic safety. 3. 82-0775. I. Schultz, Lee. II. Title. S77. E5 no.629

#### 2650

#### ALLEY, J MIKE.

Minnesota corn movement, 1979 / by J. Mike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge. St. Paul, Minne! : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minne-

sota:, 1982.

19 leaves: maps; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 466)

"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0819.

NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Corn. Ninnesota. Transportation. 2. 82-0819. I. Fruin, Jerry E. II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title.

\$77. £228 no.466

### ALLEY, J MIKE.

Minnesota Soybean movements, 1979 / by J. Nike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge. St. Paul, Minn. 1: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota:, 1982.

15 p.: maps; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 468)

"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0820.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Soybean. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. 82-0820. I. Fruin, Jerry E. II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title.

#### 2652

ALLEY, J MIKE.

\$77 .E228 no.468

Minnesota wheat movement, 1979 / by J. Mike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge. St. Paul, Minn.!: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota:, 1982.

16 leaves: maps; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 467)
"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0821.

NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Wheat. Minnesota. Transportation. 2. 82-0821. I. Fruin, Jerry E. II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title.
S77 .E228 no.467

#### 2653

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT, MINNESOTA SFISCAL 1981 STATE-ADMINISTERED ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM UMBER PUBLIC LAW 91-230.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, 1981?!.
51, 18 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0801.
(01) 1. Adult education. Minnesota.

Evaluation. 2. 82-0801. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LC5252.N6 A66

#### 2654

BREDVOLD, CRAIG.

Solar radiation and artificial lighting of controlled environments with particular emphasis on tomatoes / Craig Bredvold. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, 1982:

118 p.; 28 cm. (Miscellaneous publication / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota; 14)
Bibliography: p. 87-90. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0760. NOT

FILMED.
(01) 1. Artificial light gardening.
2. Plants, Effect of light on. 3.
Plants, Effect of solar radiation on.
4. Tomatoes. 5. 82-0760. I. Title.

S77 . E225 no.14

#### MAIN ENTRIES

### 2655 2655

St. Cloud SMSA annual planning information report. St. Cloud, Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security, Central Minnesota Labor Market Information Center. v. maps. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Annual. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0859. (01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. St. Cloud metropolitan area. Periodicals. 2. St. Cloud metropolitan area, Minn. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0859. I. Title.

CENTRAL MINNESOTA LABOR MARKET INFORMA-

TION CENTER, ST. CLOUD.

#### 2656 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS! .

Employee Relations, 1981?!. 1 v. (looseleaf); 30 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. AVAILA-BLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0827. (01) 1. Collective labor agreements. Government employees. Minnesota. I.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of

Minnesota. Dept. of Employee Relati-

HD8005.6.U53 C66

HD5726. S135 C45x

#### 2657

COOMBS, STEVEN L.

The "Sun on tap" solar water heating campaign; an evaluation / by Steven L. Coombs, Ronald E. Anderson, with Edward J. Mack. Minneapolis, Minnesota Center for Social Research, University of Minnesota, 1981: .

47, 10, 7 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0759. NOT FIL-MED

(01) 1. Solar water heaters. Public opinion. 2. Solar energy. Public opinion. 3. Solar energy. Minnesota. 4. Minnesota. Public opinion. 5. 82-0759. I. Anderson, Ronald E. II. Mack, Edward J. III. Minnesota Energy

Agency. IV. Minnesota Center for Social Research. V. Title. TH6561.7 .C66

#### 2658

COPA. GEORGE M.

Towards a strategy for planning vocational education / by George H. Copa. viii, 55 p.; 28 cm. "August, 1981." Bibliography: p. 55. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0777. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Vocational education planning. 2. 82-0777. I. University of Minnesota. Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. II. Title. LC1044 .C66

#### 2659

DIRECTORY OF MINNESOTA GROWN FRUITS AND VEGETABLES / COMPILED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, MARKETING SERVICES DIVISION.

St. Paul, Minn. : the Dept., ; 22 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1981. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0781.

(01) 1. Vegetables. Minnesota. Marketing. Directories. 2. Fruit. Minnesota. Marketing. Directories. 3. 82-0781. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture. Marketing Services Division. HD9220.U53 M56

DISTRICT HEATING PLANHING IN MINNESOTA : A COMMUNITY GUIDEBOOK : FIMAL REVIEW DRAFT / PREPARED FOR THE MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY BY PLANNING AND MANAGEM-ENT SERVICES, INC.

Bloomington, Minn. : Planning and Management Services, Inc., 1982!. 120 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
"March 16, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0830. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. 2. Heat engineering. Minnesota. 3. 82-0830. I. Planning and Management Services. II. Minnesota Energy Agency. TH7641 .D578 1982ax

AN EVALUATION OF COUNCIL-REGIONAL CONN-ISSION RELATIONSHIPS / PRESENTED BY CHARLES WEAVER, CHAIRMAN, METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA TO THE LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON METROPOLITAN GOVERNANCE.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!. il, 13 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "February 3, 1982." "Pub. no. 08-82-019." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0743. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Regional planning districts.

Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Evaluation. 3. 82-0743. I. Weaver, Charles. II. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. III. Minnesota. Legislature. Legislative Commission on Netropolitan Governance. HT394.T9 E82

#### 2662

FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT AND FINAL SECTION 4(F)EVALUATION US-12/1-394, BETWEEN SR-101 AND 1-94 IN WAYZATA, MINNETONKA, SAINT LOUIS PARK, GOLDEN VALLEY, AND MINNEAPOLIS, HENNE-PIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA.
Saint Paul, Minnesota Dept.

of Transportation, 1982: 483 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0870.

(01) 1. Roads. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. Hennepin County. 2. 82-0870. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. TE24. M6 F57

#### 2663

GODDARD. JOSEPH P.

The Regional campus division; a self study. Knoxville, Tenn. : J.P. Goddard, 19821.

8 leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. "April 28, 1982." Written report of Joseph P. Goddard and Leon Zaborowski on their visit to Winona State University AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0816 NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0816. I. Zabrowski, Leon. II. Title. LB1894.W5 G62

### GOLDMAN, DAVID J.

Arrowhead region instructional television consortium (ARITC). Minneapolis, Minn.: Robert Latz (P.A.), 1981!.

21, 4 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "December 10, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0808. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Community colleges. Minnesota. Communication systems. 2. Television in higher education. Minnesota. 3. 82-0808. I. Title. LB1044.7. G64

#### 2665

#### GRITES, THOMAS J.

Consultant report on the academic advising program at Metropolitan State University / prepared by Thomas J. Grites. Pomana, N.J.: T.J. Grites, 1982!.

12 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "February 24, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-0805. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Netropolitan State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0805. I. Title.
LD3241 .M3592 1982x

#### 2666

MOW MUCH ENERGY AND MONEY CAN YOU SAVE IN YOUR HOME? : HOMEOWNER'S WORKBOOK. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Energy Information Center, Minnesota Energy Agency, 1982?!. 26 p. ; 28 cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN DOC. NO. 82-0852. (01) 1. Dwellings. Energy conservation. 2. 82-0852. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. Energy Information Center. TJ163.5.D86 H68

#### 2667

HURST, JAMES C.

Site visit report, academic advising, Metropolitan State University. Laramie, Wyo.: J.C. Hurst, 1982:. 15 leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "January 21, 1982."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0814.

(01) 1. Metropolitan State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0814. I. Title. LD3241 .M3592 1982ax

#### 2668

INCOME TAX INDEXING; A REPORT OF THE GOVERNOR AND THE MINMESOTA LEGISLATURE. St. Paul, Minno!: Research Office, Minnesota Dept. of Revenue, 1982.

110 p.; 28 cm.
"May, 1982." Bibliography: p. 103110. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0818.

(110. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0818.
(01) 1. Income tax. Minnesota.
Effect of inflation. 2. Indexation
(Economics). 3. 82-0818. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Revenue. Tax Research Office.
HJ4652.152

#### 2669

KELLER, GARY D.

LB1894.W5 K44

Report of a review of selected graduate programs at Winona State University / Gary D. Keller. Ypsilanti, Mich.: C.D. Keller, 1982:.

10 p.; 28 cm.
Caption title. "February 8 and 9,
1982," AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0810. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Winona State University.
Evaluation. 2. 82-0810. I. Title.

Z670

KELLY, BOROTHY ANN, SISTER.

IEP and "The educated person.".

S.l.: : D.A. Kelly, 1982:.

5 leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "March 19, 1982."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0806. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Metropolitan State Univers-

(01) 1. Metropolitan State Univers ity. Evaluation. 2. Individualized instruction. 3. 82-0806. I. Title. LD3241 .M3592 1982cx

#### 2671

LICHTY, RICHARD W.

The Impact of UMD on the Duluth-Superior growth center region / by Richard W. Lichty, Wayne A. Jesswein.

20 Leaves; 23 Cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0765. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota, Duluth. 2. Duluth (Minn.). Economic conditions. 3. Superior (Wisc.). Economic conditions. 4. Community and college. 5. 82-0765. I. Jesswein, Wayne A. II. Title. III. (Series). LC238.3.D8 L5 1981

#### 2672

MATERIALS CONCERNING THE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE PUTURE OF THE PINE POINT EXPER-IMENTAL SCHOOL!

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota State Dept. of Education, 1981:. 114: leaves: ill.; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0757. (01) 1. Indians of North America. Minnesota. Education. 2. Pine Point Experimental School (Minn.). 3. 82-0757. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education.

### 2673

E97.6.P5 M37

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES
AREA.

Health systems plan for the Twin

Cities metropolitan area 1982 / Metropolitan Council and Metropolitan Health Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!. 1 v. (looseleaf): maps, charts; 30 "March 1982." "Publication no. 18-82-003." "Preparation of this report was financed through a grant from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Project No. 05P000237-06 MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0839. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Health planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. Medical care. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. I. Metropolitan Health Board. (Minn.). II. Title. RA395.A4 M47 1982

#### 2674

METROPOLITAN SPORTS FACILITIES COMMISS-ION (NINN.).

Small business procurement act report / Metropolitan Sports Facilities Commission. Solo!: The Commission, v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978-9. Annual. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0858. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 473.556(14). (01) 1. Small business. Minnesota. Covernment purchasing. Minnesota. Public contracts. Minnesota. 4. 82-0858. 5. Minn. Stat. 473.556(14). I. Title.

#### 2675

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. Sakatah Lake state park management plan. Draft. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982!. iii, 105 p.: maps; 28 cm. "June 1, 1982." Bibliography: p. 104-105. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0822. (01) 1. Sakatah Lake State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0822. I. Title. F612.S14 M56

2676

MINNESOTA CORPORATION INCOME TAX, 1977-St. Paul, Commissioner of Revenue, v. 28 cm. (Income tax bulletin) APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0768. (01) 1. Corporations. Minnesota. Taxation. Statistics. 2. Cooporations. Taxation. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0768. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. II. (Series). BJ4655.M5816

## 2677 MINNESOTA ESTATE TAX RETURNS FILED DURING ...

St. Paul, Minn.!: Research Office,
Minnesota Dept. of Revenue,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0773. Description based on: 1981; title from cover.
(01) 1. Inheritance and transfer tax.
Minnesota. Statistics. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Revenue. Tax Research Office.
II. (Series).

#### 2678

HJ5807.M6 M56

MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Residence and migration of college students ... St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board,

v.; 22 x 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1979. Fall
1979: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0738.
(01) 1. College student mobility.
Minnesota. I. Title.
LA230 .M56

## 2679 MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Public policy toward private postsecondary education in Minnesota / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board.
St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!.
vi, 43 p.: charts, map; 28 cm.
(Policy paper / Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board)
"April 14, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 820746.
(01) 1. State aid to private schools.
Minnesota. 2. State aid to higher education. Minnesota. 3. 82-0746.
I. Title.
LB2828.5.M6 M56

#### 2680

MINNESOTA MOSPITAL ASSOCIATION.

Response to the "Executive summary" of the final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care / submitted to Jim Franczyk, staff director, Governor's Task Force by! Minnesota Hospital Association, Minnesota Association of Homes for the Aging. Minneapolis, Minn.: the Association, 1981:

3, 46 pe; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "November 6, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0850.
(01) 1. Medicine, State. Minnesota.
2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3.

Collection of the state of the

#### 2681

MINNESOTA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.

Comments by the Minnesota Medical Association on the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care. Minnesota: the Association, 1981:

13 p., 3 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "Submitted November
20, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.
MINN. DOC. NO. 820851. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Medicine, State. Minnesota.
2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota.

HD2346.U52 M46x

esota. Governor's Task Force on Health Care. Final report and recommendations. 4. 82-0851. I. Title. RA395.A9 M584

#### 2682

### MINNESOTA STATE COUNCIL FOR THE MANDIC-

Analysis of proposed Department of Justice agency-wide guidelines for section 504 / prepared by Minnesota State Council for the Handicapped. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982:.
33 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "April 15, 1982."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0747.

(01) 1. Handicapped. Law and legislation. United States. 2. 82-0747. 1. Title.
KF480 . M56

#### 2683

MINNESOTA STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUES
Reports Anoka, Minns: the League,
vs; 44 cms folded to 22 cms
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1982: 1982:
MINNs DOCs NOs 82-0762: Pursuant to
Minns State 129:121(3):
(01) 1. Minnesota State High School
Leagues 2: 82-0762: 3. Minns State
129: 121(3): I. Title:

#### 2684

LA310 .A65x

82-0580. I. Title.

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Minnesota State Retirement System
State Employees Retirement Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as
of... St. Paul, Minn.: the System,
v.: 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1979. Pursuant
to Mn Stat 356.215. 1981: MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-0580.

(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement

System. State Employee Retirememt Fund.

Evaluation. 2. Minn. Stat. 356.215. 3.

JK6160.P4 M658

#### 2685

#### MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. HIGHWAY PATROLMENS RETIREMENT FUND.

Summary annual report, July 1, ...
June 30, ... St. Paul, Minno: Minnosota State Retirement System, Highway
Patrol Retirement Fund,
v.; 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-701. Description based on: 1980-1. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.20.

(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement System. Highway Patrolmens Retirement Fund. 2. Police, State. Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. HV 81 45.M6 M5 8b

#### 2686

### NINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. JUDGES RETIREMENT FUND.

Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30, ... St. Paul, Minn.: Minnes-ota State Retirement System, Judges Retirement Fund, v; 22 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0702. Description based on: 1980-81. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.20.

(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement System. Judges Retirement Fund. 2. Judges. Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. KFM5925.5.S3 M56

#### 2687

### NINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. JUDGES RETIREMENT FUND.

Statement to employees June 30 ...
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota State Retirement System, Judges Retirement Fund,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1979 1979:
MINN. DOC. NO. 81-0062.

(01) 1. Judges. Minnesota. Retirement. Finance. I. Title. KFM5925.5.S3 A138

#### 2688

#### MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. JUDGES RETIREMENT FUND.

Actuarial valuation of the Minnesota State Judges' Retirement Fund... St. Paul, Minne: the Fund, v.: 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1976. Pursuant to Minn. Stat 356.215, sd 3 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0581.

(01) 1. Judges. Salaries, pensions, etc. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Minnesota State Retirement System. Judges Retirement Fund. Periodicals. 3. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Minn. Stat. 356.215, sd. 3. 5. 82-0581.
KPM5925.5.S3 A13

#### 2689

#### NINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. Unclassified employees betirement plan.

Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30 ... St. Paul, Minn.: Minnes-ota State Retirement System, Unclassified Employees Retirement Plan,

v.; 22 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0703. Description based on: 1980-1. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 356.20.

(01) 1. Minnesota State Retirement System. Unclassified Employees Retirement Plan. 2. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Pensions. Periodicals. 3. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Minn. Stat. 356.20. 5. 82-0703. I. Title. JK6160.P4 M66h

#### 2690

MINNESOTA VETERINARY DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORIES.

St. Paul, Minn.! : College of Veterinary Medicine, University of Minnesota,

#### MAIN ENTRIES

#### 2691

1981: 6, 5! leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "Support materials for the 1981-83 biennial request."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0758. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Veterinary laboratories.
Minnesota. 2. Veterinary medicine.
Minnesota. Diagnosis. 3. 82-0758.
I. University of Minnesota. College of Veterinary Medicine.
SF769.M56

#### 2691 MINNESOTA.

\$62,000,000 State of Minnesota general obligation bonds. St. Paul, Minne.

Minnesota Dept. of Finance, 1982!.

109 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "Minnesota's Department of Finance has prepared this

Official Statement ..." - p. 1. "Preliminary official statement dated May 4,

1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0776.

(01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2.

Finance, Public. Minnesota. 3. 82
0776. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance.

II. Title.

HG4948. M6 M47 1982ax

## 2692 NINNESOTA. ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON INDEPENDENT LIVING.

Final report to Governor Albert H. Quie, Minnesota State Legislature / Advisory Task Force on Independent Living. St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 1981!.

69 p. in various pagings: map; 28 cm 5 pamphlets.
Title from cover. "December 31, 198-1." Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws Ch. 356 section 376. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0788. (01) 1. Handicapped. Minnesota. Services for. 2. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 356 section 376. 3. 82-0788. I. Title. HV1555. M6 M55

#### 2693

MINNESOTA. ATTORNET GENERAL'S OFFICE-Professional manual / Office of the Attorney General. St. Paul, Minn.: the Office, 1982:. 1 v. (looseleaf); 28 cm. Title from cover. "Eff. 1/82" -- p. 1. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0736. (01) 1. Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0736. I. Title. KFM5827.5.A8 M56

#### 2694

MINNESOTA. COUNTY SCREENING COMMITTEE.
County Screening Committee data /
prepared by State Ald Needs Unit, Transportation System Characteristics Section, Bureau of Policy and Planning,
Minnesota Department of Transportation.
St. Paul: The Unit,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Title from cover. Description based
on: 1978. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0769.
(01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Finance.
Periodicals. 2. 82-0769. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation.
State Aids Needs Unit. III. MINNESOTA.
DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. STATE AIDS
NEEDS UNIT. IV. Title.
RE356.M6 M54a

#### 2695

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION.
Organizational chart, executive branch, state of Minnesota / Department of Administration. St. Paul, Minn.: the Department, 1981.
Caption title "December 1981." MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0802.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Executive departments. 2. 82-0802. I. Title.
JK6151.M54

#### 2696

MINNESCIA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.

Mandated reorganization of State
Department of Education. St. Paul,
Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, 19-

811, 1981.

3 po : chart ; 28 cm.
Caption title "November 30, 1981."
Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359
section 2(7). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0800.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. Administration. 2. 1981 Minn.
Laws ch. 359 section 2(7). 3. 82-0800.
I. Title.
MD82.0800

#### 2697

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. OFFICE OF PLANNING AND POLICY RESEARCH.

A report on the Department of Education's 1981 review of the local curriculum planning evaluation and reporting legislation (PER), M.S. 123.74-123.742 / prepared for the Commissioner of Education; prepared by the Office of Planning and Policy Research. St. Paul, Minn.!: the Office, 1982:.

1, 21c i.e. 29! p.; 28 cm.

"January 30, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0756.

(01) 1. Educational planning. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0756. 3. Minn. Stat. 123.74-123.742. I. Title. LB2801.M6 M543

## 2698 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. OFFICE OF PLANNING AND POLICY RESEARCH.

NDE-PER users manual / prepared by the Office of Planning and Policy Research. Rev. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Education, 1982:

47 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover At head of title: Minnesota Department of Education, planning, evaluating, reporting process. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0740.

(01) 1. Education. Ninnesota. Planning. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0740. I. Minnesota Department of Education, planning, evaluating, reporting process. II. Title. LB2801. M6 M53

2699

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES.

A Management plan for Charles A.
Lindbergh state park. St. Paul, Minn.!
Ninnesota Dept. of Natural Resources,
1981!.
119, 8! p.: maps; 28 cm.
"Approved-November 1980 printed-May

"Approved-November 1980 printed-Nay 1981." Bibliography: p. 119. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0778.

(01) 1. Charles A. Lindbergh State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0778. I. Title. F612.C41 M56 1981x

2700

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND RESEARCH.

A Summary of the Crow Wing state park management plan. St. Paul, Minn.! : Office of Planning, Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 1981!

39 p. : ill., maps ; 28 cm.

"October 1981." Cover title: A management plan for Crow Wing state park.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0817.

(01) 1. Crow Wing State Park (Minn.).

(01) 1. Crow Wing State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0817. I. Title.

F612.C78 M56

2701

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE.

DPW response to recommendations of
the Governor's Health Care Task Force.
St. Paul, Minn.!: Minn. Dept. of Public Welfare. 1981!.

2, 34 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "November 9, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.

82-0849. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Medicine, State. Minnesota.

2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota.

Governor's Task Force on Health
Care. Final report and recommendati-

ons. 4. 82-0849. I. Title. RA395.A4 M55

KAJJJJ•A4 N.

2702

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. Mn/Dot cost accounting system, phase II. St. Paul, Minn.! Minnesota Dept.

of Transportation, 19821.

71 leaves in various foliabions; 28

"March 29, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0855.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transpo-

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Accounting. 2. 82-0855. I. Cost accounting system, phase II. HE28.M6 M654

2703
MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF INSTRUCTION.
PRESCHOOL SCREENING PROGRAM.

The third report for the Minnesota Legislature on the preschool screening program; an executive summary of the 1980-82 state-wide results.

11 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "February 1, 1982 Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 123.702. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0799.

(01) 1. Children. Medical examinations. Minnesota. 2. 82-0799. 3. Minn. Stat. 123.702. I. Title. RJ102.5.M6 M565

2704

NIMMESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON RIDESHARING.

Final report of the Governor's Task Force on Ridesharing. St. Paul, Minn. the Task Force, 1981!.

26 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "November 24, 1981." Letter of transmittal. Pursuant to Executive Order No. 80-4. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0763.

(01) 1. Car pools. Minnesota. 2. Van pools. Minnesota. 3. 82-0763. 4. Minn. Executive Order no. 80-4. I. Title. HE5620.C3 M56

2705

MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

Effects of implementing an alternative design for shared responsibility in the Minnesota student financial aid system / prepared by the staff of the Winnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982:

il, 48: charts; 28 cm. (Staff technical paper / Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board)

"April 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0745.
(01) 1. Student ald. Minnesota. 2.
Student financial aid administration.
Minnesota. 3. 82-0745. I. Title.
LB237.5.M6 M54

2706

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. LEGISLATIVE CONNISSION ON EMPLOYEE RELATIONS. CIVIL SERVICE SUBCONNITTEE.

Reports and minutes of the Civil Service Subcommittee of the Minnesota Legislative Commission on Employee Relations. 1. St. Paul, Minn.: the

Commission;, 19821.

1 v. (various pagings); 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 820680.

(01) 1. Civil service. Minnesota. Law and legislation. 2. 82-0680. I. Title. KFM5835.R46

2707

MINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL SCREENING COMMITTER.

Municipal Screening Committee data / prepared by State Alds Needs Unit, Transportation Systems Characteristics Section, Bureau of Policy and Planning, Minnesota Department of Transportations St. Pauli: The Unit,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1978. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0823.

(01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. 82-0823. I. Minnes-ota. Dept. of Transportation. State Aid Needs Unit. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Bureau of Policy and Planning. III. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. STATE AID NEEDS UNIT.

#### MAIN ENTRIES

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

#### 2708

IV. Title. HE356.N6 MSJa

#### 2708

Electric power transmission lines; an assessment of right-of-way compatibility / prepared for the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board by! Minnesota Environmental Quality Board, Power Technologies, Inc. (contractor), NUS Corporation (subcontractor). St. Paul, Minnesota Environmental Quality Board, 1982:.

2 v.: ill., charts; 28 cm.
"April 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0780.
(01) 1. Electric lines. Overhead.
Minnesota. Right of way. I. Power
Technologies, Inc. II. NUS Corporation. III. Title.
TK3231 .M68

#### 2709

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the
Community Services Administration Grants of the City of Duluth, year ended
December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State
Auditor, 1982...
21 leaves; 28 cm.
MINNo DOC. NO. 82-0791.
(01) 1. Duluth (Minno). Finance.
2. 82-0791. I. Title.

#### 2710

MD82.0791

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Data Processing Department years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982. 11 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0796. (01) 1. Ramsey County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0796. I. Title.

#### 2711

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey County Abstract Clerk years ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:. 9 po ; 28 cm. "Examination was performed pursuant to Board Resolution No. 81-1062 dated December 21, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Ramsey County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0797. I. Title. MD82.0797

#### 2712

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hibbing Firemen's Rellef Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982. 9 p.; 28 cm.

"Operating under Minn. Laws 1935, ch. 192, as amended and Minn. Stat 69.77." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0793. (01) 1. Hibbing Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0793. I. Title. MD82.0793

#### 2713

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter

Neeker County, year ended December 31,
1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 19821.
3 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0795.
(01) 1. Meeker County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0795. I. Title.

MD82.0795

#### 2714

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management letter for Hennepin County, year ended December 31, 1981. St.
Paul: State Auditor, 1982.

10 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title:

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0794. (01) 1. Hennepin County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0794. I. Title. MD82.0794

#### 2715

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Olivia, Renville County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981!.

98 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0790.

(01) 1. Olivia (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0790. I. Title.

MB2.0790

#### 2716

16
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

1981 county financial statement of
Neeker County year ended December 31,
1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor,
19821.

57 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0792.

(01) 1. Meeker County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0792. I. Title.
MD82.0792

#### 2717

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Kittson County, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982: 7 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0829.

(01) 1. Kittson County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0829. I. Title.

MD 82. 0829

#### 2718

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Petition Audit City of Dayton for the period January 1, 1978 to May 1, 1981.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982.

17 p.; 28 cm.

Page 21

MD82-0796

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0828. (01) 1. Dayton (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0828. I. Title. MD82.0828

## 2719 MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Ethical Practices Board announces 1981 candidate campaign contribution and expenditure totals. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982:. 2, 2! p.; 28 cm. Caption title. "April 27, 1982."

Caption title. "April 27, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0744.

(01) 1. Elections. Minnesota. Campaign funds. 2. 82-0744. I. Title.
JK1991.5.M6 M53

#### 2720

MINNESOTA. STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD.

Revenue bond fund, ... annual financial report / University Board of the State of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn.! : The Board,

v.: 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980; title from cover. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0767.

(01) 1. Minnesota. State University Board. Finance. 2. State universities and colleges. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0767. I. Title. LB1893. M56a

#### 2721

MINNESOTA. STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM.

Summary of budget policies and procedures. St. Paul, Minn.! : State University System, 1981:.

23, 3! leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "March 1981." AVAI-LABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0700.

(01) 1. Minnesota. State University System. Finance. 2. State universitles and colleges. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0700. I. Title. LB2329.5 .M56

#### 2722

#### MOREY, GB.

Lineament map, International Falls sheet, Minnesota / compiled by G.B. Morey and James F. Heutmaker. St. Paul, Minnes: Geological Survey, University of Minnesota, 1982. ope 29 x 24 cm.

"Base modified from U.S. Geological Survey, 1955." "Published with the support of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, NASA Grant NGL-24-005-263." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0786. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Geology. Minnesota. Maps. 2. 82-0786. I. Heutmaker, James F. II. Minnesota Geological Survey. III. Title. G

#### 2723

#### MOREY, GB.

Geologic map of Minnesota, bedrock outcrops / by G.B. Morey. St. Paul, Minn.: : Minnesota Geological Survey, University of Minnesota, 1981.

(Minnesota Geological Survey. State map series; v S-10.)

"Published with the support of the U.S. Department of Energy." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0804. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Geology. Minnesota. Maps. 2. 82-0804. I. Minnesota Geological Survey. II. MINNESOTA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY. STATE MAP SERIES; V S-10. III. Title. IV. (Series).

## 2724 NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR ACCREDITATION OF TEACHER EDUCATION.

Letter concerning the decision of the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education to accredit programs at Winona State University!. Washington, D.C.: National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education, 1982!. 3 leaves; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "March 22, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0809. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0809. I. Title. LB1894.W5 N27

#### 2725

NATURAL RESOURCES LEGISLATION. St. Paul: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Legislative Unit, v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

"A summary of the actions of the ... session of the ... Minnesota Legislature." 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0766.

(01) 1. Natural resources. Law and legislation. Minnesota. Yearbooks.

2. 82-0766. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Legislative Unit.

II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Bureau of Planning. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Bureau of Planning. III. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. BUREAU OF PLANNING.

#### 2726

OSBUN, LEE ANN.

Changing boundaries of the juvenile court; practice and policy in Minnesota: a report of the Supreme Court Juvenile Justice Study Commission / prepared by Lee Ann Osbun and Feter A. Rode. Minneapolis, Minn.: Office of Delinquency Control, Continuing Education and Extension, University of Minnesota, 1982:

vili, 95 p.; 28 cm.
"March, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0866.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Juvenile courts. Minnesota. 2. 82-0866. I. Rode, Peter A. II. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Juvenile Justice Study Commission. III. Title. HV9105.M6 083

#### MAIN ENTRIES

#### 2727

2727

PRINGLE, KENNETH.

Paralegal program, Winona State University, Winona, Minnesota / Kenneth Pringle, Roger A. Larson. Winona, Minn. : Winona State University, 1982!. 6! leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "April 21-22, 198-2." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0854. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. Legal assistants. Study and teaching. Minnesota. Winona. 3. 82-0854. I. Larson, Roger A. II. Title.

#### 2728

REED. SUELLEN B.

LB1894.W5 P74

Consultant report, Winona State University, Department of Nursing. Winona, Minn.: Winona State University, 19821. 5 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "May 3, 4, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0853. NOT FILMED.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. (01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. Nursing. Study and teaching. Minnesota. Winona. Evaluation. 3. 82-0853. I. Title. LB1894.W5 R43

SANDBERG, RICHARD J.

Minnesota vehicle inspection demonstration project; final report / by Richard J. Sandberg, Catherine A. Reynolds. Roseville, Minn. : Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Air Quality, 1980!.

vii, 80 p.; 28 cm.
"June 1980." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0825. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Motor vehicles. Pollution control devices. Inspection. Minnes-ota. 2. 82-0825. I. Reynolds, Cather-Ine A. II. Title. TL214.P6 S36

2730

SAPPENFIELD, JA.
Consultant's report / J.A. Sappenfield. S.l.: J.A. Sappenfield, 1982?!.

11 p.; 28 cm. Caption title. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0812. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0812. I. Title. LB1894.W5 S26

2731

SHEAFOR, BRADFORD W.

Report of social work program review by Bradford W. Sheafor. S.l.: B.W. Sheafor, 1982:. 21, 8, 15! leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "Consultant's report for the Sociology/Social work program at Winona State University." -- cover sheet. "March 15, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0807. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0807. I. Title. LB1894.W5 S53

SJOERDSMA, TED.

Consulting report, computer science, Winona State University. Iowa City, Iowa: T. Sjoerdsma, 1981.
4 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "October 12 and 13,

1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0811. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Winona State University. Evaluation. 2. 82-0811. I. Title. LB1894.W5 S46

SOIL MOISTURE MONITORING PROGRAM.

St. Paul, Minnel: Soil Science Dept., University of Minnesota:, v. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Fall 1980 to Feb. 1982: MINN. DOC. NOS. 82-0751 to 82-755. NOT FILMED. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. Description based on: Sept. 1980; title from cover. (01) 1. Soil moisture. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0751 to 82-0755. I. University of Minnesota. Dept. of Soil Science. II. Minnesota. State Climatology Office. S594 .S64

2734

SOMMERER, LINDA C.

Impact of juvenile reference in Minnesota; a report / produced by the Research and Evaluation Unit of the Crime Control Planning Board, Department of Energy, Planning and Development ; by Linda Sommerer, Marie Junterman. St. Paul, Minn.; the Unit, 1982:.
v, 19, 4 p.; 28 cm.
"February, 1982." "Draft copy; not

for publication." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-

0782. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Juvenile justice, Administration of. Minnesota. 2.82-0782. I. Junterman, Marie. II. Minnesota. Crime Control Planning Board. Research and Evaluation Unit. III. Title. KFM5996 .S64 1982

ST. PAUL (MINN.). DEPT. OF PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. DIVISION OF HOUSING.

Energy improvement program, Saint Paul summary. St. Paul, Ninn.: St. Paul Dept. of Planning and Economic Development, Division of Housing, 19-821.

2 leaves : 28 cm. Caption title. "January 5, 1982"-letter of transmittal. Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 222 section 7. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0815. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Energy conservation. Minnesota. St. Paul. Finance. 2. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 222 section 7. 3. 82-0815. I. Title. MD82.0815

#### MAIN ENTRIES

2736 SUNDOUIST, W BURT.

A Technology assessment of commercial corn production in the United States / W. Burt Sundquist, Kenneth N. Menz, Catherine F. Neumeyer. St. Paul, Minnel: University of Minnesota, Agricultural Experiment Station, 1982.

150 p. in various pagings: map; 28 cm. (Station bullletin / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota; no. 546)

Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0770. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Corn. United States. 2. 82-0770. I. Menz, K M. II. Neumeyer, Catherine F. III. Title. 577. E22 no.546

2737
T.H. HIGHWAYS 13, 55, & 110 IN MENDOTA
AND MENDOTA HEIGHTS, DAKOTA COUNTY,
MINNESOTA; ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION ENVIRONNENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DRAFT 4(F)
EVALUATION.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1982:

100, 32! p.: maps; 28 cm. Cover title: Mendota interchange project. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0764.

(01) 1. Roads. Environmental aspects. Ninnesota. Dakota County. 2. Roads. Ninnesota. Dakota County. Interchanges and intersections. 3. 82-0764. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. II. Mendota interchange project. TE24. M6 T5

#### 2738

TAYLOR, KENNETH E.

Review of a televised psychology course / Kenneth E. Taylor. Brooklyn Park, Minn.: Office of Institutional Research, North Hennepin Community College, 1982:

10, 31, 2 leaves; 28 cm. (Research report / Office of Institutional Resea-

rch, North Hennepin Community College; number 22)

Caption title. "May, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0824.

(01) 1. Television in higher education. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. Child development. Study and teaching. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-0824. I. North Hennepin Community College. Office of Institutional Research. II. Title. LB1044.7.T39

## 2739 TREES, SHRUBS & VINES FOR MINNESOTA LANDSCAPES.

St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982.

35 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 463)
Title from cover. "Author: Mervin C. Eisel." -- verso of cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0774. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Trees. Minnesota. 2. Shrubs. Minnesota. 3. Climbing plants. Minnesota. 4. 82-0774. I. Eisel, Mervin C. S77 .E228 no.463

#### 2740

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. CENTER FOR URBAN AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS.

Presettlement wetlands of Minnesota / produced by the Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota under contract with the Minnesota Energy Agency. St. Paul, Minn.: the Center, 1981:

1 map; on sheet 28 x 22 cm.
"November, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 820785 .NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wetlands. Minnesota. Maps. 2. 82-0785. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. II. Title.

## 2741 UNIVERSITY OF MIMMSOTA- CENTER FOR URBAN AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS-

Available wetlands for bicenergy purposes; land use and drainage constraints / produced by the Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, under contract with the Minnesota Energy Agency. St. Paul, Minn.: the Center, 1981:

Minno: the Center, 1981:.

1 map; on sheet 28 π 22 cm.

"November, 1981." MINNo DOCo NOo 820783. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wetlands. Minnesota. Maps.
2. 82-0783. I. Minnesota Energy Age-

ncy. II. Title.

## 2742 USER REFERENCE MANUAL FOR THE STATEWIDE PERSONNEL PAYPOLL SYSTEM!

PERSONNEL PAYROLL SYSTEM:

Rev. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota
Educational Computing Consortium, 19821.

1 v. (looseleaf); 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "1-1-82-"preface. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0750. AVAI-LABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Personnel management. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0750. I. Minnesota Educational Computing Consortium. LB2831.5. U83

### 2743 WALL INSULATION.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, Energy Division, Energy Information Center, 1982:

15 po : ill.; 22 cm. (Conservation guide; 5)
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0865.
(01) 1. Insulation (Heat). 2. Exterior walls. Thermal properties. 3. 82-0865. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. Energy Information Center. II. (Series). TH1715. w34

2744

2744 WATER AND RELATED LAND RESOURCES MANAG-EMENT STUDY FOR THE HERON LAKE SYSTEM ; MAIN REPORT. Plymouth, Ninn.: McCombs-Knutson
Associates, Inc., 1982!.
4, 8, 244 p.: maps; 28 cm.
Includes bibliographical references.

Pursuant to 1980 Minn. Laws ch. 614 section 16 (c). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0761. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Heron Lake (Minn.). 2. Water resources development. Minnesota. Heron Lake. 3. 1980 Minn. Laws ch. 614 section 16 (c). 4. 82-0761. I. McCom-bs-Knutson Associates, Inc. GB1625.M6 W37

2745 WILD RICE PRODUCTION IN MINNESOTA /

ERVIN A. OELKE ... ET AL.: St. Paul, Minn.! : University of Minnesota, Agricultural Extension Service, 1982!

38 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 464) Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0772. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Wild rice. Minnesota. 2. 82-0772. I. Celke, Ervin A. S77 .E228 no.464

1980 CENSUS ANALYSIS OF THE HEADWATERS REGION / HEADWATERS REGIONAL DEVELOPM-ENT COMMISSION.

Bemidji, Minn.: the Commission,

1981:. 22 p.: maps; 28 cm.
"October, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0733. (01) 1. Census. Minnesota. Headwaters region. I. Headwaters Regional Development Commission (Minn.). II. Census analysis of the Headwaters Region. HA37-U53 M66

#### RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. Board of Animal Health.

D359 Rules and Regulations:
Quarantined feedlots. -1982 -- 3 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 3 MCAR,
Sec. 2.057)

Minnesota. Board of Nursing.

D361 Rules and Regulations:
1982 Edition -- 43 p.
(Mn. Code of Agency
Rules, 7 MCAR, Sec.
5.1001-5.2091)

Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture.
D364 Rules and Regulations:
Shade tree program. -1982 -- 18 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 3 MCAR,
Sec. 1.0109-1.0113)

Minnesota, Dept. of Labor and Industry. Rules and Regulations : Access to Employee Exposure and Medical Records, Discrimination Against Employees, Recording and Reporting Occupational Injuries and Illnesses. -- 1982? -- 14 p. (Mn. Code of Agency Rules, 8 MCAR, Sec. 1.7230-Sec. 1.7232, 8 MCAR, Sec. 1.7240-Sec. 1.7247, 8 MCAR, Sec. 1.7290-Sec. 1.7306)

Minnesota. Ethical Practices Board.
D360 Rules and Regulations:
Campaign Financing Rules.
-- 1982 -- 12 p. ( Mn.
Code of Agency Rules, 9
MCAR, Sec. 1.0001-Sec.
1.0043

Minnesota. Peace Officer Standards and Training Board.

D362 Rules and Regulations:
Rules governing the selection, training and licensing of peace officers and constables.
-- 1982 -- 25 p. (Mn. Code of Agency Rules, 4 MCAR, Sec. 13.021-13.039)

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency.

D363 Rules and Regulations:
Class 7 limited resource
value waters. -- 1982 -15 p. (Mn. Code of
Agency Rules, 6 MCAR,
Sec. 4.8024)

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3404 Opinions: Hauenstein
& Burmeister, Inc. vs.
Met-Fab Industries, Inc.,
No. Sp. 81-1172. -June 25, 1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3385 Opinions: Murphy vs.

Milbank Mutual Insurance
and Kemper Insurance,
No. Sp. 81-1355, 82-24.

-- June 11, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3387 Opinions: State vs. Carson, No. Sp. 81-767, 81-874. -- June 11, 1982. -- 10 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3395 Opinions: State vs. Gorham, No. Sp. 82-415. -- June 8, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3389 Opinions: State vs.
Hood, No. Sp. 82-428.
-- June 7, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3400 Opinions: State vs. Klang, No. Sp. 82-413. -- June 10, 1982. --3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3407 Opinions: State vs. Larsen, No. Sp. 82-416. -- June 10, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3390 Opinions: State vs.

Willis, No. Sp. 82-280.

-- June 8, 1982. -
2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3391 Opinions: State Bank of Rose Creek vs. First State Bank of Austin,

No. Sp. 81-1054. -
June 18. 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
s3398 Opinions: Stofferahn
vs. State, No. Sp. 82409. -- June 10, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3402 Opinions: Title Ins.

Co. of Minn., et al.

vs. Agora Leases, Inc.,

No. Sp. 81-438. -- June

25, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3384 Opinions: Tuenge vs.
Konetski, No. Sp. 81812. -- June 11, 1982.
-- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3393 Opinions: Village Apartments, et al. vs. State of Minnesota, et al.,

No. Sp. 81-919. -
June 18, 1982. -- 5 p.

#### TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T273 Decisions: Bemidji
Community Hospital vs.
Commissioner of Revenue.
-- June 16, 1982. -21 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T271 Decisions: Gerald and
Betty Landsberger vs.
Commissioner of Revenue.
-- June 11, 1982. -22 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T270 Decisions: R.E. Short
vs. County of Hennepin.
-- June 9, 1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T272 Decisions: Shirlee
Maland, as personal
representative of the
estate of Thilmer J.
Maland vs. Commissioner of Revenue. -- June
10, 1982. -- 7 p.

## WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1612 Docket No. BNUR-82-005GB : For the Board of
Nursing : Matter of
Shirley Missinne, LPN,
License No. 14878. -June 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1628 Docket No. BNUR-82-005-GB: For the Board of Nursing: Matter of Bonnie Boyer, RN, License No. 73525. -- June 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. BNUR-82-005-GB: For the Board of Nursing: Matter of Barbara J. Crawford,
LPN, License No. 31331.

June 24, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. BNUR-82-005-GB: For the Board of Nursing: Matter of Sandra Brazil, LPN, License No. 4525. --June 24, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1602 Docket No. CTY-82-010JL : For the County of
Ramsey : Matter of the
State Income Tax and
Homeowner or Renter
Property Tax Refund of
Robert Johnson, Vadnais
Heights, MN. -- June 7,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82-017-RD : For the Dept. of Transportation: Resolution of the City of Mendota Hgts., requesting the Mn. Dept. of Transportation to conduct a public hearing to determine wheather a public grade crossing should be established where Northland Drive. when extended, would cross the right of way and track of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific R.R. in Mendota Hgts., Mn. --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1608 Docket No. DOT-82-027MG : For the Minn. Dept.
of Transportation :
Petition of Burlington
Northern Railroad Co.
to terminate base agency
service and to remove
its depot building at
Park Rapids, MN. -June 21, 1982. -- 6 p.

June, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1604 Docket No. DPW-82-048-PE: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: Revocation of the Provisional Discharge of Stephen Johnson. --June 3, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

M1621 Docket No. DPW-82-048PE : For the Dept. of
Public Welfare : Revocation of the provisional
discharge of Stephen
Johnson. -- June 15,
1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1618 Docket No. DPW-82-053-HC: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: License of Wendell Krueth, Kelliher, MN. -- June 16, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1624 Docket No. DPW-82-054-HC: For the Dept. of Public Welfare: License of Susan Ree, Rochester, MN (Minn. Rule DPW 2).
-- June 17, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1596 Docket No. DR-82-027GB : For the Dept. of
Revenue : Revocation
of the Sales Tax Permit of E.J. Carlson
Properties d/b/a Village Pizza Parlor,
Eagan, Mn. -- June 11,

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1607 Docket No. ECSEC-82009-JL: For the Dept.
of Economic Security:
Appeal of Laurence C.
Loken. -- June 22, 1982.
-- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1600 Docket No. EQB-82-001KR : For the Minn. Environmental Quality
Board : Proposed Adoption of Rules of the
Minn. Environmental
Quality Board Governing the Environmental
Review Program. -June 8, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1623 Docket No. EQB-82-001KR : For the Minnesota
Environmental Quality
Board : Proposed adoption of rules of the Mn.
Environmental Quality
Board governing the
environmental review
program. -- June 17,
1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1613 Docket No. HLTH-82-011JF : For the Commissioner of Health : Denial of the application for a certificate of need by REM-Madelia Inc. -June 18, 1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1599 Docket No. HR-82-011JL : For the Dept. of
Human Rights : State
of Minn. vs. Choban
Realty Co. and Michael
Choban. -- June 8, 1982.
-- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1622 Docket No. HR-82-010-PE: For the Dept. of Human Rights: State of Minnesota vs. The Knutson Companies Inc., Knutson Construction Co. Knutson Farm Loans, and Knutson Mortgage and Financial Corp. -- June 15, 1982. -- I p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1611 Docket No. INS-82-006PE: For the Dept. of Commerce Insurance Division: Unfair trade practices of Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.
-- June 22, 1982. --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1615 Docket No. ISD-82-013TJ : For Independent
School District 625, St.
Paul, MN : Proposed demotion of Arthur M.
Taylor pursuant to MN
Stat. 125.17, subd. 4(5).
-- May 24, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1614 Docket No. ISD-82-013TJ : For Independent School District 625,
St. Paul, MN : Proposed Demotion of Sebastian
J. Hernandez pursuant to Minn. Stat. 125.17,
subd. 4(5). -- June 2,
1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1616 Docket No. ISD-82-013TJ : For Independent
School District 625, St.
Paul, MN : Proposed Demotion of Janet Proehl
pursuant to MN Stat.
125.171, subd. 4(5). -June 7. 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1617 Docket No. ISD-82-020AN : For Independent
School District 625,
St. Paul, MN : Demotion
of John W. Hislop from
the position of Vocational Rehabilitation
Counselor for Independent School District 625,
St. Paul, MN. -- June 9,
1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1619 Docket No. ISD-82-027-PE. ISD-82-028-PE. ISD-82-029-PE, ISD-82-030-PE. ISD-82-031-PE : For Independent School District No. 287. Hennepin Co., MN: Proposed placement on unrequested leave of absence, teachers of Independent School District No. 287: Mary Jean Jacobson, James Warner, Linda Hawkins, Richard Bye, and Dan Flotterud. -- June 16, 1982. -- 4 р.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1620 Docket No. PCA-82-001-PR: For the Minn. Pollution Control Agency: Consideration for Inclusion on the "Behind Schedule Project List" of Robert J. Roberts and Associates, Inc., for the Georgetown, Minnesota Project. --June 15, 1982. -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1606 Docket No. PSY-82-001-GB: For the Minn. Board of Psychology: Proposed new rules relating to rules of conduct, general waivers, and variances, and amendments relating to application for licensure requirements for professional experience. waivers from examination and collaboration. --June 23, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1598 Docket No. PUC-82-052BC : For the Public
Utilities Commission :
Petition of MATS, Inc.,
Minneapolis, Mn., for
a Certificate of Public
Conveniance and Necessity as a Regular Route
Common Carrier of Freight.
-- June 11, 1982. -20 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-072-MG : For the Mn. Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Trans-Midwest, Inc., for Extention of a Petroleum Carrier's Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Transport Petroleum Products Between Points in Anoka. Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott and Washington Counties. --June 2, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1627 Docket No. SEC-82-019RL : For the Dept. of
Commerce Securities and
Real Estate Division:
Matter of the real estate salesperson's lices of Wayne D. Twight.
-- June 17, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1601 Docket No. SEC-82-021PE : For the Dept. of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Div.:

Matter of Ocean East Associates (I-B), a Minnesota Limited Partnership. -- June 7,

1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1597 Docket No. SEC-82-026PE : For the Dept. of Commerce Securities
Division : Application
of Atlas Engineering
Co., Inc. -- June 14,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1625 Docket No. SEC-82-027-RL : For the Dept. of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Division : Matter of the real estate broker's license of Alf Robert Lee. --June 17, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1626 Docket No. SEC-82-029GB: For the Dept. of
Commerce Securities and
Real Estate Division:
Matter of DAR Photo and
Richard D. Alva. -June 18, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1610 Docket No. SEC-82-034-PE: For the Dept. Of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Division:
Matter of Thomas A.
Thompson; Jean I. Thompson; V.J. Gillingham and Minnesota Real Estate
Associates. -- June 22, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1609 Docket No. WMB-82-016KR, WMB-82-017-KR, WMB82-018-KR: For the Mn.
Pollution Control Agency
and the Mn. Waste Management Board: Proposed
hazardous waste facility candidate sites in
Marshall Co. and the
intrinsic suitability
thereof. -- June 22,
1982. -- 18 p.

#### AUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the state disposal system permit program. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### MINUTES

Metropolitan Council of the Twin
Cities Area. Metropolitan Area Cable
Communications Intercommection Task Force.
M307 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Education.

Block Grant Committee. Set-Aside Subcommittee.

M304 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. User Advisory Council. M306 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for Indivi-

dual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Interfaith
Task Force on Chemical Health.
M302 Minutes. -- Contact

M302 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. School Bus Safety
Review Committee.
M303
Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. State Board of Public Defense.

M305 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 6 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

### Table of Contents

Subject Index	• *	
Document Number Index		;
Personal Author Index		1
Corporate Author Index		12
Title Index		1
Main Entries		15
Rules & Regulations		27
Attorney General Opinions		2
Supreme Court Opinions		27
Tax Court Decisions	•	29
Workers' Compensation Decisions		29
Administrative Hearing Reports		29
Executive Orders		31
Municipal Board Orders		31
Public Notices		31
Periodicals		31

Vol. 7 No. 6 June 1982

EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES. MINNESOTA.

DIRECTORIES.

Directory listing producer associations and agricultural organizations. 2555

AQUIFERS. MINNESOTA.

Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region.
2635

ARCHAEOLOGY.

Itasca's prehistoric heritage. 2565

AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS.

MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational-technical institutes! 2546

BEAR HUNTING. MINNESOTA. 1982 bear season. 2597

BECKER COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).
FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Becker County
Nursing Home, (Sunnyside Nursing Home)

year ended December 31, 1981. 2614
BLOOMINGTON FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION
(MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Bloomington Fire
Department Relief Association, year

ended December 31, 1981. 2611 CAR POOLS. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. State employee commuter van program analysis. 2640

CHILDREN. CARE AND HYGIENE. MINNES-OTA. PERIODICALS. EPSD1 in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ... 2557

FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chisago County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981 2623 CLERKS OF COURT. MINNESOTA. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Trial court information system, Minnesota Supreme Court. 2628
COMMUNITY COLLEGES. MINNESOTA. Minnesota Community College System report to House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees. 2585 COMPUTER-ASSISTED INSTRUCTION. MINNES-OTA. ORTONVILLE. EVALUATION. Micro-C in house computers. 2644 COMPUTER-MANAGED INSTRUCTION. MINNES-OTA. ORTONVILLE. EVALUATION. Micro-C in house computers. 2644 CORN. WEED CONTROL. Weed control in corn. 2575 MIDDLE WEST. DEER. 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting. 2568 DODGE COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County Nursing Home (Fairview Nursing Home), year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2624 DRUG ABUSE. TREATMENT. MINNESOTA. Follow-up response to the 1980 Citizens League report "Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Mi nnesota". 2558

CHISAGO COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).

DULUTH. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the Duluth, Minnesota, EDA LPW project no. 06-51-02786 final audit report. 2607 DULUTH TRANSIT AUTHORITY. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Duluth Transit Authority for the City of Duluth, Minnesota year ended December 31, 1981. 2621 EARLY AND PERIODIC SCREENING, DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT PROGRAM. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. EPSDT in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ... 2557 ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE, DOMESTIC. MINNES-OTA. EVALUATION. Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security: 2602 of Economic Security! EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. ING. EVALUATION. DATA PROCESS-Evaluation of the State Department of Education information system. 2605 EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESS-ING. FINANCE. Rewlew of the subsidy process for ESV regions! 2636 EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Report of unfunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981. 2593 Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions! • 2636 EDUCATION • MINNESOTA • TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. FINANCE. PERIOD-ICALS.

Annual finance study ... 2550

#### ELECTRIC FIELDS.

- ELECTRIC FIELDS.

  Electric field measurements outside the right of way of CU-TR-1, report 1.
  2556
- ELECTRIC LINES. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. Electric field measurements outside the right of way of CU-TR-1, report 1. 2556

Interia report of the Powerline Committee of the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2576

- ELECTRIC LINES. MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. CU-Tx-1 electrical environment monitering program. 2595
- ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING. DICTIONAR-IES. ISB data processing glossary. 2563
- EMBEZZLEMENT. MINNESOTA.

  Investigation report, social welfare funds, Anoka State Hospital, Department of Public Welfare. 2603
- ENERGY CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. EVAL-UATION. Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1932. 2589
- EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK. MINNESOTA.
  Pay equity & public employment. 2587
  FEDERAL AID TO HANDICAPPED SERVICES.
  MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN

Grant application to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for the purchase of Project Mobility buses. 2573

FEDERAL AID TO RESEARCH. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Levels and trends in sponsored programs at the University of Minnesota. 2566
FINANCE. PUBLIC. MINNESOTA.

S400,000,000 State of Minnesota 9% general obligation certificates of indebtedness, series 1982-A. 2584

FISHERY LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.
Minnesota fishing regulations. 2577

FLOODPLAINS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2580

GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA.
Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their uranium potential 2633

GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA. BIBLIOGRAPHY. Bibliography of Minnesota geology, 1951-1980. 2551

GIFTED CHILDREN. EDUCATION. MINNES-OTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Handbook for teachers & coordinators of classes and programs for gifted and

talented students. 2561 GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.

Evaluation of state purchasing. 2604 GRAIN. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2543

GRAIN. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2545 HANDICAPPED. MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTAT-

ION. FINANCE.

Grant application to the Urban Nass
Transportation Administration for the
purchase of Project Mobility buses.
2573

HIBBING (MINN.). PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM-ISSION.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Hibbing, year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2620

HOUSING AUTHORITIES. MINNESOTA. Help with housing. 2571

HOUSING. MINNESOTA.
Help with housing.

HYDROLOGY, KARST. MINNESOTA.
Groundwater politation prevention in
Southeast Minnesota's karst region.
2635

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 318 (GRAND RAPIDS, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 318, Grand Rapids, year ended June 30, 1981. 2610

IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE. MINNESOTA.
TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATIONS.
First-phase report on technical feasibility for the production of direct-reduced iron in Minnesota. 2567

ITASCA STATE PARK (MINN.).
Ice and water sculpt the landscape of
Itasca State Park. 2562
Itasca State Park. 2564

Itasca's prehistoric heritage. 2565
JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF. MINNESOTA.

EVALUATION.

Justice system improvement study followup report. 2588 LABOR MOBILITY. MINNESOTA.

LABOR MOBILITY. MINNESOTA.

Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical

force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota. 2560
LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA.

Occupational hiring patterns in Winnesota. 2634 LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

LABOR SUPPLY. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2591

LAKE COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.). FINA-NCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2625

LOCAL FINANCE. MINNESOTA. ACCOUNTING. PERIODICALS.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and debt of local governments in Minnesota. 2606

LOONS.
The Common loon. 2553
MANURE GASES.

Methane gas from swine manure. 2641
MANURE HANDLING. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS.
Animal manure storage ponds groundwater
quality evaluation. 2549

MCLEOD SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTR-ICT. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2622

METRO II (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Metro II, year
ended December 31, 1981. 2618
MIDDLE WEST. DEER.

1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting. 2568

MIDDLE WEST. WILD TURKEYS. 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting. 2568

MIGRATION, INTERNAL. MINNESOTA.
Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota.
2560

MINN. STAT. 116H.122.

Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982. 2589

MINN. STAT. 356.20, SUBDIVISION 3.
Summary annual report, July 1, ...

June 30, ... 2579 MINN. STAT. 6.74 & 6.75.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and debt of local governments in Minnesota. 2606

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES.
DIRECTORIES.
Directory listing producer associations

and agricultural organizations. 2555 MINNESOTA. AIR NATIONAL GUARD. PERIO-DICALS.

Biennial report - State of Minnesota, Department of Military Affairs. 25%6 MINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDIT-

URES. Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational-technical institutes: 2546

Report of untunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981. 2593

MINNESOTA. AQUIFERS.
Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region. 2635

MINNESOTA. AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS. FINANCE.
Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational-technical institutes! 2546

MINNESOTA. BEAR HUNTING. 1982 bear season. 2597

MINNESOTA. CAR POOLS. EVALUATION. State employee commuter van program analysis. 2640

MINNESOTA. CHILDREN. CARE AND HYGI-ENE. PERIODICALS. EPSDI in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ... 2557

MINNESOTA. CLERKS OF COURT. HANDBO-OKS, MANUALS, ETC. Trial court information system, Minnes-

ota Supreme Court. 2628
MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY COLLEGES.
Minnesota Community College System
report to House Appropriations and
Senate Finance Committees. 2585

MINNESOTA. COMPUTER-ASSISTED INSTRUCT-ION. ORTONVILLE. EVALUATION.

Micro-C in house computers. 2644
MINNESOTA. COMPUTER-MANAGED INSTRUCTION. ORTONVILLE. EVALUATION.

Micro-C in house computers. 2644
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. DATA
PROCESSING. EVALUATION.
Evaluation of the State Department of

Education information system. 2695
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ENERGY, PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT.

Final report to Legislature. 2594
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF MILITARY AFFAIRS.
PERIODICALS.

Biennial report - State of Minnesota, Department of Military Affairs. 2596

MINNESOTA. DRUG ABUSE. TREATMENT. Follow-up response to the 1980 Citizens League report "Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Minnesota". 2558

----

MINNESOTA. EARLY AND PERIODIC SCREEN-ING. DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT PROGRAM. PERIODICALS. EPSDT in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ... 2557

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE, DOMESTIC. EVALUATION.

Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security! 2602

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. Economic outlook, 1982. 2638 The New federallsm. 2643 MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC POLICY.

The New federalism. 2643

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DATA PROCESS-ING. EVALUATION. Evaluation of the State Department of Education information system. 2605

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. DATA PROCESS-ING. FINANCE.

Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions: 2636

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. FINANCE.

Report of unfunded deficiencies in
education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981.
2593

Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions: 2636

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. FINANCE. PERIOD-ICALS.
Annual finance study ... 2550

MINNESOTA: ELECTRIC LINES: ENVIRONME-NTAL ASPECTS: CU-TR-1 electrical environment moniter-

ing program. 2595
MINNESOTA. EMBEZZLEMENT.
Investigation report, social welfare

funds, Anoka State Hospital, Department of Public Welfare. 2603
MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSERVATION. EVAL-

UATION.

Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982. 2589

MINNESOTA. EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK.

MINNESOTA. EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK.
Pay equity & public employment. 2587
MINNESOTA. FEDERAL AID TO HANDICAPPED
TWIN CITIES METROPULITAN

AREA.
Grant application to the Urban Mass
Transportation Administration for the
purchase of Project Mobility buses.
2576

MINNESUTA. FEDERAL AID TO RESEARCH. PERIODICALS.

Levels and trends in sponsored programs at the University of Minnesota. 2500

MINNESOTA: FINANCE, PUBLIC. \$400,000,000 State of Minnesota 5% general obligation certificates of indebtedness, series 1582-A. 2584

MINNESOTA. FISHERY LAW AND LEGISLATION.
PERIODICALS.

Minnesota fishing regulations. 2577 MINNESOTA. FLOODPLAINS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2580

MINNESOTA: GEOLOGY:
Geologic terranes of Minnesota and
their uranium potential 2633

MINNESOTA. GEOLOGY. BIBLIOGRAPHY. Bibliography of Minnesota geology, 1951-1980. 2551

MINNESOTA. GIFTED CHILDREN. EDUCATION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
Handbook for teachers & coordinators of
classes and programs for gifted and
talented students. 2561

MINNESOTA. GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. EVALUATION.

Evaluation of state purchasing. 2604 MINNESOTA. GRAIN. STATISTICS. Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2545

MINNESOTA. GRAIN. TRANSPORTATION.
Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2545'
MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. TRANSPORTAT10N. FINANCE.

Grant application to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for the purchase of Project Mobility buses. 2573 MINNESOTA. HOUSING. Help with housing. 2571

MINNESOTA. HOUSING AUTHORITIES.

Help with housing. 2571 WINNESOTA. HYDROLOGY, KARST.

Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Winnesota's karst region. 2035

MINNESOTA. IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE.
TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATIONS.
First-phase report on technical feasibility for the production of direct-reduced iron in Minnesota. 2557

MINNESOTA. JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF. EVALUATION.

Justice system improvement study followup report. 2583

MINNESOTA. LABOR MOBILITY.

Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota. 2560

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY.
Occupational hiring patterns in Minnesota. 2634

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2591

MINNESOTA. LOCAL FINANCE. ACCOUNTING. PERIODICALS.

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and debt of local Lovernments in Minnesota.

2006
MINNESOTA. MIGRATION, INTERNAL.
Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota.
2560

MINNESOTA. MOTOR FUELS. LAW AND LEGI-SLATION.

Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection of petroleum products 2583
MINNESOTA. MOTOR FUELS. TAXATION.
Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection

of petroleum products. 2583

MINNESOTA. MOTOR FUELS. TAXATION.
STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - State of Minnesota,
Department of Revenue, Petroleum Division. 2599

MINNESOTA. NATIONAL GUARD. PERIODIC-ALS.

Biennial report - State of Minnesota, Department of Military Affairs. 2596 MINNESOTA. NATURAL RESOURCES.

LCMR 1982 Issues responses 2601

MINNESOTA OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION SYSTEM.

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2629

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2630

MINNESOTA. OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING. FINANCE.

Allocations to Minnesota under the Comprehensive Employment & Training Act for fiscal years 1974-1982. 2547 INNESOTA. OCCUPATIONS. INFORMATION

MINNESOTA. OCCUPATIONS. INFORMATION SERVICES.
Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2629

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2630

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUN-ITY. EVALUATION. Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security! 2602

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. PENSIONS. PERIODICALS.

Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2579

MINNESOTA. PENSION TRUSTS. PERIODIC-ALS. Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30, ... 2579

MINNESOTA. PETROLEUM. TAXATION.
STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - State of Binnesota,
Department of Revenue, Petroleum Division. 2599

MINNESOTA. POPULATION FORECASTING.
STATISTICAL METHODS.
A Modified ratio-correlation method for local population estimates. 2632

POPULATION. STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. A Modified ratio-correlation method for tocal population estimates. 2032 MINNESOTA. PRIVATE SCHOOLS. LAW AND

LEGISLATION. Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. 2592

MINNESOTA. PRIVATE SCHOOLS. STATIST-ICS. Information on Minnesota's nonoublic schools for 1980-81. 2600

MINNESOTA. PROCUREMENT. EVALUATION. Evaluation of state purchasing. 2004 NNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. ENERGY MINNESOTA

CONSERVATION. EVALUATION. Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982. 2589

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE. LAW AND LEGISLATION.

Welfare statutes. 2582 MINNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE. STATIST-ICS. PERIODICALS.

General assistance standards. 2598 MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. PUBLIC OPINION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

MINNESOTA. RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). DIRECTORIES. Minnesota recycling directory (not including the Twin Cities metropolitan area). 2578

MINNESOTA. RESEARCH GRANTS. Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552

MINNESOTA. RESEARCH GRANTS. ALS. Levels and trends in sponsored programs at the University of Minnesota. 2566

MINNESOTA. RESEARCH INSTITUTES. FINA-NCE. Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552

CTS. T.H. 60 draft environmental impact statement and draft section 4 (F) evaluation, Worthington to St. James Minnesota 2642

ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-

MINNESOTA. RUADS. MAINTENANCE AND PERIODICALS. REPAIR. Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2631

MINNESOTA. ROADS.

MINNESOTA. SCHOOL DISTRICTS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. FINANCE. PERIODICALS.

Annual finance study ... 2550 SCHOOL SPORTS. MINNESOTA. COSTS. Study report to the Minnesota State High School League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982. 2544 NNESOTA. SEWAGE DISPOSAL.

MINNESOTA. Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572

MINNESOTA. SEWAGE SLUDGE. Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572

MINNESOTA. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN. Sexual harassment task force report. 2586

STATE BONDS. MINNESOTA. \$400,000,000 State of Minnesota 9% general obligation certificates of indebtedness, series 1982-A. 2584

MINNESOTA. STATE ENCOURAGEMENT OF SCIE-NCE, LITERATURE, AND ART. Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552
MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND. Summary annual report, July 1, ... -June 30, ... 2579

MINNESOTA. STUDENT ACTIVITIES. Study report to the Minnesota State High School League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982. 2544

MINNESOTA. STUDENT MOBILITY. Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota. 2560

MINNESOTA. URANIUM ORES. Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their uranium potential 2633

MINNESOTA. WAGES. STATISTICS. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2591

MINNESOTA. WAGES. WOMEN. Pay equity & public employment. 2587 NNESOTA. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2570

MINNESOTA. WATER, UNDERGROUND. POLLU-TION. Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region. 2635

MINNESOTA. WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS. STATISTICS. Wildlife management area statistics by county. 2646

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING. EVALUATION.
Recommendation for the improvement of the Department of Labor and Industry's workers compensation record-keeping

and information systems. 2590
NNESOTA. ZOO ANIMALS. STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. Minnesota Zoological Garden animal inventory. 2581

MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN. Minnesota Zoological Garden animal inventory. 2581

MOTOR FUELS.

MINNETONKA FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINNo). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2613

LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNESOTA. Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection of petroleum products. 2583

MOTOR FUELS. TAXATION. MINNESOTA.

MOTOR FUELS. TAXATION. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection
of petroleum products. 2583
MOTOR FUELS. TAXATION. MINNESOTA.

OTOR FUELS. TAXATION. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - State of Minnesota,
Department of Revenue, Petroleum Division. 2599

ion. 2599
NATURAL RESOURCES. MINNESOTA.
LCMk 1982 issues responses. 2001
NORTH DAKOTA. PUBLIC OPINION.

Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

NORTH DAKOTA. RAILROADS. CROSSINGS. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548
NORTH DAKOTA. RAILROADS. PUBLIC OPIN-

ION.
Alternative solutions to railroad impa-

cts on communities. 2548
OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING. MINNESOTA.

FINANCE.
Allocations to Minnesota under the
Comprehensive Employment & Training Act
for fiscal years 1974-1982. 2547
OCCUPATIONS.

Occupational hiring patterns in Minnesota. 2634

OCCUPATIONS. INFORMATION SERVICES.
MINNESOTA.
Minnesota's Occupational Information
System. 2629
Minnesota's Occupational Information

System. 2630
PENSION TRUSTS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS.
Summary annual report, July 1, ...-

June 30, ... 2579

PESTICIDES.

Pesticides and pesticide container disposal. 2554

PESTICIDES. CONTAINERS.

Pesticides and pesticide container disposal. 2554

disposal. 2554
PETROLEUM. TAXATION. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - State of Minnesota,
Department of Revenue, Petroleum Division. 2599

PINE TECHNICAL INSTITUTE. EVALUATION.
Self-evaluation of Pine Technical Institute! 2637

POPULATION FORECASTING. MINNESOTA. STATISTICAL METHODS.

A Modified ratio-correlation method for local population estimates. 2632

PORK INDUSTRY AND TRADE. SANITATION.
Environmental sanitation and management in disease prevention. 2574

PRIVATE SCHOOLS. LAW AND LEGISLATION.
MINNESOTA.

Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. 2592

PPIVATE SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. STATIST-ICS.

Information on Minnesota's nonpublic schools for 1980-81. 2600

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).
Establishing an investment program for

Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. 2639
PUBLIC OPINION. MINNESOTA.

PUBLIC OPINION. MINNESOTA.
Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

PUBLIC OPINION. NORTH DAKOTA.
Atternative solutions to railroad impa-

cts on communities. 2548
PUBLIC WELFARE. LAW AND LEGISLATION.
MINNESOTA.

Welfare statutes. 2582
PUBLIC WELFARE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

General assistance standards. 2598
RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. CROSSINGS.
Alternative solutions to railroad Impacts on communities. 2548

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. PUBLIC OPINION.
Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

RAILROADS. NORTH DAKOTA. CROSSINGS.
Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

RAILROADS. NORTH DAKOTA. PUBLIC OPIN-ION. Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548 RAMSEY NURSING HOME (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2626

RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). MINNESOTA.
DIRECTORIES.
Minnesota recycling directory (not including the Twin Cities metropolitan area). 2578

RED LAKE COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).
FINANCE.
Red Lake County Nursing Home (Hillcrest

Nursing Home) Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, December 31, 1981. 2619

RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES.

Methane gas from swine manure. 2641

RESEARCH GRANTS. MINNESOTA.

RESEARCH GRANTS. MINNESOTA.

Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552

RESEARCH GRANTS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Levels and trends in sponsored programs

at the University of Minnesota. 2566
RESEARCH INSTITUTES. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552
ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNES-

OTA.
T.H. 60 draft environmental impact
statement and draft section 4 (F) evaluation, Worthington to St. James Minnesota 2642

ROADS. MINNESOTA. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. PERIODICALS. Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2631

SCHOOL DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.FINANCE. PERIODICALS.

Annual finance study ... 2550
SCHOOL SPORTS. MINNESOTA. COSTS.
Study report to the Minnesota State
High Schpol League Board of Directors
presented January 28, 1982. 2544
SEEPAGE.

Animal manure storage ponds groundwater quality evaluation. 2549

SEWAGE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA.
Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572

SEWAGE LAGOONS.

Animal manure storage ponds groundwater quality evaluation. 2549

SEWAGE SLUDGE ASH.
Potential sewage sludge and ash dispo-

sal sites. 2572 SEWAGE SLUDGE. MINNESOTA.

Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN. MINNESOTA.
Sexual harassment task force report.
2580

SHADY LANE NURSING HOME (MINN.). FINA-NCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Shady Lane Nursing Home, (Wadena and Todd counties) De cember 51, 1981. 2615

SIBLEY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTR-ICT. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County Soil

financial affairs of Sibley County Soit and Water Conservation District, year s ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2608 SOCIAL SURVEYS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

A manual for the development of survey instruments, or, How to make a survey work for you. 2569

work for you. 2569
ST. LOUIS FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION
(MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of the Saint Louis
Fire Department Relief Association,

year ended December 31, 1981. 2612
STATE BONDS. MINNESOTA.
\$400,000,000 State of Minnesota 9%
general obligation certificates of

indebtedness, series 1982-A. 2584
STATE ENCOURAGEMENT OF SCIENCE, LITERATURE, AND ART. MINNESOTA.
Challenge grant proposal for University
of Minnesota. 2552

STEARNS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Management and compliance letter for
Stearns County, year ended December 31,
1981. 2609

STEBLE COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County
Nursing Home, (Cedarview Nursing Home)
year ended December 31, 1981. 2616
STUDENT ACTIVITIES. MINNESOTA. COSTS.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES. MINNESOFA. COSTS. Study report to the Minnesota State High Schpot League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982. 2544 STUDENT MOBILITY. MINNESOFA.

Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota. 2560

SWINE. BREEDING.

Management of developing gilts and boars for efficient reproduction. 2647 SWINE. HOUSING. SANITATION.

Environmental sanitation and management in disease prevention. 2574
SWINE. MARKETING.

Feeder pig marketing techniques. 2645 TRAVERSE COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).

FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of the Traverse County Nursing Home, year ended December
31, 1981. 2617

TWO HARBORS (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Two Harbors, Lake County, year ended December 31, 1931. 2627

UNITED STATES. ECONOMIC POLICY.
The New federalism. 2643

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
PERIODICALS.
Levels and trends in sponsored programs
at the University of Minnesota. 2566

URANIUM ORES. MINNESOTA.

Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their uranium potential 2633

WAGES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment 2 wages by county.
2591

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2 (6H).

WAGES. WOMEN. MINNESOTA.

Pay equity & public employment. 2587 WATER QUALITY BIOASSAY. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

A guide for water quality investigations of metropolitan area lakes. 2559
WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA.

TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2570

WATER, UNDERGROUND. POLLUTION.
Animal manure storage ponds groundwater quality evaluation. 2549

quality evaluation. 2549
WATER, UNDERGROUND. POLLUTION. MINNESOTA.

Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region. 2635

WILD TURKEYS. MIDDLE WEST. 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting. 2568

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

Wildlife management area statistics by county. 2646

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA.

DATA PROCESSING. EVALUATION.

Recommendation for the improvement of the Department of Labor and Industry's workers' compensation record-keeping and information systems. 2590

ZOO ANIMALS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minnesota Zoological Garden animal inventory. 2581

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 356 SECTION 65. Final report to Legislature. 2594 1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 358 ART. 7 SECTION

30.
Report of unfunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981.
2593

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2 (4).
Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. 2592
1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2 (6H).

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2 (6H).
Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions. 2636

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 5(4).

1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 5(4).
Minnesota Community College System report to House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees. 2585 82-0447.

Minnesota fishing regulations. 2577 82-0579.

Study report to the Minnesota State High School League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982. 2544

82-0612.
Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2031

program. 2031 82-0613.

EPSDT in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ••• 2557 82-0614•

Environmental sanitation and management in disease prevention. 2574

82-0615.
Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. 2639

82-0616.
Summary annual report, July 1, ... June 30, ... 2579

82-0617. Weed control in corn. 2575

82-0618.
Pesticides and pesticide container disposal. 2554

82-0619.
Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their uranium potential 2633

82-0620.
Occupational hiring patterns in Minnesota. 2634

82-0621.

Methane gas from swine manure. 2641

82-0622.
Feeder pig marketing techniques. 2645
82-0623.

Management of developing gilts and boars for efficient reproduction. 2647 82-0624.

Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2545 82-0625.

Minnesota taws, taxation and inspection of petroleum products. 2583

82-0626.
Follow-up response to the 1980 Citizens League report "Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Minnesota". 2558

Welfare statutes. 2582

82-0628.

Bibliography of Minnesota geology, 1951-1980 2551

82-0629.
Interim report of the Powerline Committee of the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2576
Self-evaluation of Pine Technical Institute! 2637

82-0637.

Administration of the emergency reside-

Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security: 2602

Economic outlook, 1982. 2638

82-0641.

Biennial report - State of Minnesota,

Department of Military Affairs. 2596

82-0642.
Annual report - State of Minnesota,
Department of Revenue, Petroleum Divis-

ion. 2599 82-0643. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2591

82-0644.

Sexual narassment task force report.

2580 82-0645.

Pay equity 8 public employment. 2587 82-0646.

Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2570

82-0647. Evaluation of state purchasing. 2604 82-0648.

Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions: 2036

82-0650.

Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. 2592

-- ---

82-0651.

First-phase report on technical feasibility for the production of direct-reduced iron in Minnesota. 2567 82-0653.

The New federalism. 2643

82-0655.

Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982. 2589

82-0656.
Nicro-C in house computers. 2644

82-0658.
Report of unfunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981.
2593

82-0659.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and
debt of local governments in Minnesota.
2606

82-0660.
Minnesota Community College System report to House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees. 2585

82-0662.
Final report to Legislature. 2594

82-0663.
Minnesota's Occupational Information
System. 2629

82-0664.
Animal manure storage ponds groundwater quality evaluation. 2549

82-0665. State employee commuter van program analysis. 2640

82-0667.
Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational-technical institutes! 2546

82-0668.
Evaluation of the State Department of Education information system. 2605 82-0669.

CU-TR-1 electrical environment monitering program. 2595

82-0672.
Directory listing producer associations and agricultural organizations. 2555
82-0674.
Minnesota Zoological Garden animal inventory. 2581

82-0675.
Allocations to Minnesota under the Comprehensive Employment & Training Act for fiscal years 1974-1982. 2547 82-0676.

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2630

82-0677. General assistance standards. 2598 82-0678.

Annual finance study ... 2550

82-0679.
Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552

82-0681.
Trial court information system, Minnesota Supreme Court. 2628

82-0682. Justice system improvement study followup report. 2588

82-0684. Help with housing. 2571

82-0686.

Information on Minnesota's nonpublic schools for 1980-81. 2000

82-0687.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Traverse County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2617

82-0688.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County Nursing Home, (Cedarview Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2016

82-0689.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County Soil and Water Conservation District, year s ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2608

82-0690.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Shady Lane Nursing Home, (Wadena and Todd counties) De

cember 31, 1981. 2615 82-0691.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2612 82-0692.

Red Lake County Nursing Home (Hillcrest Nursing Home) Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, December 31, 1981. 2619

82-0693.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2613

82-0694.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metro II, year ended December 31, 1981. 2618

82-0695.
Management and compliance letter for Stearns County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2609

82-0696.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 318, Grand Rapids, year ended June 30, 1981. 2610
82-0697.

Report of the State Auditor on the Duluth, Minnesota, EDA LPW project no. 06-51-02786 final audit report. 2607 82-0698.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County Nursing Home, (Sunnyside Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2014

82-0699.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial atfairs of Bloomington Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2611 82-0704.

Minnesota recycling directory (not including the Twin Cities metropolitan area). 2578

82-0705.
Levels and trends in sponsored programs at the University of Minnesota. 2566

82-0706.
Winnesota status of flood plain management. 2580

82-0707.

T.H. 60 draft environmental impact statement and draft section 4 (F) evaluation, Worthington to St. James Minnesota 2642

82-0709.
Wildlife management area statistics by county. 2646

82-0711. 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting. 2568

82-0712.
Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548

82-0713.
Ice and water sculpt the landscape of Itasca State Park. 2562

82-0714. Itasca State Park. 2564

82-0715.

Itasca's prehistoric heritage. 2565

The Common loon. 2553

82-0717.
Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region. 2635

82-0718.

A Modified ratio-correlation method for local population estimates. 2632

82-0719. \$400,000,000 State of Minnesota 9% general obligation certificates of indebtedness, series 1982-A. 2584 82-0720.

Electric field measurements outside the right of way of CU-TR-1, report 1. 2556

82-0721. 1982 bear season. 2597

82-0723.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Two Harbors, Lake County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2627

----

82-0724. 82-0724. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 82-0725. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Hibbing, year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2620 82-0726. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2622 82-0727. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2625 82-0728. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Duluth Transit Authority for the City of Duluth, Winnesota year ended December 31, 1981. 2621 82-0729. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County Nursing Home (Fairview Nursing Home), year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2624 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chisago County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981 2623 82-0732. Grant application to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for the purchase of Project Mobility buses. 2573 82-0735. Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572 82-0737.

ISB data processing glossary. 2563

82-0739. LCMR 1982 issues responses. 2601 82-0741. A guide for water quality investigations of metropolitan area lakes. 2559 82-0742. Recommendation for the improvement of the Department of Labor and Industry's workers' compensation record-keeping and information systems. 2590 82-0748. Investigation report, social welfare funds, Anoka State Hospital, Department of Public Welfare. 2603 82-0749 . A manual for the development of survey instruments, or, How to make a survey work for you. 2569

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Zumberge, James H

Alexander, E Calvin 2635 Alley, J Mike 2545 Balaban, Nancy H 2551 Behrens, Richard 2575 Copa, George H 2560 2629, 2630 Davidson, RS 2567 Deer, Howard 2554 Dobie, John 2564 Eldridge, Chuck 2545 Fruin, Jerry E 2545 Fulhage, Chartes 2641 Garretson, Peter A 2640 Gaskin, Jack N 2574 Giesler, Fred 2645 Gillaspy, R Thomas 2632 Gutheil, Barbara M 2560 Halsey, Clifton F 2635 Humenik, Frank J 2641 Joiner, Lee Marvin 2644 Leisbrandt, Vernon 2645 Lownie, HW 2567 Ludwig, John 2568 McIntyre, Judy 2553 McLeer, iJ 2567 Meyerholz, George W 2574 Miller, Gerald R 2575 Morey, G B 2553 Morey, GB 2551 Ores, Jeffrey St 2635 Parker, Jack W 2647 Pinola, R 2638

Purkhiser, E Dale 2647 Shay, Creighton T 2565 Silverstein, Burton J 2644 Swanson, Lynn 2551 Sweeten, John M 2641 Vensel, George J 2644 Vilstrup, Richard 2645 Zimmerman, Dwane R 2647 Zumberge, James H

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Interscholastic Programs. 2544 Barton-Aschman Associates. Citizens League, Minneapolis. Committe on Chemical Dependency. Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Minnesota. 2558 Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2550 Ernst and Whinney. 2548 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2559, 2570, 2571, 2572 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). 2573 Minnesota pept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 2552 Minnesota Advisory Council for the Gif-2561 ted. Minnesota Center for Health Statistics. 2569 Minnesota Council on Quality Education. 2644 Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. Powerline Committee. 2576 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 2572, 2578 Minnesota State High School League. 2544 Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program. 2553, 2562, 2564, 2565 Minnesota State Retirement System. 2579 State Employees Retirement Fund. Minnesota Zoological Garden. 2581 2582, 2583, 2584 Minnesota. Community College System. 2585

Council on the Economic Status of Wo-

men. 2586

Ad Hoc Committee on the Cost-Impact of

Task Force on Pay Equity. 2587 Crime Control Planning Board. 2588 Dept. of Administration. Energy Conservation Division. 2589 Information Services Bureau. 2563 Management Analysis Division. 2590 2640 Dept. of Agriculture. Marketing Services Division. Dept. of Economic Development. 2567 Dept. of Economic Secruity. Research and Statistical Services Office. 2634 Dept. of Economic Security. kesearch and Statistical Services Office. 2591, 2638 Dept. of Education. 2546, 2561, 2592 2593 Dept. of Energy, Planning & Development. 2594 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 2632 Dept. of Finance. 2584 Dept. of Health. Section of Health Risk Assessment. 2595 Dept. of Military Affairs. 2596 Dept. of Natural Resources. 2568 2577, 2597, 2646 Dept. of Public Welfare. 2557, 2582 Operations Review Division. Reports and Statistics. 2598 Dept. of Revenue. 2583 Petroleum Division. 2599 2548, 2642 Dept. of Transportation. Office of Program Planning. 2631 Division of Water Quality. 2549 Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. 2580

Education Statistics Section. 2600 Legislature. Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources. 2601 Office of Statewide C.E.T.A. Coordinatlone 2547 Office of the Legislative Auditor. 2602, 2603 Program Evaluation Division. 2604 2605 Public Hearing Examiner 2572 State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Advisory Council. 2558 State Auditor. 2606, 2607, 2608, 2609 2610, 2611, 2612, 2613, 2614, 2615 2616, 2617, 2618, 2619, 2620, 2621 2622, 2623, 2624, 2625, 2626, 2627 Supreme Court. Information Systems Office. 2628 North Dakota. State Highway Dept. 2548
Peat, Marwick, Mitchell and Co. 2636
Pine Technical Institute (Minn.) 2637 Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.) 2639 R.L. Banks and Associates. Splettstoesser, John H. Bibliography of Minnesota geology. 2551 University of Minnesota. Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics. 2643 Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. 2560, 2629, 2630 Office of Research Administration. 2566

#### TITLE INDEX

dness, series 1982-A. 2584 Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security: 2602 Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. 2592 Allocation of supply aid for Minnesota's area vocational-technical institutes! 2546 Allocations to Minnesota under the Comprehensive Employment & Training Act for fiscal years 1974-1982. 2547 Alternative solutions to railroad impacts on communities. 2548 Animal manure storage ponds groundwater quality evaluation. 2549 Annual finance study ... 2550 Bibliography of Minnesota geology, 1951-1980. 2551 Challenge grant proposal for University of Minnesota. 2552 The Common loon. 2553 CU-TR-1 electrical environment monitering program. 2595 Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982. 2589 Directory listing producer associations and agricultural organizations. 2555 Economic outlook, 1982. 2638 Electric field measurements outside the right of way of CU-TR-1, report 1.

2556

\$400,000,000 State of Minnesota 9% gene-

ral obligation certificates of indebte-

Environmental sanitation and management in disease prevention. 2574 EPSDT in Minnesota annual report, fiscal year ... 2557 Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. 2639 Evaluation of state purchasing. 2604 Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota. 2560 Feeder pig marketing techniques. 2645 Follow-up response to the 1980 Citizens League report "Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Mi nnesota". 2558 General assistance standards. 2598 Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their 2633 uranium potential Grant application to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for the purchase of Project Mobility buses. 2573 Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region. 2635 A guide for water quality investigations of metropolitan area lakes. 2559 Handbook for teachers & coordinators of classes and programs for gifted and talented students. 2561 Help with housing. 2571 Ice and water sculpt the landscape of Itasca State Park. 2562 Information on Minnesota's nonpublic schools for 1980-81. 2600 Interim report of the Powerline Committee of the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2576

----

Investigation report, social welfare funds, Anoka State Hospital, Department of Public Welfare. 2603 ISB data processing glossary. 2563 Itasca State Park. 2564 Itasca's prehistoric heritage. 2565 Justice system improvement study followup report. 2588 LCMR 1982 Issues responses. 2601 Levels and trends in sponsored programs at the University of Minnesota. Management and compliance letter for Stearns County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2609 Management of developing gilts and boars for efficient reproduction. 2647 A manual for the development of survey instruments, or, How to make a survey work for you. 2569 Methane gas from swine manure. 2641 Micro-C in house computers. 2644 Minnesota Community College System report to House Appropriations and Senate Finance Committees. 2585 Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2591 Minnesota fishing regulations. 2577 Minnesota grain movements, 1979. 2545 Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection of petroleum products. 2583 Minnesota recycling directory (not including the Twin Cities metropolitan area). 2578 Minnesota status of flood plain management. 2580 Minnesota Zoological Garden animal inventory. 2581

#### TITLE INDEX

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2029

Minnesota's Occupational Information System. 2630

Mn/Dot F.Y. ... highway improvement program. 2631

A Modified ratio-correlation method for local population estimates. 2632 Occupational hiring patterns in Minnesota. 2634

Pay equity & public employment. 2587 Pesticides and pesticide container disposal. 2554

Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites. 2572

Recommendation for the improvement of the Department of Labor and Industry's workers compensation record-keeping and information systems. 2590

Red Lake County Nursing Home (Hillcrest Nursing Home) Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, December 31, 1981. 2619

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and debt of local governments in Minnesota. 2606

Report of the State Auditor on the Duluth, Minnesota, EDA LPW project no. 06-51-02786 final audit report. 2607

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County Nursing Home, (Sunnyside Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2614

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Bloomington Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2611

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chisago County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981 2623

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County Nursing Home (Fairview Nursing Home), year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2624

Report of the State Auditor on the financial attairs of Duluth Transit Authority for the City of Duluth, Minnesota year ended December 31, 1981. 2621

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 318, Grand Rapids, year ended June 30, 1981. 2610

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2625

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2622

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metro II, year ended December 31, 1981. 2618

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilities Commission, City of Hibbing, year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. 2620

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2626

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Shady Lane Nursing Home, (Wadena and Todd counties) December 31, 1981. 2615

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. 2608

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County Nursing Home, (Cedarview Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2616

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2613

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Two Harbors, Lake County, year ended Decembe r 31, 1981. 2627

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. 2612

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Traverse County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. 2617

Report of unfunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981.

Review of the subsidy process for ESV regions!. 2636

Self-evaluation of Pine Technical Institute! 2637

Sexual harassment task force report. 2586

State employee commuter van program analysis. 2640

Study report to the Minnesota State High School League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982. 2544 Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June

30, ... 2579

T. H. 60 draft environmental impact statement and draft section 4 (F) evaluation, Worthington to St. James Minnesota 2642

Trial court information system, Minnesota Supreme Court. 2628

Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2570 Weed control in corn.

Welfare statutes. 2582 Wildlife management area statistics by county. 2646

1982 bear season. 2597 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting.

2568

2544
AD HOC COMMITTEE ON THE COST-IMPACT OF INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAMS.

Study report to the Minnesota State High Schpol League Board of Directors presented January 28, 1982 / submitted by Ad Hoc Committee on the Cost-Impact of Interscholastic Programs. S.l.: Minnesota State High School League, 1982.

47 p.; 28 cm.
Cover title: A Third study report on
the cost-impact of interscholastic
programs. "A follow-up to the 1979 and
1980 reports." Cover. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0579. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Student activities. Minnesota. Costs. 2. School sports. Minnesota. Costs. 3. 82-0579. I. Minnesota State High School League. II. A Third study report on the cost-impact of interscholastic programs. III. Title. LA310 .A63x 1982

#### 2545

ALLEY, J MIKE.
Minnesota grain movements, 1979 / by
J. Mike Alley, Jerry Fruin, Chuck Eldridge.

x, 64 P.: Maps; 28 Cm.
"February 1982." Includes bibliograpbical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 820624. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Grain. Minnesota. Fransportation. 2. Grain. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0624. I. Fruin, Jerry E. II. Eldridge, Chuck. III. Title. IV. (Series). SB189.7 . A44

2546
ALLOCATION OF SUPPLY AID FOR MINNESOTA'S AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTESI.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of
Education, 19811.
ca 500. leaves; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "November 22, 1981." — letter of transmittal. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0667.

(01) 1. Area vocational-technical centers. Minnesota. Finance. 2. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 3. 82-0667. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LC1047.822.M6 A44

2547
ALLOCATIONS TO MINNESOTA UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING ACT
FOR FISCAL YEARS 1974-1982 / PREPARED
BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
SECURITY, OFFICE OF STATEWIDE CETA
COORDINATION.

St. Paul, Minn.: The Office, 1982?:. 30 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0675.

(01) 1. Occupational training. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-0675. I. Minnesota. Office of Statewide C.E.T.A. Coordination. HD5715.3.M6 A44

2548
ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS TO RAILROAD IMPACTS ON COMMUNITIES; SUMMARY REPORT /
PREPARED BY ERNST AND WHINNEY; IN ASSO-

CIATION WITH BARTON-ASCHMAN AND ASSOCIATES, INC., R.L. BANKS AND ASSOCIATES, INC., FOR MINNESOTA DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION, NORTH DAKOTA STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT.

St. Paul, Minn.!. Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 1982!.

44 p.; 28 cm. "January 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0712.

(01) 1. Railroads. Minnesota. Crossings. 2. Railroads. North Dakota. Crossings. 3. Railroads. Minnesota. Public opinion. 4. Railroads. North Dakota. Public opinion. 5. Public opinion. Minnesota. 6. Public opinion. North Dakota. 7. 82-0712. I. North Dakota. State Highway Dept. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. III. Barks and Associates. V. Ernst and Whinney. HE1618.A3 M64 1982

#### 0.540

ANIMAL MANURE STORAGE PONDS GROUNDWATER QUALITY EVALUATION.

Minneapotis, Minn.: Barr Engineering Co., 1982!.

137 po: illo, forms, maps; 28 cmo
On cover: Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency, Division of Water Qualityo
"March 1982." Includes bibliographical
references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0664. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Sewage lagoons. 2. Manure
handling. Environmental aspects. 3.
Seepage. 4. Water, Underground. Pollution. 5. 82-0664. I. Minnesota. Division of Water Quality.
TD 746.5. A54

#### 2550

ANNUAL FINANCE STUDY ...

Minneapolis, Minn.: Educational
Cooperative Service Unit of the Metropolitan Twin Cities Area, Region XI,
v.; 28 cm.

AFPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME BESIRED

1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0678. "A report of selected revenues and expenditures in Region XI for the ... school year." Description based on: 1980-81. (01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Finance. Periodicals. 2. 82-0678. 3. School districts. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Finance. Periodicals. I. Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. LB2826.5.785 A56

#### 2551 BIBLIOGRAPHY OF MINNESOTA GEOLOGY,

1951-1980 / COMPILED BY G.B. MOREY, NANCY BALABAN, AND LYNN SWANSON. St. Paul, Minn.: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Geological Survey, 1981.

vii, 143 p.; 28 cm. (Bulletin Minnesota Geological Survey; no. 46)
Supersedes the bibliography prepared by John F. Splettstoesser. MINN. DOC. NO. 22-0628. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Geology. Minnesota. Bibliography. 2. 82-0628. I. Morey, GB. II. Balaban, Nancy H. III. Swanson, Lynn. IV. Splettstoesser, John H. Bibliography of Minnesota geology. 0E127 .422 no.46

# 2552 CHALLENGE GRANT PROPOSAL FOR UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA; SF1975, HF2220: "A BACKGROUND PAPER.".

St. Paul, Minn.?: Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, 19-

Title from cover. "February 23, 198-2." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NC. 82-0679.

(01) 1. State encouragement of science, literature, and art. Minnesota. 2. Research institutes. Minnesota. Finance. 3. Research grants. Minnesota. 4. 82-0679. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 0180.U5 C52

2553
THE COMMON LOON.
St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota State
Park Interpretative Program, 1982!.
2 p.; 28 cm. (Discover Itasca series; 7)
Caption title. "This article was
written by Judy McIntyre" ... p. 2:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0716.
(01) 1. Loons. 2. 82-0716. I. McIntyre, Judy. II. Minnesota State Park
Interpretative Program. III. (Series).

#### 2554

F612.18 D57 no.7

DEER, HOWARD.

Pesticides and pesticide container disposal / Howard Deer. Rev. St.
Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension
Service, University of Minnesota, 1982.
21 po.; 28 cm. (Agricultural chemicals fact sheet; no. 17)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820618. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Pesticides. 2. Pesticides.
Containers. 3. 82-0618. 1. Title.
II. (Series).
SB951.D43

#### 2555

DIRECTORY LISTING PRODUCER ASSOCIATIONS AND AGRICULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Agriculture Marketing Services Division,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: February 1982.
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0672.
(01) 1. Agricultural societies. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0672. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture. Marketing Services Division.
577.057

#### 2556

ELECTRIC FIELD MEASUREMENTS OUTSIDE THE RIGHT OF WAY OF CU-TR-1; REPORT 1 / PREPARED BY POWER PLANT SITING PROGRAM, MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD.

St. Paul, Minn. : The Program, 1981:. 17: p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "December, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0720.

(01) 1. Electric lines. Environmental aspects. 2. Electric fields. 3. 82-0720.

TK3231 .E43

EPSDT IN MINNESOTA ANNUAL REPORT, FIS-CAL YEAR ... St. Paul, Minn. : Dept. of Public

Welfare,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0613. Description based on: 1981.

(01) 1. Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program. Minn-esota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0613. 3. Children. Care and hygiene. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. 3J102.5.M6 E67

#### 2558

FOLLOW-UP RESPONSE TO THE 1980 CITIZENS LEAGUE REPORT "NEXT STEPS IN THE EVOLU-TION OF CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY CARE IN MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY THE MINNESOTA STATE ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSEADVISORY COUNCIL.

St. Paul, Minn. ?: The Council, 1982!.

8 p.; 28 cm.

"April, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0626.

(U1) 1. Drug abuse. Treatment. Minnesota. 2. 82-0626. I. Citizens League, Minneapolis. Committe on Chemical Dependency. Next steps in the evolution of chemical dependency care in Minnesota. II. Minnesota. State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Advisory Council. HV5831.M6 F64

#### 2559

A GUIDE FOR WATER QUALITY INVESTIGATI-ONS OF METROPOLITAN AREA LAKES / METR-OPOLITAN COUNCIL.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!. 20 p. : charts ; 28 cm.

"April 1982." Metropolitan Council report. "Publication no. 10-82-026." Bibliography: p.16-20. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0741. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Water quality bioassay. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0741. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. TD380 .384

#### 2560

GUTHEIL, BARBARA M.

Factors influencing the geographic migration of new entrants to the labor force from area vocational-technical institutes in Southwest Minnesota / by Barbara M. Gutheil, Goerge H. Copa.

vi, 69 p.: map; 28 cm. "June, 1981." Bibliography: p. 55. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0661. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Migration, Internal. Minnesota. 2. Labor mobility. Minnesota. 3. Student mobility. Minnesota. I. Copa, George H. II. University of Minnesota. Minnasota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education. III. Title. HB1985.M6 G87

HANDBOOK FOR TEACHERS & COORDINATORS OF CLASSES AND PROGRAMS FOR GIFTED AND TALENTED STUDENTS / MINNESOTA ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR THE GIFTED.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minn. Dept. of Education, 1981 or 1982!. 33 i.e. 39! p. ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0666.

(01) 1. Gifted children. Education. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. I. Minnesota Advisory Council for the Gifted. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Educ-

--.--

ation. LC3994.M6 H36

ICE AND WATER SCULPT THE LANDSCAPE OF ITASCA STATE PARK.

St. Paul, Minne! : Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program, 1982. 21 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Discover Itasca series; 2)

Caption title. "This leaflet was modified from The Minnesota Volunteer article "Geology of Itasca State Park" by Dr. James H. Zumberge" ... p. 21 MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0713.

(01) 1. Itasca State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0713. I. Zumberge, James H. II. Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program. III. (Series). F612. IS D57 no. 2

ISB DATA PROCESSING GLOSSARY.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Administration, Information Services Bureau, 19821.

17 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "3/82." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0737.

(01) 1. Electronic data processing. Dictionaries. 2. 82-0737. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Information Services Bureau. II. Data processing glossary. 0A76.15 .182

#### 2564

ITASCA STATE PARK ; PRIDE OF MINNESOTA. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program, 1982?!. 2! p. : ill. ; 28 cm. (Discover Itasca Series ; 1.) Caption title. "Original article written by John Dobie" - p. 2! MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0714. (01) 1. Itasca State Park (Minn.). 2. 82-0714. I. Doble, John. II. Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program. III. (Series). F612.18 D57 no.1

#### 2565

2565 ITASCA'S PREHISTORIC HERITAGE. St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program, 1982?1. 2: p. : ill. ; 28 cm. (Discover Itasca series; 3) Caption title. "This leaflet was prepared from Creighton T. Shay's article entitled "The Prehistory of Itasca State Park"" -- p. 21. (01) 1. Itasca State Park (Minn.). 2. Archaeology. 3. 82-0715. 1. Shay, Creighton T. 11. Minnesota State Park Interpretative Program. III. (Series). F612.18 D57 no.3

#### 2566

LEVELS AND TRENDS IN SPONSORED PROGRAMS AT THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. Minneapolis! : Office of Research Administration, University of Minnesota, v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979; title from cover. 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0705. (U1) 1. University of Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. Research grants. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Federal aid to research. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-0705. I. University of Minnesota. Office of Research Administration LD3324 year .L48

#### 2567

LOWNIE, HW.

First-phase report on technical feasibility for the production of directreduced iron in Minnesota / to Minnesota Department of Economic Development, by H.W. Lownie, T.J. McLeer and K.S. Davidson. Columbus, Ohio : Battelle, Columbus Laboratories, 1981: 167 p. in various pagings: ill., maps; 28 cm.

"December 2, 1981." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0651. NOT FIL-

MED. (01) 1. Iron industry and trade. Minnesota. Technological innovations. 2. 82-0651. I. McLeer, TJ. II. Davidson, RS. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Development. HD9517.M6 L68

#### 2568

LUDWIG, JOHN. 1982 midwest deer and turkey meeting John Ludwig. St. Paul, Minn.!: Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982!. 49 p. in various pagings: ill., maps Caption title. "4-12-82." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0711. (U1) 1. Deer. Middle West. 2. Wild turkeys. Middle West. 3. 82-0711. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. II. Title. Sk361 .L82

2569 A MANUAL FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF SURVEY INSTRUMENTS, OR, HOW TO MAKE A SURVEY WORK FOR YOU.

Minneapolis, Minn. : Minnesota Center for Health Statistics, 1981:.

14 p.; 22 cm.
"Summer 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0749.

(01) 1. 82-0749. 2. Social surveys. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 1. Minnesota Center for Health Statistics. II. How to make a survey work for you. HN29 . M36

#### 2570

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Water resources management development guide, part 2; surface water management nonpoint source pollution and storawater runoff / Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Draft. St. Paul, Minn. : The Council, 1982.

vii, 121 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm. Title form cover "February 25, 1982." "Publication no. 6281-025B." MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-0646. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Water quality management. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. 82-0646. I. Surface water management. II. Title. TD365 .M54x 1982

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Help with housing; counseling in the Twin Cities Area / Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. St. Paul, Minn. : the Council, 19821. 47 p.; 28 cm.

"February 1982." "Publication No. 19-82-024. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0684. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Housing. Minnesota. 2. Housing authorities. Minnesota. 3. 82-0684. I. Title. HD7287.5 M43

2572 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Potential sewage sludge and ash disposal sites; a report to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and Public Hearing Examiner / Metropolitan Council. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 19821.

ii, 34 p.: maps; 28 cm. Title from cover. "January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 820735. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Sewage disposal. Minnesota. 2. Sewage sludge. Minnesota. 3. Sewage sludge ash. 4. 82-0735. I. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. II. Minnesota. Public Hearing Examiner. III. Title. TD767 .M49

2573 METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION (MIN-

Grant application to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for the purchase of Project Mobility buses. St. Paul, Minn. : Metropolitan Transit

Commission, 19821.
ca. 100 p.; 28 cm.
"March 23, 1982" -- letter of transmittal. AVAILABLE FOR LUAN ONLY. 820732.
(01) 1. Federal aid to handicapped services. Minnesota. Twin Cities

vervices. Minnesota. Twin Cities
Metropolitan Area. 2. Handicapped.
Minnesota. Transportation. Finance.
3. 82-0732. I. Title.
HV 1555.M6 M47

NV1333\*RO M4

#### 2574

MEYERHOLZ, GEORGE W.

Environmental sanitation and management in disease prevention / George W. Meyerholz, Jack M. Gaskin. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982.
21 p.: 28 cm. (Extension folder

21 p.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 639)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0614. NGT FILMED. (01) 1. Pork industry and trade.

Sanitation. 2. Swine. Housing. Sanitation. 3. o2-0614. I. Gaskin, Jack M. II. Title. III. (Series). S77.E5 no.639

2575

MILLER, GERALD R.

Weed control in corn / Gerald R.

Milter, Richard Behrens. St. Paul,

Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service,

University of Minnesota, 1982.

5, 1! p.; 28 cm. (Extension folder

Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 641)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82
0617. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Corn. Weed control. 2. 82-

2576

S77 .E5 no.641

MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD.
POWERLINE COMMITTEE.

0617. I. Behrens, Richard. II. Title.

Interim report of the Powerline Committee of the Minnesota Environmental

Quality Board. St. Paul, Minn. ?: : Powerline Committee, Minnesota Environmental Quality Board, 1982:.

1:, 3 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "January 21, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0629.

(01) 1. Electric lines. Environmental aspects. 2. 82-0629. I. Title. TD195.E37 M58

2577

MINNESOTA FISHING REGULATIONS.
St. Paul, Minn.!: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources,

v.: ill.; 17 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1932: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0447. Description based on: 1982; title from cover.
(01) 1. Fishery law and legislation.
Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0447.
1. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources.
SK411 a457

2578

MINNESOTA RECYCLING DIRECTORY (NOT INCLUDING THE TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA).

Roseville, Minno!: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, 1982!.

36 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "April, 1982."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0704.

(01) 1. Recycling (Waste, etc.).
Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0704.
1. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.
TD794.5.M57

2579

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND.

Summary annual report, July 1, ... - June 30, ... St. Paul, Minn.: Minnes-ota State Retirement System, State Employees Retirement Fund,

v.; 22 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1980-1: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0616. Description based on: 1980-1. Pursuant to

\_\_\_\_

Minno Stato 356.20, subdivision 3.
(01) 1. 82-0616. 2. Minnesota State
Retirement System. State Employees
Retirement Fund. 3. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Pensions. Periodicals. 4. Pension trusts. Minnesota.
Periodicals. 5. Minno Stato 356.20, subdivision 3. I. Title.
JK6160.P4 M66g

2580
MINNESOTA STATUS OF FLOOD PLAIN MANAGE-MENT.

St. Paul, Minn.: Land Use Management Section, Division of Waters, Dept. of Natural Resources,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OF VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on May 1981; title
from cover. March 1982: MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0706.

(01) 1. Floodplains. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0706. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. GB565.M6 M68

MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN ANIMAL INVENTORY.

Apple Valley, Minn.: Minnesota Zoological Garden!, 1981.

86! p.; 28 x 22 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Minnesota Zoological Garden. 2. Zoo animals. Minnesota. Statist-1cs. 3. 82-0674. I. Minnesota Zoological Garden. QL76.5.062 A66 1981

2582

MINNESOTA.

Welfare statutes. 1981 supplement. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, 1981:. 91 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0627. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Public welfare. Law and

#### 2583

tegislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0627.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare.
II. Title.
KFM5749 .44 1981

#### 2583 MINNESOTA.

Minnesota laws, taxation and inspection of petroleum products. 1981 Edition. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Revenue, 1981:

29 p.; 21 cm.
MINN. BOC. NO. 82-0625. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Motor fuels. Taxation. Minnesota. 2. Motor fuels. Law and legistation. Minnesota. 3. 82-0625. I.
Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. II.
Title.
HD9579.64 M56

#### 2584 MINNESOTA.

3400,000,000 State of minnesota 9% general obligation certificates of indebtedness, series 1982-A. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Finance, 1982!.

121 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "April 22, 1982."
AVAILABLE FCR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DUC. NO.
82-0715.

(01) 1. State bonds. Minnesota. 2. Finance, Public. Minnesota. 3. 82-0719. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance. II. Title. hG49+8.M6 M47 1982

#### 2585

MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM.
Minnesota Community College System
report to House Appropriations and
Senate Finance Committees; learning
centers. St. Paul, Minn.: Community
College System, 1982:
10 leaves; 25 cm.

Caption title. "March 1, 1982" -- letter of transmittal. Pursuant to 1981 hins. Laws ch. J59 section 5(4). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0600.

(01) 1. Community colleges. Minnes-

ota. 2. 82-0660. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 5(4). I. Title. LB2328 .M54

#### 2586

MINNESOTA. COUNCIL ON THE ECONOMIC STATUS OF WOMEN.

Sexual harassment task force report / Council on the Economic Status of Women. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982!.

20 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "March 1982." -Cover. Bibliography: p. 19-20. MINN.
DOC. NO. 82-0644.

(01) 1. Sexual harassment of women. Minnesota. 2. 82-0644. I. Title. HD6050.5.U5 M56

#### 2587

MINNESOTA. COUNCIL ON THE ECONOMIC STATUS OF WOMEN. TASK FORCE ON PAY EQUITY.

Pay equity & public employment; report / of the Task Force on Pay Equity, Council on the Economic Status of Women. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982:

34 p.: charts; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "March 1982." -Cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0645.

(U1) 1. Wages. Women. Minnesota. 2. Equal pay for equal work. Minnesota. 3. 82-0645. I. Title. HD6061.2.U5 M63

#### 2588

MINNESOTA. CRIME CONTROL PLANNING BOARD.

Justice system improvement study followup report; draft / prepared by the Crime Control Planning, Board staff, Office of Local Government, Department of Energy, Planning and Development. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982!.

iii, 50 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "January, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0682.

(01) 1. Justice, Administration of.

Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0682. I. Title. KFM5962.M56

#### 2589

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. ENERGY CONSERVATION DIVISION.

Department of Administration annual progress report on the energy conservation study for existing state owned facilities, January 1982; a report / submitted to James J. Hiniker, Jr., Commissioner, Department of Administration; prepared by Energy Conservation Division of Department of Administration. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 19821.

10, ca 300 leaves; 28 cm.
"January 1982." Pursuant to Minn.
Stat. 116H.122. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0655.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Public buildings.
Energy conservation. Evaluation. 2.
Energy conservation. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-0655.
4. Minn. Stat.
TJ163.5.B84 M56

## 2590 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION. MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS DIVISION.

Recommendation for the improvement of the Department of Labor and Industry's workers' compensation record-keeping and information systems/ Department of Administration, Management Analysis Division. St. Paul, Minn. 1: The Division, 1981:

177 p. in various pagings: charts; 28 cm.

"January 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0742 AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Workmen's compensation. Minnesota. Data processing. Evaluation. 2. 82-0742. I. Title. HD7103.65.U6 M52

### 2591

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.
RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE.

Minnesota employment & wages by county. St. Paul! : The Dept, v. 22 x 29 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 2nd gtr: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0643. (U1) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. Wages. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0643. I. Title. HD5725.M6 M68x

2592 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Administrative and regulatory activities associated with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 141. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1982!.

6 p.; 28 cm. Caption title. Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 2 (4). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0650.

(01) 1. Private schools. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0650. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 2 (4). 1. Title. KF M5795.95 .M56

2593

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. Report of unfunded deficiencies in education aids for FY 1980 and FY 1981. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Education, 19821.

2 leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. "March 10, 1982." Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 358 art. 7 section 30. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0658.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 2. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 358 art. 7 section 30. 4. 82-0.58. 1. Title. LB2826.M6 M558

2594 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ENERGY, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT. Final report to Legislature. St. Paul, Minn. ?! : Minnesota Dept. of

Energy, Planning & Development, 1982:. 5! leaves ; 28 cm. Caption title. "March 1, 1982." Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 356 section 65. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0662.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning & Development. 2. 82-0662. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 356 section 65. HC107.W6 M496

2595

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH. SECTION OF HEALTH RISK ASSESSMENT.

CU-Tk-1 electrical environment monitering program; interim report / Winnesota Department of Health, Section of Health Risk Assessment. Minneapolis, Minn.: the Section, 1982!.

37 teaves: charts, maps.; 28 cm. Title from cover "January, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 820669.

(01) 1. Electric lines. Minnesota. Environmental aspects. 2. 82-0669. I. Title. TD195.E37 M53

2596

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF MILITARY AFFAIRS. Biennial report - State of Minnesota, Department of Military Affairs. Saint Paul! Dept. of Military Affairs, v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Army National Guard. Air National Guard." 1979-1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0641.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Military Affairs. Periodicals. 2. Minnesota. National Guard. Periodicals. 3. Minnesota. Air National Guard. Periodicals. 4. 82-0641. UA271.D46a

2597

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. 1982 bear season. St. Paul, Minnel: Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982!. 3 leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. "4-27-82." AVAILABLE

FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0721

NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Bear hunting. Minnesota. 2. 82-0721. I. Title. QL737.C27 M57

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE. OPERATIONS REVIEW DIVISION. REPORTS AND STATISTICS.

General assistance standards, 1978v. 28 cm. (Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Statistical bulletin -Minnesota Department of Public Welfare. Cn)

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0677. (01) 1. Public welfare. Minnesota. 2. 82-0677. Statistics. Periodicals. I. MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE. STATISTICAL BULLETIN - MINNESOTA DEPAR-TMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE. CN. II. Title. III. (Series). HV86 .M67483x

2599

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE. PETROL-EUM DIVISION.

Annual report - State of Minnesota, Department of Revenue, Petroleum Division, 1973-St. Paul,

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0642. (01) 1. Motor fuels. Taxation. Winnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Petroleum. Taxation. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0642. HD9579.G5U55a

2600

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION STATISTICS SECT-ION.

Information on Minnesota's nonpublic schools for 1980-81. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Education, Education Statistics Section, 19821.

16 p.: charts, map; 28 cm. Caption title. "March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0686.

(01) 1. Private schools. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0686. I. Title.

#### 2601

LC50.M6 M54

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON MINNESOTA RESOURCES. LCMR 1982 issues responses / Legisla-

tive Commission on Minnesota Resources. St. Paul. Minn.: the Commission. 19-82!.

vii, 78 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0739. (01) 1. Natural resources. Minnes-

ota. 2. 82-0739. I. Title. HC107.M6 M485

#### 2602

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Administration of the emergency residential heating program by the Department of Economic Security! . St. Paul, Minn. : Office of the Legislative Auditor, 19821.

3 leaves; 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "March

1. 1982." -- p. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0637.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Office of Economic Opportunity. Evaluation. 2. Economic assistance, Domestic. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-0637. 1. Title. HD9502 .053

#### 2603

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Investigation report, social welfare funds, Anoka State Hospital, Department of Public Welfare. St. Paul, Minn. :

Legislative Auditor, 1982:, 1982. 11,3,2! leaves; 28 cm. "March 30, 1982."--Letter of transmittal. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0748.

(01) 1. Embezzlement. Minnesota. 2. 82-0748. 1. Title. KFM5908.E6 N56

2604

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of state purchasing /

Office of the Legislative Auditor, Program Evaluation Division, State of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn. 1: the Division, 19821.

xi, 32 p.; 28 cm.

"April 2, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0647.

(01) 1. Government purchasing. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. Minnesota. Procurement. Evaluation. 3. 82-0647. I. Title. JK6188.A1 M56

2605 MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of the State Department of

Education information system / Office of the Legislative Auditor, Program Evaluation Division, State of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 19821.

xvii, 62 p.: map; 28 cm. "March 23, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0668.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. Data processing. Evaluation. 2. Education. Minnesota. Data processing. Evaluation. 3. 82-0668. LB1028.43 .M57

#### 2606

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota on the revenues, expenditures, and debt of local governments in Minnesota,

1972/73-st. Paul, State Auditor, APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 32-0659. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 6.74 & 6.75. (01) 1. Local finance. Winnesota. Accounting. Periodicals. 2. 82-0659. 3. Minn. Stat. 6.74 & 6.75. I. Title.

HJ9777.M55M55c

2607

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the Duluth, Minnesota, EDA LPW project no. 06-51-02786 final audit report: for

the period January 15, 1977 through March 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, 1982:. 16 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0697. (01) 1. Duluth. Finance. 2. 82-0697. I. Title.

MD82.0697

2608

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sibley County Soil and Water Conservation District, years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. Saint

Paul: State Auditor, 19821. 14 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0689. (01) 1. Sibley Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0689.

I. Title. MD82.0689

#### 2609

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Stearns County, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 1982:

4 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0695.

(01) 1. Stearns County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0695. I. Title. MD82.0695

#### 2610

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 318, Grand Rapids, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, 19821. 43 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0696. (01) 1. independent School District 318 (Grand Rapids, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0696. I. Title. MD82-0696

### 2611 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Bloomington Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

13 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.01-29 (1980) and Minn. Laws 1965, Ch. 446." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0699.

(01) 1. Bloomington Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0698 I. Title. MD82.0599

#### 2612

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!. 12 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.01-29 (1980) and Minn. Laws 1969, Ch. 576 as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0691.

(01) 1. St. Louis Fire Dept. Relie1 Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0691. I. Title. MD 82.0591

#### 2613

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

12 leaves: 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.01-29 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0693. (01) 1. Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0693. I. Title. MD82.0693

#### 2614

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County Nursing Home, (Sunnyside Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

15 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0698.

(01) 1. Becker County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0698. I.

#### 2615

MD82.0698

MD82.0688

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Shady Lane Nursing Home, (Wadena and Todd counties)

December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:

17 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0690.

(01) 1. Shady Lane Nursing Home (M-inn.). Finance. 2. 82-0690. I. Title.

MDS2.0690

#### 2616

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County Nursing Home, (Cedarview Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

22 po ; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0688.

(01) 1. Steele County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0688. I. Title.

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Traverse County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

16 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0687.

(01) 1. Traverse County Nursing Home (Ninn.). Finance. 2. 82-0687. I. Title.

MD82.0687

#### 2618

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Metro II, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.

13 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0694.

(01) 1. Metro II (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0694. I. Title.

MD82.0694

#### 2619

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Red Lake County Nursing Home (Hillcrest Nursing Home) Red Lake Falls, Minnesota, December 31, 1981. Saint Paul:
State Auditor, 1882.
2, 10, 2 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0692.
(01) 1. Red Lake County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0692. I.
Title.
MD82.0692

### 2620

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Public Utilitles Commission, City of Hibbing, year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982:.

28 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to the request of the Public Utilities Commission as provided for in Minn. Laws

#### 2621

1949, Ch. 422." Operating under Minn. Laws 1949, Ch. 422, as amended. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0725. (01) 1. Hibbing (Minn.). Public Utilities Commission. 2. 82-0725. 1. Title. MD82.0725

#### 2621

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Duluth Transit Authority for the City of Duluth, Minnesota year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

31 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0728.

(01) 1. Duluth Transit Authority.
Finance. 2. 82-0728. I. Title.

MD82.0728

#### 2622

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District, fiscal years ended June 30, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821.
14 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-072.
(01) 1. McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District. Finance. 2. 82-0725.
Ittle.
MD82.0725

#### 2623

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chisago County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 19821.

17 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0730.
(01) 1. Chisago County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0730. 1. Title.
MDS2.0730

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

#### 2624

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County Nursing Home (Fairview Nursing Home), year ended December 31, 1981 and 1980.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981!.
22 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0729.

(01) 1. Dodge County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0729. I.

Title.

MD82.0729

#### 2625

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

23 po; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0727.

(01) 1. Lake County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0727. I.

Title.

MD82.0727

#### 2626

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Ramsey Nursing Home, year ended December 31, 1981.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

15 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0724.

(01) 1. Ramsey Nursing Home (Minn.).

Finance. 2. 82-0724. I. Titte.

MD82.0724

#### 2627

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Two Harbors, Lake County, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1982!.

83 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0723. (01) 1. Two Harbors (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0723. I. Title. MD82.0723

# 2628 MINNESOTA. SUPREME COURT. INFORMATION SYSTEMS OFFICE.

Trial court information system, Minnesota Supreme Court; training manual / prepared by Information Systems Office. St. Paul, Minn.: the Office, 1981:. 1 v. (looseleaf); 28 cm. Title from cover "December 10, 1981." MINN. FOC. NO. 82-0681. (01) 1. Clerks of court. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0681. I. Title. KFN 5926.C5 M56

# 2629 MINNESOTA S OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION SYSTEM; FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND FIELD TESTING / GEORGE H. COPA ... ET AL.:

v, 125 p.; 28 cm.
"October 1981." Bibliography: p. 125.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0663. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Minnesota Occupational Information System. 2. Occupations. Information services. Minnesota. 3. 82-0663. I. Copa, George H. II. University of Minnesota. Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational Education.
HD5725.M6 M56

# 2630 MINNESOTA'S OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION SYSTEM; FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND FIELD TESTING EXECUTIVE SUMMARY / GEORGE H. COPA ... ET AL.!.

5 leaves; 28 cm.
"October 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 820676. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota Occupational Information System. 2. Occupations. Information services. Minnesota. 3. 82-0676. I. Copa, George H. II. University of Minnesota. Minnesota Research and Development Center for Vocational

Education. HD5725.M6 M565

## MN/DOT F.Y. ... HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.

St. Paul, Minn.?!: Office of Program Planning,
v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982-85: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0612.

Description based on: 1982-3. (01) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Maintenance and repair. Periodicals. 2. 82-0612. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Program Planning. TE220. M56

#### 2632

# A MODIFIED RATIO-CORRELATION METHOD FOR LOCAL POPULATION ESTIMATES / BY R. THOMAS GILLASPY ... ET AL.!.

St. Paul, Minn.1: Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, State of Minnesota, 1982!.

9, 8! p. ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "March, 1982."
Bibliography: p. 9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0718.

(01) 1. Population forecasting. Minnesota. Statistical methods. 2. Minnesota. Population. Statistics. 3. 82-0718. I. Gillaspy, R Thomas. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. HB 3525.Mo M62

#### 2633 MOREY, G B.

Geologic terranes of Minnesota and their uranium potential / by G.B. Morey. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Geol-

oglical Survey, University of Minnesota, 1981. iv, 40 p.: ill., maps; 29 cm. (Information circular / Minnesota Geologi-

cal Survey; 19)
Bibliography: p. 34-40. MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-0019. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Uranium ores. Minnesota.

2. Geology. Minnesota. 3. 82-0619. I. Title. OE127 .A225 no.19

#### 2634

OCCUPATIONAL HIRING PATTERNS IN MINNES-OTA / MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY, RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE.

St. Paul, Minne!: The Office, 1981!.
iii, 68 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 820620.

(01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. 2. Occupations. 3. 82-0620. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Secrulty. Research and Statistical Services Office. HF5382.06 M65

#### 2635

ORES, JEFFREY ST.

Groundwater pollution prevention in Southeast Minnesota's karst region / Jeifrey St. Ores, E. Calvin Alexander, Jr., Clifton F. Halsey. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982.

19 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 405)
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-0717. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Water, Underground. Pollution. Minnesota. 2. Aquifers. Minnesota.
3. Hydrology, Karst. Minnesota.
4. 82-0717. I. Alexander, E Calvin.
II. Halsey, Clifton F. III. Title.

S77 . E228 no.465

#### 2636

PEAT, MARWICK, MITCHELL AND CO.

Rewiew of the subsidy process for ESV regions! / Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, 1982, 1982.

17 leaves in various pagings; 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "January 15, 1982." -- letter of transmittal. Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws, ch. 359 section 2 (6h). Minn. DOC. NO. 82-0648.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Data processing. Finance. 2. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0648. 4. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 2 (6h). I. Title. LB2846.4 . P42

#### 2637

PINE TECHNICAL INSTITUTE (MINN.).
Self-evaluation of Pine Technical
Institute!. Pine City, Minn.: the
Institute, 1981 or 1982!.
1 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 30 cm.

1 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 30 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. AVAILA-BLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0629.

(01) 1. Pine Technical Institute. Evaluation. 2. 82-0629. I. Title. LC1046.5.P4 P55

#### 2638

PINOLA, R.

Economic outlook, 1982 / prepared by R. Pinola. St. Paul, Minn.! : Research and Statistical Services, Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security, 1982!. 9 leaves; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "February 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0640.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 2. 82-0640. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. II. Title. HC107.M6 P56 1982

## 2639 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. St. Paul, Ninn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, 1982!.

51 p.; 16 cm.
Title from cover. "January 25, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0615. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. 82-0615. I. Title.

#### 2640

JK6160.P4 P86

#### 2640

STATE EMPLOYEE COMMUTER VAN PROGRAM ANALYSIS / PREPARED BY UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MBA TEAM: PETER A. GARRETSON ... ET AL.I.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Administration, Management Analysis Division, 1982!, 1982.

92 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"March 18, 1582." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0665. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Car pools. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 32-0665. 1. Garretson, Peter A. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Management Analysis Divis-

иE5620.Cs 382

#### 2641

SWEETEN. JOHN M.

Methane gas from swine manure / John M. Sweeten, Charles Fulhage, Frank J. numenik. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension service, University of Minnesota, 1981!.

4 p.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 037)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0621. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Renewable energy sources. 2. Manure gases. 3. 82-0521. I. Fulhage, Charles. II. Humenik, Frank J. III. Title. IV. (Series). \$77 .E5 no.637

#### 2642

T. H. 60 DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT AND DRAFT SECTION 4 (F) EVAL-UATION, WORTHINGTON TO ST. JAMES MINNE-SOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, 19821.

vi, 158, 20! leaves of plates: ill., maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0707.

(U1) 1. Roads. Environmental aspe-

cts. Minnesota. 2. 82-0707. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. TE24. No T52

#### 2643

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS.

The New federalism ; what it means for Minnesotans / a task force of the Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn. : University of Minnesota, Dept. of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 19821.

јо р. ; 28 cm. "April 1982". -- cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-9653. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. United States. Economic policy. 2. Minnesota. Economic policy. J. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 4. 82-0653. I. (Series). HC107.m6 L56

#### 2644

VENSEL, GEORGE J.

Micro-C in house computers; final evaluation report, AY 1980-81 / George J. Vensel, Lee Marvin Joiner. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Council on Quality Education, 1981 or 19821. 86 leaves in various foliations: ill.; 28 cm.

"Lee M. Joiner, Burton J. Silverstein, George J. Vensel" -- cover. AVAIL-ABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0656. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Computer-assisted instruction. Minnesota. Ortonville. Evaluation. 2. Computer-managed instruction. Minnesota. Ortonville. Evaluation. 82-0656. I. Joiner, Lee Marvin. II. Silverstein, Burton J. III. Minnesota Council on Quality Education. 1V. Title. LB1028.43 .V46

#### 2645

VILSTRUP, RICHARD. Feeder pig marketing techniques / Richard Vilstrup, Fred Giesler, Vernon Leibbrandt. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1980:.

6 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 634) Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0622. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Swine. Marketing. 2. 82-0622. 1. Giesler, Fred. II. Lelbbrandt, Vernon. III. Title. IV. (Series). S77 .E5 no.634

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREA STATISTICS BY COUNTY.

St. Paul, Minn.! : Dept. of Natural Resources, 1982!. 381 p.; 28 cm.

Caption title. "3-3-82." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0709.

(01) 1. Wildlife management areas. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0709. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. SK411 .W55

### 2647

ZIMMERMAN, DWANE R.

Management of developing gilts and boars for efficient reproduction / Dwane R. Zimmerman, E. Dale Purkhiser, Jack W. Parker. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, Universīty of Minnesota, 1981: 4 p.; 28 cm. (Extension folder

Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 635.) Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0623. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Swine. Breeding. 2. 82-0623. I. Purkhiser, E Dale. II. Parker, Jack W. III. Title. IV. (Series). S77 .E5 no.635

#### RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. Capitol Area Architectural and Planning Board.

D357 Rules and Regulations:
Governing Capitol Area
Zoning and Design. -1982 -- 113 p. (CAAPB
101-CAAPB 1601)

Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue.

D356
Rules and Regulations:
Ad Valorem Tax Rules,
Valuation and Assessment of Railroads. -1979 -- 15 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 13
MCAR, Sec. 1.0021-13
MCAR, Sec. 1.0027)

#### ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. A168 Opinions: Municipalities: Zoning. -- April 26, 1982. -- 8 p.

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

S3336 Opinions: Decosse
vs. Armstrong Cork
Co., No. 81-420. -May 14, 1982. -13 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3351 Opinions : Ellis vs.
Minneapolis Commission on Civil Rights,
No. Sp. 81-944. -May 28,1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3365 Opinions: General
Drivers Local #346 vs.
49881 Aitkin County
Board. Chalich vs.
51995 Jacobs. County
of Pope vs. 81-112
Pope County Deputy Sheriffs' Association, et al,
No. Sp. 49881,51995,81112. -- May 21,1982.
-- 16 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3354 Opinions: Gerdes vs. State, No. Sp. 81-315. -- May 28.1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3380 Opinions : Hanson vs. State, No. Sp. 82-206. -- May 28,1982. --2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3327 Opinions: Hastings vs. United Pacific Insurance Co, No. Sp. 81-774. -- May 7, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3329 Opinions: In re
Application for
Discipline of Hansen, No. Sp.52083.
-- May 7, 1982. -5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3377 Opinions : In re Application for Discipline of Leali, No. Sp. 50723.

-- June 4,1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3326 Opinions: Jadwin
vs. Kasal, No. Sp.
81-677. -- May 7,
1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3331 Opinions: Langeland vs. The Farmers State Bank of
Trimont, Trimont,
Minn, No. 81-308.
-- May 14, 1982.
-- 16 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3364 Opinions: Louis N.

Ritten & Company, Inc.

vs. The Commissioner

of Revenue, No. Sp.

81-638. -- May 21,1982.

-- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3372 Opinions: Novitsky vs.

Department of Natural

Resources, No. Sp. 81
954. -- June 4,1982.

-- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3368 Opinions: 0'Bert vs. Anderson, No. Sp. 51026. -- May 21,1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3373	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3328 Opinions: State on behalf of Kremin vs. Graham, No.  \$p. 81-846, 81-984 May 7, 1982 6 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3333	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3362
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3346 Opinions: Phelps vs. State, No. Sp. 82-223 May 10, 1982 3 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3340	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3352	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3347
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3379 Opinions: Posz vs. State, No. Sp. 82- 199 May 27,1982 2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3381 Opinions: State vs. Boman, No. Sp. 82-324 May 28,1982 3 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3330	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3369
Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3353	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3363 Opinions : State vs. Burgess, No. Sp. 81- 584 May 21,1982 7 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3348	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3335 Opinions: Stewart vs. City of Lake- field, No. Sp. 81- 476 May 14, 1982 4 p.
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3371 Opinions: Schander vs. Northern States Power Company, No. Sp. 81- 145 June 4,1982 3 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3341 Opinions: State vs. Bush, No. Sp. 81-1360 May 10,1982 2 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3374 Opinions: State vs. Luna, No. Sp. 81-168 June 4,1982 4 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3366
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3367	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3349	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3357 Opinions : State vs. Martinez, No. Sp. 81- 12 May 19,1982 6 p.	8 p.  Minnesota. Supreme Court.  S3337 Opinions: Taylor vs. Beltrami Elec-
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3343 Opinions: Stahlberg vs State, No. Sp. 82- 158 May 10, 1982 3 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3334	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3350	tric Cooperative, No. 81-931 May 14, 1982 9 p.
Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3338	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3342	Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3370 Opinions : State vs. Nading, No. Sp. 81- 889 June 4,1982 4 p.	Minnesota. Supreme Court.  \$3359

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3332 Opinions: White
Bear Lake Care
Center, Inc. vs.
Dept. of Public
Welfare, No. Sp.
81-630. -- May
14, 1982. -- 5 p.

## TAX COURT

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T271 Decisions : Andrew W.
& Judith A. Haines vs.
The Commissioner of
Revenue. -- May 25,
1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T265 Decisions: BRAC
Associates vs.
County of Hennepin. -- April 30,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T273 Decisions: Fern Sulflow
and Clarence Klenke, CoExecutors of the Estate
of Harold Sulflow, Decedent vs. The Commissioner of Revenue. -May 20, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T263 Decisions: Franklin Co. vs. County
of Hennepin. -April 30, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T264 Decisions: Franklin vs. County of
Hennepin. -- April
30, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T272 Decisions: George C.
Gubbins, Jr. vs. County
of Hennepin. -- May 20,
1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T269 Decisions: Goldleaf Homes, Inc. dba David Herman Health Care Center vs. County of Hennepin. -- May 4, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T266 Decisions : JRS
Investments vs.
County of Hennepin. -- April 30,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T268 Decisions: Lyle
and Florence Warnke vs. County of
Sherburne. -- May
3, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T267 Decisions: Norman
A. Good vs. County
of Washington. -May 7, 1982. -3 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T270 Decisions: Robert L.
Muhich vs. County of
St. Louis. -- May 27,
1982. -- 5 p.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION
DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1594 Docket No. BT-82-004-GB: Proposed Revocation of the Teaching License of Richard E. Papke. -- May, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1576 Docket No. CTY-82-026-GB: Paul Emond vs.
Data Processing Dept.,
Hennepin County. -May 27, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1560 Docket No. DEN-82-002

-JL: For the Dentistry
Board: Disciplinary
Action Against the
Dentist License of
Jack E. Shepard. -April 29, 1982.-- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1589 Docket No. DNR-82-009RL : Claim Against the State Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Tax Refund of Rodney A. Wiley. -May 18, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1573 Docket No. DOT-82-023

-MG: For the Dept. of
Transportation: Application of SteenbergHenkel Construction
Co. on behalf of Webb
Co. facility in St.
Paul, Minn. on trackage served by Chicago,

Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Co. -- May 12, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82-024 H1572 -MG: For the Dept. of Transportation: Application of the Duluth, Missabe and Iron Range Railway Co. for authority to install a monorail system for moving scrap railroad car wheels into gondola cars at its car shop in Proctor, Minn. -- May 12,1982. --

4 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82-025-MG : Application of Hibbing Taconite Co. for Authority to Install a Pellet Spray System at less than satutory vertical clearance at its facility near Hibbing, Mn., on an existing track served by Burlington Northern Railroad Co. -- May 19, 1982. -- 4 р.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. D07-82-026-HC: Petition of Burlington Northern Railroad Co. to Terminate
Base Agency Service
and to Remove its Depot Building at Deer
River, MN. -- June 1,

Municipal Power Agency and United Minn. Municipal Power Agency. --May 7, 1982. -- 1 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1578 Docket No. DPS-82-003PE: Application of Stella Tarlan for a Variance from the Rules of the MN. State Fire Marshal. -- May 27, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. DPW-82-008

-PE: For the Dept.

of Public Welfare:

in re; license of

Margaret Trieschmann.

-- April 30,1982. -
6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1591 Docket No. DPW-82-036JL: License of Marie
Frye and Ralph Frye,
Worthington, Mn. (Mn.
Rule DPW 2). -- May 17,
1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DR-82-005 -DH: For the Dept. of Revenue: Estate of George M. Podany. -- May 13,1982 --2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1567 Docket No. DR-82-005
-DH: For the Dept.
of Revenue, Estate
and Fiduciary Tax
Division: Estate
of Bonnie A. Sovich.
-- May 13, 1982, -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1574 Docket No. EA-81-004
-PR: For the Dept.
of Energy Planning
and Development:
Recertification of
the Sherbourne Co.
generating Unit No.
3 as proposed by
NSP, Southern Minn.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1569 Docket No. HR-79-023
-PE: For the Dept.
of Human Rights:
Dept. of Human Rights
vs. Village of Bagley.
-- May 11,1982. -11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1587 Docket No. INS-82-002JL : Petition of the Workers' Compensation Insurers Rating Association of Mn. for Changes in the Basic Manual for Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance. -- May 14, 1982. -- 29 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1581 Docket No. ISD-82-005-TJ : Special Education of John Rohr. -- May 20, 1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1579 Docket No. ISD-82-006JF : Proposed Unreqested leave of absence of
P.F. Tornow. -- May,
1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. ISD-82-008-JL: Matter of the Unrequested Leave of Absence of Mary Prisk. --May 21, 1982. -- 8 p. Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1584 Docket No. ISD-82-009AN : Demotion of Donald
Jobe from the position
of Vocational Rehabilitation Councelor for
Independent School
District #625 (St.
Paul, MN). -- May 18,
1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1585 Docket No. ISD-82-014AN: Demotion of John
P. Bjorklund from the
Position of Teacher
Consultant out of
School Youth for Independent School District
#625 (St. Paul, MN). -May 20, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1583 Docket No. ISD-82-015AN : Demotion of Bernard
R. Dailey from the position of Teacher/Consultant Special Education Secondary Programs for Independent School District #625 (St. Paul,
MN). -- May 20, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1565 Docket No. OSHA-81025-RL : for the
0ccupational Safety
and Health Review
Board : Dept. of
Labor and Industry
vs. St. Paul, Forestry Div. -- April
30, 1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. OSHA-81042-JL: Harry D.
Peterson, Commissioner
Dept. of Labor and
Industry, State of Mn.
vs. Chicago and North
Western Transportation
Co. -- May 17, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. PCA-81-003
-HK: For the Pollution Control Agency: Proposed Revision of Minn. Rule APC 1, 6 MCAR Sec. 4.001
relating to ambient air quality standards.
-- May 3, 1982, -111 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1575 Docket No. PCA-82-017

-AN: Recommendation
by the Director to
Certify as Intrinsically Suitable Sites
for the Disposal of
Metropolitan Waste
Control Commission's

Sewage Sludge and Solid
Waste. -- May 26, 1982.

-- 13 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1562 Docket No. PCA-82-018
-KR : Minnesota Pollution Control Agency:
Request by Waverly
for a variance for its
Wastewater Treatment
Facility for the Phosphorus Requirement of
6 MCAR Sec 4.8014 C.6
-- April 28, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PCA-82-019-DK: Recommendation by the Director to Certify as Intrinsically Suitable Sites for the Disposal of Metropolitan Waste Control Commission's Sewage Sludge and Solid Waste. --May 11,1982. -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PSY-82-001-GB : Proposed New Rules Relating to Rules of Conduct, General Waivers, and Variances, and Amendments Relating to Application for Licensure Requirements

> for Professional Experience, Waivers from Examination, and Collaboration. -- May 13, 1982. -- 30 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-010 -HC : For the Public Utilities Commission : Petition of NSP for authority of change its rates for retail customers in Minnesota. -- May 11, 1982. 33 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-011-H1593 RLD : Petition of Interstate Power Co., Dubuque, la., for Authority to Change its Schedule of Electric Rates for Retail Customers in the State of MN. -- May 18, 1982. -- 100 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1561 Docket PUC-82-037-BC : For the Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Doug Bradley Trucking for Extension of Irregular Route Common Carrier Permit Authority to Transport Dry Fertilizer from all Points in Minnesota to Minneota, Minnesota. -- April 28,1982. --7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-065-MG : Petition of L & H Transport, Inc., Rogers, MN for Extension of Contract Carrier Permit Authority to Serve Bladholm Bros.. Osseo, MN, for the Transportation of Prestressed Concrete. -- May 27, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-068 H1563 -- HC : For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission : Peoples Natural Gas Co., Division of Internorth for Authority to Increase Rates for Gas Utility Service in Minnesota. -- April 28, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-071 -MG : For the Public Utilities Commission : Investigation by the Public Utilities Commission into the Method of Measuring Foreign Exchange Service Mileage. -- May 12,1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-076-H1595 RD : Petition of Wayne Thygeson and John Newland, dba Northwest Beverage and Thygeson Trucking, for Irregular Route Common Carrier Authority to Transport Grain, Seed and Feed from the Counties of Marshall, Pennington, Red Lake, Polk, Kittson and Roseau to All Points in Minnesota.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1564 Docket No. WRB-82-003 -AK : For the Water Resources Board : Prescribing an overall plan for the Carnielian-Marine Watershed District. -- April 27, 1982. -- 6 p.

-- May, 1982. -- 4 p.

### PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the national pollutant discharge elimination system (NPDES) permit program. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Pollution Control Agency. Public notice for the state disposal system permit program. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### PERIODICALS

Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Area. P 564 ECSU Echoes.

Minnesota. Governor (1979- : Quie) Executive Order No. G141 82-8: Providing for the Establishment of a Governor's Task Force to Reduce State Government Mandates on Local Governments. May 13, 1982. -- 3 p.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Cities Metropolitan --Bi-Monthly.

Minnesota. Department of Employee Relations. CES News. P 565 --Quarterly.

Minnesota. Department of Energy, Planning and Development. Crime Control Planning Board. The Crime Times. P 563 --Irregular.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 5 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

### Table of Contents

Subject Index
Document Number Index
Personnal Name Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Rules and Regulations 23
Attorney General Opinions 23
Supreme Court Opinions 23
Tax Court Decisions 23
Workers' Compensation Decisions 2 <sup>1</sup>
Administrative Hearing Reports 24
Executive Orders 26
Municipal Board Orders 26
Public Notices 26
Minutes
Periodicals

HOME ECONOMICS. STUDY AND TEACHING.

ACI	D	RA	IN.	h	INN	ES	OT	Ao							
C	On	nme	nts	on	the	r	en	or	t	"a	ci	d	pred	ipi	ta-
t	ic	n	in	Minr	eso	ta	- 11		2	48	5				
N	01	·th	ern	Sta	tes	P	OW	er	C	om	pa	ny	CON	men	ts
0	n	ac	id	prec	ipi	ta	ti	on	i	n	Mi	nn	esot	a.	
2	50	2													

- AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION. UNITED STATES. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460
- BENTON COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.

  Wanagement and compliance letter for
  Benton County, year ended December 31,
  1981. 2513
- BILL DRAFTING. MINNESOTA.

  Minnesota revisor's manual with styles and forms, 1982 supplement. 2499
  BLACK BEAR.
- Minnesota black bear harvest ... 2490
  BUILDING LAWS. BIBLIOGRAPHY.
  How local regulations affect housing
- production. 2475
  COLUMBIA HEIGHTS FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Columbia Heights
  Fire Department Relief Association, yea
- Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 2516
  CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUBLIC OFFICE).
  MINNESOTA.
  - Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Repair and Rental Section, Procurement Division, Department of Administraton. 2500

CONSUMER EDUCATION.

Shopping basics for family neals. 2473 COON RAPIDS FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of the Coon Rapids Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. 2517 DEER HUNTING. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

PERIODICALS.
Winnesota archery and muzzleloader deer harvests... 2489

- DULUTH (MINN.). ARENA-AUDITORIUM ADMIN-ISTRATIVE BOARD. FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arena-Auditorium Administrative Board for the City of Duluth year ended June 30, 1981. 2506
- DWELLINGS. ESTIMATES AND COSTS. BIBL-ICGRAPHY. How local regulations affect housing production. 2475
- ENERGY CONSERVATION. STUDY AND TEACH-ING. Energy activities for home economics. 2466
- FARIBAULT FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Faribault Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. 2518
- FLOOD CONTROL.

  Flood hazard mitigation planning. 2469
  Urban stormwater management. 2541
  Would a flood warning system benefit
  your community? 2542

----

FLOOD CONTROL. MINNESOTA.
Flood plain management in Minnesota.
2470

FLOODPLAINS. MINNESOTA.
Before you buy or build in the flood plain. 2462

FLOODPLAINS. MINNESOTA. MANAGEMENT. Flood plain management in Minnesota. 2470

FOOD.
Shopping basics for family meals. 2473
GIFTED CHILDREN. EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.

OTA. DIRECTORIES.
167 district programs for gifted and talented students. 2543

HAZARDOUS WASTES. MINNESOTA.

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2477

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2478

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2480

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2481

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2482

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2482

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2483

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2483

Hazardous waste land disposal. 2483

HERBICIDES.
Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982. 2461

HIGHWAY PATROLMEN'S FUND (MINN.). EVAL-UATION.

Minnesota State Retirement System Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of ...
2494

HISPANIC AMERICANS. MINNESOTA.

Winnesota's Hispanic community. 2520

HOME ECONOMICS. STUDY AND TEACHING.

Energy activities for home economics.

2466

HOME ECONOMICS. UNITED STATES.

HOME ECONOMICS. UNITED STATES.

Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460

HOUSING. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota population and housing characteristics. 2492

HUNTING WITH BOW AND ARROW. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota archery and muzzleloader deer

harvests... 2489
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 281 (ROBBINS-DALE, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School

District 281, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, vear ended June 30, 1981, 2505 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 694 (BUHL,

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 694 (BUHL, MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 694. Buhl, year ended June 30, 1981. 2510

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 694 (ST. LOUIS COUNTY). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 710. St. Louis county, year ended June 30. 1981. 2511

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 701 (HIBBING, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701. Hibbing Area Vocational - Technical Institute. Hibbing, Minnesota, Basic Education Opportunity Grant Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763A1. vear ended June 30, 1981.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701. Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, Minnesota, College Work-Study Program Entity Identification Number 141 6003763 A1, year ended June 30, 1981. 2504

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 704 (CHISH-OLN. MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 695, Chisholm, year ended June 30, 1981. 2508

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 861 (WINONA, FINANCE. MINN.). Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861 Area Vocational-Technica l Institute, Winona, Minnesota, College Work-Study Program, Basic Educational Opportunity Grant, and Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, O.E. Vendor 002393, year ended June 30, 1981. 2509 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981. 2512
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona Area Vocational-Technical Institute, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981. 2515

June 30, 1981. 2515
INSURANCE, UNEMPLOYMENT. NINNESOTA.
YEARBOOKS.
Unemployment insurance claimants. 2537

IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE. ECONOMIC ASPE-CTS. MINNESOTA. Final report on technical and economic feasibility for production of directreduced iron in Minnesota. 2468

IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE. MINNESOTA.
TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATONS.
Final report on technical and economic feasibility for production of directreduced iron in Minnesota. 2468

ARES. MINNESOTA. CLASSIFICATION.

Phase I, lake classification and management ranking project 2523

AND USE. PLANNING. MINNESOTA.

LAND USE. PLANNING. MINNESOTA MESABI RANGE.

Mineral district planning. 2488
LOCAL TAXATION. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

State Department of Education levy limitation and certification ... payable ... 2529

LOGGING. MACHINERY. SAFETY MEASURES. Safe operation of logging equipment. 2526

MENTALLY ILL. CARE AND TREATMENT.
MINNESOTA. DIRECTORIES.
Resource directory, services for the
mentally ill. 2527

NETROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION (MINN.).

PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT.

Report to the Minnesota Legislature on employee benefit packages, pension programs, and peak-hour staffing practices of the Metropolitan Transit Commission. 2486

MID-RANGE COOPERATIVE CENTER 5-932 (CHIS-HOLM, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mid-Range Cooperative Center 5-932, Chisholm year ended June 30, 1981. 2502
MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. ENVIRONME-

MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. ENVIRONME-NTAL ASPECTS. WINNESOTA. MESABI RANGE.

Mineral district planning. 2488 MINN. STAT. LL6H.123.

Progress report on energy conservation surveys, University of Minnesota. 2524 MINN. STAT. 256.215(3).

Minnesota State Retirement System Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of ... 2494

MINNESOTA. ACID RAIN.

Comments on the report "acid precipitation in Minnesota". 2485

Northern States Power Company comments on acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2522

MINNESOTA. BILL DRAFTING.
Minnesota revisor's manual with styles and forms, 1982 supplement. 2499
MINNESOTA. CENSUS, 1980.

MINNESOTA. CENSUS, 1980.

Minnesota population and housing characteristics. 2492

MINNESOTA COMMISSION ON SMALL BUSINESS.
Report to the Governor of the State of Winnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. 2491

MINNESOTA. CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUBLIC OFFICE).
Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Repair and Rental Section, Procurement

Division. Department of Administraton.

MINNESOTA. DEER HUNTING. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota archery and muzzleloader deer

harvests... 2489 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. FISCAL STUDIES UNIT. EVALUATION.

Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div ision, Office of State Auditor.

MINNESOTA. ECONONIC CONDITIONS. Report to the Governor of the State of Minnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. 2491

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS. MINNESOTA. DATA PROCESSING. Computerization of the Office of the

Secretary of State. 2501
NNESOTA. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS. MINNESOTA DATA PROCESSING. EVALUATION. Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div ision, Office of State Auditor. 2496

MINNESOTA. FLOOD CONTROL. Flood plain management in Minnesota.

MINNESOTA. FLOODPLAINS. Refore you buy or build in the flood plain. 2462

MINNESOTA. FLOODPLAINS. MANAGEMENT. Flood plain management in Minnesota.

MINNESOTA. GIFTED CHILDREN. FDUCAT-ION. DIRECTORIES. 167 district programs for gifted and talented students. 2543

HAZARDOUS WASTES. MINNESOTA. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2477 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2478 2479 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2480 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2481 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2482 2483 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2484

HISPANIC AMERICANS. Minnesota's Hispanic community. 2520

MINNESOTA.

Minnesota population and housing characteristics. 2492

MINNESOTA.

MINNESOTA. HOUSING.

HUNTING WITH BOW AND ARROW. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota archery and muzzleloader deer harvests... 2489

MINNESOTA. INSURANCE, UNEMPLOYMENT. YEARBOOKS.

Unemployment insurance claimants. 2537 MINNESOTA. IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE. ECONONIC ASPECTS.

Final report on technical and economic feasibility for production of directreduced iron in Minnesota. 2468
NNESOTA. IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE.

MINNESOTA. TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATORS. Final report on technical and economic feasibility for production of directreduced iron in Minnesota. 2468

MINNESOTA. LAKES. CLASSIFICATION.
Phase I, lake classification and management ranking project 2523 NNESOTA. LAND USE. PLANNING.

MINNESOTA. MESABI RANGE.

Mineral district planning.
MINNESOTA. LOCAL TAXATION. PERIODIC-

State Department of Education levy limitation and certification ... payable ... 2529

MENTALLY ILL. MINNESOTA. TREATMENT. DIRECTORIES. Resource directory, services for the mentally ill. 2527

MINNESOTA. MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES. FNVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. ME SABI RANGE. Mineral district planning. 2488

MINNESOTA. MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE. Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Repair and Rental Section, Procurement Division, Department of Administraton. 2500

MINNESOTA. NURSING. STUDY AND TEACH-Review and recommendations on the articulation of nursing education MinnesSTATE AUDITOR. GOVERNMENTAL INFORMATION

ota. 2498 MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. DIRECTORIES.

Career executive service. 2463 MINNESOTA. POPULATION.

Minnesota population and housing characteristics. 2492

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS AND STATE. PERI-ODICALS. State rail plan. 2497

NNESOTA. RAILROADS. State rail plan. 2497 MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

MINNESOTA. RARE PLANTS.

Report on the status of critical plant species in Minnesota 2464

MINNESOTA. ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CTS. BELTRAMI COUNTY.
Forest highway 27 from Beltrami county road 39 in Pennington, Minnesota to Trunk Highway 6 in Itasca County near Bowstring, Minnesota. 2471

MINNESOTA. ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CTS. HENNEPIN COUNTY.
U.S. Highway 12 from SR-101 to I-494 and Interstate Highway 394 from I-494 to I-94 in Wayzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolls, Hennepinn County, Minnesota Project I-394-6(1)226, State Projects 2714 and 2789-01. 2536

MINNESOTA. SCHOOL DISTRICTS. FINANCE. State Department of Education levy limitation and certification ... payable ... 2529

MINNESOTA. SECRETARY OF STATE. Computerization of the Office of the Secretary of State. 2501

MINNESOTA. SMALL BUSINESS. Report to the Governor of the State of Winnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. 2491

MINNESOTA. SOILS. Minnesota soil atlas. 2493 MINNESOTA. SOILS. MAPS. Minnesota soil atlas. 2493

STATE AUDITOR. MINNESOTA. GOVERNMEN-TAL INFORMATION DIVISION. EVALUATION. Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div

# MINNFSOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM. EVALUATION.

- ision. Office of State Auditor. 2496
  MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.
  EVALUATION.
  Winnesota State Petirement System Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of ...
  2494
- MINNESOTA. TRAILS. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
  Trails manual development 9 maintenance. 2534
- MINNESOTA. TRAILS. MANAGEMENT. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Trails manual development S maintenance. 2534
- MINNESOTA. TRANSPORTATION. LAW AND LEGISLATION. Minnesota transportation laws (general transportation and administration) induding 1981 Session Laws and Special Sessions I and II. 2495
- MINNESOTA. WASTE DISPOSAL IN THE GRO-UND. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2478 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2479 2480 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2481 Pazardous waste land disposal. 2482 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2483 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2484
- MINNESOTA.
  A Turkey hunter's handbook. 2535
  MINNESOTA.
  ECONOMIC ASPECTS.

Income and expenditures of the primary forest products industry in Northeastern Minnesota. 2472

- MINNESOTA X ITASCA COUNTY. ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. Forest highway 27 from Beltrami county road 39 in Pennington, Minnesota to Trunk Highway 6 in Itasca County near Bowstring, Minnesota. 2471
- MINNESOTA. ZOOLOGICAL CARDENS.

  Joint position statement re cooperative programs for MZG/Como Zoo. 2476

- MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE. MINNESOTA.
  Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Renair and Pental Section, Procurement Division, Department of Administraton. 2500
- NATURAL DISASTER WARNING SYSTEMS.
  Would a flood warning system benefit
  your community? 2542
- NORTH HENNEPIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE. STUD-ENTS. STATISTICS. Characteristics of students enrolled in the computer science courses at North Hennepin Community College. 2533
- NORTHWEST REGIONAL CORRECTIONS CENTER. FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1981. 2507
- NURSING. STUDY AND TEACHING. MINNES-OTA. Peview and recommendations on the articulation of nursing education Minnesota. 2498
- PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT. STUDY AND TEACH-ING.
- Supervision. 2531
- PESTICIDES.
  Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982. 2461
- PROGRAMMING (ELECTRONIC COMPUTERS).
  STUDY AND TEACHING. MINNESOTA.
  STATISTICS.
  Characteristics of students enrolled in the computer science courses at North Hennepin Community College. 2533
- PUBLIC BUILDINGS. ENERGY CONSERVATION. Fnergy conservation in existing public buildings. 2467
  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
- (MINNo).
  Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. 2525
- RAILROADS AND STATE. MINNESOTA. PERI-ODICALS. State rail plan. 2497

- RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. State rail plan. 2497
- RARE PLANTS. NINNESOTA.
- Report on the status of critical plant species in Minnesota 2464
- RICHFIELD FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Richfield Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981, 2519
- nded December 31, 1981. 2519

  ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNESOTA. BELTRAMI COUNTY.

  Forest highway 27 from Beltrami county road 39 in Pennington, Minnesota to Trunk Highway 6 in Itasca County near Bowstring, Minnesota. 2471
- ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNESOTA. HENNEPIN COUNTY.
  U.S. Highway 12 from SR-101 to I-494
  and Interstate Highway 394 from I-494
  to I-94 in Wayzata, Minnetonka, Saint
  Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Hennepinn County, Minnesota Project I-394-6(1)226, State Projects 2714
  and 2789-01. 2536
- ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNES-OTA X ITASCA COUNTY.
  Forest highway 27 from Beltrami county road 39 in Pennington, Minnesota to Trunk Highway 6 in Itasca County near Bowstring, Minnesota. 2471 RURAL SCHOOLS. UNITED STATES.
- RURAL SCHOOLS. UNITED STATES.

  Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs.

  2460
  SCHOOL DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.
- SCHOOL DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. State Department of Education levy limitation and certification ... payable ... 2529
- SEWAGE SLUDGE DIGESTION.
  Anaerobic and aerobic digestion. 2459
  SHOPPING.
  Shopping basics for family meals. 2473
- SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA.

  Report to the Governor of the State of Minnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. 2491

SOILS. MINNFSOTA. Minnesota soil atlas. 2493 SOILS. MINNESOTA. MAPS. Minnesota soil atlas. 2493 SOUTHEASTERN MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPM-ENT COMMISSION. FINANCE. Region 10, Southeastern Vinnesota Regional Development Commission, audit 1981 report for the period July 1, through November 20, 1981. 2514 STRESS (PSYCHOLOGY). Stree management for managers. 2530 SUPERVISION OF EMPLOYEES. STUDY AND TEACHING. Supervision. 2531 SWINE BREEDERS. HANDOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Swine confinement breeding units. SWINE. BREEDING. Pork production systems with business analyses. 2528 Swine confinement breeding units. 2532 SWINE FEEDING AND FEEDS. Physical forms of feed. SWINE. HOUSING. Swine nursery units. 2465 Insulation for swine housing. 2487 Pork production systems with business analyses. 2528 Swine confinement breeding units. 2532 TRAILS. MINNESOTA. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Trails manual development & maintenance. 2534 TRAILS. MINNESOTA. MANAGEMENT. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Trails manual development & maintenance. 2534

Minnesota transportation laws (general transportation and administration)

induding 1981 Session Laws and Special

Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982. 2461

A Turkey hunter's handbook. 2535

DISEASES AND PESTS.

Sessions I and II. 2495

LAW AND LEGISLATION.

TRANSPORTATION.

MINNESOTA.

TURFGRASSES.

TURKEY HUNTING.

UNITED STATES. AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460 UNITED STATES. HOME ECONOMICS. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460 UNITED STATES. RURAL SCHOOLS. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. UNITED STATES. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA (SYSTEM). GET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, ... TO JUNE 30, ... INDEXES. Budget index and account listing for the fiscal year July 1, ... to June 30, 2538 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSER-PERIODICALS. VATION. Progress report on energy conservation surveys, University of Minnesota. 2524 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. CN. Annual report - University of Minnesota 2539 UPPER MINNESOTA VALLEY REGIONAL DEVELOPM-ENT COMMISSION. CN.
Annual report - Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. 2540 URBAN RUNOFF. Urban stormwater management. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. UNITED STATES. Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460 WASTE DISPOSAL IN THE GROUND. MINNES-OTA. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2478 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2479 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2480 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2481

Hazardous waste land disposal.

Hazardous waste land disposal.

Hazardous waste land disposal.

2482

2483

2484

WILD TURKEYS. MINNESOTA. A Turkey hunter's handbook. 2535
WOOD-USING INDUSTRIES. ECONOMIC AS ECONOMIC ASPE-CTS. MINNESOTA. Income and expenditures of the primary forest products industry in Northeast-ern Minnesota. 2472 ZOOLOGICAL GARDENS. MINNESOTA. Joint position statement re cooperative programs for MZG/Como Zoo. 2476 1980 MINN. LAW, CH. 613, SEC.4. Report to the Governor of the State of Minnesota and to the Vinnesota State Legislature. 2491 1980 MINN. LAWS CH. 359 SECTION 2 (14). Review and recommendations on the articulation of nursing education Minnesota. 2498 1981 MINN. LAW, CH. 356, SECTION 26. Joint position statement re cooperative programs for MZG/Como Zoo. 2476 1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 1 SECTION 2(2A)(3D SPECIAL SESSION). Report to the Minnesota Legislature on employee benefit packages, pension programs, and peak-hour staffing practices of the Metropolitan Transit Commission. 2486 1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 2 SECTION 2 (1H)(3D SPECIAL SESSION). Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div ision, Office of State Auditor. 1981 MINN. LAWS CH. 336 SECTION 12. Computerization of the Office of the Secretary of State. 2501 82-0511. Supervision. 2531 82-0524. Income and expenditures of the primary forest products industry in Northeastern Minnesota. 2472 82-0527. Mineral district planning. 2488 82-0528.

Minnesota's Hispanic community. 2520

82-0550-

82-0566.

12-0323	And the second second
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2483
82-0530.	
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2482
82-0531.	
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2481
82-0532.	al. 2478
Hazardous waste land dispos 82-0533.	at. 24/8
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2479
82-0534.	ate 24/5
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2480
82-0535 <sub>4</sub>	41.
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2484
82-0536.	404
Hazardous waste land dispos	al. 2477
82-0537.	2 . , .
Shopping basics for family	meals. 2473
82-0540.	
Approaches and patterns for	delivering
agricultureand home economic	cs programs.
2460	
82-0541.	
Stree management for manage	rs. 2530
82-0542.	
Safe operation of logging e	quipment.
2526	
82-0543.	
Minnesota soil atlas. 2493	
82-0544.	
State Department of Education	
limitation and certification	n paya-
hle 2529	
82-0545	4 77 3 3
Annual report - Upper Minne Regional Development Commis	
82-0546.	S10n. 2540
Report to the Governor of t	
Winnesota and to the Minneso	
Legislature. 2491	ota State
82-0547.	
Final report on technical as	nd aconomic
feasibility for production	
reduced iron in Minnesota.	
82-0549	2 100

Review and recommendations on the arti-

culation of nursing education Winnes-ota. 2498

		Tr	V	9	= 1	- î	ø	8	+ 1	io	n	r	0	n	n r	+		a	1	1.6	0	2 (	1	m	1 9	C	on	d-	
																					E								
	,	7					_	_	4	D			_	1	٠,	-	_	4 3	~	_		7		-			me	- 4	
																											to		
					5 1	· U	111	9		Je:	tro	T I		111	en		•	, 1		At	T (VI		111	5	r I.	a	1.0	110	
_			20																										
82			15																								17.		
																											94		
																											49		
		to	)	1 -	- 6	14		i	n	W	ay	12	a	ti	a,		M	i n	n	et	to	n 1	ka	9	S	a	in	t	
	1		111	1	3	P	a	70	k .	9	Go	1	đ	eı	n	V	al	11	e	y 1	, (	1 2	nd	1	W i	n	ne	ar	,
	4	7	1 5	5 .		H	e	n	n	ep	it	n		C	ou	ın	4	7 .		M	ln	0	25	0	ta		Pr	O.i	į.
																											27		
		3 9	hd	,	5 -	70	a	_	0	1 .	•	<b>^</b> 2	5	3	4	()			_		-	•	, -				-		*
0	,	- 6	5	= :	2	( 6)			,			-	0		.,														
0 2											_						2 .			_ 1			_ 1				2	46	
0							a	7.	a 1	ra	П	1 1	τ	1 !	5 9	τ	1 0	911		P	Lali	1 1	ULL	ne	2 0		4	40	,
8 4			55																					~					
							t	0	Lu	n W	a	te	P	1	ma	n	a	ze	m	er	1t			2:	9	1			
82			15																										
																		S	У	51	t e	n	b	e i	ne	f	it		
			111				m	mi	ur	ı i	43	77	•		25	4	2												
82	2-	- (	15	56	5 .																								
	1	3 6	f	0 1			v	O	u	1	us	7	0	r	h	u	1	d		i	3	t 1	ne	4	Fl	0	ho		
			a																										
2			55					_	- `	-																			
							7	2	3 0	•	me	n	9	CT.	O 175		n 1		ä	m	M		200	0	20	+	a.		
			170			3.0		u.		•	me		a	-	C. IH				-		fer 7			-	30	•	4		
0			5		•																								
0 4																				٦.							-		
							y	m	er	nτ	1	n	S	uı	ra	n.	C	9	C	La	111	n a	ın	T S	3 0		2	ನ ೨	
82			156																										
																	S	. L	V	ic	es	3	f	01	•	t	he		
			n				У		i I	11	•		2	52	27														
82			156																										
							0	n	fi	in	en	10	n	t	10	r	ee	d	i	ns	Z L	1 r	ni	ts	3 .		2	53	1
82	-	-0	156	5:	3 .	,																							
	Į	0	rl	<	r	r	0	di	u	et	ic	n		S	VS	+	en	ns		wi	tt	3	b	us	3 i	n	es	s	
	8	r	al	1	75	e	S			2	52	2																	
21			56				_	-		_																			
م							+	3		20	** 1	-	_	-			-			. 1		. 1	4	h	_	4	yl		
																											y L	25	
01							III	3	9		0 7	, 2		51	цþ	D	LE	e viii	e	11 (	. •		2	7.	70				
04			5					_				_																	
																					P								
	1	I	na	1 1	10	1	a	ı	8	rf	fa.	i	r	S	0	f	A	11	ď	- F	ar	1 6	ze	C	0	0	pe	ra	•
	1	t i	VE	2	C	e	n	te	2 1		5-	. 9	3	2	9	C	h i	S	h	ol	m	3	re	aı	9	e	nd	ed	
	J	U	ne	9	3	10	9		18	38	1.			25	50	2													

Report of the State Auditor on the

District 281, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, vear ended June 30, 1981. 2505 -- . --

financial affairs of Independent School

82-0567. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, Vinnesota, College Work-Study Program Entity Identification Number 141 6003763 A1, year ended June 30, 1981. 2504 82-0568. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, Minnesota, Basic Education Opportunity Grant Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763A1, year ended June 30, 1981. 2503 82-0569. Report to the Minnesota Legislature on employee benefit packages, pension programs, and peak-hour staffing practices of the Metropolitan Transit Commission. 2486 82-0571. 167 district programs for gifted and talented students. 2543 82-0573. Minnesota State Retirement System Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of ... 2494 82-0574. Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div

ision, Office of State Auditor. 2496 82-0576. How local regulations affect housing

production. 2475 82-0577.

Energy conservation in existing public buildings. 2467

82-0582 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1981. 2507

82-0529. 00 0500

82-0583.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 361 Area Vocational-Technica I Institute, Winona. Minnesota, College Work-Study Program. Basic Educational Opportunity Grant. and Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, O.F. Vendor 002393, year ended June 30, 1981. 2509

Minnesota transportation laws (general transportation and administration) induding 1981 Session Laws and Special Sessions I and II. 2495 82-0587.

Winnesota population and housing characteristics 2492

82-0588.

Peport on the status of critical plant species in Minnesota 2464

Progress report on energy conservation surveys. University of Minnesota. 2524

82-0589.
Annual report - University of Minnesota. 2539

82-0590.

Budget index and account listing for the fiscal year July 1, ... to June 30, ... 2538

82-0591. State rail plan. 2497

82-0592.

Phase I, lake classification and management ranking project 2523

82-0593. Swine nursery units. 2465

82-0594. Insulation for swine housing. 2487 82-0595.

Characteristics of students enrolled in the computer science courses at North Hennepin Community College. 2533

82-0596.
Computerization of the Office of the Secretary of State. 2501

82-0597.
Anaerobic and aerobic digestion. 2459

82-0598.
Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982. 2461 82-0599.

Northern States Power Company comments on acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2522

82-0600.

Joint position statement re cooperative programs for MZG/Como Zoo. 2476

82-0601.
Minnesota archery and muzzleloader deer harvests... 2489

82-0602.
Comments on the report "acid precipitation in Minnesota". 2485

82-0603. A Turkey hunter's handbook. 2535 82-0604.

Career executive service. 2463

82-0606.
Region 10. Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report for the period July 1, 1981 through November 20, 1981. 2514

82-0608.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981. 2512

82-0609.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 710, St. Louis county, year ended June 30, 1981. 2511

82-0610.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 694, Buhl, year ended June 30, 1981. 2510

82-0611.
Physical forms of feed. 2474

82-0615.
Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. 2525

-- ---

82-0630.

Motor vehicle registration summary.
2521

82-0631.
Trails manual development & maintenance. 2534

82-0632.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Richfield Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. 2519

82-0633.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona Area Vocational-Technical Institute, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981. 2515

82-0634.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Faribault Fire Department Relief Association, years e nded December 31, 1981. 2518

82-0635.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Coon Rapids Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. 2517

82-0636.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Columbia Heights Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 2516

82-0697.

Management and compliance letter for Benton County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2513

# PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Weathers, Clyde R

Aherin. Robert A 2526
Ascerno, Mark E 2461
Brice. WC 2488
Coffin. Barbara A 2464
Darling. Mary 2473
Driggers. L Bynum 2465
Friest. Philip L 2472
Hansen. Ralph W 2487
Harne. Evelyn 2473
Hogherg. Waynard 2474
Jensen. AH 2465
Kallio. Edwin 2472
Katsoulis. MP 2477
2478. 2479. 2480
2481. 2482. 2483
2484
Klint. Curtis P 2461
Lindenberg. Steven P 2485
Lownie. HW 2468
Wahan. Don 2474
Mever. Vernon M 2487
Peterson. Roland L 2460
Reed. A Scott 2526
Schultz. Lee 2526

Page 8

# CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Como Zoological Society. 2476 Cooperative Power Association. 2485 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2467. 2475 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). Minnesota Analysis and Planning System. 2492 Minnesota Commission on Small Business. Winnesota Natural Heritage Program. 2464 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 2522 Division of Water Quality. Monitoring and Analysis Section. 2523 Facilities Section. Operator Training Unit. 2459 2494 Minnesota State Retirement System. Minnesota Zoological Board. 2476 2495 Minnesota. Department of Economic Security. Pesearch and Planning Branch. Department of Employment Security. Research and Planning Section. Unemployment Research Unit. 2537 Department of Employment Services. Research and Planning Branch. 2537 Department of Manpower Services. 2537 Research and Planning Branch. Research and Planning Section. 2537 Dept. of Administration. Management Analysis Division. 2496 Dept. of Education. 2466, 2529, 2543 Dept. of Emolovee Relations. 2463 Dept. of Employee Relations Training 8 Development. 2531 Dent. of Employee Relations.

Training and Development. 2530

Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 2468 Dept. of Finance. 2496 Dept. of Natural Resources. 2535 Dept. of Public Welfare. Community Support Project. Dept. of Transportation. 2495, 2497 2536 Division of Driver and Vehicle Services. 2521 Division of Minerals. 2488 Division of Water Quality. Land Use Management Section. 2469, 2470, 2541 Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section. 2542 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2498 Office of Revisor of Statutes. 2499 Office of the Legislative Auditor. Secretary of State. 2501 Section of Wildlife. 2489, 2490
State Auditor. 2502, 2503, 2504, 2505
2506, 2507, 2508, 2509, 2510, 2511
2512, 2513, 2514, 2515, 2516, 2517 2518, 2519 Trails and Waterways Unit. 2534 Waste Wanagement Board. 2477, 2478 2479, 2480, 2481, 2482, 2483, 2484 North Hennepin Community College. Office of Institutional Research. 2533 Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota.) 2522 Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.) 2525

Spanish Speaking Affairs Council (Minn.).
2520
United States.
Federal Highway Administration. 2471
University of Minnesota (System). 2538
University of Minnesota. 2524, 2539
Agricultural Experiment Station. 2493
Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. 2540

# TITLE INDEX

Anaerobic and aerobic digestion. Annual report - Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. 2540 Approaches and patterns for delivering agricultureand home economics programs. 2460 Refore you buy or build in the flood plaine 2462 Budget index and account listing for the fiscal year July 1. ... to June 30, ... Career executive service. 2463 Characteristics of students enrolled in the computer science courses at North Hennepin Community College. 2533 Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982. 2461 Comments on the report "acid precipitation in Winnesota ". 2485 Computerization of the Office of the Secretary of State. 2501 Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Div ision, Office of State Auditor. 2496 Energy activities for home economics. 2466 Energy conservation in existing public buildings. 2467 Establishing an investment program for

Public Employees Retirement Associat-

feasibility for production of direct-

Final report on technical and economic

Flood hazard mitigation planning. 2469

reduced iron in Minnesota. 2468

ion. 2525

Flood plain management in Minnesota. 2470 Forest highway 27 from Beltrami county road 39 in Pennington, Minnesota to Trunk Highway 6 in Itasca County near Rowstring, Minnesota. 2471 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2479 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2480 2481 Hazardous waste land disposal. Hazardous waste land disposal. 2482 Hazardous waste land disposal. 2484 Hazardous waste land disposal. How local regulations affect housing production. 2475 Income and expenditures of the primary forest products industry in Northeastern Minnesota. 2472 Insulation for swine housing. 2487 Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Repair and Rental Section, Procurement Division, Department of Administraton. Joint position statement re cooperative programs for MZG/Como Zoo. 2476 Management and compliance letter for Benton County, year ended December 31, 1981. 2513 Mineral district planning. 2488 Minnesota archery and muzzleloader deer harvests... 2489 Minnesota black hear harvest ... 2490 Minnesota population and housing characteristics. 2492 Minnesota revisor's manual with styles and forms, 1982 supplement. 2499

Minnesota soil atlas. 2493 Minnesota State Retirement System Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial valuation and experience study as of ... 2494 Minnesota transportation laws (general transportation and administration) induding 1981 Session Laws and Special Sessions I and II. 2495 Minnesota's Hispanic community. 2520 Motor vehicle registration summary, 2521 Northern States Power Company comments on acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2522 Phase I, lake classification and management ranking project 2523 Physical forms of feed. 2474 Pork production systems with business analyses. 2528 Progress report on energy conservation surveys, University of Minnesota. 2524 Region 10, Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report for the period July 1, 1981 through November 20, 1981. 2514 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Columbia Heights Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. 2516 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 281, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2505 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 694, Buhl, year ended June 30, 1981. 2510
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 695, Chisholm, year ended June 30, 1981. 2508

# TITLE INDEX

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, Minnestota, Basic Education Opportunity Grant Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763A1, year ended June 30, 1981. 2503

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701. Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, Winnesota, College Work-Study Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763 A1, year ended June 30, 1981. 2504

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 710. St. Louis county, year en ded June 30, 1981. 2511

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861 Area Vocational-Technica I Institute, Winona, Minnesota, College Work-Study Program, Basic Educational Opportunity Grant, and Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, 0.E. Vendor 902393, vear ended June 30, 1981. 2509

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861. Winona Area Vocational-Technical Institute, Winona, year ended June 30. 1981. 2515

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981, 2512

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wid-Range Cooperative Center 5-932. Chisholm year ended June 30, 1981. 2502

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1981, 2507

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arena-Auditorium Administrative Board for the City of Duluth year ended June 30, 1981. 2506 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Coon Rapids Fire Department Pelief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. 2517

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Faribault Fire Department Relief Association, years e nded December 31, 1981. 2518

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Richfield Fire Department Relief Association, years e nded December 31, 1981. 2519

Report on the status of critical plant species in Minnesota 2464

Report to the Governor of the State of Vinnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. 2491

Report to the Minnesota Legislature on employee benefit packages, pension programs, and peak-hour staffing practices of the Metropolitan Transit Commission. 2486

Resource directory, services for the mentally ill. 2527

Review and recommendations on the articulation of nursing education Minnesota. 2498

Safe operation of logging equipment. 2526

Shopping basics for family meals. 2473
State Department of Education levy limitation and certification ... payable ...
2529

State rail plan. 2497 Stree management for managers. 2530 Supervision. 2531

Swine confinement breeding units. 2532 Swine nursery units. 2465

Swine nursery units. 2465 Trails manual development & maintenance. 2534

A Turkey hunter's handbook. 2535 U.S. Highway 12 from SR-101 to I-494 and Interstate Highway 394 from I-494 to I-94 in Wavzata, Minnetonka, Saint Louis Park, Golden Valley, and Minneapolis, Hennepinn County, Minnesota Project I-384-6(1)226, State Projects 2714 and 2789-01. 2536

----

Unemployment Insurance claimants. 2537 Urban stormwater management. 2541 Would a flood warning system benefit your community? 2542 167 district programs for gifted and

talented students. 2543

2459 ANAEROBIC AND AEROBIC DIGESTION. Roseville. Minn. : Operator Training Unit, Facilities Section, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, [1982?].
14, 3, [10] p.: ill.: 28 cm. Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0597. NOT FIL-(01) 1. Sewage sludge digestion. 2. 82-0597. I. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Facilities Section. Operator Training Unit. TD769 .A54

2460 APPROACHES AND PATTERNS FOR DELIVERING AGRICULTUREAND HOME ECONOMICS PROGRAMS : A CONCEPTUAL MODEL BASED ON A REVIEW OF RELATED LITERATURE / ROLAND L. PETE-RSON ... [ET AL. ].

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota, [1981].

59 p.: 28 cm. (Station bulletin Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Winnesota: no. 545) Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 54-55. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0540. NOT

FILMED. (01) 1. Home economics. United States. 2. Agricultural education. United States. 3. Vocational education. United States. 4. Rural schools. United States. 5. 82-0540. I. Peterson, Roland L. \$77 .E22 no.545

2461 ASCERNO, MARK E. Chemical guide to insect, disease, and weed control on turf, 1982 / Mark F. Ascerno, Ward C. Stienstra, Curtis P, Klint. Rev. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1982. 8 p.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 551)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0598. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Turfgrasses. Diseases and pests. 2. Pesticides. 3. Herbicides. 4. 82-0598. I. Stienstra. Ward C. II. Klint, Curtis P. III. Title. S77 .E5 no.551

2462 BEFORE YOU BUY OR BUILD IN THE FLOOD PLAIN : WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, LAND USE MANAGEMENT SECTION.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Section, ſ 1981 l. 11 p.: ill., map; 21 cm. (Flood plain management informational brochure : no. 2)

Title from cover. "December 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0556.

(01) 1. Floodplains. Minnesota. 2. 82-0556. I. Minnesota. Division of Water Quality. Land Use Management Section. GE565.M6 B43

2463 CAREER EXECUTIVE SERVICE ; 1982 MEMBER-SHIP DIRECTORY / COMPILED AND PUBLISHED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYEE RELATIONS. [St. Paul, Minn.]: The Dept.; [1982]. 12 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0604. (01) 1. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Directories. 2. 82-0604.

I. Minnesota. Dept. of Emoloyee Relations. JK6131 1982 .C27

2464

COFFIN, BARBARA A. Report on the status of critical plant species in Minnesota / by Barbara A. Coffin, Welby R. Smith. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Natural Heritage Program, Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife, [1982]. 98 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. "January 18, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0558. (01) 1. Rare plants. Minnesota. 2. 82-0588. I. Smith, Welby R. II. Minnesota Natural Heritage Program. III.

Title. OK86 -C63 2465

DRIGGERS, L BYNUM. Swine nursery units / L. Bynum Driggers, A.H. Jensen. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Service, Univer-

# 2466

sity of Minnesota, 1980. 6 p. : ill. : 25 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service. University of Minnesota; no. 632)
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0593. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Swine. Housing. 2. 82-0593. I. Jensen, AH. II. Title. III. (Seri-06). 577 .E5 no.632

ENERGY ACTIVITIES FOR HOME ECONOMICS. [St. Paul. Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Education, 1981. 1 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 28 cm. "January 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0570. (91) 1. Energy conservation. Study and teaching. 2. Home economics. Study and teaching. J. Minnesota. Dept. of Education.

### 2467

TJ163.3 .E53

ENERGY CONSERVATION IN EXISTING PUBLIC BUILDINGS. [St. Paul. Minn.]: Metropolitan Council. [1982]. 17 p. ; 28 cm. (Local planning assistance planning briefs.) MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0577. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Public buildings. Fnergy conservation. 2. 82-0577. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. II. (Series) NA2542.3 .E53

# 2468

FINAL REPORT ON TECHNICAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY FOR PRODUCTION OF DIRECT REDUCED IRON IN MINNESOTA / TC MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. BY H.W. LOWNIE ... [ET Columbus, Ohio: Battelle, Columbus Laboratories, [1982]. xvi, 289 o. in various pagings:
ill., maps: 28 cm.
"March 1982." Includes bibliographi-

cal references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0547. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Iron industry and trade. Economic aspects. Minnesota. 2. Iron industry and trade. Minnesota. Technological innovators. 3. 82-0547. I. Lownie, HW. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. HD9517.46 F56

FLOOD HAZARD MITIGATION PLANNING; WHAT IT IS AND WHAT IT CAN DO FOR YOUR COMM-UNITY / PREPAREDBY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. DIVISIONOF WAT-ERS, LAND USE MANAGEMENT SECTION. [St. Paul, Minn.]: The Section, 15 p. : ill., maps : 21 cm. (Flood plain management informational brochure ; no. 3) Title from cover. "December 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0553. (01) 1. Flood control. 2. 82-0553. I. Minnesota. Division of Water Quality. Land Use Management Section. TC530 .F56

2470 FLOOD PLAIN MANAGEMENT IN MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, LAND USE MANAGEMENT SECTION. [St. Paul, Minn.?]: The Section, [ 1981 ]. 11 p. : ill., map; 21 cm. (Flood plain management informational brochure Title from cover. "December 1981."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0557. (01) 1. Flood control. Minnesota. 2. Floodplains. Minnesota. Management. 3. 82-0557. I. Minnesota. Division of Water Ouality. Land Use Management Section. GE565.M6 F56

2471 FOREST HIGHWAY 27 FROM BELTRANI COUNTY ROAD 39 IN PENNINGTON, MINNESOTA TO TRUNK HIGHWAY 6 IN ITASCA COUNTY NEARB-OWSTRING, MINNESOTA: ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION FINAL ENVIRONENTAL IMPACT STATE-[St. Paul, Minn.]: U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, [1981].
xiii, 296 p.: maps; 28 cm.
Bibliography: p. 295-296.

(01) 1. Poads. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. Beltrami County. 2. Roads. Environmental aspects. Vinnesota x Itasca County. I. United States. Federal Highway Administration. TE24.M6 F67

# 2472

FRIEST, PHILIP L. Income and expenditures of the primary forest products industry in Northeastern Minnesota / by Philip L. Friest and Edwin Kallio. Duluth, Minn. : Bureau of Business and Economic Research, University of Minnesota, Duluth, 1981.

41 p.: maps : 23 cm. Bibliography: p. 39-41. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0524. NOT FILMED. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Wood-using industries. Economic aspects. Minnesota. 2. 82-0524. I. Kallio, Edwin. II. Title. III. (Series). SD541 .F74

# 2473

HARNE, EVELYN. Shopping basics for family meals / [Fvelyn Harne and Mary Darling]. [St. Paul, Minn. ]: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, [198-27]. 19 p.: ill.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0537. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Food. 2. Consumer education.
3. Shopping. 4. 82-0537. I. Darling,

Marv. II. Title. TX364 .H37

2474 HOGBERG, MAYNARD.

Physical forms of feed; feed processing for swine / Maynard Hogberg, Don Mahan, Robert Seerley. St. Paul, Minn. Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1980.

4 p.: 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesta: no. 633)

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0611. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Swine. Feeding and feeds.
2. 82-0611. I. Mahan. Don. II. Seerley, Pobert. III. Title. IV. (Series).
877. F5 no.633

2475
HOW LOCAL REGULATIONS AFFECT HOUSING PRODUCTION; AN ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHY.

[St. Paul. Minn.]: Metropolitan
Council. [1982].

15 p.; 28 cm. (Local planning assistance planning brief.)
Caption title. "February 1982." p.
15. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0576. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Dwellings. Estimates and costs. Bibliography. 2. Building laws.

costs. Bibliography. 2. Building laws. Bibliography. 3. 82-0576. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. II. (Series). Z7164.H8 H68

2476

JOINT POSITION STATEMENT RE COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS FOR NZG/COMO ZOO.

[Apple Vallev. Minn.]: Minnesota

Apple Valley. Minn. 1: Minnesota Zoological Board. [1982]. 7 p. : 28 cm.

Caption title. "March 25, 1982."
Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Law, ch. 356, section 26. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0600.
(01) 1. Zoological gardens. Winnes-ota. 2. 1981 Minn. Law, ch. 356, section 26. 3. 82-0600. I. Como Zoological Society. II. Minnesota Zoological Board.

OL76.5.062 A66 1982

2477

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Kittson PI1 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982. 8 p.: map: 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0536.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0536. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Title. TD811.5 . K27h

2478

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Aitken PL1 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982.

8 p.: map; 28 cm.
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. POC. NO. 82-0532.

ONLY. MINN. POC. NO. 82-0532.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota.
2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota.
3. 82-0532. I. Minnesota.
Waste Management Board. II. Title.
TD811.5 K27a

2479

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Ait-kin PL3 - Aitkin PA4 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982.

4 [4] p.: map; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0533.
(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota.
2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0533. I. Minnesota.
Waste Management Board. II. Title.
TD811.5 . K27f

2480

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Warshall PL1 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]:
Waste Management Board, 1982.
9 p.: map; 28 cm.

Title from cover. Bibliography: p.9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0534.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0534. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Title. TD811.5. K27e

2481

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Marshall PL2 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982.

9 p.: map; 28 cm. Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0531.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0531. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Title. TD811.5. K27d

2482

KATSOULIS, MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; St. Louis PL4 geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982. 9 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NC. 82-0530.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0530. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Title. TD811.5. K27b

2483

# 2483

KATSOULIS. MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal : Warshall PL3 geotechnical examination / bv M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Waste Management Board, 1982.

9 p. : map : 28 cm.

Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINM. DOC. NO. 82-0529.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0529. I. Winnesota. Waste Management Hoard. II. Title. TD811.5 . K27c

# 2484

KATSOULIS. MP.

Hazardous waste land disposal; Beltrami PL1 area geotechnical examination / by M.P. Katsoulis. [St. Paul, Winn.] : Waste Wanagement Board, 1982.

8 p. : map : 28 cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0535.

(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota. 2. Waste disposal in the ground. Minnesota. 3. 82-0535. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Title. TDS11.5 . K27g

# 2485

LINDENBERG. STEVEN P.

Comments on the report "acid precipitation in Minnesota " / Steven P. Lindenberg. [S.l.] Environmental Compliance and Monitoring, Cooperative Power Association, [1982]. [4] p. ; 28 cm.

Title from cover, MINN, DOC, NO. 82-0602. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Acid rain. Minnesota. 2. 82-0602. I. Cooperative Power Association. II. Title. OH545.A17 L56

# 2486

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION (MIN-

Peport to the Minnesota Legislature

on employee benefit packages, pension programs, and peak-hour staffing practices of the Metropolitan Transit Commission; submitted to Chairman, House Appropriations Committee, Minnesota House of Representatives and Chairman. Senate Finance Committee, Minnesota Senate / submitted by Metropolitan
Transit Commission. St. Paul, Minn.: the Commission. 1982 ].

1 v. (looseleaf): charts; 30 cm.
"February 1, 1982." Pursuant to 1981
Minn. Laws ch. 1 section 2 (2a)(3d Special Session). AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0569, NOT FIL-WFD.

(01) 1. Metropolitan Transit Commission (Minn.). Personnel management. 2.82-0569. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 1 section 2(2a)(3d Special Session). I. Title. HD4928.N62 T86

# 2487

MEYER, VERNON M.

Insulation for swine housing / Vernon M. Weyer, Ralph W. Hansen. St. Paul, Minn. : Agricultural Extension Folder, University of Minnesota, [1979]. Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0594. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Swine. Housing. 2. 82-0594. I. Hansen, Ralph W. II. Title. III. (Series). S77 •E5 no 630

NINERAL DISTRICT PLANNING : A COOPERAT-IVE APPROACH / BY W.C. BRICE ... [ET AL. ].

St. Paul, Minn. 1: Division of Minerals. Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, [19827].

17 p. : map ; 28 cm. Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0527.

(01) 1. Mines and mineral resources. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. Mesabi Range. 2. Land use. Planning. Minnesota. Mesabi Range. 3. 82-0527. I. Brice, WC. II. Minnesota. Division of Minerals. TD195.M5 M56

# 2489

MINNESOTA ARCHERY AND MUZZLELOADER DEER

HARVESTS...
[St. Paul. Minn.]: Section of Wildlife, Dept. of Natural Resources. v. : maps ; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-601. Description based on 1981; title from cover. (01) 1. Deer hunting. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Hunting with bow and arrow. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0601. I. Minnesota. Section of Wildlife. SK301 . M57

# 2490

MINNESOTA BLACK BEAR HARVEST ... [St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Natural Resoruces, Section of Wildlife,

v.: maps; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0559. Description based on: 1981; title from cover. (01) 1. Black bear. I. Winnesota. Section of Wildlife. OL737.C27 M56

# 2491

HC107.N6 M56

MINNESOTA COMMISSION ON SMALL BUSINESS. Report to the Governor of the State of Minnesota and to the Minnesota State Legislature. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Commission on Small Business :. 1981.

37 p. : ill., maps ; 26 cm. Title from cover. Pursuant to 1980 Minn. Laws, ch. 613, sec. 4. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0546. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Small business. Minnesota. 2. 82-0546. 3. 1980 Minn. Law, ch. 613, sec.4. 4. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 5. Minnesota Commission on Small Business. I. Title.

2492
MINNESOTA POPULATION AND HOUSING CHARA-CTERISTICS: 1980 COMPLETE COUNT CFNSUS DATA.

St. Paul. Minn.: Minnesota Analysis and Planning System, University of Minnesota, [1982].

1 v. (various pagings): maps; 28 x 22 cm.

"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0587.
NOT FILMED. MUST BF USED IN LIBRARY.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Population. 2.
Housing. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota.
Census. 1980. 4. 82-0587. I. Winnesota Analysis and Planning System.
HA451.5 1980. M56

2493
MINNESOTA SOIL ATLAS; NEW ULM SHEET.

[St. Paul. Minn.]: Agricultural

Experiment Station. University of Minnesota. 1991.

38 p.: ill.; 28 cm. 1 map. (Misc-ellaneous report / Agricultural Experiment Station. University of Minnesota; 162)

Title from cover. Issued in envelope.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0543. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Soils. Winnesota. Maps.
2. Soils. Minnesota. 3. 82-0543. I.
University of Minnesota. Agricultural
Experiment Station.
S77 .E227 no.162

2494

MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM.

Minnesota State Retirement System

Highway Patrolmen's Fund actuarial

valuation and experience study as of

... [St. Paul. Minn.: the System,

v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUF OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979 Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 256.215(3). 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-573.

(01) 1. Highway Patrolmen's Fund (Minn.). Evaluation. 2. Minnesota State Retirement System. Fyaluation. 3. Minn. Stat. 256. 215(3). 4. 82-0572. I. Title.

HV7571.M63 M565

2495

MINNESOTA.

Minnesota transportation laws (general transportation and administration) induding 1981 Session Laws and Special Sessions I and II. [St. Paul, Minn.]: State of Minnesota, Dept. of Transportation, 1981.

3 v.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0586. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Transportation. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0586. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. II. Title.
KFM5695 .44 1981

2496

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION.
MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS DIVISION.

Duplication of effort between Fiscal Studies Unit, Department of Transportation and Governmental Information Division, Office of State Auditor / prepared by Department of Administration, Management Analysis Division and Department of Finance. [St. Paul, Minn.]: tre Division, 1982.

5, 2 p.; 28 cm. "February, 1982." Pursuant to 3d 1981 Srecial Session, ch. 2, sec. 2, Sd 1(h) MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0574.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Fiscal Studies Unit. Evaluation. 2. Minnesota. State Auditor. Governmental Information Division. Evaluation. 3. Minnesota. Executive departments. Data processing. Evaluation. 4. 82-0574. 5. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 2 section 2 (1h)(3d Special Session). I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance. II. Title. JK468.A8 M56

2497

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.
State rail plan. [St. Paul] Minnesota Dept. of Transportation,

v. maps. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0591.
(01) 1. Railroads. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Railroads and state.
Winnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-0591.
I. Title.
HF2709 .M64ax

2498

MINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

Review and recommendations on the articulation of nursing education Minnesota / Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, [1982].

46 p. in various pagings: map; 28

cm.
"January 28, 1982." Pursuant to 1981
Session Laws, ch. 359, sec. 2, subd.
14. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0549.

(01) 1. Nursing. Study and teaching. Minnesota. 2. 1980 Minn. Laws ch. 359 section 2 (14). 3. 82-0549. I. Title. RT80.W6 M56

2499

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF REVISOR OF STATU-TES.

Minnesota revisor's manual with styles and forms, 1982 supplement. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Office of the Revisor of Statutes, 1982].

89 p.; 23 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0564.

(01) 1. Bill drafting. Minnesota. 2. 82-0564. I. Title. KFM5821.5.B5 M5 1982x

2500

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Investigation report, alleged misconduct of supervisor, Office Equipment Repair and Rental Section, Procurement Division, Department of Administraton. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislative Auditor, 1982]. R leaves; 30 cm.

# 2501

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0550. (01) 1. Misconduct in office. Minnesota. 2. Conflict of interests (Public Office). Minnesota. 3. 82-0550. I. Title. JK6160.D5 M56

# 2501

MINNESOTA. SECRETARY OF STATE.
Computerization of the Office of the Secretary of State. [St. Paul, Minn.]: State of Minnesota. Office of the Secretary of State, [1982].
2. 9 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. "February 8, 1982."
Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 356 section 12. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0596.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Secretary of State. 2. Minnesota. Fxecutive departments. Data processing. 3. 82-0596.
4. 1981 Minn. Laws ch. 336 section 12. I. Title.
JK468.A8 M57

# 2502 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mid-Range Cooperative Center 5-932. Chisholm year ended June 30. 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. [1982].

13 p.: 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0565.
(01) 1. Mid-Range Cooperative Center 5-932 (Chisholm. Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0565. I. Title.

# 2503

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701. Hibbing Area Vocational Technical Institute, Hibbing, Minnesota, Basic Education Opportunity Grant Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763A1. vear ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

6 leaves: 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to

request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0568.
(01) 1. Independent School District
701 (Hibbing, Minn.). Finance. 2. 820568. I. Title.
MD82.0568

# 2504

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational Technical Institute, Hibbing, Minnesota, College Work-Study Program Entity Identification Number 1416003763A1, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

8 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0567.

(01) 1. Independent School District 701 (Hibbing, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0567. I. Title.

MD82.0567

# 2505

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 281, Robbinsdale, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

73 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0566.
(01) 1. Independent School District

281 (Robbinsdale, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0566. I. Title. MD82.0566

# 2506

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Arena-Auditor-ium Administrative Board for the City

of Duluth year ended June 30, 1981.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].
22 po: 28 cm.
"Operating under Minn. Laws 1963, ch.
305 and Minn. Laws 1967, ch. 406, as
amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0585.
(01) 1. Duluth (Minn.). Arena-Auditorium Administrative Board. Finance.
I. Title.
MD82.0585

# 2507

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].
12 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0582.
(01) 1. Northwest Regional Corrections Center. Finance. 2. 82-0582. I. Title.
MD82.0582

# 2508

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 695, Chisholm, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

37 p.; 28 cm.

"Framination was made pursuant to

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0584.

(01) 1. Independent School District 704 (Chisholm, Minn.). Finance. I. Title.

MD82.0584

# 2509

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861 Area Vocational-Technical Institute, Winona, Minnesota, College Work-Study Program, Basic Educational Opportunity Grant, and Supplemental

MD82.0565

Educational Opportunity Grant, O.E. Vendor 002393, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [19-821.

13 leaves : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0583.

(01) 1. Independent School District 861 (Winona, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0583. I. Title. MD82.0583

2510

# MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 694. Buhl. year ended June 30. 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [19-821.

33 p. : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0610.

(01) 1. Independent School District 694 (Buhl, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0610. I. Title. MD82.0610

# 2511

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 710, St. Louis county, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 39 p. : 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0609.

(01) 1. Independent School District 694 (St. Louis County). Finance. 2. 82-9609. I. Title. MD82.0609

2512

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, Г 1982 ].

67 p. ; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0608.

(01) 1. Independent School District 861 (Winona, Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0608. I. Title. MD82.0608

2513

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for Benton County, year ended December 31, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1982]. 3 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0697. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota.

(01) 1. Benton County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 92-0697. I. Title. ME82.0607

2514

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Region 10, Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report for the period July 1, 1981 through November 20, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 36 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0606. (01) 1. Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. Finance. 2. 82-0606. I. Title.

2515

MD82.0606

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Independent School District 861, Winona Area VocationalTechnical Institute, Winona, year ended

June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1982]. 46 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to

request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0633.

(01) 1. Independent School District 861 (Winona, Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0633. I. Title. MD82.0633

2516

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Columbia Heights Fire Department Relief Association. years ended December 31, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor. [1982].

20 p. ; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980). "Operating under Minn. Laws 1965, ch. 605, as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0636. (01) 1. Columbia Heights Fire Dept.

Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0636. I. Title.

MD82.0636

2517

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Coon Rapids Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

"Examination was made pursuant to Winno Stato Sec. 424.26 (1980). "Operating under Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.01 -.29 (1980). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0635. (01) 1. Coon Rapids Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2.82-

0635. I. Title. MD82-0635

2518

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Faribault Fire

# 2519

Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

11 p. : 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Laws 1947. ch. 43 as amended."
"Operating under Minn. Laws 1947. Ch. 43 as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0634. (01) 1. Faribault Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0634. I. Title.

# 2519

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Richfield Fire Department Relief Association, years ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

13 po.: 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Secs. 424.01 - .29; Minn. Laws 1961. Ex. Sess. Ch. 28; Minn. Laws 1963. Ch. 464; and Minn. Laws 1967. Ch. 798." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0632.

(01) 1. Richfield Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0632. I. Title. MD82.0632

# 2520

MINNESOTA'S HISPANIC COMMUNITY; A PROFILE.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Spanish Speaking
Affairs Council, [1982?].
11 leaves: 28 cm.

At head of title: Hispanic Technical Professional Education Project. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0528.

(01) 1. Hispanic Americans. Minnesota. 2. 82-0528. I. Spanish Speaking Affairs Council (Minn.). E184.875 M56 2521
MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION SUMMARY /
STATE OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF DRIVER AND

VEHICLE SERVICES.

St. Paul?]: The Division,
v: 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Caption title. Description based on:
1980. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0630.
(01) 1. 82-0630. I. Minnesota.
Division of Driver and Vehicle Services.
HE5633.M6 M67

2522
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY CONNENTS
ON ACID PRECIPITATION IN MINNESOTA / BY
THE MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYRoseville, Minn.: The Agency, [19-

82].
3 p.; 28 cm.
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820599. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Acid rain. Minnesota. 2.
82-0599. I. Minnesota Pollution Cont-

82-0599. I. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. II. Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota.).
0B545.A17 N67

# 2523

PHASE I, LAKE CLASSIFICATION AND MANAG-EMENT RANKING PROJECT.

Roseville, Minn.: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Water Ouality, Monitoring and Analysis Section. [1982?].

ion, [19827].

193 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
Includes bibliographical references.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0592.
(01) 1. Lakes. Minnesota. Classification. 2. 82-0592. I. Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency. Division of
Water Quality. Monitoring and Analysis
Section.
GB1625.M6 P52

PROGRESS REPORT ON ENERGY CONSERVATION SURVEYS, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA.
Minneapolis, Minn.: University of

Minneapolis, Minn.: University of Minnesota, v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0588. Descri-

ption based on: 1980; title from cover. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 116H.123. (01) 1. University of Minnesota. Energy conservation. Periodicals. 2. Minn. Stat. 116H.123. 3. 82-0588. I. University of Minnesota. TJ163.5.U5 P76

# 2525 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.).

Establishing an investment program for Public Employees Retirement Association. St. Paul, Minn.: Public Employees Retirement Association, [1982].

51 p.; 16 cm.
Title from cover. "January 25, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0615. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Public Employees Retirement Association (Minn.). 2. 82-0615. I. Title.

JK6160.P4 P86

# 2526

REED, A SCOTT.

Safe operation of logging equipment / A. Scott Reed, Lee Schultz, Robert A. Aherin. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, [1982].
7 p.: Ill.; 28 cm. (Extension

folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 628)
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0542. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Logging. Machinery. Safety measures. 2. 82-0542. I. Schultz, Lee. II. Aherin, Robert A. III. Title. S77. E5 no. 628

RESOURCE DIRECTORY. SERVICES FOR THE MFNTALLY ILL.

Rev. 1982. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Public Welfare. Community Support Project. [1982].

140 p.: maps: 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0561.

(^1) 1. Mentally ill. Care and treatment. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0561. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Community Support Project. RA790.65. M6 M56 1982x

# 2528 SPRUILL. DAVID G.

2527

Pork production systems with business analyses; the high-investment, highintensity confinement system (5-groups of sows farrow-to-finish) / authors. David G. Spruill, Clyde P. Weathers. St Paul. Winn. : Agricultural Extension Service. University of Winnesota, [19-817. 6 p. : 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, Ulversity of Winnesota : no. 636) Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0.563. (01) 1. Swine. Breeding. 2. Swine. Housing. 3. 82-0563. I. Weathers. Clyde R. II. Title. III. (Series). S77 .E5 no.636

# 2529 STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEVY LIMITATION AND CERTIFICATION ... PAYABLE ...

[St. Paul, Winn. : Dept. of Education],

v. : 30 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1981/2. 1981/2:

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0544.

(01) 1. School districts. Minnesota.
Finance. 2. Local taxation. Minnesota.
Periodicals. 3. 82-0544. I.
Minnesota. Dept. of Education.
LB2826.M6 S82

STREE MANAGEMENT FOR MANAGERS.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept.
of Employee Relations, Traning and
Development, [1980?].

25, 23, [17] p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 820541.
(01) 1. Stress (Psychology). 2. 820541. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Employee
Relations. Training and Development.
BF575.875 873

# 2531 SUPERVISION; MANAGING THE HUMAN RESOU-

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Employee Relations, Training and Development, [1982?].

62 p. ; 28 cm. Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0511.

(01) 1. Supervision of employees. Study and teaching. 2. Personnel management. Study and teaching. 3. 82-0511. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Employee Relations. Training & Development. HF5549.896

# 2532 SWINE CONFINEMENT BREEDING UNITS / WAYNE L. SINGLETON ... [ET AL.]. [St. Paul, Winn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1981].

6 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; no. 631)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0562.

(01) 1. Swine. Breeding. 2. Swine. Housing. 3. Swine breeders. Handooks, manuals, etc. 4. 82-0562. I. Singleton, Wayne L. II. (Series). S77. E5 no.631

TAYLOR, KENNETH E.

Characteristics of students enrolled in the computer science courses at North Hennepin Community College / Kenneth E. Taylor. [Brooklyn Park, Minn.] Office of Institutional Research, North Hennepin Community College,

[1982]. 9, [2] leaves; 28 cm. (Research report Office of Institutional Research, North Hennepin Community College;

Caption title. "March 1982." AVAILA-BLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0595. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Programming (Electronic computers). Study and teaching. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. North Hennepin Community College. Students. Statistics. 3. 82-0595. I. North Hennepin Community College. Office of Institutional Research. II. Title. LD6501.N6 T37

# 2534

TRAILS MANUAL DEVELOPMENT & MAINTENA-NCE.

St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Natural Resources, Trails & Waterways, 1982-1 v. (loose-leaf): ill.; 30 cm.
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0631.
(01) 1. Trails. Minnesota. Maintenance and repair. Handbooks. manuals.

toll 1. Traits. Minnesota. Maintenance and repair. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Trails. Minnesota. Management. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3. 82-0631. I. Minnesota. Trails and Waterways Unit.
GV199.42.W6 T72

### 2535

A TURKEY HUNTER'S HANDBOOK.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of
Natural Resources, [1981].

12 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 820603.

(01) 1. Turkey hunting. 2. Wild

turkeys. Minnesota. 3. 82-0603. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. SK325.T8 T87

# 2536

U.S. HIGHWAY 12 FROM SR-101 TO I-494 AND INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 394 FROM I-494 TO I-94 IN WAYZATA, MINNETONKA, SAINT LOUIS PARK, GOLDEN VALLEY, AND MINNEAP-OLIS. HENNEPINN COUNTY, MINNESOTA PROJ-OLIS. HENNEYING COUNTY, MINNESOTA 1205-ECT I-394-6(1)226. STATE PROJECTS 2714 AND 2789-01; ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT. [St. Paul, Minn.]; Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, [1982]. 297 p.: ill., maps: 28 cm. "March 19. 1982." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-9551. (01) 1. Roads. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. Hennepin County. 2.

# 2537

portation.

TE24.M6 U56

UNFMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CLAIMANTS, 1960/61-St. Paul. Research and Planning Branch, Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security,

82-0551. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Trans-

v. chiefly tables 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED "Characteristics of Minnesota workers who filed claims." 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0560.

(01) 1. Insurance, Unemployment. Minnesota. Yearbooks. 2. 82-0560. I. Minnesota. Department of Economic Security. Research and Planning Branch. II. Minnesota. Department of Employment Services. Research and Planning Branch. III. Minnesota. Department of Manpower Services. Research and Planning Branch. IV. Minnesota. Department of Manpower Services. Research and Planning Section. V. Minnesota. Department of Employment Security. Research and Planning Section. VI. Winnesota. Department of Employment Security. Unemployment Research Unit. VII. MINNESOTA. DEPARTMENT OF

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES. RESEARCH AND PLAN-NING BRANCH. VIII. MINNESOTA. DEPARTM-ENT OF MANPOWER SERVICES. RESEARCH AND PLANNING BRANCH. IX. MINNESOTA. DEPART-MENT OF MANPOWER SERVICES. RESEARCH AND PLANNING SECTION. HD5725.M6 U53x

# 2538

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA (SYSTEM). Budget index and account listing for the fiscal year July 1, ... to June 30, ... / University of Minnesota. Minneapolis: The University, v. ; 22 x 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1971-2. 1981-

/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0590. (01) 1. University of Minnesota (System). Budget for the fiscal year July 1, ... to June 30, ... Indexes. 2. 82-0590. I. Title. LE3323 . U55bx

# 2539

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. Annual report - University of Minnes-ota, 1976/77- Minneapolis, University of Minnesota ].

v. 111. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-589. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. Periodicals. cn. 2.82-0589. LE3323.A3

# 2540

UPPER MINNESOTA VALLEY REGIONAL DEVELO-PMENT COMMISSION.

Annual report - Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. Appleton, Minn., The Commission, v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0545. Pursu-

ant to Minn. Stat. 462.393. (01) 1. Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission. cn. 2. 82-0545. I. Title.

HT393.M62 U62x

2541 URBAN STORMWATER MANAGEMENT; ANOTHER ALTERNATIVE FOR REDUCING FLOOD DAMAGES / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, LAND USE MANAGEMENT SECTION.
[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Section, [1981]. 11 p.: ill., maps; 21 cm. (Flood plain management informational brochure Title from cover, "December 1981," MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0554. (01) 1. Flood control. 2. Urban runoff. 3. 82-0554. I. Minnesota. Division of Water Quality. Land Use Management Section. TC530 .U72

WOULD A FLOOD WARNING SYSTEM BENEFIT YOUR COMMUNITY? / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVIS-ION OF WATERS, LAND USE MANAGEMENT SECTION. [St. Paul, Minn.]: The Section, [1981]. 7 p. : Ill., map; 28 cm. (Flood plain management informational brochure

Title from cover. "December 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0555. (01) 1. Natural disaster warning systems. 2. Flood control. 3. 82-0555. I. Minnesota. Division of Waters. Land Use Management Section.

GB5030 .W68

2542

167 DISTRICT PROGRAMS FOR GIFTED AND

TALENTED STUDENTS.

[St.Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Education, [1982].

55 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0571.

(01) 1. Gifted children. Education. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0571.

I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. LC3994.M6 053

2543

# RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. Dept. of Education.

D355 Rules and Regulations:
Minimum standards for
school buses. -- 1977?
-- 66 p. (EDU 220-EDU
279)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.
D354 Rules and Regulations:
State Teacher Employment
Bureau (State Education
Placement Bureau). -1981 -- 2 p. (Mn. Code
of Agency Rules, 5 MCAR,
Sec. 1.0461)

# ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
A167 Opinions: Public
Lands: Peat Lands:
Land Exchange: Dept.
of Natural Resources.
-- March 31, 1982. -4 p.

# SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3324 Opinions: Bituminous Roadways Inc.
vs the Commissioner
of Revenue, No. Sp.
81-573. -- April
30,1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3318 Opinions: Calder
vs. Crystal, No.
\$p. 81-38. -April 23. 1982.
-- 16 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3325 Opinions : Fireman's
Insurance Co. of Newark, N.J. vs. Viktora, No. Sp. 81-467.
-- April 30, 1982.
-- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3323 Opinions: Grain
Dealers Mutual
Insurance Co. vs.
Cady, No. 81-784.
-- April 23, 1982.
-- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3321 Opinions: In re
Commodore Hotel
Fire and explosion cases. No.
\$p. 81-736. -April 23, 1982.
-- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3322 Opinions: Jostens
Inc. vs. National
Computer Systems,
Inc., No. Sp. 81637. -- April 23,
1982. -- 26 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3317 Opinions: Osendorf
vs. American Family
Insurance Co., No.
\$p. 81-888. -April 23, 1982. -4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3313 Opinions: State vs.
Darveaus, No. Sp. 81475. -- April 16, 1982.
-- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3310 Opinions: State vs. Hagen. No. Sp. 82-38. -- March 26, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3309 Opinions: State
vs. Rohrer. No.
Sp. 82-107. -March 25, 1982.
2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3314 Opinions: Westgor
vs. Grimm, No. Sp.
81-455. -- April
16.1982. -- 6 p.

# TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T261 Decisions : Charles
H. Lawson vs. County
of Carver. -- April
28, 1982. -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T255 Decisions: Credit
River Co. vs. State
of Minnesota and
County of Scott. -April 9, 1982. -7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T256 Decisions: Estate of Verna Abel
vs. the Commissioner of Revenue. -April 1, 1982. -8 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T257 Decisions: Granite
Falls Municipal Hospital and Manor vs.
the Commissioner of
Revenue. -- March
25, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T258 Decisions: Harold
Specktor and Anna
Specktor and Irving
Shaw and Ruth Shaw
vs. the Commissioner of Revenue. -April 6, 1982. -13 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T262 Decisions : Loring
Rest Home vs. County
of Hennepin. -- April
21, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T259 Decisions: Oscar
M. Lindstrom and
Alice M. Lindstrom
vs. Dennis Freed
County Auditor of
Chisago County and
Violet Norelius
County Treasurer
of Chisago County
--- March 25, 1982.
7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T260 Decisions: Thomas A.
Reichert vs. County
of Sherbourne. -April 14, 1982. -3 leaves.

# WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

# ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1523 Docket No. AGR-82-002
-RL: for the Dept.
of Agriculture: claim
of Velva Larter for
compensation for livestock destroyed by
endangered species. -March 31, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1524 Docket No. AGR-82-003
-RL : for the Dept. of Agriculture : Kenneth Wojciehowski for compensation for livestock destroyed by endangered species. -- March, 31, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1525 Docket No. AGR-82-004
-RL : for the Dept. of
Agriculture : Claim of
Freddie Anderson for
compensation for livestock destroyed by
endangered species. -March 31, 1982. -- 5
p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1526 Docket No. BT-R2-003
-RL: Minnesota Board
of Teaching: Proposed
suspension of the teaching license of Marjorie
J. Phiffer. -- March,
25, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1527 Docket No. CTY-82-012
-JL: for the County of Ramsey: State Income Tax and homeowner or renter property tax refune of Tuan Nguyen. -- March 26, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1528 Docket No. CTY-82-021
GB : for the County of Ramsey : state Income tax and homeowner or renter property tax refund of Myrtle Rogers. -- March 25, 1982. -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1529 Docket NO. CTY-82-024
-RL: for the County of Ramsey: claim aginst the state income tax and homeowner or renter property tax refund of Patricia K. Bruswitz. -- March 30. 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1556 Docket No. DNR-82-005-KR : For the
Dept. of Natural
Resources : Determining the natural ordinary high
water level of Lake
Pulaski. -- April
122, 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings
H1548 Docket No. DNR-82-007
-HK, For the Dept. of
Natural Resources:
Application of Coffman
Realty Co. to excavate
a channel in 0x Lake.
-- April 15, 1982. -6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1530 Docket No. DOT-82-021

-MG: For the Dept.
of Transportation:
petition of St. Regis
Paper Co. requesting
approval for clearance variance at its
coal unloading facility in Sartell. -March 30, 1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. DPW-82-030GB, For the Dept. of
Public Welfare: Contested case of W.F.
Ashford D.C., J.B.
Lascault, D.C., R.L.
Thatcher, D.C. and
R.E. Kranz, D.C. vs.
Dept. of Public Welfare. -- April 13.1982.
-- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1550 Docket No. DPW-82-38-RL: for the
Dept. of Public
Welfare: Matter
of the Group Day
Care license of
Leticia and Wendell Greenley.
-- April 27, 1982.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1531 Docket No. DR-82-015

JL: For the Dept.
of Revenue: Revocation of sales tax permit issued to Village
Inn Pancake House,
Bismark, N.D. -- March,
26, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1553 Docket No. DR-82-022
-RL: for the Dept.
of Revenue: revocation of the sales
tax permit of Scott
County Restaurant
Corp, Shakopee House,
Shakopee, Minn. -April 22, 1982.
-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1532 Docket No. DR-82-023
-GB: for the Dept.
of Revenue: Revocation of the sales tax
permit issued to the
First Story Restaurant, Mpls., Mn. -March 25, 1982. -- 2
p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1533 Docket No. DR-82-024
-GB: for the Dept.
of Revenue: Revocation of the sales tax
permit issued to Evitts and Dean, dba
Twin Cities Music,
Robbinsdale, Mn. -March 25, 1982. -- 2

Minnesota. Office of Adminstrative Hearings.

H1534 Docket No. ECSEC-82--005-PE: Dept. of Economic Security:
Stephen Salahub vs.
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation,
Dept. of Economic Security: -- April 7,
1982. -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Adminstrative Hearings.

H1535 Docket No. EQB-82001-KR: For the
Environmental Quality Board: Adoption
of rules governing
the environmental
review program. -March 29, 1982. -69 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1549 Docket No. HLTH-82009-RL: for the
Dept. of Health:
Matter of Theodore
Muntean and Pete's
wines and liquors,
proposed revocation of hotels, resorts and restaurants license no.
0078566. -- April
27, 1982. -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1554 Docket No. HR-82-013
-JL: for the Dept.
of Human Rights:
Dept. of Human Rights
vs. Fashion Cove and
Gene Diamond. -April 20, 1982. -l p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1536 Docket No. HR-80-015

-PE: for the Dept.
of Human Rights:
Dept. of Human Rights
vs. United States
Steel Corp. -- April
1, 1982. -- 8 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. INS-81-H1537 -011-JL : For the Dept. of Commerce Insurance Div. : Petition by the Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating Assoc. of Minn. for changes in the basic manual for worker' compensation and employers' liabilty insurance. --April 2, 1982. -- 21

p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1551 Docket No. INS-82-003-JL : for the Dept. of Commerce. Insurance Div. : Petition by the Workers! Compensation Insurer's Rating Assoc. of Minnesota for changes in the schedule of rates to reflect automatic increases in weekly benefits on Oct. 1, 1980 and October 1, 1981 and Special Compensation Fund Assessments. -- April 26. 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1555 Docket No. MPS-82013-TJ: for Special School District
No. 1, Mpls., Mn.:
Proposed expansion
of Eugen Williams
from the Mpls. Public Schools. -April 15,1982, -6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1542 Docket No. OSHA-82-009
-GB: for the Minnesota Occupational Safety and Health Review
Board: Dept. of Labor
and Industry vs. Borr
Son Construction. -April 7, 1982. -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1547 Docket No. OSHA-82013-RL, For the Minn.
Occupational Safety
and Health Review Bd.
: Dept. of Labor and
Industry vs. Rausch
Manufacturing Co. -April 13, 1982. -- 2

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1552 Docket No. PUC-82005-MG: for the
Public Utilities
Commission: Application of Inter-City
Gas Corp. for authority to change
its schedule of
rates for gas service in Minn. -April 23, 1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1538 Docket No. PUC-82-006
--BC: for the Public
Utilites Commission:
Petition of Central
Telephone Co., Fairmont, Minn. to change
its phone rates. -March 24, 1982. -43 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. PUC-82-009
-BC: For the Public
Utilities Commission
: Application of Otter
Tail Power Co., Fergus
Falls, Mn., for authority to change its
schedule of electric
rates for customers
within Minn. -- April
19, 1982. -- 49 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1539 Docket No. PUC-82012-MG: For the Public Utilities Commission: Petition of
East Otter Tail Telephone Co., Perham,
Minn. to change its
phone rates. -- April
12, 1982. -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1546 Docket No. PUC-82-029

-MG, For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission; Application
of Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. for authority to increase rates
for gas utility service in Crookston. -
April 15, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1540 Docket No. PUC-82-055

-MG: For the Public
Utilities Commission: Petition of Merrell
L. Meyer for extension of contract carrier permit authority to serve CertainTeed Corp.
Shakopee, Minn. -April 2, 1982. -9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-H1557 057-RD : for the Public Utilities Commission : Application of Buffalo to have the Commission determine the appropriate terms for exchange or sale of property of Wright-Hennepin Electric Assoc. --April 23, 1982. --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1544 Docket No. PUC-82-058
RD, For the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission: Petition of
Wren, Inc., dba Lakeville Motor Express,
Roseville, Mn., for
extension of existing
certificate of public
convenience and necessity
as a regular route common
carrier of freight. -April 12, 1982. -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1543 Docket No. SEC-82-022
-GB, For the Dept. of Commerce, Securities and Real Estate Division: 01d Marco Resort Development Limited, and International Service & Consultants, Inc. -- April 12, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1541 Docket No. WMB-82-010
AN: for the Waste
Management Board:
Proposed hazardous
waste processing facility area in the City
of Plymouth. -- March,
26, 1982. -- 4 p.

# EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Minnesota. Governor (1979-: Quie)
G138 Executive Order No.
82-5: Providing for the establishment of a Governor's Task Force on Use and Disposition of the Rochester State Hospital Site. March 2. 1982. -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Governor (1979-: Quie)

G139 Executive Order No. 82-6: amending Executive Order 82-4 providing for the establishment of a Governor's Council on County Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards.

April 14, 1982. -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G140 Executive Order No.
82-7: providing for
the establishment of
a Governor's Task
Force on Income Tax
§implification. -April 26, 1982. 3 p.

AUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

# PUBLIC NOTICES

Minnesota. Pollution Control
Agency.
Public notice for the
national pollutant
discharge elimination
system (NPDES) and
state disposal system
permit program.
-- Contact library
for individual issues.

# MINUTES

Minnesota. Advisory Commission for Private Business, Trade and Corresponddence Schools. M297 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Advisory Task
Force on Independent Living.
M300 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Education.
Block Grant Advisory
Committee.
M301 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Council on Health Promotion and Wellness. M298 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Legislature. Legislative Commission on Employee Relations. Civil Service Subcommittee.

M299 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

# PERIODICALS

Inver Hills Community College.
Class Schedule.
P 560 --quarterly.

Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture.
Minnesota Agricultural Statistics
Service.
Minnesota Wool Production.
--annual.

Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture.
Minnesota AgriP 561 cultural Statistics
Service.
Pesticides Used On
Minnesota Farms.
--annual.

Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board. P 556 Financial Aid Newsletter. --monthly.

Minnesota. State University
System.
P 559 Teaching Learning.
--irregular.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 4 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

# Table of Contents

Subject Index			•		•	•	•	•		•	•	•		•	•		•	•	1
Document Numbe	r In	dex											•	•		•			7
Personal Autho	r In	dex	•	•					•		•	•	•						11
Corporate Auth	or I	nde	×		•				•		•		•						12
Title Index .			•			•	•	•	•			•	•		•			•	14
Main Entries .		•		•		•								•		•			17
Attorney Gener	al 0	pin	ior	15		•			•			•	•		•	•		•	30
Supreme Court	0pin	ions	s							•				•		•			30
Tax Court Desi	sion	s.					•		•		•		•	•		•			31
Administrative	Hea	ring	g F	lep	or	ts	5		•	•		•	•	•	•			•	32
Executive Orde	rs							•	•			•	•	•		•	•	•	33
Minutes							,								•		•		33
Periodicals .															•				33

Vol. 7 No. 4 April 1982 ABNORMALITIES. HUMAN. MINNESOTA. Birth defects surveillance system sta-ACID RAIN. MINNESOTA.

Acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2348 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. MINNESOTA.

Affirmative action plan. Minnesota Department of Corrections, fiscal year 1982. 2381

ANOKA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7793, Anoka County, Linwood-Island Lake Regional Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from December 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2416 Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7412, Anoka County, Rice Creek Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Ninn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from September 24, 1974 through June 1, 1978. 2417 Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7764. Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Ninn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from October 18, 1977 through July 1, 1981. 2421

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7790, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act ( Ninn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period

from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2422 Report on the examination of Netropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7792, Anoka County, Rum River Central Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2423

AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. HAND BOOKS, MANUALS. ETC. Manual for program area team leaders. 2391

AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS, ETC.

Manual for local administrators. 2390 ARROWHEAD REGIONAL CORRECTIONS FUND.

FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Arrowhead Regional Corrections, Duluth, Minnesota, partic ipating counties Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Koochiching, Lake, St. Louis, Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund of St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2427

ASSOCIATE IN ARTS DEGREE. Factors that affect cooperation between Minnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations 2393

BATTLE LAKE (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Battle Lake, Otter Tail County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2431 BIG ISLAND VETERANS CAMP (MINN.). Report concerning the future of the Big Island Veterans Cample 2346 BIONASS ENERGY. NI NNESOTA.

The Establishment of cattails on a northern Minnesota peatland. BIRDS. MINNESOTA. EGGS AND NESTS.

PERIODICALS. Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting site inventory. 2374

BIRDS. MINNESOTA. GEOGRAPHICAL DISTR-IBUTION. PERIODICALS. Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting

site inventory. 2374
BOUNDARY WATERS SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE CENTER ( ELY, MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Boundary Waters Special Education Cooperative Center 5-842, Ely, Minnesota, Year ended June 30, 1981. 2415 BRAIN DAMAGE. P.

PATIENTS. Report of the services to brain injured persons ]. 2347

CALIFORNIA. HAZARDOUS WASTES. Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366 NCER. NINNESOTA.

CANCER.

Statewide cancer surveillance. 2387
CASS COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2420 CHILD ABUSE. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435

Page 1

# CHILD DEVELOPMENT.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT.

Plain talk about how children grow.

2439
CLAY COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of CLay County year ended December 31. 1980. 2406
COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS. MINNESOTA.

COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS. MINNESOTA.
SHERBURNE COUNTY.
Assessment of the impacts of load management and energy conservation on the

gement and energy conservation on the need for Sherburne County generating unit 3 (Sherco 3). 2352

COLLEGE ATTENDANCE. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS. Preliminary fall 1981 headcount report.

2442
COLLEGE TEACHERS. MINNESOTA. LEAVES
OF ABSENCE.

[Report required by the teacher mobility legislation concerning denials of

extended leavel. 2451
COMMUNITY COLLEGES. MINNESOTA. COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS.
Microwave feasibility study for the

Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372 CONDOMINIUM (HOUSING). MINNESOTA.

TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. FINA-NCE. The Case studies. 2437

CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUBLIC OFFICE).
MINNESOTA.

Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433 CORRECTIONS. MINNESOTA. Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections

Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2397

CRIME PREVENTION. MINNESOTA.
Crime control agenda. 2354
CROW VING CANOE TRAIL (MINN.).

Recreational resource use. 2351 CRYSTAL FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION

(NIN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crystal Firemen's Pelief Association. year ended December 31, 1980. 2405

DEAF SERVICES. MINNESOTA.

A Review of the Hearing Impaired Services Act of 1980. 2446

DISCIPLINE OF CHILDREN.
Plain talk about child discipline.
2438

DRUG ABUSE. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435

DRUG ABUSE. TREATMENT. MINNESOTA.
DIRECTORIES.
Directory of chemical dependency progr-

ams in Minnesota. 2356
DRUNK DRIVING. MINNESOTA.

Efforts to control driving while intoxicated (DWI). 2358

DULUTH SENIOR DINNERS PROGRAM (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Human Services Division, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1981. 2409

DWELLINGS. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. MINNE-SOTA. FOLEY.

Foley household energy use study. 2360 BDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Description and evaluation of the effects of the grandfather and replacement levy limitations and aids. 2385

EDUCATION, HIGHER. MINNESOTA.

Factors that affect cooperation between Minnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations 2393

ELECTRIC POWER PLANTS. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION. COST EFFECTIVENESS.

Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and Northern States Power Company 2369

ELECTRIC UTILITIES. MINNESOTA. STATI-

STATI-STICS. 1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Ouality Board. 2458 EMPLOYEES, TRAINING OF MINNESOTA Adult vocational field instruction study. 2363

ENERGY CONSERVATION. STUDY AND TEACHING (SECONDARY).

Energy activities for industrial arts.
2384

ENERGY CONSUMPTION. MINNESOTA. STATI-STICS.

1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2458

FETUS. DISEASES. DIAGNOSIS.

Detection of fetal health. 2355
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. NINNESOTA.

HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
Ninnesota public disclosure law. 2433

FOOD CONTANINATION.

Health effects of pesticides, hormones, and antibiotics in foods. 2367

FOREST GENETICS.

Tree improvement plan for Minnesota.

2455
GAME-LAWS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Big game hunting regulations. 2350
Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379

GOVERNMENT SPENDING POLICY. MINNESOTA.
Report of the Governor's Task Force on
Federal Budget Reductions. 2392
GRANTS-IN-AID. MINNESOTA.

Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392 HANDICAPPED. EMPLOTHENT. MINNESOTA.

Reasonable accommodations policy. 2445
HAZARDOUS WASTES. CALIFORNIA.
Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366

HAZARDOUS WASTES. NINNESOTA.
Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366

HEARING IMPAIRED SERVICES ACT (NINN.).

A Review of the Hearing Impaired Services Act of 1980. 2446

NEAT ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA.
District heating planning in Minnesota.
2357

Page 2

----

HEATING. EVALUATION.

Heating values of wood and conventional fuels. 2368

HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MINNES-OTA. District heating planning in Minnesota. 2357

HOME NURSING. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
Outcome criteria. public health nursing services and home health care services.
2434

HUBBARD COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).
FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hubbard County Nursing Home. (Sunset Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2430

INCEST.
The Problem of incest and the rationale for treatment. 2447
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 110 (WACONIA,

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 110 (WACONIA, MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 110, Waconia, year ended June 30, 1981. 2398

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 182 (CROSBY-IRONTON, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 182. Crosby-Ironton, year ended June 30. 1981. 2429

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 280 (RICHFI-ELD, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 280, Richfield, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2410
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 319 (NASHW-

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 319 (NASHW-AUK-KEEWATIN, MINN.).FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319, Nashwauk-Keewatin, year ended June 30, 1981. 2399
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 361 (INTERNA-

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 361 (INTERNATIONAL FALLS, MINN.).FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 361, International Falls, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981.

2411
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 363 (HECTOR, MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Independent School District 651, Hector, year ended June 30, 1981. 2413

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 363 (KOOCHIC-HING COUNTY, MINN.).FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching county-Rainy river), Koochiching county, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981.

2412

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 691 (AURORA, MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, year ended June 30, 1981. 2400 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 692 (BABBITT,

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 692 (BABBITT, NINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 692, Babbitt, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2414

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 696 (ELY, MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 696, Ely, Minnesota. 2401

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 701 (HIBBING, MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational—Technical Institute, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. 2402

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. 2403

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 704 (PROCTOR.)

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 704 (PROCTOR, NINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2404

MINNESOTA. ACID RAIN.

INDUSTRIAL ARTS. STUDY AND TEACHING (SECONDARY).
Energy activities for industrial arts.
2384

INTERGOVERNMENTAL FISCAL RELATIONS.
MINNESOTA.

Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392
JUVENILE JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF.

MINNESOTA.
Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. 2380

LABOR SUPPLY. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2383

LAKE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County year ended December 31, 1980. 2419

LOBBYISTS. MINNESOTA. Supplemental lobby list. 2453

LUMBER TRADE. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. Evaluation of state timber sales. 2396 MICROVAVE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. MINNE-SOTA.

Microwave feasibility study for the Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372 WIDDLE WEST. WETLANDS CONSERVATION.

CONGRESSES.
Selected proceedings of the Midwest
Conference on Wetland Values and Management, June 17-19, 1981. 2373

MIDDLE WEST. WETLANDS ECOLOGY. CONGRESSES.
Selected proceedings of the Midwest Conference on Wetland Values and Management, June 17-19, 1981. 2373

MINESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE. COSTS. PERIODICALS.
Total per capita net welfare costs. 2388

MINNESOTA. ABNORWALITIES, HUMAN.
Birth defects surveillance system status report. 2386

MINNESOTA. ACID RAIN.
Acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2348

Page 3

### MINNESOTA. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS.

MINNESOTA AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. Affirmative action plan, Minnesota Department of Corrections, fiscal year 1982. 2381

MINNESOTA. AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL EVALUATION. HANDBOOKS, MANU-CENTERS. ALS. ETC. Manual for program area team leaders.

2391 MINNESOTA. AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL

INSTITUTES. EVALUATION. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS, ETC. Manual for local administrators. 2390

MINNESOTA. BIOMASS ENERGY. The Establishment of cattails on a

northern Minnesota peatland. 2361 EGGS AND NESTS. BIRDS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting

Site inventory. 2374 INNESOTA. BIRDS. GEOGRAPHICAL DISTR-MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. IBUTION. Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting site inventory. 2374
(NNESOTA. CANCER.

MINNESOTA. Statewide cancer surveillance. 2387

WINNESOTA. CHILD ABUSE. Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435

WINNESOTA. COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS. SHERBURNE COUNTY. Assessment of the impacts of load management and energy conservation on the need for Sherburne County generating unit 3 (Sherco 3). 2352

MINNESOTA. COLLEGE ATTENDANCE. STATI-STICS. Preliminary fall 1981 headcount report.

2442 MINNESOTA. COLLEGE TEACHERS. OF ABSENCE. Report regulred by the teacher mobil-

ity legislation concerning denials of extended leavel. 2451

MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY COLLEGES. COMMU-NICATION SYSTEMS. Microwave feasibility study for the

Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372 MINNESOTA. CONDOMINIUM (HOUSING). TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. FINA-

The Case studies. 2437
NNESOTA. CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUB-MINNESOTA. LIC OFFICE).

Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433 CORRECTIONS. MINNESOTA.

Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, 2397

MINNESOTA. CRIME PREVENTION. Crime control agenda. 2354 MINNESOTA. DEAF SERVICES.

A Review of the Hearing Impaired Servi-

Ces Act of 1980. 2446
NNESOTA. DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS. MINNESOTA. COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION.

Directory. 2382
NNESOTA. DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS. MINNESOTA. PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT. Affirmative action plan, Minnesota Department of Corrections, fiscal year 1982. 2381

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. ACCOUNT I NG. Cost acounting review project report. 2353

DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. WINNESOTA. ACCOUNTING. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, BTC. State employment security agency's (SESA) cost accounting system training manual. 2449

DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. MINNESOTA. TRAINING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVIS-ACCOUNTING. Financial management reporting needs analysis of the State of Minnesota, Department of Economic Security, Training and Community Services Division. 2364

MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHA-BILITATION. Minnesota Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2375 Study of the management and administrative organizational structure of Divislon of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2452

----

MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF WATERS. HANDB-OOKS, MANUALS, ETC. State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, Minnesota Statutes, Sec. 105.42, viola tions procedure. 2450

MINNESOTA. DRUG ABUSE. Winnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435

DRUG ABUSE. MINNESOTA. TREATMENT. DIRECTORIES. Directory of chemical dependency programs in Minnesota. 2356

DRUNK DRIVING. MINNESOTA. Efforts to control driving while intoxicated (DWI). 2358

DWELLINGS. ENERGY CONSUMP-MINNESOTA. FOLEY. TION. Foley household energy use study. 2360

MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. Minnesota's economic growth in recession and recovery. 2371

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION. FINANCE. Description and evaluation of the effects of the grandfather and replacement levy limitations and aids. 2385

MINNESOTA. EDUCATION, MIGHER. Factors that affect cooperation between Minnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations 2393

WINNESOTA. ELECTRIC UTILITIES. STATI-STICS. 1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2458

MINNESOTA. EMPLOYEES, TRAINING OF. Adult vocational field instruction study. 2363

MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSUMPTION. STICS. 1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2458

MINNESOTA. NNESOTA. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433

MINNESOTA. GAME-LAWS. PERIODICALS. Big game hunting regulations. 2350 Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379

NINNESOTA. GOVERNMENT SPENDING POLICY.
Report of the Governor's Task Force on
Federal Budget Reductions. 2392

NINNESOTA. GRANTS-IN-AID.

Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392

MINNESOTA. HANDICAPPED. EMPLOYMENT.
Reasonable accommodations policy. 2445
MINNESOTA. HAZARDOUS WASTES.

Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366

MINNESOTA. HEAT ENGINEERING.
District heating planning in Minnesota.
2357

WINNESOTA. HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATI-ONS. District heating planning in Minnesota. 2.357

MINNESOTA. HOME NURSING. EVALUATION. Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services. 2434

NINNESOTA. INTERGOVERNMENTAL FISCAL RELATIONS.

Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392
NINNESOTA. JUVENILE JUSTICE, ADMINISTR-

ATION OF. Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. 2380

MINNESOTA. LABOR SUPPLY. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2.383

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. DIRECTORIES. Seating chart. 2394

MINNESOTA. LOBBYISTS.

Supplemental lobby list. 2453

MINNESOTA. LUMBER TRADE. EVALUATION.
Evaluation of state timber sales. 2396
MINNESOTA. MICROVAVE COMMUNICATION

SYSTEMS.
Microwave feasibility study for the Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372

MINNESOTA. MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES.
Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395

MINNESOTA. NOTOR VEHICLES. SAFETY
APPLIANCES. CATALOGS.
Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Minnesota.
2456

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES.
Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433

MINNESOTA. OMBUDSMAN.

Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2397

MINNESOTA. OMBUDSMAN FOR CORRECTIONS. Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2397

MINNESOTA. OUTDOOR RECREATION. ECONO-MIC ASPECTS.

Recreational resource use. 2351 MINNESOTA. OUTDOOR RECREATION. SOCIAL ASPECTS.

Recreational resource use. 2351
MINNESOTA. PUBLIC CONTRACTS. EVALUAT-

ICN.
Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395
MINNESOTA. PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING.

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING.

EVALUATION.

Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services.

2434

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC WELFARE.

Survey on the status of persons terminated from general assistance. 2454

MINNESOTA. RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.).
Survey and analysis of waste stream
control mechanisms. 2441

WINNESOTA. REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL.
Survey and analysis of waste stream
control mechanisms. 2441

MINNESOTA. RELOCATION (HOUSING).
Relocation assistance. 2389

MINNESOTA. ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CIS.

----

Relocation assistance. 2389

MINNESOTA. VATER. LAW AND LEGISLATION.

MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL. PERIODICALS.

Annual report - Winnesota Safety Council. 2376

MINNESOTA. SAFETY EDUCATION. PERIODI-CALS. Annual report - Minnesota Safety Council. 2376

MINNESOTA. SCHOOL DISCIPLINE.
Summary of testimony presented to the
Discipline Subcommittee. 2365

NINNESOTA. SMALL BUSINESS.

Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395

MINNESOTA. SOCIALLY HANDICAPPED YOUTH. EDUCATION. EVALUATION. Trio/special services program evaluation. 2444

MINNESOTA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION BOARD.

Plan of work, ... biennium. 2377
MINNESOTA. SOIL CONSERVATION. PLANNING. PERIODICALS.

Plan of work, ... biennium. 2377
MINNESOTA. TELEVISION IN HIGHER EDUCATION.
Microwave feasibility study for the
Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372

MINNESOTA. TREE BREEDING. PLANNING.
Tree improvement plan for Minnesota.
2455

MINNESOTA VETERANS MOME.
Ratio, direct to indirect care positions, Minnesota Veterans Home, Hastings.

2443
MINNESOTA. VETERANS. NEDICAL CARE.
Minnesota veterans long term health

care study. 2378
NINNESOTA. WAGES. STATISTICS.
Minnesota employment & wages by county.
2383

MINNESOTA. WATER CONSERVATION. PLANN-ING. PERIODICALS.

Plan of work, ... biennium. 2377 MINNESOTA. WATER. LAW AND LEGISLAT-

ION.
State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Waters,
Minnesota Statutes, Sec. 105.42, viola

# MINNESOTA. WATER-BIRDS. PERIODICALS.

tions procedure. 2450
MINNESOTA. WATER-BIRDS. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting
site inventory. 2374

WINNESOTA. WATERFOUL. LAW AND LEGISL-ATION. PERIODICALS. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379

WINNESOTA. YOUTH HOSTELS.
Feasibility of developing youth hostels in state outdoor recreation facilities.

2362
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. MINNESOTA.
Evaluation of Small Business Procurem-

ent Act Set-Aside Program. 2395 MODEL 2000 ROAD RATER. EVALUATION.

Evaluation of the model 2000 road rater. 2370

MOTOR VEHICLES. MINNESOTA. SAFETY
APPLIANCES. CATALOGS.
Vehicle safety equipment approved for
sale or use in the State of Ninnesota.
2456

NORMANNA (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Normanna, St. Louis County, two year ended March 10, 1981. 2407

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY (OF MINNES-OTA). Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and Northern States Power Company 2369

OAK GROVE (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Oak Grove, Anoka County. year ended March 1, 191. 2425

OLMSTED COUNTY HEALTH DEPT. (MINN.).
FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department, Environmental Protection Agency Air Program grants, Project Number A-005256-78-1, Project Number A-005256-79-0, Project Number A-005256-80. January 1. 1978 to December

31, 1980. 2426
OMBUDSMAN. MINNESOTA.
Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections
for the period July 1, ... - June 30,
2397

OUTDOOR RECREATION. MINNESOTA. ECONO-MIC ASPECTS.

Recreational resource use. 2351 OUTBOOR RECREATION. MINNESOTA. SOCIAL ASPECTS.

Recreational resource use. 2351 PARENTING.

Plain talk about how to be a perfect parent. 2440

PAVEMENTS. LIVE LOADS.

How pavements are affected by axle loads. 2448

PAYFMENTS. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.
How pavements are affected by axle
loads. 2448

PAVEMENTS. TESTING. EVALUATION. Evaluation of the model 2000 road rater. 2370

PESTICIDE RESIDUES IN FOOD.

Health effects of pesticides, hormones, and antibiotics in foods. 2367

PRUNING.

Pruning trees and shrubs. 2359
PUBLIC CONTRACTS. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.

Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING. MINNE SOTA.

EVALUATION.

Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services.
2434

PUBLIC WELFARE. MINESOTA. COSTS. PERIODICALS. Total per capita net welfare costs. 2388

PUBLIC WELFARE. MINNESOTA.
Survey on the status of persons terminated from general assistance. 2454

RAMSEY COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Remsey County Battle Creek Regional
Park feasibility study grant, Saint
Paul, Minnesota, report on the examination of revenues and expenditures
claimed under the Regional Recreation

Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G)
Grant Number 7737 for the period from
October 5, 1977 to April 1, 1978. 2418
PECYCLING (VASTE, ETC.). MINNESOTA.
Survey and analysis of waste stream

control mechanisms. 2441
REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA Survey and analysis of waste stream control mechanisms. 2441

RELOCATION (HOUSING). MINNESOTA.

Relocation assistance. 2389
ROADS. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. MINNESOTA.

Relocation assistance. 2389
SAPETY EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - Winnesota Safety Coun-

cil. 2376
SCHOOL DISCIPLINE. MINNESOTA.
Summary of testimony presented to the
Discipline Subcommittee. 2365

SCOTT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Scott County year ended December 31, 1980. 2424

SEVAGE SLUDGE ASH.

Alternatives to land burial of sewage sludge ash. 2349

SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA.

Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395

SOCIALLY HANDICAPPED TOUTH. EDUCATION.
WINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
Trio/special services program evaluat-

10n. 2444
SOIL CONSERVATION. NINNESOTA. PLANNING. PERIODICALS.

Plan of work, ... biennium. 2377
SOUTH ST. PAUL FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the South St. Paul Firemens's Relief Association, year en ded December 31, 1981. 2432
SOUTHERN MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGE-

NCY.
Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and Northern

States Power Company 2369
SPIRIT MOUNTAIN RECREATION AREA AUTHORITY- FINANCE-

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Spirit Mountain Recreation Area Authority, year ended September 30, 1981. 2428

SPRINGWATER (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Springwater, Rock County. years ended March 1, 1980 and 1981. 2408
TELEVISION IN HIGHER EDUCATION. MINNES-

TELEVISION IN HIGHER EDUCATION. MINNES-OTA. Microwave feasibility study for the Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion (i.e. Consortium). 2372

TRANSPORTATION, AUTOMATIVE. FREIGHT.

How pavements are affected by axle loads. 2448

TREE BREEDING. WINNESOTA. PLANNING.
Tree improvement plan for Minnesota.
2455

TYPHA.

The Establishment of cattails on a northern Minnesota peatland. 2361 UNITED STATES. WOOD-USING INDUSTRIES. New diversified entrants among U.S.

wood-based companies 2436 VETERANS. MEDICAL CARE. WINNESOTA. Minnesota veterans long term health care study. 2378

WAGES. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
Ninnesota employment & wages by county.
2383

WATER CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. PLANN-ING. PERIODICALS. Plan of work. ... blennium. 2377

WATER. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNES-OTA. State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, Winnesota Statutes, Sec. 105.42, viola

tions procedure. 2450
WATER-BIRDS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting
site inventory. 2374

WATERFOWL. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINN-ESOTA. PERIODICALS. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379

WEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).

Self-evaluation. 2457
WETLANDS CONSERVATION. MIDDLE WEST.

CONGRESSES.
Selected proceedings of the Midwest
Conference on Wetland Values and Manag-

ement, June 17-19, 1981. 2373
WETLANDS ECOLOGY. MIDDLE WEST. CONGR-

ESSES.
Selected proceedings of the Midwest
Conference on Wetland Values and Management, June 17-19, 1981. 2373

WOOD AS FUEL. EVALUATION.

Heating values of wood and conventional fuels. 2368

WOOD-USING INDUSTRIES. UNITED STATES. New diversified entrants among U.S. wood-based companies 2436

YOUTH HOSTELS. MINNESOTA.

Feasibility of developing youth hostels in state outdoor recreation facilities. 2362

1981 MINN. LAWS, CH. 359, SECTION 15, SUBDIVSION 3(G). Adult vocational field instruction study. 2363

81-1449.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Human Services Divis lon, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1981. 2409

82-0356.

Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435

82-0357.
Selected proceedings of the Nidwest Conference on Wetland Values and Managezent, June 17-19, 1981. 2373

82-0389.

Birth defects surveillance system status report. 2386

----

82-0390.

Manual for program area team leaders.
2391

82-0391. Energy activities for industrial arts. 2384

82-0392. Statewide cancer surveillance. 2387 82-0393.

Survey and analysis of waste stream control mechanisms. 2441

82-0396.

Factors that affect cooperation between Winnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations 2393

82-0398. Seating chart. 2394

82-0399.

Annual report - Minnesota Safety Councile 2376

82-0400.

Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Minnesota. 2456

82-0401.

Financial management reporting needs analysis of the State of Minnesota, Department of Economic Security, Training and Community Services Division. 2364

82-0402.
Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395

82-0403.
Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. 2380

82-0404. Foley household energy use study. 2360 82-0405.

Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services. 2434 82-0407.

Directory. 2382 82-0408.

Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433

82-0409.

82-0409.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Springwater, Rock County, years ended March 1, 1980 and 1981. 2408

82-0410.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Normanna, St. Louis County, two year ended March 10, 1981. 2407

82-0411.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704. Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2404

82-0412.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701. Hibbing. year ended June 30, 1981. 2403

82-0413.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. 2402

82-0414.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 696, Elv. Minnesota. 2401

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, year ended June 30, 1981. 2400

82-0416.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319. Nashwauk-Keewatin, year ended June 30, 1981. 2399

82-0417.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 110. Waconia, year ended June 30. 1981. 2398

82-0418.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crystal Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980, 2405

82-0419.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of CLay County year ended December 31, 1980. 2406

82-0420.
Cost acounting review project report.
2353

82-0423.
Trio/special services program evaluation. 2444

82-0424.

Assessment of the impacts of load management and energy conservation on the need for Sherburne County generating unit 3 (Sherco 3). 2352

82-0425.

Microwave feasibility study for the Arrowhead Region Instrumental Television Consortion [i.e. Consortium]. 2372

82-0426.

Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and Northern States Power Company 2369
82-0427.

Ninnesota Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2375

82-0428.
Study of the management and administrative organizational structure of Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2452 82-0431.

State employment security agency's (SESA) cost accounting system training manual. 2449

82-0439.

[Report required by the teacher mobility legislation concerning denials of extended leave]. 2451

82-0440.

[Report of the services to brain injured persons]. 2347

82-0441.

[Report concerning the future of the Big Island Veterans Camp]. 2346

Ratio, direct to indirect care positions, Minnesota Veterans Home, Hastings. 2443

82-0443.
Preliminary fall 1981 headcount report.
2442
82-0447.

Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379

82-0448.
Evaluation of the model 2000 road rater. 2370

82-0449. Crime control agenda. 2354

Crime control agenda. 2354 82-0450.

New diversified entrants among U.S. wood-based companies 2436 82-0451.

The Case studies. 2437 82-0452.

How pavements are affected by axle loads. 2448

Supplemental lobby list. 2453 82-0456.

Ramsey County Battle Creek Regional Park feasibility study grant, Saint Paul, Minnesota, report on the examination of revenues and expenditures claimed under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) Grant Number 7737 for the period from October 5, 1977 to April 1, 1978. 2418 82-0457.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7412, Anoka County, Rice Creek Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from September 24, 1974 through June 1, 1978. 2417 82-0458.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7793, Anoka County, Linwood-Island Lake Regional Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from December 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2416

82-0459. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County year ended December 31, 1980. 2419 82-0460.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 692, Babbitt, Ninnesota, year ended June 30, 1981, 2414 ended June 30, 1981.

82-0461. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 651, Hector, year ended June 30, 1981. 2413

82-0463. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 361. International Falls, Mi nnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching count y-Rainy river), Koochiching county Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981.

2412 82-0464. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 280, Richfield, Minnesota, ye ar ended June 30, 1981. 2410

82-0465. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1979 and 1980, 2420

82-0466. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Boundary Waters Special Education Cooperative Center 5-842, Elv. Minnesota, Year ended June 30. 1981. 2415

82-0467. Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392 82-0468.

Pruning trees and shrubs. 2359 82-0469.

District heating planning in Minnesota. 2357

82-0470. Minnesota veterans' long term health care study. 2378

82-0471. Recreational resource use. 2351

82-0472 State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, Minnesota Statutes, Sec. 105.42, viola tions procedure. 2450

82-0473. The Problem of incest and the rationale for treatment. 2447

82-0474. Relocation assistance. 2389

82-0475. Minnesota's economic growth in recession and recovery. 2371

82-0476. Big game hunting regulations. 2350

82-0477. Plan of work. ... blennium. 2377

82-0478. Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting site inventory. 2374

82-0479. Health effects of pesticides, hormones, and antibiotics in foods. 2367

82-0480. Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366 82-0481.

Heating values of wood and conventional fuels. 2368

82-0482. Detection of fetal health. 2355

82-0483. Efforts to control driving while intoxicated (DWI). 2358

82-0484. Reasonable accommodations policy. 2445

Summary of testimony presented to the Discipline Subcommittee. 2365

82-0486. Survey on the status of persons terminated from general assistance. 2454

----

82-0487. Manual for local administrators. 2390 82-0491.

Report on the examination of Netropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7792, Anoka County, Rum River Central Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2423

82-0492. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7790, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30. 1979. 2422 82-0493.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7764, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from October 18, 1977 through July 1, 1981. 2421

82-0494. Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2397

82-0495. Acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2348 82-0496.

Self-evaluation. 2457

82-0497.

A Review of the Hearing Impaired Services Act of 1980. 2446 82-0498.

Feasibility of developing youth hostels in state outdoor recreation facilities. 2362 82-0499.

Alternatives to land burial of sewage sludge ash. 2349

82-0500. 82-0500 Description and evaluation of the effects of the grandfather and replacement levy limitations and aids. 2385 82-0502. The Establishment of cattails on a northern Minnesota peatland. 2361 82-0503. Tree improvement plan for Minnesota. 2455 82-0504. Plain talk about how to be a perfect parent. 2440 82-0505. Plain talk about how children grow. 2439 82-0506. Plain talk about child discipline. 2438 82-0507. Directory of chemical dependency programs in Minnesota. 2356 82-0508. Affirmative action plan, Minnesota Department of Corrections, fiscal year 1982. 2381 82-0510. Adult vocational field instruction study. 2363 82-0512. Evaluation of state timber sales. 2396 82-0513. Minnesota employment & wages by county. 2383 82-0514-Total per capita net welfare costs. 2388 82-0517. 1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. 2458 82-0518. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Spirit Mountain Recreation Area Authority, year ended September 30, 1981. 2428 82-0519. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the South St. Paul

Firemens's Relief Association, year en

ded December 31, 1981. 2432 82-0520. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 182, Crosby-Ironton, year end ed June 30, 1981. 2429 82-0521. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hubbard County Nursing Home, (Sunset Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. 2430 82-0522. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Battle Lake, Otter Tail County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2431 82-0523. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Arrowhead Regional Corrections, Duluth, Minnesota, partic ipating countles Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Koochiching, Lake, St. Louis, Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund of St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2427

----

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

----

Thornton, J David

Andrews, NJ 2361
Blank, Uel 2351
Blatt, N H 2352
Botkin, H C 2352
Eisel, Mervin C 2359
Ellefson, Paul V 2436
Erickson, Rita J 2360
Feda, John J 2363
Fine, Kerry Kinney
2365
Knowles, Richard K
2369
Lukanen, Erland O 2370
Naki, Wilbur R 2371
Ninno, Carlo del 2371
O'Laughlin, Jay 2436
Pinkerton, Mile 2437
Read, Sherry 2444
Richardson, Brandt
2373
Sepler-King, Fern
2447
Simonson, LR 2351
Skok, Eugene L 2448
Stenberg, Peter L 2371
Thernton, J David

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Burns and Roe, Inc. 2369 Educational Operations Concepts, Inc. 2390. 2391 Main Hurdman & Cranstoun. 2364 Midwest Conference on Wetland Values and Management (1981 : St. Paul, Ninn.) Minnesota Energy Agency 2357 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2352, 2360 2361 Minnesota Outdoor Recreation Advisory Council. 2362 Minnesota Peat Program. 2361 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 2348 Ninnesota Safety Council. 2376 Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. 2377 Minnesota Water Planning Board. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Chemical Dependency Program Division. 2435 Crime Control Planning Board. 2354 2380 Dept. of Administration. Dept. of Corrections. 2381 Community Services Division. 2382 Dept. of Economic Security. 2353, 2449 Research and Statistical Services Office. 2383 Training and Community Services Division. 2364 Dept. of Education. 2363, 2384, 2385 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. 2392 Office of Human Resources Planning. 2446 Dept. of Health. 2348, 2386, 2387

Dept. of Natural Resources. 2348 2361, 2362, 2374 Dept. of Public Safety. 2456 Dept. of Public Welfare. 2347, 2356 2388, 2438, 2439, 2440, 2447, 2454 Dept. of Transportation. Office of Design Services. Right of Way Section.
Relocation Unit. 2389 Office of Research and Development. 2370 Dept. of Veteran's Affairs. 2378
Dept. of Veterans Affairs. 2346, 2443 Division of Fish and Wildlife. 2350 Division of Forestry. 2455 Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2452 Division of Vocational-Technical Education. 2390, 2391 Division of Waters. 2450 Environmental Quality Board. 2369 Environmental Quality Council. Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions. 2392 Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. 2380 Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2393, 2442 Legislature. 2394 House of Representatives. Research Dept. 2365, 2441 Legislative Commission on Waste Management 2441 Science and Technology Research Off-ice. 2349, 2355, 2358, 2366, 2367 2368 Local Road Research Board. 2448 Office of the Legislative Auditor. Program Evaluation Division. 2395

----

2396 Ombudsman for Corrections. 2397 State Auditor. 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2407 2408, 2409, 2410, 2411, 2412, 2413 2414, 2415, 2416, 2417, 2418, 2419 2420, 2421, 2422, 2423, 2424, 2425 2426, 2427, 2428, 2429, 2430, 2431 2432 State Ethical Practices Board. 2453 Minnesota. Section of Public Health Nursing. 2434 Minnesota/Visconsin Power Suppliers Group. 2458 Planning and Management Services. Pope-Reld Associates. 2441 Science Applications, inc. 2352, 2369 Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2458 Stanton Associates. State University System (Minn.) Office of the Chancellor. 2451 Todd Communications, Inc. 2372 United States. Great Lakes Basin Commission. 2373 University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 2437 Executive Development Center. General College. 2444 Water Resources Research Center. University of Oklahoma. Rehabilitation Administration and Management Programs. 2375 Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. 2373

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Vest Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2457

#### TITLE INDEX

Report concerning the future of the Big Island Veterans Cample 2346 Report of the services to brain injured persons | 2347 Report required by the teacher mobility legislation concerning denials of extended leave le 2451 Acid precipitation in Minnesota. 2348 Adult vocational field instruction study. Affirmative action plan, Minnesota Department of Corrections, fiscal year 1982. 2381 Alternatives to land burial of sewage sludge ash. 2349 Assessment of the impacts of load management and energy conservation on the need for Sherburne County generating unit 3 (Sherco 3). 2352 Big game hunting regulations. 2350 Birth defects surveillance system status report. 2386 The Case studies. 2437 Cost acounting review project report. 2353 Crime control agenda. 2354 Description and evaluation of the effects of the grandfather and replacement levy limitations and aids. 2385 Detection of fetal health. 2355 Directory. 2382 Directory of chemical dependency programs in Minnesota. 2356 District heating planning in Minnesota. 2357 Efforts to control driving while intoxic-

ated (DWI). 2358

Energy activities for industrial arts. 2384 The Establishment of cattails on a northern Minnesota peatland. 2361 Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program. 2395 Evaluation of state timber sales. 2396 Evaluation of the model 2000 road rater. Factors that affect cooperation between Minnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations 2393 Feasibility of developing youth hostels in state outdoor recreation facilities. 2362 Financial management reporting needs analysis of the State of Minnesota. Department of Economic Security, Training and Community Services Division. 2364 Foley household energy use study. 2360 Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Just-1ce. 2380 Hazardous waste in California and Minnesota. 2366 Health effects of pesticides, hormones, and antibiotics in foods. 2367 Heating values of wood and conventional fuels. 2368 How pavements are affected by axle loads. 2448 Manual for local administrators. 2390 Manual for program area team leaders. 2391 Microwave feasibility study for the Arro-

whead Region Instrumental Television

Consortion [1.e. Consortium]. 2372

----

Minnesota colonial waterbird nesting site inventory. 2374 Minnesota Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2375 Minnesota employment & wages by county. Minnesota public disclosure law. 2433 Minnesota veterans' long term health care study. 2378 Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2379 Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2435 Minnesota's economic growth in recession and recovery. 2371 New diversified entrants among U.S. woodbased companies 2436 Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services. 2434 Plain talk about child discipline. 2438 Plain talk about how children grow. 2439 Plain talk about how to be a perfect parent. 2440 Plan of work, ... blennium. 2377
Preliminary fall 1981 headcount report. 2442 The Problem of incest and the rationale for treatment. 2447 Pruning trees and shrubs. 2359 Ransey County Battle Creek Regional Park feasibility study grant, Saint Paul, Minnesota, report on the examination of revenues and expenditures claimed under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) Grant Number 7737 for the period from October 5, 1977 to April 1, 1978. 2418

#### TITLE INDEX

Ratio, direct to indirect care positions, Minnesota Veterans Home, Hastings. 2443

Reasonable accommodations policy. 2445
Recreational resource use. 2351
Relocation assistance. 2389

Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... 2397

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Arrowhead Regional Corrections, Duluth, Minnesota, partic ipating counties Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Koochiching, Lake, St. Louis, Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund of St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2427

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Boundary Waters Special Education Cooperative Center 5-842, Ely, Minnesota, Year ended June 30, 1981. 2415

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2420

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Battle Lake, Otter Tail County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2431

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of CLay County year ended December 31, 1980, 2406

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crystal Firemen's Rellef Association, year ended December 31, 1980, 2405

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hubbard County Nursing Home, (Sunset Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981, 2430

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 110, Waconla, year ended June 30, 1981, 2398

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 182, Crosby-Ironton, year end ed June 30, 1981. 2429 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 280, Richfield, Minnesota, ye ar ended June 30, 1981. 2410
Report of the State Auditor on the finan-

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319, Nashwauk-Keewatin, year ended June 30, 1981. 2399

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 361, International Falls, Ni nnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2411

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching count y-Rainy river), Koochiching county, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2412

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 651, Hector, year ended June 30, 1981. 2413

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, year ended June 30, 1981. 2400

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 692, Babbitt, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2414

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 696, Ely, Minnesota. 2401

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational -Technical Institute, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. 2402

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. 2403

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. 2404

----

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County year ended December 31, 1980. 2419

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Scott County year ended December 31, 1980. 2424

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Spirit Mountain Recreation Area Authority, year ended September 30, 1981. 2428

ber 30, 1981. 2428

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Human Services Division, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1981. 2409

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County
Health Department, Environmental Protection Agency Air Program grants, Project Number A-005256-78-1, Project Number A-005256-80, January 1, 1978 to December 31, 1980. 2426

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the South St. Paul Firemens's Relief Association, year en ded December 31, 1981. 2432

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Normanna, St. Louis County, two year ended March 10, 1981. 2407

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Oak Grove, Anoka County, year ended March 1, 191. 2425

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Springwater, Rock County, years ended March 1, 19 80 and 1981. 2408

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7412, Anoka County, Rice Creek Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Ninn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from September 24, 1974 through June 1, 1978. 2417

Report on the examination of Netropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7764, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Park Acquistion under the

#### TITLE INDEX

Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. State Ch. 473G) for the period from October 18, 1977 through July 1, 1981. 2421

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7790, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Ninn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30. 1979. 2422

Report on the examination of Netropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7792, Anoka County, Rum River Central Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7. 1977 through September 30. 1979. 2423

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7793, Anoka County, Linwood-Island Lake Regional Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from December 7, 1977 through September 30, 1979. 2416

A Review of the Hearing Impaired Services Act of 1980. 2446

Seating chart. 2394

Selected proceedings of the Nidwest Conference on Wetland Values and Management, June 17-19, 1981. 2373

Self-evaluation. 2457

State employment security agency's (SESA) cost accounting system training manual. 2449

State of Minnesota, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, Minnes-ota Statutes, Sec. 105.42, violations procedure. 2450

Statewide cancer surveillance. 2387 Study of the management and administrative organizational structure of Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2452 Summary of testimony presented to the

Discipline Subcommittee. 2365

Supplemental lobby list. 2453 Survey and analysis of waste stream control mechanisms. 2441

Survey on the status of persons terminated from general assistance. 2454 Total per capita net welfare costs. 2388 Tree improvement plan for Minnesota.

2455 Trio/special services program evaluation. 2444

Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Mu nicipal Power Agency and Northern States Power Company 2369

Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Minnesota.

1981 update to the 1980 advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Boards 2458

BIG ISLAND VETERANS CAMP ]. Saint Paul, Minno: State of Minnes-ota, Dept. of Veterans Affairs, [1982]. 2 leaves: 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "January 20, 1982." Pursuant to 1981 Session Laws, Chap. 356. Sec. 36. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0441. (01) 1. Big Island Veterans Camp (Minn.). 2. 82-0441. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Veterans Affairs. GV194.N62 B53 2347 REPORT OF THE SERVICES TO BRAIN INJU-RED PERSONS ]. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare, [1982]. 1 leaf; 28 cm. Title supplied by cataloger. "February 10, 1982." Pursuant to 1980 Laws, Ch. 614. Sec. 29, Subd. j. MINN. DOC.

REPORT CONCERNING THE FUTURE OF THE

2346

2348 ACID PRECIPITATION IN MINNESOTA; REP-ORT TO THE LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON MINNESOTA RESOURCES / PREPARED BY THE MINNESOTA POLLUTION AGENCY, MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, MINNE-SOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH; [WRITTEN AND PREPARED BY J. DAVID THORNTON] ... [ET AL. ].

(01) 1. Brain damage. Patients. 2. 82-0440. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Pub-

NO. 82-0440. NOT FILMED.

lic Welfare.

RC387.5 .R46

[St. Paul, Minn.]; Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, [1982]. 331 p. in various pagings: maps; 28 "January 26, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. Pursuant to 1980 Session Laws, Chap. 490. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0495. (01) 1. Acid rain. Minnesota. 2. 82-0495. I. Thornton, J David. II. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. IV. Minnesota. Dept. of Health. OH545.A17 A24 ALTERNATIVES TO LAND BURIAL OF SEWAGE St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Title from cover. "February 25, 198-

SLUDGE ASH. Office, 1982. 7 p.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 150) 2." MINN. DOC .NO. 82-0499. (01) 1. Sewage sludge ash. 2. 82-0499. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD82.0499

BIG GAME HUNTING REGULATIONS. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish & Wildlife, v.: maps; 19 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0476. Descri-

ption based on 1980; title from cover. (01) 1. Game-laws. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0476. I. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. SK411 .B53

2351 BLANK, UEL. Recreational resource use ; who gains? who pays? : the Crow Wing Canoe Trail Case / Uel Blank and L.R. Simonsone 11, 55 P.; 28 Cm.
"January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0471. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Outdoor recreation. Minnesota. Economic aspects. 2. Outdoor recreation. Minnesota. Social aspects. 3. Crow Wing Canoe Trail (Minn.). 4. 82-0471. I. Simonson, LR. II. Title. III. (Series). GV182 .B52

2352 BLATT, M H. Assessment of the impacts of load management and energy conservation on the need for Sherburne County generating unit 3 (Sherco 3); final report / M. N. Blatt, H.C. Botkin; prepared by Science Applications, Inc., for the Minnesota Energy Agency. La Jolla. Cal.: Science Applications, [1982]. 146 leaves in various foliations; 28 C 🕮 o

"February 1982." Bibliography: p. 90-95. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0424. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Coal-fired power plants.

#### 2353

Minnesota. Sherburne County. 2. 82-0424. I. Botkin, R C. II. Science Applications, inc. III. Minnesota Energy Agency. IV. Title. TJ164 .B52

COST ACOUNTING REVIEW PROJECT REPORT. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security, 1981 ]. 64 leaves: 28 cm.
"December 15, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR
LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0420. NOT (01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Accounting. 2. 82-0420.
I. Winnesota. Dept. of Economic Secur-

2354

HF5657 . C67

CRIME CONTROL AGENDA. St. Paul. Minn. : Crime Control Planning Board. V. : 26 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0449. (01) 1. Crime prevention. Minnesota. 2. 82-0449. I. Minnesota. Crime Control Planning Board. HV7273 .A15

2355

DETECTION OF FETAL HEALTH. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Legislature, Science and Technology Research Office, 1982]. 4 p. : 28 cm. (Inquiry response ; no. 148) Caption title. "February 22, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0482. (01) 1. Fetus. Diseases. Diagnosis. 2. 82-0482. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD82.0482

2356 DIRECTORY OF CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY PROGR-ANS IN MINNESOTA. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, 1981. ix. 202 p.: maps: 30 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0507. (01) 1. Drug abuse. Treatment. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0507. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. HV5831.M6 D57

2357 DISTRICT HEATING PLANNING IN MINNESOTA : A COMMUNITY GUIDEBOOK : FINAL REVIEW DRAFT / PREPARED FOR THE MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY BY PLANNING AND MANAGEM-ENT SERVICES. INC. [Bloomington, Minn.: Planning and Management Services, Inc., 1982]. 75 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
"January 20, 1982." AVAILABLE FOR
LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0469. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. 2. Heat engineering. Minnesota. 3. 82-0469. I. Planning and

Management Services. II. Minnesota Energy Agency. TH7641 . D578 1982 2358 EFFORTS TO CONTROL DRIVING WHILE INTOX-

ICATED (DWI). St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Legislature, Science and Technology Research Office, 1982]. 10 p.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 149.) Caption title. "February 23, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0483. (01) 1. Drunk driving. Minnesota. 2. 82-0483. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series).

MD82.0483

2359 EISEL. MERVIN C. Pruning trees and shrubs / Mervin C. Eisel. St. Paul: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, [1982?]. 4 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. (Extension bulletin / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 317) AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0468. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Pruning. 2. 82-0468. I. Title. \$77 .E5 no.317

2360 ERICKSON. RITA J. Foley household energy use study; final report to the Winnesota Energy Agency / Rita J. Erickson. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1981]. 24, 12 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "September 4, 198-1." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0404. (01) 1. Dwellings. Energy consumption. Minnesota. Foley. 2. 82-0404. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. II. Title. TJ163.5.D86 E74

2361

TP360 .E87

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF CATTAILS ON A NORTHERN MINNESOTA PEATLAND / BY N.J. ANDREWS ... [ET AL.]; JOINTLY SPONSO-RED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THE MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resurces, [1981].
vii, 79 p.: map; 28 cm.
On cover: Minnesota peat program.
"March 1981." Bibliography: p. 65-73. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0502. (01) 1. Biomass energy. Minnesota. 2. Typha. 3. 82-0502. I. Andrews, NJ. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. III. Minnesota Energy Agency. IV. Minnesota Peat Program.

2362 FEASIBILITY OF DEVELOPING YOUTH HOSTELS IN STATE OUTDOOR RECREATION PACILITIES : A REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE / PREPA-RED BY DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES WITH THE COOPERATION OF THE OUTDOOR RECREATION ADVISORY COUNCIL. St. Paul. Minn.: The Dept. :, [19-821. viii, 39 p.: maps : 28 cm.
Title from cover. "January 15, 1982."
Bibliography: p. 3738. Pursuant to 1981 Session Laws. Chap. 304, Sec. 7. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0498.
(01) 1. Youth hostels. Minnesota. 2. 82-0498. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. II. Minnesota Outdoor Recreation Advisory Council. TX931 .F42

#### 2363 FEDA. JOHN J.

Adult vocational field instruction study; a report to the Legislature / by John J. Feda. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Education, 1981].
1. 29 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "December, 1981."
"H.F. No. 1421, Section 2 Subd. 3 (g)."
Pursuant to 1981 Minn. Laws, ch. 359,

section 15. subdivision 3(g). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0510. (01) 1. Employees, Training of. Minnesota. 2. 82-0510. 3. 1981 Minn. Laws. ch. 359, section 15. subdivsion 3(g). I. Minnesota. Dept. of Education. II. Title.

HF5549.5.17 F42

#### 2364

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REPORTING NEEDS
ANALYSIS OF THE STATEOF MINNESOTA,
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY, TRAINING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION.
[Minneapolis, Minn.?]: Main Hurdman
& Cranstoun, [1982].
[22] leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0401. NOT
FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Training and Community Services Division. Accounting. 2. 82-0401. I. Main Hurdman & Cranstoun. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Training and Community Services Division. BF5657.F56

#### 2365

FINE, KERRY KINNEY.

Summary of testimony presented to the Discipline Subcommittee / by Kerry Kinney Fine. St. Paul, Minn.: State of Minnesota, House of Representatives, Research Dept., [1982].

93 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.

"March 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0485.
(01) 1. School discipline. Minnes-ota. 2. 82-0485. I. Minnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives.

Research Dept. II. Title.
LE3012. F56

#### 2366

HAZARDOUS WASTE IN CALIFORNIA AND MINN-ESOTA.

[St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature, Science and Technology Research Office, 1982].

8 p.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 146)
Caption title. "February 18, 1982."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0480.
(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. California. 2. Hazardous Wastes. Minnesota. 3. 82-0480. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series).

#### 2367

HEALTH BFFECTS OF PESTICIDES, HORMONES,
AND ANTIBIOTICS IN FOODS.

[St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature, Science and Technology Research Cffice, 1982].

6 p.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 145.)
Title from cover. "January 20, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0479.
(01) 1. Pesticide residues in food.
2. Food contamination. 3. 82-0479.
I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II.
(Series).
MD82.0479

2368
HEATING VALUES OF WOOD AND CONVENTIONAL FUELS.

[St. Paul, Minn.: Ninnesota Legislature, Science and Technology Research Office, 1982].

4 p.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 147)

no. 147)
Caption title. "February 22, 1982."
WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0481.

(01) 1. Wood as fuel. Evaluation.
2. Heating. Evaluation. 3. 82-0481.
I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series).
ND82.0481

### 2369 KNOWLES. RICHARD K.

Variation of electricity cost as determined by the size of electric power generating plants for Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and Northern States Power Company / submitted to Minnesota Environmental Quality Board; submitted by Richard K. Knowles, Science Applications, Inc. and Burns and Roe, Inc. McLean Va.: Science Applications, [1982].

cm.
Title from cover. "January 1982."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0426. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Electric power plants. Design and Construction. Cost effectiveness. 2. Northern States Power Company (of Minnesota). 3. Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 4. 82-0426. I. Minnesota. Environmental Quality Council. II. Burns and Roe, inc. III. Science Applications, inc. IV. Title.

2370

TK1193.M6 K66

2370

LUKANEN. ERLAND O. Evaluation of the model 2000 road rater / prepared by Erland O. Lukanen. St. Paul, Minn. : Office of Research and Development, Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, [1981]. viil, 36 p. : Ill. : 28 cm. (Invest-

igation / Minnesota Dept. of Transportation; no. 201)
"August. 1981." "Final report." "In

cooperation with U.S. Department of Transportation. Federal Highway Administration." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0448. (01) 1. Nodel 2000 Road Rater. Evaluation. 2. Pavements. Testing. Evaluation. 3. 82-0448. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Office of Research and Development. II. Title. TE250 .L84

2371 MAKI, WILBUR R.

Minnesota's economic growth in recession and recovery ; part I / Wilbur R. Maki. Carlo del Ninno and Peter L. Stenberg.

lv. 44 P.; 28 Cm. "February 1982." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0475. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 2. 82-0475. I. Stenberg, Peter L. II. Ninno, Carlo del. III. Title. IV. (Series). HC107.M6 M287

2372

MICROVAVE FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE ARROWHEAD REGION INSTRUMENTAL TELEVIS-ICN CONSORTION [ 1.8. CONSORTIUM ]. Minneapolis, Minn. : Todd Communications, Inc., [1981], 1981.
ca. 150 leaves : ill.; maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0425. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Microwave communication systems. Minnesota. 2. Community colleges. Minnesota. Communication systems. 3. Television in higher education. Minnesota. 4. 82-0425. I. Todd Communications, Inc. LB1044.7 .W52

MIDWEST CONFERENCE ON WETLAND VALUES AND MANAGEMENT (1981 : ST. PAUL, MIN-N.).

Selected proceedings of the Midwest Conference on Wetland Values and Management, June 17-19, 1981 / Brandt Richardson, editor. [St. Paul, Ninn.?] Minnesota Water Planning Board ;, 1981.

x, 660 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. "Sponsors: Minnesota Water Planning Board; Water Resources Research Center, University of Minnesota: Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission; Great Lakes Basin Commission." "Presented with assistance from: Government Training Service." Includes bibliographies. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0357. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wetlands conservation. Middle West. Congresses. 2. Wetlands ecology. Middle West. Congresses. 3. 82-0357. I. Richardson, Brandt. II. Minnesota Water Planning Board. III. University of Minnesota. Water Resources Research Center. IV. Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. V. United States. Great Lakes Basin Commission. VI. Title.

OH76.5.M6 M5 1981

MINNESOTA COLONIAL WATERBIRD NESTING SITE INVENTORY.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources,

v. : maps ; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0478. Description based on 1978; title from cover. (01) 1. Birds. Minnesota. Eggs and nests. Periodicals. 2. Water-birds.

Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Birds. Minnesota. Geographical distribution. Periodicals. 4. 82-0478. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. II. Title. OL675 .M56

2375

MINNESOTA DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHAB-ILITATION; CONSULTATION REPORT / REHA-BILITATION ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEM-ENT PROGRAMS, UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA. [Norman, Okla.?]: The University, [1981].

9 leaves ; 28 cm. Caption title. "October 13-14, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0427. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2.82-0427. I. University of Oklahoma. Rehabilitation Administration and Management Programs. HD7256.U62 N53

MINNESOTA SAPETY COUNCIL. Annual report - Minnesota Safety Council. [St. Paul, Minnesota Safety Council, inc. ].
v. ill. 22-29 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0399. (01) 1. Minnesota Safety Council. Periodicals. cn. 2. Safety education. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-0399. HV676.A3 M68x

2377

MINNESOTA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION BOARD.

Plan of work, ... biennium / Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. St. Paul, Minn.: The Board,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1982-83: NINN. DOC. NO. 82-0477. Description based on: 1980-81; title from cover.

(01) 1. Soil conservation. Minnesota. Planning. Periodicals. 2. Water

conservation. Minnesota. Planning. Periodicals. 3. Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. 4. 82-0477. I. Title. S624.M6 M68

2378
MINNESOTA VETERANS' LONG TERM HEALTH
CARE STUDY.

St. Paul. Minn.: Winnesota Dept. of Veteran's Affairs, [1982].
32 leaves: map; 28 cm.

"January, 1982." Includes bibliographical references. Pursuant to 1981 Laws, Ch. 356. Sec. 36. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0470.

(01) 1. Veterans. Medical care. Minnesota. 2. 82-0470. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Veteran's Affairs. UB369 .N56

2379
MINNESOTA WATERFOWL HUNTING REGULATI-

Saint Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Natural Resources.

v.: maps: 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1981; title
from cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0447.
(01) 1. Waterfowl. Law and Legislation. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Gamelaws. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 820447. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural
Resources.
SK331. W56

2380
MINNESOTA. CRIME CONTROL PLANNING
BOARD.

Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice; final report / prepared by Crime Control Planning Board Staff; prepared for Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, [1981].

36 p.: ill.; 26 cm.
"November, 1981." Pursuant to Executive Order 80-2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0403.

(01) 1. Juvenile justice, Administration of. Minnesota. 2. 82-0403. I. Minnesota. Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice. II. Title. HV9105.N6 M525

2381
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS.
Affirmative action plan, Minnesota
Department of Corrections, fiscal year
1982. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Dept.,
1981?].

65 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0508.

(01) 1. Affirmative action programs. Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections. Personnel management. 3. 82-0508. I. Title. HF5549.5.A34 M45

2382

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS.

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION.

Directory. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Community Services Division, Dept. of Corrections,
v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1976. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0407.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections. Community Services Division. 2. 82-0407. I. Title. HV9305.M6 M6x

2383

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF ECONOMIC SECURITY. RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFF-ICE.

Minnesota employment 6 wages by county. [St. Paul]: The Dept,
v. 22 x 29 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1st qtr 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0513. (01) 1. Labor supply. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. Wages. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0513. I. Title. HD5725.M6 M68x

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.
Energy activities for industrial arts / Minnesota Department of Education.
[St. Paul, Minn.: the Dept.;, 1981].
1 v. (looseleaf): ill.; 28 cm.
"January 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0391.
(01) 1. Energy conservation. Study
and teaching (Secondary). 2. Industrial arts. Study and teaching (Secondary).
3. 82-0391. I. Title.
TJ163.23 M565

2385

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.

Description and evaluation of the effects of the grandfather and replacement levy limitations and alds; a study / prepared by staff of the Minnesota Department of Education. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Dept, 1982].

iv, 62, 72 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm. "February 10, 1982." "Required by

iv, 62, 72 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm
"February 10, 1982." "Required by
Laws of Minnesota for 1981, Chapter
358, Article 1, Section 47. MINN. DOC.
NO. 82-0500.

(01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 82-0500. I. Title. LB2826.N6 N554

2386

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH.

Birth defects surveillance system
status report / Minnesota Department of
Health. [Minneapolis, Minn.: the Dept., 1981].

3, [1] leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover: Interim report, statewide birth defects surveillance, Pursuant to 1981 Laws, ch. 340, sec. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0389.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0389.
(01) 1. Abnormalities, Human. Minnesota. 2. 82-0389. I. Interim report, statewide birth defects surveillance. II. Title.
RJ60.U62 M56

#### 2387

2387 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH. Statewide cancer surveillance; interim report : Minnesota Session Laws 1981. chapter 340 / Minnesota Department of Health. [Minneapolis, Minn.: the Dept., 1982?]. 1, 52 leaves; 28 cm.
Pursuant to 1981 Laws, ch. 340, sec. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0392. (01) 1. Cancer. Minnesota. 2. 82-0392. I. Title. RA645.C3 M56

2388 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE. Total per capita net welfare costs. St. Paul, Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare.

v. 28 cm. (Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Statistical bulletin -Minnesota Department of Public Welfare. Cn)

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0514. (01) 1. Public welfare. Minesota. Costs. Periodicals. 2. 82-0514. NINNESOTA: DEPT: OF PUBLIC WELFARE. STATISTICAL BULLETIN - MINNESCTA DEPAR-TMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE. CN. II. TItle. III. (Series). HV86.M67494

#### 2389

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. OFFICE OF DESIGN SERVICES. RIGHT OF WAY SECTION. RELOCATION UNIT. Relocation assistance / prepared by Office of Design Services, Right of Way, Relocation Unit, Minnesota Department of Transportation. St. Paul, Minn. ]: The Unit, [1981]. 21 po : illo : 22 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0474.

(01) 1. Relocation (Housing). Minnesota. 2. Roads. Environmental aspects. Minnesota. 3. 82-0474. I. Title. HD7293 . M665

2390 MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL EDUCATION. Manual for local administrators :

area vocational-technical institute (AVTI) on-site evaluation / Division of Vocational-Technical Education, Minnesota State Department of Education; technical assistance provided by Educational Operations Concepts, Inc. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1981.

i, 59 leaves: plans; 28 cm.
"December, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0487. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Area vocational-technical institutes. Minnesota. Evaluation. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0487. I. Educational Operations Concepts, Inc. II. Title. LC1046.N6 N54

#### 2391

MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

Manual for program area team leaders area vocational-technical institute (AVTI) on-site evaluation / Division of Vocational-Technical Education, Minnesota State Department of Education technical assistance provided by Educational Operations Concepts, Inc.

St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1981.
1, 25 leaves; 28 cm.
"December, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0390. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Area vocational-technical centers. Minnesota. Evaluation. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0390. I. Educational Operations Concepts, Inc. II. Title. LC1046.M6 M56

2392 MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON FEDERAL BUDGET REDUCTIONS.

Report of the Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions / coordinated by the Minnesota Department of

Energy, Planning and Development. [St. Paul, Minn. ] : Governor's Task Force on Federal Budget Reductions, [1982]. 17 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "February 11, 198-2. " AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0467. (01) 1. Government spending policy. Winnesota. 2. Intergovernmental fiscal relations. Minnesota. 3. Grants-in-aid. Minnesota. 4. 82-0467. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. HJ2053.M6 M66 1982

#### 2393 WINNESOTA. HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINAT-ING BOARD.

Factors that affect cooperation between Minnesota post-secondary institutions with Coordinating Board recommendations / Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982].

111, 30 p.: map; 28 cm. "January 28, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0396. (01) 1. Education, Higher. Minnes-ota. 2. Associate in arts degree. 3. 82-0396. I. Title.

LA310 .M565

2394 MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. Seating chart. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature, v.: portraits; 37 x 55 cm. folded to 19 x 10 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Descriptions based on: 1977/78. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0398. (01) 1. Winnesota. Legislature. Directories. 2. 82-0398. I. Title. JK6171 .M54

#### 2395 MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of Small Business Procurement Act Set-Aside Program / Program

Evaluation Division, Office of the Legislative Auditor. State of Minnesota. St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1982 1. xiv. 46 p. : 28 cm.
"February 16. 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0402. (01) 1. Minority business enterprises. Minnesota. 2. Small business. Minnesota. 3. Public contracts. Minnesota. Evaluation. 4. 82-0402. I. Title. HD2346.U52 N545

2396 MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION. Evaluation of state timber sales / Office of the Legislative Auditor. Program Evaluation Division. [St. Paul, Minn.]: the Division, [1982]. xviii, 118 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm. "February 19. 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0512. (01) 1. Lumber trade. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0512. I. Title. HD9757.M6 M56

2397 MINNESOTA. OMBUDSMAN FOR CORRECTIONS. Report of the Ombudsman for Corrections for the period July 1, ... - June 30, ... St. Paul, Minn. : Ombudsman for Corrections. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Pursuant to N.S. 241.45, Sd. 2. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0494. (01) 1. Ombudsman. Minnesota. 2. Corrections. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota. Ombudsman for Corrections. 4.82-0494. I. Title. HV8343 . M565

2398 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 110, Waconia, year ended June 30. 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, f 1981 ].

45 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0417. (01) 1. Independent School District 110 (Waconia, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0417. I. Title. MD82.0417

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 319, Nashwauk-Keewatin, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, [ 1981]. 34 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0416.

(01) 1. Independent School District 319 (Nashwauk-Keewatin, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0416. I. Title. MD82 - 0416

2400

WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 691, Aurora, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor. [ 1981 ]. 35 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to

request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0415. (01) 1. Independent School District

691 (Aurora, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0415. I. Title. MD82.0415

2401

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 696, Ely, Minnesota. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

38 p. ; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Winn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0414. (01) 1. Independent School District 696 (Ely, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0414. I. Title. MD82-0414

2402

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing Area Vocational Technical Institute, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0413. (01) 1. Independent School District 701 (Hibbing, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0413. I. Title.

MD82-0413

2403 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 701, Hibbing, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981].

40 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0412. (01) 1. Independent School District 701 (Hibbing, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0412. I. Title.

2404

MD82.0412

WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 704, Proctor, Minnesota, year

#### 2405

ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
26 po : 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0411.
(01) 1. Independent School District 704 (Proctor, Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0411. I. Title.
ND82.0411

#### 2405

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crystal Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981.

11 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Secs. 424.01-29 (1980) and Minn. Laws 1969, Ch. 1088, as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0418.

(01) 1. Crystal Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0418. I. Title. MD82.0418

#### 2406

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of CLay County year ended December 31. 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

72 po ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0419.

(01) 1. Clay County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0419. I. Title.

MD82,0419

#### 2407

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Normanna, St. Louis County, two year ended March 10, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

22 po ; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pusuant to request of the Town Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0410.

(01) 1. Normanna (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0410. I. Title.

MD82.0410

#### 2408

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Springwater, Rock County, years ended March 1, 1980 and 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

16 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to petition of voters as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.54 (1980)." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0409.

(01) 1. Springwater (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0409. I. Title. MD82.0409

#### 2409

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Duluth Senior Dinners Program, Human Services Division, City of Duluth, year ended March 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

10 po ; 28 cm.
"State project number 72773032."
"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1449.

(01) 1. Duluth Senior Dinners Program (Minn.). Finance. 2. 81-1449. I. Title. MD81.1449

#### 2410

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 280, Richfield, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

60 pe; 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to
request of the School Board as provided
for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0464.
(01) 1. Independent School District
280 (Richfield, Minn.). Finance. 2.
82-0464. I. Title.
MD82.0464

#### 2411

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 361, International Falls, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981.

St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
40 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0463.

(01) 1. Independent School District 361 (International Falls, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0463. I. Title. MD82.0463

#### 2412

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 363, (South Koochiching county Rainy river), Koochiching county, Minnesota, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

34 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0462. (01) 1. Independent School District 363 (Koochiching county, Ninn.). Finance. 2. 82-0463. I. Title. MD82.0462

#### 2413

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 651, Hector, year ended June

30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
55 po.; 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0461.
(01) 1. Independent School District 363 (Hector. Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0461. I. Title.
MD82.0461

#### MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 692. Babbitt. Ninnesota, year ended June 30. 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor. [1981]. 35 p. ; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." NINN. DOC. NO. 82-0460. (01) 1. Independent School District 692 (Babbitt, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0460. I. Title. MD82.0460

#### 2415

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Boundary Waters Special Education Cooperative Center 5-842, Ely, Minnesota, Year ended June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981].

14 p.; 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to request of the Center board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0466.

(01) 1. Boundary Waters Special Education Cooperative Center (Ely, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0466. I. Title. MD82.0466

#### 2416

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Netropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space
Grant number 7793, Anoka County, Linwood-Island Lake Regional Park Trail
Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch.
473G, for the period from December 7,
1977 through September 30, 1979. Saint
Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

4 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0458.

(01) 1. Anoka county (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0458. I. Title.
MDS2.0458

#### 2417

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space
Grant number 7412, Anoka County, Rice
Creek Acquistion under the Regional
Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat.
Ch. 473G, for the period from September
24, 1974 through June 1, 1978. Saint
Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
5 leaves: 28 cm.

5 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0457.
(01) 1. Anoka county (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0457. I. Title.
MD82.0457

#### 2418

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Ramsey County Battle Creek Regional
Park feasibility study grant, Saint
Paul, Minnesota, report on the examination of revenues and expenditures claimed under the Regional Recreation Open
Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) Grant
Number 7737 for the period from October
5, 1977 to April 1, 1978. Saint Paul:
State Auditor, [1982].

3 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0456.
(01) 1. Ramsey county (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0456. I. Title.
MD82.0456

2419
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lake County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
68 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0459.
(01) 1. Lake County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0459. I. Title.
MD82.0459

#### 2420

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cass County year ended December 31, 1979 and 1980.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

59 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0465.

(01) 1. Cass County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0465. I. Title.

MD82.0465

# MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7764, Anoka County, Bunker Hills Regional Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from October 18, 1977 through July 1, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

4 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0493. (01) 1. Anoka County (Ninn.). Finance. 2. 82-0493. I. Title. MD82.0493

#### 2422

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space
Grant number 7790, Anoka County, Bunker
Hills Regional Trail Development under
the Regional Recreation Open Space Act
(Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period
from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September

#### 2423

30, 1979. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1982]. 4 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0492. (01) 1. Anoka County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0492. I. Title. MD82.0492

#### 2423 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7792, Anoka County, Rum River Central Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G) for the period from Decmeber 7, 1977 through September 30. 1979. Saint Paul : State Auditor, [ 1982].

4 leaves : 28 cm MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0491. (01) 1. Anoka County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0491. I. Title. MD82-0491

#### 2424 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Scott County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 64 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0489.

(01) 1. Scott County (Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MD82-0489

#### 2425

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Town of Oak Grove, Anoka County, year ended March 1, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [ 1981]. 22 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0488. (01) 1. Oak Grove (Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MD82.0488

#### 2426

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Olmsted County Health Department, Environmental Protection Agency Air Program grants, Project Number A-005256-78-1, Project Number A-005256-79-0, Project Number A-005256-80, January 1, 1978 to December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, Ĭ 1981 ].

7 leaves; 28 cm MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0490. (01) 1. Olmsted County Health Dept. (Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MC82.0490

#### 2427

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Arrowhead Regional Corrections, Duluth, Minnesota, participating counties Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Koochiching, Lake, St. Louis, Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund of St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

22 p. ; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0523. (01) 1. Arrowhead Regional Corrections Fund. Finance. 2. 82-0523. I. Titles MD82-0523

#### 2428

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Spirit Mountain Recreation Area Authority, year ended September 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 40 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0518.

(01) 1. Spirit Mountain Recreation Area Authority. Finance. 2. 82-0518. I. Title. ME82-0518

#### 2429 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 182, Crosby-Ironton, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 44 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0520.

(01) 1. Independent School District 182 (Crosby-Ironton, Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0520. I. Title. MD82.0520

#### 2430

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Hubbard County Nursing Home, (Sunset Nursing Home) year ended December 31, 1981. Paul: State Auditor, [1982]. Saint 18 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0521. (01) 1. Hubbard County Nursing Home (Ninn.). Finance. 2. 82-0521. I. MD82.0521

#### 2431 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Battle Lake, Otter Tail County, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
27 po; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0522. (01) 1. Battle Lake (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0522. I. Title. MD82.0522

#### 2432

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the South St. Paul Firemens's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1981. Saint Paul:

State Auditor, [1981].

9 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination made pursuant to Minn.
Laws 1943, Ch. 397, Sec. 25." "Operating under Minn. Laws 1943, Ch. 397, as amended." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0519.

(01) 1. South St. Paul Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0519. I. Title.
MD82.0519

# 2433 WINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES BOARD.

Minnesota public disclosure law; public officials handbook. St. Paul, Minn.: Ethical Practices Board,

v.; 22 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1979. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0408.

(01) 1. Conflict of interests (Public office). Minnesota. 2. Financial disclosure. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3. Minnesota. Officials and employees. 4. 82-0408. I. Title. JK6145. M56

# 2434 MINNESOTA. SECTION OF PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING.

Outcome criteria, public health nursing services and home health care services / Public Health Nursing Section, Minnesota Department of Health. [Minneapolis, Winn.: the Section, 1981].

1, 54a [i.e. 108] p.; 28 cm.

i, 54a | i.e. 108 | D.; 28 cm. "October 1, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0405.

(01) 1. Public health nursing. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. Home nursing. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. 82-0405. I. Title. RA645.36.W6 M58

#### 2435

MINNESOTA'S CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY DELIV-ERY SYSTEM AND ITS RESPONSE TO ENDANGE-RED CHILDREM; A REPORT SUBMITTED TO CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY DIVISION, DEPARTM- ENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE / BY MINNESOTA INSTITUTE.

Anoka, Winn.: Minnesota Institute, [1981].

10 po.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0356. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Drug abuse. Winnesota. 2. Child abuse. Minnesota. 3. 82-0356. I. Minnesota. Chemical Dependency

#### 2436

O'LAUGHLIN, JAY.

New diversified entrants among U.S.

wood-based companies; a study of economic structure and corporate strategy /
Jay O'Laughlin, Paul B. Ellefson. St.
Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Experiment
Station, University of Minnesota, [19-82].

63 p.; 28 cm. (Station bulletin Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota; 541.)
Bibliography: p. 60-63. AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0450. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wood-using industries. United States. 2. 82-0450. I. Ellefson, Paul V. II. Title. III. (Series). S77 .E22 no.541

#### 2437

PINKERTON, MILO.

Program Division.

HV742-M6 N58

The Case studies; how the finances work / by Milo Pinkerton. Minneapolis, Minn.: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1981. v, 17 po: ill.; 28 cm. (Publication Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 81-8)

At head of title: Twin City Conversions. Includes bibliographical references. MIN N. DOC. NO. 82-0451. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Condominium (Housing). Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Finance. 2. 82-0451. I. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regio-

nal Affairs. II. Title. HD7287.67.U52 T85 1981x

PLAIN TALK ABOUT CHILD DISCIPLINE.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Ninnesota, [1982?].

[4] p.; 21 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0506. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Discipline of children. 2.
82-0506. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare.
H0770.4 . P52

PLAIN TALK ABOUT HOW CHILDREN GROW
[St. Paul, Minn.?]: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, [1982].

[4] p.; 21 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0505. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Child development. 2. 82-0505. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare.

HO767.9 .P52

PLAIN TALK ABOUT HOW TO BE A PERFECT PARENT.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, [1982].

[4] p.; 21 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0504. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Parenting. 2. 82-0504. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. HQ755.8. P52

#### 2441

POPE-REID ASSOCIATES.

Survey and analysis of waste stream control mechanisms / by Pope-Reid Associates Inc., Legislative Commission on Waste Management, [and] Minnesota House of Representatives Research Department. St. Paul, Minn.: the Associates, 1982, 1982.

60 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Pursuant to 1980 Session laws. chapter 564, article 11, Section 11, subd. 5. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0393. (01) 1. Recycling (Waste, etc.). Ninnesota. 2. Refuse and refuse disposal. Minnesota. 3. 82-0393. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Legislative Commission on Waste Management. II. Minnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives. Research Dept. III. Title. TD794.5 .P66

2442 PRELIMINARY FALL 1981 HEADCOUNT REPORT / PREPARED BY THE STAFF OF THE MINNES-OTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BO-

[St. Paul, Minn.]: the Board, 1981. 27 leaves: charts: 28 cm. (Basic data series (St. Paul): report no. 81-

"November 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0443.

(01) 1. College attendance. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0443. I. Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board. II. (Serles). LC148 . M65x 1981

#### 2443

RATIO, DIRECT TO INDIRECT CARE POSITI-ONS, MINNESOTA VETERANS HOME, HASTINGS. Saint Paul. Minn.: State of Minnes-ota, Pept. of Veterans Affairs, [1982]. 2, [2] leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title: "February 2, 1982." Pursuant to 1981 Laws, Ch. 356, Sec. 36. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0442. (01) 1. Minnesota Veterans Home. 2. 82-0442. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Veterans Affairs. UB384.M6 R37

#### 2444

READ. SHERRY. Trio/special services program evaluation; final report, 1980-1981 / Sherry Read. Minneapolis, Minn: University of Minnesota, General College, [1981].
xiii, 169 po; 28 cm. Includes bibliographical references.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0423. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Socially handicapped youth. Education. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0423. I. University of Minnesota. General College. II. Title. LC4823.5.M6 R42

2445 REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS POLICY.
[St. Paul, Minn.?]: State of Minnesota, Dept. of Administration, [1982].
7, [5] D.; 28 cm.
"February, 1982." Title from cover.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0484 (01) 1. Handicapped. Employment. Minnesota. 2. 82-0484. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. HV1555.M6 R42

# A REVIEW OF THE HEARING IMPAIRED SERVI-

CES ACT OF 1980. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, Office of Human Resources Planning, [1982]. 10 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. At head of title: Report to the Minnesota Legislature. "Narch 1982." Pursuant to 1980 Laws, Ch. 574, Sec. 11. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0497. (01) 1. Hearing Impaired Services Act (Minn.). 2. Deaf Services. Minnesota. 3. 82-0497. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Office of Human Resources Planning. HV2561.M6 R46

#### 2447

SEPLER-KING, PERN. The Problem of incest and the rationale for treatment / Fern Sepler-King. [St. Paul, Winn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare, [1982?]. [22] leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0473. (01) 1. Incest. 2. 82-0473. I.

Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. II. Title. HO71 . S46

#### 2448

SKOK. BUGENE L. How pavements are affected by axle loads / prepared by Eugene L. Skok. St. Paul, Minn.: State of Minnesota, Local Road Research Board, [1980]. 19 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (LRRB Investi-gation; no. 645) "November 1980." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-(01) 1. Pavements. Maintenance and repair. 2. Pavements. Live loads. 3. Transportation, Automative. Freight. Weight. 4. 82-0452. I. Minnesota. Local Road Research Board. II. Title. TE250 .S56

STATE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY AGENCY S (SESA) COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM TRAINING MANUAL.

Minneapolis, Minn. : Executive Development Center, University of Minnesota, [1982].

1 v. in various pagings; 30 cm. On cover: State of Minnesota, Department of Economic Security. "January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0431. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. Accounting. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0431. I. University of Minnesota. Executive Development Center. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. HF5657 .S82

#### 2450

STATE OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF NATU-RAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF WATERS, MINNESOTA STATUTES, SEC. 105.42, VIOLA-TIONS PROCEDURE. St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Waters, 1982]

7. 18 p.: 28 cm.
Title from cover. "February 18, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0472.
(01) 1. Water. Law and legislation.
Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Division of
Waters. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3.
82-0472. I. Minnesota. Division of
Waters. II. Violations procedure.
HD1694.M6 S82

2451
STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM (MINN.). OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR.

[Report required by the teacher mobility legislation concerning denials of extended leave]. St. Paul, Minn.:
State University System, Office of the Chancellor, [1982].

1 leaf; 28 cm.

Title sumplied by cataloger. "January 26, 1982." Pursuant to M.S. 136.88.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0439. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. 82-0439. 2. College teachers. Minnesota. Leaves of absence. I.

Title.

LB2843.L4 S82

2452
STUDY OF THE MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE OF DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION.
Minneapolis, Minn.: Stanton Associates, [1981].
ii. 24 leaves; 28 cm.
"Warch 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0428. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. 2. 82-0428. I.
Stanton Associates. II. Minnesota.
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation.
HD7256.U62 M56

2453
SUPPLEMENTAL LOBBY LIST.

§ St. Paul. Minn.: State Ethical
Practices Board.

v.: 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Title varies slightly. Description

based on: March 1978. Pursuant to Mn. Stat. 10A. 05, sd. 12. DECEMBER 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0454.
(01) 1. Lobbyists. Minnesota. 2. 82-0454. I. Minnesota. State Ethical Practices Board.
JK6174.5.887

SURVEY ON THE STATUS OF PERSONS TERMIN-ATED FROM GENERAL ASSISTANCE. St. Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota, [1982]. 6, [2] leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. "March 5, 1982." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0486. (01) 1. Public welfare. Minnesota. 2. 82-0486. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. HV98.M6 S87

TREE IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR MINNESOTA /
MINNESOTA DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES,
DIVISION OF FORESTRY.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Division,
1981.

ili, 81 p.: maps; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0503.

(01) 1. Tree breeding. Minnesota.
Planning. 2. Forest genetics. 3. 820503. I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry.
SL399.5.T73

2456
VENICLE SAFETY EQUIPMENT APPROVED FOR SALE OR USE IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. Saint Paul, Minn.: State of Minnesota, Dept. of Public Safety, v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980; title from cover. 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0400.

(01) 1. Motor vehicles. Minnesota. Safety appliances. Catalogs. 2. 82-0400. I. Winnesota. Dept. of Public Safety.
BE5633.N6 V43

VEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).

Self-evaluation / prepared by West Central Regional Development Commission. Fergus Falls, Minn.: The Commission, [1982].

ca. 150 leaves: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. Pursuant to M.S.
462. 393, Sd. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 820496. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. West Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2. 82-0496.
I. Title.

HT393.M62 W48ax

1981 UPDATE TO THE 1980 ADVANCE FORECAST REPORT TO THE MINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD / BY MINNESOTA/VISCONSIN POWER SUPPLIERS GROUP FOR COOPERATIVE POWER ASSOCIATION ... [ET AL.].

[S.l.]: The Group, [1981].

19 leaves: maps; 28 cm.

"July 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0517.

(01) 1. Electric utilities. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. Energy consumption. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. 82-0517. I. Minnesota. Environmental Quality Board. II. Minnesota/Wisconsin Power Suppliers Group. III. Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. IV. Advance forecast report to the Minnesota Environmental Quality Board. HD9685.U6 N55 1981x

#### ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
A166 Opinions: Sewers:
City: Storm Sewer Improvement Tax District: -- March 10,
1982 -- 5 p.

#### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3281 Opinions : Bloese vs.

Twin City Etching, Inc.,
et al, No. Sp. 81-380.
-- March 12, 1982 -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3273 Opinions : Capitol Supply Co. vs. City of St.
Paul, No. Sp. 81-202.
-- March 5, 1982 -- 2
p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3293 Opinions : County of
Ramsey vs. Miller, No.

\$2030. -- March 19,
1982 -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3266 Opinions: Edward Denn,
d.b.a. Advance Foam of
Minnesota, Inc., vs.
First State Bank of
Spring Lake Park, No.
\$5. 51432. -- March
5, 1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3297 Opinions : Galle vs.

Excalibur Insurance Co.,

\$tandfield vs. Excalibur Insurance Co.,

Sp. 81-264, 81-343. -
March 26, 1982 -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3268 Opinions: In re Arbitration Between: State, by Sundquist, vs. Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees Union Local No.

\$320, and Thomas Lindgren, No. Sp. 81-121. -March 5, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3272 Opinions: In re Marriage of: Brown vs.

Brown, No. Sp. 81
786. -- March 5, 1982

-- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3267 Opinions : In re Welfare of R.M.M. III, No.
\$p. 52801. -- March 5,
1982 -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3262 Opinions : Lovshin vs.

Davidson Printing Company and American Employers Insurance Company, et al, No. Sp.

\$1-880, 81-959. -
March 5, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3274 Opinions: McKee vs.
The County of Ramsey
and its Department of
Taxation, and the State
of Minnesota, No. Sp.
81-1048. -- March 5,
1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3296 Opinions : Marriage of: Erlandson vs. Erandson, No. 51559. -- March 26, 1982 -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3300 Opinions : Marynik vs. Burlington Northern Inc., No. 81-104. --March 26, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3286 Opinions: Miller vs.

Shugart, No. 81-533.

-- March 12, 1982 -14 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3265

Opinions: Mutual Service Casualty Insurance
Company vs. Clayton
Club, Inc., etc., et al,
No. Sp. 81-694. -- March
5, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court. Minnesota, Supreme Court, Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Decisions : BorSon Tow-Opinions : State Farm Opinions : State vs. S3295 Opinions : Peterson ers West vs. County of Insurance Companies Murto, No. Sp. 82vs. Kludt, No. 81-247, Hennepin -- March 17, vs. Galaida and Zurich-170. -- March 12, 1982 -- 2 p. 81-256. -- March 19, 1982 -- 2 р. American Insurance Com-1982 -- 13 p. pany, No. Sp. 81-348. -- March 12, 1982 --8 p. Minnesota, Tax Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3285 Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Decisions : County of Opinions : Reserve Min-St. Louis and Minneso-S3270 ing Company, Babbitt Di-Plan, No. Sp. 81-155. ta Chippewa Tribe vs. vision, vs. Gorecki, No. Sp. 81-47. -- March 5, Minnesota, Supreme Court, -- March 12, 1982 --The Federal Land Bank S3304 Opinions : State vs. of Saint Paul. -- March Block, No. Sp. 81-1982 -- 8 р. 19, 1982 -- 8 p. 1294. -- March 22. 1982 -- 4 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3277 Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Tax Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Decisions : The Frank-T248 Randolph, No. Sp. 81lin Company, a partner-Minnesota. Supreme Court. 855. -- February 23. Rippentrop vs. Im-Opinions : State vs. 1982 -- 6 р. ship, vs. County of perial Chemical Com-S3287 Breasch, No. Sp. 81-Hennepin. -- March 10, pany, et al, No. Sp. 1982 -- 4 p. 81-334, 81-336. --621. -- March 12, March 5, 1982 -- 7 p. 1982 -- 5 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. S3289 Smith, No. Sp. 82-18. Minnesota. Tax Court. Decisions : James E. -- March 5, 1982 --Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. and Eleanor Dahlberg Opinions : Saenger vs. 2 p. Opinions : State vs. vs. County of Wright. Brigger, No. Sp. 81-1083. -- February 24, 1982 -- 3 p. Liberty Carton Company, -- March 12, 1982 -et al, No. Sp. 81-933. -- March 12, 1982 --3 p. 6 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Soutor, No. Sp. 81-393. -- March 12. Minnesota. Tax Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. 1982 -- 2 p. Decisions : The Labor Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Retreat, a limited Opinions : Smith vs. Duncan. No. Sp. 81-570. partnership, vs. Coun-Armour and Company, No. -- March 5, 1982 -- 1 ty of Hennepin. --Sp. 81-283. -- March 26, March 11, 1982 -- 5 1982 -- 7 p. Minnesota, Supreme Court. S3271 Opinions : Threlkeld vs. The Robbinsdale Federation of Teachers, Local 872, AFL-CIO, No. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. 81-683. -- March 5, Minnesota. Tax Court. Opinions : Smith vs. Opinions : State vs. s3278 1982 -- 3 p. Decisions : Olympia Carriere, No. 81-274. Johnson, No. Sp. 81-Brewing Company vs. The -- March 12, 1982 --987. -- February 24, Commissioner of Revenue. 4 p. 1982 -- 2 p. -- March 4, 1982 -- 20 р. TAX COURT DECISIONS Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota, Tax Court. Opinions : State, by \$3282 Opinions : State vs. Decisions : R. E.

Muhammed, No. Sp. 81-

946. -- March 12, 1982

-- 4 p.

Spannaus, vs. Maple

Hill Estates, Inc.,

26, 1982 -- 6 p.

No. 81-1141. -- March

Minnesota, Tax Court.

Decisions : BorSon Tow-

ers Company vs. County

of Hennepin. -- March

17, 1982 -- 2 p.

Short vs. County of

Hennepin. -- March 12, 1982 -- 6 p.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1513 Docket No. CITY-82014-GB, For the City
of Mankato: Revocation of Dwelling Unit
Rental License for
Apartment B-2, 123
North 4th Street. -March 23, 1982 -6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1514 Docket No. CITY-82015-PE, For the City
of Minneapolis: Discharge of Lupe Herrara.
--- March 24, 1982 --4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1515 Docket No. CTY-82005-RL, For the County of Hennepin: Claim against the State Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Tax Refund of Myron E. Peterson. -- March 12, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1509 Docket No. CTY-82-008-GB, For the Hennepin County Personnel Board : Thomas Koponen vs. Hennepin County Medical Center. -- March 12, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1505 Docket No. CTY-82009-JL, For the County of Ramsey: State Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Tax Refund of James Wheeler, 723 Manomin, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55107. --

March 5, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1516 Docket No. CTY-82013-JL, For the County
of Ramsey: State Income Tax and Homeowner
or Renter Property Tax
Refund of Leslie Schmidt.
-- March 19, 1982 -- 5
p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1510 Docket No. CTY-82014-JL, For the County of Ramsey: State
Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Refund of Jeffrey Bacon, 612 Lincoln Avenue, #308,

St. Paul, Minnesota, 55102. -- March 10, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1511 Docket No. CTY-82020-GB, For the County of Ramsey: State
Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Tax Refund of
Debra Wenger. -March 12, 1982 -4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1506 Docket No. CTY-82022-GB, For the County of Ramsey: State Income Tax and Homeowner or Renter Property Tax Refund of Judith Heywood. -- March 9, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1517 Docket No. DOT-82022-MG, For the Department of Transportation: Application of Eric J. Mattson and Julie M. Mattson for lateral clearance variances at a building located on their prop-

erty currently leased to Whebbe's Inc. in Saint Paul, Minnesota, adjacent fo trackage operated by the Chicago and North Western Transportation Company. -- March 22, 1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1518 Docket No. DVA-82002-RL, For the Department of Veterans
Affairs: Petition of
George D. Koran vs.
City of St. Paul. -March 19, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1519 Docket No. OSHA-82004-RL, For the Minnesota Occupational Safety and Health Review
Board: Harry D. Peterson, Commissioner, Department of Labor and Industry, State of Minnesota. -- March 18,

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1520 Docket No. OSHA-82-011-RL, For the Department of Labor and Industry, Occupational Safety and Health Division: Proposed Revision to the Occupational Safety and Health Standards Incorporating and Adopting by Reference into 8 MCAR, Sec. 1.7001 29 C.F.R Sec. 1910.156, "Fire Brigades" as published at pp. 60706-60708, in Volume 45, No. 179, of the Federal Register on September 12, 1980. --March 18, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1512 Docket No. PCA-82013-DK, For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency: Recommendation by the Director to Certify
Proposed Solid Waste
Disposal Sites in

Carver County as Intrinsically Suitable. -- March 10, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1521 Docket No. PUC-82-047-MG, For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission : Application of the Redwood County Telephone Company, Redwood Falls, Minnesota, for Authority to Change its Schedule of Telephone Rates and Charges at its Belview, Echo, Morgan, Vesta, Wabasso, Walnut Grove, Woodlake, Seaforth and Red Del Exchanges. -- March 19, 1982 -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1507 Docket No. PUC-81122-RD, For the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission: Petition
of Minnesota Power and
Light Company for Authority to Change its
Schedule of Electric
Rates for Retail customers in Minnesota. -March 5, 1982 -- 21 p.

Minnesota. Office of Adminisstrative Hearings.
H1522 Docket No. REPAR-82-001-JL, For the Minnesota Crime Victims Reparations Board: Matter of Ira Kasdan.--March 24, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1508 Docket No. SEC-82018-PE, For the Department of Commerce
Securities and Real Estate Division: William E. Cobb, individually and d/b/a Hacienda Sur Luna, Windsock Estates,
First Aero Squadron Air-

First Aero Squadron Airpark, Tres Hermanes View, Road Runner Acres, Jack Rabbit Acres and Solar Acres. -- March 8, 1982 -- 2 p. Minnesota. Dept. of Human Rights.

Task Force on Police/
Community Relations.

M295 Minutes. - Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Spanish Speaking
Affairs Council.
Hispanic Women's
Task Force.
M291 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for indivi-

dual issues.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G137 Executive Order No.
82-4: Providing for
the Establishment of A
Governor's Council on
County Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards (COFARS).
-- February 26, 1982 --

4 p.

Minnesota Aviation Advisory Council.

M293 Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota Career Information System Task Force.

M296 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

MINUTES

Metropolitan Council of the
Twin Cities Area.
Future of Health
Planning Task Force.
M292
Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Energy Policy Development Council. M294 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues. PERIODICALS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
P 558 Protecting Your Dollar.
--Irregular.

Science Museum of Minnesota.
P 557
Encounters.
--Monthly.

# LRL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 3 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

## Table of Contents

Subject Index				•		•	•	•	1
Document Number Index								•	7
Personal Author Index			•						10
Corporate Author Index							:		1 1
Title Index			•						13
Main Entries		• .•							15
Rules & Regulations		• •	•			•			28
Attorney General Opinions			•	•	•		•	•	28
Supreme Court Opinions			•		•	•		•	28
Tax Court Decisions			•	•		•	•	•	29
Administrative Hearing Reports	•						•		29
Executive Orders				•			•		30
Minutes	•								3 1
Periodicals			•						31

Vol. 7 No. 3 March 1982 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. MINNESOTA.
Affirmative action plan. 2288
AGED. MEDICAL CARE. MINNESOTA.

Health and long-term care for the elderly. 2264

AGRICULTURAL LAWS AND LEGISLATION.
MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN
AREA.
What local governments should know
about the new Metropolitan Agricultural

Preserves Act. 2342 AIRPLANES. TAXATION. MINNESOTA. 1981-82 Minnesota aircraft tax rate book. 2345

ALUMINUM IN THE BODY.

Aluminum in food from cookware. 2237
ANIMAL POPULATIONS. MINNE SOTA.
1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone.
2344

ARCHAEOLOGY.

Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Survey summary, 1977-1980, 2283 BATTLE LAKE FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.), FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Battle Lake Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. 2301
BELTRAMI COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

RELTRAMI COUNTY (WINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Beltrami County year ended December 31, 1980. 2312

BILLBOARDS.

A Directional signing study for the Minnesota State Legislature. 2249

BLUE EARTH COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Blue Earth County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2311

BROWN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of From County for
year ended December 31, 1980. 2310

Cankerworms 2241

CAR POOLS. MINNESOTA.
Rideshare programs in Minnesota. 2333

CARVER COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grants, Carver Countv. 2304

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carver County year ended December 31, 1980. 2309

CENTRAL WINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

Region 7W self evaluation. 2245

CHILD ABUSE. MINNESOTA.

Chemical dependency providers and endangered children. 2246

Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2321

CITY PLANNING.
Implementation of the local comprehensive plan. 2272

CIVIL RIGHTS. MINNESOTA.
The rights of Winnesota nursing home residents. 2255

CIVIL SERVICE ETHICS. HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC. Order requesting and directing public officials and employees to furnish information to the Legislative Auditor. 2296

ota. 2262

CLASS SIZE. STATISTICS.
Annual class size study ... 2239
COLLECTIVE BAPGAINING. GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. MINNESOTA.

Collective bargaining agreement, State of Winnesota and Minnesota State Emplovees Union AFSCME, Council 6, AFL-CIO, August 11, 1981 - June 30, 1983. 2247 COTTONWOOD COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

COTTONWOOD COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Cottonwood County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2303
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION. MINNESOTA.

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION. MINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.
Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.

CROW WING COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Crow Wing County

year ended December 31, 1980. 2302

DAIRY FARMING. SAFETY MEASURES.
Safe work practices on dairy farms.
2235

DAMS. MINNESOTA.

Survey of hydropower potential at existing dam sites in the State of Vinnestota. 2256

DOUGLAS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

DOUGLAS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Douglas County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2308

DRAINAGE. MINNESOTA. BLUE EARTH COUNTY.
The Relationship of artificial drainage to soils in Blue Farth County, Minnes-

#### DRUG ABUSE. MINNESOTA.

- DRUG ABUSE. WINNESDTA.
  Chemical dependency providers and endangered children. 2246
  Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2321
- DWELLINGS. NINNESOTA. HEATING AND VENTILATION. Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Vinnesota. 2324
- DWELLINGS. MINNESOTA. INSULATION. Home insulation. 2259
- EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS. MINNESOTA. Cost effective educational innovations in Minnesota. 2248 The First ten years, 1971-1981. 2277
- EDUCATIONAL TESTS AND MEASUREMENTS.
  MINNESOTA.
  Performance in basic mathematics, 79-
- /80. 2287
  ELECTRIC CONTRACTING. LICENSES. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
- Minnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316 ELECTRIC CONTRACTING. MINNESOTA.
- DIRECTORIES.
  Winnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316
- ELECTRIC POWER PLANTS. MINNESOTA.

  Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Vinnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Vinnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251
- ELECTRIC UTILITIES. NINNESOTA. LOCAT-ION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.
- People, power and processes. 2297
  ENERGY INDUSTRIES. UNITED STATES.

  "Regional impacts of rising energy prices". 2234
- ENERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.
- People, power and processes. 2297
  ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION. MINNESOTA.
  Status report. environmental education
  in Minnesota, 1981. 2281

- FINANCE. MINNESOTA. ADMINISTRATION. Peport. 2318
- FISH POPULATIONS. RAINY AND NAMAKAN RESERVOIRS (MINN. AND ONT.).
  The effects of water levels and other factors on walleve and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Painy and Namakan reservoirs. 2323
- FOREST SURVEYS. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
  Forest survey nanual, phase II. 2254
- FORESTS AND FORESTRY. MINNESOTA.
  MENSURATION.
- Timber scaling manual. 2337
  FORESTS AND FORESTRY. MINNESOTA.
  STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
- Alphabetical listing of state timber permits sold statewide and by county. 2236
- GOVERNMENT PURCHASING. MINNESOTA.
  Annual small business report. 2200
- HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MINNES-OTA. MOORHEAD.
- Moorhead district heating. 2379
  HEAVY METALS. PHYSIOLOGICAL EFFECTS.
  Heavy netal ingestion and multiple
- sclerosis. 2257
  HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS. MINNESOTA. FINA-NCE. PERIODICALS.
  County state aid highway apportionment
- data. 2289
  HISPANIC AVERICANS. MINNESOTA. EDUCA-
- TION.
  Hispanic technical and professional
- education project. 2258
  HOSPITALS, STATE. MINNESOTA.
  Issues related to Welsch v. Noot. 2282
- Municipal zoning to provide lower-cost
- housing opportunities 2269
  HOUSING AND HEALTH. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION.
- Assessment of health risks in the home environment. 2242
- MUNISING. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

  Municipal housing bonds programs established under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 4620. 2322

- INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA. MINNESOTA.
  ST. PAUL. ALCOHOL USE.
  American Indian alcoholism in St. Paul.
  2275
- JOB SHARING. MINNESOTA.

  Job sharing report, July 1, 1980-December 31, 1981. 2263

  JUVENILF COURTS. MINNESOTA. STANDA-
- JUVENILF COURTS. MINNESOTA. STANDA-RDS. Working notebook for the Committee on
- Uniform Rules, Supreme Court, Juvenile Justice Study Commission. ]. 2317
  KITTSON COUNTY NURSING HOME (MINN.).
- FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kittson County Nursing Home, for six mouth period ended June 30, 1981. 2299
- LAND USE. PLANNING.
  Implementation of the local comprehensive plans 2272
- ive plan. 2272

  LAND USE. PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

  What local governments should know about the new Vetropolitan Agricultural Preserves Act. 2342
- LANGUAGE ARTS. STUDY AND TEACHING.
  Some essential learner outcomes in reading. 2334
- LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGISLATIVE BUY-FUND.
  Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.
  2265
- LAW ENFORCEMENT. MINNESOTA. DIRECTOR-IES. Minnesota law enforcement agency directory. 2286
- LIBRARY EDUCATION. AUDIO-VISUAL AIDS. CATALOGS.
- Look 8 listen. 2295
  MARTIN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County year ended December 31, 1980. 2313
- MATHEMATICAL ABILITY. TESTING. MINNESOTA.
  Performance in basic mathematics, 79/80. 2287

MINNESOTA.

MEDICAL POLICY. MINNESOTA. red children. 2321 2292 MINNESOTA. CIVIL RIGHTS. Summary of public comments. MEDICINE. STATE. MINNESOTA. The rights of Minnesota nursing home residents. 2255 Summary of public comments. MINNESOTA. COLLECTIVE BARGAINING. MENTAL HEALTH LAWS. MINNE SOTA . GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. Issues related to Welsch v. Noot. 2282 MINNEAPOLIS (MINN.). FINANCE. Collective bargaining agreement, State of Minnesota and Vinnesota State Emplo-Management and compliance letter for yees Union AFSCME, Council 6, AFL-CIO, the City of Minneapolis, year ended August 11, 1981 - June 30, 1983. 2247 December 31, 1980. 2307 MINNESOTA COMMISSION ON SMALL BUSINESS. WINNEAPOLIS (MINN.). PARK AND RECREAT-Issue overview booklet. 2261 ION BOARD. FINANCE. Management and compliance letter for Preliminary recommendations. Priority recommendations. 2326 the Park and Recreation Board of the Recommendations report. 2331 City of Minneapolis, year ended Decem-MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON QUALITY EDUCATION. ber 31, 1980. 2315 NINNESOTA. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS. The First ten years, 1971-1981. 2277 Affirmative action plan. 2288 MINNESOTA. CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION. MINNESOTA. AGED. MEDICAL CARE. PERIODICALS. Health and long-term care for the elde-Law enforcement legislative buy-fund. 2264 2265 rlv. MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL LAWS AND LEGIS-MINNESOTA. DAMS Survey of hydropower potential at exis-TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN LATION. AREA. ting dam sites in the State of Winnesota. 2256 What local governments should know MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. about the new Wetropolitan Agricultural Preserves Act. 2342 Annual small business report. 2290 AIRPLANES. MINNESOTA. TAXATION . MINNESOTA. DRAINAGE. BLUE EARTH COU-1981-82 Winnesota aircraft tax rate NTY. book. 2345 The Relationship of artificial drainage MINNESOTA. ANIMAL POPULATIONS. to soils in Blue Farth County, Minnesota. 2262 1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone. MINNESOTA. DRUG ABUSE. Chemical dependency providers and enda-2344 ngered children. 2246 MINNESOTA. ANTIOUITIES. Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Minnesota's chemical dependency deliv-Survey summary, 1977-1980. 2283 ery system and its response to endange-MINNESOTA. red children. 2321 APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDIT-URES. ADMINISTRATION. 2318 MINNESOTA. DWELLINGS. HEATING AND VENTILATION. CAPITAL AND CAPITOL. SECU-MINNESOTA. Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Minnesota. 2324 RITY MEASURES. Capitol security report. 2244 MINNESOTA. DWELLINGS. INSULATION. CAR POOLS. Home Insulation. 2259 MINNESOTA. Rideshare programs in Minnesota. 2333 MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. MINNESOTA. CHILD ABUSE. Issue overview booklet. 2261 Chemical dependency providers and enda-Preliminary recommendations. ngered children. 2246 Priority recommendations. 2326 Recommendations report. 2331 Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endange-

HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MOORHEAD. MINNESOTA. EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS. Cost effective educational innovations in Minnesota. 2248 The First ten years, 1971-1981. 2277 MINNESOTA. EDUCATIONAL TESTS AND MEASU-REMENTS. Performance in basic mathematics, 79-/80. 2287 MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC CONTRACTING. DIRECTORIES. Winnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316 MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC CONTRACTING. LICENSES. PERIODICALS. Minnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316 MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC POWER PLANTS. Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251 MINNESOTA. ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LOCAT-ION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION. People, power and processes. 2297
MINNESOTA. ENERGY POLICY. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION. People, power and processes. 2297 MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION. Status report, environmental education in Minnesota, 1981. 2281 NINNESOTA. Report. 2318 MINNESOTA. MANUALS, ETC. Forest survey manual, phase II. 2254 MINNESOTA. FORESTS AND FORESTRY. MENSURATION. Timber scaling manual. 2337 MINNESOTA. FORESTS AND FORESTRY. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Alphabetical listing of state timber permits sold statewide and by county. 2236 MINNESOTA. ONS. MOORHEAD.

MINNESOTA. HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS. FINANCE. PERIODICALS.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS. WINNESOTA. FINA-NCE. PERIODICALS. County state aid highway apportionment data. 2289

MINNESOTA. HISPANIC AMERICANS. EDUCA-Hispanic technical and professional education project. 2258

MINNESOTA. HOSPITALS. STATE.

Issues related to Welsch v. Voot. 2282 MINNESOTA. HOUSING AND HEALTH. EVALU-

Assessment of health risks in the home environment. 2242

MINNESOTA. HOUSING. FINANCE. Municipal housing bonds programs established under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 462C. 2322

MINNESOTA INDIANS OF NORTH AMERICA. ST. PAUL. ALCOHOL USE. American Indian alcoholism in St. Paul. 2275

MINNESOTA. JOB SHARING. Job sharing report, July 1, 1980-December 31, 1981, 2263

JUVENILE COURTS. MINNESOTA. STANDA-RDS. Working notebook for the Committee on

Uniform Rules, Supreme Court, Juvenile
Justice Study Commissions | 2317 Justice Study Commission. ]. MINNESOTA. LAND USE. PLANNING. CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

What local governments should know about the new Metropolitan Agricultural Preserves Act. 2342

MINNESOTA. LAW ENFORCEMENT. DIRECTOR-IES. Minnesota law enforcement agency directory. 2286

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. REPRESENTATIVES. RESEARCH DEPT. BIBLIOGRAPHY. List of products available to legislat-

ors. 2294 MINNESOTA. MATHEMATICAL ABILITY. TESTING.

Performance in basic mathematics, 79-/80. 2287

MEDICAL POLICY. MINNESOTA. Summary of public comments. 2292 MINNESOTA.

MEDICINE, STATE. Summary of public comments. MINNESOTA. MENTAL HEALTH LAWS.

Issues related to Welsch v. Noot. 2282 MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRI-MINNESOTA. SES.

Fqual business opportunity. 2252

MINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL BONDS. Municipal housing bonds programs established under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 4620. 2322

MINNESOTA. NURSING HOME PATIENTS. The rights of Vinnesota nursing home residents. 2255

MINNESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. Order requesting and directing public officials and employees to furnish information to the Legislative Auditor.

MINNESOTA. PARKS. MAINTENANCE. How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2277

MINNESOTA. PARKS POLICY. How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2273 PEAT.

MINNESOTA.

Minnesota peatlands. 2267 MINNESOTA. PEDESTRIANS. SAFETY MEASU-RES. Minnesota Department of Public Safety pedestrian safety study. 2278

MINNESOTA. POLITICS AND GOVERNMENT. 1951--ADDRESSES, ESSAYS, LECTURES. State of the state address. 2291 MINNESOTA. PREGNANCY, ADOLESCENT.

Teenage pregnancy in Minnesota. 2276
NNESOTA. PROPERTY TAX.

MINNESOTA. The Levy limit. 2266 Property tax levies in Minnesota. 2327 The Property tax process. 2328 MINNESOTA. PUBLIC CONTRACTS.

Annual small business report. 2290

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC LAND RECORDS. CONS-ERVATION AND RESTORATION. Microfilming of historic land records.

MINNESOTA. PUNPED STORAGE POWER PLANTS. Pumped-hydro energy storage. 2329 MINNESOTA. RADIOACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL.

Padlation hazards from low-level radioactive waste. 2330

MINNESOTA. RECYCLING (WASTE, ETC.). TWIN CITIES WETROPOLITAN AREA. DIREC-TORIES.

Recycle it. 2332 MINNESOTA. REFUGEES.

Indo-Chinese refugees in Minnesota. 2260

MINNESOTA. REGIONAL PLANNING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Metropolitan Council guidelines for reviewing local comprehensive plan

amendments. 2270
MINNESOTA. RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Vinnesota. 2324

MINNESOTA. SCHOOL EMPLOYEES. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Annual staffing study ... 2240
MINNESOTA. SCHOOL MANAGEMENT AND ADMIN-ISTRATION. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Annual staffing study ... 2240 MINNESOTA. SMALL BUSINESS. Issue overview booklet. 2261 Annual small business report. 2290 Preliminary recommendations. 2325 Priority recommendations. 232 Recommendations report. 2331

MINNESOTA. SOILS. BLUE EARTH COUNTY.
The Relationship of artificial drainage to soils in Blue Earth County, Minnesota. 2262

MINNESOTA. SOILS. CLASSIFICATION. Cooperative soil survey shows soil types. 2238 SPEED SKATING. TWIN CITIES

MINNESOTA. METROPOLITAN AREA. Need for a speedskating rink in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2271

MINNESOTA. STATE AID TO EDUCATION. Cost effective educational innovations In Minnesota. 2248

Page !

- MINNESOTA. STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMIN-ISTRATION. Student financial aid in the 1980's. 2293
- MINNESOTA. TIMBER. STATISTICS.
  PERIODICALS.
  Alphabetical listing of state timber
  permits sold statewide and by county.
  2236
- MINNESOTA. TRAILS. MAPS.
  Recreational land trails. 2319
  MINNESOTA. WATER OUALITY MONITORING
  STATIONS. PERIODICALS.
  Groundwater quality monitoring program.
  2298
- MINNESOTA. WATER OUALITY. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2298
- MINNESOTA. WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT.
  RESEARCH.
  Annual report Water Resources Research Center. 2339
  MINNESOTA. WATER-POWER.
- MINNESOTA. WATER-POWER.
  Survey of hydropower potential at existing dam sites in the State of Minnesota. 2256
- MINNESOTA. WATER, UNDERGROUND. POLLU-TION. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2298
- MINNESOTA. WATER, UNDERGROUND. STATI-STICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2298
- NINNESOTA. WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT. 1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone. 2344
- MINNESOTA. WILDLIFE POPULATIONS AND RESEARCH UNIT. Wildlife Populations and Research Unit project descriptions. 2343
- MINNESOTA. WILDLIFE RESEARCH.
  Wildlife Populations and Research Unit
  project descriptions. 2343
- MINNESOTA. WIND POWER.
  Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota
  Plan. 2280

- MINNESOTA. WINDS. MEASUREMENT.
  Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota
  Plan. 2280
- MINNESOTA. WORKMENS® COMPENSATION.
  Report of Workers® Compensation Advisory Council. 2320
- MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN. PERIODIC-ALS. Annual report - Minnesota Zoological
- Garden. 2285
  MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. MINNESOTA.
- Equal business opportunity. 2252 MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS. RESEARCH. Heavy metal ingestion and multiple sclerosis. 2257
- MUNICIPAL BONDS. MINNESOTA.

  Municipal housing bonds programs established under Vinnesota Statutes, chapter 462C. 2322

  NORTH SHORE TRAIL (MINN.).
- NORTH SHORE TRAIL (MINN.).

  A Waster plan for the North Shore Trail. 2269
- NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY.

  Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Winnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251
- NURSING HOME PATIENTS. MINNESOTA.
  The rights of Winnesota nursing home residents. 2255
- PARKS. MINNESOTA. MAINTENANCE.

  How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2273
- PARKS POLICY. MINNESOTA.

  How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2273
- operations should be financed. 22 PEAT. MINNESOTA.
- Minnesota peatlands. 2267
  PEDESTRIANS. MINNESOTA. SAFETY MEASURES.
  Minnesota Department of Public Safety
- pedestrian safety study. 2278
  PETROLEUN PRODUCTS. PRICES. UNITED STATES. NORTH CENTRAL STATES.
  "Regional impacts of rising energy prices". 2234

- PIKE.

  The effects of water levels and other factors on walleye and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Rainy and Namakan reservoirs. 2323
- POLITICAL ETHICS. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
  Order requesting and directing public officials and employees to furnish information to the Legislative Auditor. 2296
- POLK COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Peport of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Polk County year
  ended December 31, 1980. 2314
- ended December 31, 1980. 2314
  POWER RESOURCES. GLOSSARIES, VOCABULARIES, ETC.
  Energy glossary. 2250
- PREGNANCY, ADOLESCENT. MINNESOTA. Teenage pregnancy in Minnesota. 2276
- PROPERTY TAX. MINNESOTA.

  The Levy limit. 2266

  Property tax levies in Minnesota. 2327

  The Property tax process. 2328

  PUBLIC CONTRACTS. MINNESOTA.
- PUBLIC CONTRACTS. MINNESOTA.
  Annual small business report. 2290
  PUBLIC LAND RECORDS. MINNESOTA. CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION.
  Microfilming of historic land records.
- PUMPED STORAGE POWER PLANTS. NINNESOTA.
  Pumped-hydro energy storage. 2329
  RADIOACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL.
- Volume reduction of low-level radioactive waste. 2340
- RADIOACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA.

  Radiation hazards from low-level radioactive waste. 2330
- RAINY AND NAMAKAN RESERVOIRS (MINN. AND ONT.). FISH POPULATIONS.

  The effects of water levels and other factors on walleye and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Rainy and Namakan reservoirs. 2323
- READING, TEACHERS OF. HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC. Some essential learner outcomes in reading. 2334

#### RECYCLING (WASTE. ETC.). MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES WETROPOL

RECYCLING (WASTE. ETC.). MINNESOTA.
TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. DIRECTORIES.

Recycle it. 2332 REFUGEES. MINNESOTA.

Indo-Chinese refugees in Minnesota. 2260

REFUGEES. INDOCHINESE.

Indo-Chinese refugees in Minnesota. 2260

REGIONAL PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
Metropolitan Council guidelines for reviewing local comprehensive plan amendments. 2270

RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. MINNESOTA.
Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Minnesota. 2324

RICHFIELD FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.
REDORT of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Richfield Fire Department Relief Association, year

ended December 31, 1980. 2300 SCHOOL EMPLOYEES. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES NETROPOLITAN AREA.

Annual staffing study ... 2240 SCHOOL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION. NINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Annual staffing study ... 2240

SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA.

Issue overview booklet. 2261
Annual small business report. 2290
Preliminary recommendations. 2325
Priority recommendations. 2326
Recommendations report. 2331
SOILS. MINNESOTA. BLUE FARTH COUNTY.

SOILS. NINNESOTA. BLUE FARTH COUNTY.
The Relationship of artificial drainage
to soils in Blue Earth County, Vinnesota. 2262

SOILS. MINNESOTA. CLASSIFICATION. Cooperative soil survey shows soil types. 2238

SOUTHEASTERN MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

Overall program design of the Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development

SOUTHERN WINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGE-NCY.

Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251

SPEED SKATING. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

Need for a speedskating rink in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2271

ST. PAUL (MINN.). FINANCE. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant 7785, City of Saint Paul, Phalen Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G. for the period from March 8. 1978 through December 31, 1979. 2305 Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7606, City of Saint Paul, Croshy Park-Hidden Falls Park Acquistion under the Pegional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from February 12, 1976 through January 1, 1978. 2306

STAPLES AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTIT-UTE.

Self-evaluation of Staples Area Vocational Technical Institute]. 2336

STATE AID TO EDUCATION. WINNESOTA.
Cost effective educational innovations
in Vinnesota. 2248

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID ADMINISTRATION.
MINNESOTA.

Student financial aid in the 1980's. 2293

TINBER. WINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
PERIODICALS.
Alphabetical listing of state timber
permits sold statewide and by county.

2236
TRAFFIC SIGNS AND SIGNALS.
A Directional signing study for the Ninnesota State Legislature. 2249

TRAILS. MINNESOTA. NAPS.
Recreational land trails. 2319
UNITED MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY.
Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 200 megawatt electric generating

an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251

UNITED STATES. ENERGY INDUSTRIES.
"Regional impacts of rising energy prices". 2234

UNITED STATES. PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.
PRICES. NORTH CENTRAL STATES.
"Pegional impacts of rising energy
prices". 2234

UNITED STATES. WOMEN. EMPLOYMENT. Women at work. 2243

UNITED STATES. WOMEN IN THE CIVIL SERV-ICE.

Women at work. 2243
UNIVERSITY OF WINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY
HOSPITALS AND CLINICS.
Financial feasibility study of proposed construction project 2253
University hospitals renewal project status report. 2338

VOLUNTARISM. BIBLIOGRAPHY.
Resource library bibliography. 2284

Resource library bibliography. 2284 WALLEYE FISHING.
The effects of water levels and other

The effects of water levels and other factors on walleye and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Rainy and Namakan reservoirs. 2323
WATER OUALITY. NINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

PERIODICALS.
Groundwater quality monitoring program.
2298

WATER QUALITY MONITORING STATIONS.
MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Groundwater quality monitoring program.
2298
WATER PROUBCES DEVELOPMENT. PESPARCH.

WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT. RESEARCH.
MINNESOTA.
Annual report - Water Resources Research Center. 2339

Page 6

Commission. 2335

WATER-POWER. MINNESOTA. Survey of hydropower potential at existing dam sites in the State of Minnes-2256

ota. 2256 WATER. UNDERGROUND. MINNE SOTA . STATI-STICS. PERIODICALS. Groundwater quality monitoring program.

WATER. UNDERGROUND. POLLUTION. Waste disposal practices and groundwater protection. 2341

WATER. UNDERGROUND. POLLUTION. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS. SOTA Groundwater quality monitoring program. 2298

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. 1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone. 2344

WILDLIFE RESEARCH. MINNESOTA. Wildlife Populations and Research Unit project descriptions. 2343

WIND POWER. MINNESOTA. Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota Plan. 2280

WINDS. MINNESOTA. MEASUREMENT. Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota Plan. 2280

WOMEN. EMPLOYMENT. UNITED STATES.

Women at work. 2243
WOMEN IN THE CIVIL SERVICE. UNITED STATES.

Women at work. 2243

WORKMENS' COMPENSATION. MINNE SOTA . Peport of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2320

ZON ING. Municipal zoning to provide lower-cost housing opportunities 2269

82-0188. Summary of public comments. 2292

Municipal housing bonds programs estab-

lished under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 462C. 2322 82-0205.

The rights of Minnesota nursing home residents. 2255

82-0211. Law enforcement legislative buy-fund. 2265

82-0247. Safe work practices on dairy farms. 2235

82-0248. American Indian alcoholism in St. Paul.

82-0250. Cankerworms. 2241

82-0254. Cooperative soil survey shows soil 2238 types.

82-0255. Hispanic technical and professional education project. 2258

82-0259. Radiation hazards from low-level radioactive waste. 2330

82-0260. Aluminum in food from cookware. 2237

82-0261. Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Minnesota. 2324

82-0264. Working notebook for the Committee on Uniform Pules, Supreme Court, Juvenile Justice Study Commission. 1. 2317

82-0265. People, power and processes. 2297

82-0266. Women at work. 2243 82-0267.

Property tax levies in Minnesota. 2327

82-0268. The Property tax process. 2328 82-0270.

1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone. 2344

82-0271. "Regional impacts of rising energy prices". 2234

82-0274. Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Survey summary, 1977-1980. 2283

82-0275. Municipal zoning to provide lower-cost housing opportunities 2269

82-0276. Implementation of the local comprehensive plane 2272

82-0278. Recycle it. 2332

82-0280.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crow Wing County year ended December 31, 1980. 2302

82-0281. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kittson County Nursing Home, for six month period ended June 30, 1981. 2299

82-0283. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cottonwood County

year ended December 31, 1980. 2303 82-0286. County state aid highway apportionment data. 2289

data. 82-0287.

Winnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316 82-0288.

Metropolitan Council guidelines for reviewing local comprehensive plan amendments. 2270

82-0289. Home insulation. 2259

82-0290. Heavy metal ingestion and multiple sclerosis. 2257

82-0291. Pumped-hydro energy storage. 2329 82-0292.

Waste disposal practices and groundwater protection. 2341

Volume reduction of low-level radioactive waste. 2340 82-0294.

Cost effective educational innovations in Minnesota. 2248

82-0295.

82-0295. State of the state address. 2291

82-0296. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Beltrami County vear ended December 31, 1980. 2312 82-0297.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1980. 2311 82-0298.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Brown County for vear ended December 31, 1980. 2310

82-0299. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carver County year ended December 31, 1980. 2309

82-0300. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Douglas County year ended December 31, 1980. 2308

82-0301. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grants, Carver County. 2304

82-0302. Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant 7785, City of Saint Paul, Phalen Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from March 8, 1978 through December 31, 1979, 2305 82-0303.

Management and compliance letter for the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1980, 2307

82-0304. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County year ended December 31, 1980. 2313 82-0305.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1980, 2314

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7606, City of Saint Paul, Cro-

shy Park-Hidden Falls Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from February 12, 1976 through January 1, 1978. 2306 82-0307.

Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2320

82-0308. Self-evaluation of Staples Area Vocational Technical Institute l. 2336

82-0309. Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Vinnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251

82-0310. Recreational land trails. 2319

82-0312. Alphabetical listing of state timber permits sold statewide and by county. 2236

82-0313. Performance in basic mathematics, 79-/80. 2287

82-0314. Some essential learner outcomes in reading. 2334

82-0315. Annual report - Minnesota Zoological Garden. 2285

82-0318. Energy glossary. 2250

82-0320. Need for a speedskating rink in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2271

82-0321. Issues related to Welsch v. Noot. 2282 82-0322.

Annual small husiness report. 2290 82-0323.

Report.

82-0324. The First ten years, 1971-1981. 2277

82-0325

Health and long-term care for the elde-2264 82-0326. Collective bargaining agreement, State of Minnesota and Minnesota State Employees Union AFSCME, Council 6, AFL-CIO, August 11, 1981 - June 30, 1983. 2247 82-0327. A Directional signing study for the Minnesota State Legislature. 2249 82-0328. Wildlife Populations and Research Unit project descriptions. 2343 82-0329. Timber scaling manual. 2337 82-0330. Annual staffing study ... 2240 Overall program design of the Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. 2335 82-0332. Forest survey manual, phase II. 2254 82-0333. Annual class size study ... 2239 82-0334. The Levy limit. 2266 82-0335. 1981-82 Winnesota aircraft tax rate 2345 book. 82-0336. Region 7W self evaluation. 2245 82-0337. Microfilming of historic land records. 82-0338. Rideshare programs in Minnesota. 2333 82-0339. Equal business opportunity. 2252 82-0340.

Status report, environmental education in Minnesota, 1981. 2281 82-0341.

Resource library bibliography. 2284 82-0342.

Assessment of health risks in the home environment. 2242

Page 8

82-0343. 82-0365. Minnesota peatlands. 2267 A Master plan for the North Shore Trail. 2268 82-0344. Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota 82-0366. Plan. 2280 Indo-Chinese refugees in Minnesota. 82-0345. 2260 Teenage pregnancy in Minnesota. 2276 82-0367. 82-0346. Survey of hydropower potential at exis-Order requesting and directing public ting dam sites in the State of Minnesofficials and employees to furnish ota. 2256 82-0370. information to the Legislative Auditor. 2296 Priority recommendations. 2326 82-0347. 82-0371. Moorhead district heating. 2279 Issue overview booklet. 2261 82-0350. 82-0372. Minnesota Department of Public Safety Groundwater quality monitoring program. pedestrian safety study. 2278 2298 82-0351. 82-0375. Capitol security report. 2244 Minnesota law enforcement agency directory. 2286 Job sharing report, July 1, 1980-Decem-82-0376. ber 31, 1981. 2263 Look S listen. 2295

82-0353.

82-0355.

82-0356.

82-0360.

82-0361.

2293 82-0362.

ors. 2294 82-0363.

ota. 2262 82-0354.

status report. 2338

red children. 2321

ngered children. 2246

The Relationship of artificial drainage to soils in Blue Earth County, Minnes-

Financial feasibility study of proposed construction project 2253

Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endange-

How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2273

Student financial aid in the 1980's.

List of products available to legislat-

Chemical dependency providers and enda-

University hospitals renewal project

Page 9

82-0376.

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Wittstock, Laura Waterman

Aherin, Robert A 2235
Anderson, James L 2238
Ascerno, Mark E 2241
Bowe-Gutman, Sonia 2243
Cahill, Kathv 2334
Chandler, Karen 2256
Ernst, Dennis B 2323
Freeman, Iris C 2255
Gagnler, Dorothv 2264
Greenfield, Alton 2334
Gulliver, John S 2256
Hedlund, Paul 2343
Jackson, THR 2256
Jensen, James E 2262
Joselyn, Blair 2343
Koeck, Cvnthia 2264
Lofstrom, Ted 2283
Wangan, Frank 2267
Willer, Michael 2275
Nelson, Clarence W 2234
Osborn, Thomas C 2323
Pearson, Fred R 2324
Schultz, Lee 2235
Schupp, Dennis H 2323
Sharifzadeh, Khalil 2235
Skarie, Richard L 2238
Spoolman, Scott 2343
Wittstock, Laura Waterman 2275

Page 10

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Community Planning Organization (St. Paul. Minn.). 2275 Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2240 Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2239 Ernst & Whinney. 2253 Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis. 2234 Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs. 2243 Juel Fairbanks Aftercare Residence. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2269, 2270, 2271, 2332, 2342 Local Planning Assistance Program. 2272 Operation and Maintenance Funding Task Force. 2273 Winnesota Board on Aging. 2255 Minnesota Center for Health Statistics. 2276 Minnesota Commission on Small Business. 2261, 2325, 2326, 2331 Minnesota Council on Quality Education. 2248. 2277 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2234, 2251 2279 Alternative Energy Development Division. 2280 Minnesota Environmental Education Board. 2281

Central Vinnesota Regional Development

Commission. 2245

Minnesota Governor's Planning Council on Developmental Disabilities. 2282 2283 Minnesota Historical Society. Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. Minnesota Office on Volunteer Services. Minnesota State Planning Agency. Human Resources Planning Unit. 2264 Land Wanagement Information Center. 2274 Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Survey. 2283 Minnesota Zoological Garden. 2285 Minnesota. Board of Peace Officers Standards and Training. 2286 Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. 2265 Chemical Dependency Program Division. 2246, 2321 Dept. of Economic Development. 2252 Dept. of Fconomic Security. Research Statistical Services Office. 2260 Dept. of Fducation. 2287 Dept. of Employee Relations. 2263 Dept. of Energy, Planning and Developaent. 2249 Developmental Disabilities Planning. 2282 Dept. of Health. Family Planning Unit. 2276 Dept. of Natural Resources. 2236 Dept. of Public Safety. 2244, 2278 Dept. of Revenue. 2266, 2288, 2327 2328 Dept. of Transporation. 2345 2249, 2289 Dept. of Transportation. 2290, 2333 Division of Fish and Wildlife.

----

Section of Fisheries. Division of Forestry. 2254, 2337 Division of Instruction. 2334 Farmland Wildlife Populations and Research Unit. 2344 Governor (1979-: Ouie) 2291 Governor's Task Force on Health Care. Higher Education Coordinating Board. 2293 Labor Relations Bureau. 2247 Laws, statutes, etc. 2342 Legislature. House of Representatives. Research Dept. 2294 Science and Technology Research Off-ice. 2237, 2250, 2257, 2259, 2267 2324, 2329, 2330, 2340, 2341 Office of Public Libraries and Interlibrary Cooperation. 2295 Office of the Legislative Auditor. 2296 Power Plant Siting Advisory Committee. Section of Public Health Nursing. 2242 Section of Surface & Groundwaters. 2298 Section of Wildlife. 2343 State Auditor. 2299, 2300, 2301, 2302 2303, 2304, 2305, 2306, 2307, 2308 2309, 2310, 2311, 2312, 2313, 2314 2315 State Board of Flectricity. 2316 Supreme Court. Juvenile Justice Study Commission. Committee on Uniform Rules. 2317 Force on State Finances. 2318 Task Force on State Finances.

Trail and Waterways Unit. 2268

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

----

Trails and Waterways Unit. 2319 Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2320 Short-Elliott-Hendrickson, Inc. 2278 Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. 2335 Spanish Speaking Affairs Council (Minn.). 2258 St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. 2256 Staples Area Vocational-Technical Institute. 2336 United States. Dept. of Energy. 2279 University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. 2275 Water Resources Research Center. 2262 2339 William Witchell College of Law. 2255

Page 12

#### TITLE INDEX

"Regional impacts of rising energy prices". 2234 Self-evaluation of Staples Area Vocational Technical Institute]. 2336 Working notebook for the Committee on Uniform Rules, Supreme Court, Juvenile Justice Study Commission. 1. 2317 Affirmative action plane 2288 Alphabetical listing of state timber permits sold statewide and by county. 2236 Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Minnesota. 2324 Aluminum in food from cookware. 2237 American Indian alcoholism in St. Paul. 2275 Annual class size study ... 2239 Annual small husiness report. Annual staffing study ... 2240 Assessment of health risks in the home environment. 2242 Cankerworms. 2241 Capitol security report. 2244 Chemical dependency providers and endangered children. 2246 Collective bargaining agreement, State of Minnesota and Minnesota State Employees Union AFSCME, Council 6, AFL-CIO, August 11, 1981 - June 30, 1983, 2247 Cooperative soil survey shows soil types.

Cost effective educational innovations in

A Directional signing study for the Winn-

County state aid highway apportionment

esota State Legislature. 2249

Minnesota. 2248

data. 2289

The effects of water levels and other factors on walleye and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Rainy and Namakan reservoirs. 2323 Energy glossary. 2250 Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facili ty, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2251 Equal business opportunity. 2252 Financial feasibility study of proposed construction project 2253 The First ten years, 1971-1981. Forest survey manual, phase II. 2254 Groundwater quality monitoring program. Health and long-term care for the elderly. 2264 Heavy metal ingestion and multiple sclerosis. 2257 Hispanic technical and professional education project. 2258 Home insulation. 2259 How regional recreation open space operations should be financed. 2273 Implementation of the local comprehensive plan. 2272 Indo-Chinese refugees in Minnesota. 2260 Issue overview booklet. 2261 Issues related to Welsch v. Noot. 2282 Job sharing report, July 1, 1980-December 31, 1981. 2263

Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.

2265

The Levy limit. 2266 List of products available to legislators. 2294 Look & listen. 2295 Management and compliance letter for the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1980. 2307 Management and compliance letter for the Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1980. 2315 A Waster plan for the North Shore Trail. 2268 Metropolitan Council guidelines for reviewing local comprehensive plan amendments. 2270 Microfilming of historic land records. 2274 Minnesota Department of Public Safety pedestrian safety study. 2278 Minnesota law enforcement agency directory. 2286 Minnesota licensed electrical contractors. 2316 Minnesota peatlands. 2267 Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Survey summary, 1977-1980. 2283 Minnesota's chemical dependency delivery system and its response to endangered children. 2321 Moorhead district heating. 2279 Municipal housing bonds programs established under Winnesota Statutes, chapter 462C. 2322 Municipal zoning to provide lower-cost housing opportunities 2269

#### TITLE INDEX

Report of the State Auditor on the finan-

Need for a speedskating rink in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2271 Order requesting and directing public officials and employees to furnish information to the Legislative Auditor. 2296 Overall program design of the Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. 2335 People, power and processes. 2297 Performance in basic mathematics, 79/80. 2287 Preliminary recommendations. 2325 Priority recommendations. 2326 Property tax levies in Minnesota. 2327 The Property tax process. 2328 Pumped-hydro energy storage. 2329 Radiation hazards from low-level radioactive waste. 2330 Recommendations report. 2331 Recreational land trails. 2319 Recycle It. 2332 Region 7W self evaluation. 2245 The Relationship of artificial drainage to soils in Blue Earth County, Winnesota. 2262 Peport. 2318 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Battle Lake Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980, 2301 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Beltram! County year ended December 31, 1980. 2312 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1980. 2311 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Brown County for year ended December 31, 1980. 2310 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carver County year ended December 31. 1980. 2309 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cottonwood County year ended December 31. 1980. 2303

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crow Wing County year

ended December 31, 1980. 2302

cial affairs of Douglas County year ended December 31, 1980. 2308 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kittson County Nursing Home, for six month period ended June 30, 1981. 2299 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County year ended December 31, 1980. 2313 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1980. 2314 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Richfield Fire Pepartment Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. 2300 Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2320 Report on the examination of Wetropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant number 7606, City of Saint Paul, Crosby Park-Hidden Falls Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from February 12, 1976 through January 1, 1978. 2306 Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant 7785, City of Saint Paul, Phalen Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Vinn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for the period from March 8, 1978 through December 31, 1979. 2305 Report on the examination of Vetropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grants, Carver County. 2304 Resource library bibliography. 2284 Pideshare programs in Winnesota. 2333 The rights of Minnesota nursing home residents. 2255 Safe work practices on dairy farms. 2235 Some essential learner outcomes in reading. 2334 State of the state address. 2291 Status report, environmental education in Minnesota, 1981. 2281

Student financial aid in the 1980's. Summary of public comments. 2292 Survey of hydropower potential at existing dam sites in the State of Minnesota. 2256 Teenage pregnancy in Vinnesota. 2276 Timber scaling manual. 2337 University hospitals renewal project status report. 2338 Volume reduction of low-level radioactive waste. 2340 Waste disposal practices and groundwater protection. 2341 What local governments should know about the new Metropolitan Agricultural Preserves Act. 2342 Wildlife Populations and Research Unit project descriptions. 2343 Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota Plan. 2280 Women at work. 2243 1981 breeding population status of wildlife species in the farmland zone. 2344 1981-82 Minnesota aircraft tax rate book.

2345

2234 "REGIONAL IMPACTS OF RISING ENERGY PRICES" : FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF MINN-EAPOLIS : A CRITIQUE. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Energy Agency, [1981]. 63 p. ; 28 cm. Title from cover. "August 1981." A critique of Clarence W. Nelson's Regional impacts of rising energy prices. Bibliography: p. 62-63. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0271. (01) 1. Petroleum products. Prices. United States. North Central States. 2. Energy industries. United States. 3. 82-0271. I. Nelson, Clarence W. II. Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis. III. Minnesota Energy Agency. HD9564 .P43

### 2235

AHERIN, ROBERT A.

Safe work practices on dairy farms /
Robert A. Aherin. Lee Schultz, Khalili
Sharifzadeh. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Agricultural Extension Service, University
of Minnesota. 1982.
7 p.: ill.: 28 cm. (Extension
folder Agricultural Extension Service,
University of Minnesota; 627.)
Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 6.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0247. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Dairy farming. Safety measures. 2. 82-0247. I. Schultz, Lee. II.
Sharifzadeh, Khalil. III. Title.
877. E5 no.627

ALPHABETICAL LISTING OF STATE TIMBER PERMITS SOLD STATEWIDEAND BY COUNTY.

[s.l., s.n.l., v. 22 x 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Title from label mounted on cover.

1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0312. Pursuant to M.S. 90.172.

(01) 1. Timber. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Forests and forestry. Winnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0312. I. Winnesota. Dept. of Natural Pesources.

SD436.M6 A46x

#### 2237

ALUMINUM IN FOOD FROM COOKWARE.

St. Paul, Winn.: Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research

Office, [1982].

6 po.; 28 cm. (Inquiry response;
no. 144)
Title from cover. "January 13, 1982."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0260.

(01) 1. Aluminum in the body. 2. 820260. I. Minnesota. Legislature.

Science and Technology Research Office.

II. (Series).

MD82.0260

#### 2238

ANDERSON. JAMES L.
Cooperative soil survey shows soil
types / James L. Anderson, Richard L.
Skarie. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Agricultural Fxtension Service, University of
Winnesota, 1981.
[4] p. ill., maps; 28 cm. (Fxtens-

\_\_\_\_

ion folder / Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 626.)
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0254.
(91) 1. Soils. Minnesota. Classification. 2. 82-0254. I. Skarie, Richard L. II. Title. S77. E5 no.626

ANNUAL CLASS SIZE STUDY ... : A REPORT

#### 2239

OF CLASS SIZE PATTERNS IN REGION XI FOR THE ...SCHOOL YEAR.

1981-82 Vinneapolis, Vinn. Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Metropolitan Twin Cities Area, Region XI,

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981-82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0333.
(01) 1. 82-0333. 2. Class size.
Statistics. I. Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area.
LB3013.2.456

2240
ANNUAL STAFFING STUDY ...; A REPORT OF STAFFING PATTERNS IN REGION XII FOR THE ...SCHOOL YEAR.

1981-82 Winneapolis, Minn.: Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Metropolitan Twin Citles Area, v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981-82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0330.

(01) 1. School employees. Minnesota.

Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2.

School management and administration. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 3. 82-0330. I. Educational Cooperative Service Unit of the Twin Cities metropolitan area. LE2806.456

### 2241

ASCERNO, MARK E.

Cankerworms / Wark E. Ascerno. [St. Paul, Minn.] : Agricultural Extension
Service. University of Minnesota, 1982.

4 Do.: ill. : 28 cm. (Fxtension
folder Agricultural Extension Service,
University of Minnesota; 625.)
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 820250. NOT FILMED. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN
ONLY.

(01) 1. Canker-worms. 2. 82-0250.
I. Title.
S77. .E5 no.625

#### 2242

ASSESSMENT OF HEALTH RISKS IN THE HOME ENVIRONMENT / PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING SECTION, MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

Minneapolis. Minn.: the Section, 1981].

1. 32 p. : 28 cm.

"December 1981." "A manual designed to assist public health nurses perform an environmental assessment. MINN. DOC. No. 82-0342.

(01) 1. Housing and health. Winnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0342. I. Minnesota. Section of Public Health Nursing. RA770 .A88

#### 2243

BOWE-GUTMAN. SONIA.

Women at work / prepared for the Friedrich Ebert Foundation, with financial support from the German Marshall Fund of the United States; submitted by Hubert H. Humphrev Institute of Public Affairs. University of Minnesota; authored by Sonia Bowe-Gutman. Minneapolis, Minn.: Hubert H. Humphrey

Institute of Public Affairs, [1981?], 1981.
vi, 97, [20] leaves; 28 cm.

Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0266. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Women. Employment. United States. 2. Women in the civil service. United States. 3. 82-0266. I. Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs. II. Title. Hp6095...868

#### 2244

CAPITOL SECURITY REPORT.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Department of Public Safety, [1982].

8 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "January, 1982."
Pursuant to 1981 Laws, Ch. 357, Sec. 3.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0351.

(01) 1. Winnesota. Capital and capital. Security measures. 2. 82-0351.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Safety.
JK1651.M65 C36

#### 2245

CENTRAL WINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

Region 74 self evaluation. Reigrade, Mn.: Central Minnesota Regional Development Commission, 1982.

Title from cover. "January 1982."
Pursuant to M.S. 462.393, Si. 2. MINN.
DCC. NO. 82-0336.

(01) 1. Central Minnesota Fegional Development Commission. 2. 82-0336. I. Title. BT393.M62 C47

#### 2246

CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY PROVIDERS AND ENDANGERED CHILDREN; THE DISCLOSURE DILE-NMA.

Anoka, Minn.: Minnesota Institute, [1981].

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0363. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Drug abuse. Minnesota. 2.

Child abuse. Minnesota. 3. 82-0363. I. Minnesota. Chemical Dependency Program Division. HV742.M6 C53

#### 2247

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT, STATE OF MINNESOTA AND MINNESOTA STATE EMPLO-YEES UNION AFSCME, COUNCIL 6, AFL-CIO, AUGUST 11, 1981 - JUNF 30, 1983.
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Employee Relations, Labor Relations Bureau, [1981], 1981. 11, 91 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0326.

(01) 1. Collective bargaining. Government employees. Minnesota. 2. 82-0326. I. Vinnesota. Labor Relations Bureau. HD8005.6.U53 C64

#### 2248

COST EFFECTIVE EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS IN MINNESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Council on Quality Education, Division of Special Services, Minnesota Dept. of Education, [1981?].
26 p.; 22 cm.

Title from cover. Pursuant to M.S. 3.925. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0294.

(01) 1. State aid to education. Minnesota. 2. Educational innovations. Minnesota. 3. 82-0294. I. Minnesota Council on Quality Education. LB1027 .C58x 1981

#### 2249

A DIRECTIONAL SIGNING STUDY FOR THE MINNESOTA STATE LEGISLATURE / PREPARED BY MN. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEPT. OF ENERGY, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT.

ENT.
[St. Paul, Minn.]: Mn. Dept. of
Transportation, [1982].
46 p.: ill.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "January 1982."
Bibliography: p. 45-46. Pursuant to
M.S. 173.17, Supplementary section Mn.

1981, Session Laws, Ch. 294, Sec. 1 (4). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0327. (01) 1. Billboards. 2. Traffic signs and signals. 3. 82-0327. I. Winnesota. Dept. of Transportation. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. TE228 .D57

ENERGY GLOSSARY / MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH OFFICE. Rev. St. Paul Minn. : The Office, [ 1981 ].

"December 1981." Prepared for "Energy in Winnesota" Workshop, August 14-16, 1977. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0318.

(01) 1. Power resources. Glossaries. vocabularies, etc. 2. 82-0318. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. TJ162.2 .E52x 1981

#### 2251

ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT IN THE MATTER OF THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION FOR AN 800 MEGAWATT ELECTRIC GENERATING FACILITY. NORTHERN STATES POWER COMP-ANY. SOUTHERN MINNESOTAMUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, AND UNITED MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY / MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY. St. Paul. Minn.: The Agency, [1982]. "January 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0309.

(01) 1. Electric power plants. Minnesota. 2. Northern States Power Company. 3. Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 4. United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 5. 82-0309. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. TK1193.46 E58

#### 2252

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY : FINAL REPORT / PREPARED FOR DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, STATE OF MINNES-

St. Paul, Minn.: the Department,

24, [16] leaves; 28 cm. "July 1981." "This technical assistance study was accomplished under a

grant from the Economic Development Administration." "Grant number 06-06-01567-040. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0339.

(01) 1. Minority business enterprises. Minnesota. 2. 82-0339. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Development. HD62.7 . E62

#### 2253

FINANCIAL FEASIBILITY STUDY OF PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT; UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS.

[Minneapolis, Minn.]: Ernst & Whin-

ney, [1981].

45 leaves: maps: 28 cm.
Title from cover. "December 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0355. NOT FILMED. (91) 1. University of Minnesota. University Hospitals and Clinics. 2. 82-0355. I. Ernst & Whinney. II. University of Minnesota hospitals and clin-RA982-M5 U5 1981ax

#### 2254

FOREST SURVEY MANUAL, PHASE II; INTEN-SIVE INVENTORY.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dent. of Natural Pesources, Division of Forestry, 1981?].

vii, 72 [i.e. 98], 19 [i.e. 56] p. : ill., forms ; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0332.

(01) 1. Forest surveys. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0332. I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry. SD387.M3 F67 1981x

#### 2255

FREEMAN, IRIS C.

The rights of Minnesota nursing home residents; a guide for residents, relatives, friends and staff / written by Iris C. Freeman; edited by Roger S. Haydock; illustrations by Wark Cosimini]. [St. Paul, Minn.]: William Mitchell College of Law : Minnesota Board on Aging [distributor], [198-7]. 48 p. : ill. ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0205.

(01) 1. Nursing home patlents. Winnesota. 2. Civil rights. Minnesota. 3. 82-0205. I. William Mitchell College of Law. II. Minnesota Board on Aging. III. Title. RA997.5.M6 F73

GULLIVER, JOHN S.

Survey of hydropower potential at existing dam sites in the State of Vinnesota / by John S. Gulliver, T.H.R. Jackson, and Karen Chandler; prepared for Legislative Commission on Minnesota Resources, State of Minnesota. Minneapolis, Minn. : St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory, [1982]. 11, 57 p.; 28 cm.

Bibliography: p. 13. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0367. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Water-power. Minnesota. 2. Dams. Minnesota. 3. 82-0367. I. Jackson. THR. II. Chandler, Karen. III. St. Anthony Falls Hydraulic Laboratory. TV. Title. TC147 .G85

#### 2257

HEAVY METAL INGESTION AND MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Office, [1981]. 3 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "December 15, 198-1." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0290.

(01) 1. Heavy metals. Physiological effects. 2. Multiple sclerosis. Research. 3. 82-0290. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD82.0290

2258

2258
HISPANIC TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL
EDUCATION PROJECT.
St. Paul. Minn.: Spanish Speaking
Affairs Council. [1981].
9,[4] leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "November 30, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0255.
(01) 1. Hispanic Americans. Minnesota. Education. 2. 82-0255. I. Spanish Speaking Affairs Council (Minn.).
LC2674.M55 H58

2259 HOME INSULATION.

St. Paul. Minn.: Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Office, [1981].
8 p.: 28 cm.
Title from cover. "December 2, 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0289.
(01) 1. Dwellings. Minnesota. Insu-

(01) 1. Dwellings. Minnesota. Insulation. 2. 82-0289. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD82-0289

2260

MOVEMENT TOWARD ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIE-NCY / THE RESEARCH AND STATISTICAL SERVICES OFFICE, MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OFECONOMIC SECURITY.

[St. Paul. Minn.]: The Office, [19-82].

34 p.; 28 cm.

"January 1982." Bibliography: p. 23.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0366.

(01) 1. Refugees. Minnesota. 2.

Refugees. Indochinese. 3. 82-0366. I.

Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security.

Research Statistical Services Office.

INDO-CHINESE REFUGEES IN MINNESOTA :

2261

ISSUE OVERVIEW BOOKLET.

[St. Paul. Minn.]: Minnesota Commission on Small Business. [1981].

17, [6] leaves ; 28 cm.

Caption title. Includes addendum.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0371. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Minnesota Commission on Small Business. 2. Small business. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 4. 82-0371. I. Minnesota Commission on Small Business. HC107.M6 187

2262

JENSEN, JAMES E.

The Relationship of artificial drainage to soils in Blue Earth County,
Minnesota / by James F. Jensen. St.
Paul, Minn. : Water Resources Research Center, University of Minnesota, [19-81].

vii, 85 p.: maps; 28 cm. (WRRC

report; no. 20.)
One folded map in pocket. "June 1981." Bibliography: p. 82-83. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0353. NOT FILMED.

(91) 1. Drainage. Minnesota. Blue Earth County. 2. Soils. Minnesota. Blue Farth County. 3. 82-0353. I. University of Minnesota. Water Resources Research Center. II. Title. III. (Series). S594.J46

2263

JOB SHARING REPORT, JULY 1, L980-DECEMBER 31, 1981.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Dept. of Employee Pelations, [1981].

44, [36] p.: 28 cm.

Title from cover. Pursuant to M.S.

43A. 41-43. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0352.

(01) 1. Job sharing. Minnesota. 2.

82-0352. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Employee Relations.

HD5110.2.U52 M56

2264

KOECK, CYNTHIA.

Health and long-term care for the elderly / prepared by Cynthia Koeck and Dorothy Gagnier. St. Paul, Minn.:

Minnesota State Planning Agency, Human Resources Planning, [1981].

\_\_\_\_

(Minnesota's elderly in the 1990's.)
"November 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0325.

(01) 1. Aged. Medical care. Minnesota. 2. 82-0325. I. Gagnier, Dorothy. II. Minnesota State Planning Agency. Human Resources Planning Unit. III. Title. IV. (Series). HV1468.M6 K63

2265

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGISLATIVE BUY-FUND;
BIENNIUM REPORT ...
[St. Paul, Minn.]: Bureau of Criminal Apprehension,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1980-81; title
from cover. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 820211. Pursuant to M.S. 299C.065, Sd. 3.
(01) 1. Law enforcement legislative
buy fund. 2. Criminal investigation.
Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-0211.
I. Minnesota. Bureau of Criminal Apprehension.
HV8073.L38

2266

THE LEVY LIMIT; TIME FOR DECISION:
ISSUES AND CHOICES IN THE FUNDING OF
CITIES AND COUNTIES / PREPARED BY THE
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.
[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Dept., 1982.
44 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title:
A report to the Governor and Legislature. "January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 820334.
(01) 1. Property tax. Minnesota.
2. \$2-0334. I. Minnesota. Dept. of
Revenue.
BJ4121.M62 L48

2267

NANGAN, FRANK.

Minnesota peatlands; status of development and policy considerations / by
Frank Mangan. St. Paul. Minn.: Scie-

Frank Mangan. St. Paul, Minn.: Science and Technology Research Office, Minnesota Legislature, [1981].

Page 18

HV640.5.15 152

lii, 16 p.: map; 28 cm.
"November 1981." Bibliography: p. 1516. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0343.
(01) 1. Peat. Minnesota. 2. 820343. I. Minnesota. Legislature.
Science and Technology Research Office.
II. Title.
HD9559.P4 M36

2268
A MASTER PLAN FOR THE NORTH SHORE TRAIL.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept.
of Natural Resources, Trails and Waterwav Unit. [1981].

Iv. 136 p.: ill., maps: 28 cm.

"August 1981." Bibliography: p. 135136. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0365.

(01) 1. North Shore Trail (Minn.).
2. 82-0365. I. Minnesota. Trail and
Waterwavs Unit.
GV199.42.M62 N67

# 2269 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA

Municipal zoning to provide lowercost housing opportunities. St. Paul: Metropolitan Council. 1980. 11 p. : 28 cm.

At head of cover title: Local planning assistance, local planning handbook. "Publication no. 19-80-002." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0275. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Zoning. 2. Housing. 3. 82-0275. I. Title. HT169.6. M47 1980

# 2270 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Metropolitan Council guidelines for reviewing local comprehensive plan amendments. [Final.]. St. Paul, Minn.: The Council. [1981].

5, iii p. ; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0288. NOT FILMED.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0288. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Regional planning. Minnes-ota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2.82-0288. I. Title.

HT394.T9 M5 1981a

## 2271 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Need for a speedskating rink in the Twin Cities metropolitan area; a report / to the Minnesota State Legislature, adopted by the Metropolitan Council, [St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 1982].

2, 26 n.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "January 21, 1982." "Publication no. 1181-108. WINN. DOC. NC. 82-0320. NOT FILMED. Pursuant to 1991 Laws, ch. 304, sec. 3.

(01) 1. Speed skating. Minnesota. Twin Cities Wetropolitan Area. 2. 82-0320. I. Title. GV850.3 .448

#### 2272

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. LOCAL PLANNING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

Implementation of the local comprehensive plan; using the plan for continuing decisions: local planning handhook. St. Paul: Local Planning Assistance Program, Metropolitan Council, 1980.

22 p.: ill., charts; 28 cm. At head of cover title: Local planning assistance, local planning handbook. "Publication no. 07-80-006." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0276. NOT FILMED. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Land use. Planning. 2. City planning. 3. 82-0276. I. Title. HD111 .M47 1980

#### 2273

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FUND-ING TASK FORCE.

How regional recreation open space operations should be financed; report / of the Operation and Maintenance Funding Task Force. St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council, 1982.

--,--

i, 14 p.; 28 cm.
"January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 820360. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Parks. Minnesota. Maintenance. 2. Parks policy. Minnesota. 3.
82-0360. I. Title.
SB482.M6 M47

#### 2274

MICROFILMING OF HISTORIC LAND RECORDS.
St. Paul, Vn.: Minnesota State Planning Agency, Land Management Information Center, [1981].
8 leaves; 28 cm.

Caption title. "December 18, 1981."
WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0337.
(01) 1. Public land records. Winner

(01) 1. Public land records. Minnesota. Conservation and restoration. 2. 82-0337. I. Minnesota State Planning Agency. Land Management Information Center. HD243.M6 M52

#### 2275

MILLER, MICHAEL.

American Indian alcoholism in St. Paul; a needs assessment / conducted jointly by the Community Planning Organization and the Juel Fairbanks Aftercare Residence, by Michael Miller and Laura Waterman Wittstock. Winneapolis, Winn.: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota;, [1981].

ix, 60 p.; 28 cm. (Publication / Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 81-11.)

Bibliography: p. 39-60. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. POC. NO. 82-0248. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Indians of North America.
Minnesota. St. Paul. Alcohol use.
2. 82-0248. I. Wittstock, Laura Waterman. II. Community Planning Organization (St. Paul, Minn.). III. Juel Fairbanks Aftercare Residence. IV. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. V. Title.
E98-L7 M54

MINNESOTA CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS.
Teenage pregnancy in Minnesota /
Minnesota. Dept. of Health. Center for
Health Statistics and Family Planning
Unit. Section of Maternal and Child
Health. Minneapolis. Minn.: the Center:
the Unit. 1981.
vli, 49 po.: charts; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0345.
(01) 1. Pregnancy. Adolescent. Minnesota. 2. 82-0345. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Health. Family Planning Unit.
II. Title.
H0999.M6 M56

MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON OUALITY EDUCATION.

The First ten years. 1971-1981. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Council on Ouality Education, [1981?], 1981.

37 p.: ill.; 30 cm.

Pursuant to W.S. 3.925. MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-0324.

(01) 1. Minnesota Council on Ouality Education. 2. Educational innovations.

Minnesota. 3. 82-0324. I. Title.

LB1027. M56

2278

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY PEDESTRIAN SAFETY STUDY / PREPARED BY SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON. INC.

St. Paul. Minn.: Short-Elliott-Hendrickson. 1981v.: 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0350. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Pedestrians. Minnesota.
Safety measures. 2. 82-0350. I. Short-Elliott-Hendrickson. Inc. II.
Minnesota. Dent. of Public Safety.
III. Pedestrian safety study summary.
HE336.P43 M57

2279
MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY.

Moorhead district heating; final report, phase II / Minnesota Energy Agency. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Agency, 1981].

"January 1981." "Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy under Contract No. DF-ACO2-78CSO974." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0347.

(01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. Moorhead. 2. 82-0347.
I. United States. Dept. of Energy. II. Title.
TH7641. M565

MINNESOTA FNERGY AGENCY. ALTERNATIVE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION.

Wind energy monitoring, the Minnesota Plan / submitted by Minnesota Energy Agency, Alternative Energy Development Division. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Division, 1981].

16, [18] p.: chart; 28 cm.

"April 1, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0344.

(01) 1. Winds. Minnesota. Measurement. 2. Wind power. Winnesota. 3. 82-0344. I. Title.

TJ825.M56

2281
NINNESOTA ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION BO-ARD.

Status report, environmental education in Minnesota, 1981 / prepared for Governor Al Quie and the Governmental Operations Committees of the Minnesota Senate and the Minnesota House of Pepresentatives by the Minnesota Fryironmental Education Board. [St. Paul, Minnesota the Board, 1981].

60 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. "November 15, 198-1." Pursuant to 1979 laws, chapter 768, section 3. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0340. (01) 1. Environmental education. Minnesota. 2. 82-0340. I. Title. \$946.456

2282
MINNESOTA GOVERNOR'S PLANNING COUNCIL
ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES.
Issues related to Welsch v. Noot /
Minnesota Governor's Planning Council

on Developmental Disabilities [and]
Developmental Disabilities Planning,
Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Dept.,
1981].

1 v. (looseleaf); 30 cm.
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0321.

(01) 1. Mental health laws. Minnesota. 2. Hospitals, State. Minnesota. 3. 82-0321. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development.
Developmental Disabilities Planning.
II. Title.

KFM5761 . M56

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

Minnesota Statewide Archaeological
Survey summary, 1977-1980; submitted
to the Minnesota Legislature / by the
Minnesota Historical Society. St.
Paul, Minn.: The Society, 1981.

xi, 76 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
Principal author of this report is
Ted Lofstrom--cf. p. iii. Includes
bibliography. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0274.

(01) 1. Archaeology. 2. Minnesota.
Antiquities. 3. 82-0274. I. Lofstrom,
Ted. II. Minnesota Statewide Archaeological Survey. III. Title.
F602.35.M64

2284
MINNESOTA OFFICE ON VOLUNTEER SERVICES.
Resource library bibliography / Minnesota Office on Volunteer Services.
St. Paul, Minn.: the Office;, [1981].
x, 104 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 820341.
(01) 1. Voluntarism. Bibliography.
2. 82-0341. I. Title.
Z7164.V65 M56

2285
MINNESOTA ZOOLOGICAL GARDEN.
Annual report - Minnesota Zoological
Garden. [Apple Valley, Minn.] Minnesota Zoological Garden.
v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0315. Pursuant to M.S. 85A.02, Sd.12.
(01) 1. Minnesota Zoological Garden.
Periodicals. 2. 82-0315.
OL76.5.U62 A66ax

# 2286 MINNESOTA. BOARD OF PEACE OFFICERS STANDARDS AND TRAINING.

Minnesota law enforcement agency directory. St. Paul. Minn.: Minnesota Board of Peace Officers Standards and Training. 1981. 1, 42. 5 p.: 28 cm.

"December 8, 1981." Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0375.

(01) 1. Law enforcement. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0375. I. Title. HV7900. M56

#### 2287

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION.
Performance in basic mathematics.
79/80. [St. Paul]: Minnesota Dept. of
Education, [1979 or 1980].
xii. 60 p.: 28 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title
Minnesota Statewide Assessment program.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0313.
(01) 1. Mathematical ability. Testing. Minnesota. 2. Educational tests
and measurements. Minnesota. 3. 820313. I. Winnesota Statewide Assessment

#### 2288

Program. II. Title.

OA113.5.M6 M56

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF REVENUE.

Affirmative action plan / Minnesota.
Department of Revenue. St. Paul, Minn.

The Dept., [1981].

29 leaves in various foliations:

forms; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "August 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0364.
(01) 1. Affirmative action programs.
Minnesota. I. Title.
JK6160.A33 M57 1981x

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.

#### 2289

County state aid highway apportionment data. [St. Paul] Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0286.
(01) 1. Highway departments. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 2. 82-0286. I. Title. HF356.V6 W45bx

#### 2290

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.
Annual small business report / Minnesota Department of Transportation.
1979-80-[St. Paul?]: The Department,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Caption title. Pursuant to M.S. 161.3211. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0322.
(01) 1. Small business. Minnesota.
2. Public contracts. Minnesota. 3.
Government nurchasing. Minnesota. 4.
82-0322. 5. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. I. Title.
HD2346.052 M66x

#### 2291

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR. (1979-: QUIE). State of the state address / Governor Albert H. Ouie. [St. Paul, Minn.; Office of the Governor, 1982]. 16 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "January 13, 1982." Pursuant to Mn Constitution, Art V, section 4. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0295. (01) 1. Minnesota. Politics and government. 1951- Addresses, essays, lectures. 2. 82-0295. I. Title. J87. M62 1982 Ja. 13

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON HEALTH CARE.

Summary of public comments / Governor's Task Force on Health Care. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 1981].

17 p.: 28 cm.

Title from cover. "December, 1981."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0188. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wedicine, State. Minnesota.
2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3. 82-0188. I. Title.

RA395.A4 M565

# 2293 MINNESOTA HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD.

Student financial aid in the 1980's; roles and responsibilities / prepared by the staff of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board. St. Paul, Minn.: the Board, 1982.

ii, 32 p.; 28 cm. (Policy paper

ii, 32 p.; 28 cm. (Policy paper Minnesota. Higher Education Coordinating Board)

"January 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0361.

(01) 1. Student financial aid administration. Winnesota. 2. 82-0361. I. Title.
LB2340.3.M6 M63x

#### 2294

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. RESEARCH DEPT.

List of products available to legislators. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota House of Representatives Research Dept., 1982.

[8] p.; 28 cm.

"January, 1982." Title from cover.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.

(01) 1. Winnesota. Legislature. House of Representatives. Research Dept. Bibliography. 2. 82-0362. I. Title. Z1039.L4 M56

2295 2295

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF PUBLIC LIBRARIES AND INTERLIBRARY COOPERATION.

Look S listen; media resources for library staff development, 81/82 / Office of Public Libraries and Interlibrary Cooperation. St. Paul, Minn.: The Office. [1981 or 1982].

24. 6 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0376.

(01) 1. Library education. Audiovisual aids. Catalogs. 2. 82-0376.

I. Title. 7668.5. M56

#### 2296

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

Order requesting and directing public officials and employees to furnish information to the Legislative Auditor / State of Minnesota Office of the Legislative Auditor. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Office. 1982].
3, 11 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "January 13, 1982."
WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0346.
(01) 1. Civil Service ethics. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Political ethics. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 3. Minn-

2297
MINNESOTA. POWER PLANT SITING ADVISORY
COMMITTEE.

esota. Officials and employees. 4. 82-

People, power and processes; the need for efficiency and equity in Minnesota's energy future: the report of the 1980-81 Power Plant Siting Advisory Committee presented to the Minnesota Environmental Ouality Board. Saint Paul, Minn.: Power Plant Siting Advisory Committee, Minnesota Environmental Ouality Board, [1981].

89, [40] p. : 28 cm.
"September 17. 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO.

82-0265.

(01) 1. Electric utilities. Minnesota. Location. Citizen participation. 2. Energy policy. Minnesota. Citizen participation. 3. 82-0265. I. The Report of the 1980-81 Power Plant Siting Advisory Committee. II. Title. HE9685. M56

2298
MINNESOTA. SECTION OF SURFACE & GROUN-DWATERS.

Groundwater quality monitoring program; a compilation of analytical data. Vol. 1-1978-[Roseville] Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Water Quality, Section of Surface and Groundwaters,

v. maps. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUMF DESIRED
Includes bibliographical references.
1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0372.
(01) 1. Water quality. Minnesota.
Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Water,
Underground. Minnesota. Statistics.
Periodicals. 3. Water, Underground.
Pollution. Minnesota. Statistics.
Periodicals. 4. Water quality monitoring stations. Minnesota. Periodicals.
5. 82-0372. I. Title.
TE224-M6 M56ax

2299

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kittson County Nursing Home, for six month period ended June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

10 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0281.

(01) 1. Kittson County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0281. I. Title.

MD82.0281

2300

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Richfield Fire

--.--

Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

11 p.; 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Secs. 424.01-29, Vinn. Laws 1961, Ex.Sess. Ch. 28, Minn. Laws 1963, Ch. 464, and Minn. Laws 1967, Ch. 798." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0282. (01) 1. Richfield Fire Dept. Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. I. Title.
MD82.0282

2301

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Battle Lake Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

10 p.; 28 cm.
"Examination was made in conjunction with the examination of the City of Battle Lake." MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0284.
(01) 1. Battle Lake Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. T. Title.
MD82.0284

2302

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Crow Wing County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
76 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0280.
(01) 1. Crow Wing County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0280. I. Title.
MD82.0280

2303

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cottonwood County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

39 p.; 28 cm.

Page 22

0346. I. Title.

JK2445.E8 M56

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0283. (01) 1. Cottonwood County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0283. I. Title. MD82.0283

### 2304

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space
Grants, Carver County. Saint Paul:
State Auditor. [1981].
3 leaves: 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0301.

(01) 1. Carver County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0301. I. Title.

MD82.0301

#### 2305

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space Grant 7785. City of Saint Paul, Phalen Park Trail Development under the Regional Recreation Open Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G. for the period from March 8, 1978 through December 31, 1979. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

4 leaves: 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0302.

(01) 1. St. Paul (Minn.). Finance.

2. 82-0302. I. Title.

#### 2206

MD82.0302

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report on the examination of Metropolitan Counicl Parks and Open Space
Grant number 7606, City of Saint Paul,
Crosby Park-Hidden Falls Park Acquistion under the Regional Recreation Open
Space Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 473G, for
the period from February 12, 1976 through January 1, 1978. Saint Paul:
State Auditor, [1981].
Steaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0306.
(01) 1. St. Paul (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0306. I. Title.
MD82.0306

2307
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1982].

6 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0303.

(01) 1. Minneapolis (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0303. I. Title.

MN92.0303

#### 2308

Minnesota. State Auditor. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Douglas County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

49 p.; 28 cn.
Minn. Doc. No. 82-0300.

(01) 1. Pouglas County (Minn.).

Finance. 2. 82-0300. I. Title.
MD82.0300

#### 2309

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carver County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
59 p. : 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0299.
(01) 1. Carver County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0299. I. Title.
MD82.0299

#### 2310

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Brown County for year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

53 po.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0298.

(01) 1. Brown County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0298. I. Title.

MD82.0298

2311

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Blue Earth County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

75 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0297.

(01) 1. Blue Earth County (Minn.).

Finance. 2. 82-0297. I. Title.

MD82.0297

#### 2312

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Beltrami County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
62 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0296.

(01) 1. Beltrami County (Minn.).

Finance. 2. 82-0296. I. Title.

MD82.0296

#### 2313

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Martin County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
51 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0304.
(01) 1. Wartin County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0304. I. Title.
WD82.0304

#### 2314

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Polk County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
65 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0305.
(01) 1. Polk County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0305. I. Title.
MD82.0305

2315

2315 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Management and compliance letter for the Park and Recreation Board of the City of Minneapolis, year ended December 31. 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 4 leaves: 28 cm. Title from cover. At head of title: Report of the State Auditor of Winnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0374.

(01) 1. Minneapolis (Minn.). Park and Recreation Board. Finance. I. Title MD82.0374

2316

MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF ELECTRICITY. Minnesota licensed electrical contractors. Saint Paul, Minn. : State of Minnesota, State Board of Electricity, v.; 22 x 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESTRED Description based on: 1980-1; caption title. 1981-82: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0287. (01) 1. Electric contracting. Minnesota. Directories. 2. 82-0287. 3. Flectric contracting. Licenses. Minnesota. Periodicals. I. Title. TK224.M6 M55b

2317 MINNESOTA. SUPREME COURT. JUVENILE JUSTICE STUDY COMMISSION. COMMITTEE ON UNIFORM RULES.

Working notebook for the Committee on Uniform Rules, Supreme Court, Juvenile Justice Study Commission, l. [St. ile Justice Study Commission. ]. [St. Paul, Winn.?]: The Committee, [1991?]. 1 v. (loose-leaf); 30 cm.

Cataloger's title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0264. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Juvenile courts. Minnesota.

Standards. 2. 82-0264. I. Title. HV9093. M6 M59

2318 MINNESOTA. TASK FORCE ON STATE FINAN-CES.

Report / of the Task Force on State

Finances. St. Paul, Minn.: the Task Force, 1981]. 40 p. : 28 cm. Title from cover. "December 10, 198-1." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0323. (01) 1. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. Administration. 2. Finance. Minnesota. Administration. 3.82-0322. T. Title. HJ11 - M695 1981

MINNESOTA. TRAILS AND WATERWAYS UNIT. Recreational land trails / DNR Trails St. Paul, and Waterways Unit. Rev. Minn.: the Unit, 1982.].

1 map; on sheet 64 x 56 cm.
"1-26-82." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0310. (01) 1. Trails. Minnesota. Maps. 2. 82-0310. I. Title. G4141.E63 1982 .M56

2320 MINNESOTA. WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADVI-SORY COUNCIL.

Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Workers' Compensation Advisory Council, [ 1981 ].

2 leaves : 28 cm. Caption title. Pursuant to M.S. 175.-007, Sd. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0307. (01) 1. Workmens' compensation. Minn-2. 82-0307. I. Title. esota. BD7193.65.06 M57

2321

MINNESOTA'S CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY DELIV-ERY SYSTEM AND ITS RESPONSE TO ENDANGE-RED CHILDREN ; A REPORT SUBMITTED TO CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY DIVISION, DEPARTM-ENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE / BY MINNESOTA INSTITUTE.

Anoka, Minn. : Minnesota Institute, [1981].

10 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0356. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Drug abuse. Minnesota. Child abuse. Minnesota. 3. 82-0356.

I. Minnesota. Chemical Dependency Program Division. HV742. N6 N57

2322

MUNICIPAL HOUSING BONDS PROGRAMS ESTAB-LISHED UNDER MINNESOTA STATUTES, CHAP-TER 462C; A REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE. St. Paul: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, [1982].

[3] leaves ; 28 cm. Title from cover. "January 15, 198-

(01) 1. Municipal bonds. Minnesota. 2. Housing. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0197. T. Minnesota Housing Finance Agency MD82-0197

2323

OSBORN, THOMAS C.

The effects of water levels and other factors on walleye and northern pike reproduction and abundance in Rainy and Namakan reservoirs / by Thomas C. Oshorn, Dennis B. Ernst and Dennis H. Schupp. [St. Paul, Minn.?]: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Section of Fisher-

ies, [1981].
32, 14 p.: maps; 28 cm.
"July 25, 1981." Bibliography: p. 31.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0269.

(01) 1. Walleye fishing. 2. Pike. 3. Fish populations. Rainy and Namakan Reservoirs (Minn. and Ont.). I. Ernst, Dennis B. II. Schupp, Dennis H. III. Minnesota. Division of Fish and Wildlife. Section of Fisheries. IV. Title. V. (Series). SH691.W3 082

2324

PEARSON. FRED R.

Alternative residential space-heating technologies in Minnesota; cost and feasibility in 1981 / by Fred R. Pearson. 2d. ed. [St. Paul, Minn. : Science and Technology Research Office, Minnesota Legislature, 1981].

Page 24

v. 62 p.: Ill.; 28 cm.
"December 1981." "Prepared by the Science and Technology Research Office, Minnesota Legislature." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0261.

(01) 1. Dwellings. Minnesota. Heating and ventilation. 2. Renewable energy sources. Minnesota. 3. 82-0261. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. Title. TH7226 .P42 1981

#### 2325 PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS.

Minneapolis, Minn. : Minnesota Commission on Small Business, [1981]. 33 leaves : 28 cm.

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-036% NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Winnesota Commission on Small Business. 2. Small business. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota. Economic conditions. T. Minnesota Commission on Small Business. HC107.M6 P73

PRIORITY RECOMMENDATIONS.

[Minneapolis, Minn.?: Minnesota Commission on Small Business, 1981]. [12] leaves : 28 cm. Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0370. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minnesota Commission on Small Business. 2. Small business. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 4. 82-0370. I. Minnesota Commission on Small Business.

HD107.W6 P74

2327 PROPERTY TAX LEVIES IN MINNESOTA / PRESENTED BY DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO SENATE TAX COMMITTEE.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Dept., [19-817.

36 leaves: 29 cm.
"January 14, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0267.

(01) 1. Property tax. Minnesota. 2. 82-0267. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. HJ4121. M62 P765

THE PROPERTY TAX PROCESS.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Revenue, [19807].

99 p. : maps ; 29 cm.

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0368.

(01) 1. Property tax. Minnesota. 2. 82-0268. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. HJ4121.M62 P77

#### 2329

PUMPED-HYDRO ENERGY STORAGE.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Office, [1981].

6 p.: ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October 5, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0291.

(01) 1. Pumped storage power plants. Minnesota. 2. 82-0291. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD82.0291

### 2330

-CIDAR JAVAL-WOL MORT SCRASSH MOITAIDAR ACTIVE WASTE.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Office, [1982].

6 p. : chart ; 28 cm. (Inquiry response; no. 143)

Title from cover. "January 5, 1982." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0259.

(91) 1. Radioactive waste disposal. Minnesota. 2. 82-0259. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MD92.0359

#### 2331

RECOMMENDATIONS REPORT.

Minneapolis, Minne: Minnesota Commission on Small Business, [1981].
57 leaves; 28 cm.
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0369. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Winnesota Commission on Small Business. 2. Small business. Minnesota. 3. Minnesota. Economic conditions. I. Minnesota Commission on Small Business.

HC107.M6 R42

#### 2332

RECYCLE IT; A DIRECTORY OF RECYCLING CENTERS IN THE TWIN CITIES AREA. St. Paul: Metropolitan Council, [1981].

4 p.; 44 cm. folded to 22 cm. Title from cover. "May 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0278. (01) 1. 82-0278. 2. Recycling (Waste, etc.). Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. Directories. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. TD794.5 . 448 1981

RIDESHARE PROGRAMS IN MINNESOTA : STA-TUS REPORT.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, [1982].

5 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. Pursuant to 1981 Laws, Chap. 363, Sec. 55, Sd. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0338. (01) 1. Car pools. Winnesota. 2.

82-0338. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. HE5620.C3 R52

SOME ESSENTIAL LEARNER OUTCOMES IN READING / EDITED BY KATHY CAHILL [AND] ALTON GREENFIELD.

Rev. ed. [St. Paul]: Vinnesota Dept. of Education, Division of Instruction, 1981.

iv. 33 p.: 28 cm. (Curriculum bulletin; v. 53 (rev.))
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0314.
(01) 1. Language arts. Study and teaching. 2. Reading, teachers of. Handbooks, manuals. etc. 3. 82-0314.
I. Cahill, Kathv. II. Greenfield.
Alton. III. Minnesota. Division of Instruction.
LB1573.864

#### 2335

SOUTHFASTERN MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELO-PMENT COMMISSION.

Overall program design of the Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. Rochester, Minn.: Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission.

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980-91: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0331. Description based on 1978-80.

(01) 1. Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. 2. 82-0331. I. Title. HT393.462 S65ax

#### 2336

STAPLES AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INST-ITUTE.

[Self-evaluation of Staples Area Vocational Technical Institute]. [Staples, Minn.?: The Institute, 1981 or 1982].

1 v. (loose-leaf): charts; 30 cm. AVAILABLE OR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0308.

(01) 1. Staples Area Vocational-Technical Institute. 2. 82-0308. I. Title.
LC1046.5.88 S82

#### 2337

TIMBER SCALING MANUAL.

St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry, 1991-

1 v. (loose-leaf); 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

0229.
(01) 1. Forests and forestry. Winnesota. Mensuration. 2. 82-0329. I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry. SD555.T55

# 2338 UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS RENEWAL PROJECT STATUS REPORT.

Minneapolis, Minn.: University of Minnesota, Office of the President, [1982].

[5] leaves ; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "February, 1982." Fursuant to 1981 Laws, Chap. 275, Sec., 1, Subd. 10. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0354. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota. University Hospitals and Clinics. 2. 82-0354. RA982.M5 U5 1982x

# 2339 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH CENTER.

Annual report - Water Resources Research Center. Minneapolis, Water Resources Research Center,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0373. (01) 1. Water resources development. Research. Minnesota. HD1694.M6 M58x

## 2340 VOLUME REDUCTION OF LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Research Cffice, 1981.
7 p.: 28 cm.

Title from cover. "November 12, 198-1." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0293.

(01) 1. Radioactive waste disposal. 2. 82-0293. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. (Series). MB82.0293 WASTE DISPOSAL PRACTICES AND GROUNDWA-TER PROTECTION.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Legislature Science and Technology Pesearch Office, [1981].

12 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October 29, 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0292.

(01) 1. Water, Underground. Pollution. 2. 82-0292. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Science and Technology Research Office. II. Title. III. (Series). MD82.0292

2342
WHAT LOCAL GOVERNMENTS SHOULD KNOW
ABOUT THE NEW METROPOLITAN AGRICULTURAL
PRESERVES ACT.

[St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council, 1980].

5 leaves; 28 cm. (Local planning assistance planning briefs.)

Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0272. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Land use. Planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area.
2. Agricultural laws and legislation.
Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan
area. I. Vinnesota. Laws, statutes,
etc. II. Metropolitan Council of the
Twin Cities Area. III. Metropolitan
Agricultural Preserves Act. IV. (Series).
KFMS858. W52

#### 2343

WILDLIFE POPULATIONS AND RESEARCH UNIT PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS / EDITED BY BLAIR JOSELYN AND SCOTT SPOOLMAN; ILLUSTRAT-IONS BY PAUL HEDLAND.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Fish and Wildlife, Section of Wildlife, [1981].

v, 418 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
"July 1981." Includes bibliographical
references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY."
MINN. DOC. NO. 820328.

(01) 1. Winnesota. Wildlife Populat-

ions and Research Unit. 2. Wildlife research. Minnesota. 3. 82-0328. I. Joselyn, Blair. II. Spoolman, Scott. III. Hedlund, Paul. IV. Minnesota. Section of Wildlife. SK411. W54

2344
1981 BREEDING POPULATION STATUS OF
WILDLIFE SPECIES IN THE FARMLAND ZONE /
BY FARMLAND WILDLIFE POPULATIONS AND
RESEARCH UNIT, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES.

Madelia, Minn.: The Unit. [1981?]. 29 p.: maps: 28 cm. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY MINN. DOC.

NO. 82-0270.
(01) 1. Animal populations. Minnesota. 2. Wildlife management. Minnesota. 3. 82-0270. I. Minnesota. Farmland Wildlife Populations and Research
Unit.
0H352.N56

2345 1981-82 MINNESOTA AIRCRAFT TAX RATE

BOOK.
St. Paul. Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of
Transportation. 1981.

iii, 46, 60 p. : 28 cm.
Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0335.

(01) 1. Airplanes. Taxation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0335. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transporation. HJ5780.45 N56

**KULES & REGULATIONS** 

Minnesota. Capitol Area Architectural and Planning Board.

357 Rules and Regulations : Governing Capitol Area Zoning and Design. -- 1982 -- 113 p. (CAAPB 101 - 1604)

Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections.
D354 Rules and Regulations.
: Juvenile Residential
Facilities. -- 1982 -34 p. (Mn. Code of
Agency Rules, 11 MCAR;
Sec. 2.551 -2.595)

Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections.

0356 Rules and Regulations
: Rules Governing Adult
Detention Facilities.
-- 1982 -- 28 p. (Mn.
Code of Agency Rules,
Il MCAR; Sec. 2.171 2.182)

Minnesota. Dept. of Corrections.

B355 Rules and Regulations: Services and Programs for Battered Women. -- 1982 -- 6 p.

(Mn. Code of Agency Rules, 11 MCAR; Sec. 2.201 - 2.207)

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
A165 Opinions: Cities:
Building Code: Withdrawal from application. -- February 5,
1982 -- 7 p.

SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3258 Opinions: Anderson vs.
Moberg Rodlund Sheet
Metal Company, No. Sp.
81-170. -- February
26, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3241 Opinions: Fabian, et
al, vs. Sather, et al,
No. Sp. 81-763. -- February 12, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3253 Opinions: In re Discipline of Michaelson,

No. Sp. 50180. -- February 19, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3251 Opinions: In re Welfare of McDonald, No.
\$5p. 81-273. -- February 19, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3240 Opinions : Peterson vs.
flowa Mutual Insurance
Company, No. Sp. 81419. -- February 12,
1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
S3239 Opinions: Plutshack vs.
The University of Minnesota Hospital

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3245 Opinions: Schoenecke
vs. Ronnigen, No. Sp.
81-400. -- February
12, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3256 Opinions: Schonwetter, et al., vs. The
Commissioner of Revenue, No. Sp. 81-517.
-- February 26, 1982
-- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3244 Opinions: State vs.
Lemire, No. Sp. 81169. -- February 12,
1982 -- 15 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3254 Opinions: State vs.
Miller, No. Sp. 81209. -- February 19,
1982 -- 19 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3252 Opinions: State vs.
Schantzen, No. Sp. 81346. -- February 19,
1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3242 Opinions: State vs.
\$tapek. No. ^

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3247 Opinions: State vs. Walters, No. Sp. 81-771. -- February 2, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3257 Opinions: Vikse, et
al., vs. Flaby, et al.,
No. 51924. -- February
26, 1982 -- 17 p.

### TAX COURT DECISIONS

Decisions: 20130.

Towers West vs. County of Hennepin. -- February 12, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T244 Decisions: Bor-son
Towers Company vs.
County of Hennepin. -February 12, 1982 -- 6
p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T246 Decisions: Carl H.
Kopplow, vs. Commissioner of Revenue. -February 19, 1982 -5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T242 Decisions: Otto Hernke vs. County of Goodhue. -- February 12,
1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T243 Decisions: Robert J.

McQuarrie and Marilyn
J. McQuarrie, vs. County of Goodhue. -- February 12, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T241 Decisions: Special
School District No. 1,
a public corporation,
vs. State of Minnesota and County of Hennepin. -- February 5,
1982 -- 20 p.

### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1480 Docket No. CHP-82001-GB, For the Board
of Chiropractic Examiners: Chiropractic License Renewal for 1980
and 1981. — February
8, 1982 — 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings,
Docket No. CITY-82012-GB, For the Civil
Service Commission of
the City of Minneapolis: Recommendation
for Discharge of Daniel Jennings. -- February 26, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1485 Docket No. CORR-82001-JL, For the Minnesota Corrections
Board: Proposed Adoption of Rules of the
Minnesota Corrections
Board Governing Supervised Release Terms,
Revocation of Supervised Release, and Extraordinary Discharge.

-- February 4, 1982 --

17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82-019-HC, For the Minnesota Department of Transportation : Denial of the Application for a Permit to Construct an Outdoor Advertising Service by Litchfield Golf Club, to be Located in the City of Litchfield, County of Meeker, Minnesota (T.H. 22, C.S. -- March 2.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. DOT-82020-HC, For the Department of Transportation:
Petition of Burlington
Northern Railroad Company to Terminate Base
Agency Service at Elk
River, Minnesota. -February 17, 1982 -7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1487 Docket No. DPW-81008-JL, For the Department of Public Selfare:
re License of Mr. and
Mrs. Harold Kimmel,
522 South Broadway,
Stillwater, Minnesota,
55082 (Minn. Rule DPW
1). -- February 18,
1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1481 Docket No. DPW-82017-RL, For the Department of Public
Welfare: Application
for Family Day Care
Licensure of Mrs.
Edna Mae Packer. -February 5, 1982 --

8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1488 Docket No. DPW-82024-JL, For the Department of Public Welfare: re License of Mrs. Rose Smith, 512 Fourth Avenue East, Alexandria, Minnesota 56308 (Minn. Rule DPW 2). -- February 18, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1489 Docket No. DPW-82"
- Manto. For the Depart55955 (Minn. Rule DPW
2). -- February 18,

1982. -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. DPW-82031-J1, For the Department of Public Welfare:
re License of Ms. Judith
Harris, 729 E. 27th
Street, Minneapolis,
Minnesota 55407 (Minn.
Rule DPW 2). -- February 16, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

M1491 Docket No. DPW-82034-JL, For the Department of Public Welfare:
License of Ms. Barbara
Rorvig, 519 13th Avenue West, Alexandria,
Minnesota 56308 (Minn.
Rule DPW 2). -- February 19, 1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1500 Docket No. DR-82005-DH, For the Department of Revenue,
Estate and Fiduciary
Tax Division: Estate
of Walter A Kostick.
-- February 26, 1982

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1501 Docket No. EDU-81002-RL, For the Minnesota Board of Education (State Board
For Vocational Education): Proposed Rules
Governing Criteria for
Adult Vocational Program Funding (5 MCAR
SS 1.0111 - 0.0117).
-- February 22, 1982
-- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1502 Docket No. HLTH-82008-PE, For the Department of Health:
Proposed Adoption of
Rules of the State Commissioner of Health,
Governing Formaldehyde in Housing Units.
-- February 17, 1982 -22 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1492 Docket No. INS-81Oll-JL, For the Department of Commerce Insurance Division: Petition by the Workers'
Compensation Insurers
Rating Association of
Minnesota for Changes
in Manual Classifica-

Codes 3724, 4777, 5102, 5606, 6003, 7403, 7405, 7422, 7423, 7431, 7600, 7605, 8017, 8018, 8033, 8264, the Unit Statistical Plan Pension Tables, Payroll Limitation-Executive Officers, Sole-Proprietors and Partners, "A" Rated Classifications, Retrospective Rating Adjustments and Inclusion/Ex-

clusion Endorsements for Executive Officers, Sole-Proprietors and Partners. -- February 18, 1982 -- 4 p. Minnesota. Office of Admini-

Strative Hearings.

Docket No. NHA-81003-GB, For the Board
of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators: Nursing Home Administrator's License
of Robin A. Zauche, License No. 01194. -March 1, 1982 -- 27 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1483 Docket No. OUC-82042-BC, For the Public
Utilities Commission:
Petition for Extension
of Contract Carrier
Permit Authority to
Serve West Materials,
Inc., Burnsville, Minnesota for the Transportation of Lightweight
Aggregate. -- February
8, 1982 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1493 Docket No. PCA-82D06-TJ, For the Minnesota Pollution Agency: Recommendation by
the Director to Certify Proposed Solid Waste
Disposal Sites in Anoka
County as Intrinsically
Suitable. -- February

1, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1494 Docket No. PCA-82-012-MG, For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency : Petition of Certain Residents of Glenwood Township for the Modification, Suspension or Revocation of State Disposal System Permit (MN L052710) Issued to the City of Glenwood on September 28, 1981. --February 12, 1982 --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PERA-82-001-GB, For the Public Employees Retirement Association: PERA Membership Status of Wilbur L. Goyer. -- February 4, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1495 Docket No. SEC-81026-GB, For the Department of Commerce Securities and Real Estate
Division: Real Estate
Broker's License of
David B. Ferrell. -February 16, 1982 -11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1484 Docket No. WMB-82001-RLD, For the Waste
Management Board: Proposed Preferred Hazardous Waste Processing
Facility Area in the
Township of Fergus
Falls and in and Northwest of the City of
Fergus Falls (Fergus
Falls 1) and the area

Fergus Falls (Fergus Falls 1) and the area in the Townships of Fergus Falls, Aurdal, Dane Prairie and Buse in and southeast of the City of Fergus Falls (Fergus Falls 2). -- January 31, 1981 --23 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1504 Docket No. WMB-82-008-AN, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City of Burnsville. -- February 19, 1982 -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1496 Docket No. WMB-82011-TJ, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City and the
Township of Willmar.
-- February 1, 1982 --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1497 Docket No. WMB-82015-JDP, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area
in the City of Inver
Grove Heights. -February 2, 1982 -12 p.

#### EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)

G135 Executive Order No.
82-2: Providing For
the Establishment of
a Governor's Council
On a Quality Environment and Resource Recycling. -- January
29, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G136 Executive Order No.
82-3: Providing for
Emergency Assistance
to Officials of Polk
County, Minnesota. -February 5, 1982 -2 p.

MINUTES

Minnesota. Legislature. Minnesota Community Education Advisory Council. Minutes. -- Contact library for indivi-P 549 M290 dual issues. Minnesota State Council for P 553 PERIODICALS Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. P 547 Population Notes. --monthly. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy,

Planning and Development. P 555 Semi-Annual Status Report. --semi-annual.

Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Section of Wildlife. P 551 News Release - Nongame Wildlife Checkoff. --annual.

Minnesota. Department of Revenue. Licensed Special P 552 Fuel Dealers/ Licenced Special Fuel Bulk Purchasers. --annual.

Minnesota. Dept. of Trans-portation. P 548 Status Report -Cost Accounting Development Project. --quarterly.

Minnesota State Planning Agency. INDEX Newsletter. P 550 --quarterly.

House of Representatives.

--monthly.

Connector.

--monthly.

The Session Monthly.

the Handicapped.

University of Minnesota. Agricultural Experiment Station. Dept. of Soil Science. LCMR Status Report. P 554 --irregular.

PAGE 31

# LIXL Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 2 THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

### Table of Contents

Subject Index
Oocument Number Index
Personal Author Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Rules & Regulations
Supreme Court Opinions
Tax Court Decisions
Workers' Compensation Decisions
OSHRB Decisions
Administrative Hearing Reports
Executive Orders
Minutes

February 1982 Vol. 7 No. 2

- ADOPTION. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

  Minnesota subsidized adoption annual report. 2152
- AGED. HONE CARE. NINNESOTA.
  A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106
  AGED. MINNESOTA.
- AGED. MINNESOTA.

  A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106
- AGRICULTURAL EDUCATON. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. MATHEMATICAL MODELS.
  The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production. 2223
- Trans production. 2223
  AGRICULTURAL LAWS AND LEGISLATION.
  UNITED STATES.
  Agricultural employment law and policy.
- AGRICULTURE AND STATE. MINNESOTA.
  A Report on a rural investment strategy
  for the state of Minnesota. 2165
- AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. NATHE-MATICAL MODELS. The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agricu-
- AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. MATHE-MATICAL MODESL.

  The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production. 2223
- AITRIN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Aitkin County year ended December 31, 1980. 2188

- ANCKA COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Anoka County year ended December 31, 1980. 2204
- ARTS. FINANCE. VINNESOTA.

  Report on regional arts council issues.
  2150
- ASSCCIATION OF METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICTS (MINN.).
  Financial statements for the fiscal years ended ... together with auditors' report. 2108
- AUTCHOBILE INDUSTRY AND TRADE. LAW AND LEGISLATION. WINNESOTA.

  Dealer's guide of laws and procedures for winnesota motor vehicle dealers.
  2115
- BECKER COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2203
- BROCKLYN PARK FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIAT-ICN (MINN.). FINANCE. Feport of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Brooklyn Park Firemen's Relief Association, year ende d December 31, 1980. 2214
- BUSINESS CYCLES.

  Report on the cyclical sensitivity of Winnesota employment to national business cycles and a model for forecasting Winnesota employment. 2104
- CENTRAL MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CCMMISSION. FINANCE. Management and compliance letter Central Minnesota Regional Development Commission (Region 7W), year ended June 30, 1981. 2211

----

- CHIPPEWA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Peport of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chippewa County year ended December 31, 1980. 2185
- CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS. MINNESOTA.
  Investment Advisory Council report to
  the Minnesota State Board of Investment
  on asset mix, performance objectives
  , and communications. 2216
  COGENERATION OF ELECTRIC POWER AND HEAT.
- COGENERATION OF ELECTRIC POWER AND HEAT-MINNESOTA. Potential industrial/institutional use of utility-cogenerated thermal energy
- in Minnesota. 2230
  COLLECTIVE BARGAIBING. STATE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. NIMBESOTA.
  Commissioner's task force on PELRA.
- CONDOMINIUM (MOUSING). SOCIAL ASPECTS.
  MINNESOTA. TVIN CITIES NETROPOLITAN
  AREA.
- The displacement factor. 2107
  COOK COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cook County year ended December 31, 1980. 2187
  CORPORATION LAW. MINNESOTA.
- CORPORATION LAW- MINNESOTAGulde to Chapter 302A, Minnesota Statutes. 2126
  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION. MINNESOTA.
- CRININAL INVESTIGATION. WINNESOTA.
  PERIODICALS.
  Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.
  2134
- PAKOTA COUNTY (WIMM.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dakota County year ended December 31, 1980. 2197

DODGE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

DODGE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1980. 2186

DREDGING SPOIL. SUPERIOR, LAKE.

PREDGING SPOIL. SUPERIOR, LAKE.

Recommendations for a comprehensive plan for the disposal of main tenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior Harbor. 2143

DRUG ABUSE. MINNESOTA. PREVENTION.
Corrections chemical health plan. 2159
DULUTH (NINN.). WARBOR.

Recommendations for a comprehensive plan for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior Harbor. 2143

DWELLINGS. ENERGY CONSFRVATION. EVAL-UATION.
Home energy disclosure technical manual prepared by Rick Anderson ... [et al.].

EAST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.). FINANCE.
East Central Regional Development Commission, (Region 7F), Mora, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants

report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2191
ELECTRIC POWER PLANTS. MINNESOTA.

Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility. Northern States Power Company. Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Vinnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122

ENERGY CONSERVATION. LAW AND LEGISLAT-ION. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, WARUALS,

Minnesota energy agency enforcement procedures manual for energy conservation standards. 2145

ENERGY CONSERVATION. STANDARDS. MINN-ESOTA. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS. ETC. Minnesota energy agency enforcement procedures manual for energy conservation standards. 2145 ENERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA.

ENERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota energy policy directions.
2119

ENERGY POLICY. MINNESOTA. HANDROOKS, NANUALS, ETC.

Energy planning guide for Minnesota communities. 2121

EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. MINNESOTA. TWIN

TPRESS HIGHWAYS. WINNESOTA. TWI CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. I-35F in St. Paul. 2140

EXTENDED CARE FACILITIES.

Winnesota long-term care plan. 2161

FIELD CROPS. MINNESOTA. VARIFTIES.

PERIODICALS.
Varietal trials of farm crops. 2232
FORCE AND ENFRGY. BIBLIOGRAPHY.

Locating energy information with the Metropolitan Council's Energy Information Retrieval System (FIPS). 2135

FORESTS AND FORESTRY. WINNESOTA.

FREEBORN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Freeborn County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2181

GREAT LAKES REGION. IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE.

Direct reduction and steelmaking in the Upper Great Lakes Region. 2117 GREAT LAKES REGION. STEEL INDUSTRY AND

TRADE.
Direct reduction and steelmaking in the Upper Great Lakes Region. 2117

HAZARDOUS WASTES. MINNESCTA.
Report on hazardous waste management

interim report 1. 2225
HAZARDOUS WASTES. WINNESOTA. PUBLIC
OFINION.

Charting a course. 2113
HEADVATERS REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSICN (MINN.). EVALUATION.

The First ! O years. 2129

HEADVATERS REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISS-ICN (MINN.). FIMANCE. Headwaters Regional Development Commission, Bemidji, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2192 HEAI ENGINEERING. MINNESOTA.

District heating planning in Minnesota. 2118
Winnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146

HEAT RECOVERY.

Heat recovery seminars. 2132

HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATIONS. MINNES
OTA.

District heating planning in Minnesota.

2118
Minnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146

HEMIPTERA. WINNESOTA.

The Semiaquatic hemiptera of Winnesota

(hemiptera, heteroptera). 2109 HIGHWAY PLANWING. MINNESOTA. TWIN

CITIES NETROPOLITAN APEA.

Project memorandum number 1. 2142

MINNES-

OTA.
Guidelines for the orientation of the newly trained home health aide-homemaker. 2127

Recommendations for home health aidehomemaker continuing education. 2160 MOUSING SUBSIDIES. EVALUATION. MINNE-

SOTA.
Guidelines for reviewing and ranking

subsidized housing proposals. 2138
INCOME DISTRIBUTION. MINNESOTA. PERI
ODICALS.

Wedlan income estimates for Minnesota counties. 2170

INCOME. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Median income estimates for Minnesota
counties. 2170
INCOME TAI. NINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS.

NCOME TAX. MINNESOTA. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Minnesota state individual income tax. 2151

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 197 (WEST SAINT PAUL, MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 197, West St. Paul, year ended June 30, 1981. 2205

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 362 (LITTLEF-ORK-BIG FALLS, MIMN.).FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork-Big Falls, y ear ended June 30, 1981. 2206

Page 2

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 362 (MONTGOM-ERY-LONSDALE, MINN.).FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 394, Montgomery-Lonsdale, year ended June 30, 1981. 2207

INFORMATION STORAGE AND RETRIEVAL SYST-EMS. FORCE AND ENERGY. Locating energy information with the Metropolitan Council's Energy Information Retrieval System (EIRS). 2135 INTERSTATE 35F.

I-35E in St. Paul. 2140

Introduction to community interviewing. 2112

INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS. WINNESOTA.

EVALUATION.

Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives

, and communications. 2216
IRON INDUSTRY AND TRADE. GREAT LAKES
REGION.

Direct reduction and steelmaking in the Upper Great Lakes Region. 2117

ISANTI COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Isanti County year
ended December 31, 1980. 2201

KANDIYOHI COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Kandivohi County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2202

KEROSENE. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINNE-SOTA. Analysis of proposed legislation for revision of specifications for kerosene

type burner fuel. 2105
LABOR LAWS AND LEGISLATION. UNITED
STATES.

Agricultural employment law and policy.

LAKE COUNTY NURSING HOME (NINN.). FINA-NCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affiars of Lake County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1980. 2189 LAND USE. PLANNING. WINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Financial tools for metropolitan land management. 2123

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGISLATIVE BUY-FUND.
Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.
2134

LEACHING.

Trace metal removal from mining stockpile runoff SeptemberCctober progress

report. 2133
LINCOLN COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Lincoln County

year ended December 31, 1989. 2198
LOCAL TRANSIT. WINNESCTA. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota transit program status. 2153
MATHEMATICAL MODELS. PROFIT.

The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agriculture. 2224

MCLEOD COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod County year ended December 31, 1980. 2180

MECHANIC ARTS HIGH SCHOOL (ST. PAUL, MINN.). DESIGNS AND PLANS. Mechanic Arts High School reuse feasibility study. 2116

MEDICAL POLICY. MINNESOTA.

Summary of public comments. 2166

Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care; submitted to Governor Albert H. Quie. 2167

MEDICINE, STATE. MINNESOTA.
Summary of public comments. 2166
Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care; submitted to Governor Albert H. Quie. 2167

MEEKER COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Meeker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2184

MENTAL HEALTH PLANNING. NINNESOTA.
PERIODICALS.
Mental health plan. 2163

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURE AND STATE.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. MINNESOTA.
STATISTICS.
State institutions informational broch-

ure. 2162
MENTAL RETARDATION FACILITIES. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.
State institutions informational broch-

ure. 2162

MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES. MINNESOTA.

An Issue paper on the use of Title XIX
(Medicaid) for developmental achievement center services to the mentally re
tarded in Minnesota. 2124

tarded in Minnesota. 2124
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES
AREA.
Metropolitan Council guidelines for
referral procedures for discussion by
the Council's Executive Committee.
2139

NILLE LACS COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mille Lacs County year ended December 31, 1980. 2179

MINERAL INDUSTRIES. ENVIRONMENTAL ASPE-CTS. Trace metal removal from mining stockpile runoff SeptemberOctober progress

report. 2133
MINNEAPOLIS (MINN.). HOSPITALS. EVALUATION.
Disgenting opinion to dreft 5 of the

Dissenting opinion to draft 5 of the phase IV report on general acute inpatient and specialty services. 2111

WINNESOTA. ADOPTION. STATISTICS.
PERIODICALS.
Minnesota subsidized adoption annual

report. 2152 MINNESOTA. AGED.

A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106

MINNESOTA. AGED. HOME CARE.
A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106

MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURE AND STATE.

A Report on a rural investment strategy for the state of Minnesota. 2165

#### WINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES.

- MINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDIT-UBES.
- FECONOMIC problems of Minnesota]. 2103
  WINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITUNES. ADDRESSES, ESSAYS, LECTURES.
  Covernor Al Ouie's budget reduction
  proposals. 2125
- NINNESOTA. ARTS. FINANCE.

  Report on regional arts council issues.
- NIUNESOTA. AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY AND TRADE. LAW AND LEGISLATION.

  Dealer's guide of laws and procedures for Vinnesota motor vehicle dealers.

  2115
- MINNESOTA. CIVIL SERVICE PENSIONS.
  Investment Advisory Council report to
  the Minnesota State Board of Investment
  on asset mix, performance objectives
  and communications. 2216
- MINNESOTA. COGENERATION OF ELECTRIC POWER AND HEAT.

  Potential industrial/institutional use of utility-cogenerated thermal energy in Winnesota. 2230
- MINNESOTA. COLLECTIVE BARGAINING.
  STATE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES.
  Commissioner's task force on PFLRA.
  2159
- MINNESOTA. CONDOMINIUM (HOUSING).
  SOCIAL ASPECTS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
- The displacement factor. 2107
  MINNESOTA. CORPORATION LAW.
  Guide to Chapter 302A. Minnesota Statu-
- tes. 2126
  MINNESOTA. CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION.
  PERIODICALS.
  Law enforcement legislative buy-fund.
- 2 134
  WINNESOTA. DRUG ABUSE. PREVENTION.
- Corrections chemical health plane 2158

  MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS.

  Report on the cyclical sensitivity of Vinnesota employment to national business cycles and a model for forecasting Minnesota employment. 2104

- MINNESOTA. FLECTRIC POWER PLANTS.

  Ervironmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122
- MINNESOTA. ENERGY CONSERVATION. LAW
  AND LEGISLATION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,
  ETC.
  Minnesota energy agency enforcement
  procedures manual for energy conservat-
- ion standards. 2145
  MINNESOTA. ENERGY POLICY.
  Minnesota energy policy directions.
- MINNESOTA ENERGY POLICY HANDBOOKS,
- MINNESOTA FNERGY POLICY HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Energy planning guide for Minnesota communities 2121
- MINNESOTA. EXPRESS HIGHWAYS. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  I-35F in St. Paul. 2140
- MINNESOTA. EXTENDED CARE FACILITIES.
  Winnesota long-term care plan. 2161
- MINNESOTA. FIELD CROPS. VARIETIES. PERIODICALS.
- Varietal trials of farm crops. 2232 MINNESOTA. FORESTS AND FORESTRY. Report. 2168
- NINNESOTA. MAZARDOUS WASTES.
  Report on hazardous waste management
  interim report 1. 2225
- INTERIM PEPORT 1. 2225

  MINNESOTA. MAZARDOUS WASTES. PUBLIC OPINION.
- Charting a course. 2113
- MINNESOTA. WEAT ENGINEERING.
  District heating planning in Winnesota.
  2118
- Minnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146
- MINNESOTA. HEATING FROM CENTRAL STATI-
  - District heating planning in Minnesota. 2118
  - Minnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146

----

- NINNESOTA. HEMIPTERA.

  The Semiaquatic hemiptera of Minnesota (hemiptera, heteroptera). 2109
- MINNESOTA. HIGHWAY PLANNING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

  Project memorandum number 1. 2142
- NINNESOTA. WOME HEALTH AIDES. EDUCATION.
  Guidelines for the orientation of the
  newly trained home health aide-homemaker. 2127
- ker. 2127
  Pecommendations for home health aidehomemaker continuing education. 2160
- MINNESOTA HOUSING SUBSIDIES EVALUATION.
- Guidelines for reviewing and ranking subsidized housing proposals. 2138 MINNESOTA. INCOME DISTRIBUTION. PERI-
- ODICALS.

  Median income estimates for Minnesota counties. 2170
- counties. 2170
  MINNESOTA. INCOME. PERIODICALS.
  Median income estimates for Minnesota
  counties. 2170
- MINNESOTA. INCOME TAX. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Winnesota state individual income tax. 2151
- MINNESOTA INDUSTRIES A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Minnesota 2217
- MINNESOTA. INDUSTRIES. ENERGY CONSER-VATION.

  Potential industrial/institutional use of utility-cogenerated thermal energy in Minnesota. 2230
- MINNESOTA. INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS. EVALUATION.

  Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives, and communications. 2216
- NINNESOTA. KEROSENE. LAW AND LEGISLATION.
  Analysis of proposed legislation for revision of specifications for kerosene type burner fuel. 2105

MINNE SOTA .

WAGES.

NINNESOTA. LAND USE. PLANNING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN ARFA. Financial tools for metropolitan land management. 2123

management. 2123 MINNESOTA. LOCAL TRANSIT. PERIODIC-ALS.

Winnesota transit program status. 2153

WINNESOTA. MEDICAL POLICY.

Summary of public comments. 2166

Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care; submitted to Governor Albert H. Quie. 2167

MINNESOTA. MEDICINE, STATESummary of public comments. 2166
Final report and recommendations of the
Governor's Task Force on Health Care;
submitted to Governor Albert H. Ouie.
2167

MINNESOTA. MENTAL HEALTH PLANNING. PERIODICALS.

Mental health plan. 2163
MINNESOTA. MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES.

State Institutions informational brochure. 2162

MINNESOTA. MENTAL RETARDATION FACILIT-IES. STATISTICS. State institutions informational brochure. 2162

MINNESOTA. MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES.
An Issue paper on the use of Title XIX
(Medicaid) for developmental achievement center services to the mentally re
tarded in Minnesota. 2124

NINNESOTA. MUNICIPAL FINANCE. ACCOUNTING.
Minnesota city accounting and financial

reporting standards 2144
WINNESOTA. NURSING HOME PATIENTS.
A comparison of home care and nursing

home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106
WINNESOTA. OCCUPATIONS. STATISTICS.

1979 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2233

NINNESOTA. OFFICE OF CONSUMER SERVICES.
Consumer services. 2114

NINNESOTA. PENSION TRUSTS. INVESTME-NTS. EVALUATION. Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives , and communications. 2216

MINNESOTA. PETROLEUM. SUPPLY AND DEMAND.
Emergency petroleum standby authority

implications for Minnesota. 2120
MINNESOTA. POWER RESOURCES. STUDY AND
TEACHING (CONTINUING EDUCATION).
Adult/post-secondary energy education
(APSEE) report, 1979-1981. 2147

MINNESOTA. PRIORITIES, INDUSTRIAL.
Freegency petroleum standby authority implications for Minnesota. 2120

MINNESOTA. PRISONERS. DRUG USE.

Corrections chemical health plan. 2158
MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.

Project status report. 2169

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. PLANN-ING. Project status report. 2169

MINNESOTA. PUBLIC BUILDINGS. PLANN-ING. EVALUATION. Evaluation of state office space management and leasing. 2171

NINNESOTA. PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS. STAT-ISTICS. State institutions informational brochure. 2162

MINNESOTA. RAILROADS. FINANCE.
PERIODICALS.
Mn/Dot rail users loan guarantee program. 2220

MINNESOTA. REAL ESTATE DIVISION.
EVALUATION.

Evaluation of state office space management and leasing. 2171

MINNESOTA. REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL.
LOCATION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.

Charting a course. 2113
MINNESOTA. REGIONAL PLANNING.
A Report on a rural investment strategy
for the state of Minnesota. 2165

----

MINNESOTA. ROADS. FINANCE.

Municipal state aid street apportionm-

ent data. 2164
MINNESOTA. SCHOOLS. REMODELING FOR
OTHER USE.

DAY CARE CENTER EMPLOYEES.

Mechanic Arts High School reuse feasibility study. 2116

MINNESOTA. SCIENCE AND INDUSTRY.

A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Minnesota 2217

MINNESOTA. SEED ADULTERATION AND INSPE-CTION. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Seed inspector's procedures manual. 2228

NINNESOTA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149

MINNESOTA. SOIL CONSERVATION.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil

and Water Conservation Program. 2149
MINNESOTA. SOIL CONSERVATION. PLANNING.

Minnesota's soil and water conservation program. 2219

MINNESOTA. TIMBER. Report. 2168

MINNESOTA. TURKEYS. RESEARCH.
Minnesota turkey research 1981. 2154
MINNESOTA. URBAN TRANSPORTATION. TWI

MINNESOTA URBAN TRANSPORTATION TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

1981-1983 transportation improvement program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2137

MINNESOTA. VOLUNTARISM.
Minnesota state individual income tax.
2151

MINNESOTA. WAGES.
Sources of occupational wage and salary information. 2229

Information. 2229

MINNESOTA. WAGES. DAY CARE CENTER
EMPLOYEES. STATISTICS.
Salaries in licensed child care cent-

ers. 2227

STATISTICS.

#### MINNESOTA. WATER CONSERVATION.

MINNESOTA. WATER CONSERVATION.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149

MINNESOTA. VATER CONSERVATION. PLANN-ING. Minnesota's soil and water conservation

program. 2219
WINNESOTA. WATER DISTRICTS. DIRECTOR-

Roster of watershed district boards of managers in Minnesota and of officers of other organizations. 2226

WINNESOTA. WATER. POLLUTION.

Biological monitoring program. 2110
MINMESOTA. WATER QUALITY.
Piological paritoring program. 2110

Biological monitoring program. 2110
WINNESOTA. WATER QUALITY BIOASSAY.

Biological monitoring program. 2110

WIRNESOTA. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT-PERIODICALS.

Minnesota water quality work plan fy

water quality nanagementtrin cities metropolitan area-

Water resources management development gulde, part 2. 2141 MINNESOTA. WILD RICE. DISEASES AND

PESTS.
Insects of wild rice in Minnesota.
2131

MINNESOTA. WILDLIFE COMSERVATION.
Priorities for nongame conservation in

Minnesota. 2222
WINNESOTA. WOMEN. ECONONIC CONDITIONS.

A Woman's place. 2155

MINNESOTA. VOMEN. LEGAL STATUS, LAVS, ETC.

A Woman's place. 2155

WINNESOTA. WORKMEN'S CONPENSATION.

EVALUATION.

Progress of the workers' compensation project. 2156

Workers' compensation in Winnesota. 2157

MINNESOTA. VORKNENS' COMPENSATION.

Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2218

MINNETONKA FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Winnettonka Firemen's Pelief Association, year ended December 31, 1982. 2215

MORRISON COUNTY (MINM.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Morrison County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2208

MUNICIPAL FINANCE. MINNESOTA. ACCOUNTING.

Winnesota city accounting and financial reporting standards 2144

MURRAY COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Murray County year
ended December 31, 1980. 2178

NOBLES COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles County year ended December 31, 1980. 2177

NORMAN COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Norman County year ended December 31, 1980. 2209
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY.

Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122

NORTHWEST REGIONAL CORRECTIONS CENTER. FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31. 1980. 2212

NURSING HOME PATIENTS. WINNESOTA.

A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 21.76

OCCUPATIONS. STATISTICS.
1979 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2233

PAVENENTS, CONCRETE.

Recycling portland cement concrete pavement. 2128

PENNINGTON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County year ended December 31, 1980. 2200

PENSION TRUSTS. WINNESOTA. INVESTME-NTS. EVALUATION.
Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives , and communications. 2216

PETROLEUM. MINNESOTA. SUPPLY AND DEMAND.

Emergency petroleum standby authority implications for Minnesota. 2120
POWER RESOURCES. STUDY AND TEACHING (CONTINUING EDUCATION).MINNESOTA.

Adult/post-secondary energy education (APSEE) report, 1979-1981. 2147
PRIORITIES, INDUSTRIAL. MINNESOTA.

Emergency petroleum standby authority implications for Minnesota. 2120
PRISONERS. MINNESOTA. DRUG USE.

Corrections chemical health plan. 2158
PROFIT. MATHEMATICAL MODELS.

The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agricu-

relative economic efficiency in agriculture. 2224
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT LABOR BELATIONS ACT

(MINN.).

Commissioner's task force on PELRA.

2159

PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS. MINNESOTA. STAT-ISTICS. State institutions informational brochure. 2162

RAIL USERS LOAN GUARANTEE PROGRAM.
Mn/Dot rail users loan guarantee program. 2220

RAILROADS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. PERIODICALS.
Mn/Dot rail users loan guarantee program. 2220

RECYCLING (VASTE, ETC.).

Recycling portland cement concrete pavement. 2128

URBAN TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN

REDWOOD COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Redwood County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2176

REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA.
LOCATION. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION.

Charting a course. 2113

REGION NIME REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUMISSION (MINN.). FINANCE.

Region Nine Development Commission,
State of Minnesota, report on examination June 30, 1981. 2194

PEGION VIII NORTH WELFARE BOARD. FINA-NCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 1990. 2213

PEGION 5 REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (NINN.). FINANCE.

Region 5 Regional Development Commission, Staples, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2193

REGIONAL PLANNING. WINNESOTA.

A Report on a rural investment strategy
for the state of Vinnesota. 2165

RENVILLE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Renville County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2175

ROADS. MINNESOTA. FINANCE.

Vunicipal state aid street apportionment data. 2164

SCHOOLS. MINNESOTA. REMODELING FOR OTHER USE.
Mechanic Arts High School reuse feasib-

ility study. 2116

A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Minnesota 2217

SEED ADULTERATION AND INSPECTION. NINN-ESOTA. HANDBOOKS. MANUALS. ETC. Seed inspector's procedures manual. 2228 SHERBURNE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the
financial affairs of Sherburne County
year ended December 31, 1980. 2174

SOIL CONSERVATION. MINNESCTA.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149

SOIL CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. PLANN-ING.

Minnesota's soil and water conservation program. 2219

SOUTHEASTERN MINNESOTA REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION. FINANCE.
Region 10, Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report year ended June 30, 1981. 2195
SOUTHERN MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGE-

NCY.
Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility. Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122

Power Agency. 2122
ST. LOUIS COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of St. Louis County year ended December 31, 1980. 2182

ST. PAUL (MINN.). HOSPITALS. EVALUATICN.
Dissenting opinion to draft 5 of the
phase IV report on general acute inpatient and specialty services. 2111

STEEL INDUSTRY AND TRADE. GREAT LAKES
REGION.
Direct reduction and steelmaking in the

Urper Great Lakes Region. 2117
STEELE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1980. 2173

SUGAR-CANF.

The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production. 2223

----

SUPERIOR (WIS.). HARBOR.

Pecommendations for a comprehensive plan for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior Harbor. 2143

TACONITE TRAIL (MINN.).

A Master plan for the Taconite State
Trail. 2136

TIMBER. MINNESOTA.

TODD COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Todd County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2172

TURKEYS. RESEARCH. MINNESOTA.

Minnesota turkey research 1981. 2154
UNITED MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY.
Environmental report in the matter of
the certificate of need application for
an 800 megawatt electric generating
facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power
Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal
Power Agency. 2122

UNITED STATES. AGRICULTURAL LAWS AND LEGISLATION. Agricultural employment law and policy. 2221

UNITED STATES. LABOR LAWS AND LEGISLAT-ION. Agricultural employment law and policy. 2221

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. PERIODICALS.

Biennial report. 2231
UPPER MINNESOTA VALLEY REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONNISSION. FINANCE.
Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, financial statements and supplementary information, year ended June 30, 1981

with report of certified public accountants. 2190

URBAN TRANSPORTATION. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.

1981-1983 transportation improvement

program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2137

#### VOLUNTARISM. MINNESOTA.

MINNESOTA. VOLUNTARISM. Minnesota state individual income tax.

WADENA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wadena County year ended December 31, 1980. 2210 DAY CARE CENTER EMPLOYEES. WAGES.

MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Salaries in licensed child care centers. 2227

MINNESOTA. WAGES Sources of occupational wage and salary information. 2229

WASECA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Waseca County year ended December 31, 1980, 2183

WATER CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA. The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149

WATER CONSERVATION. WINNESOTA. PLANN-ING.

Winnesota's soil and water conservation program. 2219 WATER DISTRICTS. MINNESOTA. DIRECTOR-

Roster of watershed district boards of managers in Minnesota and of officers of other organizations. 2226

WATER. POLLUTION. MINNE SOTA -Biological monitoring program. 2110 WATER QUALITY BIOASSAY. MINNESOTA. Biological monitoring program.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota water quality work plan fy 2148

WATER OUALITY MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2141 VATER OUALITY. MINNESOTA.

Biological monitoring program. 2110 VEST CENTRAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMIS-SION (MINN.). FINANCE.

West Central Regional Development Commission, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, audit report fiscal year ended June 30, 1981.

2196 WILD RICE. DISEASES AND PESTS. MINNE-SCTA. Insects of wild rice in Minnesota.

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION. NINNESOTA. Priorities for nongame conservation in 2222 Winnesota.

WINCHA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Winona County year erded December 31, 1980. 2199 WOMEN. LEGAL STATUS, LAWS, ETC.

MINN-ESOTA.

A Woman's place. 2155 MINNESOTA. ECONOMIC CONDITI-WOMEN. CNS. A Woman's place. 2155

WORKNEN'S COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA. EVALUATION. Progress of the workers' compensation project. 2156 Workers' compensation in Minnesota. 2157

WORKMENS' COMPENSATION. MINNESOTA. Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2218

81-1883.

A Woman's place. 2155

82-0065. Dissenting opinion to draft 5 of the phase IV report on general acute inpatlent and specialty services. 2111

82-0102. District heating planning in Winnesota.

82-0104.

Minnesota city accounting and financial reporting standards 2144

82-0105. A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2176

82-0106.

The displacement factor. 2107 82-0107.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Aitkin County year ended December 31, 1980. 2188 82-0108. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Anoka County year ended December 31, 1980. 2204 82-0109.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2203

82-0110. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kandiyohi County year ended December 31, 1980. 2202

82-0111-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Isanti County year ended December 31, 1980. 2201

82-0113-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County year ended December 31, 1980. 2200

82-0114-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of St. Louis County year ended December 31, 1990. 2182

82-0115. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Waseca County year ended December 31, 1980. 2183

82-0116-Roster of watershed district boards of managers in Minnesota and of officers of other organizations. 2226

82-0117-

Consumer services. 2114 82-0118-

A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Minnesota 2217

82-0119-Home energy disclosure technical manual prepared by Rick Anderson ... [et al.].

82-0120.

Minnesota long-term care plan. 2161 82-0121.

Sources of occupational wage and salary information. 2229

Page 8

82-0122.

Recommendations for home health aidehomemaker continuing education. 2160

Minnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146

82-0124.

Guidelines for the orientation of the newly trained home health aide-homemaker. 2127

82-0127. 1981-1983 transportation improvement program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2137

82-0128.

Locating energy information with the Wetropolitan Council's Energy Information Retrieval System (FIRS). 2135 82-0129.

Metropolitan Council guidelines for referral procedures for discussion by the Council's Executive Committee. 2139

82-0131.

Guide to Chanter 302A. Winnesota Statutes. 2126

82-0132.

Analysis of proposed legislation for revision of specifications for kerosene type burner fuel. 2105

82-0133. Recycling portland cement concrete pavement. 2128

82-0142

Guidelines for reviewing and ranking subsidized housing proposals. 2138

82-0143. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Meeker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2184

82-0144. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chippewa County year ended December 31, 1980. 2185

82-0145. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cook County year ended December 31, 1980. 2187

82-0146.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1990. 2186

82-0147.

East Central Regional Development Comnission, (Pegion 7F), Mora, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2191 82-0148.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Freehorn County year ended December 31, 1980. 2181 82-0149.

Headwaters Regional Development Commisslon, Bemidji, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2192

82-0150. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of WcLeod County year ended December 31, 1980. 2180

82-0151. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mille Lacs County year ended December 31, 1980. 2179

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Murray County year ended December 31, 1980.

82-0153.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles County year ended December 31, 1980. 2177

82-0154.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pedwood County year ended December 31, 1980. 2176 82-0155.

Region 5 Regional Development Commission, Stanles, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants' report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2193 82-0156.

Region Nine Development Commission, State of Minnesota, report on examinatich June 30, 1981. 2194

82-0157. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Renville County year ended December 31, 1980. 2175 82-0158-

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sherburne County year ended December 31, 1980. 2174

82-0159-

Region 10, Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report year ended June 30, 1981. 2195 82-0160.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1980. 2173 82-0161-

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Todd County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2172 82-0162-

Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, financial statements and supplementary nformation, year ended June 30, 1981 with report of certifled public accoun-2190 tants.

82-0163. West Central Regional Development Commission, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, audit report fiscal year ended June 30, 1981. 2196

82-0165.

Emergency petroleum standby authority implications for Minnesota. 2120

82-0166.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149 82-0167-

Median income estimates for Minnesota countles. 2170

82-0168-

Minnesota water quality work plan fy

82-0169.

Trace metal removal from mining stockpile runoff SeptemberOctober progress report. 2133

82-0170. 82-0170. Minnesota subsidized adoption annual report. 2152 92-0171. Mental health plan. 2163 82-0172. Charting a course. 2113 82-0173. Covernor Al Ouie's hudget reduction proposals. 2125 92-0175. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dakota County year ended December 31, 1980. 2197 82-0176. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County year ended December 31, 1980. 2198 82-0177. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Winona County year ended December 31, 1980. 2199 32-0178. Heat recovery seminars. 2132 82-0179. Report on hazardous waste management interim report 1. 2225 82-0181. An Issue paper on the use of Title XIX (Medicald) for developmental achievement center services to the mentally re tarded in Minnesota. 2124 82-0182. Minnesota's soil and water conservation program. 2219 82-0183. Priorities for nongame conservation in Minnesota. 2222 82-0185

Minnesota energy policy directions.

Summary of public comments. 2166

Mechanic Arts High School reuse feasib-

Minnesota state individual income tax.

82-0198. The Semiagnatic hemiptera of Minnesota (temiptera, heteroptera). 2109 82-0199. Insects of wild rice in Minnesota. 2131 82-0200. Dealer's guide of laws and procedures for Minnesota motor vehicle dealers. 2115 82-0201. Biological monitoring program. 82-0202. Minnesota turkey research 1981. 2154 82-0203. Varietal trials of farm crops. 2232 82-0204. Corrections chemical health plan. 2158 82-0206. Report. 2168 82-0207. A Report on a rural investment strategy for the state of Vinnesota. 2165 22-0208. Financial statements for the fiscal years ended ... together with auditors! report. 2108 Project memorandum number 1. 2142 82-0209. Workers' compensation in Minnesota. 2157 82-0210. Progress of the workers' compensation project. 2156 82-0211. Law enforcement legislative buy-fund. 2134 82-0212. Report on the cyclical sensitivity of Minnesota employment to national business cycles and a model for forecasting Minnesota employment. 2104 82-0214. Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care; submitted to Governor Albert H. Ouie. 2167

----

82-0215. Agricultural employment law and policy. 82-0216. Commissioner's task force on PELRA. 2159 82-0217. Municipal state aid street apportionment data. 2164 82-0218-Project status report. 2169 82-0219. I-35F in St. Paul. 2140 82-0220. Introduction to community interviewing. 2112 82-0222. Report on regional arts council issues. 2150 82-0224. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. 2215 82-0225. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 197, West St. Paul, year ende d June 30, 1981. 2205 82-0226. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork-Big Falls, y ear ended June 30, 1981. 2206 82-0227. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 394, Montgomery-Lonsdale, yea r ended June 30, 1981. 2207 82-0228-Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Morrison County year ended December 31, 1980. 2208 82-0229. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Norman County year

ended December 31, 1980. 2209

Page 10

2119

ility study. 2116

82-0187.

82-0188.

2151

92-0230. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31. 1980. 2212 82-0231. Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 1980. 2213 82-0232.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wadena County year

ended December 31, 1980. 2210 82-0233. Investment Advisory Council report to

the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives and communications. 2216 82-0234.

Potential industrial/institutional use of utility-cogenerated thermal energy in Winnesota. 2230 82-0235.

Adult/post-secondary energy education (APSEF) report, 1979-1981. 2147

82-0236. [Franchic problems of Minnesotal. 2103 82-0237.

State institutions informational broch-2162

82-0238. Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2141

82-0239. Evaluation of state office space management and leasing. 2171

82-0241. Management and compliance letter Central Minnesota Pegional Development

Commission (Region 7W), year ended June 30, 1981. 2211 82-0242.

Energy planning guide for Minnesota communities. 2121 Report of Workers! Compensation Advisory Council. 2218

82-0243.

Ervironmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facility, Northern States Power Company, Southern Winnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122 Mn/Dot rail users loan guarantee prog-

ram. 2220

82-0245.

Seed inspector's procedures manual.

82-0246.

Minnesota energy agency enforcement procedures manual for energy conservatich standards. 2145

82-0249.

A Master plan for the Taconi te State Trail.

82-0251.

1979 occupational employment statistics ir Minnesota. 2233

82-0252.

The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production. 2223

82-0253.

The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agricu-2224 lture.

82-0256.

Direct reduction and steelmaking in the Upper Great Lakes Region. 2117

82-0257.

Biennial report. 2231

82-0258.

Minnesota transit program status. 2153

82-1010.

Recommendations for a comprehensive rlan for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior Harbor. 2143

82-1010.

#### PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

Velin, John R

Aivagari, Sudhakar Rao
2104
Anderson, Nancv N 2106
Anderson, Rick 2130
Anding, Thomas I 2107
Bennett, Donald V 2109
Bock, Warren 2124
Rowlin, Paul F 2111
Brown, Leslie H 2112
Cook, Edwin F 2109
Dahl, Dale C 2221
Eger, Paul 2133
Eklund, Kent E 2119
Glumack, Marv Jo 2124
Greenberg, Jav N 2106
Kozloff, Keith 2132
Lapakko, Kim 2133
Pahl, Ellen 2123
Patton, Sharon K 2106
Pederson, Donald B 2221
Peterson, AG 2131
Pudasaini, Som P 2223
2224
Smith, Rebecca 2107
Tapper, Harold 2124
Velin, John R 2168

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Association of Metropolitan School Districts (Minn.). 2108 Design Consortium. 2116 George Banzhaf & Company. Minnesota timber resource study. 2168 Halverson, A. D. 2128 leadwaters Regional Development Commission (Minn.). 2129 Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs. 2106 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2137 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2123, 2135, 2138, 2139, 2140 2141 Highway Jurisdiction Task Force. 2142 Metropolitan Health Board (Minn.) 2111 Metropolitan Interstate Committee (Minn. Minnesota Chapter of the Wildlife Soci-etv. 2222 Vinnesota Energy Agency 2118 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2105, 2120 2121, 2122, 2132, 2146, 2147 Compliance/Fnforcement Program. 2145 Minnesota Environmental Education Board. 2222 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 2148 Division of Water Quality. Monitoring and Analysis Section. 2110 Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. 2149, 2219 Minnesota State Arts Board. 2150

Minnesota Water Resources Board. 2226

Advisory Council on Mental Retardation

Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. 2134

and Physical Disabilities. 2124

Minnesota.

Council on the Economic Status of Women. 2155 Dept. of Administration. 2116 Dept. of Agriculture. Division of Agronomy Services. Dept. of Commerce. Insurance Division. 2156, 2157 Dept. of Corrections. Chemical Health Unit. 2158 Dept. of Fconomic Development. 2121 2217 Dept. of Fconomic Security. 2104 Research and Statistical Services Office. 2233 Dept. of Employee Relations. 2159 Dept. of Fnergy, Planning and Development. 2119 Dept. of Fealth. 2127, 2160 Office of Community Development. Dept. of Public Welfare. 2162, 2163 2227 Dept. of Pevenue. 2151 Dept. of Transportation. 2153, 2164 2220 Physical Research Section. 2128 Division of Driver and Vehicle Services. 2115 Division of Winerals. 2133 Division of Social Services. Monitoring and Reporting Section. 2152 Governor (1979- : Ouie) 2125 Governor's Council on Rural Development. 2165 Governor's Task Force on Health Care. 2166, 2167 Legislature. Joint Select Legislative Committee on

Forestry. Advisory Committee. 2168 Office of Consumer Services. 2114 Office of State Building Construction. Design and Construction Services. 2169 Office of State Demographer. Office of the Legislative Auditor. Program Evaluation Division. 2 Power Plant Siting Program. 2230 2171 Secretary of State. 2126 Section of Wildlife. 2222 State Auditor. 2144, 2172, 2173, 2174 2175, 2176, 2177, 2178, 2179, 2180 2181, 2182, 2183, 2184, 2185, 2186 2187, 2188, 2189, 2189, 2191, 2192 2193, 2194, 2195, 2196, 2197, 2198 2199, 2200, 2201, 2202, 2203, 2204 2205, 2206, 2207, 2208, 2209, 2210 2211, 2212, 2213, 2214, 2215 State Board of Investment. Investment Advisory Council. 2216 State Demography Unit. 2170 Task Force on Technology Intensive Industries. 2217 Trails and Waterways Unit. Waste Management Board. 2113, 2225 Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2218 National Association of Regional Councils. 2123 Planning and Management Services. 21 2230 Twin Cities Regional Labor Market information Center. 2229 United States. Dept. of Energy. 2146 Farmers Home Administration. 2165 Soil Conservation Service. 2219

#### CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

University of Minnesota.

Agricultural Experiment Station 2232

Agricultural Experiment Station. 2154

Center for Urban and Regional Affairs.
2107, 2112

Dept. of Vocational and Technical Education. 2231

Mineral Resources Research Center.
2117

The state of the s

#### TITLE INDEX

Agricultural employment law and policy. Analysis of proposed legislation for revision of specifications for kerosene type burner fuel. 2105 Biological monitoring program. 2110 Charting a course. 2113 Commissioner's task force on PELRA. 2159 A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnesota. 2106 Consumer services. 2114 The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production. 2223 Corrections chemical health plan. 2158 Dealer's guide of laws and procedures for Minnesota motor vehicle dealers. 2115 Direct reduction and steelmaking in the Upper Great Lakes Region. The displacement factor. 2107 Dissenting opinion to draft 5 of the phase IV report on general acute inpatient and specialty services. 2111 District heating planning in Minnesota. 2118 East Central Regional Development Commission, (Region 7E), Mora, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2191 Emergency petroleum standby authority implications for Minnesota. 2120 Energy planning guide for Vinnesota comm-

unities. 2121

[Economic problems of Vinnesota]. 2103

Adult/post-secondary energy education (APSEE) report. 1979-1981. 2147

Environmental report in the matter of the certificate of need application for an 800 megawatt electric generating facili ty, Northern States Power Company, Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, and United Minnesota Municipal Power Agency. 2122 Evaluation of state office space management and leasing. 2171 Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care ; submitted to Governor Albert H. Ouie. 2167 Financial statements for the fiscal years ended ... together with auditors' report. 2108 Financial tools for metropolitan land management. 2123 Tte First 10 years. 2129 Governor Al Quie's budget reduction proposals. 2125 Guide to Chapter 302A, Minnesota Statutes. 2126 Guidelines for reviewing and ranking subsidized housing proposals. 2138 Guidelines for the orientation of the newly trained home health aide-homemaker. 2127 Headwaters Regional Development Commissicn, Remidji, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. 2192 Heat recovery seminars. 2132 Home energy disclosure technical manual prepared by Rick Anderson ... [et al.]. 2130

I-35E in St. Paul. 2140 Insects of wild rice in Minnesota. 2131 Introduction to community interviewing. 2112 Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives, and communications. 2216 An Issue paper on the use of Title XIX (Medicald) for developmental achievement center services to the mentally re tarded in Minnesota. 2124 Law enforcement legislative buy-fund. Locating energy information with the Metropolitan Council's Energy Information Retrieval System (EIRS). 2135 Management and compliance letter Central Minnesota Regional Development Commission (Region 7w), year ended June 30, 1981. 2211 A Master plan for the Taconite State Trail. 2136 Wechanic Arts High School reuse feasibil-ity study. 2116 Median income estimates for Minnesota counties. 2170 Mental health plan. 2163 Metropolitan Council guidelines for referral procedures for discussion by the Council's Executive Committee. 2139 Minnesota city accounting and financial reporting standards 2144 Minnesota energy agency enforcement procedures manual for energy conservation standards. 2145

#### TITLE INDEX

Minnesota energy policy directions. 2119
Minnesota long-term care plan. 2161
Minnesota state individual income tax.
2151

Vinnesota state plan to implement district heating. 2146

Minnesota subsidized adoption annual reports 2152

Minnesota transit program status. 2153 Minnesota turkey research 1981. 2154 Minnesota water quality work plan fy ... 2148

Minnesota's soil and water conservation program. 2219

Mn/Dot rail users loan guarantee program. 2220

Nunicipal state aid street apportionment data. 2164

Potential industrial/institutional use of utility-cogenerated thermal energy in Minnesota. 2230

Priorities for nongame conservation in Minnesota. 2222

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program". 2149 Progress of the workers' compensation

project. 2156

Project memorandum number 1. 2142 Project status report. 2169

Recommendations for a comprehensive plan for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior Haror. 2143

Recommendations for home health aidehomemaker continuing education. 2160 Recycling portland cement concrete pavement. 2128

Region Nine Development Commission, State of Minnesota, report on examination June 30, 1981, 2194

Region 10. Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report year ended June 30, 1981. 2195

Region 5 Regional Development Commission, Stables, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants' report, year en ded June 30, 1981. 2193 Report. 2168
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Aitkin County year

ended December 31, 1980. 2188 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Anoka County year ended December 31, 1980. 2204

December 31, 1980. 2204
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2203

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chippewa County year ended December 31, 1980. 2185

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cook County year ended December 31, 1980. 2187

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dakota County year ended December 31, 1980. 2197

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1980. 2186

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Freeborn County year ended December 31, 1980. 2181

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 197, West St. Paul, year ende d June 30, 1981. 2205

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362, Littlefork-Big Falls, y ear ended June 30, 1981, 2206

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 394, Montgomery-Lonsdale, year ended June 30, 1981. 2207

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Isanti County year ended Docember 31, 1980. 2201

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kandiyohi County year ended December 31, 1980. 2202

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County year ended December 31, 1980. 2198

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod County year ended December 31, 1980. 2180

---

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Meeker County year ended December 31, 1980. 2184

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mille Lacs County year ended December 31, 1980. 2179

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Morrison County year ended December 31, 1980. 2208

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Murray County year ended December 31, 1980. 2178

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles County year ended December 31, 1980. 2177

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Norman County year ended December 31, 1980. 2209

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1980. 2212

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County year ended December 31, 1980. 2200

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Redwood County year ended December 31, 1980. 2176

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31, 1980. 2213

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Renville County year ended December 31, 1980. 2175

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sherburne County year ended December 31, 1980. 2174

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of St. Louis County year ended December 31, 1980. 2182

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1980. 2173

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Brooklyn Park Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. 2214

#### TITLE INDEX

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Winnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980, 2215 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Todd County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980, 2172

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wadena County year ended December 31, 1980. 2210

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Waseca County year ended December 31, 1980. 2183

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Winona County year ended December 31, 1980. 2199

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affiars of Lake County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1980. 2189

Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. 2218

4 Report on a rural investment strategy for the state of Minnesota. 2165 Report on hazardous waste management

interim report 1. 2225 Report on regional arts council issues. 2150

Report on the cyclical sensitivity of Minnesota employment to national business cycles and a model for forecasting Minnesota employment. 2104

A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Winnesota

Roster of watershed district boards of managers in Minnesota and of officers of other organizations. 2226 Salaries in licensed child care centers.

2227 Seed inspector's procedures manual. 2228 The Semiaguatic hemiptera of Minnesota

(hemiptera, heteroptera). 2109 Sources of occupational wage and salary information. 2229

State institutions informational brochure. 2162

Summary of public comments. 2166 Trace metal removal from mining stockpile runoff SeptemberOctober progress report. 2133

Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commssion, Region Six West, financial statements and supplementary information, year ended June 30, 1981 with report of certified public accountants. 2 190

The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agriculture. 2224

Varietal trials of farm crops. 2232 Water resources management development guide, part 2. 2141

West Central Regional Development Commission, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, audit report fiscal year ended June 30, 1981.

A Wcman's place. 2155

Workers' compensation in Minnesota. 2157 1979 occupational employment statistics in Minnesota. 2233

1981-1983 transportation improvement program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2137 2103

[ECONOMIC PROBLEMS OF WINNESOTA].

[St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the Governor, 1981].

23 p.; 28 cm.

Title supplied by cataloger. "November 5, 1981." AVAILABLE FCR LCAN CNLY.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0236.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 2. 82-0236. I.

## HC107.N6 0u53

Title.

## 2104 AIYAGARI, SUDHAKAR RAO.

Report on the cyclical sensitivity of Minnesota employment to national business cycles and a model for forecasting Minnesota employment / by Sudhakar Rao Aivagari. [St. Paul. Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Economic Security, [1981]. ii. 45 p.; 28 cm.

Cover title: Cyclical sensitivity in Minnesota. "August 1981." "This report was prepared under contract with the Research and Statistical Services Office and the Office of Statewide CETA Coordination of the Minnesota Department of Economic Security." Birliography: p. 45. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0212.

(01) 1. Business cycles. 2. Minnesota. Economic conditions. 3. 82-0212.
I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Security. II. Cyclical sensitivity in Minnesota. III. Title.
HD3753.M6 A44

ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION FOR REVISION OF SPECIFICATIONS FOR KEROSENE TYPE BURNER FUEL.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy Agency, [1981].

3 p.; 28 cm.
Caption title. "November 30, 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0132.

(01) 1. Kerosene. Law and legislation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0132. I. Minnesota Energy Agency.

#### 2106

#### ANDERSON, NANCY N.

TP692.4.K4 A52

A comparison of home care and nursing home care for older persons in Minnestota / by Nancy N. Anderson, Sharon K. Patton, Jay N. Greenberg. Minneapolis, Minn.: Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, [1980].

3 v.; 28 cm.

"June 1980" "Prepared for Minnesota Board on Aging, St. Paul, Minnesota and Administration on Aging, Department of Health and Human Services, Washington D. C." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0105. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Aged. Minnesota. 2. Aged. Home care. Minnesota. 3. Nursing home patients. Minnesota. 4. 82-0105. I. Patton, Sharon K. II. Greenberg, Jay N. III. Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs. IV. Title. HC1064.U6 M53

#### 2107

ANDING, THOMAS L.

The displacement factor; a survey of outmovers / by Thomas L. Anding and Rebecca Smith. Minneapolis, Minne: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1981.
v, 22 p.; 28 cm. (Publication /

v, 22 p.; 28 cm. (Publication / Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CURA 81-7)

At head of title: Twin City Conversions. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0106. NOT FIL-MED.

(01) 1. Condominium (Housing). Social aspects. Minnesota. Twin Cities metropolitan area. 2. 82-0106. I. Smith, Rebecca. II. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. III. Title. HD7287.67.U52 A52

#### 2108

ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICTS (MINN.).

Financial statements for the fiscal years ended ... together with auditors' report / Association of Metropolitan School Districts. [Richfield, Minn.: The Association,

v ; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE CR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1980/81 Pursuant to Mn Stat 123.33, sd 10. 1980/81:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0208.

(01) 1. Association of Metropolitan School Districts (Minn.). 2. 82-0208. I. Title. LB2817 .A88

2109

#### 2109

BENNETT, DONALD V.

The Semiaguatic hemiptera of Minnesota (hemiotera, heteroptera) / Donald
V. Bennett, Edwin F. Cook. St. Paul,
Minn. : Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota;, 1981.
58 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. (Technical bulletin / Agricultural Experiment
Station, University of Minnesota;
332.)

Title from cover. Bibliography: p. 37-43.

(01) 1. Hemiptera. Minnesota. 2. 82-0198. I. Cook, Edwin F. II. Title. 577 .E27 no.332

#### 2110

BIOLOGICAL MONITORING PROGRAM; MINNES-OTA STREAMS: AN ASSESSMENT OF BIOLOGI-CAL DATA FOR 1977, 1978, AND 1979.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Division of Water Ouality, Monitoring and Analysis Section, 1981.

88 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0201.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0201.

(01) 1. Water quality. Minnesota.
2. Water quality bioassay. Minnesota.
3. Water. Pollution. Minnesota. 4.
82-0201. I. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Division of Water Quality.
Monitoring and Analysis Section.
TD224.M6 957

#### 2111

BOWLIN, PAUL F.

Dissenting opinion to draft 5 of the phase IV report on general acute inpatient and specialty services; to members of the Metropolitan Health Board / from Paul F. Bowlin. [St. Paul, Minn.: the Board. 1981].

6 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover "June 23, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0065. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Minneapolis (Minn.). Hospitals. Fvaluation. 2. St. Faul (Minn.).

Hospitals. Evaluation. 3. 82-0065. I. Metropolitan Health Roard (Minn.). II. Title. RA981.W48 B68

#### 2112

BROWN, LESLIE H.

Introduction to community interviewing / by Leslie H. Brown. [Minneapolis]: Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, University of Minnesota, 1980. 31 p.; 28 cm. (Publication / Center for Urban and Regional Affairs; no. CLRA 80-7)

Bibliography: p. 31. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0229.

(01) 1. Interviewing. 2. 82-0220. 1. University of Minnesota. Center for Urban and Regional Affairs. II. Title. EF637-15 B76

#### 2113

CHARTING A COURSE; PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE SITING OF HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITIES.

[Crystal, Minn.]: Minnesota Waste Management Board, [1981].
97 p.: maps; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "June, 1981." MINN.

CC. NO. 82-0172. (01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Winnesota. Public opinion. 2. Refuse and refuse disposal. Minnesota. Location. Citizen participation. 3. 82-0172. I. Winnesota. Waste Management Board. TD811.5. C42

#### 2114

CCNSUMER SERVICES / MINNESOTA OFFICE OF CONSUMER SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF COMME-BCE.

St. Paul: The Office, [1981?].

l folded sheet (6 p.); 22 x 10 cm.

Title from cover. MINN. DOC. NO. 82117.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Office of Consumer Services. 2. 82-0117. I. Minnesota. Office of Consumer Services. MIR2.0117

# 2115 DEALER'S GUIDE OF LAWS AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER / PREPARED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, [DIVISION

OF] DRIVER AND VEHICLE SERVICES.
St. Paul, Vinn.: The Division, 19811 v. (looseleaf): forms; 28 cm.
Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN

ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0200.

(01) 1. Automobile industry and trade. Law and Legislation. Minnesota.
2. 82-0200. I. Minnesota. Division of Driver and Vehicle Services.

KFW5681.5.A8 M52

#### 2116

DESIGN CONSORTIUM.

Mechanic Arts High School reuse feasibility study; a study / prepared by Design Consortium, Inc., for the State Department of Administration. [Minnesota: the Consortium, 1981].

161 leaves: plans; 28 cm. Pursuant to 1981 Session laws ch. 4, section 2, subd. 4. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0187.

(01) 1. Mechanic Arts High School (St. Paul, Minn.). Designs and plans. 2. Schools. Minnesota. Remodeling for other use. 3. 82-0187. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. II. Title. NA9053.R49 D47

## 2117

DIRECT REDUCTION AND STEELMAKING IN THE UPPER GREAT LAKES REGION; A FEASIBIL-ITY STUDY FOR THE UPPER GREAT LAKES REGIONAL COMMISSION: EXECUTIVE SUMM-ARY.

11, 16 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "December 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0256. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Iron industry and trade. Great Lakes Region. 2. Steel industry and trade. Great Lakes Region. 3. 82-0256. I. University of Minnesota. Mineral Resources Research Center. HD9517.M6 D57

2118
DISTRICT HEATING PLANNING IN MINNESOTA
; A COMMUNITY GUIDEBOOK: FINAL REVIEW
DRAFT / PREPAPED FOR THE MINNESOTA
ENERGY AGENCY BY PLANNING AND MANAGENENT SERVICES, INC.

| Talcomington. Minn.: Planning and Management Services. Inc., 1981 | . 77 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. "December 1. 1981." AVAILABLE FCR LOAN ONLY. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0102.

LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0102.

(01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. 2. Heat engineering.

Minnesota. 3. 82-0102. I. Planning and Management Services. II. Minnesota

Energy Agency.

TH7641.0578

#### 2119 EKLUND. KENT E.

Vinnesota energy policy directions; a report to the Legislature on the statewide energy functions / submitted by Kent E. Eklund. St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development, [1981].

47 p.: 28 cm.
Title from cover. "December 7, 1981."
"Pursuant 1981 Laws. Chap. 356, Sec.
65. Sd. 10." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0185.
(01) 1. Energy policy. Minnesota.
2. 82-0185. I. Minnesota. Dept. of
Energy, Planning and Development. II.
Title.
HD9502-U53 M435

#### 2120

EMERGENCY PETROLEUM STANDBY AUTHORITY IMPLICATIONS FOR MINNESOTA / PREPARED BY ENERGY INFORMATION AND PETROLEUM OPERATIONSOF THE MINNESOTA ENERGY AGERCY.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Agency, [19-81].
5, [7] p.: 28 cm.

Title from cover. "November 30, 198-1." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0165. (01) 1. Priorities. Industrial. Minn.

(01) 1. Priorities. Industrial. Minnesota. 2. Petroleum. Minnesota. Supply and demand. 3. 82-0165. I. Minnes-

ota Fnergy Agency. HD9567.M6 F43

#### 2121

ENERGY PLANNING GUIDE FOR MINNESOTA CCHMUNITIES.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minn. Dept. of Economic Development, 1981, 1981. 2 v. in 1 v. (looseleaf): charts; 27-30 cm.

Title from cover. "Prepared by the Minnesota Demartment of Economic Development in conjunction with the Vinnesota Energy Agency." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0242.

(01) 1. Energy policy. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0242. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Foonomic Development. II. Minnesota Fnergy Agency. III. Fnergy guide book. IV. Energy planning tools library. HD9502.U53 M4515

#### 2122

ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT IN THE MATTER OF THE CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION FOR AN 800 MEGAWATT ELECTRIC GENERATING FACILITY, NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, SOUTHERN MINNESOTAMUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, AND UNITED MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY / MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY.

St. Paul, Minn.: The Agency, [1982].

"January 1982." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FCR LOAN

CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0243.
(01) 1. Electric power plants. Minnesota. 2. Northern States Power Company. 3. Southern Minnesota Municipal Fower Agency. 4. United Minnesota Nunicipal Power Agency. 5. 82-0243.
I. Minnesota Energy Agency.
TK1193.M6 E58

#### 2123

FINANCIAL TOOLS FOR METROPOLITAN LAND MANAGEMENT / BY ELLEN PABL ... [ET AL.]; PREPARED FOR NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL COUNCILS.

St. Paul, Minn.: Metropolitan Council, [1981].

"October 1981." "Publication No. 02-81-087. Bibliography: p. 36-40. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0240. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Land use. Planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. I. Publ. Filmed. Aggoriation.

ota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. I. Pahl, Ellen. II. National Association of Regional Councils. III. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. HD1291.M62 T8

#### 2124

GLUNACK, MARY JO.

An Issue paper on the use of Title XIX (Medicald) for developmental achievement center services to the mentally retarded in Minnesota; a task force report to the Advisory Council on Mental Retardation and Physical Disabilities / Mary Jo Glumack, Harold Tapper, Warren Bock. [St. Paul, Minn.]: The Council, [1981].

7 p.; 28 cm.

7 p. ; 25 cm.
Title from cover. "October 15, 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0181.

(01) 1. Wental retardation services.
Minnesota. 2. 82-0181. I. Tapper,
Harold. II. Bock, Warren. III. Minnesota. Advisory Council on Mental Retardation and Physical Disabilities. IV.
Title.
IV3006.46 G58

#### 2125

GOVERNOR AL QUIE'S BUDGET REDUCTION PROPOSALS.

[St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the Governor, 1981].

15 leaves in various foliations; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "For release November 24, 1981." MINN. DCC. NC. 82-0173. (01) 1. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. Addresses, essays, lectures. 2. 82-0173. I. Minnesota. Governor (1979-: Quie). HJ2415.23. G68

2126

2126
GUIDE TO CHAPTER 302A. MINNESOTA STATUTES / COMPILED BY THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Office, [1981].

11 p.; 10 x 22 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title:
State of Minnesota. Department of State of Minnesota. Department of State.
(01) 1. Corporation law. Minnesota.
2. 82-0131. 1. Minnesota. Secretary
of State.
KFM5613.684

2127
GUIDELINES FOR THE ORIENTATION OF THE NEWLY TWAINED HOME HEALTH AIDE-HOMEMA-KER.

[Minneapolis, Minn.]: Minnesota

Dept. of Health. [1981].
v., 69 p.; 28 cm.
"October, 1981." Bibliography: p. 48
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0124.

(01) 1. Home health aides. Education. Minnesota. 2. 82-0124. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Health. RA645.36.M6 G84

2128

Recycling portland cement concrete pavement / prepared by A. D. Halverson. vii, 49 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. "Interim report." "May, 1981." "In cooperation with Demonstration Projects Division. Federal Highway Administration, United States Department of Transportation." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0133. (01) 1. Pavements, Concrete. 2. Recycling (waste, etc.). 3. 82-0133. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Physical Research Section. II. Title. TE278. #34

2129
HEADWATERS REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.).
The First 10 years; a self-evaluat-

ion, 1971-1981 / Headwaters Regional Development Commission. Bemidji, Minn.: The Commission, [1981].
"June, 1981." Pursuant to Mn. Stat.
462. 393, sd. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 820186. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Headwaters Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Evaluation.
I. Title.

2130
HCME ENERGY DISCLOSURE TECHNICAL MANUAL PREPARED BY RICK ANDERSON ... [ET AL.].
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Energy Agency, 1981.

iv, 62 p.: maps; 28 cm.
"November 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-

(01) 1. Dwellings. Energy conservation. Evaluation. 2. 82-0119. I. Anderson, Rick. NA2542.3. H653

2131

INSECTS OF WILD RICE IN MINNESOTA /
A-G. PETERSON ... [ET AL.].
St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Minnesota,
1581.
15 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Miscellaneous report / Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Winnesota; 157.)
Title from cover. Bibliography: p.

Title from cover. Bibliography: p.
15. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0199. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Wild rice. Diseases and rests. Minnesota. 2. 82-0199. I.
Peterson, AG.
877. E227 no.157

2132

KCZLOFF, KEITH.

HT393.M62 H424

Heat recovery seminars; an evaluation of their effectiveness in stimulating conservation actions / Keith Kozloff. St. Paul, Minn.: Winnesota Energy Agency, [1981].

44 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
"September, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 820178.

\_\_\_\_

(01) 1. Heat recovery. 2. 82-0178. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. II. Title. TJ260 . K69

2133

LAPAKKO, KIM.

Trace metal removal from mining stockpile runoff SeptemberOctober progress report; additional results of column experiments and bioassay tests, considerations for treatment facility design / Kim Lapakko [and] Paul Eger. [S.l.: s.n., 1981].

20 p. ; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October 28, 1981."
Includes bibliographical references.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0169.

(01) 1. Leaching. 2. Mineral industries. Environmental aspects. 3. 82-0169. I. Eger, Paul. II. Minnesota. Division of Minerals. III. Title. MD82.0169

2134
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGISLATIVE BUY-FUND;
BIENNIUM REPORT ...

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Bureau of Criminal Apprehension,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0211. Description based on: 1980-81; title from cover. Pursuant to M.S. 299C.065, Sd. 3.

(01) 1. Law enforcement legislative buy fund. 2. Criminal investigation. Winnesota. Periodicals. 3. 82-0211. I. Minnesota. Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. HV8073 .L38

2135
LOCATING ENERGY IMPORMATION WITH THE METROPOLITAM COUNCIL'S ENERGY INFORMAT-ION RETRIEVAL SYSTEM (EIRS) / NETROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

[St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, 19-81].

6 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Local planning assistance planning briefs)

"November 1981." "Publication no. 07-81-090." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0128. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Information storage and retrieval systems. Force and energy. 2. Force and energy. Bibliography. 3. 82-0128. I. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Z699.5.P67 L62

#### 2136

## A MASTER PLAN FOR THE TACONITE STATE TRAIL.

「St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Trails and Water-ways Unit, [1981].

ii, 144 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm.
"August 1981." "Originally approved
March 1980." MINN. DOC. NC. 82-0249.
(01) 1. Taconite Trail (Minn.). 2.
82-0249. I. Minnesota. Trails and
Waterways Unit.
GV199.42.M62 T32

## 2137 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CIT-IES AREA.

1981-1983 transportation improvement program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area / Wetropolitan Council. St. Paul, Minn.: The Council, [1980].

ii, 98 p.: maps (2 folded); 28 cm.
"December 1980." "Publication no. 2680-090." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0127. NOT
FILMED.

(01) 1. Urban transportation. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. 82-0127. I. Transportation improvement program for the Twin Cities metropolitan area. II. Title. HE310.M61 M45

# 2138 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AWEA.

Guidelines for reviewing and ranking subsidized housing proposals; amendement to housing chapter, Metropolitan Development Guide / adopted by the Metropolitan Council. St. Paul, Minn.:

The Council, [1981].

12 n.; 28 cm.

"August 1981." "Publication no. 1981-072." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1042. NOT
FILMET.

(01) 1. Housing subsidies. Evaluation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0142. I. Title.
HC107.W63 S95

## 2139 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

Metropolitan Council guidelines for referral procedures for discussion by the Council's Executive Committee. St. Paul, Minn.: the Council, [1981]. 7 leaves; 28 cm.
Revised draft. "02.25.81." "Publication no. 04-81-006." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-C129. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2. 82-0129. I. Title. JS257.M47

## 2140 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES

T-35E in St. Paul; a Metropolitan Council staff report on the draft environmental impact statement for Interstate I35-E. St. Paul, Minn: Metropolitan Council, c [1981], 1981. 43 p.: maps, charts; 28 cm. "November 6, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0219. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Interstate 35E. 2. Express highways. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 3. 82-0219. J. Title. HE336.E9 M47

#### 2141

## NETROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA.

Water resources management development guide, part 2; surface water management nonpoint source pollution and stormwater runoff / Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. Draft.

St. Paul, Minn.: The Council, [1981].
vii, 121 p.: charts, maps; 28 cm.
Title from cover "November 1981"
"Publication no. 62-81-025B." AVAILABLE
FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0238.
NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Water quality management. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. 82-0238. I. Surface water management. II. Title. TD365. M54x

#### 2142

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. MIGHWAY JURISDICTION TASK FORCE.
Project memorandum number 1 / Highway Jurisdiction Task Force. [St. Paul, Winno.: Metropolitan Council, 1981].
[6], 6, [2] po.; 28 cm.
"December 1, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0208. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Highway planning. Minnesota. Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 2. 82-0208. I. Title. HE5634.T9 M47

## 43 METROPOLITAN INTERSTATE COMMITTEE (N-

INN. AND WIS.).

Recommendations for a comprehensive plan for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Euluth-Superior Harbor / prepared by the Metropolitan Interstate Committee. [Duluth: the Committee, 1981].

77 p. in various pagings: maps; 28

Cover title: Recommendations for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth- Superior Harbor. "September 1981." 1 map on folded leaf in pocket. AVAILABLE FOR LCAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1010. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Dredging spoil. Superior,

Lake. 2. Duluth (Ninn.). Harbor. 3. Superior (Wis.). Harbor. 4. 82-1010. I. Recommendations for the disposal of maintenance dredged material in the Duluth-Superior harbor. II. Title. TC187.M47

#### 2144

2144
MINNESOTA CITY ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS; UNIFORM CHART OF
ACCOUNTS FOR CITIES OF 2,500 OR MORE IN
POPULATION.

St. Paul, Minn.: Office of the State Auditor, [1981].

125 leaves : 30 cm.

Bibliography: D. 125. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0104. (01) 1. Municipal finance. Minnes-

ota. Accounting. 2. 82-0104. I. Winnesota. State Auditor.

#### 2145

NINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR ENERGY CONSERVAT-ION STANDARDS / PREPARED BY CONSERVAT-ION DIVISION, COMPLIANCE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Program, 1981-

1 v. (looseleaf) forms; 30 cm. Cover title: Compliance and enforcement procedures manual. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0246.

(01) 1. Energy conservation. Law and legislation. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals. etc. 2. Energy conservation. Standards. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals. etc. 3. 82-0246. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. Compliance/Enforcement Program. II. Compliance and enforcement procedures manual. TJ163.4.06 M62

#### 2146

MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY.

Minnesota state plan to implement district heating; interim report / Minnesota Energy Agency; prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy. [St. Paul, Minn.: The Agency, 1981].

107 p. in various pagings; 28 cm.
"October 1, 1981." Title from cover.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0123.

(01) 1. Heating from central stations. Minnesota. 2. Heat engineering. Minnesota. 3. 82-0123. I. United Sta-

tes. Dept. of Fnergy. II. Title. TH7641 . M56x

#### 2147

MINNESOTA ENFRGY AGENCY.

Adult/post-secondary energy education (APSEE) report, 1979-1981 / Minnesota Energy Agency. [St. Paul, Minn.: The Agency, 1981].

41 p. in various pagings; 28 cm. Title from cover. "September 1981." Includes bibiliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0235. Pursuant to M.S. 116H.088.

(01) 1. Power resources. Study and teaching (Continuing education). Minnesota. 2. 82-0235. I. Title. TK174-M6 M56

#### 2148

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY.

Minnesota water quality work plan fy ... / Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 1980-1-[Roseville]: The Agency, 1980-

v.: maps; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUF OR VOLUME DESIRED
OCLC 7043577 1981/82: MINN. DOC. NO.

(01) 1. Water quality management. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0168. I. Title. TE224.M6 M53a

#### 2149

MINNESOTA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION HCARD.

The Process, a report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Scil and Water Conservation Program" / prepared by Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. St. Paul, Minn.: Ite Board, [1981].

v, 20 p.: ill., maps; 22 x 28 cm. Cover title: A Process of galning ground. "October 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-1066.

\_\_\_\_

(01) 1. Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Program. 2. Soil conservation. Minnesota. 3. Water conservation. Minnesota. 4. 82-0166. I. A Process of gaining ground. II. A Report on the procedure used in developing "Minnesota's Soil and Water Conservation Program.". III. Title. S624.M6 M58

#### 2150

MINNESOTA STATE ARTS BOARD.

Report on regional arts council issues / submitted by the Minnesota State Arts Board. [Minneapolls, Winn.: The Board, 1982].

51 pe; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "January 1, 1982."
Pursuant to 1981 Session Laws chap 357, sec 15. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0222.
(01) 1. Arts. Finance. Minnesota.
2. 82-0222. I. Title.
NX742.M6 M58

#### 2151

MINNESOTA STATE INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX; VOLUNTEER INCOME TAX ASSISTANCE. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Revenue, [1981].

of Revenue, [1981].
1 v. (various pagings): ill., forms:
28 cm.

Title from cover. Cn cover: Vita.

MINN. DOC. NO. 820189.

(01) 1. Income tax. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. Voluntarism. Minnesota. 3. 82-0189. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue. II. Volunteer income tax assistance. HJ4655.M58 M59

#### 2152

MINNESOTA SUBSIDIZED ADOPTION ANNUAL REPORT.

[St. Paul?: Nonitoring and Reporting Section].

v.: 111.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

Cover title. Description based on: 1977-8. OCLC 7225977 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0170.

(01) 1. Adoption. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-0170. I. Minnesota. Division of Social Services.

Monitoring and Reporting Section. HV875 - M58x

MINNESOTA TRANSIT PROGRAM STATUS. [St. Paul. Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Transportation, ],

v. : 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0258. Description based on 1981; caption title. (01) 1. Local transit. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0258. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. HE310.T85 M58

#### 2154

MINNESOTA TURKEY RESEARCE 1981.

St. Paul. Minn. : University of Minnesota, Agricultural Experiment Station, [1981].

141 p.: charts; 28 cm. (Miscellaneous report / Agricultural Experiment Station. University of Minnesota; no.

Title from cover. "December 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0202. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Turkeys. Research. Minnesota. 2. 82-0202. I. University of Minnesota. Agricultural Experiment Station. S77 .E227 no.179

#### 2155

MINNESOTA. COUNCIL ON THE ECONOMIC STATUS OF WOMEN.

A Woman's place; a guide to women's legal and economic rights in Minnesota. St. Paul: Minnesota Council on the Economic Status of Women, 1980.

32 p.: ill.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "A compilation of newspaper columns the Council on the Economic Status of Women has made available to newspapers in Minnesota." "July, 1980." MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1883. (01) 1. Women. Minnesota. Fconomic conditions. 2. Women. Legal status, laws, etc. Minnesota. 3. 81-1883. I.

Title. HC1438.M6 A33x 1980

#### 2156

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE. INSURA-NCE DIVISION-

Progress of the workers' compensation project / Commissioner of Insurance. St. Paul, Minn. : Minn. Dept. of Commerce. Commissioner of Insurance, 1981 ]. 113 leaves in various foliations, 164 p. in various pagings. Title from cover. "September 25. 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN.

DCC. NO. 82-0210.

(01) 1. Workmen's compensation. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0210. I. Title. HD7103.65.U6 M55

#### 2157

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE. INSURA-NCE DIVISION.

Workers' compensation in Vinnesota; an analysis with recommendations / ion. | St. Paul, Minn.: The Division, 1882]. prepared by Minnesota Insurance Divis-

233 p.: charts; 28 cm.
"January, 1982." Bibliography: p. 233. Pursuant to 1981 Laws, ch. 346, sec. 22, subd. 1, (coded as MS 79.51)
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0209.

(01) 1. Workmen's compensation. Minnesota. Evaluation. 2. 82-0209. I. Title. HD7103.65.U6 M56

#### 2158 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS. CEENICAL MEALTH UNIT.

Corrections chemical health plan; a systematic response to chemical use problems / Minnesota Department of Corrections, Chemical Health Unit. Paul, Minn.: The Unit, 1981. 54 leaves ; 28 cm.

"October, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0204.

(01) 1. Prisoners. Minnesota. Drug

use. 2. Drug abuse. Minnesota. ntion. 3. 82-0204. I. Title. Preve-HV8836.5 .M56

#### 2159

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF EMPLOYEE RELATI-

Commissioner's task force on PELRA / Minnesota Department of Employee Relations. [St. Paul, Minn.: The Department, 1981].
20 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "November 1981."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0216.

(01) 1. Public Employment Labor Relations Act (Minn.). 2. Collective bargaining. State government employees. Winnesota. 3. 82-0216. I. Title. HD8005.6. M6 M56

#### 2160

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH.

Recommendations for home health aide homemaker continuing education / Minnesota Department of Health. [Minneapolis, Minn.]: The Dept., [1981].
ii, 48 p.; 28 cm.
"October, 1981." Bibliography: p. 48.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0122.

(01) 1. Home health aides. Education. Minnesota. 2. 82-0122. I. Title. RA645.36.M6 M56

#### 2161

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HEALTH. OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

Minnesota long-term care plan / Minnesota Department of Health, Office of Community Development. Minneapolis, Minn.: The Department, c1981. 141 p.; 28 cm.

"October, 1981." Title from cover. Bibliography: p. [134]141. MINN. DOC. No. 82-0120.

(01) 1. Extended care facilities. Minnesota. 2.82-0120. I. Title. RA997.5.M6 M565

#### 2162

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE.

State institutions informational brochure. St. Paul: The Department, v.: maps; 28 cm.

APPLY FCR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0237. AVAILABLE FCR LCAN ONLY.

(01) 1. Public institutions. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. Mental health services. Minnesota. Statistics. 3. Mental retardation facilities. Minnesota. Statistics. 4. 82-0237. I. Title.

HV86 .W64x

2163
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WELFARE.

Mental health plan, 1977/78-1St.
Paul | Dept. of Public Welfare, State of Minnesota,

v. 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Title varies slightly. CCLC 6175330 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0171. (01) 1. Mental health planning. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0171. I. Title. RA790.65.W6 M56x

2164
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.

Municipal state aid street apportionment data. [St. Paul] Minnesota Dept. of Transportation,

v. ill. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0217.

(01) 1. 82-0217. 2. Roads. Minnesota. Finance. I. Title.

HE356.M6 V45a

2165
MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON RURAL
DEVELOPMENT.

A Report on a rural investment stratery for the state of Winnesota / prepared for Farmers Home Administration by Governor's Council on Rural Development. Draft. [St. Paul, Minn.: The

Council, 1981 l.
18 leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "October, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0207. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Agriculture and state. Minnesota. 2. Regional planning. Minnesota. 3. 82-0207. I. United States.
Farmers Home Administration. II. Title.
HJ7599. M56

2166
MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON HEALTH CARE.

Summary of public comments / Governor's Task Force on Health Care. [St.
Paul, Minn.: The Task Force, 1981].
17 p.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "December, 1981."
Pursuant to 1981 Laws, Ch. 360, Sec. 2,
Sd. 4. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN.
TCC. NO. 82-0188. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Medicine, State. Minnesota.

2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3. 82-0188. I. Title. FA395.A4 M565

2167

MINNESOTA. GOVERNOR'S TASK FORCE ON HEALTH CARE.

Final report and recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Health Care; submitted to Governor Albert H. Ovie. [St. Paul, Minn.: The Task Force, 1981].

131 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. December, 1981.

MINN. DOC. NO. 820214.
(01) 1. Medicine, State. Minnesota.
2. Medical policy. Minnesota. 3. 820214. I. Title.
RA395.A4 M56 1981

2168

MINNESOTA. LEGISLATURE. JOINT SELECT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON FORESTRY. ADVISORY COMMITTEF.

Report / from Advisory Committee.

[St. Paul, Minn.: The Committee, 19-

81].
[59] leaves; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "To Joint Select
Legislative Committee on Forestry from
John R. Velin." "November 12, 1981."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0206.

(01) 1. Forests and forestry. Minnesota. 2. Timber. Minnesota. 3. 82-0206. I. Velin, John R. II. George Banzhaf & Company. Minnesota timber resource study. III. GECRGE BANZHAF & COMPANY. MINNESOTA TIMBER RESOURCE STUDY. IV. Title. SD144.M6 M565

2169

NINNESOTA. OFFICE OF STATE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES.

Project status report / Office of State Building Construction, Design and Construction Services. [St. Paul?]: The Office,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: December 31, 1979. Dec. 31, 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0218.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Public buildings. Planning. 2. Minnesota. Public buildings. Maintenance and repair. 3. 82-0218. I. Title. JK 1651.M6 A23x

2170
MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF STATE DEMOGRAP-HER.

Median Income estimates for Minnesota counties, 1973/1974/1975-St. Paul, Office of State Demographer, Minnesota State Planning Agency, 1978v. maps 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Cover title. 1979: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0167.

(01) 1. Income. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Income distribution. Minnes-ota. Periodicals. 3. 82-0167. I. Minnesota. State Demography Unit. II. Title.

HC107.V63 I517

MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR. PROGRAM EVALUATION DIVISION.

Evaluation of state office space management and leasing / Office of the Legislative Auditor, Program Evaluation Division. State of Minnesota. [St. Paul. Minn.: The Office, 1981].

xii, 22 p.; 28 cm.

"December 4, 1881." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0239.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Real Estate Division. Evaluation. 2. Minnesota. Public buildings. Planning. Evaluation. 3. 82-0239. I. Title.

JK1651...463 1981

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Todd County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
61 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0161.

(01) 1. Todd County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0161. I. Title.

MD82.0161

2173
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Steele County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
82 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0160.
(01) 1. Steele County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0160. I. Title.
MD82.0160

2174

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Sherburne County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor. [1981].

49 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0158. (01) 1. Sherburne County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0158. I. Title. MD82.0158

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Renville County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

44 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. FOC. NO. 82-0157.

(01) 1. Renville County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0157. I. Title.

MD82.0157

2176
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Redwood County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Faul: State Auditor, [1981].
44 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0154.
(01) 1. Redwood County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0154. I. Title.
MD82.0154

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Nobles County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

37 p. : 28 cm.

MINN. EOC. NO. 82-0153.

(01) 1. Nobles County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0153. I. Title.

ND82.0153

2178

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Murray County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

41 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0152.

(01) 1. Murray County (Minn.). Fina-

nce. 2. 82-0152. I. Title. WD 82.0152

2179
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Mille Lacs County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

44 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0151.

(01) 1. Mille Lacs County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0151. I. Title.

MD82.0151

2180
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of McLeod County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

61 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0150.

(01) 1. McLeod County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0150. I. Title.

MD82.0150

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Freeborn County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

58 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0148.

(01) 1. Freeborn County (Minn.).

Finance. 2. 82-0148. I. Title.

MD82.0148

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of St. Louis County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
113 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0114.
(01) 1. St. Louis County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0114. I. Title.
MD82.0114

2183

2183 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Waseca County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 68 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0115. (01) 1. Waseca County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0115. I. Title. MD82.0115

#### 2184 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Meeker County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 56 p. : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0143. (01) 1. Neeker County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0143. I. Title. MD82 . 0143

#### 2185

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Chippewa County year ended December 31, 1980. Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 52 p. : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0144. (01) 1. Chippewa County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0144. I. Title. MD82.0144

#### 2186

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dodge County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 63 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0146. (01) 1. Dodge County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0146. I. Title. MD82.0146

2187

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Cook County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 83 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0145. (01) 1. Cook County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0145. I. Title. MD82.0145

#### 2188

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Aitkin County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 61 p. ; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0107.

(01) 1. Aitkin County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0107. I. Title. ME82.0107

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affiars of Lake County Nursing Home year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 21 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0112. (01) 1. Lake County Nursing Home (Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MER2.0112

#### 2190

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Upper Vinnesota Valley Regional Pevelopment Commssion, Region Six West, financial statements and supplementary information, year ended June 30, 1981 with report of certified public accountants Saint Paul: State Auditor, [ 1981 ]• [35] leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0162. (01) 1. Upper Minnesota Valley Reglonal Development Commission. Finance. 2. 82-0162. I. Title.

MD82.0162

2191 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. East Central Regional Development Commission, (Region 7E), Mora, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 34 leaves; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0147. (01) 1. East Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0147. I. Title. MD82.0147

#### 2192

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Headwaters Regional Development Commission, Bemidji, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants report, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 30 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0149. (01) 1. Headwaters Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0149. I. Title. MD82-0149

#### 2193

WINNESCTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Region 5 Regional Development Commission, Staples, Minnesota, financial statements and accountants' report, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul:
State Auditor, [1981].
44 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0155.
(01) 1. Region 5 Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0155. I. Title. MD82.0155

#### 2194

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Region Nine Development Commission, State of Winnesota, report on examinatlon June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

15 leaves : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0156. (01) 1. Region Nine Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0156. I. Title. MD82.0156

#### 2195 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Region 10, Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission, audit report year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 35 leaves : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0159. (01) 1. Southeastern Minnesota Regional Development Commission. Finance. 2. 82-0159. I. Title. MD82.0159

#### 2196 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

West Central Regional Development Commission, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, audit report fiscal year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [19-81]. 34 leaves : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0163. (01) 1. West Central Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0163. I. Title. MD82.0163

#### 2197

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Dakota County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 54 p. : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0175. (01) 1. Dakota County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0175. I. Title. MD82.0175

#### 2198

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Lincoln County

year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 48 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0176. (01) 1. Lincoln County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0176. I. Title. ME82.0176

#### 2199

WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Winona County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [ 1981]. 65 p. : 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0177. (01) 1. Winona County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0177. I. Title. ME82.0177

#### 2200

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Pennington County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981]. 58 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0113. (01) 1. Pennington County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0113. I. Title. ME82.0113

#### 2201

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Isanti County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 46 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0111. (01) 1. Isanti County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0111. I. Title. MT82-0111

#### 2202

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Kandiyohi County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul : State Auditor, [1981].

55 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0110. (01) 1. Kandiyohi County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0110. I. Title. MD82.0110

#### 2203

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Becker County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 83 p. ; 28 cm. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0109. (01) 1. Becker County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0109. I. Title. MD82.0109

#### 2204

WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Anoka County year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 61 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0108. (01) 1. Anoka County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0108. I. Title. MD82.0108

#### 2205

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 197, West St. Paul, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 46 p.; 28 cm. "Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0225. (01) 1.82-0225. 2. Independent School District 197 (West Saint Paul,

Minn.). Finance. I. Title. MD82-0225

#### 2206

2206
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 362. Littlefork-Big Falls, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
33 po.; 28 cm.
"Examination was made pursuant to request of the School Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980)."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0226.
(01) 1. 82-0226. 2. Independent School District 362 (Littlefork-Big

Falls, Minn.). Finance. I. Title.

## 2207 WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

MD82-0226

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Independent School District 394, Montgomery-Lonsdale, year ended June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

48 p.; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0227.

(01) 1. 82-0227. 2. Independent School District 362 (Montgomery-Lonsdale, Minn.). Finance. I. Title.

MD82.0227

## 2208 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Morrison County vear ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor. [1981].
43 po.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0228.
(01) 1. Morrison County (Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82-0228. I. Title.
MD82.0228

#### 2209

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Norman County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

45 p. ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0229. (01) 1. Norman County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0229. I. Title.

#### 2210

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Wadena County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor. [1981].

76 po.: 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0232.

(01) 1. Wadena County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0232. I. Title.

ME82-0232

#### 2211 -

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter
Central Minnesota Regional Development
Commission (Region 7W), year ended June
3C, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor,
[1981].

4 leaves; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0241.

(01) 1. Central Minnesota Regional
Development Commission. Finance. 2.
82-0241. I. Title.
MD82.0241

#### 2212

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwest Regional Corrections Center year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

11 p. ; 28 cm.

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0230.

(01) 1. Northwest Pegional Corrections Center. Finance. 2. 82-0230. I. Title.

MD82.0230

#### 2213

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Region VIII North Welfare Board year ended December 31,

1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [19-81].
9 p.; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0231.
(01) 1. Region VIII North Welfare
Board. Finance. 2. 82-0231. J. Title.
MD82.0231

#### 2214

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Brooklyn Park Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

9 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Secs. 424.01-29 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NC. 82-0223.

(01) 1. Brooklyn Park Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. I. Title.

MD82.0223

#### 2215

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the City of Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

10 p.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 (1980)." "Operating under Minn. Stat. Secs. 424.01-29 (1980)." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0224.

(01) 1. Minnetonka Firemen's Relief Association (Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0224. I. Title.

MD82.0224

## 2216 MINNESOTA. STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT.

INVESTMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL.

Investment Advisory Council report to the Minnesota State Board of Investment on asset mix, performance objectives, and communications. [St. Paul, Minn.: Investment Advisory Council, 1980].

21 leaves : charts : 28 cm. Title from cover. "October 17, 1980." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0233.

(01) 1. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Investments. Evaluation. 2. Investment of public funds. Minnesota. Evaluation. 3. Civil service pensions. Minnesota. 4. 82-0233. I. Title. JK6160.P4 M56

#### 2217 MINNESOTA. TASK FORCE ON TECHNOLOGY INTENSIVE INDUSTRIES.

A Report to the Commissioner of Economic Development on the status of technology intensive industries in Minnesota / respectfully submitted by the Task Force on Technology Intensive Industries. St. Paul : Minne sota Dept. of Economic Development, [1981]. "January 9. 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0118.

(01) 1. Science and industry. Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Industries. 82-0118. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Economic Development. II. Title.

HC107.M63 T44

#### 2218

MINNESOTA. WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADVI-SORY COUNCIL.

Report of Workers' Compensation Advisory Council. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Workers' Compensation Advisory Council, [ 1981 ]·

2 leaves; 28 cm. Caption title. Pursuant to M.S. 175 .-007, Sd. 2. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0242.

(01) 1. Workmens' Compensation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0242. I. Title. HD7103.65.U6 M57

#### 2219

MINNESOTA'S SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM.

Final draft. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board, 1981].

111. 96 p. : maps : 28 cm.

Title from cover. "November 1, 1981." Eibliography: p. 96. MINN. DCC. NO. 82-0182 .

(01) 1. Soil conservation. Minnesota. Planning. 2. Water conservation. Minnesota. Planning. 3. 82-0182. I. Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Board. II. United States. Soil Conservation Service. \$624.M6 M57x 1981

#### 2220

MN/DOT RAIL USERS LOAN GUARANTEE PROG-

[St. Paul. Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Transportation |,

V. ; 29 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESTRED 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0243. Description based on 1981; title from cover. Pursuant to M.S. 222.58, Sd. 6.

(01) 1. Rail users loan guarantee program. 2. Railroads. Minnesota. Finance. Periodicals. 3. 82-0243. 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. HE2236 . N56

#### 2221

PEDERSON, DONALD B.

Agricultural employment law and pollcy; a study of the impact of modern social and labor relations legislation on agricultural employment / by Donald B. Pederson and Dale C. Dahl. St. Paul, Minn: Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Winnesota, [ 1981 ].

x, 194 p.: ill., maps; 28 cm. (Station bulletin / Agricultural Experlment Station, University of Minnesota ; 526.)

"July 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0215. (01) 1. Agricultural laws and legislation. United States. 2. Labor laws ard legislation. United States. 3. 82-0215. I. Dahl, Dale C. II. Title. III. (Series). \$77 •F22 no 526

#### 2222

PRIORITIES FOR NONGAME CONSERVATION IN MINNESOTA.

Minnesota: Minnesota Chapter of the Wildlife Society, 1981. 38 p.: ill.; 28 cm.

Title from cover. "A symposium on April 11, 1981 at the University of Minnesota co-sponsored by the Minnesota Chapter of the Wildlife Society, the Minnesota Enviromental Education Board and the Section of Wildlife of the Department of Natural Resources." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0183. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Wildlife conservation. Minnesota. 2. 82-0183. I. Minnesota Chapter of the Wildlife Society. II. Winnesota Environmental Education Board. III. Minnesota. Section of Wildlife. OL84.22.M6 P76

#### 2223

PUDASAINI, SON P.

The contribution of education to allocative and technical efficiency in sugarcane production / Son P. Pudasaini.

21 P.; 28 Cm. "January 1982." Bibliography: p. 17-18. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0252. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Agricultural educaton. Economic aspects. Mathematical models. 2. Agriculture. Economic aspects. Mathematical modest. 3. Sugar-cane. 4. 82-0252. I. Title. II. (Series). S540.M38 P82

#### 2224

PUDASAINI, SOM P.

The use of profit function to evalutate relative economic efficiency in agriculture / Som P. Pudasaini.

38 P.: 28 Cm.
"December 1981." Bibliography: p. 37-38. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0253. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Profit. Mathematical models. 2. Agriculture. Economic aspects. Mathematical models. 3. 82-0253. I.

#### 2225

Title. II. (Series). HD1447 .P82

#### 2225

REPORT ON HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT
INTERIM REPORT 1; HAZARDOUS WASTE
PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL METHODS.
Crystal, Minn.: Minnesota Waste
Management Board. [1981].
[80] p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "November 30, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0179.
(01) 1. Hazardous wastes. Minnesota.
2. 82-0179. I. Minnesota. Waste Management Board. II. Hazardous waste
processing and disposal methods.
TD811.5.R46

#### 2226

ROSTER OF WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARDS OF MANAGERS IN MINNESOTA AND OF OFFICERS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS.

St. Paul: Minnesota Water Resources
Board,

v.; 22 x 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
"Section II of Minnesota Water Resources Board managers' handbook." Description based on: 1978. OCLC 7136525
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0116.
(01) 1. Water districts. Minnesota.
Directories. 2. 82-0116. I. Minnesota

#### 2227

SALABIES IN LICENSED CHILD CARE CENT-ERS.

Water Resources Board.

TD224.M6 R67x

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept.
of Public Welfare.
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUMF DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0174. Descri-

ption based on: 1981; title from cover-(01) 1. Wages. Day care center employees. Minnesota. Statistics. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. HD4966.D392 M56 2228

SEED INSPECTOR'S PROCEDURES MANUAL / PREPARED BY MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, AGRONOMY SERVICES DIVISION.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: The Division, [1981].

60 p. in various pagings: forms; 28

Title from cover. "December, 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0245.

(01) 1. Seed adulteration and inspection. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 92-0245. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Agriculture. Division of Agronomy Services.
SB114.U7 M6

2229

SCURCES OF OCCUPATIONAL WAGE AND SALARY INFORMATION / PREPARED BY TWIN CITIES LABOR MARKET INFORMATION CENTER, MINNESCIA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY.

St. Paul, Minn.: [ the Center, 19-51].

57 leaves; 28 cm. "November 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0121.

(01) 1. Wages. Minnesota. 2. 82-0121. I. Twin Cities Regional Labor Market information Center. HD4976.M6 S68

#### 2230

SINERGIC RESOURCES CORPORATION.
Potential industrial/institutional
use of utility-cogenerated thermal
energy in Minnesota / prepared by Synergic Resources Corporation. St. Paul,
Minn.: Power Plant Siting Program,
[1981].

186 p. in various pagings: charts, map; 28 cm.

"September, 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LCAN CNLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0234. NOT FIL-

(01) 1. Cogeneration of electric power and heat. Minnesota. 2. Minnesota. Industries. Energy conservation.

3. 82-0234. I. Minnesota. Power Plant Siting Program. II. Title. TK1005 .S96

2231

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

Biennial report. [St. Paul, Minn.]: University of Minnesota. Dept. of Vocational and Technical Education, v.; 23 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE CR VOLUME DESIRED 1979-81: MINN. DCC. NG. 82-0257.

Description based on 1979-81.

(01) 1. University of Minnesota.

Dept. of Vocational and Technical Education. Periodicals. 2. 82-0257.

2222

VARIETAL TRIALS OF FARM CROPS.

[St. Paul]: Agricultural Experiment
Station, University of Minnesota,
v. ill., maps. 28 cm. (University of
Minnesota. Agricultural Experiment
Station Miscellaneous report, 24. Cn)
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DES IRED
1982: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0203.

(01) 1. Field crops. Minnesota.
Varieties. Periodicals. 2. 82-0203.
I. University of Minnesota. Agricultural Experiment Station. II. UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT
STATION MISCELLANECUS REPORT, 24. CN.
III. (Series).
SB185.75. V37x

#### 2233

1979 OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYMENT STATISTICS IN MINNESOTA.

St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Fconomic Security, Research and Statistical Services Office, [1981].

x11, 186 p.; 28 cm. "November 1981." "This report covers the regulated industries, trade, educational services, and government." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0251.

(01) 1. Occupations. Statistics. 2. Minnesota. Occupations. Statist-

ics. 3. 82-0251. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Fconomic Security. Research and Statistical Services Office. HB2615.46 N56

2233

#### RULES & REGULATIONS

Minnesota. Department of Agriculture.

D352 Rules and Regulations:
Rules Governing Seed
Potato Certification.
-- 1982 -- 16 p. (Mn.
Code of Agency Rules,
3 MCAR, Sec. 1.01271.0135)

Minnesota. State Board of Education.

D353 Rules and Regulations:
State Teacher Employment Bureau. -- 1982
-- 2 p. (Mn. Code of Agency Rules, 5 MCAR, Sec. 1.0460-1.0461)

### SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3233 Opinions: Berland vs.
Special School Dist.
No. 1, Minneapolis,
Mn.; Edwards vs. Special School Dist. No.
1, Minneapolis, Mn.;
Hulme, et al., vs.
Special School Dist.
No. 1, Minneapolis,
Mn.; No. 280 (1980)
50184, 50324, 50555.
-- December 17, 1981
-- 24 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3228 Opinions: Cole vs.
City of Spring Lake
Park; Pilarski vs.
City of Spring Lake
Park; Wettschreck vs.
Kozlowski; List vs.
Soles, No. 1 50835,
50836, 51156, 51301.
-- January 22, 1982 -12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3234 Opinions: Danelski
vs. King and Stearns
County, No. Sp. 81755. -- December 17,
1981 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3227 Opinions: Fireman's
Fund Insurance Company
vs. Hill, No. 81-131.
-- January 22, 1982 -3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3226 Opinions: Hueper vs.
Goodrich, No. Sp. 8121. -- January 22,
1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
S3229 Opinions: Prekker vs.
Mastermotive, Inc.,
No. Sp. 81-783. -January 22, 1982 -2 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3237 Opinions: State vs. Blanchard, No. Sp. 81-154. -- February 5, 1982 -- 13 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3232 Opinions: State vs. Gonzales, No. Sp. 81-1213. -- January 18, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3231 Opinions: State vs.
Lindsey, No. Sp. 811103. -- January 15,
1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3230 Opinions: Stevenson
vs. Young; State vs.
Stevenson, No. Sp.
1080, 1125. -- January 13, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3238 Opinions: Talmadge vs.
Metronic, Inc., et al,
No. Sp. 81-265. -- February 5, 1982 -- 12 p.

#### TAX COURT DECISIONS

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T234 Decisions : Charles M.
Bend, Jr. and Cynthia
Bend, vs. Commissioner
of Revenue. -- January
11, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T236 Decisions: Gary
Hegenes vs. State of
Minnesota, and County
of Hennepin. -- January 22, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T240 Decisions: Harry Bemont and Joan Bement vs. The Commissioner of Revenue. -- February 3, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T238 Decisions: Howard
Hallgren and Joanne
Hallgren for Determination of Validity of Tax Classification. -- January
27, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court. T233 Decisions : Juris Curiskis vs. County of Hennepin. -- January 13, 1982 -- 4 p. Minnesota. Tax Court.
T235 Decisions: Melvin
Astleford vs. County
of Hennepin. -- January 26, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T231 Decisions: Petition of
Duluth Plaza, a Partnership, consisting of D.B.
Reinhart, D.P. Zietlow,
and Edward O. Heisler,
for Determination of its
Objections to Real Estate
Taxes Levied and Payable
in the Year 1981, vs. County of St. Louis. -- January 20, 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T232 Decisions: Richard
Kirckof vs. County of
Stearns. -- January
11, 1982 -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T237 Decisions: Richard J.
Ruppert vs. County of
Hennepin. -- January
25, 1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.
T239 Decisions: Robert G.
Cook and Glenys J.
Cook, for Determination of Validity of
Tax Assessment. -January 29, 1982 -2 p.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECISIONS

Minnesota. Workers Compensation Court of Appeals. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### OSHRB DECISIONS

Minnesota Occupational Safety and Health Reveiw Board. Decisions. -- Contact library for individual issues.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1445 Docket No. BCD-82001-PE, For the Department of Administration, Building
Code Division: Appeal of Robert Gierok
and David Ochrymowycz
to the Final Decision
of the City of Winona,
Building Code Board of
Appeals. - January 12,
1982 - - 5 p.

Minnesota Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1467 Docket No. CITY-82010, For the City of
Minneapolis: Proposed
Termination from Employment of Virginia
Kingsley. -- January
27, 1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1468 Docket No. DOT-82008-BC, For the Department of Transportation: Petition of Burlington Northern Railroad Company to Establish a Centralized Freight Agency at Bemidji. -- February 1, 1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1458 Docket No. DOT-82013-BC, For the Department of Transportation: Petition of Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Company for Authority to Relocate Agency Services at Jackson, Minnesota. -- January 26, 1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DOT-82н1446 015-BC, For the Department of Transportation : Petition of Burlington Northern Railroad Company to Terminate Base Agency Service to Aitkin and Deerwood, Minnesota, and to Close its Depot Buildings at Aitkin and Deerwood, Minnesota. -- January , 1982 -- 6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. н1469 Docket No. DPW-82-021-GB, For the Department of Public Welfare: Proposed Adoption of the Department of Public Welfare Rule Governing the Administration and Provision of Preadmission Screening and Long Term Care and Alternative Care Grants (12 MCAR Sec. 2.065). -- February 2, 1982 --14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1447 Docket No. DPW-82025-GB, For the Department of Public
Welfare: License of
Marjorie Schroeder
(Minn. Rule DPW 2).
-- January 11, 1982
-- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DPW-82-H1459 020-PE. For the Minnesota Department of Health, The Minnesota Department of Public Welfare, and The Minnesota Department of Public Safety : Proposed Rules Governing Definitions: Statements of Policy and Means of Effecting Policy; Organization: Classification Plan; Compensation Plan; Examinations; Certification of Eligibles; Probationary Period; Separation, Tenure and Reinstatement; Leaves of Absence; Appeals and Hearings; Salary Adjustments and Increases; Salary Computation Provisions for Full-and Part-time Employment; Appointments. Promotions. Demotions, Transfers and Reinstatements; and Provisions for Computing Monthly, Hourly, Less-than-full-time, Bi-weekly, and Fourweek Salary Rates. --January 19, 1982 --7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1470 Docket No. DPW-82027-JF, For the Commissioner of Public
Welfare: Denial of
the Family Day Care
License Application
of Joan Czech. -January 28, 1982 -8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1448 Docket No. DR-82004-JL, For the Department of Revenue:
Proposed Rules of the
Department of Revenue
Governing the Valuation and Assessment of
Electric. Gas Distribution and Pipeline Companies (Utility Companies). -- January 13, 1982
-- 25 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1471 Docket No. DR-82005-DH, For the Department of Revenue
Estate and Fiduciary
Tax Division: Estate
of Henry W. Honebrink.
-- February 3, 1982 -2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1472 Docket No. DR-82005-DH, For the Department of Revenue Estate
and Fiduciary Tax Division: Estate of
01ga Monseth. -- February 3, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1449 Docket No. DR-82011-GB, For the Department of Revenue:
Revocation of the
Sales Tax Permit to
Charo's, Inc., 2967
Hudson Road, St. Paul,
Minnesota J5119, Minnesota Identification
Number 5399730. -- Janu-

ary 8, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1450 Docket No. DR-82012-GB, For the Department of Revenue:
Revocation of the
Sales Tax Permit of
St. Louis Park, Minnesota, 55416, Minnesota Identification
Number 7382628. -January 8, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1451 Docket No. DR-82-013GB, For the Department of Revenue: Revocation of the Sales
Tax Permit of Makiesky's
Delicatessen, Inc.,
7204 Minnetonka Boulevard, St. Louis Park,
Minnesota, 55426, Minnesota Identification
Number 5543637.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1460 Docket No. ECSEC-82003-JL, For the Department of Economic
Security: Proposed
Adoption of Amended
Rules and New Rules
Governing the Unempployment Insurance

р.

Program Relating to the Payment of Benefits and the Collection of Employer Taxes (8 MCAR Sec. 4.3001-4.3999). -- January 8, 1982 -- 45 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1452 Docket No. OAH-81o15-PE: Donald E.
Fultz, vs. Minnesota
Department of Natural
Resources. -- January
11, 1982 -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1473 Docket No. OSHA-79067-GB, For the Occupational Safety and
Health Review Board:
Russell B. Swanson,
Commissioner, Department of Labor and Industry, State of Minnesota, vs. Conwed

Corporation. -- January 26, 1982 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1461 Docket No. OSHA-81040-JL, For the Minnesota Occupational
Safety and Health
Review Board: Harry
D. Peterson, Commissioner, Department of
Labor and Industry,

State of Minnesota, vs. Honeywell, Inc. -- January 20, 1982 -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1462 Docket No. PCA-82013-DK, For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency: Recommendation by the Director to Certify Proposed Solid Waste Disposal Sites in Carver
County as Intrinsically
Suitable. -- January
18. 1982 -- 16 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-002-BC. For the Public Utilities Commission : Petition of Norman County Telephone Company, Ada, Minnesota, for Authority to Change its Schedule of Telephone Rates and Charges at its Ada, Glyndon, Perley-Hendrum and Audobon Minnesota Exchanges. -- January 13, 1982 -- 17 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-H1454 013-RD, For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission : Petition of Conrad O. Peterson, Route 1. Box 230, Canby, Minnesota, for Irregular Route Common Carrier Authority to Transport Grain, Feed, Seed, and Fertilizer To, From and Between All Points in Minnesota. -- January 11, 1982 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-H1455 034-BC. For the Public Utilities Commission : Petition of S-W Fleet Supply Company, 1520 East Maple. Mora, Minnesota, 55051, for Petroleum Carrier Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Transport Petroleum Products from all Terminals to all Points in the State of Minnesota, only for the account of Gas Unlimited, Inc., P.O. Box 9429, Minnepolis, Minnesota, 55440. -- January 15, 1982 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1474 Docket No. SEC-82012-GB, For the Department of Commerce
Securities and Real
Estate Division:
Real Estate Broker's
License of John August
Polfliet and the Real
Estate Broker's License of Heartland Real
Estate, Inc. -- January
28. 1982 -- 2 p.

Mi-nesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1475 Docket No. SEC-82013-GB, For the Department of Commerce
Securities and Real
Estate Division:
Golden Eagle Drilling
Company, Inc., an
Oklahoma corporation,
Markey C, McNutt and
Richard Stagg. -- January 28, 1982 -- 2 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1456 Docket No. WMB-82004-KR, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area
in the City of Blaine.
-- January 8, 1982 -11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. WMB-82002-PR, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City of Mankato and the Townships
of Mankato and Lime.
-- January 18, 1982
-- 12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1464 Docket No. WMB-82003-PR, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City of Owatonna and the Townships of Owatonna and Clinton Falls. -- January 22, 1982 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1465 Docket No. WMB-82005-KR, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Areas in the City of Duluth.
-- January 25, 1982 -10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1466 Docket No. WMB-82006-KR, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City of Grand Rapids and the Townships of Grand Rapids and Harris. -- January 19, 1982 -- 11 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1457 Docket No. WMB-82009-AN, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area
in the City of Coon
Rapids. -- January 12,
1982 -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1476 Docket No. WMB-82010-AN, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed
Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in the City of Plymouth. -- January 22, 1982 -- 14 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1477 Docket No. WMB-82012-RLD, For the Waste
Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste
Processing Facility
Area in the City of
Crookston and the Townships of Fairfax, Lowell and Andover. -January 13, 1982 --

23 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1478 Docket No. WMB-82013-DK, For the Waste
Management Board : Proposed Hazardous Waste
Processing Facility
Areas in the Cities of
St. Cloud, Waite Park,
and Sauk Rapids and
the Townships of St.
Cloud, Sauk Rapids,
Minden and St. Joseph. -- January

21, 1982 -- 16 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1479 Docket No. WMB-82014-TT, For the Minnesota Waste Management Board: Proposed Hazardous Waste Processing Facility Area in and near the City of Rochester. -- January 28.

#### EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Minnesota. Governor (1979-:
Quie)
G134 Executive Order No.
82-1: Directing
State Departments and
Agencies to Recognize
Importance of Mining
to Minnesota. -- January 26, 1982 -- 3 p.

#### MINUTES

Minnesota. Division of Forestry. Consulting Foresters Section.
M288 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Legislature. Joint
Legislative Commission on Metropolitan Governance.

M289
Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Special Education Advisory Council. M287 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues.

# LRu Checklist Of Minnesota Government Publications

Vol. 7 No. 1

THE CHECKLIST is divided into several sections. The first section contains a subject index followed by personal author, corporate author, and title indexes. Each index consists of brief entries followed by item numbers. These item numbers correspond to the numbers in the left margin of the main entry section, thus enabling the user to move readily from the brief index entry to the more complete description provided for the item in the main entry section.

MAIN ENTRIES appear in the second section of the Checklist. Main entries contain complete bibliographic information. Entries are arranged in alphabetical order and are assigned item numbers which appear in the left margin and which correspond to the numbers following the index entries.

The final section contains a list of publications which do not receive full cataloging including administrative hearing reports, supreme court opinions, executive orders and tax court decisions. Item numbers for these listings also appear in the left margin.

MEMBERS AND STAFF OF THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE can acquire personal copies of publications listed in the Checklist with the exception of those described as AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. To request a copy of one or more publications note on the request form the item number(s) which appear in the left margin of the main entry section and following entries in the index section. Return the form to the library.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS AND INSTITUTIONS may purchase microfiche copies of MOST publications listed in the Checklist from the State Register and Public Documents Division, 117 University Ave., St. Paul, Mn. 55155. (612-297-3000). Payment must accompany orders.

Publications may also be requested directly from the issuing agency or borrowed from your local library. If your library does not own the publication you want, they should be able to obtain it for you through interlibrary loan.

## Table of Contents

Subject Index
Documents Number Index
Personal Author Index
Corporate Author Index
Title Index
Main Entries
Attorney General Opinions 24
Supreme Court Opinions 2 <sup>1</sup>
Tax Court Decisions 25
Administrative Hearing Reports 26
Municipal Board Orders 27
Minutes
Periodicals

January 1982 Vol. 7, No. 1

#### ECONOMIC INDICATORS. MINNESDTA.

30, ... 2009 AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC ASPECTS. MINNE-SOFA Agriculture, essential to Minnesota's economy and its regions and communitles. 2030 AIRPORTS. MINNESOTA. PLANNING. Minnesota airport development gulda. APPLE COMPUTER. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, Erc. MECC Apple demonstration. 2033 APPLE. DISEASES AND PESTS. Cadar-apple rust. 2012 MINNESOTA. ENDOWMENTS. Sociations 2093 AUSTRALIA. SOCIAL POLICY. Some aspects of social policy in Australla and beyond. 2024 AUSTRALIA. YOUTHA Some aspects of social policy in Australla and beyond. 2024 Correcting basement moisture problems. 2017 BIRDS. MINNESOTA. GEOGRAPHICAL DISTR-IBUTION. Results of an observation card program for common loons in Minnesota, 1980.

A program of management and technical assistance in the State of Minnesota.

MINNESOTA.

Adoption annual report year ending June

STATISTICS.

WINNESOTA.

. MOITICA

2029

BUSINESS CONSULTANTS.

PERIODICALS.

PERIODICALS.

- CAMPAIJN FUIDS. LAW AND LEGISLATION. PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 2079 CARLIDA COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carlton County year ented December 31, 1980. 2063 CEDAR. DISEASES AND PESTS. Cedar-apple rust. 2012 CHIGGERS ! MITES). Control of scables and chiggers on hamais. 2)26 CHILD VEL?ARE. AINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Minassota aid to families with desendent children county payment case load, fiscal year... 2037 MINNESDTA. CHILD WELFARE. STATESTICS PERIODICALS. Children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected; annual report. 2)46 MINNESOTA. CHILDRIN. PETTINTER PERIODICALS. Report on the maternal and chili nutrition act of 1975, supplemental food programs (4.S. 1975, Chapter 345). 2089 CIVIL RIGHTS. MINNESOTA. Minnesota human rights acts. 2)41 Winnesota Department of Juman Rights.
- 2051
  COLEMAN MEMDRIAL ACT.
  An analysis of the Coleman Memorial
  Act. 2011
  COMMON LOON.
  Results of an observation card program
  for common loons in Minaesota, 1980.

2023

L

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS. MINNESDTA.
A report fescribing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential material. 2047
CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (PUBLIC OFFICE).

MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
Annual report - State of Winnesota,
State Ethical Practices Board. 2079

CONSUMER EDUCATION. MINNESDIA.
Protecting yourself. 2088

CORN. BREEDING.

Evaluation of five emerging biotechnologies for maize. 2034

DAMPNESS IN BUILDINGS.

Correcting basement moisture problems.
2017

DEER HUNTING. WINNESOFA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.

Minnesota deer harvest surmary. 2)54
DRUG ABUSE. STUDY AND TEACHING. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.

Annual report. 2099
DULUTH. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS.
Selected economic data for Duluth and northeastern Minnesota through 1980.
2085

DWELLINGS. MINNESOTA. HEATING AND VENTILATION. LAW AND LEGISLATION. An analysis of the Coleman Memorial Act. 2011

OTA.
An analysis of the Coleman Vemorial

Act. 2011
ECONOMIC INDICATORS. MINNESOTA.
Minnesota economic indicators. 2031
Selected economic data for Duluth and
northeastern Minnesota through 1980.
2085

#### ECONOMIC INDICATORS. MINNESOTA. DULUTE.

- ECONOMIC INDICATORS. MINNESOTA. DUL-UTH. Selected economic data for Duluth and northeastern Vinnesota through 1980. 2035
- EDUCATION. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Foundation service program study report. 2023
- ELECTIONS. MINNESDTA. CAMPAIGN FUNDS. Ethical Practices Board issues report on oublic financing distribution for 1930 election. 2080
- ENERGY CONSERVATION. MINNESOTA.

  Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2020
- FILLMORE COUNTY (NINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of Fillmore County
  years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980.
  2065
- FINANCE, PUBLIC. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2081
- FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. WINNESOTA.
  PERIODICALS.
- Annual report State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board. 2079 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. MINNESOTA.
- PERIODICALS.

  Transurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2081
- FOREST MANAGEMENT. MINNESOTA.
  Vinnesota forest resources plan. 2039
- FOREST POLICY.

  Winnesota forest resources plan. 2039
- Vinnesota forest resources plan. 2039 FORESTS AND FORESTRY. WINNESOTA. WENSURATION.
- A study of weight-volume relationships of fresh cut pulpwood species in selected areas of Winnesota. 2014
- FRUIT. MINNESOTA.
  Minnesota's wild and edible fruits.
  2027
- 3AME-LAWS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
  Winnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 2043
  Winnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2044

- GASOLINE. MARKETING.
  The livorcement issue. 2013
  GASOLINE PUMP INDUSTRY. MINNESOFA.
- The divorcement issue. 2013 GEOLOGY. MINNESOTA. MAPS.
- Lineament map, Two Harbors sheet, Minngesota. 2033
- FOVERNMENT LIABILITY MINNESOFA. Tort clain payments. 2398
- JUARDIAN AND WARD. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. PERIODICALS.
  Children under state guardiansnip as dependent and/or neglected; annual
- report. 2046
  HEALTH PLANNING. MINNESOTA. TVIN
  CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA.
  Annual implementation plan for the
  metropolitan health systems agency.
  2035
- HISHWAY PLANNING. MINNESDIA.
  Mn/Dot F.Y. 1982-1987 highway project
  work proposals. 2082
- INCOME MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS. MINNESOTA.
  PERIODICALS.
- Minnesota income maintenance, recipient rates per 10,000 population by county, calendar year ... 2042
- calendar year ... 2042
  INFORMATION STORAGE AND RETRIVAL SYSTEMS.
  WATER.
- Swin short catalog. 2095

  JANESVILLE IMINN.). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Janesville. Wasers County, Six Years 2242d
- financial affairs of City of Janesville, Wasera County, six years ended December 31, 1980. 2074
  KEEWATIN (MINN.). FINANCE.
- Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Keewatin, Itasca County, four years ended December 31, 1979. 2071
- KINNEY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Kianzy, St. Louis Jounty, year ended Desenser 31, 193). 2072
- LAND USE. PLANNING. MINNESOTA. Growth management. 2025

- LOBBYING. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS.
  Annual report State of Minnesota,
  State Ethical Practices Board. 2079
- LDCAL FINANCE. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS. Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022
  LDCAL GOVERNMENT. MINNESOTA. ENERGY
- LOCAL GOVERNMENT. MINNESSTA. ENERGY CONSERVATION.
  Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2020
- LOCAL GOVERNMENT. MINNESOTA. FINANCE. Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022
- MAILBOXES. MINNESOTA. SAFETY MEASU-RES. TESTING. Crash tests of Minnesota mailbox supports. 2090
- MARTENS.
  1980 survey of marten trappers. 2102
  METROPOLITAN WASTE CONTROL COMMISSION
  - (MINN.). FINANCE.
    Management and compliance letter Metropolitan Waste Control Commission, year
    ended December 31, 1980. 2057
- MINNESOTA. ADOPTION. STATISTICS.
  PERIODICALS.
  Adoption annual report year ending June
- 30, ... 2009
  MINNESOTA. AGRICULTURE. ECONOMIC
  ASPECTS.
  Agriculture, essential to Vinnesota's
  economy and its regions and commanities. 2030
- WINNESOTA: AIRPORTS: PLANNING: Winnesota airport development guide: 2038
- MINNESOTA. APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES.
  Minnesota statewide cost allocation plan for fiscal year ended ... 2049
  Cash flow management study. 2050
- MINNESOTA. ARTS. ENDOWNENTS.
  Sponsor assistance applications. 2093
  MINNESOTA. ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE.
- Office of the Attorney General. 2084
  MINNESOTA. BIRDS. GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION.
  Pagulte of an observation card program

Results of an observation card program for common loons in Minnesota, 1980.

2029 BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN-WINNESOTA. STOY Annual report, fiscal ... 2045 MINNESOTA. BUSINESS CONSULTANTS. PERIODICALS. A program of management and technical assistance in the State of Vinnesota. MINNESOTA. CHILD WELFARE. STATISTICS Winnesota aid to families with dependent children county payment case load, fiscal year... 2037 CHILD WELFARE. STATISTICS. MINIESOTA PERIODICALS. Children under state grandianship is dependent and/or neglected; annual report. 2046 MINNESOTA. CHILDREN. NUTRITION. PERIODICALS. Report on the maternal and child natrition act of 1975, supplemental foot programs (M.S. 1975, Chapter 346). 2089 MINNESOTA. CIVIL RIGHTS. Vincesota human rights acts. 2041 Minnesota Department of Human Rights. MINNESOTA. CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS. A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential naterial. 2047 CONFLICT OF INTERESTS [ PUB-MINNESOTA. LIC OFFICE). PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota State Ethical Practices Board. 2079 MINNESOTA. CONSUMER EDUCATION. Protecting yourself. 2088 DEER HUNTING. STATISTICS. MINNESOTA. PERIODICALS. Winnesota deer harvest summary. 2)54 MINVESOTA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. APPRO-PRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES. MD3 program budget apropriations for the 1982/83 blennium 2048 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HUMAN RIGHTS. Mintesota Department of Human Rights.

MITARESDIA. MINNESDIA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. YOUTH PROGRAMS. Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Office of Youth Programs. 2)53 WINNESDTA. DRUG ABUSE. STUDY AND TEACHING. PERIODICALS. Annual resort. 2099 NNESSTA. DWELLINGS. MINNESOTA. HEATING AND VENTILATION. LAW AND LEGISLATION. An analysis of the Coleman Memorial Act. 2)11 MINNESDTA. ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE. DOMES-TIC. An analysis of the Coleman Memorial A:t. 2011 MINNESDTA. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. Selected economic data for Duluth and northeastern Minnesota through 198). 2085 .ATCEBUNIM ECONOMIC INDICATORS. Winnesota economic indicators. 2031 Selected economic data for Duluth and northeastern Minnesota through 198). 2085 MINNESDIA. BCONOMIC INDICATORS. UTH. Selected economic data for Julith and northeastern Minnesota through 1930. 2085 MINNESDIA. EDUCATION. FINANCE. Foundation service program study report. 2023 MINNESDIA. ELECTIONS. CAMPAIGN FUNDS. Ethical Practices Board issues report

on public financing distribution for 1980 election. 2080 MINNESDIA. BNERGY CONSERVATION. Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2020 MINNESDIA. RULES AND PRACTICE. Statement of need and reasonableness. 2055 .ATCZSHNIM FINANCE, PUBLIC.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD. PERFORE-Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2081

INCOME MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS. PBRIDDICALS. MINNESOTA. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Minnesota. State Ethical Practices Board. 2079 MINNESOTA. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. PERIODICALS. Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. 2081 the treasury. 2081 MINNESOTA. FOREST MANAGEMENT. Minnesota forest resources plan. 2039 MINNESOTA. FORESTS AND FORESTRY. MENSURATION. A study of weight-volume relationships of fresh cut pulpwood spacies in salected areas of Minnesota. 2014 MINNESOTA. FRUIT. Minnesota's wild and edible fruits. 2027 MINNESOTA. GAMB-LAWS. PERIODICALS. Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 2043 Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2044 MINNESOTA. GASOLINE PUMP INDUSTRY. The divorcement issue. 2018 MINNESOTA. GEOLOGY. MAPS. Lineament map, Two Harbors sheet, Winnesota. 2383 MINNESOTA. GOVERNMENT LIABILITY. Tort claim payments. 2098 MINNESOTA. GUARDIAN AND WARD. STATIS-TICS. PERIODICALS. Children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected; annual report. 2046 MINNESOTA. HEALTH PLANNING. TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN AREA. Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. 2035 MINNESOTA. HIGHWAY PLANNING. Mn/Dot F.Y. 1982-1987 highway project work proposals. 2082 MINNESOTA. INCOME MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS.

Minnesota income maintenance, recipient rates per 10,000 population by county,

PERIODICALS.

calendar year ... 2042

#### MINNESOTA LAND USE. PLANNING.

- LAND USE. MINVESOTA. PLANNING. Growth management. 2025
- MINNESOTA. LOBBYING. PERIODICALS. Annual report - State of Winnesota, State Ethical Practices Board.
- MINNESOTA. LOCAL FINANCE. STATISTICS. Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022
- MINNESOTA. LOCAL GOVERNMENT. CONSERVATION. Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2020
- MINYESOTA. LOCAL GOVERNMENT. FINANCE. Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022
- MINNESOTA. MAILBOXES. SAFETY MEASU-RES. TESTING. Crash tests of Minnesota mailbox suppo-
- 2090 MOTOR VEHICLES. MINNESOTA. SAFETY APPLIANCES. CATALOGS. Vanicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Winnessta. 21))
- MUSHROOMS, EDIBLE. MINNESOTA.
- Edible wild mushrooms. 2015 MINNESOTA. NUTRITION POLICY. PERIODI-CALS. Report on the maternal and child natri
  - tion act of 1975, supplemental food programs [M.S. 1975, Chapter 346). 2039
- MINTESOTA. OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES. APPOINTMENTS, QUALIFICATIONS, TENURE, BIJ. PERIODICALS. Secretary of State's Open appointments
- act annual report. 2091
  NNESOTA. PARKS. COST OF OPERATION. MINYESOTA. State park development cost and appropriations. 2094
- MINNESOTA. PEAT-BOGS. ST. LOUIS COU-NTY.
- West central lakes peat bog leasing prospectus. 2101 WINDESOTA. PENSION TRUSTS. PERIODIC-
- Report of actuarial valuation and experience study. 2097

- MINNESDTA. PROPERTY TAK CREDIT. STAT-ISTICS. Property tax aids and valuations in Winnesota. 2087
- PUBLIC OPINION. MINNESDTA. Minnesota youth poll. 2015
- MINNESDTA. PULPWOOD. A study of weight-volume relationships
- of fresh out pulpwood species in selected areas of Minnesota. 2014 REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. MINNESDIA.
- A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential 2047 naterial.
- MINNESDTA. ROAD CONSTRUCTION. PERIODICALS. MEASURES. Highway safety improvement program and pavenent marking demonstration program. 2023
- MINNESOTA. ROADS. PLANNING. Mn/Dot F.Y. 1982-1987 highway project work proposals. 2082
- SCHOOL MANAGEMENT AND ORGAN-MINNESDIA. IZATION. Recommendations for broad policy standards for school district reporting of student and personnel/payroll data. 2056
- MINNESDIA. SMALL BUSINESS. PERIODIC-ALS. A program of management and tecanical assistance in the State of Winnesota.
- 2086 MINNESDTA. SPECIAL FUNDS. ALS. Treasurer]s report on the condition of
- the treasury. 2081 MINNESDIA SPEED LIMITS. STATISTICS PERIODICALS. FHWA/Minasota speed monitoring simm-
- ary. 2021 MINNESDTA. STATE AUDITOR. Financial report on the Office of the State Auditor's revolving fund for the fiscal year ended June 31, 1981. 2062
- MINNESDIA. STATE ENCOURAGEMENT OF SCIE-NCE, LITERATURE, AND ART. Sponsor assistance applications, 2093

- MINNESOTA. SURPLUS GOVERNMENT PROPERTY. HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,, ETC. Surplus personal property management. 2095
- MINNESOTA. TEACHERS. SALARIES. PENSI-PERIODICALS. ONS, ETC. Report of actuarial valuation and experience study. 2097
- MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC SAFETY. ALS. Highway safety improvement program and pavement marking demonstration program.
- MINNESOTA. TRAFFIC SURVEYS. PERIODIC-ALSa FHWA/Minnesota speed nonltoring summary. 2021
- MINNESOTA. WATER. INFORMATION SERVI-CES.
- Swim short catalog. 2096 POLLUTION. MINNESOTA. WATER. LOUIS PARK. Study of groundwater contamination in
- St. Louis Park, Minnesota. 2019 WATER, UNDERGROUND. MINNESOTA. LOUIS PARK. Study of groundwater contamination in
- St. Louis Park, Minnesota. 2019 LAV AND LEGISL-MINNESOTA. WATERFOWL. PERIODICALS. ATION. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulati-
- ons. 2044 MINNESOTA. WILD PLANTS, EDIBLE. Minnesota's wild and edible fruits. 2027
- MINNESOTA. YOUTH. ATTITUDES. Minnesota youth poll. 2015
- MINNESOTA-WISCONSIN BOUNDARY TRAIL. Master plan for the Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Trail and West addition. 2032
- MISSISSIPPI VALLEY. MAPS. Great River Road historic tour. 2040 MOTOR VEHICLES. MINNESOTA. SAFETY
- CATALOGS. APPLIANCES. Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Minnesota. 2100

Page 4

rta

- Edible wild mushrooms 2015
- NORTHEAST MINNESOTA EDUCATIONAL COMPRUT-IN3 CONSORTIUM (MINN.).FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northeast Winnesota Educational Computing Consortian, year ended June 30, 1981. 2075
- NORTHVEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Northwest Regional Development Conniss-
- Northwest Regional Davelopment Connission financial statements as of June 30, 1931 with Auditors' report. 2078
  NORTHWESTERN MINNESOTA JUWENILE TRAINING
- TENTER (MINNS). FINANCE.

  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwestern Vinnesota Juvenile Taining Center, fiscal years ended July 31, 1980 and 1981. 2076
- NUTRITION POLICY. MINNESOTA. PERIODI-CALS.
  Resort on the maternal and child natrition act of 1975, supplemental food programs (M.S. 1975, Chapter 346). 2039
- PARKS. MINNESOTA. COST OF OPERATION.
  State park development cost and appropriations. 2094
- PEAT-BOGS. WINNESOTA. ST. LOUIS COU-
- NII.
  West central lakes peat bog leasing prospectus. 2101
- PENSION TRUSTS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Report of actuarial valuation and expe-
- rience study. 2097
  POLITICAL SCIENCE. PUBLIC OPINION.
- Winnesota youth poll. 2016
  PREGNANCY. NUTRITIONAL ASPECTS. PERI-
  - DDICALS.
    Report on the maternal and child nutrition act of 1975, supplemental food programs (M.S. 1975, Chapter 346).
- PROPERTY TAK CREDIT. MINNESOTA. STAT-ISTICS. Property tax aids and valuations in Winnesota. 2087

- PUBLIC OPINION. MINNESOTA.
  Minassota youth poll. 2016
  PULPWOOD. MINNESOTA.
- A study of weight-volume relationships of fresh cut pulpwood species in selected areas of Minnesota. 2014
- RASPBERRIES. DISEASES AND PESTS.
  Rasperry diseases. 2013
- RED LAKE COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCS.
  Red Lake County year ended December 31,
  1980. Red Lake Falls. Minnesota. 2064
- 198), Red Lake Falls, Minnesota. 2064
  REFUSE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. MINNESOTA.
  A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential
- material. 2047
  RICE COUNTY [MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Rice County year ender December 31, 1980. 2066
  ROAD CONSTRUCTION. MINNESTA.
- ROAD CONSTRUCTION. MINNESOTA. SAFETY MEASURES. PERIODICALS. Highway safety improvement program and pavenent marking demonstration program. 2023
- ROADS. 4INNESOTA. PLANNING.
  Mn/Dot 7.7. 1982-1987 highway project
  work proposals. 2082
- ROSEAU COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Roseau County, Roseau, Vinnesota, December 31, 1980. 2068
- SCABIES. Control of scabies and chiggers on humans. 2026
- SCHOOL MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION.
  MINNSSOTA.
  Recognitations for broad policy stand-
- Recommendations for broad policy standards for school district reporting of staint and personnel/payroll data. 2056
- SIX EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (MINO.). PINANCE.
  Management and compliance letter Six East Regional Development Commission,
- SMALL BUSINESS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS.
  A program of management and technical assistance in the State of Minnesota.

----

year ended June 30, 1981, 2053

- SOCIAL SCIENCES. COMPUTER-ASSISTED INSTRUCTION. Social studies. 2092
- Social studies. 2092 SOUTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
- (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Management and compliance letter Southwest Regional Development Commission,
  year ended June 30, 1981. 2059
- SPECIAL FUNDS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. Treasurer]s report on the condition of
- Treasurer is 1600.

  the treasury. 2081

  SPEED LIMITS. MINNESOTA. STATISTICS.

  PERIODICALS.

  FHWA/Minnesota speed monitoring summary. 2021
- ST. CLOUD (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Report of the State Auditor on the
  financial affairs of municipal parking
  system of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton counties,
- year ended December 31, 1980. 2061 ST. LOUIS PARK FIRE DEPT. RELIEF ASSOCIATION (MINN.). FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Park Fire Department Relief Association
- , year enied December 31, 1980. 2)77
  ST. PAUL (MINN.). HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. PINANCE.
  Management and compliance letter Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the
  City of St. Paul, year enied December
  31, 1980. 2060.
- 31, 1980. 2060
  SI. PAUL. FINANCE.

  Management and compliance letter for the City of Saint Paul, year ended December 31, 1980. 2073
- STATE ENCOURAGEMENT OF SCIENCE, LITERAT-URE, AND ART. MINNESOTA. Sponsor assistance applications. 2093
- SURPLUS GOVERNMENT PROPERTY. MINNESOTA.
  HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,, ETC.
  Surplus personal property management.
  2095
- SWIFT COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE.
  Swift County, Benson, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1980. 2069

PERIDDIC

TEACHERS. MINNESDTA. SALARIES, PINSI-ONS, ETC. PERIODICALS. Report of actuarial valuation and experience study. 2097 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (MINN.). PERIODICALS. Report of actuarial valuation and experlance study. 2097 TETTEGOUCHE STATE PARK (MINN.). Tettegouche State Park management plan. 2052 TRACTORS. SAFETY MEASURES. Safe use of farm tractors. TRAFFIC SAFETY. .ATCSBUNIM PERIODIC-ALS. Highway safety improvement program and payament marking demonstration program. 2023 TRAFFIC SURVEYS. MINNESOTA. PERIODIC-ALS. FHWA/Minnesota speed monitoring sunnary. 2021 TWIN CITIES METROPOLITAN REGION. Freat River Road historic tour. 2)40 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. MANAGEMENT AND **TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER.** A program of management and technical assistance in the State of Minnesota. UNIVERSITY OF WINNESOTA. OFFICE OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAMM-Annual report. 2099 WASHINGTON COUNTY (MINN.). FINANCE. Washington County, Minnesota, financial statements and supplemental information three years ended December 31, 1980. 2357 WATER. MINNES-INFORMATION SERVICES. OFA. Swin short catalog. 2096 VATER. POLLUTION. MINNESOTA. ST. LOUIS PARK. Study of groundwater contamination in St. Louis Park, Minnesota. 2019 WATER, UNDERGROUND. MINNESOTA. LOUIS PARK.

Study of groundwater contamination in

St. Louis Park, Minnesota. 2019

MINNESOTA.

SALARIES, PENSIONS, ETC.

WATERFOWL. LAW AND LEGISLATION. MINN-BSOTA. PERIODICALS. Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2)44 WILD PLANTS, EDIBLE. MINNESDIA Minnasota's wild and edible fruits. 2127 \*OUTH. AUSTRALIA. Some aspects of social policy in Australia and payond. 2024 MINNESOTA. ATTITUDES. YOUTH-Minnesota youth poll. 2016 . ( . MRIM ] ATCHBUL FINANCE. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Zumbrota. Joodane County, four years ended Decemb er 31, 1930. 2070 81-0045. A study of weight-volume relationships of fresh cut pulpwood species in selected areas of Minnesota. 2014 81-1293. Fort claim payments. 2098 81-1679. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of municipal parking system of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton countles, year enied December 31, 1980. 2051 81-1763. Great River Road historic tour. 2040 81-1801. Lineament map, Two Harbors sheet, Winnesota. 2033 81-1812. Social staties. 2092 81-1822. Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Minassota. 2100 81-1835。 Minassota Department of Natural Resources, Office of Youth Programs. 2)53 81-186). Surplus personal property management. 2095 81-1862. Management and compliance latter Southwest Regional Development Commission,

year enfet June 30, 1981. 2059

81-1863. Management and compliance letter Six East Regional Development Commission, year ended June 30, 1981. 2058 81 - 1864. Management and compliance letter Wetropolitan Waste Control Conmission, year ended December 31, 1980. 2057 81-1865. Management and compliance letter Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of St. Paul, year ended December 31. 1980. 2060 81-1879. Foundation service program study report. 2023 81-1882. Office of the Attorney General. 2084 81-1892. Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. 2035 82-0005. Statement of need and reasonableness. 2055 82-0008. Minnesota deer harvest summary. 2)54 82-0013. Correcting basement moisture problems. 2017 82-0014. Edible wild mushrooms. 2015 82-0015 Ethical Practices Board issues report on public financing distribution for 1980 election. 2080 82-0016. Minnesota aid to families with dependent children county payment case loai, fiscal year... 2037 82-0017 Minnesota income maintenance, recipient rates per 10,000 population by county, calendar year ... 2042 82-0018-Report on the maternal and child nutrition act of 1975, supplemental foot programs (M.S. 1975, Chapter 346).

TEACHERS.

82-3044.

82-0020-Results of an observation card program for common loons in Minnesota, 1930. 82-0021. Treasurer's report on the condition of the treasury. 2081 82-0022. Cedar-apple rust. 2012 82-3023. Rasoberry diseases. 2013 82-0024. Minnesota's wild and edible fruits. 2327 82-0028. Figancial report on the Office of the State Auditor's revolving fund for the fiscal year ended June 31, 1981. 2062 82-0029. Secretary of State's Open appointments act annual report. 2091 82-0031. Soonsor assistance applications. 2093 82-0032. Recommendations for broad policy standards for school district reporting of staient and personnel/payroll data. 2055 82-0035. Property tax aids and valuations in Winnesota. 2087 82-0036. MECC Apple demonstration. 2033 82-0037. Minnesota airport development guida. 2038 82-0038. Wingesota airport development guida. 2333 82-0039-Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022 82-0040. State park development cost and appropriations. 2094

82-0043.

Swim short catalog. 2396

Crasa tests of Minnesota mailbox suppo-2)9) rts. 82-0045. 1980 survey of marten trappers. 2102 82-0047. Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2920 82-0049. Tettegoiche State Park management plan. 82-305). Selected aconomic data for Duluth and northeastern Minnesota through 1930. 2385 82-0051. Adoption annual report year ending June 33, ... 2009 82-0053. Report of actuarial valuation and experience study. 2097 82-0055. Annual report - State of Minnesota State Ethical Practices Board. 2)79 82-0055. Minnesota statewide cost allocation plan for fiscal year ended ... 2)49 82-0057. Ma/Dot Fara 1982-1987 highway project work proposals. 2032 82-0053. Some aspects of social policy in Australla and beyond. 2024 82-0059. A program of management and tecanical assistance in the State of Winnesota. 2086 82-0060. Minnesota youth poll. 2016 82-0061. Safe use of farm tractors. 201) 82-0063-Children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected; annual raport. 2046 82-0064-Growth management. 2025

----

82-0066. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carlton County year ended December 31, 1930, 2063 82-0067 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Keewatin, Itasca County, four years ended December 31, 1979. 2071 82-0068. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Park Fire Department Reliaf Association year ended December 31, 1980. 2077 82-0070. Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota, December 31, 1980. 2068 82-0071. Swift County, Benson, Minnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 1980. 2069 82-0073. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Zumbrota, Goodhue County, four years anded Decemb er 31, 1980. 2070 82-0074. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Fillmore County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2065 82-0075. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Janesville, Waseca County, six years ended December 31, 1980, 2074 82-0076. Management and compliance letter for the City of Saint Paul, year ended December 31, 1980. 2073 82-0077. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northeast Minnesota Educational Computing Consortium, year ended June 30, 1981. 2075

Report of the State Auditor on the

financial affairs of Northwestern Minnesota Juvenile Taining Center, fiscal years ended July 31, 1980 and 1931.

82-0078.

## SUBJECT INDEX

2075 82-0079. Northwest Regional Development Commission financial statements as of June 30, 1981 with Auditors' report. 2078 82-0030. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Kinney, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. 2072 82-0031. Red Lake County year ended December 31, 1930, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota. 2364 82-0034. FHWA/Minnesota speed monitoring sunn-82-0085. 2021 MDE program budget apropriations for the 1982/83 biennium 2048 82-0036. A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential material. 2047 82-0037. Iwin Cities metropolitan area analysis of trolley bus feasibility in the Twin Cities. 2036 82-0038. Minnesota human rights acts. 2041 82-0039. Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 2043 82-0090-Winnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2044 82-0092. Highway safety improvement program and parement marking demonstration program. 2023 Evaluation of five emerging blotechnologizs for maize. 2034 82-0095. Annual report. 2099 82-0096. Annual report, fiscal ... 2045 82-0097. Study of groundwater contamination in St. Louis Park, Minnesota. 2019
Waster plan for the Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Trail and West addition. 2032

82-0099. Vinnesota Department of Human Rigats. 2351 82-010). Cash flow management study. 2050 82-0135. The divorcement issue. 2013 82-0137. An analysis of the Coleman Wemorial Act. 2011 82-0133. Minnesota forest resources plan. 2039 82-0133. Winnesota economic indicators. 2031 82-0141. Agriculture, essential to Vinnesota's economy and its regions and communities. 2030 82.0072. Washington County, Winnesota, financial statements and supplemental information three years ended December 31, 1980. 2067

---

82-0079.

## PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEK

Zimmer, Richard A

Aheria, Robert A 2010
Arnoli, Althea 2090
Ascario, Mark E 2026
Bissonnette, Howard L 2012, 2013
Bowyer, Jin L 2014
Christensen, Clyde M 2015
Conrai, Dan 2016
Goodnow, Jacqueline J 2024
Gronseth, Glenn O 2085
Heaps, Jerry W 2026
Hedin, Diane 2016
Henderson, Carrol L 2029
Waki, Wilbur R 2030
Vali, Wilbur R 2030
Vali, Wilbur R 2030
Neureyer, CF 2034
Nino, Carlo del 2030
Peterson, Jerrold M 2085
Ross, Hayes E 2090
Shultz, Lee 2010
Simon, Paula 2016
Stenberg, Peter L 2030
Irue, John A 2010
Zimmer, Richard A

## ABDUI NOHIUA STANCENCE

Barton-Aschman Associates. 2035 2019 E. A. Hickok and Associates. Geraghty and Miller. 2019 Henningson, Durham, and Richardson. 2013 Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities Area. 2035 Metropolitan Health Board (Minn.). 2035 Metropolitan Transit Commission (Mina.) 2335 Minassota Educational Computing Consortlum. 2033, 2092 Minnesota Energy Agency. 2011, 2018 2021 Winnesota Geological Survey. 2033 Minnesota Historical Society. 2040 Vinnesota State Planning Agency. Land Management Information Center. 2)96 Physical Planning Division. 2025 Winnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Davelopuent. Office of Physical Planning and Data Management. 2094 Dapt. of Natural Resources. 2044 Attorney General's Office. 2084, 2088 Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. 2045 Bursau of Support Services. Research and Statistics. 2046 Dept. of Administration. Inventory Management Division. 2095 Management Analysis Division. 2047 Dept. of Education. Office of Administrative Services. 2048 Office of Planning and Policy Resea-2048 rch. Dapt. of Energy, Planning and Developm-

ent. Office of Community Development. Policy Analysis Section. 2)22
Dept. of Finance. 2049, 2050, 2093
Dept. of Health. 2019 Dept. of Human Rights. 2041, 2051 Dept. of Vatural Resources. 2)29, 2)32, 2043, 2052 Youth Programs. 2053 Dept. of Public Safety. Dept. of Pablic Welfare. 2009 Dept. of Revenue. 2087 Dept. of Transportation Planning Division. 2038 Traffic Engineering Section. Dept. of Transportation. 2028, 2090 Office of Program Planaing. 2032 Division of Fish and Wildlife. 2354 Division of Forestry. 2039 Division of Minerals. 2101 Election Division. 2091 Environmental Quality Board. 2)55 Legislature. Advisory Task Force on Uniform Data Standards for Personnel/Payroll Reporting. 2056 Advisory Task Force on Uniform Data Standards for Student Reporting. 2055 Sanata. Committee on Education. 2)23 Maternal and Child Health Section. 2039 Secretary of State. Section of Wildlife. 2132 State Arts Board. 2093 State Auditor. 2057, 2058, 2059, 2060 2051, 2052, 2063, 2064, 2065, 2056 2057, 2068, 2069, 2070, 2071, 2072

----

2073, 2074, 2075, 2076, 2077, 2078 State Ethical Practices Board. 2079 2080 Treasurer's Office. 2081 Mississippi River Parkway Commission. 2040 North Central Forest Experiment Station. 2014 Teachers Retirement Association (Mina.) 2097 United States. Dept. of Transportation. 2036 Federal Highway Administration. University of Minnesota. Center for Educational Policy Studies. 2023 Center for Youth Development and Research. 2016 Dept. of Forest Products. 2014 Management and Technical Assistance Center. 2086 Office of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Programming. 2099 W.W.Owen (Firm) 2036

## TITLE INDEK

les. 2030 An analysis of the Coleman Memorial Act. 2011 Annual implementation plan for the metropolitan health systems agency. Cash flow management study. 2050 Cedar-apple rust. 2012 Children under state guardianship as dependent and/or neglected; annual resort. 2046 Control of scabies and chiggers on hunans. 2026 Correcting basement moisture problems. 2017 Crash tests of Minnesota mailbox supports. 2090 The divorcement issue. 2018 Edible wild mushrooms. 2015 Energy accounting procedures manual for local governments and school districts. 2020 Ethical Practices Board Issues report on public financing distribution for 1980 election. 2080 Evaluation of five emerging biotechnologles for maize. 2034 FHW4/Winnesota speed monitoring summary. 2021 Financial report on the Office of the State Auditor's revolving fund for the fiscal year ended June 31, 1981. 2062 Fiscal overview of Minnesota local governments. 2022

Adoption annual report year ending Jane

economy and its regions and communit-

Agriculture, essential to Minnesota's

30, ... 2009

Foundation service program study report. 2023 Great River Road historic tour. 2040 Growth management. 2025 Highway safety improvement program and pavenent marking demonstration orogram. 2328 Lineament map, Two Harbors sheet, Minnesota. 2)33 Vanagement and compliance letter for the City of Saint Paul, year enied lecember 31, 198). 2073 Management and compliance letter loasing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of St. Paul, year ended December 31, 1980. 2060 Management and compliance letter detropolitan Waste Control Commission, year ender December 31, 1980. 2057 Management and compliance letter 51k East Regional Development Commission, year endet Jane 30, 1931. 2058 Vanagement and compliance letter 30sthwest Regional Development Commission, year ended June 30, 1981. 2059 Waster plan for the Winnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Frail and West addition. 2332 MDE program sudget apropriations for the 1982/83 biennium 2048 MECC Apple demonstration. 2033 Minnesota aid to familles with dependent children county payment case load, fiscal year... 2037 Winnesota airport development gulie. 2038 Minnesota deer harvest summary. 2054

Minnesota forest resources plan. Minnesota human rights acts. 2041 Minnesota income maintenance, recipient rates per 10,000 population by county, calendar year ... 2042 Minnesota small game hunting and trapping regulations. 2043 Minnesota statewide cost allocation plan for fiscal year ended ... 2049 Minnesota waterfowl hunting regulations. 2044 Minnesota youth poll. 2016 Minnesota's wild and edible fruits. 2027 Mn/Dot F.Y. 1982-1987 highway project work proposals. 2082 Northwest Regional Development Commission financial statements as of June 30, 1981 with Auditors' report. 2078 Office of the Attorney Jeneral. 2084 A program of management and technical assistance in the State of Winnesota. 2086 Property tax aids and valuations in Minnesota. 2087 Protecting yourself. 2088 Raspberry diseases. 2013 Recommendations for broad policy standards for school district reporting of student and personnel/payroll data. 2056 Red Lake County year ended December 31; 1980, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota. 2064 A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential material. 2047

Minnesota Department of Human Rights.

Minnesota economic indicators. 2031

2051

## TITLE INDEK

ence study. 2097 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carlton County year easted December 31, 1980. 2063 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Janesville, Waseca County, six years ended Decamber 31, 1980. 2074 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Keewatin, Itasca County, four years ended December 31, 1979. 2071 Report of the State Auditor on the financlal affairs of City of Kinney, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1930. 2072 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Zumbrota, 300dhus County, four years ended December 31. 1980. 2070 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Fillmore County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. 2065 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of municipal parking systam of the City of St. Cloud, Staarns, Sharburne, and Benton counties, year ended December 31, 1983. 2061 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northeast Minnesota Educational Computing Consortium, yea r anded June 30, 1981. 2075 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwestern Winnesota Juvanile Taining Center, fiscal years ended July 31, 1980 and 1981. 2075 Report of the State Auditor on the financlal affairs of Rice County year ended December 31, 1980. 2056 Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Park Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1980. 2077 Report on the maternal and child nutrition act of 1975, supplemental food programs (M.S. 1975, Chapter 346). 2089

Report of actuarial valuation and experi-

Results of an observation card program for common looms in Vinnesota, 1980. 2029 Roseau County, Roseau, Minnesota, December 31, 1980. 2068 Safe use of farm tractors. 2010 Secretary of State's Open appointments act annual report. 2091 Selected economic data for Duluth and northeastern Winnesota through 1980. 2085 Social studies. 2092 Some aspects of social policy in Australia and begond. 2024 Sponsor assistance applications. 2093 State park development cost and appropriations. 2094 Statement of need and reasonableness. 2055 Study of groundwater contamination in St. Louis Pirk, Minnesota. 2019 Surplus personal property management. 2995 Swift County, Benson, Winnesota, comprehensive annual financial report December 31, 198). 2069 Swin short cataloge 2096 Tettegouche State Park management plan. 2352 Tort clain payments. 2098 Treasurer]s report on the condition of the traisury. 2081 Twin Cities netropolitan area analysis of trolley bus feasibility in the Iwin Citias. 2)36 Vehicle safety equipment approved for sale or use in the State of Miniesota. 2100 Washington County, Minnesota, financial statements and supplemental information three years ended December 31, 193). 2367 West central lakes peat bog leasing prospectus. 2101 1980 survey of marten trappers. 2102

```
2009
ADOPTION ANNUAL REPORT TEAR ENDING JUNE
30, ... / MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUB-
LIC WELFARE.

1978-9-St. Paul]: The Department,
r.: ill.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRE)
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0051.
()1) 1. Adoption. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. 82-0051. [. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare.
HV875 .A36x
```

# AMBRIN, ROBERT A. Sife use of farm tractors / Robert A. Anarin, Lee Shultz, John A. True. St. Pail, Winn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Winnesota, 1981. 7 p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Extension folder Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 623) Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0061. [31] 1. Tractors. Sifety measures. 2. 32-0061. I. Shultz, Lee. II. True, John A. III. Title.

# 2011 AN ANALYSIS OF THE COLEMAN MEMORIAL ACT / PREPARED BY ENERGY INFORMATION AND PETROLEUM OPERATIONSOF THE MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY. St. Paul, Winn.]: The Agency, [1981]. 20 p.; 28 cm. Title from cover. "December 4, 1981."

\$77 .E5 no.623

```
WINN. DDC. NO. 82-0137.
(01) 1. Coleman Memorial Act. 2.
Economic assistance, Domestic. Winnesota. 3. Dwellings. Winnesota. Heating and ventilation. Law and legislation.
4. 32-0137. I. Winnesota Energy Agency.
HC73-P63 A52
```

Cetar-apple rust / Howard L. Bissonn-

## 2012 BISSONNETTE. HOWARD L.

ette. Rev. 1980. St. Paul, Wn. : Agricultural Extension Service, University of Winnesota, 1980.

2 o.: ill.; 28 cm. [Plant pathology fact sheet; no. 4]

Caption title. WINN. DDC. ND. 82
010 1. Apple. Diseases and pests.

2. Cadar. Diseases and pests. 3. 82
022. I. Fitle. II. [Series].

## 2013

BISSONNSITE, HOWARD L.
Raspberry diseases / Howard L. Bissonnette. Rev. 1980. St. Paul, Winn.:
Agricultural Extension Service, University of Winnesota, 1980.
[2] po.: ill.; 28 cm. [Plant Dathology fact sheet; no. 8]
Caption title. MINN. DDC. NO. 82002].
(01) 1. Raspberries. Diseases and pests. 2. 32-0023. I. Fitle. [I. (Series). WDS 22-0023.

--.--

## 2014

BOWYER, JIM L.

A study of weight-volume relationshlps of fresh cut pulpwood species in
selected areas of Minnesota; stufy
plan (rough draft) / by Jim L. Bowyer,
in consultation with Vinnesota Department of Natural Resources U.S. Forest
Service, North Central Forest Experiment Station. [St. Paul, Minne: Dept
of Forest Products, College of Forest
try, University of Minnesota, [1981].
23, [5] p.: 28 cm.
Bibliography: p. 23. MINN. DOC. NO.

82-0046.
(01) 1. Pulpwood. Minnasota. 2.
Forests and forestry. Minnesota.
Mensuration. 3. 81-0046. I. Minnesota.
Dept. of Natural Resources. II. North
Central Forest Experiment Station.
III. University of Minnesota. Dept. of
Forest Products.
SD555.578

## 2015

CHRISTENSEN, CLIDE M.
Edible wild mushrooms / Clyde M.
Christensen. [S.1:3.n.];, 1980.
16 p.: ill.; 23 cm. [North Central Regional Extension Publication; 100)
Title from cover. Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. \$2-0014. NOT FILMED.
(01) 1. Mushrooms, Edible. Minnes-ota. 2. 82-0014. I. Fitle.
0K617.C57

2016

CONRAD, DAN. Minnesota youth poll; youth's views on politics and public issues / by Dan Coarad, Diane Hedin, Paula Simon. St. Paul, Minn.?]: Center for Youth Development and Research, [1981]. 3) p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Miscellaneous report / Agricultural Experiment Statloa, University of Minnesota; 173) Includes bibliographical references AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 32-)060. ()1) 1. Political science. Public opinion. 2. Public opinion. Minnesota. 3. Youth. Minnesota. Attitudes. 4. 32-0060. I. Hedin, Dlane. II. Simon, Paula. III. University of Minnesota. Center for Youth Development and Research. IV. Title. 577 .E227 no.178

2017
CORRECTING BASEMENT MOISTURE PROBLEMS.
St. Paul, Minn.]: Agricultural
Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1981.
11 po: ill.; 28 cm. (Special report Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota; 2.)
Title from cover. Bibliography: 3.
11. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0013. NOT FILMED.
(31) 1. Dampness in buildings. 2.
Basements. 3. 82-0013.
S544.3.M5 M53 no.2

2018
THE DIVORCEMENT ISSUE; AN BEAMINATION
OF THE RETAIL MOTOR FUEL MARKET / PREPARED BY THE ENERGY INFORMATION AND
PETROLEUM OPERATIONS ACTIVITY OF THE
MINNESOTA ENERGY AGENCY.
St. Paul, Minn.]: The Agency, [1981].
[2, [6] p: ill.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. "December 2, 1981."
Includes bibliographical references.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0136.
[11] Gasoline. Marketing. 2.
Fasoline pump industry. Minnesota.

3. 32-3135. I. Minnesota Energy Agency. HD9579.34 058

2019

E. A. HICKOK AND ASSOCIATES. Study of groundwater contamination in St. Jouls Park, Minnesota; final report / prepared by Eugene A. Hickok and Associates, Geraghty and Miller, Inc., Henningson, Durham and Richardson, Inc. [St. Paul, Minn.]: Minnesota Dept. of Health, 1931. 2 7. : naps : 28 cm. Title from cover. "November, 1931." Bibliography: v. 1, p. 98-99. Finding provided by 1979 Laws, cn. 336, Sec. 7. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0)98. NOT FILMED. (01) 1. Vater. Pollution. Minassota. St. Louis Park. 2. Water, unierground. Alanesota. St. Louis Park. 3. 82-0)97. I. Garagaty and Miller. II. Henningson, Durham, and Richardson. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Realth. IV. Titla. TD424.35.45 E93

2020
ENERGY ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS
/ MINNESDIA ENERGY AGENCY.
Rav. Roseville, Minn.: P/S 3nargy
Services, 1981].
vi, 147 p.; 28 cm.
"January, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 820347.
(31) l. Energy conservation. Minnasota. 2. Local government. Minnasota.
Energy conservation. 3. 82-0047. I.
Minnasota 3nargy Agency.
TJ163.4.M5 E53

2021
FHWA/MINNESOTA SPEED MONITORING SUMMARY.
St. Pail]: The Section,
v.: Race; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
Description based on: 1973-9. OCLC

--,--

7067605 AVAILABLE FOR ONLY LOAN ONLY.
1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0084.
(01) 1. Speed limits. Winnesota.
Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Traffic surveys. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3.
82-0084. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. Traffic Engineering Section. II. United States. Federal Highway Administration. III. UNITED STATES. FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION.
HE371.M6 F5x

PISCAL OVERVIEW OF MINNESOTA LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS; AN INFORMATION REPORT.
49 p.: ill.; 28 cm.
"October 1981." Includes bibliographlcal references. MINN. DOC. NO. 320039.
(01) 1. Local finance. Winnesota.
Statistics. 2. Local government. Winn-

(01) 1. Local finance. finnesota. Statistics. 2. Local government. Minnesota. Finance. 3. 82-0039. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Development. Office of Community Development. Policy Analysis Section. HJ9011.M6 F57

2023

FOUNDATION SERVICE PROGRAM STUDY REPORT / SPONSORED BY EDUCATION COMMITTED, MINNESOTA SENATE; TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE BY CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL POLICY STUDIES, COLLEGE OF EDUCATION, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA.

[St. Paul, Minn.]: Education Committee, Minnesota Senate, [1981].

258 p.; 28 cm.

"January 1981." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1879.

[01) 1. Education. Minnesota. Finance. 2. 81-1879. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Senate. Committee on Education. II. University of Minnesota. Center for Educational Policy Stuffes. LB2826.M6 F68 1981

24
GOODNOW, JACQUELINE J.
Some aspects of social policy in
Australia and beyond / Jacqueline J.

Goodnow. St. Paul, Minn.: Center for Youth Development and Research, University of Minnesota, [1981].

3) p.: ports.; 22 cm. [Annual Sizela Konopka lecture)

Cover title: Proceedings of the annual Gisela Konopka lectureship. "May 6, 1981." Includes bibliographical references. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0058. NOT FILMED.

(01) 1. Australia. Social policy.

2. fouth. Australia. 3. 82-0058. I. Proceedings of the annual Gisela Konopka lectureship. II. Title. III. (Series).

## 2025

SROWTH MANAGEMENT.

St. Paul, Winn.?]: Winnesota State
Planning Agency, Physical Planning
Division, [1981-].

i v. (loose-leaf): maps; 30 cm.
Includes bibliographical references.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-9064.

MINN. DDC. NJ. 82-0064.

()1) 1. Land use. Planning. Winnesota. 2. 82-0064. I. Minnesota State
Planning Agency. Physical Planning
Division.
HD211.M6 G76

## 2026

HEAPS, JERRY W.

Control of scables and chiggers on
himans / Jerry W. Heaps and Mark E.
Ascerno. St. Paul, Minn.: Agricultural Extension Service, University of
Winnesota, [1981?].

2] p.; 28 cm. (Entomology fact
sheets; no. 51.)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820027. NOT FILMED.
()1) 1. Scables. 2. Chiggers (Witas). I. Ascerno, Mark E. II. Title.
III. (Series).
W032.0027

2027

HERTZ, LEDNARD B.

Minnesota's wild and edible fruits /
L.B. Hertz. Rev. 1981. [St. Paul,
Minn.]: Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, 1981.
[2] p.: ill.; 28 cm. (Horticulture
fact sheet; 50)
Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 820024.

(01) 1. Fruit. Minnesota. 2. Wild
plants, Edible. Minnesota. 3. 820024. I. Title. II. (Series).
MD82.0024

2028
HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROFRAM AND
PAVEMENT MARKING DEMONSTRATION PROFRAM
; ANVUAL REPORT: F.Y. ...
St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of
Transportation,
y. ; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED

1930/31: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0092. Description based on 1930-81; titls from cover.

[01) 1. Fraffic safety. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Road construction. Minnesota. Safety measures. Periodicals. 3. 82-0092. I. Minnesota. Dept.

of Fransportation. TE228 .453

### 2029

HIRSCH, KATHERINE V.
Results of an observation cari prog-

ram for common looms in Winnesota, 1980 / by Katherine V. Hirsch 3 Carrol L. Henderson. St. Paul, Winn. : Dept. of Natural Resources, 1980.

13, [1] po:: forms, map; 28 cm. Cover title: Common loon report.
Caption title. MINN. DOC. No. 82-3020.
(31) i. Common loon. 2. Birds. Minnesota. Beographical distribution. 3. 82-3)20. I. Henderson, Carrol L. II. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. III. Common loon report. IV. Fitle.
OL695.633 H4 1980x

2030

MAKI, WILBUR R.

Agriculture, essential to Minnesota's economy and its regions and communities / Wilbur R. Maki, Peter L. Stenberg, and Carlo del Ninno.

v, 48 P. : Maps; 28 Cm.

"December 1981." MINN. DDC. NO. 32-0141. Not Filmed.

(01) 1. Agriculture. Economic aspects. Minnesota. 2. 82-0141. I. Stanberg, Peter L. II. Ninno, Carlo del. III. Title. IV. (Series).

HD1775.M6 M28

MAKI, WILBUR R.

Minnesota economic indicators / Wilbur R. Maki.

iv, 18 P.; 28 Cm.

"December 1981." Bibliography: p. 1618. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0139. Not Filmed.

(01) 1. Economic indicators. Minnesota. 2. 82-0139. I. Title. II. (Series).

HC107.M6 M285

2032
MASTER PLAN FOR THE MINNESSTA-WISCONSIN BOUNDARY TRAIL AND WEST ADDITION;
PUBLIC REVIEW DRAFT.
[St. Paul, Minn.?]: Ninnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 1981].
2 v.: ill., maps; 28 cm.

2 v. : itt., maps; 28 cm.
"November 1981." Includes bibliographical references. MINN. DOC. NO. 820097.
(01) 1. Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary

(01) 1. Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Trail. 2. 82-0097. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. F612.M45 M37

## 2033

MECC APPLE DEMONSTRATION.

Version 1. St. Paul, Winn.: Winnesota Educational Computing Consortium,
1980.

32 leaves: ill.; 28 cm.
"November 15, 1980." AVAILABLE FOR
LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 32-0036.

## 2034

(31) 1. Apple computer. Handbocks, manuals, etc. 2. 82-0036. I. Minnes-ota Educational Computing Consortium. II. Apple demonstration. 2475.8.46 M42

## 2034

MENZ, KM. Evaluation of five emerging biotechnologies for malze / K. Venz and C.F. Neuseyer. 9 P.; 28 Cm. "September 1981." Bibliography: p. 9. 41NN. DOC. NO. 82-0094. [31) 1. Corn. Breeding. 2. 32-3092. I. Neumeyer, CF. II. Title. III. (Saries). 58191.N2 E94

## 2035

MBTROPOLITAN COUNCIL OF THE TWIN CITIES AREA. Annual implementation plan for the natropolitan health systems agency. Saint Paul : Metropolitan Council :, 7. ; 28 cm. CERTSED BYDICA NO EDSSI SCA KINGA Description based on: 1980. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1892. 101) 1. Health planning. Minnesota. Ivla Cities metropolitan area. 2. 31-1332. I. Metropolitan Health Board [Mlane). II. METROPOLITAN HEALTH BOARD (VINN.). III. Title. RA395.A4 M45ax

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION [MIN-No)o Iwin Cities metropolitan area analysis of trolley bus feasibility in the Twin Cities; non-petroleum poweres transit study / Metropolitan Transit Convission and Barton-Aschman Associatas. Inc. and W.W. Owen. Washington, D.C. : U.S. Dept. of Transportation. 1931. vii, 73 p.: ill.; 28 cm.

"JMTA Project Number MN-09-0929."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0087. NOT FILMED.

()1) 1. 32-0087. [. Barton-Ascaman] Associates. II. W.W. Owen (Firm). III. United States. Dept. of Transportation. IV. Titla. TL232 .447 1981 x

MINNSSORA AID TO PAMILIES WITH DEPEND-ENT CHILDREN COUNTY PAYMENT CASE LOAD. FISCAL TEAR ... [St. Paul, Minn. : Minnesota Dept. of Public Welfare], v.; 28 cm. (Statistical bulletin Winnesota Department of Public Walfare, Operations Review Division, Reports and Statistics.) APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980; title from cover. OCLC 7999862 1981: 41NN. DDC. NO. 32-0016. (01) 1. Child welfare. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0016. HV742.46 4555

## 2038

MINH3SDFA AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT GUIDE / PREPARED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION, MINNSSOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.
[St. Paul, Minn.?]: The Division, [1931]. 2 v.: maps; 28 cm.
"Algust 1981." Vol. 1: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0037., Vol. 2: MINN. DOZ. NO. 32-0033. (31) 1. Airports. Minnesota. Planning. 2. 32-0037. 3. 82-0038. [. Winnesoti. )est. of Transportation. Planning Division. TL725.3.P5 M56

## 2039

MINNSSOIA FOREST RESOURCES PLAN. St. Paul. Minn. : Minnasota Dapt. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry, 1931v. ; 28 cm. CCC ONLY. GINN. DOC. NO. 32-0138. (01) 1. Forest policy. 2. Forest management. Minnesota. 3. 82-3138.

I. Minnesota. Division of Forestry. SD566.M6 M56

## 2040

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY. Great River Road historic tour : Minneapolis-St. Paul / Minnesota Historical Society, Mississippi River Parkway Commission. St. Paul: The Society, 1981?]. 1 map: col; 60 x 60 cm. folded to 21 x 10 cm. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1763. (01) 1. Twin Cities Wetropolitan

Region. Waps. 2. Mississippi Vallay. Maps. 3. 81-1763. I. Mississippi Klver Parkway Commission. II. Title. 34142.M63E63 1981 .M67x

## 2041

MINNESOTA HUMAN RIGHTS ACTS; AS AMEN-DED THROUGH MAY 1981, ADMINISTERED BY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS. St. Paul, Minn. : The Department, [ 1981 ]. 24 p.; 23 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0088. (01) 1. Civil rights. Vinnesota. 2. 82-0088. I. Minnegota. Dept. of. Human Rights. KFM5811 - M56

## 2042

RATES PER 10,000 POPULATION BY COUNTY, CALENDAR YEAR ... St. Paul, Winn. : Winnesota Dept. of Public Welfare],
v.; 28 cm. (Statistical bulletin Winnesota Department of Public Welfare. Operations Review Division, Reports and Statistics.) APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0017. Description based on: 1979; title from cover. (01) 1. Income maintenance programs. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-3017. HC107.M6 P6328

MINNESOTA INCOME MAINTENANCE, RECIPIENT

WINVESOTA SMALL GAME HUNTING AND FRAPP-ING REGULATIONS.
St. Paul, Minn.?]: Minnesota Dept. of Vatural Resources,
v.: maps; 18 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on 1981; title from cover. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0089.
[01) 1. Game-laws. Winnesota. Periodicals. 2. 82-0089. I. Minnesota. St411 . M56

ONS.
Saint Paul, Minn.: Dept. of Natural Resources,
v.: maps; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0090. Description based on: 1981; title from cover.
(01) 1. Waterfowl. Law and Legislation. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Jamelaws. Winnesota. Periodicals. 3. 32-0090. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources.

MINNESOTA WATERFOWL HUNTING REGULATI-

2045
MINNESOTA. BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION.
Annual report, fiscal ... / Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. [St. Paul?]: BCA,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRE)
OCLC 7201362 Pursuant to M.S. 299C.18. 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0096.
Cover title. Description based on:
1979-80.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Bureau of Criminal Apprehension. 2. 32-0096.
HV7273.A26x

SK331 .W56

2046
WINNESOTA. BUREAU OF SUPPORT SERVICES.
RESEARCH AND STATISTICS.
Children under state guardianship as

dependent and/or neglected; annual report. St. Paul, Bureau of Support Services, Research and Statistics], v. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED OCCC 3276821. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0363.
(31) 1. Child welfare. Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 2. Guardian and warf. Winnesota. Statistics. Periodicals. 3. 82-0063. I. Fitle. HV99).M5455a

MINNISDIA. DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION.

MANAJEMBNI ANALYSIS DIVISION.

A report describing the process of the treatment and disposal of confidential material / Department of Aimlnistration, Management Analysis Division.

St. Paul. Minn.: The Division, 19-81].

31 p.; 28 cm.

"Jine, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 32-0086.

(01) 1. Confidential communications.

Minnesota. 2. Refuse and refuse disposal. Minnesota. 3. 82-0086. I. Fitle.

JK463.S4 456

2047

2048

MINM3SOFA. DEPT. OF EDUCATION. DFFICE

OF PLANNING AND POLICY RESEARCH.

MD3 program budget apropriations for
the 1982/33 biennium; summary / prepared by the Office of Planning and Policy Research; with technical assistance from the Office of Administrative
Services. St. Paul, Minn.]: dinnesota Dept. of Education, [1981].

21 p.: charts; 28 cm.

"September, 1981." Fittle from cover.
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-0385.

[31] i. Winnesota. Dept. of 3dicat-

(31) 1. Winnesota. Dept. of 3dication. Appropriations and expenditures. 2. 82-3355. I. Minnesota. Dapt. of Education. Office of Administrative Services. [I. Fitle. L164.E3 1981ax

MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE.

Minnesota statewide cost allocation plan for fiscal year ended ... St.
Paul, Minn, : Minnesota Dept. of Finance,
v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on : 1976. 1981/82:
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0056. Pursuant to
M.S. 16A.127, Subd. 2.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 2. 82-0056. I.
Title.
KFM5407.M62

2050
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF FINANCE.
Cash flow management study; preliminary. [St. Paul, Minn.: Minnesota Dept. of Finance, 1931].
114 leaves; 28 cm.
"1 December 1981." Pursuant to 1981 and Special Session Laws, ch. 1 sec. 9.
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0100.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Appropriations and expenditures. 2. 82-0100. I.
Title.
HG4070.M6 M55

2051
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF HUMAN RIGHTS.
Minnesota Department of Human Rights.
[St. Paul, Minn.: the Department,
1981].
17 leaves: map; 28 cm.
"April 3, 1981." Pursuant to Mn stat
363.05. sd 1. MINN.DOC.NO.82-0099.
(01) 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Human
Rights. 2. Civil rights. Minnesota.
3. 82-0099. I. Title.
JK1711 .M56

2052
MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
Tettegouche State Park management
plan. Draft. [St. Paul, Winn.: Winnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, 19817].
99 p.: maps; 28 cm.

## 2053

Title from cover. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0049.
[31] 1. Tettegouche State Park [Minn.). 2. 82-0049. I. Title. F612.T47 W5 1981x

## 2053 MINNESOTA. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES. FOUTH PROGRAMS. Vinnesota Department of Natural Reso-

urces, Office of Youth Programs. St. Paul, Minn.?]: Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Office of Youth Programs, [1981?]. Fitle from cover. Bibliography: p. 9. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1836. [21] 1. Minnesota. Dept. of Natural Resources. Youth Programs. 2. 81-1836.

## 2054 MINNESOTA. DIVISION OF FISH AND WILDLIFE.

Winnesota dear harvest sunmary. St. Paul, Division of Fish & Wildlife, Dept. of Natural Resources, v. maps. 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED DELC 6578580 1980: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0033.

()1) 1. 82-0008. 2. Deer hunting.

Minnesota. Statistics. Periodicals.

I. Fitle. SK301 .M56ax

WD81-1836

## 2055

MINNESOTA. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 80-ARD.

Statement of need and reasonableness.
St. Paul: Minnesota Environmental
Quality Board, [1981].
94 po.; 28 cm.
Caption title. "22 October 1981."
AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO.
82-3005.
(31) 1. Minnesota. Environmental
Quality Board. Rules and Practice. 2.
82-3005. I. Title.

MD82, 0005

## 2056 MINN3SOTA. LEGISLATURE. ADVISORY TASK FORCS ON UNIFORM DATA STANDARDS FOR STUDENT REPORTING.

Recommendations for broad policy standards for school district reporting of student and personnel/payroll data / submitted to the Minnesota State Legislature in accordance with Minnesota Statute 121.938 by the Advisory Task Forces of Juiform Data Standards for Student and Personnel Payroll Reporting. St. Paul, Minn. The Task Forces, 1931], 1981.

23 p.; 28 cm.

"November 1981." Pursuant to (n. Stat. 121.938. MINN. DDC. NO. 82-J032. (31) 1. School management and organization. dinnesota. 2. 82-D032. I. Minnesota. Legislature. Advisory Fask Force on Jaiform Data Standards for Personnel/Payroll Reporting. II. Fitle. LB28)1.45 456

## 2057

MINN3SOFA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter
Metropolitan Waste Control Commission,
year ended December 31, 193). St. Paul:
State Auditor, [1981].
5 3.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title:
Report of the State Auditor of dinnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1364.
()1) 1. Wetropolitan Waste Control
Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 811364. I. Fitle.

### 2058

MD82.1854

MINNSSOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter Six East Regional Development Commission, year enfer June 30, 1981. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

2 p. ; 23 cm.

Title from cover. At head of title:

Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN DOC. NO. 81-1863. (01) 1. Six East Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2. 81-1863. I. Title. MD81-1863

## 2059

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter
Southwest Regional Development Commission, year ended June 30, 1981. St.
Paul: State Auditor, 1981].

3 p.; 28 cm.
Title from cover. At head of title:
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1862.
[01) 1. Southwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2.
81-1862. I. Title.
MD81.1862

## 2060

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter
Housing and Redevelopment Authority of
the City of St. Paul, year ended December 31, 1980. St. Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
11 p.; 28 cm.

11 po; 28 cm.
Title from covero At heaf of title:
Report of the State Auditor of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1865.

(01) 1. St. Paul (Minn.). Housing and Redevelopment Authority. Finance.
2. 81-1865. I. Title.
MD81.1865

## 2061

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of municipal parking system of the City of St. Cloud, Stearns, Sherburne, and Benton counties, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981].

16 po.; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1980),

and St. Cloud Home Rule Chapter Art. VIII, Sec. 8.51." MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1679. ()1) 1. St. Cloud (Minn.). Finance. 31-1679. I. Title. MD31.1679 2062 WINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Financial report on the Office of the State Auditor's revolving fund for the fiscal year ended June 31, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, 1981]. 13 p.; 28 cm. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-3028. ()1) 1. Minnesota. State Auditor. Finance. 2. 82-0028. I. Title. MD32.0028 2063 MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR. Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Carlton County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981]. 55 p.; 28 cm. WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0066. (31) 1. Carlton County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0066. 1. Title. MD32.0066 2064 STATE AUDITOR. Red Lake County year ended December 31, 1980, Red Lake Falls, Minnesota.

MD32.3081

2065
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDIFOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Fillmore County years ended December 31, 1979 and 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
58 p.; 28 cm.
WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0074.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

()1) 1. Red Lake County (Minn.).

39 leaves; 28 cm.

WINN. DOC. NO. 82-0081.

Finance. 2. 82-0081. I. Title.

()1) 1. Fillmore County (Minn.). Finance. 2. 82-0074. I. Title. MD82.0074

2066
MINN3SOFA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Rice County year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
58 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DOC. NO. 32-3069.
(31) 1. Rice County [Minn.). Finance. I. Title.
MD82.0059

2067
MINN3 SOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Washington County, Minnesota, financial statements and supplemental information three years ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
[50] leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DDC. ND. 82-0072.
[01] 1. Washington County [Minn.).
Finance. 2. 82.0072. I. Fitle.
MD82.0072

2068
MINN3SOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Roseau County, Roseau, Winnesota,
December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State
Auditor, [1981].
41 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DDC. NO. 82-0070.
[31) 1. Roseau County [Minn.). Finance. 2. 32-007). I. Fitle.
MD82.007)

2069
MINN3SDIA. STATE AUDITOR.
Swift County, Benson, Winnesota,
comprehensive annual financial report
December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State
Auditor, 1981].
40 Leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DDC. NO. 82-0071.
()1) 1. Swift County (Winn.). Finance. 2. 32-0071. I. Title.

MD82.0071

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Zumbrota, Goodhue County, four years ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

121 pe; 28 cm.

"The examination was made pursuant to petition of freeholders and request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Secs. 6.54 and 6.55." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0073.

(01) 1. Zumbrota (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0073. I. Title.

MD82.0073

NINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of lity of Keewatin, Itasca County, four years ended December 31, 1979. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

31 pe; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minne State Sec. 6.55 (1980)."

MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0067.

(01) 1. Keewatin (Minne). Finance.
2. 82-0067. I. Title.

MD82-0067

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Kinney, St. Louis County, year ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

29 pe; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to request of the City Council as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0080.

(01) 1. Kinney (Minn.). Finance.
2. 82-0080.

In Title.

## 2073

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Management and compliance letter for
the City of Saint Paul, year ended
December 31; 1980. St. Paul: State
Auditor, [1981].
6 p.; 28 cm.
Fittle from cover. MINN. DOC. VO. 320075.
[011] 1. St. Paul. Finance. 2. 320075. I. Title.
MD32.0076

2074
MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of City of Janesville, Waseca County, six years ended December 31, 1980. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
14 p.; 28 cm.
"3xamination was made pursuant to patition of freeholders as provided for in Winn. Stat. Sec. 6.54 (1980) and

in Winn. Stat. Sec. 6.54 (1980) and pursuant of the City Council as provided for in Winn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 [19-80]. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0075.
[01) 1. Janesville (Winn.). Finance. 2. 32-0075. I. Title.

MD32 • 0075

## 2075

MINNESOTA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northeast Minnesota Educational Computing Consortium, year ended June 30, 1981. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].

15 p.; 28 cm.

"3xamination was made pursuant to request of the Governance Board as provided for in Minn. Stat. Sec. 6.55 (1930). MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0077.

[01) 1. Northeast Minnesota Educational Compyuting Consortium (Minn.). Finance. 2.82-0077. I. Title.
M032.0077

2076
MINN3SOTA. STATE AUDITOR.
Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of Northwestern Winnesota Javanile Talning Center, fiscal years ended July 31, 1980 and 1981.
Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1931].
11 po ; 28 cm.
MINN. DDC. ND. 82-0078.
(01) 1. Northwestern Minnesota Javanile Fraining Center (Minne). Finance.
2. 82-0078.
MD82.0078

MINNSSOFA. STATE AUDITOR.

Report of the State Auditor on the financial affairs of the Saint Louis Park Fire Department Relief Association, year ended December 31, 1930.

Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1931].

11 leaves; 28 cm.

"Examination was made pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.26 [1930). "Operating under Minn. Stat. Sec. 424.01-29 (1980) and Minn. Laws 1969, Ch. 576.

MINN. DDC. NO. 82-3068.

[31] 1. St. Louis Park Fire Dept.

Relief Association (Minn.). Flaance.
2. 32-3063. I. Title.

2078
MINN3SOFA. STATE AUDITOR.
Northwest Regional Development Commission financial statements as of June 30, 1931 with Auditors' report. Saint Paul: State Auditor, [1981].
14 leaves; 28 cm.
MINN. DDC. ND. 82-0079.
(01) 1. Northwest Regional Development Commission (Minn.). Finance. 2.
MD82.0079

MD82.0058

2079
MINNSSOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES
BOARD.
Annual report - State of Minnesota,
State Ethical Practices Board, 1975/76-

[St. Paul] State of Minnesota, State Ethical Practices Board, v. 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED OCLC 3470918 Pursuant to M.S. 10A.02, Sd. 3(a). 1980-81: MINN. DDC. NO. 32-0055.

(01) 1. Campaign funds. Law and legislation. Periodicals. 2. Lobbying. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Conflict of interests (Public office). Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. Financial disclosure. Minnesota. Periodicals. 5. 82-0055.

JK1991.5.M6M55a

MINNESOTA. STATE ETHICAL PRACTICES
BOARD.

Ethical Practices Board issues report
on public financing distribution for
1980 election. St. Paul: The Board,
[1981].

2, [6] p. ; 28 cm.
Caption title. "October 14, 1931."
MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0015.

(01) 1. Elections. Winnesota. Campaign Funds. 2. 82-0015. I. Title.

MD82.0015

0021. I. Title.

HJ11 . M6

2081
MINNESOTA. TREASURER'S OFFICE.
Treasurer]s report on the condition of the treasury. St. Paul, State Freasurer]s Office,
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Issued June 30 and December 31. OCLC 4396364 Pursuant to M.S. 7.05. June 30, 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0021.
(01) 1. Finance, Public. Minnesota. Periodicals. 2. Financial statements. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. Special funds. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-

2082
NN/DOT F.Y. 1982-1987 HIGHWAY PROJECT WORK PROPOSALS.
Draft. St. Paul, Ninn, : Office of

Program Planning, [1981].
4, [170] leaves; 28 cm.
Fitle from cover. "January 19, 1981."
Edition statement stamped on cover.
[31) 1. Roads. Minnesota. Planning.
Highway planning. Minnesota. 3.
32-)057. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Fransportation. Office of Program Planning.
HE356.M6 M56

## 2083

MOREY, G B.
Lineament map, Two Harbors sheet,
Minnesota / compiled by G.B. Morey.
St. Paul]: Minnesota Jeological Survey, 1981.
I map; 58 x 76 cm. (Miscellaneous map series / Minnesota Jeological Survey; M-45)
Text, figures, and bibliographical references on sheet. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1801.
[01] 1. Geology. Vinnesota. Vaps.
2. \$1-1801. I. Minnesota Geological Survey. II. Title.
34141.C5 1981.M67

## OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL; A PRACTICE IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST. St. Paul 2: The Office. 1981.

St. Paul?: The Office, 1981.].

5 p.; 28 cm.

Fitle from cover. At head of title:
State of Minnesota. MINN. DOC. NO. 311832.

(01) 1. Minnesota. Attorney Jeneral's Office. 2. 81-1882. I. Minnesota.
Attorney Jeneral's Office. II. A practice in the public interest.

MD31.1882

## 2085 PETERSON, JERROLD M.

Selected economic data for Duluth and portheastern Minnesota through 1980; a graphic summary with tables / Jerrold W. Peterson, Glenn O. Fronseth. Duluth, Minn.: Bureau of Business and Economic Research, University of Minne-

sota, Dalath, 1981.
63 p.: ill.; 26 cm.
Chiefly tables. AVAILABLE FOR LOAN
ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-3053.
(31) 1. Economic indicators. Minnesota. Dulutn. 2. Economic indicators.
Minnesota. 3. Duluth. Economic conditions.
4. Minnesota. Economic conditions.
5. 32-0050. I. Gronseth, 3lenn 0.
II. Fitte. III. (Series).
RC133.D3 P47 1980

## 2086 A PROGRAM OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCS IN THE STATE OF MINNSSOTA; ANNUAL REPORT.

v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIR3D
1930: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0059. Description based on: 1980; title from cover.
[01) 1. Business consultants. Winnesota. Periodicals. 2. Small basiness. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3. University of Minnesota. Management and Ferhnical Assistance Center. 4. 82-0059. I.
University of Minnesota. Management and Technical Assistance Center.
HD69.C6 P76

# 2087 PROPERTY TAX AIDS AND VALUATIONS IN MINNESSTA / PRESENTED BY DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTES. St. Paul, Minn.?]: The Dept., [19-81]. 41 leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "January 20, 1981."

AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0335. (31) 1. Property tax credit. Minnesota. Statistics. 2. 82-0035. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Revenue.

HJ4121. V62 P76

### 2088

PROTECTINE YOURSELF; A SUIDE FOR MINN-ESOTA CONSUMERS / PREPARED BY THE OFF-ICE OF THE MINNESOTA ATTORNEY SENERAL. St. Paul: The Office, 1981. 17 p.; 23 x 11 cm.

----

Title from cover. WINN. DDC. ND. 82-0041. (01) 1. Consumer Education. Minnesota. I. Minnesota. Attorney General's Office. ND82.0041

## 2089 REPORT ON THE MATERNAL AND CHILD NUTRITION ACT OF 1975, SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAMS (M.S. 1975, CHAPTER 346) / PREPARED FOR THE MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE, NOVEMBER 15, ...BY SECTION OF MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH, MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT

OF HEALTH.

[Minneapolis, Minn.]: The Section,
v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED
1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-7018. Description based on: 1980; title from cover.
Pursuant to M.S. 145-894, Sec. 4 (1).

(01) 1. Children. Minnesota. Nutrition. Periodicals. 2. Pregnancy.
Nutritional aspects. Periodicals. 3.
Nutrition policy. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-0018. I. Minnesota. Vaternal and Child Health Section.
RJ206.P76x

## 2090

ROSS, HAYES E.

Crash tests of Minnesota mailbox
supports / by Hayes E. Ross, Alther
Arnold and Richard A. Zimmer, sponsored
by Minnesota Department of Transportation. College Station, Tex.: Texas A S
M Research Foundation, Texas Transportation Institute, [1981]
v, 43 p.: ill.; 28 cm.
"July 1981." Bibliography: p. 43.

"July 1981." Bibliography: p. 43.
MINN. DOC. NO. 820044.
(01) 1. Mailboxes. Minnesota. Saf-

U1) 1. Mailboxes. Minnesota. Safety measures. Testing. 2. 82-0044. I. Arnold, Althea. II. Zimmer, Richard A. III. Minnesota. Dept. of Transportation. IV. Title. RE6497.N3 R67

2091 SECRETARY OF STATE®S OPEN APPOINTMENTS ACT ANNUAL REPORT. St. Paul?]: Secretary of State, v. ; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Caption title. Description based on: 1973/79. OCLC 7157400 Pursuant to 4.S. 15.0597. 1980/81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-01) 1. Minnesota. Officials and employees. Appointments, qualificati-

ons, tenure, etc. Periodicals. 2. 82-0029. I. Winnesota. Secretary of State. II. Winnesota. Election Division. III. MINNESOTA. ELECTION DIVISION. JK6158 .S42x

2092

SOCIAL STUDIES.

Version 1. St. Paul, Minn. : Vinnesota Educational Computing Consortian, 1980-

v. : 111. ; 28 cm. "November 15, 1980." "For use with the Apple II Microcomputer." "A revisloa of A guide to Social Science Applications." AVAILABLE FOR LOAN ONLY. MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1812. [ ]1 ] 1. Social sciences. Computerassisted instruction. 2. 81-1812. I. Minnesota Educational Computing Consortiln. H62.3 .S62

2093

2091

SPOYSOR ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS / MINN-ESOTA STATE ARTS BOARD. Minneapolis]: The Board,

v.; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980-81; title from cover. OCLC 8000427 1981-82: MINN. DDC. NO. 82-0031.

()1) 1. State encouragement of solence, literature, and art. Minnesota. 2. Arts. Minnesota. Endowments. 3. 32-3031. I. Minnesota. State Arts Board.

NX742.46 S66x

2094 STATS PARK DEVELOPMENT COST AND APPROP-RIATIONS / DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, PLANN-ING AND DEVELOPMENT, OFFICEOF PHYSICAL PLANTING AND DATA MANAGEMENT.
[St. Paul?]: The Dept., 1981].
2, [1] Leaves; 28 cm. Title from cover. "October 1931." MINN. DOC. NO. 820040. (01) 1. Parks. Minnesota. Cost of operation. 2. 82-0040. I. Minaesota. Dept. of Energy, Planning and Davelopment. Office of Physical Planning and Data Management. SB482. M5 372

2095 SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT; USERS MANJAL / STATE OF MINNESDIA, DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION. INVENTORY MANAJEMENT DIVISION.

St. Paul?]: The Division, [1931?]. [4)] leaves: forms; 28 cm. Title from cover. MINN. DDC. NO. 81-1860.

(31) 1. Surplus government property. Minnesota. Handbooks, manuals, etc. 2. 81-186). I. Minnesota. Dept. of Administration. Inventory Management Division. JK1659. M6 S97

2096

SWIN SHORT CATALOG; A CONDENSED VERS-ION OF THE SYSTEMS FOR WATER INFORMAT--SUC ATAC STAC (SWIM) WATER DATA SOUR-CES CATALDE.

St. Paul, Minn.: Land Management Information Center, Minnesota State Planning Agency, 1981. 50 p.; 28 cm.

Cover title: Catalog of water data sources in Winnesota. "This document was prepared with the interagency cooperation of Minnesota State Plansing Agen: y, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Winnesota Energy Agency, Winnesota Fater Planning Board. \* \* July 1, 1981." MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0043. ()1) 1. Water. Information services.

Minnesota. 2. Information storage and retrival systems. Water. 3. 82-0043. I. Minnesota State Planning Agency. Land Management Information Center. II. Catalog of water data sources in Minnesota. HD1694.M6 S94

2097 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION [ MIN-N.).

Report of actuarial valuation and experience study / Teachers Retirement Association, State of Winnesota. [St. Paul?]: The Association,

v. ; 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Some issues have title: Report of actuarial evaluation. Description based on: 1974-5. 1980-81: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0053.

(01) 1. Teachers Retirement Association (Minn.). Periodicals. 2. Teachers. Minnesota. Salaries, pensions, etc. Periodicals. 3. Pension trusts. Minnesota. Periodicals. 4. 82-0053. I. Title. LB2842.2 . T44ax

2098

TORT CLAIM PAYMENTS. [St. Paul, Minn.?]: Dept. of Finance, v. : 28 cm. APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: Ja 1-Je 30, 1979; title from cover memorandum.
Pursuant to M.S. 3.736, Sd. 7. OCLC
8000210 January 1-June 30, 1981: MINN.
DOC. NO. 81-1293. (01) 1. Government liability. Minnesota. 2. 31-1293. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Finance. KFM5599.G6 T67

2099 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA. OFFICE OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAMM-Annual report, 1979-80 Winneapolis,

Winn.: Office of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Programming, University of Minnesota, v.; 28 cm.
APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRE)
1979/80: MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0095.
Includes bibliographical references.
()1) 1. University of Minnesota.
Office of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse
Programming. 2. Drug abuse. Study and teaching. Minnesota. Periodicals. 3.
82-0095.
875331.M6 A25

VEHICLE SAFETY EQUIPMENT APPROVED FOR SALE OR USE IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Saint Paul, Winn.: State of Minnesota, Dept. of Public Safety,
v.; 28 cm.

APPLY FOR ISSUE OR VOLUME DESIRED Description based on: 1980; title from cover. 1981: MINN. DOC. NO. 81-1822. OCLC 7996451.

(01) 1. Motor vehicles. Minnesota. Safety appliances. Catalogs. 2. 31-1822. I. Minnesota. Dept. of Public Safety.
HE5533.M6 V43

1980 SURVEY OF MARTEN TRAPPERS.
St. Paul, Minn.?: Section of Wildl-lfs, 1981.].

5,2,2 p.: maps; 28 cm. Caption title. MINN. DOC. NO. 82-0045. (01) 1. Wartens. 2. 82-0045. (o1) 1. Wartens. 2. 82-0045. (o1) 0. Winnesota. Section of Wildlife. QL737.C2 V57

## ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
A162 Opinions: Cities:
General: Charter:
Adoption and Amendment. -- December 30,
1981 -- 3 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General's
Office.
Al63 Opinions: Municipal
Housing and Redevelopement Authorities:
Contracts: Bidding.
-- December 29, 1981
-- 7 p.

Minnesota. Attorney General's Office.

A164 Opinions: Workers Compensation: Municipalities: Supplement Payments. -- December 23, 1981

## SUPREME COURT OPINIONS

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3174 Opinions: Bigelow vs.
Halloran, No. Sp. 51784.
-- December 11, 1981
-- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3191 Opinions: Busch, et.
al., to Waive Bar Admission Requirements,
No. 52006. -- December 17, 1981 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3211 Opinions: City of
Mankato vs. Hilgers,
et al, No. Sp. 51627,
51761. -- December 17,
1981 -- 10 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3210 Opinions: City of St.

Louis Park vs. The Al
more Company, et al,

No. 51793. -- December

17, 1981 -- 12 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3177 Opinions : Crown Cork &
Seal Company. Inc. vs
City of Lakeville, No.
\$p. 51327, 51578. -December 11, 1981 -10 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3198 Opinions: Discipline
of Appert and Pyle, No.
360 48803. -- December 17, 1981 -- 29 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3217 Opinions: Eisert vs.
Greenberg Roofing δ
Sheet Metal, No. Sp.
51429, 51433, 51400.
-- January 15, 1982
-- 7 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3192 Opinions: Gandy vs.
Freuer, et al, No.
\$1-194. -- December
17, 1981 -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.
\$3208 Opinions: Griffiths
vs. Lovelette Transfer Company, Inc.,
et al, No. 81-470. -December 17, 1981 -6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3216 Opinions: Haeussler,
et al, vs. Brown, No.
51470. -- January 8,
1982 -- 20 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

S3187 Opinions: Hagen vs.
City of Fergus Falls
and Great Central Insurance Company, No.
Sp. 81-210, 81-216.
-- December 17, 1981
-- 6 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3222 Opinions: Johnson vs. Dirkswager, No. 51913, \$1964.-- January 15, 1982 -- 16 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3193 Opinions : Landa vs. Norris, et al, No. Sp. 81-231. -- December 17, 1981 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3190 Opinions: Minneapolis
\$tar and Tribune Company vs. Commissioner of
Revenue, No. Sp. 51616.
-- December 17, 1981 -23 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

\$3199 Opinions: Minnesota Recipients Alliance, et
al, vs. Noot, et al, No.
1031. -- December 17,
1981 -- 12 p.

Minnesota, Supreme Court, Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3173 Opinions : Morehouse \$3182 Opinions : Smith vs. S3219 Opinions : State vs. \$3214 Opinions : State vs. vs. Geo. A. Hormel Com-Senst, No. Sp. 49100, Welbel, No. Sp. 81-Hamling, No. Sp. 81pany, No. Sp. 51491. 51605. -- December 17, 208. -- January 15, 22. -- January 8, 1982 -- 3 p. -- December 11, 1981 1981 -- 4 р. 1982 -- 3 p. -- <sup>-</sup>5 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3183 Opinions : State, by Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : Trust B \$3218 Opinions : State vs. Lord, vs. The First Opinions : Nelson vs. created under Last Will National Bank of St. Johnson, No. Sp. 81-Peterson, No. Sp. 81and Testament of Cary, Paul, No. Sp. 81-311. 143, 81-246. -- Janu-737. -- December 17, 1981 -- 8 p. No. 81-101. -- Decemary 15, 1982 -- 3 p. -- December 17, 1981 ber 31, 1981 -- 8 p. -- 12 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3181 Opinions : State vs. S3200 Opinions : R.E.M. IV, Opinions : State, Dept. S3223 Opinions : United Wild Kindem, No. Sp. 81-Inc. vs. Robert F. Rice, Inc. vs. Nelson, of Public Safety, vs. Ackermann & Associates, 929. -- December 7. No. Sp. 52010, 81-309. Habisch, No. Sp. 81-1981 -- 2 p. Inc. et al, No. 81-59. 410. -- December 11, 1981 -- 6 p. -- January 5, 1982 ---- December 17, 1981 14 p. -- 10 p. Minnesota, Supreme Court. 53188 Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Rott. No. Sp. 81-796. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3184 Opinions : Vagle vs. -- December 14, 1981 Opinions : Revenna Town-Opinions : State vs. Pickands Mather & Co., -- 4 p. ship vs. Grunseth, No. Barnes, No. Sp. 81-No. 14 51332. -- De-51461. -- December 17, 600. -- December 3, 1981 -- 6 p. cember 17, 1981 -- 1 p. 1981 -- 11 p. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Schwantes, No. Sp. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Minnesota. Supreme Court. S3212 Opinions : Rieschel 52003. -- January \$3201 Opinions: Walter vs. Opinions : State vs. 15. 1982 -- 4 p. Independent School Disvs. Travelers Insur-Brown, No. 81-306. -ance Company, No. Sp. trict No. 457, Trimont, MN., No. 51825. -- De-December 17, 1981 --51794. -- December 17, 1981 -- 6 p. 1 p. cember 17, 1981 -- 15 Minnesota. Supreme Court. \$3196 Opinions : State vs. Smith and Kittelson. Minnesota. Supreme Court. No. Sp. 51737, 51738. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. -- December 17, 1981 Opinions : Sandy Dodis, No. 349 (1980) 50394. -- January 15, Opinions : Welfare of -- 3 p. Saukkola vs. Airtex G.D.E., No. 51839. --Industries and Liber-1982 -- 20 p. December 16, 1981 -ty Mutual Insurance 1 p. Co., No. 81-125. --December 31, 1981 --Minnesota. Supreme Court. 8 p. Opinions : State vs. Minnesota. Supreme Court. Ulvinen, No. 81-130. Opinions : State vs. S3176 TAX COURT DECISIONS -- December 17, 1981 Erickson, No. Sp. 81--- 8 p. 585. -- December 11, 1981 -- 4 p. Minnesota, Supreme Court. Opinions : Smith vs. S3225 Minnesota. Tax Court. Employer's Overload

Minnesota, Supreme Court.

s3189

Opinions : State vs.

Weber, No. Sp. 81-

1053. -- December

14, 1981 -- 1 p.

Co., Nowicki vs. Top

Temporary, Inc., No.

52088, 52089. -- De-

cember 17, 1981 --

9 p.

Minnesota. Supreme Court.

3 p.

Opinions : State vs.

Flynn, No. Sp. 81-

962, 81-373. -- De-

cember 16, 1981 --

Page 25

Decisions : John E.

Tomschin, vs. County

of Hennepin. -- Janu-

ary 5, 1982 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Tax Court.

T229 Decisions: Mayme Middlestadt and Derold
Middlestadt, vs. The
Commissioner of Revenue.
-- January 5, 1982 -5 p.

## ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REPORTS

A 4 1 M

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. ARCH-82-H1423 001-PE, For the Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture : James Bridwell vs. Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture. -- December 2, 1981 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1424 Docket No. BAH-82002-PE, For the Board
of Animal Health:
Proposed Repeal of
LBS 57, Approved Drylot feeding Premises;
Proposed Rule 3 MCAR
S 2.057, Quarantined
Feedlots. -- December
8, 1981 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1430 Docket No. DPW-82-004-RL, For the Department of Public Welfare : Adoption of the Department of Public Welfare Rule Governing the Licensure of Residential Facilities for Adult Mentally III Persons, 12 MCAR Sec. 2.036. -- December 11, 1981 -- 24 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1425 Docket No. CITY-82007-RL, For the City
of Madison: Proposed
Termination of Russell
J. Sorenson. -- December 9, 1981 -- 9 p.

Minnesota, Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. DPW-82-006-JL, For the Department of Public Welfare : Adoption of Rule of the Department of Public Welfare Governing the Administration and Provision of Protective Services to Vulnerable Adults. (12 MCAR Sec. 2.221). -- December 12, 1981 -- 21 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1432 Docket No. DPW-82-14-RL, For the Department of Public Welfare: Family Day Care Licensure of Teresa and James
O'Hara. -- December
11, 1981 -- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Docket No. DPW-82
019-JL, For the Department of Public
Welfare: Mr. and
Mrs. Thomas Nibbe,
224 Hiawatha Drive,
Wabasha, Minnesota,
55981 (Minn. Rule
DPW 2). -- December
16, 1981 -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1439 Docket No. DPW-82022-RL, For the Department of Public
Welfare: Application
for Family Day Care
Licensure of Cynthia
Werner. - - January 4,
1982 - - 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1440 Docket No. DR-82007-6B, For the Department of Revenue Income Tax Division:
Proposed Adoption of a New Rule Governing Filing and Payment of Withholding Tax (13
MCAR Section 1.6301.)
-- December 29, 1981
-- 5 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1434 Docket No. DVA-81004-RL, For the Department of Veterans
Affairs: Robert Gilmour Swan vs. City of
Kiester. -- December
16, 1981 -- 8 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

Bocket No. EA-82001-MG, For the Minnesota Energy Agency:
Minnesota Alcohol Producers for a Certificate of Need for an
Ethanol Production Facility. -- December
15, 1981 -- 9 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
Docket No. EDU-82001-RL, For the Minnesota Board of Education: Proposed Adoption of Rules of the State Board of Education Governing Minimum Clock Hour Requirements for Junior High Science (Edu 40) 5
MCAR Sec. 1.0040. --

9 p.

December 14, 1981 --

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.
H1441 Docket No. OAH-82001-PE, For the Office of Administrative Hearings: Adoption of Permanent
Rules Relating to
Workers' Compensation. -- December
16, 1981 --21 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. H1442 Docket No, PCA-82-010-PR, For the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency : Application of Northern States Power Company for a Variance from Minnesota Rule APC 4 (c) (2) for the operation of its Sherburne County Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units 1 and 2 Located Near Becker, Minnesota. --December 28, 1981 --6 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PSC-78-081-GD, For the Public Service Commission : Claims filed Against the Public Local Grain Warehouseman's Bond Nos. 2089-2, 2089-3, 2089-4 and 2089-5, Warren Grain & Seed Company, Warren, Minnesota, by Claimants Orville R. Knutson, Raymond Taus, and Henry Vasek. -- December 7, 1981 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-81-H1427 097-HC, For the Minnesota. Public Utilities Commission : Petition of Dakota Electric Association, Inc. for the Authority to File, Establish, and Make Effective Increased Rates and/or Other Further Related Authorisations. -- December 7. 1981 -- 16 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-81-H1437 102-GD, For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Wikstrom Telephone Company, Inc. 222 South Main Street, Karlstad, Minnesota, 56732, for Authority to Change its Schedule of Rates for Customers within the State of Minnesota. -- December 18, 1981 -- 8 р.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1438 Docket No. PUC-81123-GD, For the Public
Utilities Commission:
Western Gas Utilities,
Inc., 3900 Washington
Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota,
55412, for an increase
in rates for Gas Service in the state of
Minnesota.-- December
18, 1981 -- 7 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1428 Docket No. PUC-82035-RD, For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Al Johnson
Trucking, Inc., 1516
Marshall Street, N.E.,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413, for Extension of Contract Car-

sion of Contract Carrier Authority to Serve Rubald Beverage Co., St. Cloud, Minnesota, to Transport Malt Beverage in Containers and Empty Containers. -- December 7, 1981 --4 p. Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1429 Docket No. PUC-82036-RD, For the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission: Petition of Richard Jon
potter, 1262 North
McKnight Road, St.
Paul, Minnesota, for
Local Cartage Carrier
Authority. -- Decem

Minnesota. Office of Adminisstrative Hearings. Docket No. PUC-82-040-GD, For the Minnesota Public Service Commission : Petition of Gary R. Daniels Trucking, Route 3, Hutchinson, Minnesota 55350, for a Petroleum Carrier Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Transport Petroleum Products, Except Petroleum Products in Pressurized Tanks, from All Points in Minnesota to McLeod and Meeker Counties.

-- December 30, 1981

-- 4 p.

ber 8, 1981 -- 4 p.

Minnesota. Office of Administrative Hearings.

H1444 Doket No. SEC-81-014-RL, For the Department of Commerce Securities and Real Estate Division:
Real Estate Sales
Person's License of Robert M. Simone. -December 18, 1981 --

MUNICIPAL BOARD ORDERS

Minnesota Municipal Board. Orders. -- Contact library for individual issues.

MINUTES

Minnesota. Dept. of Public Welfare. Medical Policy Committee. M281 Minutes. -- Contact

M281 Minutes. -- Contact Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Executive Council.

M282

Minutes. -- Contact
library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Council on Rural Development.

M283 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Residence
Council.
M 278
Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Task Force
on Low-Level Radioactive Waste.
M284 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for individual issues.

Minnesota. Governor's Task Force on Nursing.

M280 Minutes. -- Contact library for individual issues.

Minnesota Cosmetology Advisory
Council.
M279 Minutes. -- Contact
Tibrary for indivi-

dual issues.

Minnesota Crime Prevention Officers Association.

M285 Minutes - Contact
library for individual issues.

PERIODICALS

Minnesota. Balance of State CETA Office.
P 545 Balance Sheet.
--Monthly.

Minnesota. Minnesota Office on Volunteer Services. P 169 Minnesota Office on Volunteer Services. --Irregular. continues... Governor's Office of Volunteer Services.

Minnesota Safety Council.
MSC Memo to Members.
P 546 --Monthly.

Seaway Port Authority of Duluth.
Minnesota's World
P 543 Port.
--Irregular.

University of Minnesota. Agricultural Extension P 542 Service. Publications Update. --Monthly.

University of Minnesota. Office of International P 544 Programs.
International Programs Newsletter.